### CONTENTS

#### TABLES FOR THE STATE

#### TABLES FOR CITIES AND METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS

The statistics for cities of 50,000 to 100,000 inhabitants are presented in two standard tables, of which table 1 corre-sponds to table 1 for the State and table 2 presents city figures for items selected from those appearing in State tables

2, 3, and 5. The statistics for cities of 100,000 or more, and for the principal metropolitan districts, are presented in a series of 5 standard tables corresponding to tables 1 to 5 for the State.

Table 5a (where shown) presents statistics for nonwhite households in cities of 100,000 inhabitants or more.

The tables are arranged by areas with all tables for any given area presented together. A single alphabetical arrange-ment is followed; hence the tables for any given metropolitan district appear immediately after the tables for its largest central city.

#### CITIES OF 50,000 TO 100,000 INHABITANTS

Table 1.-All dwelling units: 1940. Table 2.-Dwelling units by occupancy and tenure: 1940.

#### CITIES OF 100,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE

Table 1.---All dwelling units: 1940.

Table 2 .- Owner-occupied dwelling units: 1940.

Table 3.—Tenant-occupied dwelling units: 1940. Table 4.—Dwelling units in 1-family structures: 1940.

Table 5.—Dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or with-out private bath, and vacant dwelling units: 1940. Table 5a.—Dwelling units occupied by nonwhite households: 1940. (Table 5a is shown only for selected cities.)

In numbering the tables, all tables for a given area have been assigned a common prefix letter. Thus "A" has been assigned to tables for the State, "B" to tables for the first city presented, etc. The standard table titles are shown below. The page on which each table is to be found for any given area is indicated in the tabluar presentation, with the prefix letter assigned to the tables for that area.

PRINCIPAL METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS

Table 1.-Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units: 1940.

Table 2.—Owner-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units: 1940. Table 3.—Tenant-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units: 1940.

Table 4.-Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in 1-family structures: 1940.

Table 5.—Urban and rural-nonline divening units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units: 1940.

INDEX OF TABLES FOR CITIES AND PRINCIPAL METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS

[Cities of 50,000 to 100,000 inhabitants are denoted by an asterisk (\*)]

CITY	Area prefix	Table 1	Table 2	Table 3	Table 4	Table 5	Table 5a	METROPOLITAN DISTRICT	Area prefix	Table 1	Table 2	3	4	5
Duluth Minneapolis St. Paul	D	Page 757 767 777	Page 758 768 778	Page 759 769 779		Page 761 771 781	Page - - -	Duluth-Superior Minneapolis-St. Paul	C E	Page 762 772	Page 763 773	Page 764 774	765	Page 766 776

### Table A-1.-URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR	ESTIMATE	D MONTHI	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	554,462	13,788	40,460	70,641	76,640	66,284	65,532	102,572	56,414	25,910	14,449	7,260	5,252	9,260
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached	80,955 16,665 16,220 18,706 22,543	10,816 162 228 636 247 92 599 147 62 29 750	469 1,432 4,981 1,763 682 2,462 1,072 641 592	39,494 723 2,140 11,497 2,935 1,877 3,659 3,659 2,389 1,831 899	40,358 671 2,155 16,505 3,001 2,582 3,211 3,865 2,238 1,844 210	35,867 603 1,654 13,920 2,502 2,282 2,381 3,246 2,101 1,615 113	38,290 625 1,387 11,760 2,194 2,354 2,354 2,118 2,821 1,777 2,107 99	64,432 883 2,096 12,581 2,473 3,526 2,395 3,794 3,719 6,548 125	38,824 478 728 4,332 837 1,807 793 2,013 2,013 2,876 3,694 32	18,814 201 230 1,670 278 641 322 1,109 1,005 1,614 26	11,845 124 139 1,021 118 139 154 439 275 684 11	6,036 56 62 454 47 27 102 117 52 807 -	4,640 41 42 168 24 20 114 49 22 132	5,996 155 231 1,431 246 191 396 174 109 124 207
1935 to 1940	45,064 28,565 50,288 60,181 110,604 101,669 74,948 40,389 14,709 1,260 26,765	3,730 1,583 957 1,184 2,069 1,576 935 619 387 43 605	4,894 2,585 1,864 2,679 6,112 7,542 6,154 4,089 2,227 199 2,115	4,771 2,795 2,744 4,122 10,842 14,646 14,057 8,905 3,730 277 4,052	8,539 2,402 3,166 4,907 12,096 17,343 16,154 9,570 8,273 242 3,948	2,981 2,081 3,486 5,176 12,124 15,251 13,040 6,750 2,013 177 3,305	3,021 2,114 4,619 6,639 15,050 14,696 10,346 4,649 1,273 109 3,016	6,155 4,715 12,286 15,676 27,879 17,672 9,090 3,641 970 111 4,427	5,604 3,882 10,220 10,706 13,771 6,399 2,417 936 281 30 2,188	4,199 2,530 5,018 4,280 5,286 2,552 884 323 129 12 747	2,945 1,760 2,844 2,191 2,406 1,285 422 150 65 8 373	1,420 915 1,539 1,160 1,177 538 202 90 23 3 193	1,015 637 1,022 714 903 526 195 86 30 8 116	840 465 523 747 1,429 1,463 1,463 1,463 581 828 41 1,680
1 room. 2 rooms. 3 rooms. 4 rooms. 6 rooms. 6 rooms. 7 rooms. 8 rooms. 9 rooms. 10 rooms or more. 11 rooms or more. Not reporting number of rooms	31,898 44,282 67,189 93,335 124,195 92,747 50,646 27,130 7,926 4,528 4,044 6,547	4,858 3,937 2,129 1,283 709 375 155 77 15 16 42 192	5,712 8,395 8,967 7,441 4,782 2,646 1,226 489 141 60 66 535	8,464 7,225 13,301 15,619 11,419 7,739 3,663 1,607 362 165 121 956	5,827 5,458 10,862 18,797 15,646 10,453 5,690 2,528 580 247 176 .876	2,347 6,055 7,570 14,083 15,268 10,563 5,867 2,781 680 303 178 589	1,340 4,184 6,825 11,860 17,089 12,289 6,790 8,312 335 204 533	2,098 5,454 9,868 13,824 30,318 21,818 10,840 5,448 1,470 662 399 878	598 1,757 4,653 5,734 16,822 18,288 7,035 8,955 1,092 600 382 498	354 596 1,526 1,991 7,005 6,322 3,804 2,397 777 520 428 190	149 399 608 898 2,797 3,859 2,554 1,656 601 425 381 122	63 96 296 607 1,665 1,489 1,295 560 378 421 84	8 67 93 139 202 491 741 1,019 682 673 673 1,078 59	580 659 981 1,370 1,581 1,239 792 566 195 189 168 1,040
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv, flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With private flush toilet, no priv. bath Not running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing	459,004 297,445 26,109 50,422 85,028 84,254 21,589 7,158 10,252 25,255 81,204	362 150 484 6,777	26,835 1,619 1,505 4,521 19,190 11,658 526 807 1,997 8,328 1,967	51,883 8,986 6,482 11,907 24,508 14,954 2,270 2,577 3,424 6,683 3,804	60,384 25,054 7,909 12,093 15,328 12,074 4,811 2,206 2,300 2,757 4,182	55,570 34,460 4,776 9,226 7,108 7,218 4,312 808 1,101 997 3,496	57,370 45,271 2,602 6,018 3,479 4,791 3,477 345 584 385 3,371	92,720 83,809 1,660 4,276 2,975 4,403 3,670 164 324 245 5,449	51,542 48,963 376 806 1,397 1,524 1,320 40 61 103 3,348	23,748 22,487 118 303 840 536 442 12 18 54 1,626	13,308 12,184 66 168 890 252 212 7 8 25 839	6,681 6,212 36 78 360 116 112 - 4 - 453	4,839 4,621 25 78 115 90 87 87 3 23	6,401 8,417 404 519 2,061 1,300 285 103 156 756 1,559
All occupied units	519,025	12,569	87,150	65,584	72,335	62,525	62,379	97,778	58,421	28,852	12,602	6,895	4,659	7,576
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White	513,538 3,152 2,335	11,295 29 1,245	36,591 173 386	64,788 585 211	71,578 645 112	61,902 525 98	61,873 441 65	97,149 559 70	53,277 119 25	23,801 35 16	12,780 10 12	6,889 5 1	4,689 7 18	7,476 19 81
1 person	48,073 133,298 118,676 96,264 58,822 31,619 15,791 16,482 3.16	4,302 2,568 1,983 1,390 901 554 347 524 2.27	8,118 8,914 7,257 5,262 8,243 1,921 1,115 1,320 2.71	11,505 16,261 13,460 10,112 6,365 3,583 1,978 2,320 2.87	7,140 18,843 16,174 12,918 7,998 4,409 2,329 2,524 3.13	4,217 17,000 14,792 11,611 6,940 3,923 1,969 2,073 3.18	3,116 16,730 15,137 12,230 7,230 3,948 1,989 2,004 3.25	4,680 26,098 28,832 19,885 11,752 6,125 2,829 2,577 3.26	2,167 14,077 18,394 11,260 6,559 3,228 1,471 1,270 3,28	912 6,080 5,858 5,111 3,187 1,451 620 633 3.34	895 2,914 3,081 2,902 1,898 886 854 372 3.50	164 1,267 1,389 1,443 1,089 567 231 245 3.76	124 610 868 984 878 564 316 325 4.24	1,238 1,936 1,456 1,156 787 470 248 295 2,93
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.	161,707 129,941 143,169 48,626 21,394 8,560 5,628	2,518 891 4,003 1,225 1,641 2,103 188	9,344 5,556 10,616 5,179 3,689 2,307 459	17,434 12,457 19,983 8,552 4,666 1,638 854	19,970 16,188 20,840 9,172 4,321 1,003 841	18,603 15,051 17,854 7,282 2,574 600 561	19,438 16,779 17,698 6,004 1,645 816 499	81,623 28,487 27,789 6,890 1,875 289 824	19,282 17,180 18,450 2,532 441 78 458	9,690 7,760 5,220 786 174 44 178	5,629 4,246 2,415 307 67 22 116	3,106 2,188 887 121 17 - 76	2,429 1,626 498 43 8 - 55	2,641 1,532 1,916 533 275 160 519
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	473,612 32,418 12,995	6,764 5,412 393	27,250 8,925 975	55,765 8,057 1,762	66,634 3,927 1,774	58,967 2,066 1,492	59,749 1,266 1,364	94,496 1,174 2,108	51,792 477 1,152	23,128 172 552	12,416 101 285	6,199 45 151	4,510 40 109	5,942 756 878
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice	287,598 144,310 3,587 125,636 7,944	545 1,422 198 10,073 330	2,877 7,366 588 25,502 817	9,832 20,305 837 38,227 1,383	18,132 28,848 681 23,575 1,099	28,000 24,750 400 13,584 791	31,246 21,839 298 8,300 696	64,763 24,980 311 6,706 1,018	42,520 8,472 103 1,723 603	20,420 2,647 39 513 238	11,364 1,087 19 170 162	5,768 485 3 46 93	4,190 356 8 34 71	2,940 1,753 52 2,183 648
Steam or hot water system	170,106 187,358 27,132 173,657 4,917 5,860	238 206 145 11,279 478 223	1,729 1,197 718 81,955 1,034 517	8,042 5,318 2,814 47,571 989 850	11,941 11,674 5,166 42,117 711 726	16,004 16,930 5,793 22,777 422 599	22,158 24,066 5,520 9,846 289 505	45,338 42,026 4,946 4,217 454 797	29,726 21,086 1,159 659 287 554	15,466 7,536 301 251 75 223	9,095 3,296 122 110 51 128	4,868 1,815 37 56 39 85	8,589 950 23 40 50 57	1,972 1,753 388 2,779 88 596

.

### Table A-2.-OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	ALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to ' \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	267,029	8,453	15,886	24,603	28,162	29,317	31,422	54,224	33,994	16,590	9,569	5,115	4,147	5,547
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	227,825 36,483 1,553 1,168	7,332 557 20 544	1,925	20,405 3,953 125 120	22,718 5,266 127 51	23,200 5,907 185 25	25,823 5,400 179 20	47,146 6,735 307 36	31,013 2,783 187 11	15,349 1,137 89 15	8,946 563 55 5	4,819 268 28 -	3,894 212 41 -	3,531 1,777 153 86
1930 to 1940	45,130 62,833 58,860 44,193 42,075 6,111 7,827	3,984 1,282 1,213 813 703 205 353	4,366 1,893 2,554 2,647 3,138 730 558	3,926 2,950 4,212 5,055 6,426 1,162 872	3,044 3,911 5,442 6,132 7,561 1,123 949	2,716 4,780 6,258 6,274 7,366 950 973	2,890 6,398 7,800 6,655 6,198 659 822	6,393 15,783 15,355 8,759 6,053 609 1,272	6,335 12,603 8,533 3,742 1,902 209 670	4,608 5,787 3,403 1,563 818 104 307	3,196 3,333 1,638 794 363 58 187	1,669 1,945 814 356 196 22 113	1,332 1,369 688 415 222 32 89	721 849 950 988 1,129 248 862
1 room	5,395 8,115 16,279 35,809 68,856 60,919 36,719 32,689 2,248	2,845 2,296 1,325 861 513 270 114 105 124	1,346 2,561 3,227 3,350 2,617 1,518 711 383 173	549 1,537 3,675 5,513 5,469 4,223 2,181 1,231 225	189 586 2,846 5,953 6,851 5,884 3,469 2,168 216	86 381 2,001 5,681 7,376 6,635 4,134 2,820 203	45 177 1,255 4,953 8,802 7,770 4,902 3,341 177	49 177 1,007 5,767 17,565 14,804 8,169 6,265 421	21 83 283 2,059 11,279 9,702 5,532 4,824 211	26 33 99 521 4,884 4,571 3,014 8,843 99	8 13 50 147 1,878 2,959 2,021 2,422 71	5 9 30 59 319 1,308 1,203 2,127 55	2 14 20 89 367 626 2,961 42	224 248 461 919 1,214 908 643 699 231
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	226,635 164,308 11,474 14,313 36,540 27,510 10,051 2,644 3,416 11,399 12,884	4,753 276 101 237 4,139 3,230 53 65 167 2,944 470	10,660 780 545 1,346 7,989 4,518 239 308 659 3,312 708	18,484 3,637 1,649 3,151 9,847 5,049 819 687 980 2,563 1,070	22,547 9,433 2,799 3,356 6,959 4,288 1,557 723 758 1,250 1,327	24,830 16,053 2,752 2,473 3,552 3,253 1,857 439 408 529 1,254	27,817 23,039 1,643 1,470 1,665 2,297 1,693 209 192 203 1,808	49,394 45,957 1,126 1,816 995 2,475 2,141 105 108 121 2,355	31,301 30,538 238 319 206 959 878 24 35 22 1,734	15,291 15,020 73 113 85 348 316 8 8 16 951	8,836 8,737 21 46 32 167 158 5 1 3 566	4,711 4,665 9 18 19 76 73 - 328	3,833 3,799 5 19 10 54 53 1 - 260	4,178 2,374 313 449 1,042 816 214 69 97 486 558
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White	264,580 965 1,484	7,471 14 968	15,612 32 242	24,419 90 94	28,053 74 35	29,166 124 27	81,239 164 19	58,887 324 13	33,888 99 7	16,557 28 5	9,560 5 4	5,111 4 -	4,132 5 9	5,485 1 61
1 person	20,065 64,840 59,819 52,238 33,416 18,401 9,021 9,229 3.31	2,582 1,791 1,365 995 676 397 263 384 2.42	8,101 4,104 2,897 2,230 1,435 917 523 679 2.75	3,415 6,849 4,801 3,804 2,502 1,496 802 934 2.92	2,759 7,523 5,873 4,951 3,131 1,842 977 1,106 8.15	2,182 7,717 6,479 5,466 3,419 2,022 976 1,056 3.23	1,606 7,836 7,272 6,268 3,957 2,210 1,153 1,120 3.36	1,984 12,706 18,092 11,740 7,825 3,933 1,794 1,650 3.45	935 7,690 8,616 7,722 4,694 2,376 1,088 873 3.47	403 3,785 4,125 3,777 2,416 1,123 492 469 3.49	203 1,998 2,296 2,273 1,518 716 294 271 3.63	87 989 1,111 1,219 910 478 188 183 3.84	90 509 779 895 791 519 287 277 4.28	718 1,893 1,113 898 642 372 184 227 3.10
0.50 or less	106,682 68,309 59,955 19,525 6,584 3,725 2,248	1,715 629 2,435 813 1,157 1,580 124	5,208 2,492 3,448 2,041 1,450 1,074 173	9,838 4,855 5,133 2,796 1,256 500 225	11,530 6,295 6,108 2,299 905 209 216	12,146 7,196 6,460 2,578 624 110 203	12,754 8,209 7,326 2,459 413 74 177	21,441 15,299 13,349 3,269 396 49 421	13,711 10,398 8,076 1,443 142 13 211	7,180 5,287 3,450 519 42 13 99	4,348 3,188 1,736 210 12 4 71	2,548 1,760 671 73 8 - 55	2,179 1,473 417 34 2 - 42	2,074 1,228 1,347 391 177 99 231
Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	133,965 129,557 3,507	446 7,784 223	1,403 14,150 333	4,317 19,848 438	7,874 19,931 357	11,397 17,616 304	15,813 15,325 284	34,116 19,618 490	25,825 7,845 324	13,809 2,635 146	8,899 1,062 108	4,590 451 74	3,722 361 64	2,254 2,981 862
With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	180,358 84,475 2,196	415 7,889 149	1,183 14,523 180	4,645 19,726 232	10,838 17,132 192	17,444 11,688 185	24,823 6,449 150	50,195 3,707 322	33,031 709 254	16,204 265 121	9,857 131 81	4,984 68 63	4,016 83 48	3,223 2,105 219
Units in 1-family structures	227,825	7,332	18,649	20,405	22,718	28,200	25,823	47,146	31,013	15,349	8,946	4,819	3,894	3,531
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500 to \$2999	10,686 14,716 17,939 19,669 20,325 20,474 44,752 31,842 19,908 18,643 6,627 4,882 766 1,596 \$3,208	6,899 225 86 20 19 18 33 26 - - - 56 \$264	2,725 9,772 819 216 40 155 7 2 3 1 2 3 2 3 2 - - - 3 8 38 <b>\$</b> 709	708 3,547 12,277 2,668 748 230 109 21 4 5 2 - - 83 \$1,241	96 743 3,389 12,449 3,520 1,504 844 102 31 9 3 3 - 25 <b>\$</b> 1,786	29 154 871 3,024 12,049 3,793 2,649 432 104 21 8 2 3 61 \$2,311	9 37 234 833 2,918 11,890 7,514 11,705 472 110 24 10 - 67 \$2,872	13 13 56 193 737 2,679 30,637 9,240 2,499 791 123 33 2 123 33 2 130 \$83,647	10 10 9 18 2,402 16,972 6,703 2,152 421 88 3 56 \$4,678	- 5 8 9 12 133 971 9,347 3,812 830 183 6 28 28 \$5,697	- - 7 5 1 3 16 6,304 1,675 6,304 1,675 364 7 17 7 17 \$6,924	- - 5 4 2 2 50 3,348 1,114 97 15 \$9,066	- - - - 2 10 20 126 3,024 692 16 \$15,876	197 210 236 280 234 201 404 290 227 154 67 61 16 1,004 \$2,889
Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	88,561 126,895 12,369	587 5,505 1,240	2,347 10,060 1,242	4,940 14,178 1,287	6,769 14,816 1,133	7,883 14,339 978	10,004 15,000 819	21,633 24,280 1,233	16,231 14,013 769	8,425 6,539 385	5,113 3,598 235	2,651 2,026 142	1,749 °2,024 121	229 517 2,785

•

# Table A-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

			<u></u>				CONTR.	ACT MONT	HLY RENT		19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-1		•	
SUBJECT .	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	251,996	4,116	21,264	40,981	44,173	33,208	30,957	43,554	19,427	7,262	3,233	1,280	512	2,029
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         1-family side-by-side         2-family side-by-side         2-family other         3-family.         4-family.         1 to 4-family.         1 to 4-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.         YEAR BUILT	12,279	2,448 71 143 456 198 69 328 129 47 21 206	9,459 254 1,179 3,986 1,555 604 1,808 960 587 587 546 326	15,524 374 1,696 9,103 2,526 1,678 2,603 3,365 2,171 1,662 279	14,709 332 1,692 12,709 2,538 2,351 2,312 3,581 2,109 1,681 159	10,222 282 1,203 9,606 1,971 1,994 1,954 1,957 1,929 1,455 88	10,558 266 1,017 7,771 1,706 2,067 1,402 2,546 1,627 1,918 79	14,518 313 1,490 7,942 1,778 3,069 1,499 3,378 3,510 5,968 89	5,897 112 460 2,495 562 1,560 413 1,813 2,717 3,377 21	2,146 38 141 938 165 537 134 986 835 1,331 11	1,089 36 659 67 109 47 367 204 575 6	488 13 24 301 26 9 28 89 48 254	246 2 8 96 11 7 9 25 9 9 99 -	1,127 50 73 252 29 75 155 37 54 56 121
1930 to 1940	16,364 38,700 46,815 54,171 69,553 9,341 17,052	883 584 717 694 808 196 234	1,844 1,815 3,130 4,633 6,769 1,610 1,463	2,022 2,780 5,564 9,270 15,691 2,708 2,946	1,521 3,202 6,125 10,753 17,502 2,295 2,775	1,252 2,882 5,329 8,546 11,842 1,177 2,180	1,440 4,083 6,770 7,632 8,303 694 2,035	3,082 10,814 11,633 8,408 6,284 441 2,892	2,020 7,436 4,731 2,445 1,326 76 1,393	1,106 2,913 1,566 899 342 30 406		274 495 242 128 85 3 53	80 180 135 64 39 3 11	198 266 285 303 383 95 499
1 room	22,439 29,673 42,475 51,053 51,277 29,487 12,883 9,379 3,380	1,581 1,201 600 338 175 92 38 27 64	3,660 4,835 4,973 3,635 1,995 1,048 479 353 286	6,997 4,621 8,245 9,241 5,562 3,322 1,400 964 629	4,624 4,117 6,688 11,958 8,396 4,356 2,122 1,287 625	1,870 4,887 4,583 7,618 7,501 3,716 1,635 1,040 358	1,037 3,441 4,898 6,237 7,841 4,252 1,778 1,151 322	1,694 4,473 7,161 7,194 12,037 6,595 2,484 1,513 403	360 1,273 3,760 3,091 5,010 3,273 1,364 1,049 247	241 360 972 1,021 1,769 1,530 678 612 79	86 169 227 396 630 759 436 485 45	21 61 109 78 147 257 222 364 21	1 24 26 28 27 46 84 263 13	267 211 233 218 187 241 113 271 288
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	202,634 . 124,284 13,047 33,269 31,234 33,037 10,829 4,235 6,413 11,560 16,325	2,133 66 47 1,853 1,761 12 19 96 1,634 222	13,710 787 923 2,997 9,003 6,417 273 462 1,276 4,406 1,137	29, S92 5, 149 4,478 8,250 11,515 9,099 1,394 1,781 2,297 3,627 2,490	34,240 15,139 4,962 8,216 5,923 7,252 3,108 1,425 1,469 1,250 2,681	27,530 17,664 1,913 6,228 1,725 3,620 2,349 348 634 289 2,058	26,826 21,174 880 4,199 573 2,212 1,554 110 355 92 1,919	38,973 35,649 457 2,679 188 1,696 1,418 46 196 36 2,885	· 4	6,564 6,406 17 118 23 126 109 3 8 6 572	12 51 20 54 42 2 6 4	1,160 1,124 41 11 19 18 - 101	-	1,184 765 67 1 351 345 55 28 50 212 500
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	248,958 2,187 851	3,824 15 277	20,979 141 144	40,369 495 117	43,525 571 77	32,736 401 71	30,634 277 46	43,262 295 57	19,389 20 18	7,244 7 11	5	1,278 1 1	1	1,991 18 20
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons	25,406 13,218 6,770 7,253	1,720 777 618 395 225 157 84 140 1.94	641	8,090 9,412 8,659 6,308 3,863 2,087 1,176 1,386 2.85	4,381 11,320 10,301 7,967 4,867 2,567 1,352 1,418 3.12	1 · · · · ·	1,510 8,894 7,865 5,962 8,279 1,733 836 884 3.15	13,392 10,740 8,145 4,427 2,192 1,035 927	6,387 4,778 3,538 1,865 847 383 397	2,295 1,733 1,334 771 328 128 164	916 785 629 380 170 60 101	77 328 278 224 179 89 43 62 3.35	101 84 89 82 45 29 48	343 258 145 98 59 68
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	55,025 61,632 83,213 29,101 14,810 4,835 3,380	803 262 1,568 412 484 523 64	3,064 7,168 3,138 2,239 1,233	7,602 14,850 5,756 3,410 1,138	8,440 9,893 14,732 6,273 3,416 794 625	7,855 11,394 4,704	6,674 8,570 10,372 3,545 1,232 242 322	13,188 14,440 3,621 1,480 240	6,782 5,374 1,089 299 65	2,473 1,770 267 132 31	1,058 679 97 55 18		153 81 9 6	304 569 142 98 61
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	103,633 143,926 4,437	100 3,909 107	19,306	34,521	10,258 38,173 742	21,118		12,379	2,453	564	214	8	s) 37	1,057
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	154,238 94,099 3,664	174 3,868 74	18,466	11,529 28,834 618	17,943 25,696 584	11,511	3,686	964	187	61	30	2	7 7	762
GROSS RENT Under \$5	. 31,630 . 50,477 . 32,682 . 14,508 . 6,474 . 2,322 . 615 . 40 . 18,590	825 1,999 465 5 4 - - - 758 <b>\$6.62</b>	8,930 4,002 634 52 6 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1,763 9,856 14,648 9,639 1,959 230 5 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1 .	21 2,050 7,071 8,000 13,326 513 7 -	14 55 200 1,793 6,899 15,084 4,850 81 4,850 81	L 19 L 11 3 52 4 1,545 4 16,755 5 4,500 5 4,500 5 4,500 7 2,374	6 6 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	20 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53 53	L 22 3 13 5 24 8 195 9 1,511 9 1,149 2 21  7 312	1 4 74 25 7	0 2 4 7 33 1 2 6 12	5 - 6 13 2 1,903
FURNITURE IN RENT FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Not reporting	87,480 189,783 24,733	260 2,934 922	2,069	6,557 29,635	6,183 33,911	5,270 25,191	24,21	5 33,44	9 14,60	5 5,29	9 2,36	3 96	2 37	

### Table A-4.---URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE STATE: 1940 .

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR I	estimatei	D MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR'BUILT All units in 1-family structures	345,908	10,998	26,254	40,217	41,029	36,470	38,915	65,315	39,302	19,015	11,469	6,092	4,681	6,151
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	63,895 84,985 73,875 52,779	4,798 1,912 1,681 1,089	6,791 3,877 4,403 4,129	6,842 5,661 6,785 7,688	5,836 6,485 7,649 8,227	4,305 6,926 7,729 6,989	4,387 8,992 9,745 7,214	8,998 20,691 17,938 9,344	8,010 14,808 9,563 3,951	5,582 6,750 3,783 1,632	4,056 3,999 1,915 864	2,105 2,280 951 407	1,577 1,568 782 433	1,108 1,036 951 812
1880 to 1899	48,583 7,557 14,234 227,825	833 270 415 7,332	4,681 1,171 1,202 13,649	9,178 1,753 2,310	9,833 1,514 1,985	7,815 1,001 1,705	6,402 662 1,513	5,783 572 1,989	1,745 208 1,022	778 105 390	354 52 229	198 19 132	214 29 78	774 206 1,264
1930 to 1940	42,398 58,354 51,120 34,168 30,552	3,440 1,133 1,089 682 588 177 273	13,849 4,012 1,717 2,256 2,122 2,453 619 470	20,405 3,629 2,666 3,533 4,023 4,866 921 767	22,718 2,824 3,566 4,516 4,660 5,517 880 755	23,200 2,531 4,326 5,167 4,558 5,093 717 808	25,823 2,711 5,885 6,675 4,961 4,418 481 692	47,146 6,041 14,792 13,477 6,848 4,443 466 1,079	31,013 6,097 11,869 7,774 3,117 1,411 174 571	15,849 4,480 5,438 3,105 1,317 659 91 259	8,946 3,114 8,152 1,520 678 281 45 156	4,819 1,622 1,855 755 312 163 18 94	3,894 1,298 1,314 641 361 184 27 69	8,531 599 641 612 529 526 140 484
Tenant occupied	90,574 10,107 18,779 19,012	2,519 766 471 464 347 267 78 126	9,713 1,529 1,343 1,771 1,833 2,076 511 650	15,898 1,616 1,892 2,770 3,396 4,072 786 1,366	15,041 1,168 2,010 2,705 3,323 4,145 507 1,083	10,504 756 1,721 2,142 2,237 2,583 263 802	10,824 896 2,399 2,724 2,064 1,861 169 711	14,831 1,610 4,894 3,952 2,285 1,221 93 776	6,009 856 2,306 1,449 709 293 24 372	2,184 408 844 481 244 92 7 108	1,125 216 448 233 110 53 5 5 60	501 105 210 88 48 28 - 22	248 43 85 67 31 16 1 5	1,177 138 156 166 157 175 48 337
NUMBER OF ROOMS All units in 1-family structures	345,908	10,998	26,254	40,217	41,029	36,470	38,915	65,315	39;302	19,015	11,469	6,092	4,681	6,151
1 room. 2 rooms	8,833 15,017 26,554 48,354 83,416 77,549 46,544 40,405 4,236	3,539 3,188 1,765 1,101 631 348 144 127 155	2,468 4,695 5,421 5,143 4,011 2,873 1,131 643 874	1,139 3,009 6,501 8,243 8,513 6,808 8,401 2,021 582	384 1,173 4,730 7,486 9,373 8,934 5,321 3,258 360	278 753 2,895 5,828 8,635 8,685 5,433 3,630 3,630	187 450 1,729 5,259 10,406 10,110 6,258 4,229 287	212 603 1,571 6,007 20,812 18,097 10,038 7,406	165 314 598 2,288 12,427 11,080 6,467 5,622	84 177 296 676 5,214 5,138 3,456 3,848 3,456	49 196 314 404 2,007 3,271 2,238 2,901	41 28 142 185 398 1,406 1,380 2,501	5 30 40 79 137 406 644 8,298	287 401 552 655 852 893 683 916
Owner occupied	227,825 8,860 5,831 11,553 25,291 57,696 55,860	7,832 2,295 2,047 1,187 782 463 257	13,649 960 2,079 2,743 2,891 2,884 1,423	20,405 815 1,039 2,794 4,283 4,717 3,888	22,718 75 292 1,958 4,047 5,456 5,386	23,200 34 120 1,302 3,513 5,571 5,958	25,823 13 39 728 3,244 6,888 7,017	569 47,146 12 51 478 4,095 14,928 18,569	341 31,018 9 22 105 1,578 10,188 9,050	126 15,349 11 10 31 370 4,485 4,285	89 8,946 1 3 19 87 1,688 2,791	61 4,819 1 4 9 30 257 1,239	47 3,894 - 4 6 6 49 324	912 3,581 134 121 193 365 622 673
7 rooms	34,908 30,803 2,023 90,574 2,382 4,223 8,278	105 91 105 2,519 832 732 384	675 344 150 9,713 908 1,731 1,999	2,058 1,128 188 15,898 369 1,074 2,540	3,319 2,033 152 15,041 99 302 1,630	3,905 2,627 170 10,504 40 144 773	4,640 3,099 155 10,824 25 71 506	7,752 5,884 377 14,831 14 53 277	5,308 4,566 187 6,009 3 13 63	2,890 3,176 91 2,184 4 5 6	1,956 2,336 65 1,125 1 3 6	1,166 2,066 47 501 3 - 2	590 2,877 38 248 - -	549 576 298 1,177 84 95 92
4 rooms. 5 rooms. 6 rooms. 7 rooms. 8 rooms or more. Not reporting number of rooms	13,078 22,601 19,681 10,659 8,163 1,509	240 148 82 36 19 46	1,866 1,474 881 421 283 150	3,255 3,494 2,740 1,278 842 811	2,789 3,616 3,358 1,911 1,161 180	1,704 2,798 2,541 1,438 930 141	1,518 3,190 2,872 1,521 1,014 107	1,303 5,376 4,188 2,117 1,340 163	239 1,832 1,781 1,037 909 132	58 450 665 464 512 25	17 101 355 208 416 18	6 13 81 109 281 6	4 3 8 23 205 5	84 111 134 101 251 225
CENTRAL HEATING Occupied units in 1-family struct	318,399	9,851	23,362	36,303	37,759	38,704	36,647	61,977	37,022	17,533	10,071	5,820	4,142	4,708
With central heating system	202,472 112,285 3,642 227,825 155,128 70,674 2,023 90,574 47,344 41,611 1,619	180 7,882 297	1,220 21,815 327 13,649 798 12,688 163 9,713 422 9,127 164	5,436 80,324 543 20,405 8,384 16,822 199 15,898 2,052 13,502 344	13,077 24,324 358 22,718 8,312 14,254 152 15,041 4,765 10,070 206	19,979 13,435 290 23,200 13,640 9,409 151 10,504 6,339 4,026 139	29,709 6,681 257 25,823 20,493 5,199 131 10,824 9,216 1,482 126	58,185 3,345 447 47,146 43,871 2,987 288 14,831 14,314 358 159	36,030 626 366 31,013 30,226 557 230 6,009 5,804 69 136	17,168 229 141 15,349 15,032 204 113 2,184 2,184 2,181 25 28	9,864 110 97 8,946 8,772 96 78 1,125 1,092 14 19	5,199 58 63 4,819 4,717 49 58 501 482 9 10	4,030 64 48 3,894 3,790 61 43 248 248 240 3	2,239 1,944 525 3,531 1,796 1,436 299 1,177 448 508
GROSS RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family							_		=					226
structures	90,574 519 3,111 6,420 9,793 10,602 9,890	2,519 490 1,134 254 23 3	9,713 15 1,920 4,028 2,031 360 20	15,898 2 42 2,062 6,519 4,600	15,041 1 4 60 1,150 4,868	10,504 1 6 51 697	10,824 - - 3 7 52	14,831 - 1 2 8 17	6,009 - 1 1 1	2,184	<u>1,125</u>	501		1,177 10 10 4 3 8
\$25         to         \$29           \$30         to         \$39           \$40         to         \$49           \$50         to         \$59           \$60         to         \$74           \$75         to         \$99           \$100         to         \$199           \$200         and over         Not reporting gross rent.	9,890 16,627 12,806 6,625 3,269 1,182 353 26 9,351	2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	29 4 - - - - - 1,326	1,021 131 - - - - 1,521	5,670 2,204 30 - - - 1,054	2,457 6,205 332 4 - - - 751	665 6,213 3,040 52 - - - 792	38 1,814 8,706 3,183 101 1 - - 960	6 46 671 3,114 1,581 10 - - 579	1 6 15 245 1,377 276 - - 262	1 2 7 23 196 711 19 -	- 2 1 7 175 189 1 126	- 1 - 2 5 142 17 81	- 2 3 5 4 3 8 1,120
Median gross rent FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family	\$29.67	<b>\$</b> 6.54	\$12.30	<b>\$</b> 18.40	\$25.30	<b>\$</b> 32.18	\$35.40	\$45.31	\$55,89	\$67.04	\$83.31	\$100.82	\$152.66	
structures Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	90,574 3,251 74,262 18,061	2,519 151 1,707 661	9,713 898 7,458 1,857	15,898 526 12,702 2,670	15,041 402 12,714 1,925	10,504 308 8,879 1,317	10,824 335 9,240 1,249	14,831 485 12,832 1,564	6,009 267 5,018 724	2,184 150 1,765 269	1,125 115 · 896 114	501 56 892 58	248 35 186 27	1,177 73 478 631

### Table A-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

				<u>erning tida sina</u>	<u></u>	CONTI	RACT OR E	STIMATED	MONTHLY	RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	84,783	2,270	8,806	15,740	15,872	12,835	10,940	11,327	3,446	1,211	565	260	207	1,304
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	19,521 60,956 3,163 1,143	864 1,122 177 107	1,635 6,666 324 181	2,605 12,385 553 197	2,688 12,489 519 176	2,929 9,292 472 142	2,689 7,749 396 106	3,175 7,655 401 96	1,166 2,125 116 39	521 627 43 20	229 291 32 13	106 119 24 11	141 41 12 13	773 395 94 42
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit No running water in dwelling unit No reporting repair or plumbing	68,824 29,687 5,755 20,126 13,256 11,870 2,775 1,477 3,385 4,233 4,089	1,359 58 37 155 1,109 797 7 14 68 708 114	5,918 827 462 1,523 8,606 2,507 83 202 598 1,624 381	11,810 1,845 1,569 4,108 4,288 3,190 426 570 1,072 1,122 740	12,873 4,569 4,576 2,867 2,296 770 400 732 894 703	10,919 5,106 863 3,959 991 1,325 559 142 443 181 591	9,633 5,712 576 2,966 379 790 413 68 260 49 517	10,179 7,447 433 2,097 202 559 846 42 135 36 589	3,120 2,654 105 306 55 117 82 7 21 7 209	1,111 938 33 111 29 35 20 3 7 5 65	508 424 10 51 23 23 11 1 7 4 34	240 197 7 31 5 7 4 - 3 - 13	189 158 1 24 6 13 12 1 2 - - 5	965 460 90 219 196 211 42 27 39 103 128
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major									0.007	903	403	177	117	3,384
repairs or without private bath 1 person	201,224 \$1,294 51,081 41,354 81,520 19,961 11,614 6,465 7,935 111,387 18,735 28,234 23,826 17,286 10,277 5,794 3,289 3,946	11,535 3,974 2,337 1,802 822 515 324 499 3,828 1,562 721 575 368 217 152 78 135	33,738 7,376 8,033 6,570 4,769 2,949 1,775 1,026 1,240 19,840 4,535 3,960 2,754 1,655 3,960 2,754 1,547 605	53,238 9,721 12,824 10,713 8,098 5,254 2,973 1,655 2,000 33,342 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,334 6,891 7,34 6,891 7,34 6,893 7,34 7,34 7,34 7,34 7,34 7,34 7,34 7,3	43,755 5,183 11,320 9,264 7,293 4,729 2,701 1,512 1,765 26,353 3,295 6,768 4,420 2,749 1,559 8,72 1,059 8,72 1,059 8,72 1,059 8,72 1,059 8,72 1,059 8,72 1,059	25,496 2,316 7,434 5,663 4,314 2,529 1,493 771 976 13,486 1,240 4,389 3,137 2,188 1,103 631 352 446	14,939 1,006 4,424 3,437 2,455 1,552 7,864 499 552 7,864 498 2,729 1,976 1,200 1,200 658 365 198 245	10,932 712 2,945 2,945 1,219 680 377 470 5,020 296 1,556 1,230 915 465 244 154	2,607 147 607 585 474 348 202 104 140 885 54 159 184 159 117 82 32 58	903 77 206 162 173 123 55 59 284 64 64 41 57 54 64 41 57 51 55 15 15 24	423 98 57 78 47 133 16 22 137 23 24 24 22 24 22 24 25 9 9 4 8	17 47 29 28 20 17 5 14 55 4 7 7 4 7 7 3 3 7	14 16 19 19 13 7 5 24 29 4	709 754 592 485 362 225 123 134 764 280 62 139 105 66 50 84
8 persons or more	21,987	807	1,958	3,001	2,617	2,336	1,910	3,083	2,073	1,418	1,054	513	250	967
Vacant units, for sale or rent ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary Seasonal. Not reporting	12,261 9,314 412	355 446 6	1,045 898 20	1,790 1,164 47	1,483 1,107 27	1,346 958 32	1,226 651 33	1,949 1,085 49	913	832 569 17	408 637 9	184 324 5	168	
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached.         1-family stde-by-side.         2-family other.         3-family.         1- to 4-family.         1- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.	14,636 110 213 1,443 386 502 566 1,101 1,070 1,955	758 2 4 8 2 14 4 1 6	1,573 10 23 90 23 28 64 68 41 38	1,948 24 36 205 63 64 118 202 192 149	1,648 16 40 249 61 66 108 168 108 153	22 227 69 72 76 168 143	63 136 103	240 57 112 72 178 147	8 15 97 18 55 16 66 112	872 1 36 8 27 8 56 144 265	59			8 11 51 17 10 15 21 20
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1800 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	6,196 4,969 3,278 2,568 3,162 431 1,383	373 209 105 50 30 26 14	592 443 301 199 271 71 81		624 465 383 364 586 83 162	507 329 362 530 57	379 307 314 443 25	814 668 438 321 5 20	620 3 372 3 166 1 104 5 5	51 34 3	50 16 1	61 91 1	2 91 3 31 5 11 5 1	L 106 5 131 5 124 9 81 1 17
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	3,062 4,093 4,818 3,695 2,576 1,509 678 922 634	308 255 135 70 17 11 8 2	485 549 415 258 116 61 25 18 31	620 716 452 237 134 56 42	686 476 253 149 70 56	5 536 5 541 5 433 2 242 9 125 0 70 5 60	403           379           345           2           5           176           0           80	482 725 5 553 2 493 5 276 7 115 0 13	2 289 5 403 3 351 8 397 8 219 9 80 1 106	150 328 310 251 141 65 87	176 192 189 189 170 97 5 70 7 104		0 2 6 3 2 5 5 3 1 2 3 6 7	8 88 6 136 2 126
STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing	2,808	512 10 26 474 274 1 10 263 21	142 1,110 545 13 34 56 442	162 184 382 1,517 631 48 105 126 352	365 114 396 1,215 41 126 5 6 6 17	2         57:           4         79:           3         42:           3         42:           4         79:           5         9:           5         9:           5         9:           1         5:           1         12:	3         756           9         41           3         264           7         545           4         206           5         10'           5         11           3         5	3     1,71       4     17       5     83       6     16       7     9       3     1       1     1       5     5	8     1,106       9     16       8     87       5     648       7     103       5     47       6     5       1     55	821 52 54 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52	L 460 3 19 2 55 9 450 7 2 4 10 - 1 2 1	24 3 1 7 2 0 19 3 1 - - 8		2 160
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	13,450	412	1,852	2,056	1,68	8 1,42	3 1,24	3 1,71	1 92	644	0 59	3 3	52 3	43 717
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	2,236 10,064 282 868	253 12	896 89	5 1,440 9 46	1,24	6 1,13 4 1	0 93 9 2	5 1,33 7 S	33 73 31 1	5 51. 3 1	5 51 8			61 191 68 481 6 25 8 20

-

.

### Table A-6.-OWNER-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

				<del>an balan sakara</del> ka			VALUE	OF FARM	HOME		<u></u>		4.——-, <sub>2.5</sub> 4,— —-	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	135,289	20,219	25,869	25,329	18,728	14,751	7,321	8,457	2,894	1,202	660	311	\$28	9,220
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	132,960 2,114 215	19,846 227 146	25,417 425 27	24,922 402 5	18,439 287 2	14,512 234 5	7,210 106 5	8,323 131 3	2,848 45 1	1,179 28 -	642 18 -	308 3 -	321 7 -	8,993 206 21
1930 to 1940	20,770 21,512 29,085 25,673 29,763 5,541 2,945	6,901 3,816 4,055 2,714 2,069 846 318	3,903 3,872 5,589 5,014 5,915 1,152 424	2,460 3,324 5,307 5,565 6,945 1,253 475	1,667 2,443 3,909 4,145 5,249 905 410	1,485 2,228 3,395 3,073 3,614 636 320	934 1,291 1,699 1,380 1,603 253 161	1,277 1,842 2,035 1,407 1,479 229 188	507 726 749 370 393 79 70	255 324 287 150 128 32 26	123 154 140 89 105 30 19	60 63 61 57 49 19 2	69 61 65 72 47 12 2	1,129 1,868 1,794 1,687 2,167 595 530
1 room. 2 rooms	3,714 7,932 10,486 15,970 18,420 23,871 21,152 32,336 1,408	8,054 5,289 4,428 8,489 1,799 1,062 469 485 194	291 1,636 3,413 5,675 5,210 4,534 2,699 2,196 215	95 402 1,255 3,111 4,560 5,950 4,578 5,165 213	46 156 481 1,389 2,552 4,477 3,995 5,472 160	27 83 257 762 1,444 2,928 3,323 5,782 145	13 37 92 346 633 1,260 1,635 3,230 75	20 35 83 296 646 1,241 1,820 4,227 89	4 10 26 86 204 387 588 1,555 34	4 9 18 47 98 178 207 605 36	2 4 3 28 84 100 112 319 8	2 4 9 31 56 56 135 9	- 2 7 17 21 38 59 173 1	156 265 414 715 1,138 1,660 1,601 3,042 229
Electric. Other	47,235 86,360 1,694	1,578 18,403 238	4,658 20,949 262	7,708 17,275 346	7,719 10,815 194	7,591 6,998 162	4,343 2,907 71	5,704 2,674 79	2,150 712 32	954 235 13	511 144 5	230 78 3	244 80 4	3,845 5,090 285
Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv, flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit No treporting repair or plumbing	99,449 11,034 866 5,587 81,962 30,850 1,026 81 997 28,746 4,990	10,754 42 11 124 10,577 8,809 9 4 44 8,752 656	17,793 191 45 528 17,029 7,204 48 9 154 6,998 872		14,813 1,053 119 1,019 12,622 3,284 122 11 190 2,961 631	12,249 1,594 197 982 9,476 1,988 172 12 133 1,671 514	6,236 1,323 94 541 4,278 835 99 5 60 671 250	7,209 2,527 144 619 3,919 913 187 9 64 653 835	2,478 1,325 56 176 921 286 86 2 21 177 130	1,008 646 22 47 293 147 41 2 20 84 47	556 838 14 82 172 79 21 2 5 51 25	257 136 5 18 98 42 10 - 1 31 12	262 145 8 98 56 8 - 2 46 10	6,509 1,028 65 4,52 4,964 2,072 114 10 85 1,863 639
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit	20,236 26,511 4,087 57,129 26,033 1,293	244 1,798 407 10,226 7,352 192	1,009 4,466 736 13,238 6,226 194	2,233 5,702 762 11,821 4,614 197	2,586 4,644 643 7,825 2,904 126	3,182 3,712 438 5,426 1,873 120	2,181 1,827 220 2,280 761 52	3,674 1,662 246 2,109 712 54	1,726 439 70 493 136 30	801 118 35 183 53 12	424 54 16 131 30 5	174 S2 4 79 20 2	178 9 11 124 2 4	1,824 2,048 499 8,194 1,850 305
TOLLET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure Nonflush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy No toilet or privy RACE OF OCCUPANTS	13,565 890 115,441 3,587 1,806	69 36 19,154 763 197	319 105 24,545 675 225	958 148 23,338 638 247	1,359 192 16,466 491 220	2,066 146 11,973 366 200	1,576 70 5,383 175 117	2,982 106 5,059 164 146	1,526 15 1,260 48 50	732 10 421 13 26	390 252 12 6	155 - 145 6 5	160 	1,273 62 7,287 241 857
White Negro Other nonwhite NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	184,938 29 322	19,993 19 207	25,817 5 47	25,308 2 19	18,715 2 11	14,785 1 15	7,815 - 6	8,456 - 1	2,892 - 2	1,200 - 2	660 - -	310 Ī	328 - -	9,209 11
1 person 2 persons 3 persons 4 persons 5 persons 5 persons 7 persons 8 persons 7 persons 8 persons Median number of persons PERSONS PER ROOM	8,745 22,508 25,949 25,567 20,139 13,515 8,251 10,615 3,91	3,812 3,816 3,413 2,975 2,221 1,589 966 1,427 3.23	1,948 4,982 5,122 4,698 3,493 2,284 1,420 1,922 3,69	1,089 4,319 5,038 4,932 3,811 2,544 1,586 2,010 3,95	594 2,889 3,695 3,833 3,053 2,006 1,155 1,503 4.07	863 2,148 2,860 3,010 2,481 1,655 1,008 1,226 4.17	177 959 1,458 1,486 1,241 839 558 603 4.22	184 1,164 1,603 1,776 1,440 1,014 574 702 4.22	45 415 586 597 505 355 201 240 4.26	48 178 229 233 198 116 84 116 4.13	16 115 181 116 102 76 50 54 4.09	18 48 70 61 53 27 18 21 3.90	6 87 59 60 49 41 38 38 38 4.54	450 1,438 1,735 1,790 1,492 969 598 753 4.05
0.50 or less 0.51 to 0.75 0.76 to 1.00 1.01 to 1.50 1.51 to 2.00 2.01 or more Not reporting persons per room RADIO	46,255 81,820 29,164 15,028 6,905 4,709 1,408	3,838 2,295 5,013 2,986 2,909 2,984 194	7,697 5,397 5,927 3,850 1,790 993 215	9,027 6,267 5,664 2,889 947 322 213	7,140 5,120 8,955 1,789 442 122 160	6,031 4,105 2,951 1,182 272 65 145	3,052 2,074 1,414 593 81 82 75	3,698 2,516 1,495 558 77 24 89	1,285 910 459 170 82 4 34	506 328 230 75 16 11 36	810 164 127 42 5 4 8	128 93 55 19 1 6 9	127 108 60 22 5 5 1	3,416 2,443 1,814 853 828 137 229
With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	113,362 18,652 3,275	13,427 6,292 500	20,719 4,579 571	21,706 3,070 553	16,651 1,640 437	13,418 1,011 322	6,765 381 175	7,890 383 184	2,697 132 65	1,109 53 40	614 83 13	288 21 2	316 7 5	7,762 1,050 408
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	15,192 17,201 7,864 91,751 8,281	189 2,285 1,026 16,272 447	723 3,316 1,911 19,373 546	1,877 3,239 1,781 17,927 505	2,144 2,360 1,158 12,691 375	2,580 1,944 802 9,067 358	1,716 967 346 4,115 177	2,498 1,137 321 4,294 207	1,059 402 110 1,241 82	546 184 80 408 · 34	288 90 20 250 12	125 46 5 122 13	142 53 4 122 7	1,305 1,178 350 5,869 518
Steam or hot water system Pipeles warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment.	4,640 14,678 11,606 101,953 858 1,554	26 125 192 19,285 340 251	114 514 878 23,930 175 258	354 1,468 1,902 21,245 121 239	478 1,936 2,014 14,050 74 176	680 2,650 2,276 8,960 42 143	503 1,813 1,227 3,683 20 75	939 2,814 1,483 3,121 28 72	523 1,153 435 786 8 89	298 479 121 287 5 12	159 233 73 184 1 10	54 96 33 123 - 5	85 82 29 128 2 2	427 1,815 943 6,221 42 272

### Table A-7.-TENANT-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ESTIMA	TED MON	THLY REN	OF FARM	I HOME			alan Marine Angle.	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	.\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	74,045	8,590	22,331	19,425	9,495	4,618	1,876	1,244	295	202	84	29	15	5,841
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	71,125 2,753 167	8,182 356 52	21,211 1,070 50	18,712 700 13	9,232 261 2	4,515 99 4	1,824 46 6	1,210 30 4	284 10 1	194 8 -	82 2 -	29 - -	15 - -	5,635 171 35
1930 to 1940           1920 to 1929           1910 to 1919           1900 to 1909           1880 to 1899           1879 or carlier           Not reporting year built           NUMBER OF ROOMS	5,631 7,545 13,311 16,913 23,510 3,959 3,176	1,356 1,251 1,762 1,749 1,913 322 237	1,658 2,232 3,885 5,009 7,535 1,287 775	1,050 1,638 3,262 4,737 6,855 1,097 786	503 884 1,677 2,435 3,140 459 397	318 534 940 1,141 1,316 187 182	161 240 471 404 450 70 80	129 175 302 232 290 55 61	26 54 67 49 78 13 8	15 30 30 44 51 26 6	8 11 14 7 29 11 4	3 4 7 3 7 1	2 2 5 3 2 1	402 490 892 1,096 1,848 475 638
I room	1,735 3,697 5,189 8,266 11,184 14,489 11,526 17,062 897	949 1,498 1,481 1,534 1,118 886 482 551 91	489 1,492 2,200 3,525 4,149 4,334 2,794 3,106 242	105 353 856 1,812 3,221 4,441 3,577 4,842 218	26 79 245 574 1,220 2,206 1,991 3,075 79	14 25 79 206 449 940 937 1,923 45	8 13 30 85 151 351 377 842 19	2 7 17 47 90 200 233 637 11	2 1 4 14 23 35 46 167 3	- 6 8 11 24 34 104 15	- 1 5 6 13 12 45 2	- 3 1 1 3 8 10 3	- 1 3 2 1 3 4 1	140 229 266 452 743 1,055 1,032 1,756 168
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment	15,901 57,074 1,070	621 7,857 112	2,711 19,324 296	4,310 14,892 223	2,987 6,399 109	1,817 2,743 58	873 968 35	646 586 12	168 124 3	93 106 3	59 43 2	12 17 	6 9 -	1,618 4,006 217
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. No reporting repair or plumbing.	49,516 2,393 249 2,078 44,796 21,526 299 45 475 20,707 3,003	4,458 37 4 66 4,351 3,830 4 3 23 3,800 302	13,892 159 39 442 13,252 7,645 33 8 106 7,498 794	13,666 462 66 535 12,603 4,969 73 12 131 4,753 790	7,197 391 58 373 6,375 1,961 64 7 59 1,831 337	3,676 365 31, 223 3,057 765 29 7 43 686 177	1,461 295 15 109 1,042 315 27 - 17 271 100	991 256 13 81 641 200 19 1 16 164 53	228 80 4 15 129 51 3 1 3 44 16	140 40  13 87 56 4 - 4 8 6	66 20 1 3 42 16 1 - 3 12 2	20 1 - 2 17 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	9 4 - 5 - - 6 -	3,712 283 18 216 3,195 1,706 42 6 70 1,588 423
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply	5,766 14,531 2,659 33,111 17,101 877	141 885 243 3,852 3,372 97	822 3,707 745 10,810 6,007 240	1,331 4,303 693 8,953 8,957 188	988 2,400 369 3,994 1,672 72	726 1,176 170 1,761 749 36	484 363 75 689 222 23	399 238 54 418 125 10	111 70 12 83 18 1	62 48 13 48 28 3	29 21 23 9 1	4 12 2 . 9 2 2	4 2 - 9 -	665 1,286 282 2,462 940 206
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure. Nonflush toilet in structure. Outside toilet or privy. No toilet or privy. Not reporting toilet facilities	3,262 280 67,302 2,175 1,026	55 18 8,063 353 101	283 60 21,137 607 244	685 83 17,942 504 211	573 58 8,485 274 105	462 24 3,944 124 64	359 10 1,423 48 36	303 6 878 38 19	97 1 189 7 1	46 1 137 - 18	28 - 59 - 2	2 26 1	4 - 11 -	370 19 5,008 220 224
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	78,843 17 185	8,469 8 113	22,290 1 40	19,406 2 17	9,490 2 3	4,617 - 1	1,874 1 1	1,244 - -	295 - -	202	84 - -	29 - -	15 - -	5,828 3 10
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons	2,799 9,891 14,823 14,834 11,926 8,107 5,133 7,082 4.17	1,064 1,330 1,587 1,506 1,120 754 487 742 3.71	881 3,249 4,407 4,338 3,393 2,456 1,491 2,116 4,11	375 2,545 3,846 3,999 3,215 2,151 1,381 1,913 4.24	144 1,086 1,813 2,026 1,687 1,121 695 923 4.34	42 522 863 954 858 571 348 450 4.42	25 191 349 401 327 226 162 195 4.43	13 138 224 279 221 123 120 126 4.39	2 31 63 51 38 23 26 4.34	12 24 35 31 38 23 17 22 4.47	- 7 13 15 21 10 10 8 -	1 4 5 7 1 5 -	- 1 2 5 3 - 3 - 3	240 763 1,116 1,218 973 631 398 502 4.16
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	21,475 17,450 17,548 9,915 4,196 2,569 897	1,700 1,208 2,144 1,852 1,020 1,075 91	5,525 4,725 5,523 8,647 1,710 959 242	6,022 4,993 4,644 2,474 796 278 218	8,163 2,684 2,195 1,030 282 62 79	1,686 1,344 995 420 96 32 45	689 566 369 183 37 18 18	508 342 248 108 23 4 11	113 100 55 17 6 1 3	74 50 38 14 5 6 15	1	6 7 2 3 1 8	- 3 5 4 2 - 1	1,306 652 215 137
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	60,525 11,409 2,111	5,652 2,727 211	17,345 4,355 631	16,718 2,193 514	8,461 791 243	4,199 290 129	1,698 121 57	1,138 68 38	277 15 3	168 25 9	75 8 1	23 6	13 1 1	4,758 809 274
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment	4,453 6,027 4,273 57,181 2,111	74 502 406 7,420 188	464 1,680 1,482 18,196 559	1,085 1,649 1,362 14,815 514	960 859 548 6,886 242	540 450 220 3,196 112	336 252 92 1,141 55	257 160 58 734 35	75 34 11 171 4	40 26 2 121 13		6 2 19 1		406 140
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	1,337 3,975 3,978 63,084 653 1,018	22 101 124 8,074 154 115	128 440 647 20,573 256 287	274 963 1,116 16,720 131 221	238 755 756 7,604 49 98		142 309 239 1,153 5 28	117 276 161 673 8 12	42 64 36 152 - 1	18 43 29 112 1 4	11 12 48	- 22	1	386

.

### Table A-8.—RURAL-FARM OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, AND OWNER-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, FOR THE STATE: 1940

							VALU	E OF FARM	I HOME					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied dwelling units Number in converted structures	185,289	20,219		25,329	18,728	14,751	7,321	8,457 251	2,894	1,202	660 87	311	328	9,220
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	4,222	760	927	074	404	034	101	201		0.		•		
Units needing major repairs or without private bath	119,265	19,521	24,806	28,774	17,044	12,648	5,748	5,595	i,439	509	297	163	173	7,558
1 person	8,171 20,020 22,889	3,662 3,683 3,309	4,759	1,083 4,077 4,710	544 2,622 3,363	822 1,837 2, <b>42</b> 5	147 762 1,160	134 739 1,058	83 187 268	34 74 117	10 58 59	9 22 39	4 16 30	386 1,189 1,415
3 persons 4 persons	22,364 17,547	2,872 2,149	4,500 3,346	4,622 3,573	3,481 2,774	2,588 2,124	1,143 978	1,176 957	302 254	98 70	57 48	81 30	80 36	1,464 1,213
6 persons	11,791 7,161 9,822	1,530 931 1,385	1,863	2,399 1,481 1,879	1,826 1,049 1,385	1,434 860 1,052	638 436 489	683 379 469	188 99 113	47 30 39	25 25 20	14 8 10	20 17 20	790 483 613

### Table A-9.—RURAL-FARM TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, TENANT-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

	Total					estim.	ATED MON	THLY REN	IT OF FAR	м номе			al de constante de la constante	
SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied dwelling units_ STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	74,045	8,590	22,331	19,425	9,495	4,618	1,876	1,244	295	202	84	29	15	5,841
Units in converted structures	2,962	420	1,051	662	270	149	62	58	20	10	5			260
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit.	1,925 96 22 168 1,689	.237 1 - 7 229	679 4 2 42 681	443 22 7 47 367	183 15 5 27 136	107 16 4 10 77	87 11 - 5 21	40 7 2 7 24	19 2 - 4 13	10 5 - 1	5 - - 2	-	-	165 13 2 16 184
Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	928 21 4 34 869	175 - - 1 174	332 2 - 10 \$20	198 8 4 9 177	76 5 - 4 67	89 8 - 1 85	24 1 - 4 19	10	1		• • • •		-	73 2 - 8 68
Not reporting repair or plumbing	109	8	40	21	11	8	1	8	-	-	-	-	-	22
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD Units needing major repairs or with- out private bath	68,649	8,251	21,378	18,178	8,767	4,076	1,481	935	199	156	62	25	11	5,185
1 person     2 persons     2 persons     3 persons     4 persons     5 persons     6 persons     7 persons     7 persons     8 persons or more	2,622 9,142 13,258 13,717 11,011 7,584 4,758 6,562	1,016 1,280 1,523 1,487 1,087 724 472 712	834 3,103 4,219 4,128 3,246 2,370 1,444 2,034	851 2,356 3,615 3,767 2,982 2,034 1,287 1,781	134 993 1,665 1,866 1,545 1,053 645 866	87 454 736 854 775 508 307 405	20 142 262 815 263 184 181 164	10 98 168 208 170 96 82 103	1 21 42 30 31 14 18	12 21 25 21 29 17 11 20	- 5 11 11 15 6 8	1 4 8 4 - 1 6	- 1 1 4 2	206 664 983 1,063 859 559 358
Vacant units, for sale or rent	6,821	1,815	2,260	975	307	220	104	149	18	102	98	82	2	443 585
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL								143		201				
Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting YEAR BUILT	5,199 1,454 168	1,612 181 22	2,009 218 33	767 192 15	184 118 5	86 129 5	58 59 2	29 118 2	9 129 -	13 88 1	9 84 -	1 80 1	6 20 -	416 88 81
1930 to 1940           1920 to 1929           1910 to 1919           1900 to 1909           1880 to 1899           1879 or earlier           Not reporting year built           NUMBER OF ROOMS	1,307 1,317 1,805 1,189 1,282 180 241	283 326 428 358 332 52 36	289 358 461 462 554 74 62	171 203 191 163 185 25 37	88 77 42 45 43 6 6	85 57 32 23 21 1 1	48 82 13 12 13 - 1	60 54 22 4 5 1 3	54 62 5 3 - 8	48 35 7 5 2 - 5	54 23 3 12 1 - -	11 11 7 1 2 -	14 8 - 1 8 -	102 71 93 98 118 21 82
1 room. 2 rooms	735 1,257 1,281 1,083 906 707 384 843 125	305 456 416 294 176 109 30 17 12	148 342 360 403 421 293 166 105 22	66 104 122 153 157 161 110 91 11	30 63 42 44 36 43 14 33 2	26 47 51 29 19 17 14 16 1	18 27 25 12 7 13 5 11 1	27 26 49 14 8 5 5 11 4	29 40 46 10 2 4 - 6 1	23 24 31 14 3 3 - 4 -	11 8 36 22 8 3 1 4 -	1 18 9 6 1 - 1 1	8 9 1 8 4 1 1 5 -	48 98 80 64 55 37 89 71
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING								1						
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water in dwelling unit No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no welling unit	8,624 108 25 57 3,434 2,841 15 ,2 12 2,812	676 - - 8 673 1,079 - - 1 1,078	1,136 4 14 1,117 1,037 3 - 3 1,031	625 11 6 11 597 318 3 1 3 311	217 8 1 2 206 59 - 1 58	165 11 2 7 145 40 4 1 1	97 10 1 4 82 16 1 - 1	138 14 10 4 110 8 1 - 7	117 5 1 2 109 8 1 -	86 2 5 78 9 -	81 11 1 68 2 - - 2	30 10 - 20 2 -	24 12 - 12 2 -	232 10 1 217 261 2 -
Not reporting repair or plumbing	856	60	87	82	30 31	15	6	7	13	7	10	2	2 -	256 92
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	2,425	547	665	382	219	126	72	60	43	28	20	7	24	282
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL														
Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	1,384 758 165 118	361 113 41 32	476 131 48 10	243 97 28 19	90 108 14 7	43 64 7 12	20 49 1 2	21 31 4 4	10 19 - 14	8 18 1 1	1 15 - 4	1 5 1 -	5 17 2	105 91 25 11

### 756

•

•

1

### Table B-1.-ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF DULUTH: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR E	STIMATEI	O MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	28,818	192	1,197	3,483	4,589	3,877	4,008	5,773	2,893	1,235	629	825	237	879
TYPE OF STRUCTURE -family detached -family attached -family side-by-side	15,588 118 824	140 - 1	586 	1,183 10 71	1,701 13 199	1,785 11 141 986	2,316 21 129 709	3,760 44 135 675	2,016 9 59 190	899 1 30 70	463 8 28 43	281 - 6 15	220 - 5 4	288 1 6 37
family other family family to 4-family with business to 9-family	4,964 1,508 1,184 791 1,864	20 2 2 6 2	181 99 43 45 94	874 300 180 131 308	1,160 340 300 168 385 260	222 145 109 252 184	197 139 122 198 135	215 201 128 325 137	90 114 35 189 75	18 49 8 73 45	10 8 16 23	5-	1 - 5 - 2	4 3 16 12 2
)- to 19-family )-family or more ther dwelling place YEAR BUILT	1,883 569 80	9 1 9	143 24 18	837 73 16	56 7	40 2	35 7 40	141 12 78	114 2 85	42 1 51	26 - 34	13 -		4 6 26
935 to 1940	577 597 2,640 3,791 7,730	22 16 14 24 38	48 47 52 117 244	71 51 95 210 560	49 49 118 338 1,147	32 50 181 365 1,060	45 283 510 1,250	106 699 1,002 1,957	89 577 631 816	57 295 268 296	38 145 132 136	18 77 73 83	50 48 58	54 73 85
910 to 1919	6,758 4,898 1,387 206	23 28 9 5	236 251 126 20	1,026 962 380 59	1,338 1,029 347 54 1	1,113 743 208 28	1,072 568 130 18 1	1,169 483 155 10 2	421 175 42 6	166 68 17 4	83 39 11 -	12 8 -	7 1 1	23 8 1
859 or earlier Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	12 722 1,606		3 58 256	1 118 606	119	` 95 118	91 42	112	49 22	14	11 2	-	-	16
rooms	1,797 2,637 4,998 7,309	44 19 20 6	217 285 233 120	255 562 1,085 584	308 380 1,430 1,225	405 298 767 1,268 684	221 320 614 1,291 1,065	199 386 553 1,760 1,970	208 157 685	29 89 54 206 443	15 25 26 66 160	10 4 14 56	2 1 12 16	51 54
5 rooms	6,408 2,093 1,060 321 201	12 1 2 2 2	44 18 10 3	239 73 46 5 6	526 184 65 12 7	208 95 10 8	306 100 21 10	514 226 54 28	342 183 48 34	204 118 36 18 32	129 96 49 27 26	62 44 22	40 22 35	17 5 4
10 rooms	220 168	10	1	4 18 2,000		5 11 2,986	15	9 24 5,161	11 2,670	5 1,150	591	L 284	i 4 1 204	. 30
Not needing major repairs	22,499 17,997 1,252 2,135 1,115 5,320	108	168 592	762 449 432 357 1,339	2,115 318 499 251 1,247	2,279 169 413 125 768	2,927 96 314 53 507	31 473	9 17 3 47 5 S 3 120	3 10 1 36	1	3 5 1 3 1		
Needing major repairs	2,836 781 875 828 999	73	139 271	237	169 111	184 52	20 66 2 11	1 5 1	7 E 3 E 6 J			1 5 2	- - 8 2	- 5 3 34
	27,819	17	1,073	3,289	4,464	3,75	3 8,887	5,64	8 2,83	1,199	61	3 31	1 22	8 34
All occupied units RACE OF OCCUPANTS White	27,685	17		8,262 20	4,440	3,725 19	3 10	2	3 2,83 2 3	1,19	-1	0 31 2 1	- 22	8 54 - -
Other nonwhite NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD 1 person	2,482 	2	3 242 5 176	2 744 698	1,098 1,093	1,01	5 1,014 6 99	1,42 1,42	8 73	4 32 7 29	9  15	18 6 15 6 19 7	1	4 5 22 8 37 6 50 6
2 persons	5,368 5,216 1,633 731 734	3 . 3 . 4 .	9 182 8 69 8 33 1 23 1 23	28 3 17 3 7	3 514 2 238 3 107	44 3 20 7 10	5 45 9 26 0 10 1 11	1 70 1 35 6 14 1 15	35         35           53         1.5           14         7           25         5	1 15 7 8 6 3 2 3	8 4 0 2 3 1	17 23 21	31 12 9	19 4 27 1 21 1 18 1 52 3.0
8 persons or more	8,645	1.2	9 2.1		7 1,06	7 1,02	9 1,18	2 1,9	70 1,12	2 58	13 2 12 2	77 1. 07 1	52 l 17	07 1. 86 .
0.50 or less	7,547 8,22 2,31 774 174	7 L 7 L 1 4 1	6 16 4 39 3 12 1 6 2 2	9 1,21 0 41 3 21 7 2	0 1,47 3 52	9 1,2 5 4 0 10 4 1	0 1,13 6 33 01 6 33 1	9 1,5 1 3 0	53 66 16 8	0 24		05 13 2 1 8	34 2 - 5	29 - - 4
RADIO With radio No radio	26,21 1,18 42	6 6		2 40		8 8	34 5	50	38	9	6	4	1 14	16 2 1 11
Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice Other	20	0 B	7 8		79 80 26 2	9 8 4 3 2,1	09 1,5	53 1,8 40 56 1,4	171 5 48 196 4	16 1) 11		82 2 81 2 39 9	251 2 44 6 10	200 16 - 4 8
None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	9,62	6 xx = 1	2 2	21 5 28 5		38 37 9	32 29 1,2 55 1,9	54 2,5 90 2,1	547 1,5 701 1,3	68 8 71 3	26	492 103 1	21 1	209 12 1
Steam or hot water system Pipeles warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	9,62 1,06 7,14	27 14 127 1 14	51 8	12 15 2,1	81 2 82 2,2 15	24 2 22 1,0 20	41 2 95 3 8		170 142 69 19	28 26 8	6 4 5	5 1 11	10	3 - 3

# Table B-2.-OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF DULUTH: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	<u></u>				<del></del>	ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL	ALUE			ten and the first free	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	13,422	113	370	887	1,325	1,640	1,889	3,286	1,869	835	443	264	216	285
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2- to 4-family 5-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	11,232 2,028 138 24	97 10 . 1 5	291 65 6 8	654 222 9 2	950 362 12 1	1,212 405 23	1,546 315 27 1	2,872 380 31 3	1,722 130 15 1	774 56 4 . 1	412 29 2 -	255 9 -	206 9 1 -	241 36 6 2
1930 to 1940	861 4,255 4,029 2,474 1,608 61 134	33 21 19 13 24 2 1	58 76 94 67 67 2 6	74 157 205 220 209 10 12	69 230 361 351 288 14 12	57 314 497 423 323 8 18	57 499 620 436 252 9 16	139 1,139 1,196 536 245 8 23	144 871 550 194 97 5 8	77 417 192 97 45 2 5	54 205 103 57 22 - 2	31 121 74 18 11 - 9	27 95 51 29 7 1 6	41 110 67 33 18 - 16
1 room	115 239 604 1,652 3,707 4,208 1,434 1,344 69	42 25 11 16 6 8 1 4 -	37 73 83 66 60 28 14 7 2	18 .66 122 270 209 105 49 43 5	6 30 115 348 402 256 106 54 8	4 12 87 342 571 403 139 77 5	1 7 270 635 609 200 84 4	- 5 47 214 1,084 1,344 349 232 11	- 4 52 476 850 261 208 6	1 3 7 18 146 339 158 159 4	- 1 7 39 135 107 151 2	- - 3 9 57 53 136 6	- 2 1 8 16 20 166 3	6 13 88 45 62 58 27 23 13
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	11,122 9,755 458 440 1,889 1,141 212 191 345 411	47 8 3 4 32 65 5 7 7 46 1	191 36 42 86 77 167 31 28 18 90 12	533 269 79 78 107 824 114 60 71 79 30	932 643 122 91 76 350 208 62 39 41 43	1,283 1,050 106 75 52 230 234 33 26 27 87	1,631 1,482 59 61 29 216 189 10 10 11 6 42	2,961 2,864 25 23 259 233 7 10 9 66	1,731 1,701 11 17 2 73 62 3 6 2 65	777 770 3 4 - 20 20 - - 38	422 419 2 - 6 6 - 5	225 224 1 1 12 12 12 12 27	187 186 - - 9 9 9 - - 20	202 103 6 22 71 68 18 2 3 45 15
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	13,369 48 5	113	368 2 -	880 6 1	1,321 4 -	1,624 13 3	1,882 7 -	3,274 12 -	1,867 2 -	835 - -	441 1 1	264 - -	216 - -	284 1 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	772 8,069 8,250 2,799 1,745 976 426 385 3.38	68 21 10 6 3 2 1 2 1.33	95 89 75 41 85 19 10 6 2.51	127 222 187 129 96 64 27 35 3.01	125 312 296 249 154 102 36 51 3.26	88 412 383 329 - 221 103 51 53 3.34	72 447 481 408 210 144 69 58 3,38	86 749 850 757 439 240 88 77 8.45	47 402 518 425 257 122 64 3.44	23 198 213 175 116 69 22 24 3.45	8 83 95 114 75 39 18 11 3.81	3 52 52 52 50 29 11 5 3.90	3 19 35 49 49 25 20 16 4.54	27 68 55 50 10 18 9 13 3,36
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	5,283 3,752 3,197 907 165 49 69	45 4 45 7 10 2	123 60 92 50 25 18 2	310 192 220 118 33 9 5	468 329 341 146 27 6 8	589 423 465 133 21 4 5	699 549 460 162 14 1 1	1,285 985 819 168 15 3 11	828 563 410 54 6 2 6	396 248 153 31 1 2 4	215 150 68 8 - - 2	184 94 30 - - 6	103 83 26 1 - - 3	88 72 68 29 18 2 13
Other or none	5,324 7,951 147	3 108 2	16 348 6	105 772 10	219 1,091 15	366 1,258 16	637 1,234 18	1,465 1,795 26	1,112 743 14	583 246 6	349 91 3	209 45 10	191 18 7	69 202 14
With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	· 10,517 2,813 92	7 103 3	64 303 3	255 625 7	648 670 7	1,117 512 11	1,622 260 7	3,107 , 165 14	1,822 42 5	820 10 5	433 6 4	255 - 9	211 2 3	156 115 14
Units in 1-family structures	11,232		291	654	950	1,212	1,546	2,872	1,722	774	412	255	206	241
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500 Under \$500 Under \$500 Under \$500 Under \$500 Under \$200 Under \$1,999 Under \$2,000 Under \$2,499 Under \$2,500 Under \$2,999 Under \$2,000 Under \$2,999 Under \$20,000 Under \$	160 359 578 774 987 976 2,489 1,903 1,251 942 409 326 47 31 \$3,710	83 7 2 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	42 196 30 19 2 - - - 2 2 <b>\$761</b>	22 95 340 129 47 13 6 - - - 2 \$1,307	2 28 136 443 177 92 64 6 - - - - 2 2 \$1,848	1 4 36 120 557 246 207 30 7 2 2 - - 2 2 \$2,399	- 9 82 149 522 632 155 42 5 - - - - -	- 2 10 31 70 1,482 865 292 105 12 - 1 2 \$3,892	- - 1 1 5 57 792 584 281 46 5 - - + 5,009	- - - 7. 25 342 287 90 23 - - - 46_068	- - - 2 18 237 109 45 - 1 1 \$7,174	- - - - 1 2 9 144 97 1 1 \$9,497	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	10 29 23 19 28 34 27 14 16 3 - - 14 16 3 - - 15 <b>\$</b> 2,661
Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	5,519 5,370 343	13 79 5	86 194 11	240 404 10	424 518 8	569 628 15	759 772 15	1,581 1,272 19	1,009 706 7	414 355 5	229 179 4	117 129 9	74 125 7	4 9 228

.

### Table B-3.-TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF DULUTH: 1940

<u>a yan ayan kasan da di kana anakan kasa</u> di kila da kila							CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENI	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<u></u>		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under , \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	14,397	58	703	2,402	3,139	2,113	1,998	2,362	965	364	170	47	12	64
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached	8,928 84 641 3,544 1,214 1,011 555 1,656 1,207 500 56	27 - 9 1 1 5 1 9 1 4	180 - 132 80 32 36 73 136 14 10	463 6 58 701 261 159 100 275 310 55 14	704 8 171 896 284 280 135 363 248 44 6	532 6 114 660 190 114 73 221 163 38 2	729 ,15 103 488 145 119 81 173 105 34 6	834 35 92 443 164 161 88 289 119 128 9	269 5 43 117 64 99 18 167 69 113 1	101 1 24 37 12 41 - 66 44 38 -	37 8 21 31 7 5 12 21 3 25 -	17 2 12 4 - 3 - 9	5 3 1 1 - 1 - 1	30 - 17 1 7 4 - 1 4
1930 to 1940	241 2,013 3,490 4,072 3,910 151 520	4 9 11 7 12 3 12	20 68 124 160 267 19 45	34 129 334 763 1,006 47 89	21 214 758 965 1,049 40 92	21 218 542 661 588 22 61	23 281 610 592 412 10 70	39 527 720 606 378 4 88	24 327 258 209 111 3 . 38	27 135 94 60 37 2 9	16 70 23 25 27 - 9	5 21 8 9 4 -	1 2 3 1 - 2	6 12 10 12 18 1 5
NUMBER OF ROOMS       1 room.       2 rooms.       3 rooms.       5 rooms.       6 rooms.       7 rooms.       8 rooms or more.       Not reporting number of rooms.	1,837 1,413 1,855 3,180 3,495 2,106 560 373 78	25 18 7 4 - 1 3 -	184 108 179 150 55 13 2 5 7	524 164 397 782 857 127 28 15 13	385 262 241 1,049 807 262 78 37 18	100 367 189 403 677 272 65 36 4	40 195 228 320 636 438 90 42 9	45 184 306 316 662 604 156 77 12	21 66 189 98 200 253 71 64 3	1 23 78 34 57 95 43 32 1	2 14 23 18 27 25 21 34 6	- 8 1 5 9 7 17 -	1 - 3 - 2 5 1	10 11 10 5 7 2 6 4
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	10,746 7,887 761 1,583 515 3,119 1,592 525 622 380 532	17 3 1 4 9 87 2 1 14 20 4	S18 45 87 119 67 850 35 78 103 134 35	1,379 487 355 330 207 925 317 294 183 131 98	2,174 1,446 194 386 148 854 570 106 121 57 111	1,615 1,183 56 813 63 419 276 20 20 102 21 79	1,679 1,895 85 234 15 255 190 10 51 4 64	2,095 1,920 22 151 2 197 145 10 40 2 70	887 854 6 26 1 41 37 2 2 2 2 37	340 334 - 6 - 13 10 1 2 - 11	154 147 1 5 1 6 5 1 - 1 -	46 45 - - - - - 1	10 9 - 1 - - - - 2	32 19 4 7 22 5 3 3 11 10
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	14,316 66 15	58 - -	691 10 2	2,382 20 -	3,119 14 6	2,104 5 4	1,995 8 -	2,349 10 3	964 1 -	364 - -	169 1 -	47 - -	12 - -	62 2 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         8 persons or more         Median no. (omitted if base under 100)	1,710 3,870 8,466 2,569 1,471 657 305 349 2.97	40 7 6 3 - 1 - 1	287 153 101 91 34 14 13 10 1.92	585 522 511 376 187 108 51 62 2.68	313 786 795 604 360 196 71 74 3.09	139 604 553 380 224 106 49 58 58 \$.07	90 567 512 881 241 117 87 53 8.17	130 679 626 448 262 113 56 48 3.09	66 332 219 189 94 35 12 18 2.89	20 136 83 56 38 14 8 9 2.81	11 55 40 25 16 8 5 10 2.98	3 8 10 9 10 2 1 4 -	1 3 2 1 - 2 1 2 -	25 18 6 5 1 1 -
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.	3,362 3,795 5,024 1,404 609 125 78	20 2 29 6 1 -	168 104 307 70 38 9 7	427 472 990 295 185 20 13	599 744 1,138 379 213 48 18	440 532 745 283 80 29 4	483 602 679 169 46 10 9	685 747 734 148 33 3 4 8	294 377 250 80 8 3	137 124 91 11 - - 1	62 57 37 5 2 1 6	18 23 4 2 - - -	4 3 1 - 1	25 8 17 5 3 2 4
Mechanical Other or none	4,092 10,176 129	5 58 -	19 669 15	145 2,233 24	391 2,725 23	386 1,711 16	658 1,825 15	1,224 1,120 18	755 205 5	314 50 -	183 31 5	42 5 -	9 2 1	11 47 6
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system	9,794 4,508 95	10 48 -	167 523 13	808 1,572 22	1,554 1,572 13	1,508 591 14	1,875 113 10	2,811 46 5	950 12 3	364 	163 - 7	45 1 1	11 1 -	28 29 7
GROSS RENT           Under \$5.         \$5 to \$9.           \$5 to \$14.         \$15           \$10 to \$14.         \$15           \$20 to \$24.         \$25           \$30 to \$39.         \$40           \$40 to \$49.         \$50           \$50 to \$59.         \$50           \$50 to \$59.         \$50           \$50 to \$59.         \$50           \$10 to \$199.         \$200 and over.           Not reporting gross rent.         Median gr. rent (omitted if base under 100)	49 577 1,109 1,534 2,182 2,184 8,158 1,879 807 366 108 25 - 469 \$28.04	21 23 7 - - - - 7 7 7	28 211 238 167 36 1 2 - - - - 20 \$11.65	- 283 486 663 224 20 2 - - - - 66 417.51	- 59 302 428 952 960 362 - - - - - 76 \$23.40	_ 52 224 360 496 897 34 1 - - 38 38 \$28.44	10 44 142 358 992 880 11 - - 61 \$35,68	- 2 7 32 91 831 1,036 287 12 - - 64 \$41.30	- - 2 4 4 47 41 325 128 1 1 2 3 1 2 3 4 4 4 4 9.34	- - - 16 180 126 28 - - 13 \$58.31	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - 4 87 18 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	4 3 577
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	2,587 11,265 545	7 48 3	162 506 35	575 1,722 105	567 2,472 100	458 1,597 58	289 1,645 64	299 1,982 81	140 788 37	57 287 20	17 140 13	9 34 4	11 1	7 33 24

·

532211 O - 43 - 49 .

٠

.

# Table B-4.-DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE CITY OF DULUTH: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR 1	estimate	D MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT														
All units in 1-family structures 1930 to 1940	15,706	<u>140</u> 37	<u>536</u> 88	<u>1,193</u> 118	<u>1,714</u> 90	<u>1,796</u> 77	2,387 79	<u>3,804</u> 170	2,025 161	900 91	<u>471</u> 60	281	220	<u>289</u> 45
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	5,322 4,795	85 27	150 137	243 265	345 473	415 567	662 852	1,475 1,378	1,001 577	450 210	213 117	126 77	98 55	114 59
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	2,604	16 21	67 80	283 230	433 318	414 277	456 240	531 207	173 90 5	93 48	54 22	26 12	31 6	27 18
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	58 282	3 1	3 11	7 46	14 41	11 35	7 41	4 89	18	2 6	5	8	1 6	1 25
Owner occupied 1930 to 1940	11,232 831	97 32	291 53	654 73	950 65	1,212 56	1,546 55	2,872 134	1,722 140	774 75	412 54	255 30	206 25	241 89
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	4,051	19 16	74 77	148 152	213 272	284 394	468 524	1,095	848 504	400 176	195 98	116 72	91 49	100 54
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	1,742 1,010 38	10 18 2	41 42 1	146 125 5	221 159 8	277 184 4	309 168 7	398 160	148 76 4	77 39 2	50 13	18 11	- 6	24 9
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	110	-	3	5	12	13	15	19	7	5	2	8	6	15
Tenant occupied 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	4,012 174 1,143	27 4 8	180 18 51	469 31 77	712 17 121	588 17	744 20	869 30	274 15	102 12	45 4	17 1	5 1	30 4
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	1,234	6 4	47 24	103 133	188 205	122 163 131	186 915 135	858 299 124	146 67 24	44 27	17 10 3	74	1 2 1	10 3 3
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	522 18	3	33 1	98	157	85	66	44	11	9	8	i	-	7
Not reporting year built	121	1	6	26	18	13	22	19	10	1	3	-	-	2
All units in 1-family structures	15,706	140	536	1,193	1,714	1,796	2,387	3,804	2,025	900	471	281	220	289
1 room	137 291	52 34	52 109	10 80	12 26	8 11	1 7	1 5	-	1	-	-	-	5 18
3 rooms 4 rooms	688 1,651 4,100	12 13	127 107 76	207 320 280	131 394 512	78 291 590	56 258 750	30 172	3 40 479	1 11 130	-4	-1	-	88 40
5 rooms	5,280 1,846	4 9 1	32 16	165 65	392 162	590 531 184	882 266	1,182 1,680 456	479 944 301	377 180	31 140 113	9 53 56	6 14 20	51 61 26
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	1,610 108	15	11 6	52 14	73	101	111	262 16	252	195	179	156	176	27 23
Owner occupied 1 room	11,232 69	97 37	291 19	654 5	950 3	1,212	1,546	2,872	1,722	774	412	255	206	241
2 rooms	157 374	22 10	57	42 90	15 71	4 42	1 44	2 16	- 2	1	-	-	-	8 13 30
4 rooms 5 rooms	1,085 2,938	12 4	55 49	180 162	215 279	205 399	197 486	135 924	36 422	11 122	3 30	1 9		35 47
6 rooms	3,911 1,393	8	22 12	91. 44	222 95	363 125	554 185	1,259 328	814 250	826 158	131 105	52 52	14 18	55 24
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	1,241 64	3 -	7 2	37 S	43 6	68 5	75 4	197 11	193 5	155 4	141 2	185 6	166   3	21 13
Tenant occupied1 room	4,012 35	27 8	180 15	469 3	712 5	538 1	744 1	869	274	102	45	17	5	80 2
2 rooms	86 227 500	12 2	29 47	22 90	8 42	5	6 10	1 7	ĩ	-	-	=	-	3 6
4 rooms 5 rooms 6 rooms	1,114 1,807	1 - 1	45 25 10	127 113 70	167 225 164	75 187 163	50 253 317	28 248 401	4 53 122	- 6 45	1 1 9		=	234
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	418 293		2 4	20 13	66 29	56	75	121	41	24 27	7 25	3 13	1	2 6
Not reporting number of rooms	82	-	3	11	6	-	2	5		-	2	-	ı	2
Occupied units in 1-family struct	15,244	124	471	1,123	1,662	1,750	2,290	3,741	1,996	876	457	272	211	271
With central heating system Without central heating system	11,699 3,480	· 9 112	50 416	218 889	789 909	1,213 528	2,031 252	3,567 157	1,950 42	867 6	448 8	263	207 1	187 115
Not reporting heating equipment Owner occupied	115 11,232	3 97	5 291	16 654	14 950	° 1,212	7 1,546	17 2,872	4 1,722	8 774	6 412	9 255	3 206	19 241
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	8,951 2,200 81	6 88 3	87 252 2	168 485 6	448 500	825 380 7	1,829	2,722	1,684 34	765	405 3	246	202	124
Tenant occupied	4,012 2,748	27 3	180 13	469 55	712 296	538 388	5 744 702	13 869 845	274 266	102 102	4 45 48	9 17 17	3 5 5	14 30 13
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	1,230 34	24	164 3	404 10	409 7	148 2	41	20 4	8	-	2	-	-	12 5
GROSS RENT				=		*************	=				-			
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	4,012	27	180	469	712	538	744	869	274	102	45	17	5	<b>S</b> O
Under \$5 \$5 to \$9	11 53	10 9	1 41	2	ĩ	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
\$10 to \$14 \$15 to \$19 \$20 to \$24	103 225 361	4 -	57 54 10	39 131 186	2 33 146	- 4 11	2	ī	1	-	-	리	-	
\$25 to \$29 \$30 to \$39	531 1,146	-	1 2	67	324 177	99 392	35 448	3 115	1 2 2	-	-	-	-	-
\$40 to \$49 \$50 to \$59	813 318	-	-	=	-	16	22B 4	582 173	37 128	13		-	-	-
\$60 to \$74 \$75 to \$99	164 55	-	-	-	-	-	-	8 -	80 -	61 21	15 24	7	-	- 5
\$100 to \$199 \$200 and over	15 - 217	- 4	-	- - 35	- - 29		20		- 23		-	8	4	3 - 24
Not reporting gross rent Median gross rent	\$34.85	-	\$13.10	\$20.71	29 \$26.96	\$33.25	\$36.60	37 \$45.08	23 \$55.95	-	-	-	-	-
FURNITURE IN RENT														
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	4,012	27	180	469	712	538	744	869	274	102	45	17	5	80
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent	170 3,562	2 23	9 154	22 401	23 644	25 487	29 680	32 786	16 238	7 81	2 36	2 12		1 16
Not reporting	280	2	17	46	45	26	85	51	20	14	7	3	ĩ	18

### Table B-5.—DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF DULUTH: 1940

Unit is convent drowned.         1.6         8         6.4         1.0         1.4         1.6         1.0         1.4         1.0         1.4         1.0         1.4         1.0         1.4         1.0				<u></u>	67 <i>00790070</i>		CONTI	RACT OR I	estimatei	O MONTHL	Y RENT				
OCCURANCY WATUR         1.06         0         3.16         2.5         1.05         1.05	SUBJECT														Not re- porting
Opener consistent         1,2,69         1,3         1,00         3,5         1,00 <td>Units in converted structures</td> <td>5,447</td> <td>29</td> <td>350</td> <td>1,018</td> <td>1,154</td> <td>858</td> <td>707</td> <td>796</td> <td>316</td> <td>104</td> <td>51</td> <td>10</td> <td>7</td> <td>47</td>	Units in converted structures	5,447	29	350	1,018	1,154	858	707	796	316	104	51	10	7	47
Transform         4.00         1.0         200         0.0         4.00         6.0         0.0 <th< td=""><td></td><td>1 000</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>		1 000													
Versite for the formation         120         137 <td></td> <td>4,070</td> <td></td> <td>24 19</td>		4,070													24 19
CHA: DO FERIORINO         5.0         10	Vacant, for sale or rent								37	16	6		-	-	3
When proves tails add price data tubel.         6.000         4         100         1.200         100         1.200         100         1.200         100         1.200         100         1.200         100         1.200         100         1.200         100 <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Í</td><td></td><td></td><td>_</td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td></td><td></td><td>-</td><td>. *</td></th<>			Í			_		-			-			-	. *
Vite:         porter         porter </td <td>Not needing major repairs</td> <td></td> <td>35</td>	Not needing major repairs														35
No vacuum varte is derelling unter versen varte is derelling unter versen varte is derelling unter versen varte is derelling unter versen versen ver	With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	329	- 1	84	109	74	46	29	24	8	1		7	5	14 3
Needing reals regim.         1.350         1.360         1.360         1.360         1.360         1.360         1.37         1.89         1.36 <th< td=""><td>No running water in dwelling unit</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>80 -</td><td>9</td><td>3</td><td>1</td><td>-</td><td>9 9</td></th<>	No running water in dwelling unit									80 -	9	3	1	-	9 9
While introducts and bolds, and bold and bo	Needing major repairs											-	-	_	9 5
No multic present in defining untip multip 197 44 62 26 6 18 2	With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	271	2	47	132	53	20	8	. 7	1	- [	-	-	-	ĩ
SUCLADE OF PERFORMENDE         Inc.         Inc	No running water in dwelling unit	269	8	90	97	42	21	6	2	~	-	-	-	-	3
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		137	1			24	19	17	16	10	3		2	2	3
regrin         evaluation         prime         prim         prime         prime															
2         person         0         4.4         97         80         1	repairs or without private bath												14	<u> </u>	202
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	1 person 2 persons	2,341											5	-	30 53
5 percent         6 percent         7 percent <t< td=""><td>3 persons</td><td></td><td>12</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>- 5</td><td>1</td><td>33 35</td></t<>	3 persons		12										- 5	1	33 35
9 presso	5 persons	884	1	59	202	224	138	93	98	30		2	i	3	26
Torest complet.         0,98         02.         68         1,00         3,980         62.         59         922         7         19         13         1         1         1           person.         1,980         7         186         20         50         64         48         18         100         5         5         -         1.1         1         5         5         -         1.1         1         5         5         -         -         1.1         5         5         -         -         1.1         -         5         5         -         -         1.1         -         5         -         -         1.1         -         1.2         -         1.1         -         1.1         -         -         1.1         -         -         1.1         -         -         -         1.1         -         1.1	7 persons	258	1	20	60	57	44	26	29	9	4	1	-	-	7
1         1         3         5         1         5         1         5         1         5         5         1         5         5         1         5         5         1	8 persons or more					1					_		1	-	
j preson         j. 280         S         880         844         200         120         20 <th20< th=""> <th20< th="">         20</th20<></th20<>	1 person	1,243	36	259	506	256	94	44	22	3	3	3	-	-	17
5 proton.         6 etc.         7         33.         14.         123.         66         91.         7         72.         6         1         1         -         1         1         2         2         6         1         1         1         1         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2         2 </td <td>3 persons</td> <td>1,236</td> <td>5</td> <td>85</td> <td>347</td> <td>344</td> <td>203</td> <td>132</td> <td>91</td> <td>21</td> <td>3</td> <td>2</td> <td>-1</td> <td>-</td> <td>3</td>	3 persons	1,236	5	85	347	344	203	132	91	21	3	2	-1	-	3
b prono         253         1         1         1         3         7         55         1         -         -         1         -           0 prono         166         -         9         63         66         30         106         136         5         -         -         1         -         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         -         1         -         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         -         1         -         -         1         -         -         1         1         0 <td>4 persons</td> <td></td> <td>2</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>- 1</td> <td>1</td> <td>- </td> <td>-</td> <td></td>	4 persons		2								- 1	1	-	-	
5 person sort more.         166         -         9         08         448         20         15         10         5         -         -         1         -         -         -         -         1         -         -         -         -         1         -	6 persons		1								- 1	-	-	1	-
ORDINARY OR ERASONAL         76         11         95         150         95         101         96         52         52         51         11         5         4         17           Searead	8 persons or more				53						-	-	1	-	-
Ordinary         769         11         95         150         99         103         100         96         52         89         11         5         4         17           Not reporting         8         -	Vacant units, for sale or rent	850	12	111	172	103	118	102	112	52	30	11	5	4	23
Seasonal         96         1         16         22         8         10         1         16         -         <		769	,,	95	150	95	103	101	96	52	29	.,	5		17
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         35.         6         94         99         95         55         25         19         10         8         4         14           1-family detroided         10         1         -         -         1         2         4         1         - </td <td>Seasonal</td> <td>76</td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>8</td> <td></td> <td>1</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>-</td> <td>1</td>	Seasonal	76	1			8		1		-		-	-	-	1
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		5	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	5
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $		351	8	53	56	34	89	35	53	28	19	10	8	4	14
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	1-family attached		-	=	-			-		1	-	=[	-	-	-
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	2-family other	108	3				21	12	6		2	-	-	-	-
5: to 5-family       108       -       17       24       14       9       9       8       4       1       -       -       1         20 family       61       -       10       16       10       2       -       12       1       8       -       -       -       1       2       -       1       1       -       -       -       1       1       2       -       1       1       1       -       -       1       1       1       -       -       1       1       1       -       -       1       1       1       -       -       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       -       -       1       1       1       -       -       1       1       1       1       1       -       -       1	4-family	43		5	3 (	7	10	6	6	8	2	-	-	-	1
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	5- to 9-family	103	=		24						- 4	ī	-	-	- 3
YEAR BUILT         55         -         12         10         4         3         4         6         6         4         2         1         1         2         2         10         4         3         4         6         6         4         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         2         1         1         2         1         1         2         1         1         1         2         1         1         1         2         1 <th1< th="">         1         1         &lt;</th1<>	10- to 19-family		_					17			-	-	-	-	1
1920 to 1929							-			-	Ŭ)	_	~	-	5
1910 to 1910       188       8       28       18       9       2       18       11       8       9       -       2       1         1800 to 1900       1900 to 1900       19       27       39       31       15       9       2       -       -       1       1       -       <	1930 to 1940		-				- 1							1	
1880 to 1899       252       1       41       72       37       59       91       15       9       2       -	1910 to 1919	183	8	28	18	24	21	17	36	11	8	9	-	2	3 6
Not reporting year built       51       -       2       15       10       18       2       1       1       -       -       -       7         NUMBER OF ROOMS       143       6       52       61       24       14       1       4       1       -	1880 to 1899	252		41	72	37						=	1	1	- 5
NUMBER OF ROOMS         143         6         32         61         24         14         1         4         1         -	1879 or earlier Not reporting year built		=				- 13	2	ī		-	-	-	-	-
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	(		1					[			[	·			
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	1 room		6								-	-	-	-	-
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	3 rooms	147		20	84	16	18	9	88	7	4	-	2	-	3
7 rooms       43       -       1       1       -       4       16       7       9       3       -       1       1       -       3 rooms or more       58       2       2       3       1       5       6       8       6       10       10       2       3       1       5       6       8       6       10       10       2       3       1       5       6       8       6       10       10       2       3       1       5       6       8       6       10       10       2       3       1       5       6       8       6       10       10       2       3       1       5       6       8       6       10 <td< td=""><td>5 rooms</td><td>91</td><td>-  </td><td>5</td><td>15</td><td>14</td><td>18</td><td>16</td><td>11</td><td>9</td><td></td><td>1</td><td>-</td><td>2</td><td>3 -</td></td<>	5 rooms	91	-	5	15	14	18	16	11	9		1	-	2	3 -
3 rooms or more       58       2       2       2       3       1       5       6       8       6       10       10       2       3       1         Not reporting number of rooms       17       -       1       -       -       2       1       1       -       -       1       -       -       1       -       -       1       -       -       1       -       -       1       -       -       -       1       1       -       -       -       1       1       -       -       -       1       -       -       -       1       -       -       -       1       -       -       -       1       1       -       -       -       1       -       -       -       1			-			8						-	-	-	1
STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING Not needing major repairs       517'       6       37       73       64       79       64       92       47       26       10       4       8       12         With private bath and priv. flush toilet       281       5       6       5       24       39       39       72       43       25       10       4       8       6         With private bath and priv. flush toilet       281       5       6       5       24       39       39       72       43       25       10       4       8       6         No running water, no priv. flush toilet       105       -       7       24       19       25       18       8       4       -	8 rooms or more		2		8	1	5	6	8	6		10		3	-
With private bath and priv. flush toilet       281       5       6       5       24       39       39       72       43       25       10       4       3       66         With private flush toilet, no priv. bath       25       -       4       10       2       5       1       2       -       1								-	-	-		-	-	-	10
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath       25       -       4       10       2       5       1       2       -       1       1       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1       1 <th1< th="">       1       <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>~1</td><td>3</td><td>12 6</td></t<></th1<>													~1	3	12 6
No running water in dwelling unit	With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	25 🛛	-	4	10	2	5	1	2	- [	1	-	-	-	1
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	No running water in dwelling unit	106	1	20	34	19	10	6	10	-		-	-	-	5
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath       42       -       10       26       4       2       -       <	Needing major repairs	94	1	-	13	16	16							-	3 1
No running water in dwelling unit	With private flush toilet, no priv. bath		-					- 4	-3	-	-	-	-1	=	-1
Vacant units, not for sale or rent       149       9       13       22       22       11       19       13       7       7       5       9       5       7         DCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	No running water in dwelling unit	90		40	25	9	4	1	5	-	-	-	-	-	1 8
Decupation         101         9         7         15         9         5         12         12         5         6         3         8         4         6           Get of absent household, ordinary         101         9         7         15         9         5         12         12         5         6         3         8         4         6           Feld for absent household, seasonal							-			*					
Iteld for absent household, seasonal	Vacant units, not for sale or rent OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	149	9		22	22		19	13	7	7	5	9	5	7
Decupied by nonresident, Ordinary	Held for absent household, ordinary		9								6				6 1
	Occupied by nonresident, ordinary	9	-	-	1	4	ī	1	-	(	ī	1(	-1	-	-
	Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	-		-	-		-	-	-1	-	-	-1	-)	-	

### Table C-1.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE DULUTH-SUPERIOR METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

					an a	CONT	RACT OR I	ESTIMATE)	D MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	42,911	597	2,812	6,218	7,165	5,562	5,532	7,809	3,686	1,516	745	386	256	617
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached	25,326 145 1,208 6,408 1,770 1,732 1,287 2,294 1,560 1,064 117	491 5 35 8 3 23 3 10 4 14	1,659 3 70 339 149 88 104 175 150 51 24	2,791 16 163 1,306 369 312 240 395 393 211 22	3,443 19 268 1,469 388 406 245 451 319 150 7	2,900 15 169 1,170 250 212 159 302 216 142 7	3,387 22 180 832 219 212 170 255 159 88 88 88	5,325 47 183 795 245 288 198 372 171 172 13	2,633 10 64 235 99 138 58 222 85 136 4	1,120 2 32 78 19 54 27 76 47 58 <b>3</b>	561 8 29 43 10 8 25 26 4 30 1	337 - 6 16 5 1 5 3 - 13 -	245 - 5 2 - 6 1 2 -	434 2 14 85 7 10 27 13 4 7 14
1935 to 1940	1,347 1,173 3,650 5,512 10,956 9,607 6,753 1,904 254 20 1,735	91 61 64 123 75 69 24 5 - 49	181 130 121 249 505 561 615 229 26 4 191	203 130 171 401 1,033 1,716 1,630 481 69 2 382	117 97 225 569 1,741 2,060 1,549 434 63 2 308	108 105 275 560 1,476 1,480 1,028 274 39 2 215	90 95 422 732 1,667 1,355 788 171 26 4 182	201 227 981 1,885 2,557 1,435 630 184 14 4 191	136 141 709 823 1,032 483 228 50 6 2 75	79 77 347 327 377 188 81 19 4 _ 17	54 50 163 165 165 90 44 11 - - 17	29 22 85 90 99 38 13 4 - - 11	25 55 56 67 36 7 1 1 - 9	33 29 60 95 124 95 71 22 1 87
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms.         9 rooms.         10 rooms.         11 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	2,077 2,916 4,079 7,208 10,447 9,287 3,731 1,718 517 311 328 292	178 162 83 72 41 25 11 5 2 2 2 10 6	383 506 623 588 369 192 83 30 9 4 3 22	748 559 903 1,710 1,232 628 261 108 22 10 7 30	481 470 614 1,836 1,879 1,086 540 158 36 13 19 33	131 514 447 1,669 1,673 1,067 406 171 31 18 13 22	51 289 424 786 1,694 1,447 546 195 38 20 16 26	56 239 508 739 2,267 2,609 828 357 87 50 33 36	22 91 254 207 826 1,345 488 277 79 56 27 14	3 33 112 67 242 513 262 156 52 23 46 7	2 16 25 33 85 183 147 116 63 33 30 12	- 12 5 19 73 76 70 50 34 40 7	- 1 2 2 12 18 8 8 8 43 36 36 79 5	22 36 72 94 108 101 55 32 12 8 5 72
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	33,182 25,113 2,345 3,190 2,534 8,155 4,318 1,312 1,274 1,251 1,574	327 39 11 30 247 250 13 39 44 154 20	1,525 245 340 314 626 1,182 180 320 268 414 105	3,613 1,492 884 743 694 2,171 858 580 380 353 234	5,035 3,416 526 691 402 1,888 1,242 233 254 159 242	4,368 3,276 272 587 233 1,015 722 71 153 69 179	4,691 4,013 140 418 120 655 539 23 78 15 186	6,994 6,525 105 273 91 602 502 24 60 16 213	3,390 3,292 53 13 153 136 7 8 2 143	1,403 1,370 9 18 6 47 43 2 2 2 - 66	689 671 3 7 8 19 17 - 1 1 37	338 333 - 2 14 13 - 1 - 34	231 228 1 2 10 10 - - 25	378 213 22 51 92 149 43 13 25 60 90
All occupied units	41,207	512	2,554	5,917	6,963	5,367	5,337	7,615	3,606	1,464	716	365	255	536
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	41,006 130 71	510 1 1	2,523 16 15	5,869 31 17	6,925 20 18	5,339 18 10	5,323 13 1	7,587 22 6	3,603 3	1,463 - 1	712 3 1	364 - 1	255 - -	538 3 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         8 persons or more         Median number of persons         PERSONS PER ROOM	3,674 10,139 9,877 8,027 4,786 2,402 1,125 1,177 3.19	259 96 61 34 24 17 9 12 1.49	714 588 472 350 198 93 61 78 2.46	1,025 1,345 1,315 993 576 310 165 188 2.95	577 1,674 1,684 1,400 814 405 168 221 3.23	293 1,419 1,365 1,041 658 294 141 156 3.21	213 1,371 1,327 1,122 650 357 151 146 3.32	282 1,930 1,976 1,636 932 476 194 189 3.31	137 935 930 768 457 204 101 °74 3.29	56 393 374 283 187 101 34 36 3.26	21 160 157 167 110 54 24 23 3.62	8 72 69 81 70 37 16 12 3.91	8 24 42 55 52 28 23 23 4.47	81 132 105 97 58 26 18 19 3.02
0.50 or less	13,185 11,101 11,786 3,456 1,151 292 236	192 37 175 50 41 11 5	786 414 800 315 152 68 19	1,432 1,325 1,966 752 345 67 30	1,801 1,750 2,226 764 313 76 33	1,547 1,434 1,672 530 127 39 . 18	1,684 1,587 1,530 425 75 12 24	2,772 2,340 1,996 405 61 6 35	1,473 1,182 814 105 15 5 12	668 453 283 49 2 2 2 7	329 244 115 14 2 1 11	185 128 43 2 - 7	122 92 34 2 - 5	194 115 132 43 18 5 29
With radio	38,570 1,969 668	271 231 10	1,910 589 55	5,255 573 89	6,588 276 99	5,180 116 71	5,185 67 85	7,451 49 115	3,544 11 51	1,489 8 17	697 4 15	2 14	241 1 13	460 42 34
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	13,415 6,679 254 20,427 432	21 24 9 445 13	121 183 16 2,199 35	543 628 32 4,655 59	1,042 1,092 39 4,724 66	1,235 1,021 38 3,027 46	1,905 1,134 41 2,208 49	3,802 1,568 52 2,127 66	2,441 581 13 547 24	1,098 214 6 138 8	559 89 4 54 10	299 46 - 10 10	221 19 - 5 10	128 80 4 288 36
Steam or hot water system	12,937 12,820 1,677 13,218 272 283	23 14 2 459 7 7 7	172 115 38 2,171 33 25	904 557 140 4,224 49 43	1,096 1,642 336 3,823 38 28	1,388 2,001 385 1,536 16 41	1,777 2,652 370 488 18 32	3,367 3,637 287 223 71 30	1,995 1,463 74 36 26 12	1,004 414 19 14 6 7	558 134 2 7 3 12	825 26 1 2 1 2	234 13 1 3 - 4	94 152 22 233 3 32

 $\dot{7}62$ 

# Table C-2.—OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE DULUTH-SUPERIOR METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ESI	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	ALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	20,394	857	1,059	1,843	2,345	2,515	2,682	4,589	2,451	1,050	586	315	241	411
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	17,464 2,718 170 42	825 20 2 10	916 123 10 10	1,500 328 12 3	1,863 468 13 1	1,982 505 26 2	2,260 391 30 1	4,068 487 36 3	2,260 167 23 1	965 76 6 3	495 36 4 1	301 14 - -	227 12 2 -	307 91 5 7
1930 to 1940	1,745 5,920 5,790 8,646 2,708 90 495	111 51 65 41 63 2 24	198 162 200 186 263 5 50	219 274 380 419 443 15 93	149 392 577 609 510 19 89	152 476 745 611 457 13 61	120 699 661 589 358 16 39	292 1,623 1,604 668 334 12 56	207 1,120 733 228 132 5 26	113 494 268 112 55 2 6	76 245 121 64 24 - 6	39 144 88 20 13 - 11	29 108 58 31 7 1 7	45 132 90 68 49 -
1 room	208 490 1,048 2,546 5,557 5,960 2,577 2,095 113	84 91 59 45 37 20 9 6 5	71 165 195 209 204 118 63 28 6	28 125 241 451 453 286 159 90 10	7 44 186 512 678 505 280 · 124 9	5 19 126 484 797 641 278 155 10	1 9 104 357 851 826 352 173 9	2 10 61 309 1,421 1,811 573 385 17	- 6 14 585 585 1,087 395 338 8	2 5 10 23 173 403 209 220 5	- 2 1 9 50 157 125 187 5	- - 3 11 62 67 165 7	- 2 8 17 24 184 4	8 14 49 74 89 77 43 40 17
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water in dwelling unit. Not running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing	16,645 13,887 995 718 1,095 3,065 1,792 413 334 526 684	197 22 7 16 152 148 9 24 24 24 91 12	630 143 124 87 276 897 96 81 75 145 32	1,190 553 244 149 244 589 243 125 99 122 64	1,688 1,184 226 135 143 579 370 99 55 55 78	1,996 1,602 180 113 101 451 333 45 31 41 68	2,310 2,077 93 81 59 298 262 12 15 9 74	4,144 3,963 72 70 39 338 808 13 13 9 107	2,261 2,214 26 18 3 100 87 5 6 2 90	973 956 7 9 1 29 28 1 - 48	502 498 2 11 10 - 1 23	269 268 1 13 12 1 1 1 33	210 208 1 - 9 9 - - 22	275 149 13 36 77 103 80 7 15 51 33
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	20,307 55 32	356 - 1	1,050 4 5	1,826 8 9	2,334 5 6	2,496 13 5	2,674 B -	4,575 12 2	2,449 2 -	1,049 1	533 2 1	314 - 1	241 - -	410 1 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD 1 person	1,265 4,681 4,840 4,255 2,609 1,423 684 637 3.38	165 73 45 27 19 11 8 9	216 256 210 146 109 44 36 42 2.77	216 479 367 311 197 121 74 78 3.12	168 543 518 477 290 176 78 95 3.39	122 606 611 515 349 155 77 80 3.37	103 624 661 595 314 208 99 78 3.43	124 1,047 1,188 1,061 592 326 129 122 8,45	58 528 663 556 343 166 87 50 3.45	32 238 278 217 147 86 26 26 26 3.42	9 104 116 141 90 45 19 12 3.78	5 64 57 71 60 35 15 8 3.94	7 21 40 54 52 26 21 20 4.47	40 98 86 84 47 24 15 17 3.28
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	8,030 5,572 4,816 1,423 338 102 113	134 25 117 35 32 8 5	363 188 261 129 71 41 6	545 418 433 224 86 27 10	815 590 619 256 48 8 9	915 689 675 184 85 7 10	1,012 764 667 210 19 1 9	1,854 1,866 1,091 234 24 3 17	1,096 742 525 71 7 2 8	507 315 184 35 2 2 5	263 184 75 9 - 5	164 105 39 - - 7	118 88 30 1 - 4	144 98 100 35 14 3 17
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	7,755 12,409 230	15 334 8	65 979 15	252 1,572 19	433 1,881 31	632 1,857 26	954 1,704 24	2,154 2,396 39	1,523 910 18	742 302 6	416 116 4	254 51 10	211 21 9	104 286 21
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	14,557 5,705 182	22 528 7	99 958 7	424 1,408 11	998 1,386 11	1,686 811 18	2,297 373 12	4,328 242 19	2,396 49 6	1,028 17 5	524 7 5	304 2 9	235 2 4	216 177 18
Units in 1-family structures	17,464	325	915	1,500	1,863	1,982	2,260	4,068	2,260	. 965	495	501	227	807
VALUE OF HOME           Under \$500.         \$500 to \$999.           \$1,000 to \$1,499.         \$2,000 to \$2,499.           \$2,000 to \$2,499.         \$2,500 to \$2,999.           \$2,000 to \$3,999.         \$4,000 to \$4,999.           \$5,000 to \$5,999.         \$5,000 to \$7,499.           \$5,000 to \$7,499.         \$5,000 to \$19,999.           \$10,000 to \$19,999.         \$20,000 and over.           Not reporting value.         Median value.	467 1,135 1,477 1,530 1,631 1,549 3,582 2,509 1,514 1,106 357 52 69 \$8,254	301 12 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	110 728 46 23 4 2 - - - - - - - 3 3 <b>\$73</b> 8	36 272 950 164 16 6 - - - 2 2 \$1,232	3 73 354 991 248 115 69 7 1 - 1 - 2 <b>\$1,75</b> 3	1 8 78 245 1,020 344 240 32 7 2 1 - - 4 \$2,322	- 1 17 67 914 788 187 49 8 - - 2 \$2,947	2 - 3 48 117 2,340 1,082 323 113 13 1 1 5 \$3,788	- 2 2 9 89 1,139 638 316 58 6 1 \$4,902	- - - 100 81 461 382 1066 24 1 - \$5,958	- - - 2 18 308 118 47. 2 \$7,103	- - - 1 2 9 9 9 180 106 2 1 1 \$9,417	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	14 41 27 21 28 300 40 28 16 17 4 - - 41 41 \$2,533
MORTGAGE STATUS Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	7,628 9,323 513	41 261 23	209 676 31	478 995 27	789 1,102 22	881 1,072 29	1,038 1,198 29	2,063 1,959 41	1,211 1,038 11	482 475 8	269 222 4	131 161 9	78 140 9	24

# Table C-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE DULUTH-SUPERIOR METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

				<u>,</u>		,	CONTR	ACT MONI	HLY RENI					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	20,813	155	1,495	4,074	4,618	2,852	2,655	3,026	1,155	414	180	50	14	125
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached.         1-family attached.         2-family dtached.         3-family.         4-family.         1 to 4-family.         1 to 0-family.         1 to 1-family.         2-family or more.         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.         YEAR BUILT	6,919 98 942 4,586 1,434 1,509 839 2,042 1,413 956 75	88 1 3 20 6 2 16 2 9 4 4	578 1 58 259 122 72 70 144 141 36 14	1,149 9 131 1,077 321 284 172 358 365 189 19	1,487 13 227 1,128 326 377 189 425 307 133 6	833 8 154 770 217 177 103 263 190 132 5	1,033 15 144 568 160 185 109 223 127 84 7	1,151 35 128 513 186 242 121 335 149 149 156 10	334 6 44 144 71 121 29 196 75 132 3 3	121 1 24 40 12 44 8 67 46 51 -	42 8 22 32 7 5 12 22 8 27 -	20 2 12 4 - 3 - 9 -	7 3 1 1 - 1 - 1	76 1 22 1 9 4 -
1930 to 1940	511 2,909 4,840 5,674 5,581 178 1,120	21 23 29 28 29 . 3 22	68 148 250 353 516 23 137	78 249 609 1,247 1,571 53 267	44 376 1,128 1,410 1,414 45 201	39 331 702 827 790 28 135	43 419 777 711 558 14 133	95 693 904 735 462 6 131	56 392 284 237 137 3 46	32 164 97 67 41 2 11	18 74 24 25 29 - 10	5 22 10 9 4 -	1 2 5 3 1 - 2	11 16 21 22 29 1 25
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	1,631 2,136 2,730 4,373 4,912 3,170 1,070 668 123	52 49 19 25 3 2 1 4 -	251 266 368 337 158 69 17 16 13	647 390 600 1,194 750 326 95 52 20	441 399 398 1,276 1,167 564 250 99 24	109 454 282 553 849 409 120 68 8	45 239 297 395 816 592 173 83 15	48 211 398 391 820 768 242 130 18	21 75 228 129 232 292 83 91 4	1 23 92 40 66 99 50 <b>4</b> 1 2	2 14 23 18 29 26 21 41 6	- 8 1 5 9 7 20 -	- - - 3 - 2 7 1	14 15 17 14 14 14 9 16 12
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	15,386 10,801 1,298 2,312 975 4,655 2,376 835 858 586 772	66 5 4 12 45 82 13 19 46 7	756 96 207 214 239 677 82 221 168 206 62	2,458 926 619 561 352 1,465 591 420 257 197 151	3,213 2,187 294 524 208 1,245 842 129 184 91 159	2,229 1,617 85 436 91 521 359 23 115 24 102	2,238 1,859 44 313 22 318 243 11 59 5 99	2,684 2,456 30 193 5 245 188 11 44 44 2 97	1,064 1,023 6 31 .4 46 42 2 2 2 2 2 3	386 377 1 8 - 15 12 1 2 - 13	164 157 1 5 1 6 5 - 1 - 10	49 48 - - - - - 1	12 11 - - - - - 2	57 39 7 13 8 34 8 4 7 15 24
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	20,699 75 39	154 1 -	1,473 12 10	4,043 23 8	4,591 15 12	2,843 5 4	2,649 5 1	3,012 10 4	1,154 1 -	414	179 1 -	50 - -	14 - -	123 2 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons.         9 persons.	2,409 5,458 5,037 2,177 979 441 540 3.00	94 23 16 7 5 6 1 3 1.82	498 332 262 204 89 49 25 36 2.25	809 866 948 682 379 189 91 110 2.88	409 1,131 1,166 923 524 229 110 126 3.16	171 813 754 526 309 139 64 76 8.09	110 747 666 527 836 149 52 68 8.21	158 883 788 575 340 150 65 67 3.10	79 407 267 212 114 38 14 24 2.84	24 155 96 66 40 15 8 10 2.79	12 56 41 26 20 9 5 11 3.04	3 8 12 10 10 2 1 4 -	1 3 2 1 - 2 2 3 -	41 34 19 13 11 2 3 2 2.18
0.50 or less	5,155 5,529 6,970 2,033 818 190 123	58 12 58 15 9 3 -	423 226 539 186 81 27 13	787 907 1,533 528 259 40 20	986 1,160 1,607 508 265 68 24	632 745 997 346 92 32 8	672 823 853 215 56 11 15	918 974 905 171 37 3 18	877 440 289 34 8 3 4	161 138 99 14 - - 2	66 60 40 5 2 1 6	21 23 4 2 - - -	4 4 1 - - 1	50 17 32 8 4 2 12
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	5,660 14,951 202	6 144 5	56 1,419 20	291 3,743 40	609 3,974 85	603 2,229 20	951 1,679 25	1,648 1,351 27	918 231 6	356 56 2	143 31 6	45 5 -	10 8 1	24 85 15
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT	12,877 7,785 151	17 138 -	226 1,251 18	1,177 2,865 32	2,076 2,525 17	2,088 741 23	2,502 133 20	2,963 52 11	1,136 13 6	409 3 2	170 3 7	48 1 1	13 1 -	52 59 14
Under \$5	73 823 1,772 2,529 3,367 3,189 4,262 2,484 982 409 116 27 - 780 \$26.78	43 73 20 6 - - - - 1 13 \$6.42	30 369 549 406 94 7 3 - - - - 3 3 \$12.51	_ 317 778 1,177 1,253 415 34 - - - - - - - - 98 \$18.29	- 63 344 616 1,312 1,549 611 - - - 123 \$24.17	- 1 67 261 505 664 1,228 50 1 - - 74 \$28.67	- 10 54 168 444 1,313 556 18 - - - 102 \$34.11	- 2 8 37 105 1,016 1,353 379 16 - - 110 \$41.64	- 2 1 2 4 49 501 384 152 3 1 - 56 <b>\$49.</b> 31	- - - 1 21 202 136 31 - 22 \$58.06	- - - - - - - - 3 101 50 1 - 19 \$70.12	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	3,316 16,606 891	13 131 11	244 1,168 83	764 3,130 180	728 3,788 152	572 2,194 86	859 2,188 108	866 2,540 120	164 938 53	65 319 30	17 149 14	9 37 4	13 1	15 61 49

-

# Table C-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE DULUTH-SUPERIOR METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

<u>, managan kangan kang dapat pang dan kang dan kang kang kang kang kang kang kang ka</u>						CONT	RACT OR 1	ESTIMATE	D MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT All units in 1-family structures	25,471	492	1,662	2,807	3,462	2,915	8,409	5,372	2,643	1,122	569	337	245	486
1930 to 1940	2,289 7,537 7,242 4,361 2,950 89 983 17,464 1,672 5,580 5,034 2,759 1,933 61 425 7,017 866 1,572 2,004	147 95 101 56 56 325 107 47 56 56 56 56 2 21 89 20 20 22 19	298 326 356 254 322 7 89 916 186 148 147 207 3 42 579 62 118 148	312 438 592 661 581 14 209 1,500 210 251 305 822 381 9 72 1,158 67 141 257	200 602 831 924 653 21 1,853 142 3652 464 449 353 13 853 13 800 1,500 38 215 399	201 619 849 664 130 1,982 148 424 599 54 444 305 8 54 841 31 173 227	163 960 1,359 645 361 18 2,260 111 655 743 445 258 13 34 1,046 82 258 258 13 34 1,046 82 277 396	381 2,053 1,859 695 6 282 6 95 4,063 278 1,552 1,442 514 225 6 46 1,186 63 459 396	231 1,275 776 209 110 5 37 2,260 200 1,083 660 1,053 660 1,75 4 23 540 20 179 88	188 534 282 106 56 2 9 9 9 5 108 470 244 89 450 2 4 6 6 6 122 15 54 2 2 2 2 5 4 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	89 252 135 59 24 - - 10 495 74 231 115 555 14 - 6 50 6 18	46 148 92 285 14 - 9 301 38 385 20 133 - 9 20 13 8 5 20 13 8 8 5 20 13 8 8 5 20 13 8 8 5 20 13 8 8 5 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20	82 104 63 82 5 1 7 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 227 102 55 29 6 1 7 7 7 1	56 181 87 47 41 1 73 807 48 113 68 34 24 24 25 77 9 12
1900 to 1909	1,526 951 26 472	15 8 1 4	101 108 3 44	838 285 4 121	460 291 8 89	208 119 8 65	183 94 - 66	170 52 46	28 12 1 12	10 10 3	3 9 1 9	4	1 - -	10 12 1 19
NUMBER OF ROOMS All units in 1-family structures	25,471	492	1,662	2,807	3,462	2,915	3,409	5,872	2,648	1,122	569	887	245	436
1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.         0 were occupied.         1 rooms.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         3 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         3 rooms.         7 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.         7 rooms.         3 rooms.         1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         5 rooms.         7 rooms.         3 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.         7 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.         CENTRAL HEATING         Occupied units in 1-family struct         With central heating system. </td <td>\$36 774 1,360 2,795 6,3226 7,758 8,390 2,582 200 17,464 148 978 735 1,772 4,399 5,562 2,448 1,923 104 7,017 85 245 450 877 1,824 2,081 875 516 64 24,481 16,459</td> <td>146 145 50 322 222 111 18 5 325 78 84 53 20 20 20 20 25 55 89 26 88 8 8 2 2 2 1 4 4 - 414 22 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2</td> <td>120 308 839 830 267 162 97 942 15 916 48 148 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 16</td> <td>29 188 394 615 728 28 129 22 1,500 10 93 185 830 385 259 146 82 8 1,158 82 8 1,155 225 207 80 44 14 2,658</td> <td>17 58 235 616 954 869 9500 191 1,863 339 527 425 267 1,500 6 19 9 55 257 1,500 6 19 9 85 257 416 85 257 416 81 10 10 5,863 81 10</td> <td>6 23 127 444 867 859 372 201 16 1,982 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 25</td> <td>4 23 345 1,028 1,208 490 219 13 2,260 680 765 785 785 785 785 1,048 1,048 155 8 8 1,048 14 4 22 149 55 5 5 5 5 5 5</td> <td>2 57 2664 1,574 2,251 751 433 25 205 1,281 1,705 5,205 1,281 1,705 5,205 1,281 1,705 1,705 1,705 1,705 1,705 1,205</td> <td>- - - - - - - - - - - - - -</td> <td>1 2 6 16 154 439 287 261 1 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 2 5 7 261 1 2 2 5 7 261 1 2 2 5 7 261 1 2 2 5 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 2 5 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 2 5 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 8 4 2 8 7 2 8 4 2 8 7 2 8 4 2 8 7 2 8 4 1 2 2 8 4 2 8 4 2 2 2 2</td> <td>- 9 45 161 1800 216 8 495 - - 4 49 182 122 173 5 50 - - 1 19 9 7 80 2 2 552 582</td> <td>- 2 133 57 700 188 7 801 - - 1 1 10 54 56 163 7 7 20 - - 1 3 16 - - 3 15 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 55 7 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 70</td> <td>- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -</td> <td>11 21 21 51 50 55 50 51 55 54 34 456 56 55 5 8 10 9 16 10 284 184</td>	\$36 774 1,360 2,795 6,3226 7,758 8,390 2,582 200 17,464 148 978 735 1,772 4,399 5,562 2,448 1,923 104 7,017 85 245 450 877 1,824 2,081 875 516 64 24,481 16,459	146 145 50 322 222 111 18 5 325 78 84 53 20 20 20 20 25 55 89 26 88 8 8 2 2 2 1 4 4 - 414 22 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	120 308 839 830 267 162 97 942 15 916 48 148 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 16	29 188 394 615 728 28 129 22 1,500 10 93 185 830 385 259 146 82 8 1,158 82 8 1,155 225 207 80 44 14 2,658	17 58 235 616 954 869 9500 191 1,863 339 527 425 267 1,500 6 19 9 55 257 1,500 6 19 9 85 257 416 85 257 416 81 10 10 5,863 81 10	6 23 127 444 867 859 372 201 16 1,982 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 25	4 23 345 1,028 1,208 490 219 13 2,260 680 765 785 785 785 785 1,048 1,048 155 8 8 1,048 14 4 22 149 55 5 5 5 5 5 5	2 57 2664 1,574 2,251 751 433 25 205 1,281 1,705 5,205 1,281 1,705 5,205 1,281 1,705 1,705 1,705 1,705 1,705 1,205	- - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1 2 6 16 154 439 287 261 1 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 261 1 2 2 5 7 261 1 2 2 5 7 261 1 2 2 5 7 261 1 2 2 5 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 2 5 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 2 5 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 6 1 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 6 1 1 2 2 8 7 2 8 4 2 8 7 2 8 4 2 8 7 2 8 4 2 8 7 2 8 4 1 2 2 8 4 2 8 4 2 2 2 2	- 9 45 161 1800 216 8 495 - - 4 49 182 122 173 5 50 - - 1 19 9 7 80 2 2 552 582	- 2 133 57 700 188 7 801 - - 1 1 10 54 56 163 7 7 20 - - 1 3 16 - - 3 15 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 54 55 7 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 70	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	11 21 21 51 50 55 50 51 55 54 34 456 56 55 5 8 10 9 16 10 284 184
Without central heating system.         Not reporting heating equipment.         With central heating system.         Without central heating system.         Not reporting heating equipment.         Tenant occupied.         With central heating system.         Not reporting heating equipment.	7,846 176 17,464 12,543 4,803 118 7,017 3,916 3,043 58	885 7 825 17 801 7 89 5 84 -	1,293 10 916 61 850 5 579 81 543 5	2,237 25 1,500 293 1,197 10 1,158 103 1,040 15	2,132 21 1,868 743 1,109 11 1,500 467 1,028 10	885 17 1,982 1,315 653 14 841 606 232 8	858 14 2,260 1,948 302 10 1,048 998 51 4	222 24 4,063 3,845 200 18 1,186 1,186 1,158 22 6	47 6 2,260 2,216 39 5 840 881 8 1	11 4 965 953 9 3 122 119 2 1	6 7 495 486 4 5 50 46 2 2	2 9 801 290 2 9 20 20 20	1 4 227 222 1 4 7 7 -	172 28 507 154 136 17 77 30 36 11
GROSS RENT Tenant_occupied units in 1-family structures	7,017	89	579	1,158	1,500	841	1,048	1,186	840	122	50	20	7	77
Under \$5	27 168 324 577 873 1,063 1,720 1,142 420 193 61 15 - 414 \$30.95	26 42 9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1 121 208 172 46 8 - - - 38 \$18.22	- 4 105 334 483 161 19 - - - 52 \$20.64	- 1 5 61 312 716 848 - - - 57 \$26.89	- 1 4 23 155 504 26 - - 28 28 \$38.20	- - 2 8 41 599 358 4 - - - 41 \$\$?.05	- - - 4 144 715 245 9 - - - 68 \$45.28	- - 1 2 2 47 155 99 1 - - 32 \$2 \$56.02	- - - 1 1 16 68 24 - - 11 \$67.55	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -			- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	7,017 279 6,265 , 478	89 6 76 7	579 26 516 37	1,158 42 1,025 91	1,500 40 1,880 80	841 38 759 44	1,048 38 954 56	1,186 48 1,065 73	840 23 293 24	122 10 95 16	50 2 41 7	20 2 15 3	7 - 6 1	77 4 39 84

۰.

# Table C-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE DULUTH-SUPERIOR METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

			<u> </u>		<u>يىلى بەر يەر ئىلى بىلىرى كۈرى</u>	CONT	RACT OR I	STIMATE	D MONTHL	Y RENT				Zindericzie obsiege
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	6,876	76	516	_1,417	1,436	1,030	827	917	365	125	57	10	10	90
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	1,466 5,074 312 24	88 84 4 -	82 880 50 4	195 1,157 68 2	248 1,143 40 5	249 738 44 4	206 577 38 6	247 630 39 1	82 267 16 -	43 75 6 1	18 36 3 -	2 8 - -	6 4 - -	50 30 9 1
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no miv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing	4,814 2,525 471 1,414 404 1,871 625 382 562 352 191	30 7 4 16 43 3 4 5 81 31	210 25 53 83 49 287 27 68 70 122 19	774 215 151 256 152 603 178 161 156 108 40	989 424 105 349 111 410 172 60 124 54 37	776 408 61 262 45 280 86 20 102 22 22	669 399 217 14 138 72 8 52 52 6 20	796 579 35 178 4 99 50 7 40 2 22	329 286 13 30 - 25 19 1 5 - 11	116 99 4 13 - 6 4 - 2 - 8	51 47 3 - 6 4 - 1	8 7 - 1 - - - - 2	777	59 22 5 19 13 24 10 3 5 5 7
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major				-										
repairs or without private bath 1 persons	15,113 2,547 3,727 3,190 2,407 1,489 777 436 540 9,240 1,808 2,388 1,968 1,968 1,968 1,968 1,968 2,388 1,968 2,988 2,99	466 241 89 54 29 19 17 8 9 143 87 22 14 6 5 6 1 2	2,221 655 507 393 300 171 77 50 68 1,337 450 297 226 181 82 399 21 81	4,228 872 933 898 659 395 208 118 145 2,997 702 626 641 470 273 180 84 91	3,355 428 888 731 599 357 178 99 135 2,272 825 603 438 886 219 96 64 79	1,978 143 584 479 827 211 106 57 66 1,133 84 274 169 93 48 24 29	1,228 87 368 284 206 122 91 34 41 697 58 244 168 101 62 82 13 19	992 51 273 280 174 118 59 42 45 473 28 162 112 76 49 13 16 17	234 9 42 58 37 42 16 13 17 87 3 28 28 28 28 15 6 1 15	70 4 16 12 11 15 5 2 24 3 3 4 3 3 6 1 5 1	28 4 8 3 5 4 2 1 1 1 8 6 2 1 1 - -	15 - 6 5 1 2 - 1 1 - - - - - - - 1	12 - 1 5 5 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	291 48 77 52 50 81 15 9 9 62 27 17 7 4 4 1 1
Vacant units, for sale or rent	1,258	65	194	241	155	154	136	131	63	36	14	5	4	50
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary	1,130 117 11	43 22 -	160 82 2	216 25 -	146 9 -	144 10 -	185 1 -	114 16 1	63 - -	85 1 -	14 - -	5 - -	4 - -	51 1 8
	595 7 19 186 60 65 57 181 101 87	59 - 1 4 1 - - - - -	107 - 19 8 9 7 23 6 15	95 3 2 35 12 7 14 26 26 21	58 2 - 25 11 12 7 17 9 14	57 - 3 23 5 12 7 19 20 8	54 - 15 12 8 8 13 18 2	66 1 4 8 5 6 4 10 15 12	27 1 5 5 3 2 11 4 4	21 	10 - - - 1 2 1	3	4	84 - 2 - 1 6 6 4 8 4
1930 to 1940	114 175 274 248 346 6 95	15 17 26 3 1 - 3	31 32 42 20 63 2 4	16 29 35 46 92 3 20	10 12 32 33 54 1 13	5 13 29 38 53 - 16	4 12 25 49 39 - 7	7 81 48 29 17 - 4	10 12 13 17 9 - 2	7 9 8 3 -	3 1 9 - 1 -	1 8 - - - -	1 - 2 1 - -	4 9 3 14 - 26
1 room	190 204 205 209 126 131 72 79 42	35 18 4 2 1 3 - 2 -	46 52 42 35 7 5 2 2 3	63 33 45 51 24 14 6 5 -	25 19 21 40 24 16 8 2 -	15 31 25 24 21 16 8 10 4	1 23 18 20 20 25 21 11 2	4 11 83 22 14 24 11 11 11	1 7 8 7 9 13 9 13 9 8 1	- 8 1 8 8 12 -	- 2	- 12 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	- - - 1 8 -	- 7 5 2 7 2 - 31
Not needing major repairs	777 373 40 147 217 402 138 62 80 122 79	47 5 - 1 41 18 - 2 1 15 -	85 6 9 12 58 99 2 18 24 55 10	112 12 16 32 52 110 21 33 24 32 19	97 39 4 28 26 57 28 57 28 57 15 9 1	105 49 5 37 14 41 28 2 7 7 4 8	94 63 1 22 8 37 32 - 4 1 5	110 88 9 10 18 10 - 3 5 8	54 50 - 4 - 6 6 - - - 3	30 28 - 1 1 3 8 - - - 3	11 11 - - 2 2 2 - -	44	33	25 15 2 1 7 10 5 2 2 2 5
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	446	20	54	60	47	41	59	63	17	16	15	16		21
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	152 271 22 1	11 9 - -	15 48 1 -	24 35 1 -	18 22 6 . 1	7 32 2 -	18 40 6 -	17 44 2 -	5 12 -	772	s 11 1 -	9 7 - -	4 3 - -	19 1 1

# Table D-1.—ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS: 1940 [Median not shown where base is less than 100]

y na setti kiteti yi daniya ya katiya da katiya katiki ya katiya katiki ya katiya katiya katiya katiya katiya			an the same of			CONT	RACT OR I	estimate	D MONTHL	Y RENT			- Come de la comp	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	147,647	258	2,076	9,608	16,074	17,155	18,726	36,968	23,045	11,129	6,198	3,081	1,909	1,420
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached	64,775 986 2,782 28,102 4,875 7,964 2,812 10,145 9,355 15,555 296	88 1 4 29 19 10 10 10 19 18 23 37	323 12 37 275 172 119 89 261 266 496 26	1,381 45 235 2,046 636 695 438 1,466 1,223 1,395 47	3,303 93 5,165 838 1,161 586 1,774 1,207 1,399 55	4,668 113 416 5,415 852 1,196 438 1,635 1,173 1,221 28	7,093 144 362 4,848 787 1,279 400 1,238 915 1,541 19	18,098 267 764 5,835 984 2,092 525 1,592 2,006 4,780 25	13,734 180 307 2,157 323 930 178 1,006 1,687 2,539 4	7,097 52 73 839 126 332 62 668 624 1,201 6	4,424 49 27 631 52 61 29 250 141 531 3	2,365 16 318 17 8 22 39 32 248 -	1,600 9 5 109 12 10 20 15 15 114 -	601 4 385 57 71 15 82 48 67 48
1935 to 1940.           1930 to 1934.           1925 to 1929.           1920 to 1924.           1910 to 1924.           1910 to 1919.           1900 to 1909.           1890 to 1899.           1860 to 1889.           1860 to 1879.           1850 or earlier.           Not reporting year built.           NUMBER OF ROOMS	5,201 5,998 17,070 19,029 31,417 28,678 21,167 11,282 2,757 207 4,841	27 15 14 18 22 30 43 44 20 - 25	28 29 35 52 109 267 535 521 401 11 88	45 55 151 228 637 1,996 2,893 2,452 692 47 412	48 95 331 521 1,527 4,177 4,871 3,125 716 40 623	233 115 570 887 2,513 4,779 4,618 2,278 462 44 656	243 221 988 1,644 4,522 5,097 3,629 1,442 225 28 687	425 1,148 4,691 6,480 11,672 7,055 3,135 977 135 22 1,228	1,053 1,517 4,992 5,164 6,030 2,790 720 191 43 9 536	1,435 1,217 2,608 2,007 2,188 1,159 271 66 12 - 166	1,015 903 1,417 1,008 1,011 574 127 42 13 2 86	437 427 723 574 509 274 56 21 3 - 57	173 215 430 316 421 214 74 25 2 2 2 37	39 41 120 130 256 266 195 98 33 2 240
1 room	11,571 12,274 15,336 22,912 40,019 22,892 10,753 5,823 1,775 1,131 1,207 1,954	94 45 28 19 25 18 7 6 1 2 4 9	929 882 294 212 106 49 22 11 - - 14 57	8,612 912 1,605 1,883 860 281 101 44 13 14 16 267	2,961 1,478 2,002 4,495 3,139 1,077 876 145 23 14 14 17 847	1,327 2,599 1,901 4,030 4,362 1,660 698 261 51 30 24 212	727 2,065 2,087 3,654 5,650 2,616 1,091 445 102 44 31 184	1,189 3,226 3,884 4,824 12,581 6,786 2,590 1,148 270 118 70 282	303 959 2,277 2,321 7,669 5,041 2,337 1,216 318 148 92 164	249 317 784 799 3,534 2,536 1,447 840 236 170 133 84	72 153 190 332 1,345 1,763 1,062 651 235 166 165 44	13 53 126 67 195 759 664 592 249 150 174 39	2 23 31 43 37 140 263 397 256 259 436 22	93 62 127 203 316 166 75 67 21 16 31 243
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	127,102 104,387 4,432 12,340 5,893 11,345 7,413 1,520 1,440 972 9,200	165 72 13 12 68 73 8 4 13 48 20	1,488 187 203 303 795 465 69 106 103 187 123	7,074 1,660 1,289 1,904 2,221 1,884 535 602 365 381 650	12,226 6,318 1,524 2,731 1,653 2,766 1,634 587 368 177 1,082	14,087 9,661 702 3,011 713 2,059 1,546 136 271 106 1,009	16,160 13,395 370 2,140 255 1,504 1,248 44 181 31 1,062	33,897 31,300 269 1,729 99 1,505 1,375 24 93 13 2,066	20,980 20,679 55 225 21 621 600 2 16 3 1,444	10,207 10,096 14 86 11 203 196 - 3 4 719	5,741 5,675 , 6 , 49 11 83 79 - 4 - 4 374	2,835 2,807 2 22 4 33 32 - 1 - 213	1,776 1,752 1 * 22 1 22 22 22 - - - 111	965 785 34 105 41 127 69 15 21 22 327
All occupied units	142,884	246	2,004	9,107	15,590	16,652	18,252	35,988	22,416	10,598	5,917	2,953	1,831	1,280
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	141,038 1,575 221	285 5 6	1,915 79 10	8,762 296 49	15,241 303 46	16,361 251 40	18,010 209 33	35,673 306 9	22,335 74 7	10,569 22 7	5,902 6 9	2,950 3 -	1,822 7 2	1,263 14 3
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	14,617 39,049 38,026 26,445 15,383 7,578 3,461 3,275 3.04	103 56 38 21 13 8 3 4 1.86	1,300 322 170 91 55 35 15 16 1.27	3,912 2,164 1,279 855 470 207 109 111 1.80	2,807 4,273 3,185 2,430 1,409 784 361 391 2,72	1,897 4,996 3,948 2,866 1,630 887 457 451 2,99	1,030 5,304 4,497 3,436 1,968 991 484 492 3,12	2,018 10,293 8,870 7,158 4,029 2,001 889 720 3.14	981 6,235 5,722 4,665 2,605 1,248 524 441 3,20	512 2,841 2,630 2,248 1,341 558 242 226 3.24	190 1,366 1,439 1,860 889 388 134 151 3.47	81 576 639 511 245 99 109 3.76	45 263 347 390 383 229 115 109 4.17	241 360 262 172 130 52 19 44 2.65
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	40,895 37,245 44,503 11,593 5,608 1,181 1,814	62 28 101 13 19 14 9	549 155 1,024 106 94 22 54	1,868 1,246 4,138 735 703 157 260	3,224 2,876 5,465 1,939 1,447 298 341	3,714 8,552 5,568 2,247 1,092 269 210	4,618 4,549 5,967 2,033 740 165 180	10,154 10,078 11,471 2,805 1,045 161 274	7,401 7,297 6,166 1,100 254 44 154	4,016 3,516 2,498 345 120 24 79	2,470 2,033 1,179 180 48 14 43	1,397 1,019 427 63 8 - 39	997 605 190 12 5 - 22	425 291 309 65 28 13 149
With radio	134,314 4,785 3,735	154 77 15	1,111 820 73	7,167 1,610 330	14,250 809 521	15,716 448 488	17,515 289 448	34,836 348 804	21,774 184 458	10,321 61 216	5,757 41 119	2,866 25 62	1,777 24 30	1,060 49 171
Mechanical	85,860 47,218 483 8,042 1,731	56 78 5 95 12	137 1,031 14 772 50	1,135 5,399 81 2,312 180	3,625 9,669 110 1,940 246	6,101 9,013 69 1,258 211	9,470 7,807 64 729 182	25,643 9,331 78 609 327	18,882 3,154 39 154 187	9,616 827 13 55 87	5,524 311 6 15 61	2,767 147 - 7 32	1,709 99 - 4 19	695 352 4 92 187
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system Fiped warm air system Fipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment.	78,880 39,483 3,101 24,536 781 1,603	48 30 3 148 7 10	533 145 22 1,216 43 45	3,104 970 113 4,600 136 184	4,479 1,870 830 8,573 141 197	6,065 3,407 585 6,280 126 189	8,595 5,947 811 2,678 74 147	20,058 13,901 911 727 95 296	13,639 8,222 224 71 63 197	7,483 2,925 53 20 24 93	4,651 1,174 21 5 8 58	2,512 397 3 3 2 36	1,612 183 4 4 7 21	601 312 21 211 5 180

•

7.67

# Table D-2.-OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS: 1940 [In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

					- Hould a shine of the	ES	rimated 1	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	ALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	58,764	138	342	1,295	2,905	4,566	6,560	15,880	12,273	6,360	3,915	2,186	1,504	895
TAIL OWNER OF STRUCTURE 1-family	47,685 10,311 671 97	66 30 5 32	165 148 14 15	692 553 87 18	1,658 1,199 48 5	2,794 1,686 B2 4	4,687 1,804 57 2	18,146 2,578 149 7	11,076 1,090 106 1	5,855 453 50 2	8,690 199 25 1	2,022 103 11	1,485 51 18 -	404 417 59 15
1930 to 1940	6,799 19,760 14,388 9,428 6,969 533 892	30 18 15 17 26 6 21	41 39 38 57 133 18 16	65 188 172 276 487 68 38	73 446 468 682 1,059 107 70	68 773 900 1,130 1,494 116 85	125 1,356 1,816 1,661 1,396 90 106	697 5,547 5,142 2,787 1,409 57 241	1,580 5,582 3,162 1,393 397 27 132	1,730 2,573 1,227 584 182 7 57	1,348 1,530 619 297 82 9 30	644 915 324 184 42 1 26	884 596 814 174 65 3 18	68 187 186 186 197 24 52
1 room	255 456 2,028 6,299 20,202 13,960 7,593 7,556 415	40 11 14 10 21 15 7 8 7	42 44 58 79 58 28 13 7 13	70 91 255 323 298 128 62 48 20	29 84 407 795 827 438 186 114 25	19 74 452 1,106 1,424 787 415 257 82	7 44 320 1,272 2,366 1,389 703 425 34	11 49 317 1,685 6,597 4,076 1,841 1,206 98	5 22 85 682 5,021 8,361 1,703 1,335 59	9 5 145 2,313 1,679 1,072 1,072 32	1 11 38 882 1,245 801 923 19	2 2 7 105 568 509 909 27	1 5 13 101 214 1,152 12	19 25 68 157 277 145 67 100 87
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	52,226 49,495 1,209 1,098 424 3,475 2,918 304 159 94 3,063	90 51 6 25 28 7 2 2 17 15	240 105 40 34 61 81 36 19 10 16 21	931 530 173 108 120 296 158 78 31 29 68	2,227 1,632 328 169 98 527 371 103 42 11 151	3,745 3,177 300 218 50 608 504 59 36 9 213	5,717 5,847 174 173 23 559 522 22 22 13 2 284	14,419 14,034 123 245 17 716 695 11 9 1 745	11,249 11,154 31 61 3 366 358 - 6 2 658	5,867 5,833 8 22 4 128 127 - - 1 365	3,652 3,640 9 2 54 54 - - 209	1,976 1,969 1 5 1 18 17 - 1 142	1,412 1,407 4 - 14 14 - - 78	701 616 28 42 20 80 55 10 9 6 114
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	58 <b>,343</b> 898 23	138 - -	380 11 1	1,263 29 8	2,871 30 4	4,524 41 1	6,492 60 8	15,744 135 1	12,218 60 -	6,841 19 -	3,911 2 2	2,134 2 -	l,496 6 2	891 3 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         8 persons         9 perso	2,531 13,697 14,208 12,815 7,959 4,086 1,836 1,632 3.43	33 36 23 19 10 7 2 8 2.43	91 93 66 40 25 13 7 7 2.36	286 357 229 178 111 54 37 43 2.52	357 791 602 486 297 179 94 99 8.01	353 1,252 986 831 511 290 171 172 8.19	324 1,683 1,545 1,309 796 436 234 233 8,82	516 3,672 4,027 3,570 2,115 1,118 470 392 3.43	236 2,761 3,227 2,906 1,692 836 848 267 <b>3.4</b> 7	127 1,488 1,593 1,496 927 412 180 187 8.48	56 768 963 959 666 302 102 99 \$.68	29 355 466 541 406 193 76 70 <b>3.</b> 90	25 192 285 335 285 202 102 78 4.25	98 249 196 145 118 44 13 32 8.01
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	22,920 17,152 14,090 3,437 648 102 415	32 18 43 8 17 8 7	117 65 81 35 25 6 13	521 260 273 137 65 19 20	1,131 639 632 354 110 14 25	1,695 1,192 1,071 482 185 19 32	2,422 1,730 1,687 583 89 15 34	5,846 4,503 4,327 976 119 11 98	4,594 8,864 3,198 511 52 - 59	2,642 2,072 1,405 194 13 2 82	1,684 1,380 758 70 4 	1,054 742 278 32 3 2 27	839 510 134 8 1 -	848 237 208 47 15 8 87
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	41,095 17,162 507	42 83 8	78 261 8	340 934 21	994 1,888 28	2,058 2,480 28	8,642 2,884 34	10,873 4,887 120	9,846 2,327 100	5,686 675 49	3,688 245 32	1,992 119 25	1,406 82 16	555 302 38
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	51,887 6,507 420	55 70 8	96 239 7	407 869 19	1,895 1,549 21	2,817 1,782 17	5,340 1,196 24	15,253 540 87	12,095 95 83	6,279 85 <u>46</u>	8,867 9 39	2,107 4 25	1,481 8 15	705 161 29
Units in 1-family structures	47,685	66	165	692	1,653	2,794	4,687	18,146	11,076	5,855	3,690	2,022	1,435	404
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500 to \$999	100 422 1,080 2,084 2,783 3,994 11,747 9,833 6,495 4,634 2,418 1,663 240 237 \$4,158	35 3 1 4 - - - - - 19 19		19 137 409 89 18 4 2 - - - - 14 14 \$1,224	5 85 925 214 62 17 2 1 - 1 - 4 \$1,715	4 41 192 683 1,319 8 126 - 2 1 - - 15 \$2,178	1 15 82 266 894 2,254 1,076 67 11 5 11 - - 15 2 1 5	- 3 12 76 290 1,173 9,068 2,208 245 32 245 32 38 245 32 38 38 38 38 38 38	1 8 25 68 1,809 6,874 2,348 29 4 1 22 28 4 29 29 4 22 28	- - 1 9 700 558 3,509 1,512 169 14 1 10 \$5,650	- 2 2 5 41 314 2,508 7322 83 1 5 \$6,885	- - 1 - 19 159 1,403 425 2 8 8 <b>\$</b> 8,967	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	77
Mortgaged. Free of mortgage. Not reporting mortgage status	27,849 19,424 912	21 40 5		253 414 25	744 875 34	1,336 1,420 36	2,440 2,187 60	7,464 5,522 160	6,879 4,063 134	3,831 1,965 59	2,431 1,210 49	1,206 785 31	646 775 14	68

# Table D-3.-TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS: 1940

						<u></u>	CONTRA	CT MONT	HLY RENT					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	84,070	113	1,662	7,812	12,685	12,086	11,692	20,108	10,143	4,238	2,002	81.7	827	385
TYPE OF STRUCTURE           1-family detached.           1-family side-by-side.           2-family side-by-side.           3-family other.           3-family.           4-family.           1 to 4-family.           5 to 9-family.           10 to 19-family.           20-family or more.           Other dwelling place.	16,450 365 2,153 19,923 3,835 7,023 2,175 9,176 8,699 14,072 199	16 1 2 12 11 7 9 18 15 17 5	147 6 28 172 147 100 78 243 258 472 11	666 24 196 1,656 539 613 369 1,847 1,108 1,260 34	1,606 59 418 4,166 724 1,078 504 1,655 1,135 1,290 50	1,870 51 335 4,007 687 1,076 349 1,469 1,093 1,105 24	2,887 57 276 3,340 642 1,148 312 1,229 850 1,434 17	4,916 77 590 3,860 705 1,841 379 1,419 1,890 4,413 18	2,557 43 207 1,354 231 803 112 903 1,583 2,342 3	1,098 11 49 536 88 273 33 596 576 976 976 4	636 22 16 452 39 48 15 213 126 433 2 2	295 4 225 11 3 9 30 31 203 -	138 1 74 10 4 1 8 7 83 7	118 4 29 59 5 29 5 26 27 44 31
YEAR BUILT           1930 to 1940	3,802 15,493 16,200 18,899 24,236 2,309 3,631	11 10 7 13 60 8 4	13 47 69 206 888 372 67	30 183 436 1,626 4,552 632 353	68 391 1,022 3,386 6,680 620 518	275 660 1,555 3,509 5,159 378 550	337 1,226 2,617 8,307 3,491 156 558	852 5,406 6,219 4,045 2,560 96 930	897 4,336 2,713 1,314 481 25 377	641 1,904 889 555 146 3 100	425 818 367 258 81 6 47	188 334 157 82 34 2 20	50 122 90 31 27 1 6	15 56 59 67 77 10 101
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	10,522 11,081 12,458 15,958 19,038 8,504 2,981 2,134 1,399	48 33 13 9 4 2 - 2 2	860 320 223 127 46 20 9 16 41	3,281 755 1,269 1,506 535 152 87 37 240	2,754 1,319 1,531 3,611 2,271 616 186 81 316	1,198 2,374 1,397 2,848 2,862 848 275 106 178	670 1,903 1,694 2,330 3,204 1,179 383 183 183	1,092 2,983 3,370 2,997 5,803 2,602 713 872 176	253 883 2,083 1,569 2,683 1,583 1,583 597 397 95	224 283 579 588 1,088 799 347 283 47	68 132 139 257 405 476 243 258 24	11 50 88 50 80 174 135 217 12	1 15 19 22 22 37 49 152 10	53 39 35 16 7 30
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	70,874 52,055 8,165 10,584 5,070 7,431 4,266 1,155 1,203 807 5,765	66 17 7 4 38 42 1 2 10 29 5	1,207 82 156 257 712 357 30 78 90 159 98	5,774 1,082 1,079 1,686 1,927 1,488 360 491 310 827 550	9,639 4,598 1,170 2,431 1,440 2,151 1,214 468 313 156 895	9,982 6,319 882 2,624 607 1,379 1,006 75 820 78 775	10,056 7,804 183 1,852 217 883 684 21 151 27 753	18,101 16,478 142 1,404 777 740 634 13 81 12 1,267	'9,176 8,981 24 154 17 235 222 2 10 1 732	3,840 3,769 5 5 7 7 7 66 61 - 3 3 2 332	1,825 1,774 5 37 9 27 23 - 4 150	739 722 1 13 3 13 13 - - 65	302 288 - 13 1 7 7 7 - - 18	217 141 50 15 43 11 5 11 15 125
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	82,695 1,177 198	102 5 6	1,585 68 9	7,499 267 46	12,370 273 42	11,837 210 39	11,518 149 25	19,929 171 8	10,122 14 7	4,228 3 7	1,991 4 7	816 1 -	326 1 -	372 11 2
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons	12,086 25,352 18,818 13,630 7,424 3,492 1,625 1,643 2.74	70 20 15 2 3 1 1 1 1 1.31	1,209 229 104 51 30 22 8 9 1.19	3,626 1,807 1,050 677 359 153 72 68 1.65	2,450 8,482 2,583 1,944 1,112 555 267 292 2.66	1,044 8,744 2,962 2,035 1,119 597 296 289 2.92	706 3,621 2,952 2,177 1,172 555 250 259 3.01	1,502 6,621 4,843 8,598 1,914 883 419 828 2.90	176 174	89	134 598 476 401 223 86 32 52 52 3.07	52 221 173 152 105 52 23 39 3.28	13	111 66 27 12 8 6 12
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	17,975 20,093 30,413 8,156 4,955 1,079 1,399	30 10 58 5 2 6 2	432 90 943 71 69 16 41	1,347 986 3,865 598 638 138 240	2,093 2,237 4,833 1,585 1,387 284 316	2,019 2,420 4,497 1,765 957 250 178	2,196 2,819 4,280 1,450 651 150 146		3,433 2,973 589 202 44	1,444 1,093 151 107 22	60 44 14	31 5 -	95 56 4	54 101 18 13 - 5
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none	44,265 38,581 1,224	14 95 4	64 1,556 42	795 6,858 159	2,631 9,836 218	4,043 7,860 183	5,828 5,716 148	5,131	. 1,020	220	87	35		146
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	64,127 18,760 1,183	26 85 2	604 1,020 38	8,780 3,867 165	7,165	4,674	1,556	28	39	9	4	.  1	L  ;	3 55 5 101
GROSS RENT Under \$5	96 2,159 4,899 6,111 8,645 10,191 19,612 14,508 7,128 7,28 7,28 7,128 7,128 7,128 7,128 7,128 7,128 7,128 7,128 7,28 7,28 7,28 7,28 7,28 7,28 7,28 7,	29 61 8 - 2 - - - - - 9 <b>\$6.3</b> 9	879 152 19	2,943 1,731 1,381 277 52 	1,547 2,745 3,122 8,525 983 983	17 94 1, S71 2, 790 2, 486 4, 432 184 184 2, 75	16 82 2,733 5,355 1,476 16 1 7 7	11 2 2 3 3 4 3 4 3 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	5 1 5 4 8 6 6 600 8 3,300 8 1,05 2 4 4 4,68 8 9 8 3,300 8 1,05 2 4 4 4,68		5 1 2 14 0 91 7 71 1 1 0 19	2 5 3 9 2 3 48 1 16 - 3 12	1 7 5 1 8 21 - 1 83 8	.5 2 37 350
FURNITURE IN RENT FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Not reporting	21,017 57,757 5,296	22 80 11	722	4,033	8,48	8,419	8,590	14,54	4 7,418	3 3,00	5 1,43	2 63	4 24	8 59 5 156 4 170

•

•

## 770

# HOUSING-MONTHLY RENT OR VALUE

Table D-4.-DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR I	estimatel	O MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT								10.005	13,914	7,149	4,473	2,381	1,609	605
All units in 1-family structures	65,761	<u>89</u> 23	835 37	1,427	3,896	4,781	7,237	18,365 923	1,804	1,963	1,495	708	349	61
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	7,867 23,900	21	63	255	602	1,025	1,822	7,152 5,915	6,441 3,567	2,926 1,357	1,774 716	1,032 371	644 354	143 93
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	16,371 9,434	13 9	47 39	192 265	576 685	1,034 1,072	2,136 1,591	2,827	1,512	634 181	339 .96	200 45	176 67	85 68
1880 to 1899	6,139 606	14 3	95 31	456 96	1,138 167	1,252 136	1,210	1,153 43	364 28	9	8	1	2	8
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	1,444	6	23	100	135	143	171	352	198	79	44	29	17	147
Owner occupied	47,685	66	165	692	1,653	2,794 58	4,687 112	13,146 618	11,076 1,509	5,855 1,675	3,690 1,313	2,022 631	1,435 327	404 50
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	6,449 18,322	17 12	29 34	47 170	63 391	684	1,244	5,165	5,203	2,393	1,444 571	872 301	584 302	126 79
1910 to 1919	12,154 6,327	12 8	27 19	112 124	325 330	654 591	1,450 1,026	4,383 1,958	2,842 1,136	1,095 496	258	161	154	66
1880 to 1899	3,485	10	41	187 82	436 69	677 751	738 46	802 32	250 22	139 7	67 7	35 1	58 2	50 6
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	307 641	25	9	20	39	55	71	188	114	49	30	21.	18	27
Tenant occupied	16,815	17	153	690	1,665	1,921	2,444 120	4,993 293	2,605 258	1,109 190	658 128	299 52	189 18	122 9
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	1,173 5,301	5	5 28	13 78	28 206	59 334	557	1,929	1,170	490	296	145	48	14
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	3,960 2,907	1	18 19	70 136	235 338	368 460	660 540	1,475 815	660 336	238 126	131 69	51 84	41 18	12 15
1880 to 1899	2,507	3	49 24	258 60	674 92	554 60	448 26	322 10	104	89 -	25 1	9	11	11
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	280 687	ī	10	75	92	86	93	149	71	26	13	8	-	60
NUMBER OF ROOMS								10 945	18,914	7,149	4,473	2,381	1,609	605
All units in 1-family structures	65,761	89		1,427 50	3,396	4,781	7,237	18,365	4	7,149		1		8
1 room	163 372	16	51	102	61	54	30	27	12 66	3 12	3 6	1	-	12 18
3 rooms	2,315 5,824	10 4	82 50	350 311	592 713	555 997	380 1,262	240 1,633	624	146	35 911	5	2 10	42 133
5 rooms	21,669 16,326	17 16	44 33	250 156	843 650	1,293 942	2,362 1,689	7,707 4,879	5,545 3,855	2,455 1,929	1,414	583	91	89 59
6 rooms7 rooms	9,300	5	14	81 52	301 152	560 302	918 536	2,281 1,461	2,069 1,651	1,290 1,267	922 1,152	578 1,085	222 1,270	110
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	9,059 733	10 4	11 18	75	59	59	55	128	88	44	30	25	14	134
Owner occupied	47,685	66	165	692	1,653	2,794	4,687	18,146	11,076	5,855	8,690	2,022	1,485	404
1 room	41	· 4 7	13 17	9 35	1 22	2 11	1	3 5	3 8	1	-	ī	-	4. 5
3 FOOTDS	1,205	8	43 24	173 147	268 388	302 553	200 757	150 1,156	38 519	9 103	3 21	2	-	9 35
4 rooms 5 rooms	3,660 15,900	15	24	139	411	731	1,554	5,380	4,499	2,112 1,548	817 1,161	88 529	8 86	122 74
6 rooms	12,175 7,124	14 5	20 8	79 57	389 169	579 370	1,123 639	3,551 1,703	3,077 1,615	1,033	774	494	206	51
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	7,152	6 4	6 10	38 15	94 11	226 20	886 23	1,122 76	1,269	1,024 29	895 19	883 21	1,124 11	79 25
Tenant occupied	16,815	17	153	690	1,665	1,921	2,444	4,998	2,605	1,109	658	299	139	122
1 room	108 229	2 8	18 29	35 61	23 33	16 36	4 24	4 21	1	2	- 8	1	-	2 5
3 rooms	1,043	2	36	164 154	308 855	244 434	163 487	86 458	27 95	2 82	8 13	1	2	7
4 rooms	2,060 5,422	1 2	25 19	109	422	548	786	2,247	955 723	258 843	62 219	8 45	1 4	10 10
6 rooms 7 rooms	3,883	1	12 6	76 22	294 131	850 187	537 274	1,269 551	424	285	124	69	16	7
8 rooms or more	1,691 333	1	3 5	13 56	54 45	73 38	139 30	311 46	341 82	223 12	224 10	170	113 8	26 58
Not reporting number of rooms CENTRAL HEATING	000													
Occupied units in 1-family struct	64,500	83	318	1,382	3,318	4,715	7,181	18,139	13,681	6,964	4,348	2,921	1,574	526
With central heating system.	56,530	39	50 257	249	1,101	2,712 1,960	5,919 1,166	17,586	18,492 79	6,876 30	4,291 10	2,293 3	1,548 8	874 78
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	7,276	40	11	1,061 72	2,154	43	46	123	110 11,076	58 5,855	47 3,690	25 2.022	18 1.435	74 404
Owner occupied		66 37	165	692 170	1,653	2,794 1,737	4,687 3,902	13,146 12,716	10,937	5,782	3,643	2,000	1,414	324
Without central heating system	3,922	25		508 14	919	1,048 9	769 16	858 72	64 75	29 44	8 89	8 19	14	57 28
Not reporting heating equipment Tenant occupied	16,815	17	153	690 79	1,665 380	1,921 975	2,444 2,017	4,993 4,870	2,605 2,555	1,109 1,094	658 648	299 293	139 134	122 50
With central heating system	18,116 8,854	15		558	1,235	912	397 30	72 51	15 35	1	2 8	6	1 4	21. 51.
Not reporting heating equipment	345		4	58	50	34				*****				
GROSS RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family	1													
structures	16,815	17	-	690	1,665	1,921	2,444	4,998	2,605	1,109	658	299	189	122
Under \$5		3		- 2	1 - 2		· -	-	-	-		-	-	1 -
\$5 to \$9 \$10 to \$14	174	4	57	102 235	7	1 20	2			<u> </u>	-	-	_	1 -
\$15 to \$19 \$20 to \$24	905	-		221	528	133	13 167	4	-	1	. 1	-	- 1	1
\$25 to \$29 \$30 to \$39	1,401		2	46 5		489 1,110	1,509	588	14	2	1	-	-	1 2 2
\$40 to \$49	3,917			1 3		50	614 5	1,073	244 1,395	7 88	18	1		Ĩ
\$50 to \$59 \$60 to \$74	1,597			- 1	-	-	-	26	738 3	788 158		4 102	2	1
\$75 to \$99 \$100 to \$199	206			-	-	-	-	-	-	-	10	124	72	
\$200 and over		2		79	104	118	134	294	211	125	102	67		
Not reporting gross rent Median gross rent		.	\$12.26	\$18.79	\$25.48	\$31.83	\$35.95	\$45.83	\$56.23	\$67.56	\$84.10	\$105.95	-	-
FURNITURE IN RENT			1											
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family												299	139	122
structures Furniture included in contract rent	. <u>16,815</u> 689	17		690 42		1,921	2,444	4,993	2,605	1,109	658	299	139	831
Furniture not included in contract rent	14,456	14	125	552	1,447	1,692	2,171 208	4,381	2,228	913 121		249 18	108	43
Not reporting	1,670	<u> </u>	1 20	1 30	169	172	208	479	202		*3	<sup>مر</sup> ا	1	

.

### Table D-5.—DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS: 1940

<del>, and the second state of the</del>			d Veneral Margin Margin .			CONTI	RACT OR P	STIMATEI	O MONTHL	Y RENT	e <del>nis Reisien a</del> n	<u></u>		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	24,053	62	836	3,714	4,840	4,475	3,790	4,089	1,159	397	227	144	70	250
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied Tenant occupied Vacant, for sale or rent Vacant, not for sale or rent	3,829 19,155 986 83	21 38 1 2	95 718 22 1	251 3,259 184 20	401 4,233 196 10	585 3,689 190 11	707 2,922 151 10	987 2,963 130 9	376 748 30 5	137 241 19 -	52 158 15 2	38 80 20 6	29 27 9 5	150 79 19 2
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	20,329 9,022 1,095 6,884 3,328 2,588 1,074 311 784 419 1,136	44 11 4 8 21 17 2 1 10 4 10	674 43 73 128 430 129 8 26 46 49 33	2,948 371 306 1,013 1,258 597 114 118 175 190 169	8,903 1,172 292 1,470 969 718 804 111 211 92 219	3,777 1,513 135 1,700 429 500 256 23 168 53 198	3,292 1,769 117 1,260 126 320 191 14 105 10 178	3,659 2,473 121 1,018 47 214 148 10 49 7 216	1,050 892 23 124 11 34 26 1 6 1 75	367 307 6 47 7 9 7 - 1 1 21	216 178 1 28 9 5 1 - 4 - 6	135 112 2 18 3 3 2 - 1 - 6	66 49 - 16 1 4 4 - - -	198 112 15 54 17 38 11 7 8 12 14
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         All occupied units needing major         repairs or without private bath.         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         7 persons.         9 persons.         9 persons.         9 persons.         9 persons.         9 persons.         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         7 persons.         9 persons.         6 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         8 persons or more.	32,456 8,210 9,337 5,925 4,051 2,259 1,240 642 792 26,250 7,414 7,784 4,714 2,992 1,554 853 412 527	158 84 37 16 11 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 91 66 11 8 8 2 3 1 -	1,698 1,165 262 124 63 55 27 8 14 1,482 1,101 198 84 41 41 23 21 5 9	6,877 3,336 1,556 844 565 293 142 68 73 6,180 3,137 1,361 740 496 239 115 51	8,314 2,073 2,400 1,443 1,061 605 844 1,68 220 7,192 1,893 2,108 1,235 8990 484 272 132 2178	6,158 833 2,194 1,320 454 4,992 709 1,913 1,096 5956 302 171 89 116	4,064 298 1,469 979 606 328 2176 100 108 3,135 227 1,222 813 433 216 111 55	3,464 227 1,024 845 184 184 112 2,363 162 769 595 416 203 107 51 50 60	891 36 205 217 171 113 78 28 42 430 22 105 92 92 92 92 92 52 41 16 23	299 26 62 54 66 46 65 15 11 17 137 16 32 21 31 16 32 21 31 16 4 5 12	144 18 29 31 17 14 10 6 9 78 15 19 15 19 13 9 9 5 3 3 5	55 6 16 6 7 3 1 5 30 3 3 12 3 3 3 2 2 2 1 4	40 6 3 2 2 3 12 2 1 2 1 4 3 2 1 2 1 1 1 1 10	284 100 78 26 20 9 5 10 119 59 31 12 6 4 3 - 4
Vacant units, for sale or rent	4,441	9	67	465	459	478	430	909	586	486	256	113	58	125
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting	4,280 42 11.9	8 ī	62 2 3	449 4 12	443 3 13	461 7 10	414 5 11	883 6 20	563 11 12	480 2 4	252 1 3	110 3	58 - -	97 1 27
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached	1,080 23 52 543 111 219 92 449 495 1,377	3 - 1	13 - 8 1 5 4 7 5 23	38 2 6 37 17 27 27 27 80 106 125	66 3 13 72 14 26 19 77 60 109	58 4 8 91 20 25 18 71 69 113	86 3 9 78 18 23 7 53 53 52 101	197 4 9 123 28 64 6 68 80 330	205 3 6 57 3 25 1 30 75 181	161 - 24 6 17 2 36 29 211	105 2 - 23 1 2 2 1 2 2 2 7 9 9 96	54   - 14   - 3 - 40	20 1 - 5 1 1 3 - 27	74 - 11 1 3 - 10 10 16
1930 to 1940	549 762 765 758 1,180 118 299	1 - - 6 -	2 1 2 4 33 21 4	3 8 25 83 287 39 20	15 30 105 247 27 35	4 21 55 130 235 12 21	2 32 78 111 177 7 23	21 195 294 210 182 3 54	88 221 149 73 31 - 24	265 122 66 16 8 2 7	128 73 25 16 6 - 8	31 43 22 6 1 - 10	2 24 10 4 5 - 12	2 5 9 10 17 1 81
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	754 702 776 613 717 384 162 207 125	5	26 16 12 5 2 1 - 2 8	241 62 76 50 26 1 1 2 5	173 73 54 83 40 23 4 4 5	107 145 50 69 72 22 8 3 2	46 112 67 72 71 42 4 12 4	82 186 177 183 167 99 35 23 7	45 52 99 70 154 88 31 38 9	15 29 158 62 124 51 24 20 3	3 20 40 40 48 36 35 34 -	- 27 9 9 15 19 34 -	- 3 9 15 2 2 - 27 -	11 4 5 2 4 1 5 87
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	3,686 2,591 94 620 381 413 215 59 72 67 342	734214-	40 - 7 12 21 24 3 8 2 11 3	342 48 34 95 165 95 15 33 23 24 28	345 83 24 127 111 82 47 15 11 9 32	389 154 162 55 68 33 2 14 19 21	348 215 7 111 15 57 37 1 17 2 25	815 727 4 79 5 47 44 - 3 - 47	517 509 - 8 - 20 20 - - - 49	458 453 - - 9 8 - - 1 19	239 236 - 2 2 2 - - 15	105 102 - 3 - 2 2 - - - 6	43 41 - 1 1 - - - - 1 4	38 20 - 13 5 4 , 3 - 1 83
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	372	3	5	36	25	25	44	71	43	45	25	15	20	15
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary	281 10 76 5	ן ג -	4 - 1 -	22 2 8 4	21 1 3 -	18 - 7 -	29 4 11 -	60 11	37 - 6 -	30 1 14 -	22 - - - -	10 - 5 -	15 - 4 1	12

### Table E-1.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CON	TRACT OR	ESTIMAT	ed month	ILY RENT	all a de la composition	41110,000,000,000,000,000,000,000		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	254,789	894	4,895	19,041	30,926	31,582	34,34	5 63,08	5 38,509	18,485	10,295	5,355	8,937	3,440
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached. 1-family statached. 2-family other. 3-family other. 3-family. 1- to 4-family. 1- to 4-family with business. 5- to 9-family. 10- to 19-family. 20-family or more. Other dwelling place	1,901 4,976 47,142 8,019 11,708 5,130 16,047 14,656	543 12 12 61 35 20 19 36 37 27 92	31 85 596 321 216 199 474 396 554	5,495 94 397 1,076 1,102 734 2,598 1,895 1,695 100	181 867	11,705 256 791 9,148 1,424 1,706 830 2,388 1,782 1,512 40	289 694 8,063 1,283 1,786 766 2,020 1,477 2,023	496 1,309 9,141 1,496 2,820 946 2,679 3,277 6,250	5 292 465 3,251 5 518 0 1,445 5 811 1,507 2,629 0 3,418	98 133 1,333 174 541 118 943 927 1,512	7,799 69 85 854 73 118 55 394 240 621 7	4,351 36 35 411 31 15 42 99 47 288 -	3,492 17 19 148 15 18 39 38 19 132	1,866 80 104 787 102 129 51 128 98 118 77
1935 to 1940	29,837 32,956 52,928 46,554 37,318 21,815 6,396 485	166 67 62 70 95 87 105 104 70 6 62	397 205 204 369 586 976 979 650 55 247.	626 351 546 600 1,573 3,309 5,086 4,156 1,567 113 914	641 525 1,030 1,406 3,137 6,835 8,526 5,819 1,694 95 1,218	665 520 1,352 1,952 4,533 7,755 7,927 4,456 1,088 83 1,251	753 700 2,276 3,194 7,591 8,411 6,409 3,031 620 52 1,308	1,764 2,318 8,174 10,517 18,395 11,294 5,565 2,160 398 88 2,462	2,446 7,844 8,164 9,792 4,244 1,272 502 95 13	2,930 1,822 3,885 3,277 3,694 1,733 475 168 41 2 458	2,098 1,241 2,167 1,645 1,672 837 248 78 29 5 225	1,023 665 1,229 892 839 408 130 55 10 2 102	771 454 805 520 692 402 144 66 13 4 66	192 120 262 315 546 603 455 241 111 17 578
foom     fooms     frooms     frooms     frooms     frooms     frooms     frooms     frooms     frooms     frooms     foroms     foroms     foroms     foroms     foroms     foroms     foroms     foroms     for reporting number of rooms     STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING	17,332 18,914 29,097 45,039 69,142 42,798 20,737 11,179 3,238 2,081 2,114 3,118	292 192 138 92 65 48 20 14 1 3 12 17	1,567 975 992 634 317 149 96 38 9 6 15 97	5,712 1,882 3,894 4,003 1,879 736 343 142 28 30 22 370	4,147 2,520 4,802 9,222 6,016 2,274 928 330 68 34 29 456	1,809 3,961 3,872 8,066 7,647 3,604 1,474 622 131 60 36 300	1,054 3,003 3,917 7,226 9,948 5,306 2,294 957 207 85 57 291	1,780 4,256 6,267 9,062 20,926 12,237 4,987 2,274 4,987 2,274 490 217 122 457	412 1,239 3,448 4,129 13,130 8,738 4,075 2,145 506 248 170 269	264 361 1,042 1,444 4,533 2,562 1,459 399 201 213 123	93 180 243 474 2,253 3,055 1,898 1,133 377 266 251 72	24 69 151 119 407 1,857 1,205 1,021 406 261 280 55	3 35 44 59 79 341 583 841 551 551 842 822 39	175 141 287 509 671 420 272 203 65 50 85 562
Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With unning water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	229,018 181,987 9,457 22,983 14,591 19,842 11,015 2,429 2,911 3,487 15,929	514 145 25 45 299 301 16 8 23 254 79	3,257 364 367 728 1,798 1,346 119 168 263 796 292	14,174 3,094 2,320 3,987 4,773 3,611 764 870 815 1,162 1,256	24,380 11,840 3,216 5,309 4,015 4,714 2,340 898 802 674 1,832	26,517 17,485 1,657 5,474 1,901 3,293 2,268 267 484 274 1,772	80,054 24,439 954 3,785 876 2,429 1,909 126 275 119 1,862	57,308 53,575 606 2,711 416 2,326 2,083 47 148 48 3,451	35,280 34,627 124 396 133 595 838 8 8 8 8 9 19 2,334	17,020 16,778 156 40 156 46 310 288 4 6 12 1,155	9,521 9,392 26 72 31 147 135 5 5 4 627	4,964 4,892 16 34 22 60 59 - 1 - 331	S,663 S,618 14 33 43 43 47 1 - - 226	2,366 1,743 92 253 278 362 149 29 59 125 712
All occupied units	253,125	839	4,588	17,742	29,583	30,229	33,068	60,990	37,237	17,477	9,742	5,056	3,703	2,921
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	249,906 2,922 297	809 24 6	4,876 146 16	17,195 493 54	28,911 624 48	29,675 500 54	32,597 430 41	60,455 511 24	37,107 114 16	17,434 32 11	9,724 7 11	5,052 3 1	3,683 10 10	2,888 28 5
1 person	23,251 67,203 58,665 47,705 28,453 14,512 6,785 6,551 3.12	331 203 113 75 53 31 10 23 1.94	2,198 921 570 388 197 123 61 80 1.58	6,360 4,287 2,794 1,977 1,157 548 292 327 2.09	4,078 8,065 6,363 4,929 2,983 1,568 771 826 2,92	2,243 8,580 7,146 5,443 3,170 1,816 923 908 8,10	1,742 9,224 8,058 6,387 3,656 1,975 1,004 1,022 8.19	3,161 16,808 14,911 12,260 7,192 3,593 1,667 1,398 3.21	1,527 10,056 9,532 7,809 4,412 2,192 920 789 3.24	698 4,574 4,574 3,757 2,293 968 400 396 3.29	282 2,224 2,383 2,259 1,459 653 236 246 3.49	121 1,008 1,127 1,172 851 426 168 183 3.73	79 470 678 805 719 458 253 241 4.28	436 783 594 444 311 161 80 112 2.91
0.50 or less	73,743 67,116 76,297 21,789 9,847 2,158 2,680	226 86 297 58 81 74 17	1,237 487 1,875 379 320 154 86	3,733 2,702 7,436 1,801 1,349 372 349	6,265 6,007 9,690 4,152 2,490 535 444	7,073 6,816 9,768 4,135 1,730 419 288	8,714 8,491 10,445 3,718 1,193 236 271	17,590 17,499 19,087 4,618 1,533 228 435	12,504 12,163 10,044 1,865 361 55 245	6,829 5,831 3,983 540 148 29 117	4,192 3,905 1,891 209 60 16 69	2,432 1,761 701 100 11 - 51	1,938 1,313 384 26 5 - 37	1,010 655 696 188 66 95 271
With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	238,239 8,344 6,542	500 305 34	2,965 1,417 156	14,458 2,684 600	27,285 1,420 878	28,651 792 786	31,754 542 772	59,096 548 1,346	36,167 272 798	16,966 98 413	9,468 60 214	4,915 85 106	3,592 33 78	2,422 138 361
Mechanical Cre	143,331 90,802 910 14,878 3,204	138 301 15 359 31	363 2,348 79 1,641 107	2,446 10,413 179 4,307 397	7,038 18,490 190 3,428 437	10,867 16,766 122 2,123 351	16,539 14,806 98 1,299 326	41,818 17,408 125 1,061 578	30,447 6,117 56 274 348	15,367 1,833 22 94 161	8,840 760 8 27 107	4,620 368 1 10 57	3,360 277 5 10 51	1,498 915 10 245 258
team or hot water system 'piped warm air system 'pipeless warm air furnace leating stove ther or none	122,020 70,261 8,110 48,855 1,249 2,630	101 65 11 617 24 21	848 282 67 3,158 98 85	5,037 1,785 363 10,029 242 286	7,099 3,981 1,097 16,841 247 318	10,012 6,897 1,732 11,130 188 270	14,582 11,421 1,995 4,715 103 252	33,443 23,434 2,030 1,474 130 479	23,123 13,010 507 183 82 332	12,275 4,834 111 62 32 163	7,879 2,185 52 25 28 73	3,998 945 18 14 27 54	2,862 752 10 6 33 40	1,261 670 117 601 15 257

•

• .

### Table E-2.—OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

÷

						ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	VALUE	4, 100 Augusta			
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	117,715	562	1,527	4,040	7,527	10,443	13,999	30,017	21,914	11,387	6,980	3,916	3,286	2,167
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	98,589 17,844 1,062 220	421 60 10 71	1,163 291 32 41	2,830 1,102 78 35	5,190 2,241 76 20	7,257 3,059 122 5	10,713 3,178 106 2	25,626 4,149 227 15	20,073 1,698 141 2	10,638 679 68 2	6,608 326 43 3	3,735 163 18 -	3,102 105 29 -	1,233 793 117 24
1930 to 1940	17,862 36,328 26,440 17,138 16,213 1,802 1,932	186 84 61 59 88 38 38 46	438 194 145 173 403 117 57	647 590 483 638 1,335 254 93	725 1,240 1,077 1,397 2,583 347 158	630 1,824 1,841 2,185 3,402 366 195	781 3,021 3,370 3,107 3,246 262 212	2,289 10,053 9,067 4,908 3,050 193 457	3,594 9,323 5,586 2,257 817 68 269	3,328 4,351 2,260 941 369 27 111	2,532 2,583 1,093 487 178 26 81	1,371 1,565 553 256 110 9 52	1,119 1,081 519 307 155 13 42	222 419 385 423 477 82 159
1 room. 2 rooms	730 1,352 5,269 15,021 37,428 27,599 15,204 14,340 772	159 99 88 69 56 37 20 21 13	166 253 367 310 192 98 70 39 32	179 347 918 1,029 763 410 224 185 35	77 219 1,211 2,133 1,948 1,058 537 293 51	38 149 1,045 2,740 2,962 1,892 952 608 57	19 82 664 2,887 4,718 3,052 1,583 927 67	21 85 567 3,616 11,671 7,832 3,665 2,395 165	9 35 161 1,414 8,656 6,109 3,071 2,349 110	11 8 50 332 4,029 3,105 1,954 1,850 48	2 22 84 1,576 2,284 1,434 1,538 38	3 5 12 28 254 1,079 963 1,535 37	1 9 4 281 497 2,370 26	45 59 160 378 561 362 234 280 93
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. With running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing RACE OF OCCUPANTS	104,636 98,880 3,105 8,650 4,001 7,559 4,786 540 761 1,372 5,520	830 108 12 26 184 185 14 4 9 158 47	939 212 94 131 502 508 64 87 78 829 80	2,890 1,071 399 457 963 960 260 164 175 361 190	5,921 3,415 786 748 972 1,286 608 199 212 267 \$20	8,819 6,605 786 812 616 1,193 828 121 144 100 431	12,884 10,095 585 583 371 1,057 879 65 57 56 558	27,585 26,515 338 551 181 1,210 1,132 24 33 21 1,222	20,317 20,092 68 123 34 556 532 - 15 9 1,041	10,586 10,519 17 40 10 204 198 3 1 2 597	6,501 6,477 5 15 4 98 95 2 2 - 1 381	3,650 3,635 2 7 5 35 34 1 - 231	S,032 3,020 3 8 1 29 29 - - - 175	1,682 1,316 60 149 157 238 113 21 36 68 247
White Negro Other nonwhite	116,810 859 46	550 12 -	1,504 21 2	8,976 59 5	7,451 70 6	10,381 104 8	13,834 156 9	29,724 292 1	21,820 94 -	11,359 26 2	6,974 8 3	3,914 2 -	3,221 7 8	2,152 13 2
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	5,503 27,285 27,841 25,238 15,956 8,412 3,869 3,611 3.44	159 152 87 67 45 28 7 17 2.30	365 413 273 215 107 75 35 46 2.46	697 1,187 748 593 399 215 125 125 126 2.75	788 1,962 1,567 1,350 836 499 244 281 3.15	780 2,698 2,269 1,963 1,207 774 383 369 3.27	657 3,467 3,205 2,840 1,753 1,009 534 534 3.40	930 6,834 7,368 6,683 4,195 2,160 992 855 3.48	482 4,900 5,720 5,123 2,994 1,538 633 524 3.47	225 2,631 2,945 2,644 1,670 701 805 266 3.46	113 1,438 1,729 1,705 1,128 510 187 170 3.62	51 710 873 967 702 349 181 133 3.84	47 379 600 721 640 417 280 202 4.32	209 564 457 367 290 139 63 88 88 3.18
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	44,743 33,760 28,441 7,817 1,749 433 772	148 67 155 48 70 61 13	486 259 356 177 140 77 82	1,426 818 905 511 249 96 35	2,602 1,738 1,776 961 327 72 51	3,780 2,608 2,551 1,166 289 42 57	5,056 3,632 3,644 1,325 239 36 67	10,805 8,524 8,801 1,942 257 23 165	8,195 6,867 5,644 996 101 1 1	4,750 3,754 2,478 329 24 4 48	3,085 2,401 1,311 136 8 1 38	1,933 1,381 502 59 4 - 37	1,708 1,172 310 19 1 - 26	819 539 508 148 40 20 93
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	76,104 40,541 1,070	107 437 18	218 1,272 37	968 8,017 55	2,475 4,999 53	4,398 5,970 75	7,322 6,593 84	19,749 10,051 217	17,141 4,582 191	9,767 1,536 84	6,276 639 65	8,558 318 45	2,927 264 45	1,198 868 101
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating	99,683 17,229 803	124 422 16	239 1,259 29	* 1,082 2,922 36	3,266 4,216 45	6,534 3,869 40	11,439 2,505 55	28,675 1,187 155	21,564 198 152	11,288 75 74	6,896 41 43	3,848 29 39	3,170 35 31	1,608 471 88
Units in 1-family structures	98,589	421	1,163	2,830	5,190	7,257	10,713	25,626	20,078	10,698	6,608	3,735	3,102	1,233
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500	688 1,785 3,457 5,347 6,789 8,684 22,551 18,780 18,814 8,908 4,692 3,610 570 519 \$3,991	323 25 5 8 6 7 - - - - - 47 \$289	201 835 78 21 2 4 2 1 1 - - - 19 \$722	92 550 1,683 554 83 30 11 3 1 2 - - 21 \$1,227	25 233 1,044 2,796 715 252 98 10 1 3 1 1 1 1 1	6 70 414 1,458 3,572 1,170 465 6 1 - 1 22 \$2,284	5 19 148 510 1,752 5,049 2,794 322 67 18 2 - - 32 \$2,788	2 53 22 126 504 1,997 16,907 4,979 805 152 27 7 1 82 82 <b>\$</b> 3,598	4 4 2 11 92 1,962 12,276 4,527 985 118 21 2 37 \$4,644	- 1 3 9 98 834 6,311 2,872 437 53 3 12 \$ \$ 5,691	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 2 7 19 111 2,410 541 12 241 \$415,634	25 48 50 56 69 199 172 137 104 47 51 10 201 \$4,029
MORTGAGE STATUS Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	52,238 43,839 2,512	71 313 37	314 797 52	950 1,804 76	2,097 2,985 108	8,283 8,866 108	5,161 5,895 157	13,719 11,595 312	11,885 7,901 287	5,649 3,839 150	4,222 2,273 113	2,263 1,398 74	1,509 1,585 58	115 138 980

# Table E-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

			<del>ner ner seine</del>				CONTR	ACT MONI	HLY RENT	2				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	135,410	277	3,011	13,702	22,056	19,786	19,069	30,973	15,323	6,090	2,762	1,140	467	754
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached 1-family side-by-side. 2-family side-by-side. 2-family side-by-side. 2-family. 1- to 4-family. 1- to 4-family. 1- to 9-family. 10- to 19-family. 20-family or more. Other dwelling place. YEAR BUILT	6,282 10,294 3,736 14,439 13,479	83 5 7 27 23 13 13 31 34 20 21	563 13 65 399 274 185 164 429 366 518 35	2,131 55 317 3,040 905 973 586 2,371 1,714 1,545 65	3,924 109 735 7,638 1,274 1,648 844 2,550 1,728 1,533 73	3,898 145 627 6,613 1,139 1,524 636 2,157 1,640 1,372 25	4,729 133 523 5,454 1,026 1,573 556 1,837 1,370 1,839 29	8,411 155 995 5,979 1,078 2,492 641 2,386 3,103 5,691 32	4,150 71 317 2,010 360 1,260 1,366 2,493 3,106 10	1,672 23 92 821 117 458 58 844 761 1,237 7	919 23 588 49 102 25 384 171 518 4	423 12 18 278 20 8 17 80 44 240 -	217 2 5 93 10 7 25 7 99 -	288 17 69 124 7 51 14 29 48 54 53
1930 to 1940	6,490 23,887 24,407 27,755 40,563 4,784 7,524	35 28 27 26 118 31 12	113 147 175 393 1,454 561 168	211 557 944 2,493 7,402 1,335 760	318 972 1,869 5,220 11,311 1,373 993	458 1,219 2,461 5,319 8,566 764 1,004	565 2,182 3,999 5,051 5,845 395 1,032	1,561 8,098 8,800 6,047 4,374 225 1,868	1,399 6,288 3,898 1,850 867 87 984	913 2,567 1,293 735 239 13 330	548 1,103 501 843 125 8 134	250 453 218 119 67 3 36	77 168 119 55 87 2 9	47 105 103 110 158 37 194
1 room     2 rooms     3 rooms     4 rooms     5 rooms     7 rooms     7 rooms     Not reporting number of rooms	15,217 15,970 21,511 28,015 29,922 14,239 5,103 3,525 1,908	118 74 38 21 9 10 - 3 4	1,314 616 521 293 114 47 25 27 54	5,111 1,826 2,624 2,799 1,083 303 111 81 81	3,789 2,195 3,239 6,820 3,941 1,149 376 154 393	1,606 3,501 2,528 5,044 4,514 1,640 498 224 281	928 2,692 3,013 4,062 4,999 2,145 684 342 204	1,580 3,887 5,259 5,081 8,850 4,181 1,239 626 270	\$27 1,080 8,101 2,509 4,142 2,462 937 680 135	236 811 793 873 1,547 1,300 536 425 69	83 143 172 328 547 684 388 388 388 386 31	19 61 99 64 133 284 204 312 14	1 23 26 23 46 79 232 11	105 61 95 70 88 26 83 178
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	114,727 82,390 6,005 17,883 8,449 11,186 5,830 1,635 1,972 1,749 9,497	149 80 13 16 90 99 2 3 13 81 29	2,081 149 256 559 1,117 738 49 117 178 894 192	10,323 1,938 1,863 3,279 3,243 2,397 479 651 574 693 982	17,390 8,199 2,362 4,288 2,541 3,224 1,648 670 553 353 1,442	16,567 10,497 816 4,329 925 1,944 1,884 130 310 120 1,275	16,600 12,930 2,963 327 1,243 962 39 194 48 1,226	27,853 25,526 232 1,989 106 1,022 885 14 106 17 2,098	13,830 18,540 39 227 24 288 268 4 14 2 1,205	5,511 5,899 90 13 86 79 - 4 3 493	2,510 2,446 9 42 13 39 31 1 5 2 213	1,040 1,013 4 18 5 16 16 - - - - 84	435 419 - 15 1 9 9 - - - 23	438 304 22 68 44 81 18 6 21 36 235
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	133,096 2,063 251	259 12 6	2,872 125 14	13,219 434 49	21,460 554 42	19,844 396 46	18,763 274 32	80,781 219 23	15,287 20 16	6,075 6 9	2,750 4 8	1,138 1 1	462 S 2	736 15 3
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons	17,748 39,918 30,824 22,467 12,497 6,100 2,916 2,940 2.83	172 51 26 8 3 3 6 1.31	1,833 508 297 173 90 50 26 34 1.32	5,663 3,150 2,046 1,384 758 333 167 201 1.88	3,290 6,103 4,796 3,579 2,147 1,069 527 545 2.84	1,463 5,882 4,877 3,480 1,963 1,042 540 539 S.02	1,085 5,757 4,853 3,547 1,903 966 470 488 3.05	2,231 9,974 7,543 5,577 2,997 1,433 675 543 • 2.94	1,045 5,156 3,912 2,686 1,418 654 287 265 2.88	468 1,943 1,451 1,113 623 267 95 130 2.94	169 786 654 554 331 143 49 76 3.15	70 298 254 205 149 77 37 50 3.30	82 91 78 84 79 41 23 39 3.89	227 219 137 77 31 22 17 24 2.18
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.           REFRIGERATION EOUPMENT	29,000 88,356 47,856 13,972 7,598 1,720 1,908	78 19 142 10 11 13 4	751 228 1,519 202 180 77 54	2,307 1,884 6,531 1,290 1,100 276 314	3,663 4,269 7,914 3,191 2,163 463 393	3,343 4,208 7,217 2,969 1,441 377 231	3,658 4,859 6,801 2,393 954 200 204	6,785 8,975 10,786 2,676 1,276 205 270	4,309 5,296 4,400 869 250 54 135	2,079 2,077 1,505 211 124 25 69	1,107 904 580 73 52 15 31	499 380 199 41 7 - 14	230 141 74 4 _ 11	191 116 188 40 26 ,15 178
Mechanical	67,227 66,049 2,134	26 238 13	145 2,796 70	1,478 11,882 342	4,563 17,109 384	6,469 13,041 276	9,217 9,610 242	22,069 8,543 361	13,306 1,865 152	5,600 413 77	2,564 156 42	1,062 66 12	433 28 6	295 802 157
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT	100,708 32,875 1,827	58 219 5	958 1,997 56	6,103 7,349 250	8,911 12,872 273	12,107 7,449 230	16,559 2,318 197	30,232 417 324	15,076 67 180	5,982 19 89	2,720 12 30	1,113 12 15	454 4 9	440 145 169
Under \$5	157 3,097 7,680 10,383 15,140 17,546 31,834 22,754 31,834 22,754 5,190 2,034 552 30 8,205 \$32.52	77 145 24 8 1 3 - - - - 1 9 \$6.29	42 1,474 845 378 55 1 - - 207 \$9.11	11 1,342 4,776 3,494 2,684 482 58 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	9 76 1,860 6,130 6,452 1,701 15 - - 1,137 \$22.63	5 20 1.80 4.603 4.561 7.472 220 1 - - - 1,124 \$27.70	3 14 32 133 1,479 4,676 9,145 2,447 28 8 - - 1,109 \$32.39	- 19 6 86 170 1,342 12,701 12,387 2,757 73 4 - - 1,528 \$39.86	- 3 3 17 728 7,212 5,101 1,588 9 - - 657 \$48.62	- - 1 2 21 487 2,716 2,208 2,208 2,303 2 - - 347 \$58.18	- - - 1 6 20 174 1,275 1,020 19 - 248 \$71.98	- - - 2 8 10 875 229 1 178 \$90.20	- - - 1 2 4 20 311 24 105 \$149.01	10 4 5 4 5 7 4 5 7 4 3 1 5 698 -
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	28,940 97,182 9,288	46 199 32	1,109 1,652 250	4,914 7,771 1,017	4,740 15,837 1,479	4,050 14,511 1,225	8,304 14,547 1,218	5,847 23,176 1,950	2,786 11,482 1,055	1,200 4,429 461	545 2,028 189	197 875 68	93 842 82	109 838 812

٠

.

### Table E-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940 . •

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

				in and the strengthered		CONT	RACT OR I	estimatei	MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT														
All units in 1-family structures	136,708	555	1,978	5,589	9,885	11,961	16,202	85,120	24,963	12,795	7,868	4,387	3,509	1,896
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	21,266 45,081	176 108	584 350	874 1,124	1,049 1,960	886 2,547	1,138 4,145	2,972 12,903	4,155 10,762	3,754 4,929	2,794 2,917	1,492 1,754	1,177 1,188	265 894
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	31,027 18,139	75 47	247 193	775	1,550 1,632	2,241 2,245	4,054 3,147	10,450 5,147	6,834 2,475	2,514 1,033	1,262	647 300	592 334	286 269
1880 to 1899	15,740 2,015	80 83	404 144	1,424 884	2,907	3,289 398	3,066 250	2,730 178	747	365 31	198 22	124 8	162 13	243 58
Not reporting year built	3,440	36	106	296	315	360	402	740	421	168	120	62	43	371
Owner occupied 1930 to 1940	98,589 17,170	421 143	1,163 393	2,830 596	5,190 687	7,257	10,718 738	25,626 2,153	20,078 3,478	10,638 3,252	6,608 2,480	8,735 1,346	3,102 1,105	1,283 194
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	33,974 22,755	70 54	177 125	548 370	1,142 810	1,652	2,792 2,752	9,436 7,851	8,767	4,091	2,445	1,494	1,051	309
1900 to 1909	12,161	39	110	865	810	1,298	2,070	3,653	5,093 1,887	2,072 813	1,012 427	517 227	492 273	214 194
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	9,824 1,239	61 29	280 83	731 157	1,402 239	1,933 250	2,035 167	2,021 140	559 56	292 26	150	98 8	133 12	179 51
Not reporting year built	1,466	25 88	45 576	68	100	132	159	372	233	92	73	45	35	92 305
Tenant occupied 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	2,722	21	78	2,186 162	4,088 241	4,043 184	4,862 297	8,576 614	4,221 465	1,695 305	942 188	485 91	219 42	34
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	9,343 7,003	20 14	110 77	378 283	615 585	664 687	1,133 1,174	3,180 2,391	1,820 1,077	715 367	397 188	194 78	78 52	39 35
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	5,283 5,480	7 16	68 147	840 642	737 1,433	870 1,292	984 979	1,385	516 168	180 58	89 34	41 22	26 16	40 38
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	714	3 7	54 42	167 214	222 200	134 212	79 216	31 340	10 165	2	1	-14	- 5	11
NUMBER OF ROOMS	.,000			~~~		~10	210	040	100		40	17	5	100
All units in 1-family structures	136,708	555	1,978	5,589	9,885	11,961	16,202	35,120	24,963	12,795	7,868	4,387	3,509	1,896
1 room	762 1,806	116 135	198 400	211 532	89 287	40 193	19 87	27 56	17 35	3 12	8 16	8 3	1	40 48
2 rooms3 rooms	7,236	94	555	1,576	1,884	1,388	831	602	160	31 345	21	13 37	3 14	78 176
4 rooms	15,269 41,680	63 54	324 209	1,247 876	2,435 2,823	2,589 8,168	2,918 5,175	3,610 13,744	1,430 9,596	4,297	1,610	239	44	345
6 rooms	82,880 18,428	44 16	117 84	584 810	1,579 803	2,463 1,266	3,888 2,021	9,443 4,583	7,028	3,549 2,297	2,539	1,137 1,062	276 505	288 284
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	17,244 1,403	25 8	53 43	172 181	395 90	744 110	1,156	2,867	2,873	2,195	1,925 52	1,854 39	2,635	350 337
Owner occupied	98,589	421	1,163	2,830	5,190	7,257	10,713	25,626	20,073	10,638	6,608	3,735	3,102	1,233
1 room2 rooms	335 711	84 87	101 195	78 219	28 108	11 41	4 14	5 16	3 10	1	1	- 2	- 2	19 14
3 rooms	8,560 9,677	73 52	310 206	719 628	883 1,228	727	412 1,825	293 2,597	76 1,157	15 263	10 58	4 17	1	87 125
5 rooms	80,787	48	137	504	1,260	1,925	3,440	9,860	7,867	3,748 2,909	1,461 2,152	218 1,028	29 256	290 243
6 rooms	24,821 14,422	35 16	86 64	830 211	884. 503	1,562 876	2,645 1,476	7,013 3,457	5,678 2,940	1,877	1,390	935	476	201
8 rooms of more Not reporting number of rooms	13,658 618	19 7	38 25	118 23	264 82	555 39	846 51	2,247 138	2,241 101	1,780 44	1,497 38	1,500 31	2,315 23	238 56
Tenant occupied	32,181	88	576	2,186	4,033	4,043	4,862	8,576	4,221	1,695	942	435	219	305
1 room	264 602	82 29	63 129	84 200	44 78	18 66	10 36	6 82	1 9	2 3	3	1	-	13 17
3 rooms	2,494 4,612	11 10	157 96	616 524	752	446 908	287 931	152 846	44 156	4 37	3 14	1	- 8	21 20
5 rooms	9,799 7,849	6 8	63 28	336 183	998 639	1,151 848	1,593 1,164	3,634 2,273	1,506	388 542	87. 316	11 77	2	24 27
7 rooms	8,660	-	19 13	92 50	291 118	872 173	520 279	1,008 540	683 546	357 344	178 330	97 241	22 180	21 75
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	2,890 511	i	8	101	49	61	42	85	40	18	11	4	4	87
CENTRAL HEATING												4 100	0 001	1 690
Occupied units in 1-family struct	180,770	<u>509</u> 95	1,739 147	5,016 847	9,228	11,300	15,575 12,917	34,202	24,294	12,333	7,550	<u>4,170</u> 4,101	3,321 3,252	1,538
With central heating system Without central heating system	108,667 20,882	402	1,552	4,036	6,013	4,550	2,567	1,045	190	67	38	29	36	357 151
Not reporting heating equipment Owner occupied	1,221 98,589	12 421	40 1,163	133 2,830	102 5,190	88 7,257	91 10,713	213 25,626	181 20,073	91 10,638	5,608	40 3,735	33 3,102	1,238
With central heating system	85,239 12,667	88 822	106 1,028	583 2,220	2,080 3,079	4,511 2,722	8,861 1,807	24,597 895	19,778 156	10,507 60	6,531 35	8,677 27	3,040 34	880 282
Not reporting heating equipment Tenant occupied	683 32,181	11 88	29 576	27 2,186	31 4,033	24 4,048	45 4,862	134 8,576	189 4,221	71 1,695	42 942	31 435	28 219	71 805
With central heating system	23,428 8,215	7 80	41 524	264 1,816	1,028	2,156 1,828	4,056	8,347 150	4,145 34	1,668	930 S	424	212 2	150 75
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	538	<u> </u>	11	106	71	59	46	79	42	20	9	9	5	80
GROSS RENT														
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	32,181	88	576	2,186	4,033	4,043	4,862	8,576	4,221	1,695	942	435	219	305
Under \$5	21	15	1 125	7	-	1	-	-1	-	-	-	-	-	4 1
\$5 to \$9 \$10 to \$14	178 559	44 18	240	287	14	2	2		-	-	-	-	-	1 2
\$15 to \$19 \$20 to \$24	1,314 2,323	3 1	127 81	857 681	291 1,306	29 271	1 22	3 8		· î	-	-	-	2
\$25 to \$29 \$30 to \$39	3,104 7,054	1	4-	138 19	1,640 556	987 2,390	309 2,999	22 1,058	2 27	- S	1	-	-	· 1
\$40 to \$49	7,053 4,298	-	-	-	4	112	1,253 12	5,210 1,790	457 2,298	9 173	4 21	2	· -	2 3
\$50 to \$59 \$60 to \$74	2,443		-	-	-	-		39 1	1,189	1,111 215	142 629	7 155	15	4
\$75 to \$99 \$100 to \$199	1,013 314	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	17	169	128 16	2
\$200 and over Not reporting gross rent	19 2,488	- 11	- 48	- 197	222	251	264	- 444	291	182	- 127	100	69	282
Median gross rent	\$39.92	-	\$12.38	\$18.59	\$25.40	\$32.04	\$36.05	\$45.21	\$55.94	\$67.19	\$83.98	\$100.97	\$153.40	-
FURNITURE IN RENT													1	l
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	32,181	- 88	576	2,186	4,033	4,043	4,862	8,576	4,221	1,695	942	435	219	305
Furniture included in contract rent	1,281	7	35	121	139	111	140	220	183	114	101 762	48 353	33 164	
Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	27,435 3,465	. 67 . 14	444 97	1,724 341	8,499 395	3,532 400	4,271 451	7,512 844	8,599 439	1,382 199		353		
	L	<u>   </u>			<sup>1</sup>		L	l	L	L	<u>'</u>	<u> </u>		

532211 O - 43 - 50

+

### Table E-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

<u> </u>						CONT	RACT OR P	STIMATE	O MONTHL	y rent				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	40,364	178	1,490	6,068	8,257	7,488	6,466	6,708	1,917	696	337	184	110	515
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied Tenant occupied Vacant, for sale or rent Vacant, not for sale or rent	7,513 31,028 1,623 200	71 103 2 2	243 1,180 62 5	593 5,159 285 31	899 7,021 304 33	1,242 5,878 292 26	1,387 4,791 264 24	1,714 4,752 220 22	609 1,244 50 14	258 412 24 7	105 206 21 5	57 97 22 8	59 82 9 10	281 153 68 13
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	34,599 16,392 2,223 11,189 4,795 3,681 1,379 451 1,098 753 2,084	103 22 5 19 57 54 2 2 2 14 36 21	1,120 87 122 301 610 302 26 45 79 152 68	4,908 703 549 1,797 1,859 848 143 155 276 274 812	6,864 2,299 658 2,559 1,358 994 895 161 293 145 399	6,442 2,865 350 2,654 573 644 312 41 214 77 352	5,784 3,318 250 1,989 177 406 233 23 127 23 326	6,066 4,331 206 1,458 71 285 196 11 62 16 357	1,740 1,512 41 173 14 46 32 2 8 4 131	643 557 11 66 9 14 12 - 1 1 39	312 264 5 33 10 8 3 1 4 - 17	172 142 4 22 4 4 3 - 1 1 8	104 82 1 19 2 5 5 - - - 1	391 210 26 99 56 71 17 10 19 25 53
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         All occupied units needing major         repairs or without private bath.         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         9 persons.         9 persons.         9 persons.         9 persons.         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         6 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         6 persons or more.	61,888 13,028 17,254 11,811 8,766 5,000 2,802 1,430 1,747 43,523 10,872 12,667 8,216 5,532 2,901 1,546 5,532 2,901 1,546	625 272 158 67 49 8 18 218 147 84 16 7 5 8 4	3,905 1,963 773 470 331 152 101 44 71 2,670 1,653 445 255 149 71 45 20 32	13,561 5,380 3,156 1,955 8,22 247 10,782 4,869 2,368 1,471 1,077 536 2,164	16,207 2,958 4,583 3,167 2,283 1,444 480 12,415 2,511 3,625 2,400 1,721 1,012 536 2,821 2,521 2,521 2,521 2,521 2,521 2,521 2,521 2,525 2,555 2,	11,421 1,257 3,781 2,459 1,814 930 8,014 936 1,956 1,956 1,956 1,956 1,956 1,956 1,524 2,956 1,524 2,956	7,459 512 2,475 1,758 1,181 671 261 261 4,918 386 215 261 4,918 385 1,273 675 1,854 1,273 6355 1,273 95 117	5,629 354 1,623 1,316 1,083 577 330 164 182 3,349 227 1,090 834 611 281 1,600 60 76 70	1,359 565 318 318 254 161 121 466 61 578 88 140 115 103 73 58 22 29 29	469 41 105 64 26 17 29 198 25 45 19 8 6 19 8 6 19	225 25 44 44 45 24 19 8 8 18 103 19 22 28 18 14 11 8 4 4 7	93 8 28 20 14 11 8 8 43 43 43 43 14 6 7 7 2 4 4 1 6	66 9 9 10 7 7 4 5 15 25 4 4 8 - 2 2 2 11	819 183 203 189 107 82 45 50 205 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 1
Vacant units, for sale or rent	9,080	35	256	1,024	1,029	1,048	939	1,666	1,074	831	449	214	108	412
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary	7,289 1,558 233	14 20 1	166 84 6	765 239 20	774 235 20	806 223 19	770 148 21	1,435 204 27	927 126 21	765 57 9	877 67 5	169 41 4	73 80_ -	248 84 80
1-family detached         1-family attached         2-family side-by-side         2-family other         3-family         4-family         1- to 4-family         5- to 9-family         5- to 9-family         10- to 19-family         20-family or more	3,718 44 96 920 199 365 197 788 912 1,841	26 1 2 - - 5	147 2 16 2 8 9 21 22 28	855 3 12 84 31 46 49 151 162 131	388 6 22 149 80 49 41 122 89 133	379 7 13 148 38 48 35 125 120 135	328 6 13 133 36 48 24 101 78 172	587 6 20 188 32 89 21 127 122 474	495 6 7 80 11 45 45 98 283	813 - 38 8 24 2 49 144 258	220 4 28 2 1 2 27 59 104	140 2 - 19 2 - 3 5 - 43	64 1 - 6 1 1 3 - 27	276 5 34 6 4 15 18 48
YEAR BUILT           1930 to 1940	1,492 1,716 1,434 1,374 2,124 270 670	6 12 5 2 - 7 9	37 41 26 15 82 35 20	74 117 83 150 461 86 53	68 128 105 188 416 63 61	64 144 139 224 392 40 45	59 132 145 207 330 14 52	160 384 428 304 251 13 126	237 332 249 111 84 58	464 187 100 36 27 2 15	228 101 50 46 16 - 8	55 69 43 28 6 -	12 38 19 11 9 1 13	28 31 42 52 50 6 203
NUMBER OF ROOMS           1 room	1,207 1,361 1,650 1,530 1,434 752 811 473 862	10 11 9 1 - - 4 -	68 73 68 23 8 4 1 2 9	364 161 234 141 74 22 6 5 17	250 166 218 199 110 58 13 13 11 9	155 267 177 207 143 57 19 15 8	98 204 157 175 157 92 18 26 12	140 264 337 279 318 173 70 60 25	75 122 156 165 279 139 45 70 23	16 41 181 213 189 91 49 47 4	8 32 47 58 106 68 57 72 1	2 2 35 21 15 33 26 77 3	- 3 10 19 9 5 1 55 1	21 15 21 29 26 15 6 29 250
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	7,457 4,708 230 1,179 1,340 899 351 121 148 279 724	22 4 - 2 16 18 - 1 1 10 10	158 2 17 36 103 80 6 13 5 56 18	736 83 53 214 386 217 23 55 58 81 71	797 196 50 236 315 176 73 27 30 46 56	878 337 45 288 208 124 49 8 25 42 42 45	788 475 18 193 102 93 57 10 20 6 58	1,491 1,265 23 128 75 77 61 3 6 7 98	951 881 5 18 47 47 37 37 3 7 7	769 736 4 14 15 18 10 - 1 7 44	417 392 5 10 10 8 8 - - 24	196 177 2 7 10 8 8 - - - 10	78 70 1 6 1 9 9 - - 16	176 90 7 27 52 30 10 1 2 205
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	2,584	20	101	275	314	305	338	429	198	177	104	85	181	107
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	743 1,712 109 20	6 14 - -	18 81 1 1	70 191 9 5	84 213 9 8	49 249 7 ~	79 241 16 2	156 253 18 2	69 121 8 -	57 105 15 ~	39 61 4 -	19 50 6 -	50 76 5	47 47 11 2

### Table F-1.--ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. PAUL: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

and a substantion of the substitution of						CONT	RACT OR	ESTIMATEI	O MONTHL	Y RENT		er de la companya		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	88,294	279	1,239	5,701	10,149	10,259	11,234	20,262	12,164	5,542	2,911	1,471	1,092	991
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached  -family side-by-side  -family side-by-side  -family other  -family.  1- to 4-family.  1- to 4-family.  20-family or more Other dwelling place.  YEAR BUILT	40,944 765 1,770 16,558 2,766 3,500 1,707 5,714 5,260 4,149 131	169 5 7 21 9 6 4 16 19 4 19	377 9 18 201 108 76 56 191 191 130 58 15	1,199 38 78 1,403 349 363 198 1,096 669 290 18	2,671 74 276 3,783 565 579 341 944 628 274 19	3,615 115 311 3,295 518 477 311 715 604 290 8	5,057 122 281 2,861 452 465 289 665 552 480 10	11,272 208 503 2,997 470 692 348 1,061 1,262 1,437 12	7,868 97 129 1,029 178 508 91 484 939 835 6	3,866 39 54 415 209 35 275 296 306 306	2,240 18 29 205 19 57 8 <b>144</b> 99 89 89	1,209 17 16 86 13 7 8 60 15 40 -	974 7 12 39 2 7 6 23 4 18 -	427 16 56 253 39 54 12 40 48 28 18
1935 to 1940	8,004 2,221 8,069 9,435 16,512 14,765 13,886 8,757 2,594 137 3,914	26 16 25 34 37 50 35 27 - 13	32 23 17 36 100 187 323 284 128 26 83	40 26 54 117 446 920 1,801 1,350 630 27 290	52 42 152 268 898 2,107 3,164 2,317 748 36 365	35 43 276 414 1,296 2,479 2,900 1,909 483 23 401	44 112 624 790 2,281 2,829 2,447 1,365 304 8 430	428 531 2,434 3,096 5,686 3,759 2,125 981 177 7 1,038	649 591 2,316 2,567 3,296 1,260 487 249 35 25 2 692	782 370 990 1,077 1,311 485 175 78 1.5 2 255	472 221 587 554 556 264 101 27 6 • 2 121	245 130 333 259 258 104 68 30 4 ~ 40	170 97 221 152 196 130 59 36 6 1 24	29 19 49 80 154 183 186 96 81 3 161
NUMBER OF ROOMS           1 room.         2           2 rooms.         3           3 rooms.         6           7 rooms.         6           9 rooms.         7           9 rooms.         10           10 rooms.         10           10 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	5,002 4,985 9,067 15,369 20,990 14,479 6,845 3,712 923 565 598 759	86 49 33 25 16 8 5 - 1 5 2	425 218 268 169 85 28 12 9 4 1 1	1,874 475 1,111 1,808 528 184 84 43 8 6 3 77	1,102 850 1,583 3,404 2,050 674 284 82 18 9 8 8 5	460 1,172 1,209 2,861 2,398 1,354 458 225 39 13 5 55	314 863 1,364 2,424 3,018 1,930 802 350 62 22 22 15 70	554 993 2,025 3,125 6,845 4,208 1,776 853 146 61 31 185	91 258 1,075 1,255 4,066 2,994 1,342 738 141 71 71 51 82	14 35 236 496 1,603 1,557 832 475 121 85 58 30	19 13 38 102 538 925 619 379 113 72 71 22	9 14 12 21 131 380 352 276 110 76 78 12	10 10 4 11 106 187 226 143 137 248 10	44 35 87 167 192 123 79 51 18 11 24 160
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	74,283 59,636 3,848 8,262 2,537 3,594 2,115 551 588 340 5,417	181 52 10 20 99 61 3 3 3 2 53 37	903 126 135 323 319 227 31 42 54 100 109	4,689 1,090 899 1,647 1,053 563 132 179 179 170 82 449	8,663 4,471 1,419 2,102 671 897 459 209 209 173 56 589	9,037 6,287 708 1,796 246 604 426 67 92 19 618	10,121 8,300 389 93 467 870 33 52 12 645	18,627 17,613 205 788 21 448 412 8 25 8 25 8 25 8 25 8	11,225 11,077 34 111 8 142 131 - 9 2 797	5,119 5,065 9 41 4 58 57 1 - 365	2,664 2,645 5 9 5 36 33 1 - 2 211	1,356 1,345 1 7 3 16 16 - - 99	1,009 1,001 2 6 - 10 10 10 - - - - 73	689 564 32 73 20 65 35 8 11 11 237
All occupied units	80,557	273	1,165	5,426	9,840	9,965	10,906	19,738	11,860	5,271	2,795	1,417	1,075	825
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	79,182 1,318 57	256 17 -	1,098 64 3	5,231 194 1	9,520 319 1	9,703 248 14	10,680 219 7	19,528 195 15	11,814 38 8	5,259 9 3	2,792 1, 2	1,416 - 1	1,074 1 -	811 13 2
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	6,957 20,863 18,643 15,163 9,801 4,918 2,367 2,345 3.17	121 63 34 19 16 9 3 8 1.75	591 264 131 80 40 18 13 28 1.49	2,080 1,250 814 566 338 171 87 120 2.01	1,018 2,772 2,179 1,704 1,070 559 260 278 3.02	678 2,685 2,843 1,804 1,115 670 330 340 3.19	583 2,970 2,634 2,092 1,198 679 366 384 3.22	1,012 5,259 4,794 8,913 2,413 1,227 602 518 3.25	479 3,112 2,976 2,507 1,434 751 327 274 3.29	157 1,815 1,824 1,154 734 330 128 129 3.38	78 575 705 644 425 206 85 77 3.56	29 269 327 323 222 131 56 60 3.76	21 99 205 224 218 127 87 94	110 230 177 133 78 40 23 85 2.91
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.           RADIO	23,522 21,778 24,160 7,224 2,682 583 608	82 34 108 18 16 13 2	348 127 489 85 64 39 13	1,123 785 2,426 546 375 105 66	2,041 2,105 3,100 1,551 795 166 82	2,355 2,288 3,177 1,440 526 127 52	2,922 2,854 3,409 1,259 346 52 64	5,738 5,883 6,084 1,434 421 59 119	4,026 3,896 3,159 608 89 9 73	2,134 1,782 1,156 142 24 4 29	1,267 929 510 54 11 2 22	678 499 201 26 3 -	521 407 126 11 - 10	287 189 215 50 12 7 66
With radio No radio Not reporting radio	75,866 2,606 2,085	153 115 5	776 352 37	4,428 828 170	9,086 488 266	9,462 274 229	10,452 203 251	19,129 178 436	11,512 70 278	5,076 28 167	2,702 18 75	1,876 8 33	1,034 6 35	680 43 103
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice	42,125 33,234 211 3,935 1,052	44 107 6 110 6	80 659 26 372 28	667 3,331 55 1,235 138	2,114 6,632 30 911 153	3,230 6,077 19 541 98	4,987 5,468 15 329 107	12,562 6,658 32 278 208	9,171 2,479 11 72 127	4,352 824 8 26 61	2,378 372 2 8 35	1,205 192 1 2 17	900 149 4 18	435 286 2 47 56
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	43,645 18,808 2,579 14,512 216 797	43 23 5 187 10 5	284 89 12 748 14 18	1,795 584 105 2,842 26 74	2,401 1,417 357 5,525 36 104	3,571 2,275 639 3,393 26 61	5,403 3,496 651 1,260 17 79	12,263 6,284 626 380 27 158	8,642 2,929 120 36 11 122	4,256 907 14 14 4 66	357 9 7 10	1,175 201 3 6 15 17	129 1 1	37 113 6

### Table F-2.-OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. PAUL: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

				an ta kan ing sa		ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL	VALUE		an a		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	37,940	162	360	1,102	2,365	3,548	4,823	10,165	7,056	3,551	2,103	1,142	970	598
TYPE OF STRUCTURE . 1-family 2- to 4-family 5-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	31,238 6,280 380 42	127 18 4 13	247 90 17 6	640 422 35 5	1,477 852 28 8	2,339 1,168 40 1	3,609 1,176 38 -	8,718 1,369 76 2	524 34	8,841 192 18 -	1,979 105 18 1	48	921 38 11 -	256 278 54 5
1930 to 1940	3,585 10,846 9,317 6,083 6,943 624 542	31 32 24 28 34 8 5	43 35 47 63 138 20 14	46 85 147 222 511 75 16	74 211 322 494 1,108 125 31	57 389 595 803 1,502 152 50	94 806 1,112 1,173 1,479 108 51	486 3,128 3,239 1,795 1,304 73 140	2,076 740 318 24	771 1,409 886 297 147 8 33	539 869 409 163 75 6 42	480 191 61 61 4	251 333 169 109 82 6 20	34 97 100 135 184 15 28
1 room	171 331 1,366 4,972 11,535 9,599 5,136 4,641 189	37 26 28 24 21 9 8 8 8 1	40 43 98 88 50 13 7 14 7	37 90 214 353 202 110 51 40 5	18 48 319 746 653 315 172 81 13	10 38 271 1,009 992 696 311 209 12	8 28 172 974 1,560 1,144 578 340 19	7 27 148 1,195 3,656 2,851 1,349 893 39	1 7 44 350 2,652 2,158 1,030 779 35	1 2 84 1,141 1,058 650 600 7	1 6 21 361 722 476 499 16	2 9 79 317 286 438	- 2 2 1 10 99 158 688 10	10 17 54 118 158 107 60 52 17
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	34,718 31,465 1,296 1,404 553 1,474 965 180 177 152 1,748	118 38 4 9 67 25 3 2 2 20 19	262 73 36 52 101 77 15 9 12 41 21	884 385 163 183 153 167 46 48 39 34 51	2,020 1,265 342 290 123 252 117 56 53 26 93	3,156 2,438 338 326 54 244 166 30 36 12 148	4,400 3,901 235 231 33 223 183 21 19 19 10 190	9,555 9,225 125 10 251 235 7 7 2 359	5,644 6,582 21 41 - 103 96 - 5 2 309	8,819 3,302 5 12 - 40 39 1 - - 192	1,935 1,928 4 1 24 24 - - 144	1,058 1,050 -2 1 12 12 - - - 77	892 886 2 - 8 8 - 8 - 70	480 392 23 55 10 38 21 6 5 75
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	37,488 440 12	152 10 -	353 7 -	1,073 28 1	2,325 39 1	8,478 63 7	4,729 94 -	10,017 148 -	7,028 33 -	3,544 6 1	2,101 1 1	1,142 - -	969 1 -	582 10 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons.         9 persons.	1,831 8,454 8,820 8,022 5,257 2,845 1,375 1,336 3.48	56 41 24 16 12 8 1 4 2.11	107 117 50 31 19 12 9 15 2.12	212 321 186 144 103 66 35 35 2.60	256 609 456 423 277 169 84 91 3.20	291 871 773 628 433 291 128 133 3.29	226 1,142 1,073 991 609 380 197 205 3.47	306 2,217 2,430 2,226 1,496 762 389 339 339 3.56	185 1,521 1,775 1,654 971 524 227 199 8.53	74 762 938 822 545 218 97 95 8.50	43 404 541 500 334 155 69 57 3.68	11 205 255 280 188 110 43 50 \$.86	11 80 190 204 202 116 80 87 8.50	53 164 129 103 68 34 16 26 3.12
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	14,421 10,883 9,327 2,562 470 88 189	54 25 48 14 11 9 1	138 62 90 23 29 11 7	438 206 253 131 55 14 5	809 572 582 285 79 25 13	1,300 880 865 401 80 9 12	1,748 1,222 1,273 482 73 6 19	3,597 2,928 2,832 670 91 8 39	2,646 2,164 1,822 355 33 1 35	1,487 1,188 770 91 7 1 7	972 699 869 42 4 1 16	546 415 154 18 1 - 8	467 370 114 9 - - 10	219 152 154 41 7 3 17
Mechanical	22,742 14,874 324	35 125 2	43 306 11	248 843 11	713 1,643 9	1,332 2,191 25	2,283 2,509 31	6,169 3,923 73	5,211 1,778 67	2,851 677 23	1,763 817 23	968 165 14	804 150 16	327 247 19
With central heating. Without central heating. Not reporting heating equipment.	33,034 4,667 239	48 111 3	79 273 8	400 694 8	1,157 1,194 14	2,367 1,166 15	4,088 720 15	9,781 334 50	6,963 37 56	3,515 12 24	2,089 14 -	1,112 17 13	943 15 12	492 80 21
Units in 1-family structures	31,238	127	247	640	1,477	2,339	3,609	8,718	6,497	3,341	1,979	1,087	921	256
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500. \$500 to \$999. \$1,000 to \$1,499. \$1,500 to \$2,499. \$2,000 to \$2,499. \$2,500 to \$2,999. \$2,500 to \$2,999. \$4,000 to \$4,999. \$4,000 to \$4,999. \$5,000 to \$5,999. \$5,000 to \$5,999. \$5,000 to \$19,999. \$7,500 to \$19,999. \$20,000 and over. Not reporting value. MoRTGAGE STATUS	213 336 899 1,597 2,231 2,804 7,327 6,301 3,926 2,824 1,420 1,068 149 143 \$4,022	97 2 1 4 - - - 1 9 \$278	73 151 1 - - - - 8 \$654	25 112 409 70 13 2 1 - - 5 5 \$1,221	6 54 300 205 53 15 1 - - 3 \$ 1,724	1 10 118 460 1,236 378 121 7 - 1 1 - 7 7 \$2,233	1 2 39 161 602 1,716 959 105 11 2 2 - - - 11 \$2,790	2 1 11 41 5,613 5,613 301 50 8 2 - 43 <b>\$</b> 3,627	1 - 4 543 4,054 1,464 355 84 9 - 12 \$4,659	- 1 - 23 197 2,042 918 142 16 - 1 1 \$5,709	- _ - 4 17 71 1,425 390 64 2 5 \$6,941	- - - 1 1 5 42 809 225 - 4 \$9,022	- - - - 8 27 744 143 2 \$15,745	7 4 8 17 12 24 46 55 29 29 29 10 8 4 29 29 10 8 4 3,967
Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	14,650 15,807 781	15 107 5	42 190 15	180 441 19	516 924 37	913 1,390 36	1,511 2,032 66	4,117 4,495 106	3,397 2,991 109	1,856 1,411 74	1,103 821 55	591 463 33	387 500 34	22 42 192

## Table F-3.-TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. PAUL: 1940

<u> </u>							CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENT					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	42,617	.111	805	4,324	7,475	6,417	6,083	9,573	4,804	1,720	692	275	105	283
TYPE OF STRUCTURE           1-family detached.           1-family side-by-side.           2-family side-by-side.           3-family.           4-family.           4-family.           5 to 9-family.           10- to 19-family.           10- to 19-family.           10- family.           20-family.           Other dwelling place.	9,436 347 1,365 11,526 2,149 3,059 1,208 5,095 4,740 3,603 89	39 3 5 10 7 2 4 13 19 8 5	112 5 15 139 91 64 50 166 108 46 9	547 23 61 1,058 286 320 148 989 604 275 13	1,171 44 239 3,019 490 529 269 870 591 242 11	1,261 75 251 2,316 410 418 235 636 542 266 7	1,446 67 216 1,697 351 388 202 593 510 403 10	2,573 79 381 1,948 345 619 224 945 1,204 1,245 10	1,346 22 92 636 123 452 49 446 907 726 5	481 11 40 272 28 185 18 248 178 256 3	240 - 11 127 9 54 4 121 45 79 2	91 8 12 47 8 5 4 50 13 37 -	44 1 4 19 - 3 1 17 - 16	85 9 38 38 1 20 - 19 9 13
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	1,311 6,324 6,851 8,296 14,779 1,974 3,082	10 7 9 8 51 19 7	10 12 47 121 431 125 59	19 82 294 663 2,477 537 252	17 200 557 1,560 4,205 624 312	20 286 673 1,619 3,157 330 332	60 575 1,132 1,579 2,184 198 355	440 2,287 2,353 1,893 1,672 103 825	363 1,842 1,141 512 366 11 569	221 616 396 173 89 9 216	94 260 130 84 43 2 79	39 101 56 31 32 - 16	12 32 26 21 10 1 3	6 24 37 32 62 15 57
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	4,377 4,267 7,340 9,894 9,021 4,678 1,617 1,004 419	48 22 20 8 4 7 - 1 1	347 160 161 79 33 13 5 1 6	1,715 354 859 912 300 72 31 20 61	996 768 1,202 2,593 1,357 349 109 32 69	405 1,052 899 1,793 1,368 638 153 69 40	254 759 1,139 1,397 1,412 757 219 101 45	478 884 1,785 1,848 2,594 1,316 407 181 80	72. 195 991 870 1,340 802 297 199 38	12 28 212 271 416 467 168 124 22	15 10 31 69 128 188 129 116 6	8 11 8 12 48 52 59 75 2	- 8 7 3 1 6 28 52 -	27 16 26 39 20 11 12 33 49
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	37,284 26,539 2,480 6,449 1,816 1,947 1,065 342 373 167 3,386	60 12 6 11 31 33 - 2 31 18	595 52 91 253 199 135 14 31 41 49 75	8,611 689 718 1,371 833 351 80 119 108 44 362	6,400 3,115 1,053 1,053 504 600 319 145 109 27 475	5,620 3,724 357 1,866 173 348 253 34 54 54 7 449	5,434 4,202 150 1,035 47 215 172 10 32 10 32	8,599 7,947 77 564 11 188 168 168 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 786	4,305 4,220 - 13 69 3 33 29 - 4 4 66	1,548 1,511 4 29 4 16 16 - - - 156	623 611 3 5 4 10 7 1 - 2 59	254 246 1 5 2 2 2 2 - -	102 100 - 2 - - - - - - - - 3	133 110 7 11 5 16 5 1 5 5 84
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	41,694 878 45	104 7 -	745 57 3	4,158 166 -	7,195 280 -	6,225 185 7	5,951 125 7	9,511 47 15	4,791 5 8	1,715 3 2	691 - 1	274 - 1	105	229 3 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median no. (omitted if base under 100)	5,126 12,409 9,823 7,141 4,044 2,073 992 1,009 2.88	65 22 10 3 4 1 2 4 1.35	484 147 81 49 21 6 4 13 1.33	1,868 929 628 422 235 105 52 85 1.82	762 2,163 1,723 1,281 793 390 176 187 2.97	387 1,814 1,570 1,176 682 379 202 207 3.14	357 1,828 1,561 1,101 589 299 169 179 3.05	706 3,042 2,364 1,687 917 465 213 179 2.94	294 1,591 1,201 853 463 227 100 75 2.93	83 553 386 332 189 112 31 34 3_08	35 171 164 91 51 16 20 3.35	18 64 72 43 34 21 13 10 3.27	10 19 15 20 16 11 7 7 3.93	57 66 48 30 10 5 7 9 2.40
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	9,101 10,895 14,833 4,662 2,212 495 419	28 9 60 4 5 4 1	210 65 399 52 35 28 6	685 579 2,173 415 320 91 61	1,232 1,533 2,518 1,266 716 141 69	1,055 1,408 2,311 1,039 445 118 40	1,174 1,632 2,136 777 273 46 45	2,141 2,955 3,252 764 380 51 80	1,380 1,732 1,337 253 56 8 38	647 594 386 51 17 3 22	295 230 141 12 7 1 6	132 84 47 8 2 - 2	-	68 37 61 9 5 4 49
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	19,383 22,506 728	9 98 4	37 751 17	419 3,778 127	1,401 5,930 144	1,898 4,446 <b>73</b>		6,393 3,045 135	3,960 784 60	1,501 181 38	615 65 12	242 30 3	7	88
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	31,998 10,061 558	23 86 2	306 489 10	2,084 2,174 66	3,018 4,367 90	4,118 2,253 46	557	78	4,728 10 66	1,672 6 42	679 3 10	267 4 4	102 3	39
GROSS RENT Under \$5	45 795 2,294 3,277 5,213 6,079 10,286 7,098 8,238 1,512 539 131 6 2,104 \$31.98	34 59 11 8 - - - 3 \$5.19	1 420 2442 93 18 2 1 - - - - 33 \$9.08	3 286 1,689 1,123 833 121 11 - - - 258 \$14.74		- 3 34 272 1,676 1,714 2,384 45 - - - 288 \$27.65	14 47 242 1,812 3,020 681 10  - - 255	- 14 700 179 4,270 3,871 763 11 1 1 - 390	- 2 4 11 115 2,438 1,613 463 5 - 151 \$48.49	- - - 2 5 45 817 686 80 1 - 83 \$58.87	1 			1 3 1 1 2 2 - - 1 - 2 212
FURNITURE IN RENT FURNITURE included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	7,381 32,381 2,855	20 84 7	230 527 48	1,561 2,519 244	1,307 5,785 383	1,056 5,023 338	4,879	7,560	645 3,751 408	227 1,815 178	548	204	1 75	109

# Table F-4.-DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE CITY OF ST. PAUL: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	<del>این این این این این این این این این این </del>					CONT	RACT OR 1	estimatei	O MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT										0.007	0.050	1.006	981	443
All units in 1-family structures	41,709	174	386	1,237	2,745	3,730	<u>5,179</u> 117	<u>11,480</u> 592	7,965	3,905 866	2,258	<u>1,226</u> 353	263	33
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	4,045 12,563	34 36	44 41	53 125	78 288	61 449	990	3,867	3, 399	1,545 967	912 445	495 206	338 168	78 80
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	10,287 6,329	27 25	68 65	176 220	381 568	613 817	1,239 1,182	3,598 1,917	2,319 805	316	169	72	106	80 67 81
1880 to 1899	6,790 538	38 6	129 18	508 81	1,211 160	1,545 148	1,436 105	1,194 64	285 24	189 8	76 4	69 3	6	11
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	1,057	8	21	74	59	97	110	248	169	64	65	28	21	93
Owner occupied	31,238	127 25	247 38	640 41	1,477 65	2,339 51	3,609 87	8,718 455	6,497 808	3,341 763	1,979 529	1,087 318	921 250	256 25
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	3,455 10,133	29	31	75	192	335	722 895	2,940 2,821	2,819 1,912	1,836 883	822 380	· 455 179	315 159	62 55
1910 to 1919	8,054 4,420	21 21	42 44	107 118	228 287	427 492	813	1,405	687	261 118	144 64	57 56	101 72	-40 49
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	4,387 384	25 4	78	255 38	618 78	915 90	984 69	983 52	225 18	7	4	ទ	6	6
Not reporting year built	405	2	10	6	14	29	39	112	78	23 492	36 240	19	18 45	19 94
Tenant occupied	9,783 464	42 8	117 4	570 11	1,215 11	1,336 10	1,513 29	2,652 118	1,368 119	. 74	44	23	9	4 9
1930 to 1940	2,329 2,107	5 5	9 21	46 66	95 152	112 176	259 336	904 749	562 382	193 121	86 53	33 18	16 8	20
1900 to 1909	1,805	4	19	98	267	314 608	348 439	499 242	162 55	48 17	19 9	7 12	. 5 5	15 18
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	2,281 239	13 2	53 8	242 40	568 81	54	35	10	4	1 38	- 29	5	- 2	4 24
Not reporting year built	558	5	3	67	41	62	67	130	84	35	49	P	~	~1
NUMBER OF ROOMS All units in 1-family structures	41,709	174	385	1,237	2,745	3,730	5,179	11,480	7,965	3,905	2,258	1,226	981	443
1 room	136	36	33	33	16	3	8	3	-	-	1	-	-	5
2 rooms	248 1,303	33 29	62 121	72 296	27 354	18 228	9 124	13 107	6 25	1	1 4	1	-	5 12
4 rooms	4,061	23	70	317 231	744 793	704 1,184	753 1,669	1,017 4,222	313 2,937	70	11 343	- 3 67	- 3	36 79
5 rooms 6 rooms	12,747 11,894	22 14	46 17	129	450	966	1,481	3,387	2,483	1,190 729	771 509	887 297	90 150	79 61
7 rooms	6,070 5,404	6 10	10 15	72 50	246 104	407 247	718 397	1,648 1,021	935	698	601	511	729	- 86
Not reporting number of rooms	346	1	12	87	11	23	22	67	44	13 3,341	17 1,979	10 1,087	9 921	80 256
Owner occupied1 room	31,238 62	127 24	247 18	640 9	1,477	2,839	3,609 1	8,718 1	6,497	- 0,041 -	1	-	-	2
2 rooms3 rooms	124 673	22 22	82 75	40 138	12 168	3 131	4 64	4 55	4 9	2	1 4	1	=	1 5
4 rooms	2,672	18	58 81	167 123	372 420	437 687	498 1,157	759 3,141	269 2,420	64 1,069	11 \$18	3 63	- 2	21. 62
5 rooms6 rooms	9,512 8,739	19 8	10	84	257	594	1,023	2,591	2,024	1,004	680 460	306 274	89 145	69 46
7 rooms8 rooms or more	4,873 4,431	6 8	7 14	44 35	161 75	287 190	541 305	1,289 844	996 743	579	488	432	676	41.
Not reporting number of rooms	152	-	, 7	-	8	8	15	34	82	6	16	8	9	9
Tenant occupied1 room	9,783 60	42 11	117 8	570 19	1,215 11	1,336	1,518 5	2,652 2	1,368	492	240	99	45	94 S
2 rooms	111 598	10 6	27 43	30 154	18 174	12 95	5 57	9 49	2 14	1	-	-	=	2 5
4 rooms	1,319	5	15	142 102	356 362	257 428	246 495	246 1,040	97 476	4	- 18	- 5	-	11 6
5 rooms	3,052 2,540	6	14 6	44	188	859	440	773	441	169	82	24	ī	7
7 rooms	1,140 837	-	3 1	27 15	85 26	117 54	174 86	840 161	218 172	101 106	4 <u>4</u> 95	19 53	4 39	8
Not reporting number of rooms	126	1	-	37	-	13	5	32	8	. 6	1	-	-	23
CENTRAL HEATING Occupied units in 1-family struct	41,021	169	364	1,210	2,692	3,675	5,122	11,370	7,865	3,833	2,219	1,186	966	850
With central heating system	35,108	36	34	254	979	2,277	4,380	11,017	7,000	8,794	2,205	1,155	989	267
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	5,568 345	130 3	321 9	918 43	1,689 24	1,373	716 26	285 68	36 58	10	13	17 14	15 12	50 33
Owner occupied	31,238	127	247	640	1,477	2,889	8,609	8,718	6,497	3,841	1,979	1,087	921	256
With central heating system	27,787 3,246	34 91	23 216	168 467	655 813	1,546 784	3,090 505	8,418 255	6,416 30	8,311	1,966 13	1,059 17	895 15	206 33
Not reporting heating equipment Tenant occupied	205 9,783	2 42	8 117	5 570	9 1,215	9 1,386	14 1,513	45 2,652	51 1,368	28 492	240	11 99	11 45	17 94
With central heating system	7,321 2,322	2 39	11 105	86 445	324 876	731 589	1,290 211	2,599 30	1,355	483 3	289	96	44	61 17
Not reporting heating equipment	140	1	1	38	15	16	12	23	7	6	1	3	ı	16
GROSS RENT														No. Concernance of the local division of the local division of the local division of the local division of the
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	9,783	42	117	570	1,215	1,336	1,518	2,652	1,368	492	240	99	45	94
Under \$5 \$5 to \$9	9 67	6 26	- 34	- 5	-	-	-	- 1	-	-	-	-	-	3
\$10 to \$14	134	5	54	71	4	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	1
\$15 to \$19 \$20 to \$24	342 663	2	21 2	216 176	96 396	· 82	1 5	1	-	1	-	-	-	1
\$25 to \$29 \$30 to \$39	947 2,332	1 :	· -	37 5	504 160	301 847	96 939	7 369	2 11	- 1	-	-	-	-
\$40 to \$49 \$50 to \$59	2,282	-	-	-	100	29	398	1,656	195	2		ı	· -	-
\$60 to \$74	705	-	-	-			5	524 4	761 336	78 320	6 44	1	=	-
\$75 to \$99 \$100 to \$199	269 72	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	4	56 -	166 6	42 82	1 34	-
\$200 and over Not reporting gross rent	4 583	- 3	- 6	- 60	- 54	- 73	- 69	_ 90 :	59	- 34	-	23	28	2 86
Median gross rent	\$39.96	-	\$11.49	\$18.64	\$25.34	\$82.39	\$36.10	\$44.95	\$55.37	\$66.39	\$83.69	-	0	00
FURNITURE IN RENT											-00.03	-	-	-
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	0 000				•									
Furniture included in contract rent	9,783 283	42	<u> </u>	570 19	1,215	<u>1,336</u> 19	1,513 36	2,652	1,368 56	492	240	99	45	94
Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting.	8,496 1,004	34 5	97 16	458 98	1,113 76	1,196	1,344	2,349	1,159	896	196	77	4 36	14 41
	1	<u> </u>	1 10	50	70	121	183	256	153	63	81.	13	5	89

ł

.

### Table F-5.—DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. PAUL: 1940

						CONT	RACT OR I	STIMATEI	O MONTHL	Y RENT		<u></u>	ويتقاوم ويشتق والمتعادي	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	13,795	66	416	1,874	2,941	2,613	2,342	2,834	664	249	75	29	18	174
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied Tenant occupied Vacant, for sale or rent Vacant, not for sale or rent STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	2,677 10,546 530 42	16 50 -	67 318 31 -	199 1,587 85 3	366 2,464 98 13	514 2,003 89 7	526 1,710 108 3	577 1,671 82 4	176 467 18 3	78 166 4 1	28 45 2	14 13 2 -	13 5 - -	108 47 16 8
Not needing major repairs	12,396 6,446 979 8,906 1,065 559 221 98 185 55	39 10 1 8 20 12 - - 1 1	323 34 44 139 106 63 14 13 20 16	1,664 273 213 692 486 95 20 21 44 10	2,604 997 823 977 307 176 72 40 56 8	2,380 1,197 183 882 118 92 38 15 34 5	2,147 1,335 113 684 15 57 30 7 18 2	2,163 1,664 75 418 6 43 34 1 8 -	606 552 10 44 - 5 8 - 2	232 208 4 19 1 4 4 - -	67 58 3 5 1 - - -	26 21 1 3 1 1 - -	16 13 2 - 1 1 -	129 84 83 4 10 4 1 2 8
Not reporting repair or plumbing NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	840	15		115	161		138	128	58	13	8	2		85
All occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath 2 persons	17,419 3,718 5,012 1,363 733 375 490 12,692 3,076 3,779 2,462 1,643 823 418 198 293	186 93 422 21 9 7 5 3 6 6 81 49 14 8 8 1 1 2 3	944 512 2099 95 60 27 11 7 23 678 421 124 62 39 15 5 1 1	3,939 1,743 865 518 3599 214 99 53 88 3,273 1,604 665 6413 278 147 65 322 69	4,892 705 1,496 1,005 751 452 232 114 137 3,885 569 1,229 578 840 1,71 755 96	3,206 321 1,078 777 509 2,509 100 2,244 213 833 530 344 143 78 40 63	2,179 162 743 517 338 96 66 66 74 1,447 111 561 384 1,447 94 37 26 37	1,421 100 435 312 280 137 93 36 68 28 640 63 298 298 298 298 157 61 43 155 -	283 23 66 54 42 26 12 2 11 11 118 15 80 20 21 16 16 10 4 2	110 13 25 15 28 14 8 4 4 8 53 11 13 3 5 2 5 2 4 4 1 6	53 6 10 10 11 5 2 2 3 3 22 4 4 2 5 5 5 2 2 2 2 1 1	25 1 4 7 5 3 3 3 - 2 1 1 2 3 9 2 2 2 2	16 1 3 3 8 2 1 1 1 1 1 2 - - - - - - - - - - - 1	165 38 36 31 26 16 2 8 8 39 16 8 5 6 6 1 - 1 2
Vacant units, for sale or rent	2,467	3	66	247	274	282	301	458	283	251	105	50	8	189
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary	2,371 23 78	2 1 -	63 1 2	236 4 7	260 9 5	280 1 1	294 - 7	452 1 5	270 4 9	248 - 3	103 1 1	49 - 1	8 - -	106 1 82
1-family detached           1-family attached           2-family side-by-side           2-family other           3-family.           3-family.           1- to 4-family.           5- to 9-family.           10- to 19-family.           20-family or more.	574 15 40 335 83 142 90 328 417 443	1	21 - 4 1 2 3 13 17 5	24 1 4 38 12 19 17 70 56 6	42 2 8 66 14 23 21 45 29 24	50 2 51 18 21 14 48 51 22	41 2 4 52 18 23 17 47 26 71	99 2 11 62 4 24 13 57 42 144	88 2 1 21 8 20 3 15 23 102	58 - 9 2 7 - 13 115 47	29 2 4 - - 10 50 8	85 1 5 1 - 5 3	7	79 5 21 5 3 2 5 8 11
YEAR BUILT           1930 to 1940	810 288 305 346 820 125 278	1 1 - - -	2 5 3 31 9 10	1 3 5 32 144 41 21	2 7 18 46 149 33 19	1 15 24 56 146 23 17	1 30 33 66 141 6 24	S1 97 84 67 101 7 71	39 65 78 23 50 2 31	156 37 22 15 14 - 7	57 10 14 16 8 -	11 9 10 12 5 - 8	1 3 1 - 2 - 1	7 5 16 9 29 4 69
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	971 368 338 477 400 183 75 120 135	1 - - - 1 -	32 14 8 2 2 2 2 5	102 29 37 39 26 2 2 2 2 10	75 34 53 57 39 8 3 8 3 2	42 81 38 54 37 20 4 3 3 3	48 72 50 50 40 26 4 5 5	45 72 90 79 87 36 19 14 16	17 56 38 34 67 34 10 18 9	1 5 15 140 41 26 11 11 1	8 2 1 12 46 13 11 17 -	- 1 2 - 4 10 6 25 2		5 2 6 9 11 5 5 16 80
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	2,031 1,455 64 390 122 163 77 29 38 38 19 273	1 - - 2 - 1 - 1 -	39 1 8 18 12 14 2 2 1 9 18	167 16 17 90 44 45 6 12 23 23 4 35	213 81 19 81 32 42 20 8 11 3 19	249 118 11 101 19 12 7 3 2 2 21	262 179 4 66 13 17 13 2 1 1 22	408 376 3 29 - 8 8 - - - - - 42	255 254 - - 6 6 - - - 22	232 232 - - 2 2 2 2 - - - - 17	96 96 - - 2 2 1 - 7	45 45 - 2 2 2 - 3	5 6 	58 50 2 4 2 9 7 1 - 1 72
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	270	8	в	28	85	12	27	66	21	20	11	4	9	26
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	233 11 25 1	2 1 - -	8	27 1 -	30 - 5 -	12 - -	21 - 4 1	60 1 5 -	19 - 2 -	19 - 1 -	10  1 _	2 1 1 -	5 4 -	18 2 6 -

### MISSISSIPPI

### CONTENTS

#### TABLES FOR THE STATE

Table A-1Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	age 85
Table A-2Owner-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 194076	86
Table A-3.—Tenant-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	
Table A-4.—Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in 1-family structures, for the State: 194076	88
Table A-5Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the State: 19407	89
Table A-5a.—Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units occupied by nonwhite households, for the State: 194075	90
Table A-6.—Owner-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 194075	91
Table A-7.—Tenant-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	
Table A-8.—Rural-farm owner-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, and owner-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath, for the State: 194079	93
Table A-9Rural-farm tenant-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, tenant-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the	
Table A-10.—Rural-farm dwelling units occupied by nonwhite owners, for the State: 194079	
Table A-11.—Rural-farm dwelling units occupied by nonwhite tenants, for the State: 1940	25

#### TABLES FOR CITIES AND METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS

The statistics for cities of 50,000 to 100,000 inhabitants are presented in two standard tables, of which table 1 corre-sponds to table 1 for the State and table 2 presents city figures for items selected from those appearing in State tables 2, 3, and 5. The statistics for cities of 100,000 or more, and for the principal metropolitan districts, are presented in a sories of 5 standard tables corresponding to tables 1 to 5 for the State.

Statistics for nonwhite households are presented in supplementary tables; table 2a for selected cities of 50,000 to 100,000 inhabitants; table 5a for all cities of 100,000 or more.<sup>1</sup> The tables are arranged by areas with all tables for any given area presented together. A single alphabetical arrange-ment is followed; hence the tables for any given metropolitan district appear immediately after the tables for its largest central city.

#### CITY OF JACKSON

In numbering the tables, all tables for a given area have been assigned a common prefix letter. Thus "A" has been assigned to tables for the State, "B" to tables for the first city presented, etc. The standard table titles are shown below. The page on which each table is to be found for any given area is indicated in the tabluar presentation, with the prefix letter assigned to the tables for that area.

Page 

 Table B-1.—All dwelling units:
 1940....

 Table B-2.—Dwelling units by occupancy and tenure:
 1940...

 796 797 Table B-2a.-Dwelling units occupied by nonwhite households: 1940... 798

### MISSISSIPPI

### Table A-1.-URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	CONTRACT OR ESTIMATED MONTHLY RENT													
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	222,234	60,018	61,904	28,011	17,012	12,941	11,841	13,254	5,860	3, 498	1,724	889	720	4,562
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached 2-family side-by-side 2-family other 3-family 4-family 1- to 4-family 1- to 4-family 20-family 20-family 20-family 20-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	153,846 3,119 27,118 16,894 8,511 3,986 3,698 3,698 3,698 3,252 593 163 1,804	44,292 869 6,565 3,976 1,731 616 557 661 107 -	43,017 739 9,118 4,435 2,005 698 896 670 46 670 46 - 280	18,106 363 3,826 2,545 1,273 445 829 480 40 40 40	10,387 241 2,288 1,694 979 495 442 405 27 17 87	8,126 214 1,585 1,236 762 407 307 262 15 - 27	7,802 154 1,804 996 631 389 224 282 38 11 15	9,264 228 1,260 933 578 448 174 281 45 32 20	4,311 79 484 218 218 66 100 40 43 12	2,783 62 173 167 98 116 60 38 24 25 2	1,430 36 87 68 29 23 18 13 - 10	757 20 16 40 19 18 10 4 -	584 26 14 49 11 8 18 6 - 9 -	3,037 93 498 411 187 65 97 50 15 2 107
1935 to 1940	31,076 18,744 29,040 26,609 43,712 38,719 11,641 4,577 2,908 1,735 13,473	8,598 5,493 6,299 7,220 13,048 10,558 2,979 1,084 669 829 3,646	7,901 5,092 7,727 8,108 13,290 11,064 3,012 1,130 620 324 3,636	3,742 2,209 3,986 3,274 5,076 5,160 1,639 640 382 206 1,697	1,940 1,243 2,425 1,995 3,169 3,222 1,091 450 338 165 973	1,555 1,001 1,883 1,488 2,886 2,395 791 818 245 156 778	1,698 972 1,981 1,824 2,039 1,923 647 804 218 149 641	2,428 1,193 2,118 1,449 2,100 1,949 697 261 216 163 680	1,298 525 1,050 674 889 677 232 117 82 74 242	707 350 614 373 514 437 152 91 35 64 161	412 173 313 170 212 210 74 35 15 25 85	154 84 191 97 108 129 46 14 15 15 35	89 53 107 83 107 132 42 23 19 25 40	559 356 395 404 768 239 110 54 40 863
1 room	11,066 47,357 52,936 37,526 31,908 21,699 7,885 4,068 1,529 1,024 4,204	7,326 22,670 15,088 9,398 3,007 1,034 194 99 19 10 27 1,146	2,112 16,582 21,128 12,007 5,961 2,485 514 184 45 21 29 886	648 3,585 7,727 6,105 5,434 2,917 690 273 65 65 65 47 455	324 1,683 3,291 3,276 4,250 2,655 2,655 734 810 89 45 45 40 309	124 1,049 1,836 2,180 3,620 2,562 796 371 104 59 37 203	86 624 1,475 1,568 3,449 2,713 1,009 480 167 72 58 190	75 831 1,189 1,474 3,573 3,595 1,566 722 279 142 108 200	8 63 276 543 1,263 1,740 905 529 203 149 106 75	9 36 97 154 568 985 636 459 220 172 144 58	5 12 32 58 176 459 380 268 112 81 102 44	- 3 18 16 50 170 176 96 74 90 18	- 5 9 14 22 58 100 189 90 112 160 16	849 759 770 788 585 971 185 106 40 29 76 604
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	153,034 60,555 5,077 24,601 56,949 6,280 1,629 8,879 40,161 12,251	80,688 585 449 2,833 26,771 26,472 141 204 1,810 24,317 2,908	40,466 3,098 2,099 8,748 26,521 18,136 847 752 3,892 12,645 3,302	21,009 7,131 1,661 6,019 6,198 5,403 1,409 436 1,409 1,445 1,713 1,599	13,748 8,987 416 2,963 1,382 2,431 1,288 112 667 364 833	10,846 8,558 178 1,617 493 1,880 933 42 281 124 715	10,447 9,161 98 1,003 185 809 608 19 143 39 585	11,869 11,051 638 648 107 667 561 13 63 63 30 718	5,292 5,080 25 153 34 224 196 4 18 6 844	8,139 8,035 11 76 17 124 105 1 12 6 285	1,557 1,518 10 27 7 46 40 2 1 1 <b>3</b> 121	801 780 5 11 5 26 26 - - 62	647 631 1 1 4 28 22 1 - - 50	2,575 945 61 492 1,077 1,208 104 48 147 914 779
All occupied units	216,280	58,549	60,708	27,325	16,459	12,493	11,872	12,882	5,669	8,369	1,652	853	681	4,318
All occupied units RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	126,256 89,719 305	18,124 40,859 66	23,744 36,935 29	18,951 8,278 96	14,740 1,686 33	11,823 639 31	11,126 220 26	12,660 161 11	5,606 54 9	8,383 33 3	1,640 11 1	849 4 -	677 4 -	2,988 1,385 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons	19,885 58,017 49,530 36,865 22,480 18,118 7,634 9,251 8,11	9,925 17,220 11,597 7,666 4,829 3,023 1,916 2,373 2.68		1,602 6,837 6,522 4,902 3,213 1,895 1,084 1,270 3.30	807 4,214 4,046 3,073 2,013 1,091 561 654 3,29	596 3,124 8,242 2,445 1,430 758 442 456 3.28	457 2,901 2,973 2,301 1,316 695 340 389 3.28	424 8,039 3,459 2,827 1,492 771 397 423 8.85	170 1,177 1,418 1,241 761 421 207 274 8.56	108 688 811 735 453 258 182 182 189 3.61	46 308 417 391 200 115 59 121 3.65	22 149 186 188 115 66 38 89 3.67	25 109 128 138 105 52 88 96 4.11	627 1,152 880 658 887 268 148 198 2.98
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	44,110 40,782 60,991 32,884 21,221 12,257 4,035	- 9,280 6,583 17,496 9,498 8,402 6,155 1,135	8,839 10,160 17,318 11,488 7,756 4,274 873	5,053 5,505 7,828 4,930 2,585 983 441	8,603 8,865 4,945 2,451 990 300 305	3,311 3,221 3,658 1,479 500 129 195	3,389 3,156 3,216 1,051 314 68 178	4,387 8,918 8,174 884 221 52 196	2,178 1,759 1,240 350 57 17 73	1,498 976 654 154 34 5 53	757 518 255 68 12 2 40	429 242 134 27 3 - 18	352 184 99 26 4 -	1,044 695 974 478 848 272 512
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	118,466 90,202 7,612	12,535 43,648 2,366	25,071 83,497 2,140	19,095 7,388 842	13,981 1,998 480	11,256 915 312	10,602 512 258	12,121 356 355	5,423 113 183	8,223 57 89	1,558 36 63	811 13 29	649 12 20	2,136 1,657 525
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	61,578 70,461 1,049 77,950 5,247	1,192 14,285 364 40,796 1,912	4,560 27,020 341 27,449 1,338	7,415 18,499 176 5,655 580	8,348 6,390 70 1, <b>397</b> 254	8,110 3,629 25 532 197	8,799 2,166 19 251 137	10,938 1,542 26 156 175	5,070 486 6 44 63	8,071 214 28 54	1,489 115 2 15 31	784 45 - 8 16	5	18 1,614 478
Steam or hot water system	2,655 1,998 2,211 112,465 87,085 9,866	41 15 235 25,037 <b>30,</b> 819 2,402	51 48 112 30,472 27,756 2,269	120 129 150 15,025 10,862 1,039	151 186 158 9,866 5,384 754	169 199 180 7,706 8,524 715	228 239 224 7,418 2,685 578	497 334 451 8,355 2,459 736	356 253 306 3,469 956 319	413 230 184 1,818 531 193	198 180 109 856 258 96	171 92 42 397 98 58	83 22 267 87	38 1,769 1,716

## Table A-2.--OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ĒS	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL	VALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	78,292	15,985	15,117	9,450	6,658	5,964	5,799	7,724	3,976	2,621	1,402	757	625	8,214
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2- to 4-family 5-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	67,421 10,087 214 570	14,595 1,064 7 819	13,511 1,486 21 99	8,035 1,338 32 45	5,512 1,091 18 37	4,853 1,075 20 15	4,842 933 21 3	6,632 1,070 19 3	3,424 531 16 5	2,285 320 15 1	1,228 166 5 3	678 75 4 -	544 76 5 -	1,282 862 31 39
1930 to 1940	20,429 20,332 13,812 12,701 5,530 1,841 3,647	5,011 3,298 2,927 2,608 1,011 235 895	3,783 3,852 3,050 2,540 978 238 676	2,158 2,656 1,695 1,716 674 177 374	1,450 1,863 1,178 1,188 516 206 257	1,305 1,669 1,059 1,034 478 186 233	1,377 1,705 971 885 450 201 210	2,126 2,142 1,190 1,145 557 243 321	1,218 1,176 596 461 259 124 142	769 738 398 841 185 87 108	476 404 169 159 95 34 65	204 253 91 107 48 24 30	130 171 92 112 50 37 33	422 405 896 405 229 49 808
1 room	1,586 5,283 10,676 14,422 18,106 14,982 6,025 5,872 1,340	1,077 3,176 4,469 4,180 1,914 703 131 79 256	240 1,173 3,301 4,653 3,484 1,590 306 164 206	97 343 1,080 2,224 2,922 1,891 479 297 117	37 125 511 1,083 2,244 1,706 516 328 108	21 97 345 696 1,962 1,723 597 427 96	22 57 258 484 1,763 1,848 735 550 82	8 37 217 421 2,105 2,564 1,248 1,001 123	2 19 71 164 812 1,339 733 784 52	4 9 40 73 358 756 532 809 40	2 5 13 27 140 399 337 448 31	- 1 5 40 143 166 376 17	- 2 4 9 21 47 97 429 16	76 239 362 399 341 273 148 180 196
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private bath and priv. flush toilet With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no priv. flush toilet Not reporting repair or plumbing	58,752 32,788 1,308 6,614 18,092 15,461 2,719 445 1,991 10,306 4,079	8,426 276 132 764 7,254 6,839 67 68 404 6,300 720	10,344 1,479 482 1,825 6,558 4,038 356 192 709 2,781 735	7,294 2,923 352 1,481 2,538 1,719 505 87 424 703 437	5,504 3,737 142 858 767 858 484 38 177 159 296	5,097 4,159 72 554 312 550 371 21 101 57 317	5,176 4,690 32 341 113 357 291 9 40 17 266	6,946 6,569 34 270 73 375 318 7 30 20 403	3,603 3,470 13 99 21 124 115 2 5 2 249	2,868 2,293 9 54 12 81 75 - 5 1 172	1,276 1,250 4 16 6 34 32 - 1 1 92	678 665 5 2 23 23 - - 56	561 552 1 6 2 16 15 1 - -	1,479 675 30 434 434 447 67 20 95 265 288
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	55,232 22,985 74	6,119 9,856 10	6,840 8,272 5	5,598 2,834 18	5,794 858 6	5,574 374 16	5,664 126 9	7,595 126 3	3,937 33 6	2,599 21 1	1,396 6 -	755 2 -	624 1 -	1,737 477
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         8 persons or more.         PERSONS PER ROOM	6,192 18,582 17,816 14,371 9,188 5,870 3,075 3,748 8.31	2,225 4,189 3,167 2,297 1,543 992 660 912 3.00	1,257 3,972 3,381 2,388 1,611 1,003 671 834 3,19	716 2,240 2,090 1,724 1,102 703 388 487 3.35	410 1,539 1,542 1,300 882 465 234 286 3.39	377 1,309 1,442 1,203 767 437 218 211 3.40	311 1,305 1,432 1,210 743 410 193 195 3.40	301 1,687 2,000 1,733 980 523 254 246 3.44	136 754 995 904 574 805 156 152 3.61	87 533 655 582 355 194 104 111 3.56	42 255 360 341 168 102 49 85 3.63	22 134 171 165 109 59 55 61 3.81	22 108 118 194 104 47 31 66 4.02	285 562 463 389 200 130 82 102 3.06
0.50 or less	25,414 18,578 17,998 8,481 4,128 2,353 1,340	3,548 2,634 3,760 2,444 1,842 1,501* 256	3,956 3,363 3,525 2,326 1,205 535 205	2,990 2,119 2,375 1,214 479 155 117	2,265 1,673 1,697 675 210 30 108	2,146 1,605 1,478 515 101 23 96	2,223 1,614 1,429 360 81 10 82	3,194 2,293 1,668 375 58 13 123	1,705 1,207 803 180 24 5 52	1,272 771 448 80 9 1 40	674 443 200 47 2 - 31	400 216 103 20 1 -	337 178 73 19 2 - 16	704 457 439 226 113 79 196
Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	34,907 41,829 1,556	651 14,877 457	2,072 12,750 295	3,334 5,980 136	8,801 2,761 96	4,171 1,714 79	4,701 1,036 62	6,695 928 101	3,584 343 49	2,420 157 44	1,288 90 24	700 41 16	581 83 11	909 1,119 186
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating	4,130 70,546 3,616	90 15,230 665	60 14,605 451	114 9,026 310	189 6,200 269	283 5,407 324	299 5,248 257	729 6,563 432	698 3,051 282	665 1,787 169	382 937 83	282 426 49	870 810 45	124 1,760 330
Units in 1-family structures	67,421	14,595	13,511	8,035	5,512	4,853	4,842	6,632	3,424	2,285	1,228	678	544	1,282
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500. \$500 to \$999. \$1,000 to \$1,499. \$1,500 to \$1,499. \$2,000 to \$2,499. \$2,000 to \$2,499. \$2,000 to \$2,999. \$4,000 to \$4,999. \$5,000 to \$5,999. \$5,000 to \$7,499. \$7,500 to \$7,499. \$7,500 to \$19,999. \$20,000 and over. Not reporting value. Median value. MORTGAGE STATUS	18,630 12,491 6,602 4,681 4,264 3,596 6,162 3,175 2,782 1,783 1,037 958 143 1,057 \$1,156	14,184 \$25 26 4 5 1 - - 43 \$255	3,550 9,410 378 84 27 - 4 1 5 1 - - 50 \$669	578 1,996 4,613 541 170 57 36 5 1 1 1 1 - - 36 <b>\$1,155</b>	77 456 964 3,030 527 221 158 24 . 10 8 1 2 - 39 \$1,705	20 123 346 657 2,660 518 361 87 28 10 3 2 2 1 1 42 \$2,237	8 40 140 287 583 2,306 1,072 214 134 31 15 3 1 58 \$2,800	3 13 45 79 220 407 4,084 897 544 178 64 15 1 82 \$3,614	2 8 10 10 26 42 330 1,783 589 358 169 565 4 82 \$4,711	- - 2 2 6 50 121 1,361 317 221 166 10 28 \$5,695	- - 2 1 - 1 4 17 66 814 169 185 `7 12 \$6,958	- - - 2 - - 6 15 41 431 145 22 15 \$9,046	- - - 2 1 - 1 14 18 88 18	208 120 77 34 44 88 57 19 27 20 10 12 9 607 *1,062
Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	16,811 41,933 8,677	1,139 10,211 3,245	2,422 9,350 1,739	1,983 5,282 770	1,608 3,471 438	1,564 2,935 354	1,835 2,724 283	2,719 3,510 403	1,595 1,675 154	878 1,266 141	584 578 66	283 348 47	134 361 49	67 828 998

## MISSISSIPPI

## Table A-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

							CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENI	<u>.</u>				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	137,988	42,564	45,591	17,875	9,801	6,529	5,573	5,108	1,698	748	250	96	56	2,104
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached	82,928 2,043 22,791 13,162 7,116 3,418 2,426 2,893 369 108 734	28,645 666 6,035 3,607 1,639 574 387 629 107 325	28,738 578 8,406 3,880 1,843 659 634 631 41 - 181	9,726 250 3,261 2,070 1,096 581 413 34 - 55	4,606 150 1,753 1,285 829 426 311 361 21 9 50	3,042 110 1,150 828 598 359 190 226 15 - 11	2,662 85 928 636 482 343 134 251 32 8 12	2,459 84 812 517 399 106 256 44 255 17	798 23 244 141 120 170 35 76 39 40 7	398 10 65 58 42 77 31 24 23 19 1	165 8 13 13 6 8 11 7 7 7 7	72 3 5 6 1 4 -	32 10 2 5 2 1 4 - -	1,585 66 112 116 55 22 48 19 13 - 68
1930 to 1940	27,807 33,867 28,792 25,115 10,307 2,642 9,458	8,735 9,870 9,774 7,778 2,985 744 2,678	8,899 11,687 9,998 8,826 3,095 685 2,901	3,593 4,458 3,275 3,335 1,541 379 1,294	1,608 2,428 1,883 1,957 977 274 694	1,125 1,532 1,251 1,291 605 201 524	1,099 1,428 1,009 997 473 159 408	1,350 1,312 853 765 369 118 341	559 494 256 189 78 26 91	255 213 98 84 46 8 44	93 58 28 43 11 3 14	29 20 14 18 9 2 4	7 6 11 13 9 3 7	455 361 342 339 109 40 458
1 room	9,190 40,764 40,881 22,080 12,947 6,261 1,689 1,481 2,695	6,068 18,912 10,205 5,006 1,045 316 60 73 879	1,815 14,951 17,464 7,131 2,387 865 199 112 667	535 3,107 6,449 3,735 2,407 977 200 141 324	282 1,477 2,643 2,077 1,880 895 205 145 197	97 916 1,426 1,360 1,352 789 184 126 99	62 553 1,135 1,009 1,508 797 259 154 96	67 271 923 998 1,351 932 283 283 210 73	6 43 185 358 416 359 145 160 21	5 26 48 198 167 79 138 13	3 7 16 22 35 50 31 77 9	- 2 4 6 9 24 10 40 1	- 3 1 - 1 5 2 44 -	250 496 382 304 178 85 32 61 316
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing	90,203 25,551 3,686 17,593 48,378 39,911 3,290 1,149 6,701 28,771 7,874	21,507 268 310 2,035 18,894 18,913 72 132 1,386 17,323 2,144	29,394 1,502 1,587 6,819 19,486 13,685 464 544 3,093 9,584 2,512	13,223 3,978 1,223 4,435 3,527 3,535 857 342 1,378 958 1,117	7,811 4,944 263 2,030 574 1,468 736 71 470 191 522	5,866 4,074 103 1,032 157 775 516 19 175 65 388	4,840 4,074 64 639 63 425 294 9 100 22 308	4,547 4,117 27 374 29 265 216 6 33 10 296	1,518 1,439 12 54 13 88 69 2 13 13 4 87	653 624 2 22 5 35 22 1 7 5 60	212 194 6 11 1 1 8 1 - 2 2	88 80 - 5 3 3 - - 5	51 44 - 5 2 4 4 - - - 1	993 213 29 132 619 704 29 22 46 607 407
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	71,024 66,733 231	12,005 30,503 56	16,904 28,663 24	12,358 5,444 78	8,946 828 27	6,249 265 15	5,462 94 17	5,065 35 8	1,669 21 3	734 12 2	244 5 1	94 2 -	53 3 -	1,246 858 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons.         9 persons.	18,698 39,435 31,714 21,994 13,342 7,748 4,559 5,503 8.00	7,700 13,031 8,430 5,369 3,286 2,031 1,256 1,461 2.57	3,824 13,132 10,475 7,412 4,555 2,702 1,606 1,885 3.06	886 4,597 4,432 3,178 2,111 1,192 696 783 3,28	397 2,675 2,504 1,773 1,131 626 327 368 3.23	219 1,815 1,800 1,242 663 321 224 245 3.18	146 1,596 1,541 1,091 573 285 147 194 3.18	123 1,352 1,459 1,094 512 248 143 177 8.24	34 423 423 337 187 116 51 122 3.42	16 155 156 153 98 64 28 78 3.81	4 48 57 32 13 10 36 3.82	- 15 15 22 6 7 3 28 -	3 6 5 4 1 5 2 30 -	341 590 417 269 187 138 66 96 2.79
Distribution         Distribution           0.51 to 0.75	18,696 22,204 42,993 24,403 17,093 9,904 2,695	5,732 3,949 13,736 7,054 6,560 4,654 879	4,888 6,797 13,793 9,162 6,550 3,739 667	2,063 3,386 5,453 3,716 2,106 827 324	1,338 2,192 3,248 1,776 780 270 197	1,165 1,616 2,180 964 399 106 99	1,166 1,542 1,787 691 233 58 96	1,193 1,625 1,506 509 163 39 73	468 552 437 170 33 12 21	221 205 206 74 25 4 13	83 70 55 21 10 2 9	29 26 31 7 2 - 1	15 6 26 7 2 - -	340 238 535 252 230 193 316
Mechanical Other or none	26,666 107,631 3,691	541 40,568 1,455	2,488 42,060 1,043	4,081 13,350 444	4,547 5,096 158	3,939 2,472 118	4,098 1,400 75	4,238 796 74	1,486 193 14	651 87 10	201 42 7	84 12 -	41 14 1	271 1,541 292
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	2,734 129,004 6,250	201 40,626 1,737	151 43,622 1,818	285 16,861 729	306 9,000 495	815 5,823 391	392 4,860 321	558 4,251 304	232 1,374 87	162 562 24	50 187 13	23 69 4	9 44 3	55 1,725 324
GROSS RENT Under \$5	- 589 172 40 13 19,543	9,676 21,651 1,463 39 6 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	77 17,928 21,027 2,176 86 5 - - - - 4,292 \$10.13	3 196 4,808 9,868 1,910 123 8 1 - - - - 1,458 \$16.21	1 31 229 1,675 4,974 1,886 281 3 - - - 721 \$22,12	- 6 50 215 832 3,004 1,923 34 - - - 465 \$27.71	- 7 590 4,057 296 2 - - 288 288 \$33.97	- 12 14 68 205 1,627 2,627 2,627 2,627 2,62 4 1 - - 262 \$41.39	- - 2 1 8 84 558 827 108 2 - - 108 \$51.19	- - 1 1 - 7 88 224 384 21 - 72 72 <b>\$</b> 62.12	- - - 1 1 8 8 92 90 2 2 - 37 \$72.13	- - - - 4 53 14 - 25 -	- - - - 1 1 5 23 23 22 24 -	4 4 11 - - 2 3 1 - 1 1 2,063
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	6,751 110,879 20,358	439 33,225 8,900	778 39,413 5,405	898 15,019 1,958	1,118 7,718 965	954 4,920 655	915 4,132 526	1,009 3,632 467	324 1,223 146	142 541 65	75 147 28	18 65 13	12 35 9	74 809 1,221

787

## Table A-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

			,			CONT	RACT OR	estimate	D MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT														
All units in 1-family structures	156,965	45,161	48,756	18,469	10,628	8,340 1,914	7,956 2,024	9,487 2,830	4,390	2,795 857	<u>1,466</u> 506	222	<u> </u>	3,130
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	41,925	10,573	11,738	5,401	3,140	2,419	2,415	2,711	1,332	814 394	425	255 89	* 162 92	540
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	30,083 24,114	9,535 7,236	9,243 7,075	3,217 2,971	1,9 <u>41</u> 1,656	1,484 1,294	1,335 1,076	1,431 1,221	654 452	388	165	102	105	498 428
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	9,168	2,556 580	2,304 496	1,182 274	732 224	563 184	506 202	566 240	236 118	173 85	89 30	49 28	54 88	206 53
Not reporting year built	9,710	2,650	2,766	1,155	619	482	898	488	179	184	76	32	34	697
Owner occupied 1930 to 1940	67,421 18,376	14,595 4,553	18,511 8,434	8,035 1,912	5,512 1,268	4,853 1,142	4,842 1,282	6,632 1,955	3,424 1,123	2,285 708	1,228 433	678 195	544 119	1,282 302
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	18,035	8,060 2,685	8,519 2,728	2,854	1,618 967	1,439 839	1,491 799	1,882 996	1,085 492	660 827	865 140	285 74	154 79	228 207
1900 to 1909	10,321	2,875	2,197	1,876	921	767	674 322	899. 429	854	278	129 76	87 39	98	171
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	4,858 1,489	922 207	824 198	520 146	381 146	848 127	145	196	198 102	143 74	24	22	41 29	120 23
Not reporting year built		798	616 29,816	820 9,976	211 4,756	191 8,152	179 2,747	275 2,543	125 821	95 408	61 178	26 75	29 42	236 1,651
Tenant occupied 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	19,720	29,811 7,178	6,452	2,256	946	655	681	759	257	124	58	28	7	379
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	22,689 17,520	7,204	7,958 6,342	2,938 1,739	1,418 908	885 599	819 502	785 408	259 188	124 51	43 21	15 12	49	292 263
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	18,179 4,580	4,644	4,740	1,538 589	696 327	484 197	870 169	298 116	77 88	48 21	29 10	12 7	78	235 78
1879 or earlier	1,027	364	286	118	72	51	54	82 200	18	7 38	8	2	2	28
Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	6,256	1,799	2,097	808	394	281	202	200	49	38	3	•	5	375
All units in 1-family structures	156,965	45,161	43,756	18,469	10,628	6,840	7,956	9,487	4, 890	2,795	1,466	777	610	8,180
1 room	4,490	3,462	591	113	35	27	16	30	2	1	-	-	-	218
2 rooms	23,757 34,890	14,554 18,156	7,543 15,390	676 3,808	212 802	132 846	67 234	69 152	19 81	14	8 11	8 1	2	464 440
4 rooms 5 rooms	29,080 27,877	8,946 2,895	10,755 5,660	4,772	2,022 3,782	1,015 8,066	578 2,855	376 2,816	77 891	25 842	14 119	8 25	2 13	490 408
6 rooms	19,982 7,294	981 180	2,320 464	2,740	2,469 687	2,366 730	2,494 931	3,277 1,463	1,595 846	856 589	897 862	156 164	40 86	291 145
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	6,824	184	240	897	425	509	644	1,145	874	904	521	405	452	174
Not reporting number of rooms	8,271	853 14,595	793 18,511	311 8,035	194 5,512	149 4,858	137 4,842	159 6,632	55 8,424	47 2,285	39 1,228	16 678	18 544	505 1,282
Owner occupied1 room	67,421 922	789	102	27	5	5	5	4	1	-	-		-	34
2 rooms3 rooms	3,728 7,988	2,710 4,113	758 2,767	11.7 632	24 162	13 86	9 88	4	14	6	1	-	1	89 126
4 rooms	12,101 16,505	4,059	4,859 3,857	1,873 2,761	770 2,066	875 1,782	238 1,565	160 1,829	41 683	19 284	7 105	3 20	2 1.8	195 228
б гоотs	13,990 5,649	678 126	1,582 290	1,798 461	1,605	1,613	1,732	2,876	1,249	699 495	845 821	188 158	86 85	199 108
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	5,344	74	152	272	299	890 84	498 73	928 111	698 46	746	418	348	393 13	133
Not reporting number of rooms Tenant occupied	1,194 84,971	284 29,311	194 29,316	99 9,976	89 4,756	3,152	2,747	2,543	821	408	173	75	42	170 1,651
1 room	3,345	2,576	448	78 513	27 167	17 104	11 57	26 52	1 16	1 18	2	2	ī	160 360
2 rooms	19,208 25,512	11,384 8,676	6,537 12,334	8,082	590	282	157	102	17	10	9	1	i	301
4 rooms	16,167 10,575	4,683 985	6,186 2,215	2,778	1,169 1,595	557 1,213	289 1,124	193 886	31 180	5 50	5 14	54	-	271 166
6 rooms	5,550 1,481	288 51	758 165	900 176	811 182	705 160	696 282	807 248	304 129	135 70	42 29	21 6	4	79 32
8 rooms or more	1,196	57	· 85	118	114	102	125	183	1.85	114	66 5	86	85	31 251
Not reporting number of rooms CENTRAL HEATING	1,937	611	588	198	101	62	56	46	8	10	°	-	-	201
Occupied units in 1-family struct	152,892	48,906	42,827	18,011	10,268	8,005	7,589	9,175	4,245	2,698	1,401	758	586	2,933
With central heating system	4,800	233	124	182	248	280	398	875	785	694	377	276	245	183
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	140,364 7,228	41,750 1,928	41,007 1,696	17,154 675	9,538 482	7,261 454	6,802 389	7,779 521	3,264 246	1,841 158	940 84	429 48	297 44	2,302 498
Owner occupied With central heating system	67,421 3,631	14,595 82	13,511 50	8,085 87	5,512 156	4,853 181	4,842 248	6,632 650	8,424 628	2,285 612	1,228 344	678 255	544 238	1,282
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	60,686 3,104	18,898 615	13,054 407	7,679	5,124	4,407	4,364	5,611 371	2,603	1,531	811 73	379 44	265 41	960 222
Tenant occupied	84,971	29,311	29,316	9,976	4,756	8,152	2,747	2, 548	821	408	173	75	42	1,651
With central heating system	1,169 79,678	151 27,852	74 27,958	95 9,475	92 4,414	99 2,854	150 2 <b>, 43</b> 8	225 2,168	107 661	82 310	83 129	21 50	7 82	93 1,842
Not reporting heating equipment	4,124	1,308	1,289	406	250	199	159	150	58	16	11	4	8	276
GROSS RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family												T		
structures	84,971	29,311	29,816	9,976	4,756	3,152	2,747	2,543	821	408	178	75	4.2	1,651
Under \$5 \$5 to \$9	6,889 24,209	6,868 13,068	18 11,118	1 23	1	-1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
\$10 to \$14 \$15 to \$19	16,792 7,203	880 29	13,169 1,329	2,699 5,159	30 635	7 38	2	1	-	-	-	-	-	4
\$20 to \$24	3,919	5	49	1,077	2,463	276	30	17	i	-	1	-	-	-
\$25 to \$29 \$30 to \$39	2,766 4,038	1	2 -	67 3	1,082 173	1,445 1,126	118 2,144	50 559	21	5	1 2	-	-	-
\$40 to \$49 \$50 to \$59	2,045 806		-	1	1	25	274 2	1,527 227	184 473	27 91	4		-	1
\$60 to \$74 \$75 to \$99	371 128	_	-	-	-	-	-	2	78 1	229 13	58 70	2 39	1	1
\$100 to \$199	38	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2	ü	19 1	15
\$200 and over Not reporting gross rent	6 15,771	8,460	3,636	946	368	284	169	156	62	43	23	23	16	1,685
Median gross rent	\$10.54	\$5.86	\$10.15	\$16.24	\$22.60	\$28.43	\$34.78	\$43.18	\$53.15	\$68.40	\$78.72	-	-	-
FURNITURE IN RENT														
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	84,971	29,311	29,316	9,976	4,756	8,152	2,747	2,543	821	408	173	75	42	1,651
Furniture included in contract rent	1,766	214	239	179	184	197	204	261	98	79	47	13	11	40
Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting.	67,790 15,415	21,703 7,394	24,918 4,159	8,551 1,246	4,044 528	2,591 364	2,234 309	2,002 280	653 70	292 37	106 20	52 10	25 6	619 992
	and the second													

## MISSISSIPPI

#### Table A-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

				- <del>714 - 14 - 14</del> - 14		CONT	RACT OR B	STIMATEL	MONTHL	Y RENT	1. 2. O. (18. Angu <u>r</u> 18.		ing termination of the state of t	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	25,375	5,603	6,232	4,046	2,862	2,101	1,741	1,451	474	208	84	46	39	488
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	5,177 19,559 567 72	599 <b>4,</b> 899 96 9	810 5,305 114 3	797 3,130 110 9	582 2,181 90 9	531 1,504 57 9	518 1,182 33 8	558 852 80 11	224 234 15 1	130 73 5 -	59 23 1 1	29 15 - 2	31 4 2 2	809 157 14 8
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	18,081 6,141 512 6,529 4,899 6,537 694 152	2,851 56 53 426 2,916 2,626 11 22	1,842 2,001 94 63	3,071 800 123 1,732 416 835 158 38	2,369 1,114 64 1,066 125 408 145 11	1,775 1,037 33 643 62 247 113 6	1,553 1,067 31 437 18 140 71 3	1,313 1,028 22 250 13 87 51 5	418 347 9 60 2 37 25 25 2	186 156 3 24 3 14 9	80 68 2 10 - 2 2 2	42 36 3 - 2 2	35 32 1 2 - 2 2 2	352 108 15 127 102 136 11 2
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	2,000 3,691 757	827 2,266 126	756 1,088 195	474 165 140	194 58 85	107 21 79	57 9 48	28 3 51	9 1 19	5 - 8		- 2		43 80 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath	146,038	55,141	54,480	18,870	6,960	3,555	2,034	1,447	424	220	89	47	36	2,735
1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         7 persons         9 persons         9 persons         9 persons         9 persons         9 persons         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         6 persons         6 persons or more         8 persons or more	16,215 40,783 31,757 22,338 14,238 6,723 5,349 6,635 104,563 11,759 30,206 23,075 15,810 9,866 5,937 3,603 4,307	9,281 16,225 10,951 7,210 4,555 2,874 1,811 2,234 40,152 7,198 12,289 7,984 5,075 8,108 1,935 1,1935 1,1935	5,557 8,879 2,096 2,496 41,577 8,875 11,909 9,594 6,752 4,183 2,504	1,074 4,689 4,895 3,361 2,286 1,341 798 976 12,780 587 3,244 3,089 2,288 1,525 880 544	423 1,835 1,628 1,224 810 460 261 319 1,219 1,219 1,065 735 464 289 159 205	221 967 842 615 386 229 126 169 2,067 521 521 521 526 208 107 62 103	147 582 484 333 206 121 59 102 1,191 47 353 326 185 181 58 34 57	88 340 351 282 154 91 59 82 695 28 147 184 140 140 81 381 381	35 84 82 53 34 22 45 167 8 24 28 30 19 14 11 33	22 48 35 27 33 17 14 24 6 11 6 8 9 9 9 5 10	5 19 20 14 4 4 3 20 29 - 4 6 5 3 3 - 1 10	1 8 7 4 2 8 5 12 - 2 1 - 2 1 5	4. 6 2 2 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	433 714 512 440 239 162 92 143 1,484 234 383 270 225 185 101 51 85
Vacant units, for sale or rent	4,660	1,844	1,046	571	441	814	271	262	124	59	21	16	19	172
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary Seasonal	4,280 267 118	1,276 29 39	1,007 19 20	510 57 4	428 13 -	283 29 2	222 46 3	244 13 5	110 12 2	56 3 -	19 2 -	14 2 -	13 6 -	98 36 38
1-family detached         1-family attached         2-family side-by-side         2-family other         3-family         4-family         1- to 4-family with business         5 to 9-family         10- to 19-family         20-family or more	8,313 64 458 221 173 162 55 150 15 49	1,118 28 113 17 16 28 9 25 - -	119 51 32 20 9	329 7 66 46 31 21 17 36 4 4	255 5 45 89 25 80 4 25 6 7	208 2 29 18 23 14 4 16 -	181 1 16 12 15 2 11 - 2	164 1 35 17 18 12 2 6 - 7	77 1 5 6 7 14 2 8 1 3	35 - 3 1 3 9 2 - 6	16 - - - - 1 - 3	7 - 1 - - - 8	9 - 1 - 1 8	184 2 12 7 6 4 4 2 -
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1919 1900 to 1899 1879 or carlier Not reporting year built	1,058 1,093 956 799 S18 126 S10	301 327 322 248 64 16 66	182 66 18	153 120 88 98 55 30 27	79 96 94 92 40 20 20	71 67 53 64 24 12 13	88 60 48 34 16 6 19	63 69 49 38 24 12 12	22 34 26 18 11 4 9	13 19 7 3 5 1 11	3 54 3 2 1 3	10 - 3 - 1 2	2 8 3 4 1 1	
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 rooms	236 1,148 1,209 804 568 808 100 155 137	162 536 379 190 47 14 8 2 11	858 824 189 78 29 7 1	13 116 170 122 83 38 9 8 8 12	3 61 114 96 103 44 12 6 2	2 27 46 74 92 35 14 16 8	2 11 75 34 70 44 7 16 12	- 22 36 40 50 54 27 29 4	20 19 25 19 11 29 1	- 9 6 7 7 5 20 4	- 3 - 1 7 1 7 2	- 7 1 - 3 - 5	- 3 5 - 1 - 10 -	12 8 4
STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. fush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private bath toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water, in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	2,974 1,342 71 355 1,206 1,481 229 34 169 999 255	631 13 6 •29 583 673 2 4 4 200 647 40	47 27 95 444 380 22 16 84 258	113 185 41 7 39 48	230 10 69 28 94 64 2 18 10	258 217 1 28 12 49 41 2 5 1 1 7	7 21 19 1 - 8	233 225 1 4 3 16 16 - - - 13		51 51 - 6 6 - - 2	19 19 - - 1 - 1 - - 1	15 15 	19	25 1 12 16 45 7 1 2 35 73
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	1,294	125	150	115	112	134	198	160	67	70		20	20	
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal. Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal.	347 603 209 135	78 26 15 6	48 26	46	39 21	23 76 20 15	130	89 81	38	11	34 6	10	5 5	9 22

## Table A-5a.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS OCCUPIED BY NONWHITE HOUSEHOLDS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

Not incluit light regime100 intermine100 intermine <th>\$100 and over         Not re portin           4         4         1,33           4         3         94           -         -         3           -         -         14           -         -         2</th>	\$100 and over         Not re portin           4         4         1,33           4         3         94           -         -         3           -         -         14           -         -         2
All units occupied by nonwhite. $90,024$ $40,422$ $85,964$ $6,374$ $1,719$ $670$ $246$ $172$ $63$ $35$ $12$ 1-family attached. $1,144$ $28,650$ $28,564$ $6,438$ $1,344$ $514$ $183$ $129$ $42$ $256$ $9$ 1-family attached. $1,244$ $552$ $413$ $101$ $22$ $5$ $3$ $61$ $1$ $-$ 2-family other $5,622$ $5,030$ $5,030$ $1,033$ $167$ $30$ $10$ $6$ $6$ $1$ 3-family other $2,629$ $5,020$ $2,033$ $351$ $57$ $30$ $10$ $6$ $6$ $1$ 3-family with business $967$ $536$ $227$ $220$ $186$ $64$ $28$ $177$ $11$ $6$ $2$ 10 to $19^{4}$ family $107$ $55$ $267$ $297$ $89$ $17$ $7$ $1$ $1$ $ -$ 20-family on more $355$ $207$ $89$ $17$ $7$ $1$ $1$ $   -$	4 3 94 3 14 - 1 10 2
All units occupied by nonvince $29,650$ $28,554$ $6,148$ $1,341$ $514$ $128$ $129$ $44$ $25$ $55$ $3$ $8$ $1$ $         -$	4 3 94 3 14 - 1 10 2
$\begin{array}{ c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c$	3 14 - 1 10 2
$\begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	- 1 10
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	1
$ \begin{array}{c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c c $	1
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING       90,024       40,425       36,964       8,374       1,719       670       246       172       63       35       12         Not needing major repairs       54,552       20,599       24,711       6,335       1,345       527       195       181       51       24       8         With private bath and priv. flush toilet.       3,348       3,431       1,643       1,098       166       48       13       7       2       -         No running water in dvelling unit.       40,642       1,228       3,039       423       1,172       283       96       26       18       9       4       -         No running water in dvelling unit.       40,644       18,308       18,265       3,039       423       117       25       15       7       2       -         Needing major repairs       30,430       17,984       10,238       1,386       241       83       33       21       7       7       2       -	3
All units of the prior54,55220,59924,7116,3351,34452719518151248With private bath and priv. flush toilet.3,247210 $879$ 1,0065.182661319133165With private flush toilet.3,3433,4421,6431,0981694813722-With private flush toilet.7,3131,7293,9241,192233962618943Needing major repairs30,43017,96410,2381,386241833321772With private flush toilet.41437157116422715624-With private flush toilet.90213246623035123531No running water in dwelling unit.26,38816,7378,270760118341361221Not reporting repair or plumbing5,0321,9022,015653130601820552Owner occupied23,0609,8668,2772,85286439013512939226Not needing major repairs14,3114,8585,6662,20472632111510234176With private flush toilet.1,73974 <td></td>	
With private bath and priv. flush toilet. $3 207$ $210$ $709$ $1,006$ $518$ $226$ $131$ $91$ $33$ $16$ $5$ With private bath and priv. flush toilet. $3,349$ $343$ $1,643$ $1,098$ $169$ $48$ $13$ $7$ $2$ $2$ With private flush toilet. $7,313$ $1,726$ $3,924$ $1,192$ $238$ $96$ $26$ $18$ $9$ $4$ No running water in dwelling unit. $40,694$ $18,308$ $18,225$ $3039$ $423$ $117$ $25$ $15$ $7$ $2$ With private bath and priv. flush toilet. $414$ $7,943$ $10,238$ $1,386$ $241$ $83$ $33$ $21$ $7$ $7$ $2$ With private flush toilet. $902$ $122$ $466$ $230$ $35$ $12$ $8$ $5$ $3$ $1$ $-$ No running water in dwelling unit. $25,388$ $16,377$ $8,270$ $780$ $118$ $34$ $13$ $6$ $1$ $2$ Not recording major repairs $23,060$ $9,856$ $8,277$ $2,852$ $864$ $390$ $135$ $129$ $39$ $22$ $6$ Not needing major repairs $14,311$ $4,858$ $5,666$ $2,204$ $726$ $321$ $115$ $102$ $34$ $17$ $6$ With private flush toilet. $1,799$ $74$ $452$ $458$ $320$ $135$ $129$ $39$ $22$ $6$ No running water in dwelling unit. $9,752$ $4,2$	4 1,38
With private flush toilet, No running water in dwelling unit.3,340 7,3133,42 1,7233,44 2,8241,996 1,926169 1,82448 1,926131 2,6337 2 2,8332 67 2 2,6523 6,2618 1,8339 443 4,694343 4,0,6941,723 1,8263,924 2,8331,996 4,833169 4,83342 4,9457 4,8332 2,777 2 2 2,777 2 2,777 2 2,777 2 2,777 2 2,777 2 2,777 2 	3 4 68 1 2 4
No running water in dwelling unit.40,65418,26518,2653,039423117251572Needing major repairs.30,43017,93410,2381,386241833321772With private bath and priv. flush toilet.42437157118422715624With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet.90213246623035123531No running water in dwelling unit.26,38816,7378,27078011834136122Not reporting repair or plumbing.5,0221,9022,015653130601820552Owner occupied.23,0609,8668,2772,85286439013512939226Not needing major repairs.14,3114,8585,6662,20472632111510234176With private flush toilet.1,73974452459321105897528154With private flush toilet.1,9584281,05721466111No running water in dwelling unit.9,7524,2543,9481,05721466111With private flush toilet.9,7524,2543,9481,05721466111 </td <td> 2</td>	2
With private bath and priv. flush toilet.41437157118422715624With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet.90213246623035123531With private flush toilet.90213246623035123531No running water in dwelling unit.2,7261,0281,0262565180601820552Not reporting repair or plumbing.5,0321,9022,015653130601820552Owner occupied.23,0609,8668,2772,85286439013512939226Not needing major repairs14,3114,8585,6662,20472632111510234176With private bath and priv. flush toilet.1,739744524563211151023416No running water in dwelling unit.9,7524,2543,9481,0572146611111Needing major repairs7,6554,6032,2464998735111132-With private bath and priv. flush toilet.23925013145866111No running water in dwelling unit.9,7524,2543,948 <t< td=""><td>2 1 49</td></t<>	2 1 49
With private fush toilet, no priv. bath. With numing water in dwelling unit.902 $2,726$ 132 $1,028$ 465 	1 - 47
No running water in dwelling unit $25,382$ $16,737$ $8,270$ $780$ $118$ $34$ $13$ $6$ $1$ $2$ $2$ Not reporting repair or plumbing $5,032$ $1,902$ $2,015$ $653$ $130$ $60$ $18$ $20$ $5$ $2$ Owner occupied $23,060$ $9,866$ $8,277$ $2,852$ $864$ $390$ $135$ $129$ $39$ $22$ $6$ Not needing major repairs $14,311$ $4,858$ $5,666$ $2,204$ $726$ $321$ $115$ $102$ $39$ $22$ $6$ With private bath and priv. flush toilet $1,739$ $74$ $452$ $459$ $321$ $115$ $102$ $34$ $17$ $6$ With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. $862$ $102$ $397$ $246$ $71$ $22$ $5$ $4$ $1$ $1$ $2$ No running water in dwelling unit $9,752$ $4,254$ $3,948$ $1,057$ $214$ $66$ $111$ $11$ $1$ $ -$ Needing major repairs $7,652$ $4,603$ $2,246$ $499$ $87$ $35$ $11$ $11$ $3$ $2$ $-$ With private bath and priv. flush toilet $238$ $50$ $131$ $45$ $8$ $6$ $1$ $  -$ No running water, no priv. flush toilet $238$ $50$ $131$ $45$ $8$ $6$ $1$ $  -$ With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. $258$ $50$ $131$	
	42
Not needing major repairs         14,311         4,858         5,666         2,204         726         321         115         102         34         17         6           With private bath and priv. flush toilet         1,739         74         452         463         321         115         102         34         17         6           With private bath and priv. flush toilet         1,739         74         452         463         321         185         89         75         28         15         4           With private flush toilet         1,959         428         869         432         120         48         10         12         4         1         -           No running water in dwelling unit         9,752         4,254         3,948         1,057         214         66         11         11         1         -	1 1
With private bath and priv. flush toilet.       1,739       74       452       463       321       185       89       75       28       15       4         With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet.       862       102       397       245       71       22       5       4       1       1       -         With private flush toilet.       1,958       428       869       432       120       48       10       12       4       1       1       -         No running water in dwelling unit.       9,752       4,254       3,948       1,057       214       66       11       11       1       -       -         Needing major repairs       7,635       4,603       2,246       499       87       35       11       11       3       2       -         With private bath and priv. flush toilet.       238       19       92       70       24       12       6       7       2       2       -         With private flush toilet, no priv. bath.       253       50       131       45       8       6       1       -       1       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       -       <	
With running water, no priv. flush toilet.       1,958       428       869       432       120       48       10       12       4       1       2         No running water in dwelling unit	1 1 25
Needing major repairs         7,655         4,603         2,246         499         87         35         11         11         3         2           With private bath and priv. flush toilet         238         19         92         70         24         12         6         7         2         -           With private flush toilet         258         50         131         45         8         6         1         -         1         -         -           With private flush toilet         591         206         276         71         11         8         1         1         -         -           No running water in dwelling unit         6,553         4,328         1/47         312         44         9         3         3         -         -	1:
With private bath and priv. flush toilet       238       19       92       70       24       12       6       7       2       2       -         With private flush toilet, no priv. bath       253       50       131       46       B       6       1       -       1       -       -         With running water in dwelling unit       591       206       276       71       11       8       1       1       -       -         No running water in dwelling unit       6,553       4,328       1,747       312       44       9       3       3       -       -	
With running water, no priv. flush toilet         591         205         276         71         11         8         1         1         - <th< td=""><td>-  -  4</td></th<>	-  -  4
Tenant occupied	8 8 858
	L 3 877
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath 2,486 241 1,246 852 98 26 8 3 1 1	
With running water, no priv. flush toilet.         5,355         1,300         3,055         760         118         48         16         6         5         3         1           No running water in dwelling unit.         30,942         14,054         14,317         1,982         209         51         14         4         6         2         -	
Needing major repairs 22,795 13,331 7,992 887 154 48 22 10 4 5 2	- 339
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath 649 82 335 184 27 5 2 1	
With running water, no priv. flush toilet         2,135         822         1,069         187         35         2         1         1         1           No running water in dwelling unit         19,835         12,409         6,523         468         74         25         10         3         1         2         2	17
Not reporting repair or plumbing 3,918 1,497 1,650 504 79 26 9 4 3 2 2 NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	142
All units occupied by nonwhite90,024 40,425 36,964 8,374 1,719 670 245 172 63 36 12	4 1,335
1 person 12,723 8,161 3,605 490 99 49 15 11 2 2 1	1 287
2 persons 27,452 12,851 11,418 2,116 418 144 52 39 11 12 4 3 3 persons 16,522 7,519 5,225 1,904 370 127 52 38 14 a	1 384
4 persons	
6 persons 4,739 1,770 2,042 510 143 66 15 15 5 2 -	1 104
7 persons     2,995     1,165     1,261     369     99     35     12     12     3     1       8 persons or more     4,093     1,563     1,679     531     115     67     28     18     11     6     1	- 38 1 72
Median number of persons	- 2.49
PERSONS PER ROOM All units occupied by nonwhite	
0.50 or less	
0.51 to 0.75 13.046 4,283 6,254 1,742 373 141 45 52 11 3 4 5 72 11 3 4 5 72 11 3 4 5 72 11 3 4 5 72 11 3 4 5 72 11 3 5 4 5 72 11 3 5 5 10 5 10 5 10 5 10 5 10 5 10 5	1 157
1.01 to 1.50 14,962 6,143 6,675 1,555 888 10 5 70 12 10 - 1.51 to 2.00 11 640 562 6,143 6,675 1,555 888 10 55 17 9 3 1	
2.01 or more 7,417 3,924 2,840 445 46 17 7 6 4 1	- 134
Not reporting persons per room         1,833         715         560         133         32         14         31         9         -         2           Owner occupied         23,060         9,866         8,277         2,852         564         200         145         300	- 137
0.50 or less5.091 2,405 2,155 840 313 143 25 45 18 12 8	
0.51 to 0.75	- 81
1.01 to         1.50         3,352         1,484         1,241         407         92         42         17         14         3         2           1.51 to         2.00         1,021         724         203         47         13         5         -         -	- 50
2.01 or more	- 35
Tenant occupied 66,964 30,559 28,687 5,522 855 280 111 49	- 34
0.50 or less	1 138
0.75 to 1.00 22, 168 10.517 8,580 1,457 225 75 50 17 4 4 - 1	
1.51 to 2.00	- 105
2.06 million         0 a 204         3 a 12 2,521         371         39         13         5         5         3         1         -           Not reporting persons per room	- 94
RADIO	- 103
All units occupied by nonwhite	4
With radio         23,677         6,143         11,032         4,203         1,160         466         185         137         51         27         7         1           No radio         62,528         32,494         24,567         3,834         485         176         49         32         32         7         1	4 1,335
Not reporting radio3,619 1,768 1,365 337 74 28 12 13 1 1 1	2 263

1| -|

### MISSISSIPPI

#### Table A-6.-OWNER-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

			<del></del>		and the states of the	and the state of the state	VALUE	OF FARM	HOME					490
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 <sup>°</sup> to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	99,826	44,612	21,203	8,097	2,069	1,018	461	549	208	225	86	33	48	21,217
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	97,882 1,880 64	43,826 743 43	20,819 380 4	7,923 172 2	2,033 35 1	993 22 3	454 7 -	540 9 -	205 3 -	223 2 -	84 2 -	33 - -	47 1 ~	20,702 504 11
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	27,560 21,677 17,916 16,883 9,842 3,802 2,646	12,329 9,437 8,465 7,912 4,157 1,435 877	5,937 4,864 3,659 3,557 2,016 758 412	2,446 1,868 1,326 1,239 735 309 174	615 495 334 324 165 81 55	293 251 163 156 87 45 23	114 126 77 56 38 31 19	173 127 84 81 38 35 11	65 52 40 18 11 16 5	56 59 35 34 17 18 6	25 28 15 8 5 4 1	12 5 4 3 4 1	21 7 8 5 2 1 4	5,474 4,358 3,706 3,489 2,068 1,065 1,057
1 room 2 rooms 4 rooms 5 rooms 6 rooms 7 rooms 7 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms LIGHTING EQUIPMENT	513 5,138 13,269 26,534 25,951 17,548 5,830 3,226 1,817	372 3,852 9,134 15,206 9,915 4,270 993 299 571	41 447 1,749 5,347 6,893 4,645 1,813 457 311	16 99 437 1,334 2,470 2,240 840 416 245	1 17 73 284 614 618 269 150 43	1 30 111 256 314 160 128 15	- 2 35 100 160 83 65 7	- 3 10 39 123 163 116 89 6	- 3 12 36 55 50 47 5	- 4 8 25 65 48 71 4	- - 2 9 14 24 36 1	- - 11 5 16 -	- 4 5 4 6 6 22 1	82 715 1,817 4,150 5,506 4,987 1,923 1,429 608
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	18,185 79,866 1,775	2,624 41,334 654	8,905 16,983 315	2,502 5,448 147	856 1,179 34	573 431 14	302 151 8	378 167 9	155 48 5	163 59 3	75 11 -	25 8 -	83 15 -	6,599 14,082 586
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit No reporting repairs or plumbing	61,416 4,772 104 1,598 54,942 363 29 298 32,785 4,935	23,395 123 7 164 23,101 19,324 17 3 73 19,231 1,893	14,211 387 15 346 13,513 5,998 37 9 84 5,868 994	5,922 540 14 5,044 1,793 50 5 41 1,697 382	1,570 312 10 90 1,158 398 17 3 14 364 101	807 292 6 445 156 25 - 3 128 55	373 197 4 23 149 67 16 - 7 44 21	455 247 4 24 180 62 19 1 2 40 32	179 121 2 4 52 21 8 - 1 12 8	186 132 2 50 28 12 - 16 11	78 67 1 9 7 - 7 1	30 19 1 9 1 - - 1 2	44 30 - 14 2 2 - - 2	14,166 2,355 38 555 11,218 5,618 160 8 73 5,377 1,438
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit	7,460 2,863 1,779 74,457 11,859 1,408	404 797 538 34,880 7,518 480	858 633 380 17,145 1,938 249	1,011 404 202 5,844 518 118	461 121 68 1,301 90 28	407 47 19 498 36 11	258 18 8 165 11 5	316 18 10 185 14 6	139 7 1 54 4 8	155 5 7 50 4 4	70 1 - - -	23 - 9 1 -	83 2 - 10 2 1	8,330 810 546 14,301 1,728 502
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure	5,572 259 78,973 13,996 1,626	159 31 34,758 9,148 521	430 64 18,523 1,908 278	645 32 6,682 597 141	356 15 1,548 102 48	837 2 619 41 19	225 1 219 9 7	290 1 238 12 8	135 2 65 1 5	153 - 61 6 5	69 - 13 3 1	22 - 11 -	33 13 2	2,718 111 15,623 2,174 591
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	75,263 24,440 129	29,084 15,426 102	17,201 3,982 20	7,110 987 -	1,911 158 -	963 55 -	448 13 -	527 22 -	206 2 -	218 7 -	85 1 -	32 1 -	43 5 -	17,435 3,781 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD 1 persons	3,580 18,214 19,886 17,877 18,739 10,007 6,524 10,499 3,99	1,886 7,970 8,472 7,697 5,956 4,439 2,988 5,204 4,02	591 3,794 4,132 3,947 2,926 2,200 1,426 2,187 4.03	222 1,518 1,562 1,510 1,172 826 526 761 8.99	47 378 427 413 272 212 130 190 8.94	32 212 204 194 184 105 63 74 3.81	17 101 89 81 66 41 36 30 3.79	14 130 121 117 70 47 22 28 3.58	9 44 38 49 29 16 10 13 3.77	7 40 47 56 30 24 10 11 3.83	2 23 22 16 9 6 4 4 4	1 6 9 4 5 3 1 4 -	1 10 6 11 7 8 5 5	751 3,988 4,257 3,782 3,063 2,085 1,803 1,988 3.98
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	22,045 19,000 24,403 17,240 9,738 5,588 1,817	7,320 7,709 10,646 8,729 5,825 3,812 571	4,953 4,218 5,549 3;653 1,767 752 311	2,272 1,737 1,930 1,244 465 204 245	638 424 533 288 105 43 43	385 216 227 128 36 11 15	187 92 110 49 12 4 7	233 149 112 32 12 5 6	93 54 84 17 5 - 5	104 56 47 8 5 1 4	52 21 5 4 2 1 1	19 9 3 1 - -	22 10 3 9 1 2 1	5,772 4,805 5,204 3,078 1,502 748 608
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio Tencor and the reporting radio	49,182 47,639 3,005	15,435 28,024 1,153	11,779 8,801 628	5,302 2,555 240	1,483 526 60	840 161 17	385 67 9	470 65 14	184 21 3	193 22 10	79 6 1	29 S 1	38 9 1	12,965 7,379 873
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment	12,199 26,897 1,601 56,666 2,463	1,238 8,652 851 32,939 932	2,188 7,261 371 10,913 470	1,691 3,020 105 8,065 216	646 775 24 575 49	435 349 7 201 26	258 125 6 66 6	829 • 182 6 70 12	134 51 2 14 7	155 44 1 20 5	69 11 1 5 -	22 8 - 3 -	32 3 	5,002 6,466 227 8,782 740
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	222 144 1,010 15,650 79,746 3,054	24 9 332 5,681 37,502 1,064	18 6 141 3,081 17,456 501	11 3 65 1,503 6,271 244	4 18 474 1,498 71	1 8 261 - 720 30	3 3 136 302 14	4 4 155 356 28	5 2 4 75 116 6	6 12 9 55 138 10	6 11 3 21 44 1	2 3 1 6 21 -	6 4 3 12 23 -	132 80 421 4,190 15,304 1,090

532211 O - 43 - 51

· .

### Table A-7.-TENANT-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

				9 <b></b>	<del>مريك پيكريك بر</del> يد	ESTIMA	TED MON	THLY REN	T OF FAR	и номе			<b></b>	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	218,850	148,456	42,278	5,167	746	226	144	86	23	22	9	9	1	21,683
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	209,392 9,331 127	141,510 6,848 98	40,579 1,686 13	4,963 202 2	721 25 -	214 12 -	138 6 -	85 1 -	22 1 -	22 - -	9 - -	8 1 	1	21,120 549 14
1930 to 1940           1920 to 1929           1910 to 1919           1900 to 1909           1880 to 1899           1879 or earlier           Not reporting year built           NUMBER OF ROOMS	44,396 59,462 55,386 34,750 12,325 3,923 8,607	30,139 40,755 38,098 23,828 8,399 2,501 4,736	11,080 6,376 2,262 705	1,183 1,359 1,198 836 358 119 114	213 208 158 77 43 23 24	54 65 51 25 11 12 8	36 45 33 14 6 5 5	29 23 17 8 1 5 3	7 5 4 - 2 1	11 5 2 1 2 - 1	1 2 1 3 1 -	1 1 2 3 - 2 -	1	4,125 4,777 4,741 3,577 1,241 548 2,674
1 room	3,993 49,485 72,182 65,116 16,100 5,999 1,364 822 3,789	3,402 38,809 52,407 41,238 7,435 2,242 430 216 2,277	265 6,252 12,050 15,323 5,190 1,986 406 211 595	18 325 905 1,937 1,027 585 199 109 62	33 79 167 236 150 43 29 9	2 9 17 56 46 56 19 19 2	- 6 5 20 37 45 11 17 3	- 3 5 11 19 23 10 15 -	- 1 5 2 4 2 8 -	- 34 52 5 - 2 1	- 2 2 1 2 - 2 - 2 -	- 24 12 -		306 4,044 6,705 6,848 2,104 898 244 194 840
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	9,341 205,108 4,401	3,078 142,678 2,700	2,898 38,716 664	1,123 3,955 89	346 387 13	114 110 2	110 82 2	65 21 -	16 7 -	5 16 1	2 7 -	1 8 -	- 1 -	1,583 19,170 930
Not needing major repairs	127,629 1,515 88 820 125,205 78,134 155 30 244 77,705 13,087	83,618 102 34 256 83,226 56,352 16 11 103 56,222 8,486	28,295 180 23 266 27,826 11,993 29 9 70 11,885 1,990	3,595 293 12 123 3,167 1,316 38 5 24 1,249 256	571 221 6 35 309 133 19 - 4 110 42	162 84 1 5 72 55 6 1 1 47 9	111 89 - 6 16 23 10 - 13 13 10	72 52 1 3 16 13 - 2 2 11 1	18 11 - 6 3 1 - 2 2 2	15 5 - - - - - - 5 1	3 1 - 2 5 - - 5 1	4 - 1 3 5 - - 5 -	1	11,164 478 10 125 10,551 8,230 36 4 40 8,150 2,289
Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit. Running water within 50 feet. Other water supply within 50 feet. No water supply within 50 feet. No treporting water supply. TOLLET FACILITIES	3,013 7,560 4,696 152,870 47,302 3,409	570 3,954 2,778 102,813 36,266 2,075	602 2,112 1,282 31,775 6,049 458	525 338 196 3,604 439 65	300 24 21 350 41 10	102 11 5 99 7 2	112 1 4 20 5 2	59 3 1 17 5 1	15 1 2 4 1 -	5 - - 10 6 1	1 - 4 4 -	1 - 5 3 -		721 1,116 407 14,168 4,476 795
Flush toilet in structure Nonflush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy Not reporting toilet facilities	1,977 97 167,734 45,266 3,776	168 30 111,737 34,207 2,294	288 20 36,107 5,325 538	392 11 4,259 434 71	262 3 430 41 10	97 - 112 15 2	107 1 32 2 2	54 - 26 5 1	15 - 6 2 -	5 - 10 6 1	1 - 8 - -	- - 9 -	- - - -	568 32 14,997 5,229 857
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	66,835 151,768 247	38,040 110,198 218		3,061 2,101 5	615 131 -	204 22 -	137 7 -	81 5 -	17 6 -	14 8 -	7 2 -	5 4 -	- 1 -	8,865 12,807 10
NUMBER OF FERSIONS IN HOUSEHOLD       1 person       2 persons       3 persons       5 persons       6 persons       7 persons       8 persons or more       Median number of persons       persons PER ROOM	9,984 46,018 42,325 34,850 26,364 19,794 14,205 25,310 3.82	8,015 33,238 29,111 23,256 17,056 12,722 9,159 15,899 3.67	1,106 7,855 7,907 6,936 5,543 4,244 2,984 5,703 4.12	88 689 879 870 780 592 465 804 4.57	14 104 147 127 114 88 63 89 4.35	3 36 49 40 34 26 13 25 4.13	6 26 28 42 19 12 5 6 3.79	2 19 17 18 16 5 4 5	1 3 4 5 4 3 - 3 - 3	2 4 4 4 9 1 -	- 1 2 1 1	- 2 1 1 1 - 2		747 4,038 4,177 3,550 2,791 2,098 1,510 2,722 4.03
0.50 or less 0.51 to 0.75 0.76 to 1.00 1.01 to 1.50 1.51 to 2.00 2.01 or more Not reporting persons per room RADIO	19,301 29,476 53,884 47,454 37,575 27,371 3,789	12,693 19,271 37,276 31,374 25,675 19,890 2,277	3,865 6,188 10,143 9,955 7,208 4,324 595	594 830 1,215 1,232 808 426 62	138 133 203 150 85 28 9	52 46 55 44 18 9 2	44 43 38 12 2 2 3	30 19 23 6 3 5 -	10 5 2 2 1 -	5 6 1 4 5 -	4 1 1 1 1 1	1 1 3 1 2 -		1,865 2,933 4,925 4,671 3,766 2,683 840
With radio	37,965 171,915 8,970	19,099 123,487 5,870	10,969 29,851 1,458	2,274 2,718 175	501 221 24	161 61 4	124 15 4	72 13 1	18 4 1	8 13 1	3 5 1	3 6 -	1	4,732 15,520 1,431
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	3,226 25,585 2,756 181,079 6,204	481 13,161 1,667 129,210 3,937	, 807 8,160 817 81,519 975	586 1,601 53 2,816 111	246 229 4 254 13	100 50 2 71 3	97 25 - 18 4	58 12 1 14 1	13 6 - 4	5 1 - 15 1	1 1 7 -	1 - 1 7 -	- 1 - -	831 2,338 211 17,144 1,159
Steam or hot water system. Piped warm air system. Pipeless warm air furnace. Heating stove. Other or none. Not reporting heating equipment.	104 41 1,098 34,934 176,049 6,624	40 19 814 22,624 120,895 4,064	26 4 117 7,066 34,072 993	5 22 1,146 3,860 132	4 - 4 222 494 22	1 - 1 89 131 4	1 2 60 75 5	2 4 - 44 33 3	1 - 9 12 1	- 1 7 13 1	- - 3 6 -	- - 3 6 -	- - - 1 -	24 11 137 8,661 16,451 1,399

------

#### MISSISSIPPI

.

.

#### Table A-8.—RURAL-FARM OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, AND OWNER-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, FOR THE STATE: 1940

	Total						VALU	E OF FARM	I HOME					•
SUBJECT	units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied dwelling units	99,826		21,203	8,097	2,069	1,018	461	549	· 208	225	86	83	48	21,217
Number in converted structures	1,529	516	276	133	30	29	11	16	. 7	4	3	-	2	502
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD														
Units needing major repairs or without private bath	90,119	42,596	19,872	7,175	1,656	671	243	270	79	82	18	12	16	17,429
1 person     2 persons     2 persons     4 persons     5 persons     7 persons     7 persons     7 persons	3,212 16,092 17,333 16,040 12,423 9,165 6,054 9,800	1,799 7,581 8,077 7,351 5,689 4,244 2,867 4,988	545 3,511 3,862 3,702 2,723 2,088 1,362 2,079	199 1,289 1,377 1,333 1,055 747 475 700	37 279 343 322 219 178 108 170	20 134 125 118 87 81 48 58	6 49 36 47 33 25 26 21	6 56 49 64 35 31 14 15	3 18 8 19 9 8 5 9	5 14 13 20 9 11 4 6	- 7 2 5 2 - 1	- 1 5 2 2 - 1	1 5 1 2 - 3 4 2	591 3,150 3,435 3,055 2,560 1,749 1,139 1,750

## Table A-9.—RURAL-FARM TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, TENANT-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

	Total					ESTIM	ATED MON	ITHLY REI	NT OF FAR	M HOME				
SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied dwelling units.	218,850	148,456	42,278	5,167	746	226	144	86	23	22	9	9	1	21,683
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING														
Units in converted structures	4,405	2,815	1,052	126	15	10	3	1	1	1				381
Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet	2,886 58	1,694 2	833 11	97 22	13 4	6 4	3 2	1	1	1	-		· -	237
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	11 68	3 14	3 24	3 12	1	ĩ	-	-	-	-	-	-		1 15
No running water in dwelling unit	2,749 1,384	1,675	795 169	60 28	7	1	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	210
Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet	11	1,041	-	3	2. 1	4 3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	140 4
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	4 11	1	1 4	-1	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	1,358 135	1,034 80	164 50	24 1	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	135 4
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD														
Units needing major repairs or with-	904 945		10, 100		405	100	15		10				_	
out private bath	204,247 9,129	139,868	40,108	4,618 72	483	133	45 2	33	10	16 2	7	9	1	18,916
1 person2 persons	42,737	31,191	7,437	587	56	12	9	7	2	2	3	2	-	3,429
3 persons 4 persons	39,465 32,521	27,419 21,962	7,506 6,568	769 769	83 83	28 24	7 14	6 9	2 1	4 2	-	2		3,639 3,087
5 persons 6 persons	24,619 18,534	16,134 11,990	5,260 4,038	693 548	73 60	17	6	5	2	3	2	ī	-	2,424 1,868
7 persons	13,375 23,867	8,684 15,062	2,836 5,435	430 750	46 75	12	ā	3 1	1	1	1	- 2	-	1,362 2,516
8 persons or more	15,260	11,780	2,102	155	38	10	9	5	2	1		1	2	1,160
Vacant units, for sale or rent ORDINARY OR SEASONAL		11,780	2,102		33					1				1,100
Ordinary	14,635	11,426	1,995	145	32	8	4	5	1	, 1	-	-	1	1,017
Seasonal	389 236	260 94	93 14	7	-	2	4	-	1		2	-	-1	22 121
YEAR BUILT				-	-		_					_		
1930 to 1940	2,562	1,882	450	46	8	6	2	4	1	-	-	• -	-	163 259
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	4,312 4,319	3,378 3,395	626 621	33 28	11 8	1	3 -	1	-	1 -	-	1	1	265
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	2,555	2,042 655	271 81	34 9	5	2	2	-	1	-	-	-	1	197 Bl
1879 or earlier	180	139 289	20 33	3	1	-	1	-	·	-	-	-		16 181
Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	505	289	20	-	-	-	-	-	_	_				
1 room	174	154	6	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	14 291
2 rooms	4,370 5,612	3,702 4,620	371 611	4 14	1	1 -		1 -	· -	1		-	-	565
4 rooms	3,808 707	2,749 364	754 224	60 36	7	2 4	1 4	-	-	-	· _	1 -	-	234 64
5 rooms	248	94	94 19	23	7	1	-	3 1	-1	-	-	-	-	26 5
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	51 50	15 8	12	в	5	2	4	-	ĩ	-	-	-	1	9 151
Not reporting number of rooms	240	74	· 11	. 3	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	101
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	6,844	4,976	1,300	120	31	8	8	4	٤	-	-	-	· _	895
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	59	1	5	10	13	5	6	3 -	2	-	-	-	-	14
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	34	7	13	8	4	1	2	-	-	~	-	-	-	- <u>1</u> 280
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	6,750 7,713	4,967 6,374	1,282 748	102 34	. 14 2	2	ĩ	1	-	- 1	-	1	٤	547
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	7 2	-	2 1	2	-	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
With running water, no priv. flush toilet	23	14	6	2	- 2	- 1	-	1	-	- 1	-		-	1 544
No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	7,681 703	6,360 430	739 54	30 1	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	<u>-</u>	215
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	1,076	735	125	42	11	6	10	8	7	2	1	1		128
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL			· ,											
Held for absent household, ordinary	848	601	100	25	9	3	s	2	1	-	-	Ţ	-	104
Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary	121 94	92 42	8 10	6 6	1-	2 1	4 3	1 5	1 5	2	1 -	1 -	-	01 01
Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	13	-	7	ຽ	l	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-
		II											l	L

793

## Table A-10.-RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS OCCUPIED BY NONWHITE OWNERS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business"]

					omony, sets intell		VALU	E OF FARI	N HOME					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All units occupied by nonwhite owners	24,563	15,528	4,002	987	158	55	18	22	2	7	<u> </u>	1	5_	8,782
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	24,113 428 22	15,249 264 15	3,951 51 -	970 16 1	156 2 -	54 1 -	13 - -	22 - -	2 - -	7 - -	1	1 - -	5 - -	8,682 94 6
1930 to 1940	6,008 5,716 5,210 4,477 1,924 478 750	3,882 3,607 3,281 2,850 1,247 312 349	1,024 987 850 699 285 69 88	278 219 220 160 70 12 28	45 33 32 34 6 2 5	15 14 8 9 5 3 1	7 8 2 - - 1	7 5 1 1 2 1		8 - 1 8 - - -		1	1 1 1 - -	745 847 808 720 810 78 274
1 room	241 2,690 5,498 8,386 4,607 2,079 467 181 414	174 2,082 4,038 5,507 2,386 925 161 59 196	16 180 556 1,370 1,116 543 127 37 57	5 32 117 278 298 169 52 19 22	6 11 26 59 88 12 2 4	1 - 4 10 18 18 6 3 -	- 1 - 8 2 2 2 2 - -	- 2 4 4 6 4 1 1	- - - - 1	- 1 2 1 1 -			- 2 1 - 1 -	45 389 767 1,187 721 881 101 58 188
Electric. Other Not reporting lighting equipment	626 23,468 469	143 15,127 258	164 8,783 55	78 890 19	22 130 6	11 44	8 10 -	7 14 1	- 1 1	2 5 -	1 - -	- 1 -	- 5 -	195 8,458 129
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running mater in dwelling unit. Nith private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No tranning water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing.	12,140 54 2,028 11,028 2 2 17 11,005 1,397	7,142 2 1 9 7,130 7,644 - 2 8 7,634 742	2,311 1,458 - - 3 1,455	588 4 - 10 574 332 1 - 2 829 67	97 6 2 89 55 - 1 54 6	38 3 - 30 16 - - 16 5	6 - - 5 7 - 1 6	11 - - 11 8 - - - 8 8 8	2	52132112	1	1	4 - - - - - -	1,920 82 1 18 1,869 1,504 1 2 1,501 858
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply	140 536 274 17,380 5,847 386	22 244 149 10,699 4,217 197	24 115 42	18 49 21 728 148 23	9 7 4 128 11 4	4 6 1 39 5 -	1 - 9 2 -	2 2 17 1		2 1 - 1 8 -	1		- - 4 -	57 111 57 2,715 724 118
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure Nonflush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy No toire privy Not reporting toilet facilities	65 18 18,269 5,810 401	5 6 11,130 4,188 204	4 2 3,298 658 45	6 3 800 157 21	6 - 131 16 5	8 - 45 -	- - 18 - -	2 - 18 2 -	- - 1 - 1	2 - 4 1 -	1		- 4 - 1	86 7 2,828 787 124
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         8 persons	1,183 4,729 4,181 3,399 2,702 2,272 1,763 4,334	841 3,076 2,623 2,168 1,708 1,445 1,039 2,628	115 749 687 561 421 862 819 788	31 168 160 142 123 94 88 181	1 29 33 21 15 12 14 33	5 11 7 8 2 2 2 12	- 1 4 2 4 - 2	1 3 4 4 1 2 4		1 - 1 1 1 8	1		- 2 2 1 -	187 698 566 487 421 849 297 682
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	3,769 3,877 5,157 4,644 3,714 2,988 414	2,221 2,409 3,245 2,953 2,413 2,091 196	718 694 857 716 589 371 57	182 177 202 188 126 90 22	35 26 31 31 21 10 4	17 5 17 8 4 4 4	2 5 3 3 -	4 7 4 2 4 - 1	1	2 - - 1 8 1 -	1	-		589 557 795 788 550 420 183
RADIO With radio	3,960 19,698 905	1,877 13,182 469	931 2,905 166	291 650 46	58 91 9	27 27 1	5 - 8 -	9 11 2	- 1 1	3 4 -	1 - -	- 1 -	5	758 2,813 211
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice Other None Note Note Note reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	165 3,802 285 19,621 690	19 1,767 200 13,183 359	52	24 288 7 624 44	11 51 2 85 9	8 20 1 20 6	2 4 7 -	5 7 - 9 1	1	2 1 - 4 -	1 - - -	- - 1 -		69 759 28 2,770 161
Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	5 4 225 8,154 20,445 730	3 108 1,856 13,156 405	- 13 541 3,344 104	8 170 768 41	- 4 36 112 6	- - 12 42 1	- - 5 8 -	- - 6 15 1	- - 1 1	- - 3 4	- - 1 -		- - 5 -	5 1 92 525 2,988 171

## MISSISSIPPI

۰.

## Table A-11.--RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS OCCUPIED BY NONWHITE TENANTS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business"]

				<del>a si di ang pag</del> ti		ESTIN	ATED MO	NTHLY RE	NT OF FAI	RM HOME				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All units occupied by nonwhite tenants	152,015	110,416	26,490	2,106	131	22	7	5	6	8	2	4	1	12,817
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	145,189 6,748 83	104,923 5,424 69	25,478 1,006 6	2,070 85 1	129 2 -	21 1 -	7 - -	5 - -	6 - -	8 - -	2 - -	4 - -	1	12,535 275 7
1930 to 1940         1920 to 1929         1910 to 1919         1900 to 1909         1880 to 1899         1879 or earlier         Not reporting year built         NUMBER OF ROOMS	26,492 43,138 41,736 24,712 7,579 2,028 6,330	19,690 31,551 80,167 18,018 5,704 1,519 8,772	255	392 556 571 405 112 22 48	21 46 37 15 6 2 4	4 3 7 1 3 1 3	1221	3 1 - 1 -	2 2 1 - -	4 2 1 - - 1	1 1 - - -	- 1 1 - 1 -	- - - -	2,013 2,883 3,078 2,152 607 226 1,858
1 room 2 rooms 3 rooms 4 rooms 5 rooms 7 rooms 8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms LIGHTING EQUIPMENT	3,417 40,637 52,743 43,010 6,971 2,149 367 193 2,528	2,963 32,253 39,343 28,865 3,943 1,096 188 97 1,668	2,103 697 110 58	7 209 536 991 201 102 24 12 24 24	21 26 43 28 9 - 1 3	- 2 3 10 - 1 2 3 1	- 8 1 2 - 1 - -		1   4   -   -   -	- 322 		- 1 2 1 - -		235 3,002 4,389 3,721 695 242 43 26 454
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment	2,724 146,230 8,061	1,553 106,882 2,091	846 25,213 481	109 1,949 48	6 123 2	3 18 1	7	- 5 -	- 6 -	- 7 1	- 2 -	- 4 -	- 1 -	207 12,063 547
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	90,335 96 41 270 89,928 52,126 9 10 80 52,027 9,554	64,147 35 26 155 63,931 39,720 6 55 39,658 6,549	6,783 1 3 19 6,760	1,414 17 - 18 1,379 569 - - 1 568 128	86 4 - 3 29 86 - - - 86 9	10   - 9 9 1 - 8 8	1 - - 5 - 5 1	1 - - 4 - 4	4 - - 4 2 - - - 2	4 - - - - - - - 3 1		1 - - 1 8 - - - - - - -	1	6,279 8 3 24 6,244 4,990 1 5 4,983 1,548
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply	550 5,834 3,520 103,794 36,005 2,312	311 3,188 2,303 74,649 28,424 1,541	141 1,558 883 19,461 4,170 277	36 187 66 1,550 227 40	8 9 1 95 16 2	8 1 - 13 4 1	- - 6 -	1 1 2 8 1	- 1 3 1		- - 1 1	1 1 2 2	- - - - - - - -	51 889 266 8,006 8,155 450
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure	165 42 117,573 81,665 2,570	76 16 83,782 24,842 1,700	51 , 7 22,953 3,142 337	17 1 1,821 232 35	4 - 110 15 2	3 - 11 6 2	- - 6 1 -	- - 4 1 -	- - 4 2 -	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - 2 -	- - 4 -	- - 1 -	14 18 8,872 8,420 498
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD       1 person       2 persons       3 persons       4 persons       5 persons       6 persons       7 persons       8 persons or more	8,886 35,521 28,682 22,374 16,501 12,580 9,276 18,295	7,263 26,776 21,012 16,245 11,725 8,693 6,483 12,219	8,929 8,006 2,406 1,741	44 314 303 278 235 187 421	2 18 23 16 17 12 9 34	- 2 5 4 2 2 1 6	- 3 - 1 - 1 - 2	- 2 1 1 - - 1 -		2 1 1 1 2 -	- - - - 1 -	- - 1 - 1 2	- - - - 1	579 2,677 2,844 1,872 1,471 1,177 858 1,844
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	18,881 19,505 37,782 31,661 26,311 20,947 2,528	9,917 13,854 28,241 22,379 18,778 15,579 1,668	2,298 3,777 6,238 5,958 4,693 3,159 367	165 273 410 538 402 294 294 24	8 - 12 28 36 28 16 3	3 1 6 2 3 1	1 3 1 2 -	1 2 1 - -	2 - 1 2 1 -	2 - 2 3 - 1	1 - - 1 -	- - 1 2 -		933 1,586 2,804 2,739 2,401 1,890 464
RADIO With radio	18,213 182,224 6,578	7,979 97,802 4,685		351 1,659 96	26 99 5	8 17 2	1 6 -	- 5 -	1 4 1	- 7 1	1	- 4	1 - -	1,137 10,824 856
Mechanical Tee Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment	139 12,776 1,596 133,192 4,312	70 7,673 939 98,775 2,959	36 3,806 511 21,506 631	11 458 18 1,567 57	- 19 107 4	2 4 - 15 1	1 - 5 -	- - 5 -	- 3 - 8 -	- - 7 1	- 1 - 1 -	- - 1 8 -	- - -	20 810 131 11,197 659
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	47 18 698 24,044 122,881 4,327	22 13 534 17,099 89,839 2,909	17 2 44 4,507 21,425 495	- 1 4 339 1,718 44	- - 21 107 8	- - 4 17 1	1 1 2 5 1			- - 1 6 1	 - 2 -	- - 1 3 -	- - - 1 -	8 2 116 2,067 9,750 874

## Table B-1.-ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR	ESTIMATE	D MONTHI	Y RENT	<u></u>			
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	16,626	429	2,336	3,350	1,715	1,811	1,256	2,148	1,656	1,020	690	337	205	173
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached. 1-family side-by-side 2-family side-by-side 2-family other. 3-family. 1-family. 1- to 4-family. 1- to 4-family. 10- to 19-family. 20-family or more. Other dwelling place. YEAR BUILT	319 3,502 1,682	175 7 112 55 45 13 3 14 - 5	1,213 17 560 204 199 50 28 45 - - 20	1,938 55 683 299 187 59 37 88 - - -	682 46 395 216 152 82 22 118 - - 2	437 35 338 225 129 63 18 66 - - -	347 24 355 200 158 66 11 92 1 -	887 36 540 216 191 148 17 93 14 4 2	870 28 282 124 111 124 12 59 22 21 3	660 22 116 61 41 68 9 11 18 14 -	547 18 61 27 16 8 - 2 - 7 4	269 9 10 12 11 4 1 - -	163 17 3 15 4 1 2 - - -	56 5 41 29 22 10 2 4 -
1935 to 1940.         1930 to 1934.         1925 to 1929.         1920 to 1924.         1910 to 1919.         1900 to 1909.         1880 to 1899.         1880 to 1879.         1859 or earlier.         NOUMBER OF ROOMS	2,754 1,544 3,548 2,401 2,260 2,281 623 236 95 43 841	40 29 107 77 78 51 12 4 3 - 28	159 138 460 443 394 416 140 52 16 4 114	457 259 701 504 432 493 123 67 18 4 292	188 129 365 267 280 277 67 33 24 2 83	146 100 293 169 204 242 52 25 11 1 68	159 120 276 176 201 206 43 10 4 5 55	470 269 429 278 275 249 74 9 7 7 81	453 205 372 229 161 129 37 10 3 5 42	313 146 229 110 94 71 20 6 3 5 23	221 87 169 72 50 49 16 5 1 1	76 40 87 36 33 36 15 2 3 2 7	33 14 31 27 31 29 18 6 2 6 8	29 8 29 13 27 33 6 7 - 1 20
1 room     2 rooms     2 rooms     3 rooms     4 rooms     4 rooms     5 rooms     7 rooms     8 rooms     9 rooms     10 rooms     11 rooms or more     Not reporting number of rooms.	725 2,441 4,997 2,447 2,527 1,997 644 282 104 87 98 277	120 155 103 30 12 4 2 - - - 3	240 779 942 186 108 33 10 3 - - 35	139 488 1,837 505 216 69 15 4 - 76	128 325 594 304 224 78 9 6 2 2 - 45	35 293 384 247 210 99 12 6 3 1 21	20 235 414 237 202 104 16 2 2 2 1 2 2 1 2	29 105 507 474 602 329 53 15 4 1 6 23	2 18 145 316 502 491 110 37 9 4 6 16	2 7 24 85 310 881 132 44 8 12 7 8	1 4 7 28 102 273 158 54 23 14 10 16	- - 8 16 90 89 69 19 19 14 27 4	- 1 1 3 22 33 37 32 38 38 36 2	9 32 36 28 20 24 5 2 1 4 7
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	13,535 7,082 637 2,919 1,703 367 112 571 653 1,388	286 20 6 214 114 - 1 18 95 29	1,771 74 71 443 1,183 364 8 20 113 223 201	2,499 261 365 705 1,168 469 26 58 181 204 382	1,289 411 117 511 250 283 48 18 18 118 99 143	1,046 504 35 438 69 156 73 8 54 21 109	1,094 715 23 343 13 94 44 2 45 3 68	1,921 1,656 9 245 11 90 62 2 2 23 3 137	1,488 1,407 6 74 1 56 45 3 7 1 112	918 891 25 1 37 32 - 5 - 65	627 612 1 14 - 10 10 - - 53	296 291 - - 10 10 - - - - 31	175 170 - 5 - 8 8 - - - 22	125 70 3 43 9 12 1 - 7 4 36
All occupied units	16,423	429	2,327	3,327	1,698	1,298	1,232	2,103	1,626	1,001	680	334	205	163
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro. Other nonwhite	9,879 6,544 ~	35 394 -	164 2,163 -	569 2,758 -	958 740 -	1,027 271 -	1,159 73 -	2,034 69 -	1,600 26 -	993 8 -	679 1 -	333 1 -	205	123 40
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons         PERSONS PER ROOM	853 4,308 4,008 3,064 1,911 1,002 547 730 3.26	124 131 83 42 17 13 6 13 2.19	265 785 470 305 245 109 66 82 2.74	169 826 755 654 400 231 132 160 3.39	54 486 412 276 206 128 70 66 3.25	44 360 348 230 185 71 51 59 3.20	46 377 343 201 131 65 35 34 3.06	59 542 606 455 208 118 59 56 3.24	35 386 402 347 233 108 48 67 3.48	17 191 274 229 145 64 27 54 3.58	14 122 178 178 87 43 15 45 3.66	3 42 63 83 58 29 16 40 4.21	1 13 36 40 38 15 19 43 4.83	22 47 40 24 8 8 3 11 2.81
0.50 or less	2,693 3,675 4,911 2,524 1,630 716 274	58 38 175 49 70 36 3	260 328 701 394 386 223 35	239 586 890 742 550 244 76	127 292 524 342 261 107 45	152 228 454 250 143 51 20	166 260 448 229 80 28 21	397 655 673 250 89 16 23	452 515 489 128 21 5 16	335 314 262 66 15 1 8	267 232 138 29 5 - 14	127 121 64 16 2 - 4	74 71 43 13 2 - 2	39 35 16 5 7
With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	11,527 4,187 709	78 323 28	635 1,568 124	1,500 1,633 194	1,270 350 78	1,108 147 43	1,128 56 48	1,984 43 76	1,562 26 38	964 11 26-	646 6 28	324 2 8	198 1 6	130 21 12
Mechanical Ice. Other None. Not reporting refrigeration equipment. HEATING EQUIPMENT	6,741 6,337 139 2,754 452	14 153 5 241 16	46 1,110 28 1,055 88	166 1,827 80 1,082 172	330 1,062 18 235 53	469 738 2 67 22	656 520 1 29 16	1,570 470 1 24 38	1,404 205 1 6 10	895 90 1 2 13	618 51 1 9	302 25 - 7	184 21 - - -	77 65 1 12 8
Steam or hot water system Pipele warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none	154 99 532 10,727 4,025 886	- 2 242 178 7	- 2 1,129 1,130 66	- 1 7 1,945 1,214 160	- 2 27 1,222 333 114	2 - 45 966 190 95	4 - 57 939 167 65	10 2 123 1,563 268 137	16 7 118 1,160 218 107	30 11 69 701 139 51	24 29 53 453 89 32	36 23 22 201 40 12	30 24 2 116 24 9	2 - 5 - 90 35 31

## MISSISSIPPI

## Table B-2.—DWELLING UNITS BY OCCUPANCY AND TENURE, FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON: 1940

	1					CON	TRACT OR	POTIN A CO	D MONTH					and the Descent
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	5,114	113	347	356	351	334	285	778	795	608	555		173	132
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 rooms         2 rooms         3 rooms         4 rooms         5 rooms         6 rooms         7 rooms         8 rooms or more         Not reporting number of rooms         Number of PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	25 138 530 662 1,364 1,395 490 427 83	4 13 58 24 10 3 1 -	6 29 103 87 80 29 6 1 6	3 21 66 115 90 47 4 4 6	2 8 65 80 128 43 6 6 13	1 13 45 81 110 61 7 8 8	3 10 50 59 87 55 11 3 7	1 8 71 91 329 212 36 18 12	1 4 24 58 269 320 73 35 11	- 2 16 22 151 270 98 46 3	1 3 4 14 17 238 132 76 10	- 2 4 11 78 80 108 4	- 1 1 3 18 32 116 2	3 27 25 26 19 21 4 6 1
1 person	200 1,017 1,296 1,099 710 875 189 228	17 25 29 20 8 5 2 7	22 101 76 47 35 31 15 20	21 76 82 63 45 27 20 22	19 78 75 65 49 26 22 17	19 66 88 59 50 28 14 10	14 70 78 45 40 27 5 6	22 153 221 190 87 57 26 22	20 148 198 187 139 52 25 25 26	14 113 178 141 89 37 13 23	13 101 148 148 69 39 13 24	3 36 56 76 52 26 14 24	1 12 34 37 38 13 17 21	15 38 33 21 9 7 3 6
MORTGAGE STATUS Owner-occupied units in 1-family structures	9,050													
Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	2,314 2,314 1,491 147	78 8 69 1	307 79 218 10	287 115 167 4	254 144 96 14	211 117 84 10	172 90 65 17	575 392 162 21	630 440 177 13	503 840 152 11	478 345 124 9	264 163 88 13	155 70 81 4	38 10 8 20
All tenant-occupied units TYPE OF STRUCTURE	11,309		1,980	2,971	1,347	964	947	1,325	831	893	125	47	32	31
1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family attached 2-family other 3-family other 3-family other 4-family 1- to 4-family 5- to 9-family 10- to 19-family 20-family or more Other dwelling place NUMBER OF ROOMS	4,358 197 2,892 1,341 1,090 627 129 546 58 42 34	97 73 49 18 18 13 - 2	905 14 534 198 194 47 25 42 - - 20	1,652 46 655 276 179 52 28 83 - - -	437 32 333 192 141 77 19 114 - 2	238 17 284 179 114 58 11 63 - - -	179 17 294 157 138 64 9 87 1 - 1	318 22 421 155 154 137 12 86 13 4 2	241 10 195 78 89 112 11 50 21 21 21 3	162 8 59 35 28 58 7 8 18 10 -	72 7 17 11 4 6 - - 7 7	28 3 4 5 5 1 1 - - -	15 10 1 8 2 1 - - - -	14 4 2 3 1 2 - - 3
1 room	696 2,283 4,396 1,747 1,128 579 149 140 191	116 142 45 6 2 1 1 - 8	232 747 835 99 28 4 4 2 29	135 463 1,756 388 125 22 11 1 70	125 309 524 223 94 35 3 2 32	34 280 334 162 98 37 5 2 12	17 223 350 175 110 49 5 4 14	28 95 415 370 268 115 15 8 11	1 14 118 253 220 163 36 21 5	2 5 8 57 152 105 34 25 5	- 1 3 12 25 31 25 24 4	- 1 2 5 11 9 19 -	- - 4 1 27	6 4 7 - 1 2 5 6
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With running water, no priv. bush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water in dwelling unit. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. No reporting repair or plumbing.	8,921 3,555 542 2,364 2,460 1,407 230 93 498 586 981	195 16 5 36 138 100 - 1 16 83 21	1,474 88 60 877 999 828 5 15 104 204 178	2,204 179 327 631 1,067 411 17 52 161 181 356	991 275 96 429 191 244 28 17 107 92 112	757 316 29 367 45 130 65 5 3 43 19 77	818 496 16 296 10 79 35 2 39 3 3 50	1,184 1,005 5 168 6 57 36 1 18 2 84	749 710 3 6 - 40 32 2 5 1 42	354 345 - 8 1 11 7 - 4 - 28	105 99 - 2 2 - - 18	43 40 - - - - - - - - - 4	29 26 - 3 - 3 - - - - -	18 10 1 4 3 2 - 1 1 11
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons.         2 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         PERSONS PER ROOM	653 3,291 2,712 1,965 1,201 627 358 502	107 106 54 22 9 8 4 6	243 684 394 258 210 78 51 62	148 750 673 591 855 204 112 188	35 408 337 211 157 102 48 49	25 294 260 171 85 43 37 49	32 307 265 156 91 38 30 28	37 389 385 265 121 61 33 34	15 238 204 160 94 56 23 41	3 78 96 88 56 27 14 31	1 21 28 30 18 4 2 21	- 6 7 5 3 2 17	- 1 2 3 - 2 2 2 2 2	7 9 7 3 - 1 4
0.50 or less	1,165 2,144 3,597 2,076 1,472 664 191	86 11 148 85 58 25 3	186 242 622 340 351 210 29	162 508 797 680 523 231 70	57 209 418 289 288 104 32	57 153 364 205 124 49 12	95 184 359 195 73 27 14	201 405 443 181 70 13 11	210 261 252 84 15 4 5	105 114 116 40 12 1 5	36 38 30 13 4 ~ 4	12 12 16 5 1 -	5 3 17 5 2 - -	3 3 15 3 1 - 6
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	1,308 9,195 806	21 276 19	80 1;799 101	108 2,634 229	190 1,050 107	148 745 71	191 701 55	290 932 103	168 589 74	63 310 20	26 89 10	9 34 4	9 22 1	5 14 12
All vacant dwelling units OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	203		9	28	17	18	24	45	30		10	3		10
Vacant units, for sale or rent Ordinary	183 180 1 2 20		9 8 1 -	22 22 - - 1	17 17 - -	13 13 - - -	23 23 - - 1	89 89 - - 6	28 27 1 - 2	16 16 - - 3	6 6 ~ 4	2 2 - - 1		8 7 1 2
Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	8 - 9 3		-  - -	1		-	1 - -	3 - - -	-2	2 - 1 -	- 2 2		-	1

## Table B-2a.—DWELLING UNITS OCCUPIED BY NONWHITE HOUSEHOLDS, FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON: 1940

-			terre getterriter	n ya sa ina yina k		CONT	RACT OR B	STIMATEI	D MONTHL	Y RENT				A CONCERNE
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
TYPE OF STRUCTURE														
All units occupied by nonwhite	6,544	394	2,163	2,758	740	271	73	69	26	8	· 1	1	-	40
1-family detached	4,007	163	1,164	1,824	513	188	57	58	15	6	1	1	-	17
1-family attached	76 1,397	6 107	10 530	42 571	13 141	3 32	- 4	1	- 1	-	-	-	-	11
2-family other	466	51	178	174	30	15	4 5	1	5	-		-	-	8
3-family 4-family	370 82	43 9	183 36	95 20	25 5	13 11	5 	4	-	1	-	-	-	2
1- to 4-family with business	56 74	2 12	16 31	14 18	6	6 3	2	4 1	4	1	-	-	_	1
10- to 19-family	-	-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	´
20-family or more Other dwelling place	16	1	15	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING														
All units occupied by nonwhite	6,544	394	2,163	2,758	740	271	73	69	26	8	1	1		40
Not needing major repairs	4,908 576	259 14	1,656 50	2,052 152	564 164	218 91	56 38	51 42	17 10	7	1	1	-	26 B
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	541 1,059	5 39	68 393	343 447	96 103	23 49	4 7	-	-7	-	- 1	-	-	2
No running water in dwelling unit	2,732	201	1,145	1,110	201	55	7	5	-	Ē	=	-	-	8
Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet	933 46	1.08 -	317	360 10	99 15	24 9	8	7.	5	1	-	-	-	4
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	88 254	- 16	12 93	54 120	12 18	5	1	1	3	_	-	-	-	
No running water in dwelling unit	545 703	92 27	209 190	175	54 72	6	2	2	1	-	-	-	-	3
Not reporting repair or plumbing	703 5,394	27	1,848	2,467	550	162	32	11 16	4	-	-	-	-	10 15
Tenant-occupied units Not needing major repairs	3,394	177	1,390	1,826	403	182	23				]			
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	324	18	29	102	1.09	44	13	8	2	-	-	-1		4
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	464 882	4 31	57 334	807 895	77 74	18 35	5	ī	4	1	=	-	-	1 1
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	2,302 813	129 95	970 290	1,022 315	143 87	31 14	4	- 3	 3	-	-	-	-	3 1
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	23 75	-	1	4 49	8 12	82	2	- 1	- 2	-	-	-	-	2
With running water, no priv. flush toilet	227	15	87	106	18	- 1	-1	1	-	-1	-	-	-1	-
No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	488 609	80 20	194 168	156 326	49 60	4 20	2 4	1 4	1	-	-	-	-	1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD		1		1										
All units occupied by nonwhite	6,544	394	2,168	2,758	740	271	73	69	26	8	1	1		40
2 persons	497 1,743	115 121	235 730	110 653	14 153	· 8 47	3 7	3 12	- 5	- 1	_	1	-	8 13
3 persons 4 persons	1,420. 1,071	74 37	436 283	640. 554	160 126	57 39	18 12	15 9	6 3	s	1	-	-	10
5 persons	749	16	230	343	110	34	6	7	8	-	-	-1	-	-
6 persons7 persons	456 264	13 6	105 63	204 111	85 49	32 21	8	7	1 2	-1	-	-	-	-
8 persons or more	344	12	80	143	48	33	13	10	6	1	-	-	-	3
PERSONS PER ROOM	6,544	394	2,163	2,758	740	271	73	- 69	26	в				
All units occupied by nonwhite	658	50	2,103	2,758	65	46	16	18	8			<u>_</u>		40
0.51 to 0.75	1,145	35	312	532	174	47	14	15	7	1	1	-		7
0.76 to 1.00 1.01 to 1.50	1,868 1,284	165 46	650 364	725 628	187 168	83 49	17 15	20 7	5 4	1			-	15 2
1.51 to 2.00	989 466	61 33	855 207	430 178	93 31	32 11	8 3	6	2	1	-	-	-	1
Not reporting persons per room	134	4	33	64	22	8	-	3	-	-	-	-	-	5
Tenant-occupied units	5,394	292	1,848	2,467	550	162	32	16	11	1	-	-	-	15
0.50 or less	399 866	30 10	176 236	141 467	29 120	13 25	6	1	1 9	-	-	-	-	2 1
0.76 to 1.00	1,587	143	576 311	645 576	143	52	9	10	3	-	-	-	-	6
1.01 to 1.50 1.51 to 2.00	1,102 898	50	825	408	138 76	33 27	8	1	2	-1	-	-	-	1
2.01 or more Not reporting persons per room	427 115	23 4	196 28	167 63	29 15	10 1	2	-	-	-	-	_	-	-
						1	<u> </u>				<b>-</b>	-	-1	*

#### CONTENTS

#### TABLES FOR THE STATE

	Page
Table A-1.—Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	. 801
Table A-2.—Owner-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	. 802
Table A-3.—Tenant-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	. 803
Table A-4Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in 1-family structures, for the State: 1940	. 804
Table A-5Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the State: 1940	805
Table A-6.—Owner-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	. 806
Table A-7Tenant-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	807
Table A-8Rural-farm owner-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, and owner-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath, for the State: 1940	808
Table A-9Rural-farm tenant-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, tenant-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the	,
Ct.1., 1040	~~~

#### TABLES FOR CITIES AND METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS

The statistics for cities of 50,000 to 100,000 inhabitants are presented in two standard tables, of which table 1 corre-sponds to table 1 for the State and table 2 presents city figures for items selected from those appearing in State tables 2, 3, and 5. The statistics for cities of 100,000 or more, and for the principal metropolitan districts, are presented in a series of 5 standard tables corresponding to tables 1 to 5 for the State.

Table 5a (where shown) presents statistics for nonwhite households in cities of 100,000 inhabitants or more. The tables are arranged by areas with all tables for any given area presented together. A single alphabetical arrange-ment is followed; hence the tables for any given metropolitan district appear immediately after the tables for its largest control site. central city.

#### CITIES OF 50,000 TO 100,000 INHABITANTS

Table 1.—All dwelling units: 1940. Table 2.—Dwelling units by occupancy and tenure: 1940.

#### CITIES OF 100,000 INHABITANTS OR MORE

Table 1.-All dwelling units: 1940.

Table 2.—Owner-occupied dwelling units: 1940.

 Table 3.—Tenant-occupied dwelling units: 1940.

 Table 4.—Dwelling units in 1-family structures: 1940.

Table 5.—Dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or with-out private bath, and vacant dwelling units: 1940.

Table 5a. --Dwelling units occupied by nonwhite households: 1940. (Table 5a is shown only for selected cities.)

In numbering the tables, all tables for a given area have been assigned a common prefix letter. Thus "A" has been assigned to tables for the State, "B" to tables for the first eity presented, etc. The standard table titles are shown below. The page on which each table is to be found for any given area is indicated in the tabluar presentation, with the prefix letter assigned to the tables for that area.

#### PRINCIPAL METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS

Table 1.-Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units: 1940.

Table 2.-Owner-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units: 1940.

Table 3.—Tenant-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units: 1940. Table 4.—Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in 1-family structures: 1940.

Table 5. – Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units: 1940.

INDEX OF TABLES FOR CITIES AND PRINCIPAL METROPOLITAN DISTR	RICTS
---	-------

[Cities of 50,000 to 100,000 inhabitants are denoted by an asterisk (\*)]

CITY	Area prefix	Table 1	Table 2	Table 3	Table 4	Table 5	Table 5a	METROPOLITAN DISTRICT	Area prefix		Table 2	Table 3	4	Table 5
Kansas City St. Joseph* St. Louis. Springfield*	D E	Page 809 820 822 833	Page 810 821 823 834	Page 811 824 -	825	Page 813 826	Page 814 - 827 -	Kansas City, MoKansas City, Kans St. Louis	C F	Page 815 828	Page 816 829	Page 817 830	- 1	<i>Раде</i> 819 832

799

.

#### Table A-1.--URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

<u>ر کی کی بار میں میں میں میں میں میں میں میں میں میں</u>						CONT	RACT OR 1	ESTIMATE	d monthi	Y RENT			an the second	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	826,652	54,101	127,453	137,850	110,229	88,431	82,979	101,397	49,681	26,681	16,752	10,813	9,465	12,820
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached 1-family side-by-side	460,879 11,041 25,232 106,518 30,366 50,848 22,603 55,250 22,122 30,387 3,400	39,646 1,293 2,453 3,562 1,643 645 1,549 1,325 376 187 1,217	2,467 6,577 12,115 5,644 6,047 4,615 7,341 2,322 831	59,000 2,116 5,810 19,072 7,195 9,742 6,244 12,101 4,201 1,935 434	54,428 1,517 3,493 18,760 4,926 9,620 4,555 8,208 2,703 1,849 167	43,690 989 2,322 15,397 3,710 9,328 3,062 5,902 1,810 2,086 185	42,426 828 1,608 13,585 2,526 10,549 2,443 4,722 1,844 2,380 68	53,736 956 1,338 14,089 2,256 7,226 2,060 6,901 4,504 8,320 111	28,450 315 478 4,693 935 1,762 744 4,194 2,505 5,570 35	17,083 171 262 1,736 491 553 390 2,349 886 2,709 21	11,140 65 118 1,073 332 230 1,110 396 1,855 10	7,556 50 147 517 164 243 180 537 203 1,256 -	7,329 20 53 266 72 37 135 192 154 1,157 -	7,757 231 579 1,653 467 421 443 468 213 222 366
1935 to 1940	$\begin{array}{c} 52, 694\\ 42, 542\\ 96, 292\\ 76, 400\\ 145, 435\\ 175, 343\\ 100, 066\\ 56, 141\\ 33, 659\\ 9, 023\\ 40, 857\end{array}$	6,825 4,161 2,259 3,196 6,906 10,355 7,307 4,890 3,551 1,003 3,646	6,177 4,653 4,735 6,721 16,964 27,929 21,887 15,560 11,076 3,169 8,582	4,471 4,180 6,454 7,905 19,005 32,280 26,076 16,867 9,656 2,454 8,492	3,264 3,382 6,529 7,553 19,847 30,735 18,669 9,077 4,386 1,041 5,446	2,700 3,001 8,729 8,229 20,684 24,669 10,520 3,931 1,872 447 3,589	3,074 3,915 14,025 10,247 20,158 18,919 6,127 2,216 1,155 290 2,853	6,568 6,370 23,531 14,652 22,436 16,574 4,982 1,829 921 240 3,094	6,402 4,229 12,835 7,777 8,672 5,795 1,653 564 275 83 1,336	4,679 2,813 6,219 3,863 4,207 2,849 857 307 151 67 667	3,101 2,026 4,393 2,264 2,401 1,439 385 158 89 36 89 36 89	2,391 1,444 2,846 1,505 1,249 347 240 65 56 25 145	1,958 1,479 2,479 1,281 1,095 692 160 56 63 35 165	1,283 767 958 947 1,811 2,199 1,200 619 402 133 2,495
1 room	40,470 91,110 163,842 170,161 174,043 91,862 41,229 24,079 9,981 5,957 5,861 10,017	10,767 15,509 11,514 9,431 3,696 1,579 441 217 51 38 53 805	9,296 27,299 32,496 27,672 16,330 8,081 2,810 1,333 396 178 160 1,402	9,792 15,595 41,014 31,933 21,237 10,167 3,956 2,040 622 313 239 1,482	4,126 9,646 28,849 26,347 22,792 10,066 4,094 2,146 720 287 229 927	1,906 7,934 17,271 21,203 22,296 9,749 3,797 2,166 723 372 231 783	1,118 4,351 11,695 21,288 23,725 11,378 4,433 2,642 841 469 318 721	1,392 6,046 11,536 19,466 32,453 15,689 6,663 4,039 1,568 892 593 860	516 1,664 4,657 6,681 16,907 9,865 4,226 2,476 1,329 676 501 363	216 665 1,404 2,740 7,650 6,209 3,442 1,652 957 614 694 208	83 359 938 1,153 3,402 4,584 2,894 1,505 718 469 544 103	119 167 467 603 1,276 2,783 2,183 1,451 686 475 521 80	51 192 193 251 .505 1,117 1,449 1,793 1,190 1,027 1,618 72	1,088 1,483 1,808 1,968 1,968 1,968 1,968 1,978 1,113 369 180 180 2,185
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	676,554 429,654 24,924 106,154 115,822 107,012 22,773 4,318 21,655 58,266 45,086	27,362 810 2,921 23,291 24,200 161 125 1,555 22,359 2,539	86,248 6,897 3,945 26,056 49,350 35,549 1,581 1,183 8,243 24,542 5,656	109,266 32,859 11,463 37,887 27,057 21,634 4,962 1,928 7,529 7,215 5,950	94,136 63,094 5,372 17,417 8,253 10,201 5,448 682 2,450 1,621 5,892	78,186 62,664 1,751 10,578 3,198 5,433 3,748 213 951 521 4,812	75,139 67,855 920 5,177 1,137 3,272 2,677 69 365 160 4,568	92,897 87,790 568 3,672 2,677 2,340 37 212 88 5,823	46,050 44,870 144 625 211 900 812 17 50 21 2,731	24,806 24,278 81 352 95 434 378 6 26 24 1,441	15,565 15,374 26 135 30 222 203 1 6 12 965	10,096 9,992 15 67 22 145 138 1 8 6 - 572	8,353 8,806 10 30 12 103 101 2 - - 504	7,945 4,365 239 1,037 2,254 2,242 24 261 1,703 2,633
All occupied units	777,854	51,254	118,865	128,086	103,855	84,006	79,152	96,160	46,514	24,685	15,617	10,116	8,849	10,695
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	716,218 61,258 378	44,946 6,296 12	102,527 16,302 36	110,900 17,151 35	94,270 9,557 28	78,964 4,992 50	76,451 2,648 53	93,574 2,513 73	45,866 608 40	24,445 211 29	15,507 102 8	10,064 31 1	8,812 25 12	9,872 822 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         8 persons or more         Median number of persons	72,636 233,960 184,708 131,293 73,853 38,891 20,130 22,183 2.94	12,204 13,551 9,019 6,173 4,056 2,583 1,635 2,033 2,49	18,706 35,755 24,673 16,460 10,015 6,085 3,436 3,735 2.70	14,205 38,903 28,695 20,147 11,787 6,615 3,712 4,022 2.88	6,805 31,672 25,776 18,423 10,020 5,344 2,829 2,986 3,02	4,670 26,501 21,792 15,017 8,008 4,007 1,921 2,090 3.00	3,738 24,504 20,973 14,890 7,685 3,803 1,739 1,620 3.04	5,348 30,442 24,872 17,685 9,274 4,297 2,012 2,230 2,99	2,557 14,353 12,097 8,776 4,487 2,093 1,013 1,138 3.02	1,165 7,029 6,382 4,878 2,751 1,173 579 728 3.15	663 4,175 4,034 3,265 1,908 819 348 404 3.24	432 2,527 2,377 2,199 1,400 649 260 272 3.38	369 1,518 1,873 1,878 1,546 902 381 382 3.85	1,974 3,030 2,145 1,501 916 521 265 343 2.63
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	229,397 187,770 200,029 82,481 46,232 23,294 8,651	11,500 5,656 13,462 6,331 6,769 6,756 780	31,937 20,363 30,389 16,220 11,634 6,910 1,352	30,900 27,115 34,301 17,512 12,018 4,852 1,388	25,307 25,378 26,577 14,169 7,207 2,345 872	22,582 22,604 23,500 9,914 3,650 1,029 727	24,046 23,169 21,492 7,381 1,931 403 658	33,033 28,803 25,225 6,413 1,607 292 784	16,160 14,382 10,673 2,182 467 69 361	10,937 7,582 4,951 827 161 33 194	7,492 4,931 2,629 400 56 12 87	5,195 3,192 1,438 177 39 - 75	5,050 2,763 863 78 20 ~ 75	3,236 1,812 2,326 817 613 593 1,298
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	661,101 97,993 18,760	21,036 28,666 1,552	79,082 36,690 3,093	108,262 16,808 3,01,6	95,259 6,185 2,411	79,034 3,100 1,872	75,772 1,756 1,624	92,804 1,499 1,857	45,148 501 865	24,017 231 437	15,202 139 276	9,853 72 191	8,619 41 189	7,013 2,305 1,377
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice	405,889 231,190 6,901 121,571 12,303	2,134 10,724 1,613 35,414 1,369	14,115 51,116 2,648 48,800 2,186	36,912 67,045 1,358 20,837 1,934	51,634 43,284 482 7,170 1,285	54,210 25,405 280 3,101 1,010	61,579 14,911 171 1,622 869	52,926 10,879 125 1,135 1,095	42,658 2,996 37 317 506	22,872 1,329 16 167 301	14,691 644 21 86 175	9,650 271 6 56 133	8,485 222 3 33 106	4,023 2,364 141 2,833 1,334
HEATING EQUIPMENT         Steam or hot water system.         Pipel warm air system.         Pipeless warm air furnace.         Heating stove.         Other or none.         Not reporting heating equipment.	140,654 238,091 16,537 364,663 7,153 10,756	289 349 112 48,511 970 1,023	1,845 2,847 737 110,378 1,371 1,686	6,736 13,332 2,225 102,670 1,407 1,715	9,469 26,967 3,677 61,494 1,134 1,114	13,943 43,436 3,509 21,552 625 941	18,203 48,859 2,824 2,045 408 813	34,043 53,870 2,117 4,601 463 1,066	21,014 23,140 615 999 208 538	12,318 11,236 241 462 143 285	8,610 6,358 134 214 107 194	5,462 3,292 55 103 95 109	6,277 2,257 76 59 81 99	1,444 2,148 • 214 5,575 141 1,173

## Table A-2.--OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	.					ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	ALUE		la <mark>bhtur</mark> tean an Argel		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	310,920	23,369	38,487	36,923	33,798	31,676	32,045	44,611	24,907	14,959	9,998	6,959	6,956	6,232
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	256,316 41,322 2,119 1,163	21,199 1,526 45 599	34,559 3,582 130 216	31,299 5,280 267 77	27,904 5,637 224 33	25,576 5,847 234 19	26,489 5,335 209 12	37,888 6,363 329 31	21,969 2,706 219 13	13,503 1,315 134 7	9,191 734 69 4	6,474 449 36 -	6,576 322 58 -	3,689 2,226 165 152
1930 to 1940	59,001.	5,577 2,103 3,070 4,568 4,991 1,524 1,536	4,214 4,098 6,357 9,141 10,139 2,399 2,139	3,773 5,462 6,738 8,749 8,431 1,958 1,812	3,132 6,189 6,746 8,411 6,587 1,410 1,223	2,911 7,010 7,370 7,721 4,759 899 1,006	3,382 8,763 7,994 6,961 3,499 639 807	7,175 15,276 9,956 7,175 3,449 625 955	6,714 9,004 4,097 3,016 1,387 227 462	4,683 5,029 2,358 1,629 816 149 295	3,457 3,456 1,458 969 418 85 155	2,683 2,447 883 559 237 61 89	2,574 2,632 869 507 185 87 102	734 937 1,105 1,348 1,032 256 820
1 room	3,904 11,108 30,075 61,624 88,927 53,884 26,787 31,933 2,678	2,384 4,727 5,633 6,120 2,635 1,095 271 198 306	695 2,851 6,571 12,046 8,748 4,486 1,602 1,157 331	287 1,588 5,490 9,951 9,860 5,397 2,204 1,864 282	128 653 4,695 8,275 9,941 5,439 2,365 2,365 2,081 221	70 349 3,144 7,324 10,376 5,507 2,435 2,258 203	33 167 1,791 6,818 11,129 6,345 2,824 2,755 183	39 200 1,246 7,031 17,054 9,394 4,608 4,782 257	23 74 335 1,855 10,145 5,720 3,041 3,574 140	13 39 131 609 4,801 3,886 2,347 3,023 110	7 22 77 250 2,131 3,036 1,986 2,440 49	5 12 50 105 708 2,027 1,608 2,399 45	3 10 30 72 175 743 1,100 4,769 54	217 416 882 1,168 1,224 809 395 623 497
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	260,869 184,493 5,321 22,047 49,008 35,192 8,765 985 4,716 20,725 14,859	12,385 462 104 1,099 10,720 9,886 89 62 582 9,153 1,098	27,371 3,323 736 4,442 18,870 9,619 639 260 1,483 7,237 1,497	29,743 10,809 1,546 6,431 10,957 5,643 1,476 321 1,914 2,532 1,537	29,138 19,557 1,316 4,058 4,107 3,249 1,512 174 680 783 1,411	28,155 23,296 720 2,358 1,781 2,128 1,460 86 270 312 1,393	29,181 26,766 376 1,288 751 1,466 1,196 27 135 108 1,398	40,951 39,054 261 1,109 527 1,405 1,249 19 76 61 2,255	23,084 22,530 66 328 160 490 445 9 26 10 1,333	13,921 13,661 38 164 58 239 208 3 19 9 799	9,237 9,130 13 68 26 137 128 1 5 3 624	6,530 6,471 7 35 17 78 74 - 4 - 351	6,547 6,508 8 19 12 64 62 2 - 345	4,626 2,826 130 648 1,022 788 128 21 122 517 818
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	298,658 12,183 79	20,804 2,565 -	35,292 3,191 / 4	34,875 2,037 11	32,469 1,322 7	30,748 918 10	31,384 652 9	43,851 746 14	24,615 282 10	14,810 140 9	9,914 82 2	6,936 22 1	6,934 21 1	6,026 205 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons         2 persons         3 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         8 def an number of persons         PERSONS PER ROOM	26,182 90,008 74,502 55,341 31,875 16,459 8,125 8,428 3.03	4,701 6,564 4,206 2,862 1,959 1,281 810 986 2.60	6,124 12,441 7,760 5,102 3,115 1,919 1,005 1,021 2.59	4,421 11,778 8,194 5,665 3,228 1,762 907 968 2.78	2,760 10,521 8,090 5,921 3,138 1,700 831 837 2.95	2,113 9,656 7,964 5,635 3,177 1,590 747 792 3.01	1,619 9,367 8,407 6,199 3;329 1,599 755 770 3,10	1,762 12,528 11,924 9,086 4,921 2,268 1,048 1,074 3.17	793 6,695 6,768 5,265 2,771 1,325 670 620 3.23	439 3,844 3,987 3,207 1,855 797 398 432 3.30	245 2,366 2,645 2,271 1,366 590 264 251 3.40	126 1,449 1,725 1,650 1,107 517 202 183 3.61	152 996 1,492 1,549 1,326 784 339 318 4.04	927 1,801 1,340 929 583 327 149 176 2.79
0.50 or less	131,357 77,303 62,267 23,189 9,306 4,820 2,678	6,969 3,530 4,795 2,887 2,488 2,394 306	16,492 7,662 7,027 3,833 2,021 1,121 331	15,699 8,191 7,325 3,428 1,472 526 282	13,695 8,325 7,132 3,115 1,027 283 221	12,943 8,325 6,697 2,610 749 149 203	13,530 8,465 6,939 2,308 528 92 183	19,033 12,397 9,814 2,563 479 68 257	10,914 7,219 5,355 1,077 175 27 140	7,036 4,399 2,872 472 60 10 110	5,015 3,053 1,605 237 33 6 49	3,629 2,241 904 124 16 - 45	4,037 2,203 601 56 5 - 54	2,365 1,293 1,201 479 253 144 497
Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	188,611 118,074 4,235	1,509 21,272 588	7,105 30,742 640	14,442 22,016 465	19,295 14,141 362	21,672 9,672 332	25,014 6,766 265	37,766 6,446 399	22,423 2,245 239	13,711 1,078 170	9,300 586 112	6,642 242 75	6,669 215 72	3,063 2,653 516
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	175,663 131,887 3,370	840 22,615 414	1,768 36,299 420	6,700 29,823 400	14,264 19,267 267	21,140 10,271 265	26,629 5,187 229	40,759 3,481 371	23,795 921 191	14,372 458 129	9,642 248 108	6,728 163 68	6,762 133 61	2,764 3,021 447
Units in 1-family structures	266,316	21,199	34,559	31,299	27,904	25,576	26,489	37,588	21,969	13,503	9,191	6,474	= 	8,689
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500. \$500 to \$999. \$1,000 to \$1,499. \$2,000 to \$2,499. \$2,000 to \$2,999. \$3,000 to \$2,999. \$3,000 to \$3,999. \$4,000 to \$4,999. \$5,000 to \$5,999. \$5,000 to \$7,499. \$5,000 to \$7,499. \$5,000 to \$19,999. \$20,000 and over. Not reporting value. Motroproting value. MORTGAGE STATUS	26,752 34,023 27,459 23,900 20,159 36,349 32,503 17,077 14,434 9,058 8,317 2,049 2,186 \$2,454	20,311 646 45 24 24 8 26 22 - - - 8 83 \$260	5,329 26,797 1,764 415 83 31 13 - 11 5 - - 111 \$722	684 5,194 20,142 3,545 1,009 362 175 37 9 4 5 - 133 \$1,241	79 909 3,903 15,904 4,125 1,644 1,021. 141 5 5 14 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	21 142 1,071 2,807 13,521 4,255 2,873 544 182 42 15 6 3 3 94	10 49 212 802 2,990 12,097 8,203 1,789 607 186 59 17 2 66 \$2,903	8 8 46 168 539 1,455 22,579 8,298 3,218 1,183 5 5 75 \$3,739	3 5 9 15 82 1,012 1,020 5,611 3,137 833 185 7 45 \$4,888	- 4 5 6 6 17 148 537 6,869 3,929 1,502 435 17 28 \$5,876	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - 4 2 6 11 44 244 3,772 2,315 55 19 \$9,432	- - - 1 1 1 9 19 149 4,473 1,907 12	307 269 256 205 192 188 276 133 143 109 77 94 28 1,412 \$2,264
Mortgaged. Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	111,849 135,618 18,849	3,064 14,150 3,985	8,557 22,537 3,465	10,647 18,310 2,342	11,401 15,021 1,482	11,355 13,042 1,179	13,092 12,457 940	20,418 16,268 1,202	12,845 8,510 614	7,812 5,332 359	5,308 3,633 250	3,805 2,522 147	3,178 3,274 124	367 562 2,760

## Table A-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

			<del>on an an a</del> tain				CONTRA	ACT MONT	HLY RENT					ana ana baadana
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached	466,934	27,885	80,378 40,457	91,163 34,515	70,057 24,616	52,330 16,788	47,107	51,549 14,481	21,607	9,726	5,619	3,157	1,893	4,463 2,736
1-family detached.         1-family attached.         2-family side-by-side.         2-family other.         3-family	5,964 19,072 77,592 24,462 49,337 19,322 47,513 19,124 25,768 2,237	556 2,011 2,944 1,485 747 1,103 1,184 277 80 618	1,564 5,394 9,774 4,891 5,086 3,636 6,353 1,901 702 620	1,304 4,547 15,353 6,005 8,321 4,926 10,594 3,637 1,604 357	875 2,651 14,581 4,067 8,627 3,525 7,166 2,318 1,497 134	533 1,683 11,198 2,952 8,308 2,170 5,176 1,621 1,785 116	484 1,208 9,500 1,956 9,517 1,703 4,115 1,607 2,093 56	425 876 9,245 1,612 6,206 1,311 6,003 4,036 7,274 80	110 270 2,654 649 1,408 3,488 2,216 4,790 22	40 131 894 332 445 1,720 778 2,290 14	10 62 590 233 291 89 944 335 1,551 6	13 92 264 108 183 37 433 178 1,044	1 18 131 46 50 24 146 112 919 -	99 134 354 126 148 214 191 108 139 214
1930 to 1940	35,309 90,500 79,445 105,827 100,202 28,915 26,736	4,634 3,014 - 3,504 5,395 6,576 2,787 1,975	5,111 6,451 9,896 17,540 24,944 10,388 6,048	3,702 7,794 11,376 21,786 31,208 9,097 6,200	2,830 7,424 12,228 20,702 19,250 3,663 3,960	2,376 9,347 12,291 15,730 8,885 1,298 2,403	3,199 14,585 11,282 11,003 4,436 726 1,876	4,979 21,119 11,348 8,618 3,061 500 1,924	2,930 10,441 4,065 2,505 742 114 810	1,840 4,465 1,629 1,084 304 65 339	1,306 2,734 814 440 112 37 176	924 1,587 303 218 55 18 52	614 876 161 148 25 10 59	864 663 548 658 604 212 914
rooms	32,516 71,506 121,239 98,898 77,825 34,276 12,954 11,747 5,973	7,670 9,814 5,267 2,966 952 434 156 152 474	7,763 21,980 22,865 14,435 7,038 3,813 1,126 837 1,021	8,424 12,432 31,898 19,585 10,552 4,348 1,622 1,196 1,106	3,446 8,005 22,462 16,662 11,952 4,200 1,586 1,093 651	1,601 6,874 13,333 12,806 11,029 3,868 1,235 1,060 524	975 3,804 9,313 13,545 11,724 4,584 1,427 1,260 475	1,118 5,255 9,356 11,425 14,100 5,744 2,028 1,996 527	427 1,507 3,767 4,129 5,931 3,275 1,167 1,183 221	165 519 1,116 1,488 2,375 2,065 965 949 84	54 244 720 766 1,053 1,315 777 652 38	84 133 344 404 504 619 464 575 30	37 119 134 253 308 294 508 21	752 820 679 553 362 203 107 186 801
Not needing major repairs	374,995 222,540 18,093 75,950 58,412 64,555 12,289 2,961 14,886 34,419 27,384	13,478 322 231 1,658 11,267 13,045 68 60 840 12,077 1,362	52,853 3,322 2,949 19,099 27,483 23,618 822 811 5,881 16,104 3,907	71,926 20,372 9,157 28,458 13,939 14,236 3,106 1,417 5,489 4,224 5,001	59,721 40,587 3,731 12,045 3,358 6,165 3,413 461 1,573 716 4,171	46,162 36,591 965 7,579 1,027 2,934 2,037 115 611 171 3,234	42,495 38,075 504 3,621 295 1,620 1,314 38 223 45 2,992	47,147 44,281 294 2,414 158 1,116 943 18 130 25 3,286	20,014 19,425 74 489 26 339 301 8 8 23 7 1,254	9,023 8,780 41 183 19 148 126 3 7 7 12 555	5,261 5,179 11 67 4 66 56 - 1 9 292	2,933 2,892 7 29 5 41 38 1 2 2 183	1,734 1,723 2 9 - 24 24 24 - - 135	2,248 991 127 299 631 1,203 41 29 106 1,027 1,012
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	417,560 49,075 299	24,142 3,731 12	67,235 13,111 32	76,025 15,114 24	61,801 8,235 21	48,216 4,074 40	45,067 1,996 44	49,723 1,767 59	21,251 326 30	9,635 71 20	5,593 20 6	3,148 9 -	1,878 4 11	3,846 617 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons	46,654 143,952 110,206 75,952 41,978 22,432 12,005 13,755 2.89	7,503 6,987 4,813 3,311 2,097 1,302 825 1,047 2.42	12,582 23,314 16,913 11,358 6,900 4,166 2,431 2,714 2.75	9,784 27,125 20,501 14,482 8,559 4,853 2,805 3,054 2,92	4,045 21,151 17,686 12,502 6,882 3,644 1,998 2,149 3.06	2,557 16,843 13,828 9,882 4,831 2,417 1,174 1,298 2,99	2,119 15,137 12,566 8,691 4,356 2,204 984 1,050 3.00	3,586 17,914 12,948 8,599 4,353 2,029 964 1,156 2.83	1,764 7,658 5,329 3,511 1,716 768 343 518 2,76	726 3,185 2,395 1,671 896 376 181 296 2,90	418 1,809 1,889 995 542 229 84 153 2.92	306 1,078 652 549 293 132 58 89 2.80	217 522 381 329 220 118 42 64 3.04	1,047 1,229 805 572 333 194 116 167 2.46
Description         Description           0.50 or less	98,040 110,467 137,762 59,292 36,926 18,474 5,973	4,531 2,126 8,667 3,444 4,281 4,362 474	15,445 12,701 23,362 12,447 9,613 5,789 1,021	15,201 18,924 26,976 14,084 10,546 4,326 1,106	11,612 17,053 21,445 11,054 6,180 2,062 651	9,639 14,279 16,803 7,304 2,901 880 524	10,518 14,724 14,553 5,073 1,453 311 475	14,000 16,406 15,414 3,850 1,128 224 527	7,266 7,163 5,518 1,105 292 42 221	3,901 3,183 2,079 355 101 23 84	2,477 1,878 1,024 163 33 6 38	1,566 951 534 53 23 - 30	1,013 560 262 22 15 - 21	871 519 1,125 338 360 449 801
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	217,276 241,589 8,068	625 26,479 781	7,010 71,822 1,546	22,470 67,224 1,469	32,339 36,795 923	32,538 19,114 678	36,565 9,938 604	45,160 5,693 696	20,235 1,105 267	9,161 434 131	5,391 165 63	3,008 91 58	1,816 43 34	960 2,685 818
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT	219,619 239,929 7,386	410 26,866 609	3,662 75,450 1,266	15,594 74,254 1,315	25,849 43,361 847	89,748 11,906 676	43,257 3,266 584	49,271 1,583 695	20,974 286 347	9,423 147 155	5,460 73 86	3,081 35 41	1,848 7 38	1,042 2,695 726
Under \$5 \$5 to \$9 \$10 to \$14 \$15 to \$19 \$20 to \$24 \$20 to \$24 \$20 to \$29 \$30 to \$39 \$40 to \$49 \$60 to \$74 \$75 to \$99 \$200 to \$199 \$200 to ver	$\begin{array}{c} 6,589\\ 44,447\\ 67,607\\ 65,205\\ 56,664\\ 46,256\\ 76,489\\ 36,447\\ 14,970\\ 8,340\\ 4,147\\ 1,826\\ 147\\ 37,400 \end{array}$	5,769 13,673 697 44 6 1 - - - - - - - - 7,495	522 26,401 38,650 6,567 402 34 10 - - - - - - - - - - - - 7,792	201 3,437 23,255 43,051 14,293 1,521 147 5 - - - - 5,203	56 703 3,366 11,542 30,457 17,626 3,083 44 - - - 3,083	15 130 1,210 2,880 8,687 18,013 18,530 450 13 2 - - - 2,395	8 17 293 779 2,049 6,596 31,335 3,973 118 7 - - 1,932	- 15 104 312 908 2,315 21,558 21,027 2,907 154 8 - 3 2,238	- 4 6 15 42 114 1,738 10,993 6,973 1,443 21 - 1,161	- - - 3 12 54 4 793 4,447 3,314 322 1 - - 740	- - - 1 4 12 51 407 3,202 1,455 31 - 456	- - - 2 3 9 208 2,229 404 1 301	- - - 2 1 45 1 103 1,386 126 229	18 17 26 15 15 13 10 11 9 9 .4 17 4,283
Not reporting gross rent Median gr. rent (omitted if base under 100) FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Not reporting		\$6.12 \$6.12 1,113 19,918 6,854	\$10.71 5,136 64,308 10,934	\$16.36 12,045 70,859 8,259	\$22.42 9,743 54,979 5,335	\$27.54 9,438 39,377 3,515	\$33.60 6,534 37,307 3,266	\$39.24 10,314 37,970 3,265	\$47.73 4,385 15,939 1,280	357.59 1,689 7,476 561	\$69.37 1,079 4,252 288	\$88.03 558 2,429 170	\$148.56 348 1,440 105	\$23.88 359 1,919 2,185

803

٠

#### Table A-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [Median not shown where base is less than 100]

		T				CON	TRACT OF	R ESTIMAT	ED MONTH	ILY RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Unde \$5	er \$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59		\$75 to \$99	\$100 an over	nd Not re
YEAR BUILT		-	-	-		-				-	-			
All units in 1-family structures											-1	_		
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929														
1910 to 1919		5,39	7 12,955	5 12,90	7 11,519	10,442	10,19	2 11,54	4 4,55	L 2,60	2 1,58	7 96	1 90	00 994
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899														
879 or earlier	15,248	2,58	5 4,632	3,03	2 1,758	3 998	3 74	0 61	5 232	2 14	3 8	3 5	5 7	78 296
Not reporting year built					1				1			1		1,884
Owner occupied 1930 to 1940	266,316 47,915													
1920 to 1929		1,91	7 3,770	5.058	5,771	6,409	7,862		3 7,963	4,60	0 3,19			
910 to 1919				6,010 7,319										
880 to 1899		4,59	8 8,899	6,460	4,701	3,288			1,065	63				
879 or earlier Not reporting year built	7,828	1,38												
Tenant occupied		17,43		35,819	1 1		1			i		1		
930 to 1940	. 22,725	4,03	3 4,166	2,982		17,321	1,822	2,471						
920 to 1929 910 to 1919		2,30 2,33		5,346		4,714	5,201	5,846	2,371	1,204	4 664	825	5 170	
900 to 1909	. 37,861	3,15				4,044 3,688	3,404 2,642							
880 to 1899		3,26		7,728	4,193	1,863	1,215	835	250	131	47			
Not reporting year built	5,616	1,07			789	320 1,073	218 755		49 241	24 103				7 109
NUMBER OF ROOMS					1 -,	2,010	,	0.40	~T1	103	57	26	10	658
All units in 1-family structures	471,920	40,939	81,125	71,116	55,945	44,679	43,254	54,692	28,765	17,254	11,208	7,606	7,349	2 000
room	9,030	5,235	5 2,082	724	181	109	38	77	11	17,204			·	
rooms	26,353	10,826	9,571	3,185	1,013	407	170	172	48	26	16	8		
rooms	97,213	9,867		10,951 21,380	6,280 13,994	3,210 9,438	1,577 8,423	831	150	88	35	25	10	851
rooms	129,819	3,468	15,135	18,227	18,434	16,603	16,062	7,616	1,632 11,506	498 5,162		62 632	51	
rooms	74,965	1,475		9,154 3,681	8,741	8,086	8,922	12,070	6,969	4,687	3,504	2,172	751	855
rooms	41,160	301	1,872	2,879	3,747 3,037	3,390 3,045	3,947 3,783	6,059 6,229	3,788 4,464	2,865 3,792		1,790 2,857	1,132 5,206	
ot reporting number of rooms	6,001	599		935	518	391	332	396	197	181		52	5,208	
Owner occupied	266,316	21,199		31,299 120	27,904	25,576	26,489	37,888	21,969	13,503	9,191	6,474	6,576	
rooms	7,557	4,115	1,942	812	29 287	20 96	15 38	7 34	3 20	. 3 5	2	. 1	1	99
rooms	19,964 50,510	5,243 5,873		3,430	2,480	1,586	846	536	87	5 32	5 19	3 16	3	197 301
rooms	79,249	2,518		8,646 9,182	6,602 9,118	5,321 9,103	5,005 9,565	5,323 14,766	1,324	396	133	39	21	554
rooms		1,048		5,038	5,050	4,978	5,680	8,361	9,019 5,185	4,321 3,588	1,871 2,845	588 1,900	100 687	725
rooms or more	29,914	257 160		2,096 1,717	2,221 1,935	2,254 2,055	2,644	4,287	2,862	2,213	1,915	1,554	1,055	336
lot reporting number of rooms	2,208	242		258	182	163	2,525 151	4,378	3,332 117	2,856 89	2,361 40	£,334 39	4,656	506 377
Tenant occupied		17,436		35,819	25,491	17,321	15,257	14,906	5,692	2,946	1,518	818		
rooms	5,280 15,671	3,029 5,904		381 1,763	103 530	60	21	21	6	. 9	2,010	3	447	2,835 398
rooms	27,376	4,116	10,666	6,508	3,321	256 1,430	111 644	89 233	10 51	8 21	· 1	2	-	517
rooms	42,552 46,234	2,585 843	11,932 6,299	11,842 8,448	6,768	3,647	3,114	1,996	221	45	12	4	-	375 381
rooms	23,143	379	3,027	3,760	8,746 3,375	7,019	6,050 2,965	5,841 3,387	2,011 1,379	560 936	128	30	12	247
rooms or more	9,884 9,316	132 112	1,036 730	1,466	1,401	1,027	1,165	1,589	812	566	511 358	189 184	36 56	170 92
ot reporting number of rooms	3,051	336	604	1,034 617	938 309	851 202	1,023 164	1,569 181	929 73	776	484	386	337	147
CENTRAL HEATING								101	."	25	15	11	6	508
Occupied units in 1-family struct	448,823	38,635	76,580	67,118	53,395	42,897	41,746	52,794	27,661	16 440	10 700			
ith central heating system	214,152	353	1,943	8,387	20,921	29,640	35,500	48,853		16,449	10,709	7,292	7,023	6,524
ithout central heating system	228,111	37,490	73,470	57,656	31,863	12,783	5,839	3,438	26,591 823	15,903 398	10,392 210	7,078	6,854	1,737
Owner occupied	6,560 266,316	792 21,199	1,167 34,559	1,075 31,299	611 27,904	474 25,576	407	503	247	148	107	143 71	102 67	8,896 891
ith central heating system	149,614	258	1,382	5,413	11,716	16,962	26,489 21,928	37,888 34,789	21,969 21,109	13,503 13,062	9,191 8,914	6,474	6,576	3,689
or reporting heating equipment	113,321 2,881	20,587 354	32,791 386	25,558 328	15,959 229	8,399 215	4,359	2,801	702	329	182	6,291 122	6,419 99	1,933
ith central heating system	132,507	17,436	42,021	35,819	25,491	17,321	202 15,257	298 14,906	158 5,692	112 2,946	95	61	58	385
thout central heating system	64,538 114,290	95 16,903	561 40,679	2,974 32,098	9,205 15,904	12,678	13,572	14,064	5,482	2,841	1,518 1,478	818 787	447 435	2,885
ot reporting heating equipment	3,679	438	781	747	382	4,384 259	1,480 205	637 205	121 89	69	28	21	3	1,963
GROSS RENT					=					36	12	10	9	506
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	100 505			.						1		T T		
der \$5.	182,507	17,436	42,021	35,819	25,491	17,321	15,257	14,906	5,692	2,946	1,518	818	447	2,835
to \$9	· 3,225 20,097	3,169 7,402	37 12,539	6 112	3 26	2	2	-	-					2,830
) to \$14 5 to \$19	27,737	525	20,105	6,927	105	8 47	12	- 2	1	-	-	-	-	9
0 to \$24	24,812 19,521	12 2	3,418 201	18,845 6,545	2,396	92	30	11	1	_	-	-	-	13
5 4 - <b>6</b> 20	15,583	-	10	763	11,586 8,235	1,074 5,814	63 658	39	5	1		-	_	7 5
0 10 \$29	24,764	-	3	58	1,840	9,241	11,159	85 2,373	10 64	2	2	-	-	3
0 to \$49	12 971	-	_	-	17	237 5	2,533	9,452	669	39	17	1 3	2	4
0 to \$39 0 to \$49 0 to \$59	12,971 5,686	-	(	-	-		53 4	2,037 72	3,328 1,061	242 1,901	10	4	4	3
0 to \$49	12,971 5,686 3,260	-	-			-	-	3	11	247	214 911	4 298	13	4
1 to \$49	12,971 5,686		-	-			- 1	-						4
1 to \$49 1 to \$44 1 to \$59. 1 to \$74. 5 to \$99	12,971 5,686 3,260 1,487 569 14			-	-	-	-	,	-	-	22	290	257	
16 \$39         10 \$49           16 \$49         10 \$59           16 \$59         10 \$74           16 \$59         10 \$199           10 to \$199         10 and over           t reporting gross rent         10 to \$199	12,971 5,686 3,260 1,487 569 14 22,781	- - - 6,326	5,708	2,563	- 1,283	501	743	1 831	541	4971	-	1	10	2
0 to \$49 0 to \$49 0 to \$50	12,971 5,686 3,260 1,487 569 14	- - - 6,326 \$6.11	- - 5,708 \$10.89	2,563 \$17.04	- 1,283 \$23.63	- 601 \$30.82	- 743 \$35.32		541 \$54.98	- 497 966.79	339	1 217	10 160	2 2,772
5 to 529	12,971 5,686 3,260 1,487 569 14 22,781			1				831		- 497) \$66.79	-	1	10	
0 to \$49 0 to \$49 0 to \$59 0 to \$74 5 to \$99 00 and over t reporting gross rent. edian gross rent. FURNITURE IN RENT Ter.ait-occupied units in 1-family	12,971 5,686 3,260 1,487 569 14 22,781 \$20.52	Ş6.11	\$10.89	\$17.04	\$23.63	\$30 <b>.</b> 82	\$35.32	831			339	1 217	10 160	
0 to \$49 0 to \$49 0 to \$59. 0 to \$74. 5 to \$99. 00 to \$199. 00 and over. treporting gross rent. Edian gross rent. FURNITURE IN RENT Ter.ant-occupied units in 1-family structures. miture included in contract rent	12,971 5,686 3,260 1,487 569 14 22,781 \$20.52 182,507	\$6.11 17,436	\$10.89 42,021	\$17.04 35,819	\$23.63 25,491	\$30.82 17,321		831			339 \$83.93	1 217 \$98.70	10 160 1147.55	2,772
0 to \$49 0 to \$49 0 to \$59 0 to \$74 5 to \$99 00 and over t reporting gross rent. edian gross rent. FURNITURE IN RENT Ter.ait-occupied units in 1-family	12,971 5,686 3,260 1,487 569 14 22,781 \$20.52	\$6.11 17,436 375	\$10.89	\$17.04	\$23.63	\$30 <b>.</b> 82	\$35.32	831 \$44.29	\$54.98	¥66.79	339	1 217	10 160	

\*

#### Table A-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

enterior, enterior, contractor de la contra I						CONTI	RACT OR H	STIMATEL	MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	102,575	7,154	18,806	22,566	16,602	12,985	9,258	8,821	2,896	1,006	516	224	152	1,589
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied Tenant occupied Vacant, for sale or rent Vacant, not for sale or rent STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	17,436 78,002 6,494 643	1,177 5,536 341 100	2,340 15,245 1,108 113	2,566 18,113 1,745 142	2,402 12,906 1,227 67	2,265 9,867 811 42	1,996 6,772 458 32	2,111 5,199 468 43	880 1,824 165 27	422 545 24 15	244 245 24 3	129 80 14 1	130 18 3 1	774 652 106 57
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing.	83,456 29,942 4,637 33,281 15,596 14,443 2,255 734 5,001 6,453 4,676	4,154 123 118 866 3,052 2,758 29 32 398 2,299 242	13,297 887 833 5,929 5,648 4,733 182 192 1,697 2,662 776	18,274 3,642 1,668 8,913 4,051 3,286 538 287 1,533 928 1,006	14,251 5,445 805 6,430 1,571 1,615 565 121 667 262 736	11,519 5,097 535 5,224 663 867 354 44 372 97 599	8,405 5,095 315 2,791 204 426 232 21 153 20 427	8,047 5,730 193 2,025 99 322 196 15 98 13 452	2,640 2,087 49 480 24 95 65 7 19 4 161	897 663 22 201 11 61 49 2 9 1 48	470 390 7 67 6 14 13 - 1 1 , - 32	200 159 5 33 3 7 4 1 2 - 17	143 124 6 10 3 2 2 - - 7	1,159 500 86 312 261 257 26 12 52 167 173
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD           All occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath.           1 person	328,578 47,013 98,173 68,894 47,553	11,341 12,662 8,470 5,750	106,816 16,594 31,835 22,123 14,887	90,367 10,836 26,817 19,657 13,927	38,029 3,638 12,026 8,468 6,017	19,492 1,733 6,943 4,476 2,958	9,921 770 3,406 2,316 1,529	7,284 617 2,233 1,701 1,196	1,972 182 544 414 359	890 86 196 202 183	392 37 98 95 63	219 16 67 50 34	138 11 17 28 24	5,048 1,162 1,329 894 626
5 persons	28,696 16,982 9,811 11,456 217,010 30,645 64,435 46,085	3,829 2,465 1,552 1,941 26,201 6,940 6,549 4,555	9,144 5,459 3,226 3,548 73,149 11,113 21,069 15,425	8,406 4,883 2,734 3,107 65,790 7,669 19,204 14,375	8,469 2,031 1,116 1,264 25,299 2,336 8,192 5,689	1,542 832 469 539 12,505 1,053 4,843 2,945	832 486 245 337 6,040 431 2,289 1,423	703 370 177 287 3,982 335 1,294 927	188 103 82 100 928 75 273 193	88 54 24 57 391 43 85 90	40 19 10 30 148 17 32 28	24 8 4 16 82 8 27 14	16 13 11 18 35 1 - 8	415 259 161 212 2,460 624 578 413
4 persons. 5 persons	31,594 18,833 11,103 6,572 7,743	3,129 1,999 1,241 784 1,004	10,440 6,408 3,872 2,304 2,518	10,237 6,198 3,612 2,112 2,383	3,931 2,236 1,302 742 871	1,781 855 445 251 332	865 445 259 140 188	646 361 165 87 167	155 79 47 43 63	70 26 25 12 39	25 15 6 6 19	10 5 4 2 12	9 5 1 2 9	295 201 123 87 138
Vacant units, for sale or rent ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	43,411	2,151	6,702	8,366	5,650	3,847	3,432	4,796	2,968	1,774	1,040	635	555	1,495
Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting TYPE OF STRUCTURE	40,055 2,403 953	1,886 238 27	6,028 572 102	7,557 658 151	5,208 361 81	3,668 107 72	3,318 53 61	4,589 142 65	2,864 59 45	1,726 29 19	979 38 23	600 19 16	502 47 6	1,130 80 285
1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family side-by-side 2-family other 3-family. 4-family. 1- to 4-family. 5- to 9-family. 10- to 19-family. 20-family or more. YEAR BUILT	16,284 362 986 5,225 1,905 4,025 1,791 5,741 2,713 4,379	1,620 19 22 52 42 53 44 100 95 104	2,695 60 215 775 417 803 346 856 409 126	2,610 102 302 1,268 553 930 507 1,236 534 324	1,872 56 181 869 293 522 341 817 351 348	1,253 40 98 635 188 471 207 490 168 297	1,165 26 48 551 138 460 146 392 225 281	1,571 31 45 597 92 437 108 507 414 994	972 13 19 200 51 181 33 514 254 731	634 1 13 78 22 32 12 509 81 392	456 - 6 44 25 45 10 105 50 299	281 9 26 17 9 2 71 27 193	273 - 2 10 3 2 2 13 27 223	882 14 26 120 64 80 33 131 78 67
1930 to 1940	5,903 8,116 6,195 8,082 9,432 3,306 2,377	421 228 287 342 554 224 95	601 500 560 1,074 2,210 1,411 346	544 733 810 1,642 3,191 1,034 412	351 630 801 1,541 1,744 342 241	211 561 876 1,139 780 112 168	271 849 795 906 377 74 160	645 1,851 1,057 731 277 33 202	984 1,102 472 257 77 14 62	845 536 203 120 36 3 30	398 425 109 76 14 3 15	209 289 52 68 12 1 4	218 233 57 34 8 1 4	204 179 116 152 152 54 638
1 room	3,356 6,638 10,872 8,213 6,424 3,270 1,318 1,928 1,192	500 708 501 275 90 41 12 9 20	604 1,840 2,560 937 379 212 67 59 44	980 1,270 3,202 1,564 693 343 103 128 83	525 878 1,501 1,228 789 377 127 178 47	217 657 683 857 803 334 107 138 51	106 352 520 803 804 404 161 219 63	214 553 875 903 1,193 504 204 283 67	60 246 545 668 780 342 106 200 21	33 84 115 598 428 231 121 151 13	22 75 129 123 207 214 123 132 15	30 22 62 55 131 105 143 5	11 63 43 34 72 58 51 220 3	54 95 136 141 31 79 31 68 760
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. hush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit No running epair or plumbing	34,280 20,589 1,390 7,509 4,792 6,553 1,614 356 2,012 2,571 2,578	1,012 23 5 142 842 1,074 4 3 181 936 65	4,413 216 231 2,322 1,644 2,069 111 107 866 985 220	6,343 1,505 2,794 1,339 1,648 363 182 709 394 375	4,610 2,534 307 1,219 550 750 402 47 193 193 108 290	3,340 2,539 58 594 149 333 284 9 67 23 174	3,091 2,768 35 240 48 170 155 4 8 3 171	4,387 4,139 13 127 108 142 135 - 6 1 267	2,758 2,739 4 8 7 69 64 - 1 4	1,654 1,644 3 6 38 36 - 2 82	975 973 2 - - 18 18 18 - - - - 47	572 568 1 3 - 25 25 - - - 38	517 515 - 2 - 15 - - - - 23	608 426 28 55 99 202 52 4 31 115 685
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	7,387	696	1,886	1,398	724	578	395	441	199	222	95	62	61	680
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	2,287 2,764 706 1,630	235 243 64 153	489 962 80 855	341 577 94 386	215 250 78 181	159 289 57 73	141 148 59 47	191 111 95 44	93 32 56 18	104 67 32 19	50 9 29 ?	43 3 14 2	\$7 21 1 2	

### Table A-6.-OWNER-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

							VALUE	OF FARM	HOME			an an an an Anna Anna Anna Anna Anna An		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	162,030	42,260	42,267	25,698	11,531	7,724	3,672	3,999	1,546	989	564	294	300	21,186
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	160,029 1,858 143	41,702 481 77	41,828 428 11	25,421 268 9	11,387 136 8	7,609 115 -	3,621 . 49 2	3,937 60 2	1,522 23 1	965 24 -	555 9 -	290 4 -	290 10 -	20,902 251 33
1930 to 1940	26,686 21,824 29,463 31,632 34,515 12,796 5,114	10,183 5,485 6,611 7,606 8,089 2,854 1,432	5,110 4,688 7,911 9,147 10,642 3,657 1,112	2,835 3,169 5,008 5,504 6,297 2,264 621	1,330 1,707 2,340 2,331 2,532 1,017 274	1,018 1,252 1,601 1,489 1,516 640 208	594 666 763 610 677 285 72	746 789 758 650 607 347 102	345 337 274 209 213 132 36	225 244 188 106 133 76 17	145 135 99 59 72 50 4	77 79 51 27 30 26 4	68 72 49 32 23 48 8	4,010 3,201 3,810 3,862 3,684 1,400 1,219
1 room 2 rooms 4 rooms 5 rooms 5 rooms 7 rooms 7 rooms 8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms LIGHTING EQUIPMENT	2,505 11,229 21,342 35,060 31,874 28,674 14,120 15,148 2,078	1,870 7,734 11,187 11,587 5,223 2,861 789 478 531	185 1,371 5,079 11,112 10,323 8,208 3,278 2,281 430	73 405 1,531 4,429 6,178 6,336 3,267 3,246 233	35 134 518 1,556 2,577 2,907 1,772 1,943 <i>8</i> 9	14 71 272 886 1,467 1,967 1,274 1,274 1,703 70	16 31 96 434 686 871 605 904 29	5 355 113 398 755 910 646 1,094 43	1 12 37 136 328 352 259 412 9	3 7 14 62 179 208 171 341 4	- 4 98 138 100 169 1	- 2 9 23 40 63 51 105 1	- 2 12 32 56 47 147 4	303 1,423 2,476 4,379 3,988 3,797 1,861 2,325 634
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING	32,990 126,717 2,323	1,785 39,888 587	5,438 36,349 480	6,261 19,167 270	3,876 7,525 130	3,447 4,191 86	1,935 1,688 49	2,520 1,446 33	1,083 449 14	800 183 6	451 113 -	250 43 1	271 27 2	4,878 15,648 665
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. fath With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing.	107,804 9,377 301 3,206 94,920 48,010 601 42 488 46,879 5,216	19,873 83 13 242 19,535 20,699 17 5 62 20,615 1,688	29,674 342 17 582 28,733 11,164 38 7 102 11,017 1,429	19,945 955 44 630 18,317 4,930 71 1 89 4,769 822	9,416 967 38 8,024 1,765 68 2 39 1,656 350	6,415 1,204 44 346 4,821 1,050 71 6 33 940 259	3,085 870 20 173 2,022 472 53 1 1 12 406 115	3,466 1,375 41 188 1,862 410 62 5 23 320 123	1,345 730 10 80 525 162 27 1 5 129 39	870 605 8 47 210 82 23 1 7 7 51 37	499 326 9 27 137 50 17 - 3 30 15	257 183 3 16 55 30 8 1 3 18 7	277 242 1 4 30 15 5 2 - 8 8	12,681 1,495 53 484 10,649 7,181 141 10 110 6,920 1,324
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply TOLLET FACLLITIES	13,961 16,948 4,485 109,794 14,986 1,856	327 1,784 1,119 30,744 7,818 468	953 3,684 1,097 33,062 3,084 377	1,752 3,646 802 18,070 1,222 206	1,507 1,869 342 7,257 461 95	1,734 1,398 178 4,100 249 65	1,149 648 83 1,683 86 23	1,726 560 92 1,512 82 27	871 159 27 450 33 6	711 62 10 185 14 7	392 40 10 116 4 2	217 9 6 56 4 2	258 11 - 28 1 2	2,354 3,078 719 12,531 1,928 576
Flush toilet in structure Nonflush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy Not reporting toilet facilities	10,654 309 139,510 9,238 2,219	132 24 36,547 5,055 502	427 41 39,619 1,740 440	1,116 67 23,542 722 251	l,105 41 9,963 296 126	1,366 31 6,059 161 107	969 16 2,581 68 38	1,517 15 2,354 61 52	785 10 727 9 15	654 3 306 12 14	363 3 193 2 3	199 - 91 - 4	255 - 43 - 2	1,766 58 17,585 1,112 665
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	160,601 1,426 3	41,453 804 3	42,052 215 -	25,604 94 -	11,493 38 -	7,708 16 -	8,659 13 -	8,990 9 -	1,544 2 -	986 3 -	564 - -	294 - -	299 1 -	20,955 231 ~
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons         persons PER ROOM	10,381 45,580 36,038 27,141 17,969 11,000 6,184 7,737 3,20	3,936 10,683 8,298 6,544 4,680 3,234 1,992 2,893 3.28	2,696 12,662 9,543 6,977 4,536 2,684 1,462 1,707 3.11	1,277 7,829 6,169 4,378 2,720 1,556 853 916 3.11	532 3,423 2,772 2,086 1,260 708 341 409 3.15	321 2,275 1,844 1,394 872 475 254 289 3.19	149 1,042 889 680 412 262 116 122 3.23	133 1,145 932 738 502 252 139 158 3.27	52 441 390 284 173 120 38 48 3.22	51 264 240 169 138 65 33 29 3.25	18 158 128 120 80 34 18 8 3.33	11 87 69 51 37 19 11 9 3.21	14 74 53 55 55 19 10 20 3.66	1,191 5,497 4,711 3,665 2,504 1,572 917 1,129 3.33
0.50 or less	61,183 33,196 31,169 17,591 9,623 7,190 2,078	9,341 6,996 9,048 6,491 5,011 4,842 531	16,528 9,314 8,383 4,653 2,035 924 430	12,022 5,778 4,595 2,056 718 296 233	5,697 2,556 2,004 820 257 108 89	3,998 1,630 1,330 501 161 34 70	1,913 829 590 220 63 28 29	2,076 902 652 255 53 18 43	816 373 240 83 18 7 9	562 225 141 40 12 5 4	300 137 96 27 2 1 1	158 82 37 13 2 1 1	174 68 38 14 1 1 4	7,598 4,305 4,015 2,418 1,290 925 634
With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	102,604 55,379 4,047	18,905 22,304 1,051	26,838 14,467 962	18,481 6,693 524	8,654 2,548 229	6,111 1,447 166	3,028 572 72	3,405 528 66	1,358 164 24	910 69 10	517 39 8	274 19 1	278 18 4	13,845 6,411 930
Mechanical Ice. Other None. Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	18,203 30,201 11,274 98,310 4,042	624 3,205 3,186 34,235 1,010	2,197 7,613 3,576 27,917 964	8,153 6,706 1,952 18,365 522	2,147 3,237 679 5,210 258	2,033 2,240 394 2,929 128	1,206 1,096 186 1,115 69	1,701 1,130 147 961 60	797 398 39 296 16	605 242 13 122 7	353 146 6 56 3	211 47 2 31 . 3	238 37 1 20 4	2,938 4,104 1,093 12,053 998
Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	1,450 6,759 2,710 147,752 843 2,516	21 45 68 41,201 346 579	32 229 234 41,097 155 520	99 729 480 23,952 75, 363	89 743 395 10,119 42 143	152 952 405 6,090 24 100	132 667 230 2,595 8 40	205 1,069 295 2,367 17 46	130 549 109 738 10 10	136 415 75 346 6 11	65 248 38 208 4 1	48 136 99 1 2	116 104 16 57 2 5	225 873 356 18,883 153 696

4

۰.

#### Table A-7.--TENANT-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

				<b>1927-1927-19</b> -1949-1949-1949-1949-1949-1949-1949-	10000 - 0000 - 00000	ESTIMA	TED MON	THLY REN	T OF FARM	I HOME	100 <u>7-10027-1002</u> 7-0002	oskie († 1971)		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	128,758	47,491	45,319	14,047	4,045	1,831	923	480	142	98	25	22	8	14,327
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	124,610 3,907 241	45,519 1,805 167	44,275 1,017 27	13,677 358 12	3,912 130 3	1,764 66 1	891 30 2	463 17 -	132 10 -	93 5 -	24 1 -	22 - -	8 - -	13,830 468 29
1930 to 1940	20,126 17,839 21,536 25,323 27,964 10,004 5,966	9,930 7,136 7,549 8,547 8,946 3,286 2,097	4,787 5,366 7,684 9,888 11,847 4,082 1,665	1,502 1,7\$5 2,490 2,993 3,437 1,287 583	455 569 770 779 943 869 160	202 274 334 381 373 172 95	127 169 152 158 191 84 42	77 80 75 89 101 36 22	23 23 26 19 29 17 5	24 17 17 14 11 11 4	2 2 3 8 4 3 3	3 4 5 1 2	- 2 1 2 2 - 1	2,994 2,445 -2,431 2,439 2,075 656 1,287
1 room 2 rooms 3 rooms 4 rooms 5 rooms 6 rooms 7 rooms 8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms LIGHTING EQUIPMENT	4,335 16,657 22,088 29,871 20,483 17,138 7,917 8,649 1,620	3,163 10,988 11,234 11,071 4,996 3,312 1,160 969 598	345 2,802 6,529 11,525 9,107 7,700 3,434 3,454 423	62 401 1,183 2,689 2,859 3,009 1,643 2,048 153	18 80 274 689 877 860 507 705 35	10 23 181 305 351 383 247 361 20	4 28 46 116 183 214 123 198 11	2 16 59 91 99 70 120 7	2 5 22 29 28 21 28 1	- 5 11 10 11 12 32 -	- - 4 1 4 7 6 2		1   2     2	729 2,309 2,649 3,877 1,970 1,513 689 722 369.
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	14,095 112,732 1,931	1,396 45,407 688	4,175 40,629 515	3,620 10,236 191	1,663 2,325 57	871 937 23	540 369 14	272 203 5	67 75 -	51 47 -	6 17 2	5 15 2	3 5 -	1,426 12,467 434
Not needing major repairs	73,171 2,339 143 1,800 68,889 50,744 205 26 319 50,194 4,843	21,704 65 7 263 21,369 24,125 8 6 58 24,053 1,662	29,139 340 34 609 28,156 14,779 33 9 94 14,643 1,401	10,071 549 49 9,067 8,503 44 6 54 8,399 478	3,012 414 18 177 2,403 831 40 2 811 818 142	1,378 275 8 89 1,006 385 20 1 20 345 67	701 245 7 62 387 186 17 - 7 162 36	385 143 1 25 216 78 13 - 5 60 17	110 45 1 9 55 27 1 - 26 5	64 31 - 5 29 30 3 - 2 25 4	17 8 - 9 6 - - - 6 2	8 2 1 5 10 - - 10 4	4   	6,578 221 18 154 6,185 6,721 26 2 48 6,645 1,028
Running water in dwelling unit	4,567 15,716 3,203 89,296 14,434 1,542	291 5,060 986 32,493 8,108 553	947 5,518 1,034 33,799 3,614 407	1,108 1,891 460 9,765 690 133	686 522 144 2,450 206 37	420 216 74 1,002 99 20	344 106 26 388 53 6	190 60 12 196 17 5	56 18 5 62 6 -	42 10 2 37 7	8 - 11 4 1	8 1 11 4 2	2 1 2 2 -	470 2,317 458 9,080 1,624 378
Flush toilet in structure	2,871 106 115,637 8,339 1,805	99 18 41,591 5,165 618	450 31 42,673 1,683 482	685 27 12,786 372 177	501 11 3,398 79 56	315 2 1,437 46 31	284 1 599 25 14	162 2 288 17 11	48 - 88 5 1	35 - 56 4 3	8 16 1	2 - 16 - 4	1 - 7 -	281 14 12,682 943 407
White Negro Other nonwhite	122,720 6,029 9	43,865 3,621 5	44,236 1,080 3	13,929 118 -	4,025 20 -	1,823 8 -	922 1 -	477 3 -	141 1 -	96 2 -	25 - -	22 - -	8 - -	13,151 1,175 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons	5,405 25,754 27,818 24,356 17,807 11,558 7,077 9,488 3.72	3,143 9,681 9,844 8,460 5,906 4,146 2,620 3,691 3.63	1,193 9,223 10,178 8,815 6,284 4,055 2,413 3,158 3,73	302 2,809 3,116 2,876 2,053 1,266 743 882 3.78	82 796 934 824 575 391 207 236 3.76	40 830 410 418 262 172 78 121 3.82	16 162 223 192 142 79 45 64 3.82	7 73 116 106 80 47 18 33 33 8.92	5 17 35 26 24 19 12 4 4.04	8 18 16 20 13 7 4 12	- 3 6 8 2 1 1 -	5 6 2 1 2 1	- 1 - 5 2 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	609 2,636 2,929 2,604 1,958 1,878 933 1,285 3.88
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	29,236 23,366 28,913 20,543 13,748 11,332 1,620	7,466 6,561 10,658 8,378 6,948 6,882 598	12,128 9,413 10,257 6,973 3,856 2,269 423	4,525 3,285 3,187 1,848 734 315 153	1,404 971 868 523 171 73 35	601 487 423 206 67 27 20	319 238 191 103 49 12 11	175 121 99 55 17 6 7	44 33 39 19 4 2 1	81 15 19 14 14 5 -	6 6 7 3 - 1 2	4 9 2 5 1 -	3 2 1 1 - 1 -	2,530 2,225 3,162 2,415 1,887 1,739 369
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	68,885 56,501 3,372	19,171 27,156 1,164		9,967 3,727 353	3,120 813 112	1,474 313 44	756 141 26	408 60 12	114 26 2	70 27 1	14 10 1	14 6 2	. 5 1 2	6,919 6,787 621
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	5,817 22,826 8,928 87,978 3,209	320 4,469 3,074 38,475 1,153	1,424 9,526 3,750 29,678 941	1,548 4,285 1,047 6,838 329	815 1,328 248 1,563 91	490 634 71 600 36	339 272 26 269 17	206 113 21 130 10	52 37 3 47 3	35 25 1 36 1	4 7 - 13 1	4 4 1 11 2	2 2 - 4 -	578 2,124 686 10,314 625
Steam or hot water system	1,748	13 57 56 46,326 284 755	121	63 420 208 13,140 40 176	50 814 97 8,522 6 56	31 225 74 1,465 10 26	34 208 38 632 1 10	20 118 13 320 2 7	8 29 4 98 1 2	11 18 1 66 2 -	1 3 2 18 - 1	1 1 18 - 2	7	33 108 97 13,579 79 431

532211 O - 43 - 52

,

#### Table A-8.—RURAL-FARM OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, AND OWNER-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, FOR THE STATE: 1940

	<b>m</b> . 1						VALU	E OF FARM	I HOME					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied dwelling units Number in converted structures	162,030 3,827	42,260 951	42,267 1.188	25,698 680	11,531 308	7,724 191	3,672 72	3,999 84	1,546 32	989 16	564 11	294	300 12	21,186
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD Units needing major repairs or			.,											210
without private bath	146,487	40,489	40,496	23,921	10,214	6,261	2,687	2,501	777	347	223	104	50	18,367
1 person.           2 persons.           3 persons.           4 persons.           5 persons.           6 persons.           7 persons.           8 persons.           8 persons.           8 persons.	9,642 40,949 82,406 24,269 16,226 10,068 5,671 7,206	3,777 10,214 7,951 6,243 4,506 3,104 1,919 2,775		1,203 7,254 5,727 4,080 2,525 1,468 800 864	491 2,984 2,460 1,838 1,113 632 314 382	275 1,815 1,465 1,111 711 405 216 253	124 736 662 485 309 194 81 96	107 708 572 448 302 159 94 111	29 223 199 126 94 63 18 25	23 95 77 43 59 28 8 14	7 49 59 47 38 15 5 8	7 29 29 12 15 6 4 2	- 17 8 7 9 4 5	1,027 4,598 4,070 3,162 2,168 1,395 817 1,030

#### Table A-9.—RURAL-FARM TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, TENANT-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

	Total	I				ESTIM	ATED MON	THLY RE	NT OF FAR	M HOME			••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	
SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied dwelling units.	128,758	47,491	45,319	14,047	4,045	1,831	923	480	142	98	25	22	8	14,827
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	3,385	1 445	1 1 95	950	100	50								
Units in converted structures Not needing major repairs	1,941	<u>1,446</u> 613		357 275	109	52	26	17	8	1	1		<u> </u>	248
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	71	-	18	16	91 9	41 12	19 4	10 3	6 2	1	1	-		150 6
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	25 112	2 16	8 32	16 32	- 12	1	1	1	ĩ	-	-	-	-	1
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	1,783 1,874	595 808	681	211 77	70 18	20 8	10	4	3	-	ī		-	138
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	7	-	2	-	1	-	6 1	2	1	-	· _	-	-	83 1
With running water, no priv. flush toilet	1 12	]	1	- 4	1	- 2	-	- 2	-	-	-	-	-	-
No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	1,354 70	808 25		73 5	16	6 3	5	ŝ	1	-	-	-	-	82
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD										-		_	-	10
Units needing major repairs or with-														
out private bath	121,576 5,049	45,764	43,578	13,025	3,489	1,489	642	320	92	63	15	16	5	13,078
2 persons	24,200	2,978 9,832	1,189 8,814	269 2,578	64 674	36 262	11 96	6 47	4	5 11	- 2	- 4	1	537 2,368
3 persons	26,158 22,939	9,492 8,178	9,754 8,455	2,867 2,659	802 697	333 341	. 145	76 68	21 12	10 15	5	4	_	2,648
5 persons6 persons6	16,404	5,710	6,065	1,939	498	201	102	53	18	8	4	4	1	2,373 1,806
7 persons	10,985 6,752	3,986 2,535	8,933 2,340	1,187 697	354 186	142 67	62 41	32 14	13 9	2 4	1	1	-	1,272
8 persons or more	9,089	3,553	3,078	829	214	107	53	. 24	4	8	1	-	1	857 1,217
Vacant units, for sale or rent	17,611	9,838	4,715	915	254	127	63	55	15	11	2		-	1,616
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL					.									
Ordinary	15,977 1,272	9,179 517	4,321 340	777 127	179 69	73 52	48 14	31	10	9	2	-	-	1,348
Not reporting	362	142	54	11	6	2	1	24	5	2	-	=	-	122 146
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940	2,467	1.040												
1920 to 1929	2,339	1,348 1,316	544 585	171 128	58 51	55 33	19 17	36	10	7	1	-	-	219
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	2,797 3,589	1,582 2,018	770 1,096	167 196	89 40	10	10	4	-	-	-	-	-	200 215
1880 to 1899	8,969 1,448	2,336 889	1,157	166	40	13	12	9	1	2	-		-	206 255
Not reporting year built	1,448	349	361 202	57 30	15 11	4	1	1	1	-	ı	-	-	118
NUMBER OF ROOMS						-	· ~ ~	-	1	-	-1	-	-	403
1 room 2 rooms	810 3,715	517 2,858	134 432	30 63	17	12	-	1	-	_	-	-	-	99
3 rooms	8,977	2,709	813	113	25	24	2	6 8	2	1	-	-		318 280
5 rooms	4,090 2,161	2,178 813	1,307 890	196 191	47 50	20 22	8 20	10 12	5	2	-	-	-	317
6 rooms	1,507	498 115	679 214	167 70	31 16	14	9	4	2	1	-	-	-	156 102
8 rooms or more	494 375	82	204	77	35	10 16	6 15	4 10	2	3	1	_		43 51
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	375	68	42	8	4	2	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	250
Not needing major repairs	7,764	3,559	2,721	638	194	100	E1	40						
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	215 15	2	25	45	31	29	51 25 -	49 27	11	11 6	2	_	-	428 17
with running water, no priv, flush toilet	104	20	39	2 19	11	9	2	-	-	1	-	-	-	-
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	7,430 8,883	3,537 5,943	2,656 1,820	572 259	152	57	20	21	5	• 4	_	-	_	5 406
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	20	1	-,	4	53 2	20 4	11 5	6	2	-	-	-		769
with running water, no priv, flush toilet	20	7	3 5	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3
No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	8,840 964	5,935 336	1,812 174	253 18	51	15	2 4	6	ī	-	_	-	-	9 763
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	3,442	1,112	1,141	418	7	7	1	-	2	-	-	-	-	419
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL					153	87	59	29	20	8	3	2	1	409
Held for absent household ordinary	1,981	767	643											
Held for absent household, seasonal	754	165	243	187 125	69 53	40 31	28 24	11	7	2	2	1	-	229
Occupied by nonresident, ordinary	361 346	115 65	106 149	49 57	12	10	6	3	92	3 1	1	1	1	89 57
					±3	6	6	6	2	2	·	-	-	34

## Table B-1.-ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR KANSAS CITY: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR	ESTIMATE	D MONTHI	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	183,157	1,703	8,389	18,793	18,145	18,400	17,752	24,291	10,161	5,868	4,041	2,157	1,546	1,911
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached 2-family attached 2-family side-by-side 2-family side-by-side 3-family 4-family 1- to 4-family 1- to 4-family 10- to 19-family 20-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	63,255 638 1,280 11,640 5,460 6,416 2,653 15,962 9,199 16,323 331	640 11 31 158 109 76 92 179 191 132 84	3,154 58 199 1,193 527 527 384 1,056 814 434 43	6,844 107 242 2,451 1,154 1,224 761 2,979 1,719 1,261 51	8,553 92 218 2,030 936 1,058 512 2,338 1,029 1,359 20	9,308 103 175 1,651 968 1,052 360 2,200 864 1,671 37	8,441 95 131 1,292 727 930 249 2,181 810 1,883 13	10,920 107 103 604 1,012 173 3,209 2,285 4,557 21	4,654 26 35 562 181 261 35 1,078 939 2,186 4	3,429 13 54 343 67 152 33 363 265 1,142 7	2,574 5 33 212 29 37 11 132 75 932 1	1,476 5 25 129 19 2 8 64 19 410 -	1,170 2 3 55 10 1 9 21 71 204 -	892 14 30 252 129 84 26 162 120 152 50
1935 to 1940.           1930 to 1934.           1925 to 1929.           1920 to 1924.           1910 to 1919.           1900 to 1909.           1800 to 1899.           1880 to 1889.           1860 to 1879.           1859 or earlier.           Not reporting year built.	1,956 3,973 19,355 19,461 32,430 30,733 11,441 5,362 1,415 80 6,850	84 65 53 83 213 334 343 214 139 15 105	45 83 236 449 1,033 2,341 1,868 1,243 420 10 661	23 134 699 1,353 3,172 5,982 3,496 2,010 415 10 1,494	36 174 943 1,457 4,618 6,234 2,520 980 189 7 987	47 203 1,550 2,098 5,837 5,839 1,489 465 82 4 736	50 340 2,378 2,862 5,877 4,472 774 209 53 10 727	135 539 5,467 5,159 7,649 3,605 549 130 26 13 1,019	250 483 5,217 2,704 2,117 871 123 19 4 3 371	313 660 1,918 1,445 894 407 53 21 5 1 151	411 645 1,444 889 402 145 17 5 2 1 80	372 559 732 409 157 74 15 2 2 3 34	140 236 567 296 174 79 14 4 - - 36	45 52 151 257 350 176 60 31 3 449
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms.         9 rooms.         10 rooms.         11 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	9,720 17,290 17,070 18,335 31,704 19,071 8,450 4,904 1,832 1,255 1,152 2,374	608 396 323 183 89 40 10 3 - 3 4 44	1,505 1,396 2,314 1,736 735 308 108 47 14 11 5 159	3,280 2,685 2,984 4,393 3,183 1,189 408 227 45 28 43 323	1,539 3,395 1,674 2,963 5,035 1,989 716 341 100 44 35 264	793 3,017 2,084 2,334 5,960 2,405 852 461 145 81 43 225	624 1,746 1,756 2,373 5,952 2,852 1,191 650 177 136 81 214	763 2,821 3,138 2,672 5,785 4,185 1,754 1,052 371 254 158 288	330 978 1,342 762 2,160 2,434 1,054 502 209 149 105 136	118 385 533 295 898 1,718 387 515 174 129 146 69	21 217 474 232 325 1,207 718 447 167 94 100 38	23 44 183 131 92 490 515 321 168 85 81 24	3 13 41 50 113 93 156 272 243 221 319 52	113 195 174 211 276 161 81 66 19 20 31 563
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit No reporting repair or plumbing	111,728 87,685 3,178 17,197 3,668 11,531 5,646 770 3,473 1,642 9,898	896 117 69 327 383 654 26 25 . 281 322 153	5,355 1,190 694 2,289 1,182 2,316 365 239 1,021 691 718	14,102 6,492 1,356 4,901 1,353 3,275 1,363 354 1,157 401 1,416	14,858 9,775 501 4,111 1,922 1,208 83 529 102 1,365	15,797 12,308 250 3,101 138 1,352 1,006 36 273 37 1,251	15,795 14,227 149 1,374 45 820 702 13 95 10 1,137	21,996 21,173 81 724 13 661 592 4 62 3 1,634	9,277 9,157 14 104 2 176 167 2 5 2 708	5,384 5,329 8 43 5 100 98 1 1 1 - 384	3,760 3,739 4 16 1 28 28 28 28 - - - - 253	1,991 1,980 2 9 - 21 21 21 - - - 145	1,419 1,410 1 7 1 20 19 1 - - 107	1,098 789 49 191 69 186 51 12 49 74 627
All occupied units	122,103	1,446	7,459	16,904	16,524	17,111	16,537	22,631	9,437	5,431	3,696	1,990	1,446	1,491
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	108,814 13,185 104	991 455 -	4,827 2,632 -	12,474 4,430 -	14,075 2,449 -	15,362 1,738 11	15,751 766 20	22,224 373 34	9,878 54 5	5,391 9 31	3,674 19 3	1,985 5 -	1,442 4 -	1,240 251 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons.         9 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	13,859 39,762 28,344 19,373 10,523 5,020 2,489 2,668 2,76	729 341 134 87 57 40 19 39 1.49	2,226 2,273 1,086 719 436 294 169 256 2,16	3,210 5,551 3,122 2,152 1,221 742 456 450 £.44	1,591 5,407 3,772 2,707 1,486 742 397 422 2.84	1,319 5,528 4,428 2,826 1,554 756 330 370 2.89	1,133 5,376 4,336 2,839 1,481 701 314 307 2.91	1,820 7,915 5,720 3,781 1,859 817 364 355 2.78	807 3,218 2,384 1,573 814 324 156 161 2.79	369 1,767 1,355 973 563 193 87 124 2.93	196 1,081 966 770 408 151 64 60 3.09	91 549 450 431 273 112 40 44 3.29	67 283 304 276 263 142 58 53 3.75	301 473 287 194 108 66 35 27 2.44
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	40,019 29,350 34,123 9,137 5,292 1,665 2,017	399 129 589 88 111 88 42	1,931 1,291 2,370 760 678 278 151	4,234 2,996 5,297 1,883 1,654 527 313	4,322 3,326 5,290 1,876 1,112 350 243	4,838 4,125 5,355 1,699 679 207 208	5,524 4,448 4,775 1,106 386 99 199	8,075 6,642 6,035 1,092 412 73 252	3,819 2,821 2,202 315 139 10 131	2,626 1,618 947 118 53 4 65	1,836 1,165 565 75 15 4 36	1,043 637 247 35 5 - 23	892 415 104 10 4 - 21	480 237 297 80 44 25 328
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	109,042 8,842 4,219	492 867 87	4,422 2,647 390	13,536 2,700 668	14,877 1,050 597	15,929 631 551	15,740 327 470	21,786 278 567	9,110 87 240	5,276 28 127	3,585 28 83	1,924 11 55	1,387 7 52	978 181 332
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment.	70,657 42,175 341 6,325 2,605	91 675 16 612 52	705 4,969 76 1,485 224	3,439 11,197 92 1,724 452	6,242 9,038 49 855 340	9,023 7,175 40 581 292	11,600 4,282 22 382 251	18,919 3,089 21 287 315	8,486 693 6 117 135	4,947 341 2 60 81	3,438 157 8 35 · 58	1,849 62 1 33 45	1,314 67 1 24 40	504 430 7 130 320
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system. Piped warm air system. Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove. Other or none. Not reporting heating equipment.	38,916 56,455 1,730 21,442 859 2,701	93 70 6 1,216 17 44	680 793 77 5,564 132 213	2,844 4,04ô 273 9,057 259 425	3,255 8,356 535 3,845 210 323	4,417 10,915 406 993 90 290	5,274 10,434 231 288 53 257	10,530 11,403 118 140 53 387	4,712 4,440 41 16 15 213	2,588 2,694 15 8 11 115	1,846 1,763 10 4 3 70	1,159 795 3 3 2 28	1,160 251 1 5 - 29	358 495 14 303 14 307

1

Table B-2.—OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR KANSAS CITY: 1940 [In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

					••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL	ALUE		- differentini -		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	37,761	381	1,266	2,767	3,912	4,965	5,664	7,648	3,555	2,519	2,008	1,268	1,083	725
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	33,326 3,828 536 71	283 50 7 41	1,025 210 27 4	2,209 508 46 4	3,321 546 45 -	4,350 561 52 2	5,046 560 57 1	6,945 601 98 3	3,278 210 66 1	2,355 141 23 -	1,919 75 14	45	1,030 26 27 -	351 295 64 15
1930 to 1940	3,180 12,932 10,335 7,916 2,620 144 634	74 59 52 95 81 11 9	43 189 209 395 375 26 29	60 467 556 938 632 38 76	84 652 1,109 1,426 537 17 87	95 1,046 1,804 1,567 368 14 71	143 1,566 2,151 1,501 215 15 73	301 3,287 2,589 1,196 179 8 88	423 1,997 748 295 56 3 33	467 1,382 448 155 41 2 24	639 1,030 238 66 17 1	528 567 113 36 10 1 13	285 549 156 55 12 26	38 141 162 191 97 8 88
1 room. 2 rooms. 3 rooms. 4 rooms. 6 rooms. 6 rooms. 8 rooms or more. Not reporting number of rooms.	153 401 1,091 3,182 12,102 9,932 4,954 5,622 324	58 68 71 82 59 24 7 7 5	22 67 212 387 327 145 54 39 13	26 70 240 706 939 455 166 145 20	11 56 164 693 1,660 770 308 219 31	9 41 130 532 2,316 1,125 426 361 25	6 25 89 356 2,453 1,451 689 564 31	7 24 71 220 2,867 2,290 1,045 1,090 34	3 8 19 54 826 1,339 659 620 27	1 3 18 314 1,011 548 593 23	- 6 55 117 817 510 534 19	- 1 4 5 28 346 377 494 13	2 5 9 19 56 110 867 13	8 36 72 115 177 103 55 89 70
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	33,496 30,760 513 1,869 354 2,062 1,537 89 300 136 2,203	262 55 13 80 109 98 11 11 31 45 21	929 429 83 305 112 268 79 28 99 62 69	2,227 1,496 170 495 66 391 258 32 85 16 149	3,376 2,965 107 273 31 314 259 10 44 1 222	4,395 4,090 56 237 12 340 324 4 10 2 230	5,156 4,958 32 163 3 226 212 2 12 - 292	6,979 6,810 18 150 1 243 234 - 8 1 426	3,252 3,191 4 36 1 79 78 - - 1 244	2,845 2,828 3 14 - 26 26 - - 148	1,856 1,849 2 4 1 14 14 - - 138	1,171 1,170 - 1 - 13 13 - - - - 84	991 986 1 3 1 14 13 - - 78	577 433 19 108 17 36 16 1 11 8 112
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	35,831 1,917 13	319 62	1,007 259 -	2,325 442 -	3,495 417 -	4,658 307 -	5,467 197 -	7,511 137 -	8,528 27 -	2,504 2 13	1,996 12 -	1,263 5 -	1,080 3 -	678 47
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	2,051 10,595 9,624 . 7,470 4,273 1,973 893 893 882 3.15	115 98 60 44 21 21 8 14 2.27	213 387 224 171 97 84 31 59 2.65	308 935 561 414 243 137 83 86 2.75	298 1,215 906 698 380 196 105 114 2.99	295 1,472 1,308 901 517 248 98 126 3.05	241 1,652 1,531 1,131 605 270 126 108 3.11	256 2,057 2,153 1,631 847 388 163 153 3.20	96 969 964 774 421 178 85 68 3.24	73 667 669 546 350 106 53 55 3.28	38 480 543 505 273 94 47 28 3.40	13 269 315 308 225 90 26 22 3.62	31 167 238 218 225 118 49 37 3.98	74 227 152 129 69 43 19 12 2.90
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	18,236 10,200 6,983 1,574 348 95 324	136 58 103 33 21 25 5	527 262 236 138 61 29 13	1,251 626 550 220 88 12 20	1,685 996 877 255 60 8 31	2,178 1,332 1,100 275 51 4 25	2,639 1,543 1,206 224 19 2 31	3,563 2,208 1,470 243 24 6 34	1,857 1,027 568 70 4 2 27	1,450 678 322 40 6 - 23	1,146 601 226 14 1 1 19	705 416 124 10 - 13	703 299 62 4 2 - 13	296 154 139 48 11 7 70
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	27,315 9,925 521	56 322 3	296 950 20	1,118 1,606 43	2,210 1,656 45	3,269 1,640 56	4,284 1,325 55	6,264 1,311 73	3,097 415 43	2,269 226 24	1,845 132 31	1,202 45 21	996 59 28	409 238 78
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	32,905 4,394 462	56 323 2	349 904 13	1,289 1,440 38	2,943 931 38	4,497 422 46	5,487 129 48	7,480 94 74	3,499 20 36	2,480 7 32	1,978 4 26	1,253 4 11	1,057 4 22	537 112 76
Units in 1-family structures	33,326	283_	1,025	2,209	3,321	4,350	5,046	6,946	3,278	2,355	1,919	1,213	1,030	351
VALUE OF HOME           Under \$500           \$500 to \$999           \$1,000 to \$1,499           \$2,000 to \$2,499           \$2,000 to \$2,499           \$2,500 to \$2,999           \$3,000 to \$3,999           \$4,000 to \$5,999           \$5,000 to \$19,999           \$20,000 and over           Not reporting value           Median value           MORTGAGE STATUS	458 1,552 2,553 3,231 3,601 3,808 6,760 3,495 2,504 2,203 1,511 1,123 337 190 \$3,202	252 12 4 3 1 2 2 - - - 7 7 \$274	132 820 48 18 2 1 - - - - 4 \$731	41 510 1,412 187 40 11 3 - - - 5 \$1,195	11 165 697 1,921 250 128 34 2 - - - 5 6 \$1,704	4 24 302 792 2,345 581 247 7 2 7 2 2 2 - 1 16 \$2,223	2 9 54 249 680 2,577 1,264 138 47 9 2 1 - 14 47 9 2 1 47	- 10 39 147 469 4,890 1,056 250 58 9 2 2 2 14 \$3,573	- 2 8 16 245 2,113 204 38 9 - 4 4 ,646	- - 2 33 118 1,459 549 150 35 36 3 2 2 \$5,699	- - - 2 15 72 1,316 439 71 1 3 \$5,990	- - - 1 8 44 838 310 5 3 3 \$9,135	- - - - 1 1 3 20 683 321 1 \$17,166	16 12 23 26 20 37 23 17 16 13 11 4 111 \$3,027
Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	17,947 14,262 1,117	42 220 21	238 732 55	805 1,274 130	1,544 1,653 124	2,205 2,020 125	2,794 2,153 99	4,168 2,651 127	2,052 1,154 72	1,503 806 46	1,229 660 30	806 391 16	498 499 33	63 49 239

## Table B-3.-TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR KANSAS CITY: 1940

							CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENI					
SUBJECT	Total • units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	84,342	1,065	6,193	14,137	12,612	12,146	10,873	14,983	5,882	2,912	1,688	722	363	765
1-family detached	2,096	332 10 23 123 83 57 75 145 125 125 49 43	1,915 44 162 960 429 416 315 868 669 356 39	4,242 79 201 1,951 960 1,027 624 2,568 1,435 1,003 47	4,784 53 161 1,574 782 925 417 1,986 857 1,053 20	4,598 50 136 1,219 804 906 289 1,927 766 1,416 35	4,010 43 96 885 575 807 188 1,904 718 1,635 12	3,606 38 67 880 469 872 126 2,889 2,064 3,954 18	1,383 9 25 408 139 219 21 939 834 1,902 3	893 5 37 235 49 131 22 309 232 992 7	530 1 27 146 20 32 7 107 59 758 1	210 2 21 93 12 - 2 33 13 336 -	95 - 36 6 - 4 7 47 167 -	826 5 9 70 43 38 6 89 54 91 35
1930 to 1940	20,412	68 70 106 214 383 141 83	75 450 721 1,710 2,356 338 543	95 1,411 2,311 4,533 4,174 337 1,276	121 1,556 3,192 4,258 2,534 151 800	147 2,388 3,637 3,911 1,394 61 608	226 3,341 3,389 2,617 671 38 591	341 6,594 4,549 2,191 457 26 825	277 3,444 1,237 522 79 3 320	443 1,718 380 221 30 4 116	342 1,067 140 69 5 2 63	162 460 39 32 7 2 20	74 239 16 19 6 - 9	37 215 128 115 98 24 149
1 room 2 rooms	17,901	447 276 174 83 30 14 2 37	1,356 1,137 1,798 1,157 398 135 43 31 138	2,821 2,241 2,448 3,330 1,996 633 214 161 293	1,277 2,883 1,331 2,093 3,161 1,067 356 227 217	669 2,618 1,803 1,652 3,369 1,171 375 306 183	548 1,546 1,514 1,812 3,217 1,252 431 385 168	661 2,506 2,796 2,238 3,603 1,703 625 633 218	285 821 1,218 616 1,208 988 355 287 104	98 325 480 244 525 613 276 309 42	21 150 389 198 190 339 171 213 17	23 36 146 96 56 123 98 134 10	1 10 32 40 71 36 37 128 8	82 115 93 74 77 28 13 26 258
Not needing major repairs	69,757 50,754 2,436 13,688 2,879 7,819 3,383 576 2,575 1,285 6,766	532 55 50 191 236 431 12 11 160 248 102	3,934 687 541 1,746 960 1,668 213 173 762 520 591	10,647 4,507 1,087 3,934 1,119 2,351 274 852 320 1,139	10,265 6,214 360 3,341 350 1,331 766 61 414 90 1,016	10,331 7,419 186 2,614 112 879 585 30 231 33 936	9,568 8,305 107 1,123 33 522 423 11 78 10 783	13,513 12,887 59 552 15 378 319 4 53 2 1,092	5,379 5,300 10 68 1 79 71 2 5 1 424	2,643 2,606 5 28 4 58 56 1 1 1 211	1,568 1,554 2 12 - 12 12 12 - - - 108	664 654 2 8 - 6 6 - 52	332 328 - 4 - 3 3 - - - 28	381 238 27 67 49 101 12 9 19 61 284
White Negro Other nonwhite	72,983 11,268 91	672 393 -	3,820 2,373 -	10,149 3,988 -	10,580 2,032 -	10,704 1,431 11	10,284 569 20	14,713 236 34	5,850 27 5	2,887 7 18	1,678 7 3	722 - -	362 1 -	562 204 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         8 deta no. (omitted if base under 100)         PERSONS PER ROOM	11,808 29,167 18,720 11,908 6,250 3,107 1,596 1,786 2.56	614 243 74 43 36 19 11 25 1.37	2,013 1,886 862 548 389 210 138 197 2.07	2,902 4,616 2,561 1,738 978 605 373 364 2.40	1,298 4,192 2,856 2,009 1,106 546 292 308 2.79	1,024 4,056 3,120 1,925 1,037 508 232 244 2,82	892 3,724 2,805 1,758 876 431 188 199 2.79	1,564 5,858 3,567 2,150 1,012 429 201 202 2.52	711 2,249 1,420 799 393 146 71 93 2,49	296 1,100 686 427 213 87 34 69 2.59	158 601 423 265 135 57 17 32 2.70	78 280 135 123 48 22 14 22 2.52	36 116 58 38 24 9 16 2.95	227 246 135 65 39 23 16 15 2.13
0.50 or less. 0.51 to 0.75	21,783 19,650 27,140 7,563 4,944 1,569 1,693	263 71 486 55 90 63 37	1,404 1,029 2,134 622 617 249 138	2,988 2,370 4,747 1,663 1,566 515 293	2,637 2,330 4,413 1,621 1,052 342 217	2,560 2,793 4,255 1,424 628 203 183	2,885 2,905 3,569 882 367 97 168	4,412 4,434 4,615 849 388 67 218	1,962 1,794 1,634 245 135 8 104	1,176 940 625 78 47 4 42	690 564 339 61 14 3 17	338 221 123 25 5 - 10	189 116 42 6 2 - 8	184 83 158 32 33 18 258
Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	43,342 38,916 2,084	35 981 49	409 5,580 204	2,321 11,407 409	4,032 8,286 294	5,754 6,156 236	7,316 3,361 196	12,655 2,086 242	5,389 401 92	2,676 177 57	1,593 . 68 . 27	647 51 24	318 33 12	195 329 242
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	64,196 17,907 2,239	113 910 42	1,201 4,792 200	5,874 7,876 287	9,203 3,124 285	11,241 661 244	10,452 212 209	14,571 99 313	5,694 11 177	2,817 12 83	1,641 3 44	704 1 17	355 1 7	330 205 231
GROSS RENT Under \$5. \$5 to \$9	539 3,795 9,039 10,321 10,111 9,812 17,657 3,488 3,725 2,428 1,053 314 49 7,205 \$26.93	418 465 5 1 - - - 130 \$5.03	80 2,308 2,563 659 74 8 1 - - - 500 \$10.39	24 . 870 4,599 4,622 2,262 2,398 43 2 - - 1,317 \$15.49	12 120 1,306 3,285 2,945 2,913 - - - - 1,033 \$21,31	1 30 354 1,334 3,269 2,242 3,827 186 5 1 - - 897 \$25.92	2 1 101 313 1,113 2,851 4,512 1,255 61 1 - - - 563 \$31.10	- 1 57 94 425 1,334 7,339 3,781 992 83 2 - 2 873 \$36.51	- 4 6 16 57 931 2,800 1,176 489 13 - - 390	- - 2 6 21 427 1,263 725 154 1 - 313 \$56.1B	- - - 12 234 827 389 - 210 \$68.31	- - - - 1 95 449 89 1 87 87 \$86.83	- - - 1 2 - 43 214 39 64 \$147.86	2 9 3 2 1 3 2 1 3 7 7 28 -
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	28,845 49,930 5,567	134 811 120	1,356 4,458 379	4,412 8,8ō7 858	4,225 7,614 ' 773	4,276 7,159 . 711	3,411 6,758 704	6,171 7,855 957	2,610 2,899 373	1,007 1,689 216	695 898 94	287 391 44	110 224 29	150 307 309

#### Table B-4.--DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR KANSAS CITY: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR	estimate	D MONTHI	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT				C 051	0.645	0 413	9,536	11,027	4,880	3,442	2,579	1 491	1 172	
All units in 1-family structures 1930 to 1940	63,893 4,435	651 101	3,212	6,951 130	8,645	9,411 188	278	512	578	617	776	1,481	1,172	906
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	21,889 16,908	92 99	482 545	1,212 1,356	1,624 2,495	2,466 3,292	3,176 - 3,392	5,140 3,483	929	1,930 601	1,367 314	681 123	616 152	255 127
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	13,585 4,718	151 146	951 886	2,319 1,465	2,975 1,034	2,685 520	2,167 278	1,478 196		196 43	75 14	35 8	59 8	114 63
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	360 1,996	32 30	104 142	89 380	42 318	28 232	32 213	15 203		2 53	1 32	2 23	- 28	9 260
Owner occupied	33,326	283	1,025	2,209	3,321 76	4,350	5,046	6,946	3,278 414	2,355 457	1,919 636		1,030 280	351
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	12,306	38 51	38 176	55 429	618	36 989	136 1,491	291 3,169	1,912	1,305	979	544	530	33 113
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	6,390	45 80	299	458 732	980 1,188	1,621 1,337	1,946 1,251	2,307	239	420 119	224 52	101 26	141 47	71 48
1880 to 1899	1,603 95	59 5	16	440 28	380 10	239 10	151 10	129	43	33 1	13 1	1	-	18 5
Not reporting year built Tenant occupied	521 27,263	5 342	27 1,959	67 4,321	69 4,837	62 4,648	61 4,053	73 3,644	26 1,392	20 898	14 531	9 212	25 95	63 331
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	1,159 8,713	56 36	54 277	69 716	77 936	88 1,408	132 1,576	198 1,821	139 820	122 524	115 306	60 110	23 51	26 128
1910 to 1919. 1900 to 1909.	7,029	48	325 601	834 1,454	1,415	1,529	1,321	1,024 431	242 124	146	73 18	19	. 9	44
1880 to 1899. 1879 or earlier	2,502	83 27	525 76	906 55	552 28	227 15	101 17	57	12	9	10	. 1	ĩ	44 27
Not reporting year built	1,205	24	101	237	227	154	131	107	54	23	18	13	3	4 58
NUMBER OF ROOMS All units in 1-family structures	63,893	651	3,212	6,951	8,645	9,411	9,536	11,027	4,880	3,442	2,579	1 461	1 100	001
1 room	302	90	65	75	19	13	9		1	1	£,079 -	1,481 1	1,172	906 23
2 rooms	753 2,209	149 138	238 345	151 698	88 273	54 118	22 55	19 31	2 13	1	-2	-1	-	29 34
4 rooms	6,080 21,835	132 75	1,000 504	2,032 2,263	1,442 3,973	806 4,823	382 4,452	176 4,018	38 1,029	8 321	3 100	24	27	59 149
6 rooms	15,837 7,521	35 2	234 98	944 346	1,652 638	2,107 760	2,498 1,103	3,458 1,587	1,939 927	1,394 785	1,017 665	392 425	56 111	111 68
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	8,214 1,139	7 17	63 65	276 166	433 127	620 104	932 83	1,634 100	879 52	897 34	768 24	624 14	982 13	93 340
Owner occupied 1 room	33,326 42	283 24	1,025 8	2,209	3,321 1	4,350 1	5,046 1	6,946 1	3,278	2,355	1,919	1,213	1,030 1	351
2 rooms	127 501	49 51	35 155	19 127	5 84	4 44	4	1	1	1	-	-	-	8
4 rooms	2,158 10,899	74 51	309 292	536 627	510 1,515	364 2,147	212 2,261	98 2,621	19 736	6 253	1 93	16	2	13 27 81
6 rooms	9,326 4,705	22 6	123 50	403 146	698 286	1,051	1,358	2,188	1,231	969 532	783 497	335	6 50	60
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	5,301 267	5 1	35 13	129 17	198 24	324 20	516 25	1,003 30	581 23	532 573 20	528	362 489	102 856	43 64
Tenant occupied	27,263	342	1,959	4,321	4,837	4,648	4,053	3,644	1,392	898	16 531	10 212	13 95	55 331
1 room 2 rooms	239 565	60 91	55 183	63 119	13 74	11 46	8 17	3 15	1	1	-	1	-	23 19
3 rooms 4 rooms	1,564 3,636	84 56	619 622	531 1,397	172 863	69 410	39 151	20 69	10 18	- 2	1	_	-	19 26
5 rooms 6 rooms	10,099 5,742	24 11	279 90	1,309 467	2,267 841	2,508 959	2,042	1,282 1,143	254 561	52 357	5 194	7 42	1	49 22
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	2,417 2,310	1	35 24	173 120	306 166	321 248	384 330	521 527	256 244	206 268	140 181	50 109	9 79	12 13
Not reporting number of rooms CENTRAL HEATING	691	14	49	142	95	76	53	64	27	12	8	3	12	148
Occupied units in 1-family struct	60,589	625	2,984	6,530	8,155	8,995	9,099	10,590	4,670	3,253	2,450	1,425	1,125	682
With central heating system	45,426 10,985	51 559	328 2,587	1,805 4,534	5,746 2,273	8,284 585	8,822 169	10,351	4,587 13	3,204	2,415	1,410	1,102	321 158
Not reporting heating equipment Owner occupied	1,175 33,326	15 283	69 1,025	191	139 3,321	129	108 5,046	145 6,946	70 3,278	42 2,355	31	4	1 22	203
With central heating system. Without central heating system	29,321 3,606	33 250	242 770	988 1,191	2,495 794	3,946 364	4,907	6,805 71	3,233	2,322	1,919 1,893	1,213 1,201	1,030 1,009	247
Not reporting heating equipment Tenant occupied	399 27,263	- 342	13 1,959	30 4,321	32 4,837	40 4,648	42 4,053	70 3,644	12 33 1,392	28 898	3 23 531	3	21	46 58
With central heating system Without central heating system	19,105 7,382	15 309	86 1,817	817 3,343	3,251 1,479	4,338	3,915	3,546	1,354	882	522	212 209	95 93	331 74
Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT	776	15	56	161	107	89	66	75	37	14	8	1 2	1	112 145
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	27,263	342	1,959	4,321	4,837	4,648	4,053	3,644	1,392	898	531	212	95	331
Under \$5 \$5 to \$9	106 705	103 154	3 526	18	- 3	- 2	-	-						
\$10 to \$14 \$15 to \$19	1,681 2,561	22 2	1,003	620 1,982	22 261	8	3	-	-	-	-	-	-	3
\$20 to \$24 \$25 to \$29	3,084 3,550	-	37	1,224	1,597 2,087	30 196	15	. 11	2	-	-	-1	-	. ī
\$30 to \$39. \$40 to \$49	6,817 3,370	-	-	11	680	1,051 3,086	155 2,646	31 375	2 17	2	-	-	-	1
\$50 to \$59 \$60 to \$74	1,532		-	-	10	106 2	1,024 31	2,106 834	116 612	7 47	5	-	· 1	-
\$75 to \$99 \$100 to \$199	531 124	-	-	-	-	-	-	46 1	431 8	458 141	35 312	- 64	-4	1 1
\$200 and over Not reporting gross rent	2,225	61	110	-	-		-	-	-	-	ů -	79 1	39 4	-1
Median gross rent	\$30.72	51 \$5.72	\$11.46	246 \$18.03	177 \$25.57	167 \$32.59	171 \$36.15	239 \$45.60	204 \$56.97	240 \$68.34	173 \$85.64	68 \$109.62	46	323
FURNITURE IN RENT								+-0.00	400.01	00.0 <del>1</del>	40 <b>0</b> .04	\$T01.02	-	-
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	27,263	342	1,959	4,321	4,837	4,648	4,053	3,644	1,392	898	531	212	95	331
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent	1,210 23,333	9 269	49 1,754	148	172	168	153	239	117	73	35	22	9	16
Not reporting	23,333	269 64	156	3,741 432	4,264 401	4,134 346	3,536 364	3,022 383	1,085 190	703 122	449 47	166 24	76 10	134 181
	R		<u>_</u>	<u>_</u>										

•

## Table B-5.—DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR KANSAS CITY: 1940

			•	<u> </u>					MONTHL			in the second second		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to • \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	17,938	470	1,753	3,838	3,336	3,030	2,207	2,173	581	170	63			262
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	2,117 14,149 1,643 29	39 315 115 1	144 1,460 144 5	251 3,142 . 441 4	315 2,654 364 3	316 2,443 265 6	361 1,718 125 3	359 1,690 120 4	95 450 36 -	49 114 6 1	24 39 - -	. 15 20 1 -	16 3 - -	133 101 26 2
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	14,600 5,861 824 6,596 1,319 2,286 551 136 1,085 494 1,072	245 19 18 124 84 191 6 8 141 36 34	1,243 152 124 569 398 364 47 40 166 111 146	2,923 718 240 1,452 513 698 162 37 293 206 217	2,740 739 142 1,641 218 423 104 24 211 84 173	2,580 883 128 1,505 64 266 60 14 159 33 184	1,950 1,053 90 785 22 135 58 7 62 8 122	1,958 1,527 55 371 5 101 57 2 41 1 114	514 461 7 46 - 25 17 2 4 2 42	129 102 3 24 - 30 29 1 - - 1	60 53 1 - - - 3	34 31 - - - 2	18 13 1 3 1 1 1 - - - -	206 110 15 67 14 32 10 1 8 13 24
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath 1 person	31,620 6,714 10,815 5,903	1,213 633 265 113	5,683 1,755 1,716 813	9,613 2,379 3,192 1,580	6,107 980 2,378 1,222	4,436 465 1,783 1,098	2,209 167 843 551	1,416 168 367 344	278 21 82 60	- 138 11 25 36	47 7 13 12	30 1 11 7	26 5 3	424 122 137 62
3 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Tenant occupied	3,646 2,047 1,119 661 715 26,822	71 46 35 16 34 908	515 337 228 137 182 4,915	1,033 632 358 243 196 8,491	757 379 195 107 89 5,382	546 278 144 56 66 3,791	325 156 76 36 55 1,785	266 142 52 35 41	56 23 10 10 16	25 16 5 2 18 95	12 4 5 3 1 2 26	5 2 1 - 3 16	2 1 2 1 7 7	41 30 10 16 6 244
persons	6,031 9,327 4,898 2,975 1,621 868 536 566	530 193 66 39 33 15 9 23	1,610 1,493 666 428 284 171 115 148	2,216 2,817 1,361 884 527 311 214 161	890 2,136 1,085 645 316 157 85 68	404 1,555 941 477 218 106 41 49	122 717 443 252 123 58 29 41	139 257 238 197 87 32 22 32	12 47 31 27 15 8 8 10	9 24 26 10 3 4 1 18	6 9 4 1 2 1 1 2	- 7 2 2 1 1 - 3	- - - - 1 5	. 93 72 34 13 12 4 10 6
Vacant units, for sale or rent	10,769	249	910	1,869	1,593	1,257	1,186	-1,615	704	411	324	154	96	401
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary	10,477 18 274	246 - 3	885 - 25	1,822 8 39	1,563 3 27	1,224 1 32	1,161 3 22	1,585 2 28	691 1 12	407 - 4	312 12	148 - 6	94 - 2	339 - 62
1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family side-by-side	3,107 57 90 774 431 607 235 1,721 1,240 2,507	19 1 3 9 18 15 9 30 65 80	214 7 19 108 65 96 42 141 141 77	398 13 15 220 101 141 78 372 277 254	453 11 16 131 66 94 41 315 162 304	. 385 8 12 101 70 83 28 221 96 253	414 4 6 69 48 69 21 221 221 90 244	411 5 2 70 23 71 7 239 204 583	197 5 1 20 6 22 2 86 93 272	178 - 6 13 2 11 2 34 27 138	126 - 3 11 - - 12 15 157	56 - 2 6 1 - 23 4 62	45 - - 4 - - - 16 31	211 3 5 12 31 5 5 27 50 52
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	322 2,822 2,243 2,397 1,967 223 795	4 3 55 25 97 52 13	7 43 99 231 376 65 89	6 171 303 506 693 50 140	5 186 308 543 425 27 99	6 208 387 402 190 11 53	21 327 329 342 95 10 62	31 725 496 210 43 5 105	32 465 130 53 6 1 17	57 250 66 26 2 _ 10	75 217 23 9 - - -	39 104 4 - - 1	17 73 2 3 - - 1	22 50 41 41 40 2 205
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	1,253 2,173 1,730 1,497 1,635 1,002 484 656 339	99 50 78 16 - 2 1 1 2	124 187 297 189 58 28 11 8 8	430 369 295 352 245 99 28 36 15	250 455 177 175 251 150 52 70 13	114 353 151 147 258 106 51 61 16	69 174 151 202 275 144 65 91 15	89 284 320 213 306 180 80 109 34	40 144 103 92 120 104 39 57 57	17 51 44 33 53 90 60 59 4	- 54 75 29 19 50 36 59 2	- 7 26 26 26 21 39 21 39 27 1	- 1 4 1 22 1 9 57 1	21 44 9 22 21 27 13 21 223
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet With running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	8,236 5,969 226 1,623 418 1,624 710 104 595 215 909	95 6 1 56 32 124 3 3 90 28 30	476 74 68 232 102 376 71 38 160 107 58	1,215 485 98 466 166 527 198 48 219 62 127	1,196 576 34 497 89 271 178 12 70 11 126	1,047 778 8 247 14 127 93 1 31 2 83	1,046 940 10 87 9 71 66 - 5 - 5 5	1,462 1,434 4 22 2 39 38 - 1 - 114	• 646 645 - - 18 18 18 - - - - - - 40	371 369 - 1 1 15 15 - - - 25	316 316 - - 2 2 - - - - - 6	143 143 - - 2 2 2 - - - 9 9	92 92 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	131 110 3 15 3 49 23 2 2 19 5 221
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	285	8	20	20	28	32	29	45	20	26	21	13	4	19_
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	193 12 79 1	4 3 1 -	12 2 5 1	16 - 4 -	23 1 4 -	25 - 7 -	20 - 9 -	26 1 18 -	13 - 7 -	17 1 8 -	13 2 6 -	7 - 6 -	22	15 - 4 -

•

.

## Table B-5a. - DWELLING UNITS OCCUPIED BY NONWHITE HOUSEHOLDS, FOR KANSAS CITY: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONTI	RACT OR E	STIMATEI	MONTHLY	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
TYPE OF STRUCTURE														
All units occupied by nonwhite 1-family detached	13,289	<u>455</u> 170	2,632 886	4,430	<u>2,449</u> 870	<u>1,749</u> 555	786 316	407 169	59 28	40	22	5	4	251
1-family attached	. 70	4	18	25	7	8	1	2	80 -	28 1	10 1	3	3	78 3
2-family side-by-side 2-family other	186 1,740	14 57	66 395	57 656	16 357	15 169	10 51	4 27	-7	-	1	-	-	3 18
3-family 4-family	. 899	37 21	192 236	359 469	130 231	83 110	46 53	26 12	1 4	-	1	1	-	23
1- to 4-family with business	404	17	108	158	51	37	14	6	1	2	1	1	-	12 9
5- to 9-family 10- to 19-family	1,251	61 57	376 238	756 416	376 187	374 193	165 75	71 61	13 2	32	3	-	-	45 18
20-family or more Other dwelling place		5 12	101 14	281 16	221 3	203	53 2	28 1	3	4	1	-	- I	32
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING					-	~	Ĩ	-		_		-	-	10
All units occupied by nonwhite	13,289	455	2,632	4,430	2,449	1,749	786	407	59	40	22	5	4	251
Not needing major repairs	9,498 5,546	190 19	1,491 270	3,189 1,651	1,946 1,356	1,430 1,128	664 611	341 328	52 49	23 21	20 18	4	4	144 87
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	943	18 67	253 606	499 875	106 455	42 259	8	3	1	ĩ	-	-	-	12
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	665	86	362	164	29	l	44 1	9	2	ī	2 -	-	-	25 20
Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet	2,623 880	224	913 113	895 381	311 197	154 115	45 40	· 25 18	7	2 1	-	-	-	47 1
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	274 898	6 60	79 405	148 305	28 81	10 28	- 5	7	-	1	-	-	-	2
No running water in dwelling unit	571	151	316	61	5	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	7 37
Not reporting repair or plumbing		41	228	346	192	165	77	41	-	15	2	ı	-	60
Owner occupied Not needing major repairs	1,930 1,478	62 26	259	442	417	307	197	137	27	15	12	5	з	47
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	1,121	3	161 45	326 201	336 290	259 236	169 164	113 110	24 23	12 12	10 10	4 4	3 3	35 20
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet.	83 215	4 13	25 61	31 82	13 24	6 16	2	1		-	1	-	-	1 13
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	59 303	6 31	30 82	12 79	9 54	1 27	16	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	143	4	9	39	40	26	14	7	3	-	-	-	-	4 1
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	16 95	1	8 39	4 29	2 12	1	2	-	-	-	_	-	-	2
No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	49 149	15 5	26 16	7 37	- 27	- 21	12	- 17	-	- 3	- 2	-	-	l
Tenant occupied	11,359	393	2,373	3,988	2,032	1,442	589	270	32	25	-	1		8.
Not needing major repairs	8,020	164	1,330	2,863	1,610	1,171	495	228	28	11	10 10		1	204 109
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	4,425 860	16 14	225 228	1,450 468	1,066 93	892 36	447	218	26	9	8	-	i	67
With running water, no priv. flush toilet	2,129	54	545	793	431	243	6 41	2 7	1	1	- 2	_		11 12
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	506 2,320	80 193	332 831	152 816	20 257	127	1 29	1	- 4	1	-	-	-	19 43
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	737 258	3 5	104 71	342 144	157 26	89 9	26	11	4	ĩ	-	-	•	-
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	803 522	49 136	366 290	276	69	28	3	7	-	-	-	-	-	2 5
Not reporting repair or plumbing	1,019	36	290	54 309	5 165	144	65	24	-	- 12	-		1	36 52
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD														
All units occupied by nonwhite 1 person	<u>13,289</u> 2,230	455	2,632	4,430	2,449	1,749	786	407	59	40	22	5	4	251
2 persons	4,837	265 114	786 1,005	654 1,720	227 901	139 620	45 239	19 104	6 17	3 14	2 9	- 2	-	84
3 persons	2,494 1,481	33 10	351 179	861 475	523 344	404	172 120	94	10	3	3	. 1	1	92 38
5 persons6 persons6	896 576	9 13	124 73	287	188	157	74	77 40	8 4	4 5	3	2	1	21 6
7 persons 8 persons or more	315	5	41	212 107	111 68	85 45	47 29	24 13	3	1	2	-	_	5
Median number of persons	460 2.41	6 1.36	73 2.03	114	87 2.68	62 2.79	60	36	8	10	-	-	2	2
PERSONS PER ROOM					2.00	2.75	3.13	3.36	-	-	-	-	-	1.95
All units occupied by nonwhite	13,289	455	2,632	4,430	2,449	1,749	786	407	59	40	22	5	4	251
0.50 or less	4,855 2,838	181 46	909 516	1,390 979	766 499	541	272	146	28	12	10	3	l -	96
0.76 to 1.00	3,413	153	660	1,046	680	432 479	191 210	100 108	8 13	10 6	8 3	2	2 1	45 54
1.01 to 1.50	1,334 809	17 27	211 212	513 312	289 152	193 69	65 19	29 9	8	1	1	_	-	8
2.01 or more Not reporting persons per room	240 300	14 17	71 53	86 104	38 25	17 18	6 23	2 13	- 2	-	-	-	-	6
Owner occupied	1,930	62	259	442	417	307	197	137	27	11	12	5	- 3	34 47
0.50 or less	1,011 436	26 14	130 57	247 100	203	148 85	110 34	73 29	19	6	7	3	1	38
0.76 to 1.00 1.01 to 1.50	311 104	11	33 17	56	80	53	39	25	2	5	4	2	2 -	5
1.51 to 2.00	39	4	20	13	22 6	18 2	11 2	6 2	2	1	-	_	-	Ξ
2.01 or more Not reporting persons per room	13 16	-	8	1 4	1	1	-1	- 2	-	-	-	-	-	2
Tenant occupied 0.50 or less	11,359 3,344	393 155	2,373	3,988	2,032	1,442	589	270	32	25	10	_	1	1 204
0.51 to 0.75	2,402	32	779 459	1,143 879	563 397	393 347	162 157	73 71	9	6	3 4	-		58
0.76 to 1.00 1.01 to 1.50	3,102 1,230	142 11	627 194	990 492	600 267	426 175	171	83	9	3	2	-1	ī	45 48
1.51 to 2.00 2.01 or more	770 227	23	202	299	146	67	54 17	23 7	6	-	-	-	-	8
Not reporting persons per room	284	17	63 49	85 100	37 22	17 17	6 22	2 11	2	11	-1	_	_	4. 33
RADIO											-	. –	-	50
All units occupied by nonwhite	13,289	455 84	2,632	4,430	2,449	1,749	786	407	59	40	22	5	4	251
No radio Not reporting radio	2,820	348	1,269 1,252	3,468 802	2,142 229	1,613 80	736	381 11	57 1	87 1	22	5	4	141 67
	510	23	111	160	78	56	21	15	ī	2			-1	43

### Table C-1.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE KANSAS CITY, MO.-KANSAS CITY, KANS. METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR I	estimatei	) MONTHL	Y RENT		a Malan Kasiman Jang Kasiman Kasi		
SUBJECT .	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units TYPE OF STRUCTURE	197,435	3,585	16,712	31,188	28,823	27,195	25,582	32,319	12,989	7,165	4,820	2,500	2,001	2,556
1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family side-by-side	114,993 1,297 2,326 15,634 7,137 7,600 4,259 17,504 9,522 16,478 685	1,981 30 74 315 176 103 165 217 192 132 200	9,313 142 468 1,935 758 704 641 1,293 877 434 147	16,480 272 523 3,434 1,474 1,480 1,157 3,288 1,760 1,261 109	17,183 282 363 2,659 1,212 1,223 798 2,626 1,068 1,359 40	16,429 176 274 2,170 1,285 1,243 555 2,461 889 1,672 41	16;019 145 214 1,696 934 1,092 396 2,340 837 1,892 17	17,591 147 167 1,664 805 1,157 299 3,444 2,366 4,632 27	7,354 37 52 655 211 293 69 1,112 977 2,224 5	4,620 21 60 378 75 156 50 376 269 1,152 8	3,296 9 37 229 33 39 18 132 75 950 2	1,792 6 27 139 21 3 17 66 19 410 -	1,602 4 3 56 11 3 23 23 71 205 -	1,333 26 44 304 142 94 71 176 122 155 89
1935 to 1940	7,994 8,423 28,399 28,077 44,111 43,960 17,373 7,282 1,904 2,28 9,664	325 206 224 242 439 722 592 329 219 23 264	533 474 812 1,165 2,284 4,599 3,341 1,752 558 47 1,147	619 773 1,805 2,662 5,410 9,360 5,297 2,532 539 39 2,152	488 844 2,253 2,935 6,801 8,893 3,553 1,298 260 33 1,415	448 758 2,998 3,555 7,747 7,707 2,007 673 136 15 1,081	558 962 3,955 4,268 7,615 5,678 1,132 323 78 18 995	1,301 1,323 7,169 6,494 9,088 4,629 799 206 54 26 1,230	1,066 787 3,811 3,135 2,466 1,077 1.74 33 7 6 427	860 793 2,153 1,587 1,007 480 69 29 11 4 172	877 706 1,555 949 442 165 20 9 3 4 9 3 4 90	522 398 792 450 177 88 23 7 1 4 38	294 324 674 342 207 89 17 8 2 - 44	103 75 188 293 428 473 239 83 36 9 629
1 room	11,498 21,855 24,800 30,782 52,908 28,269 12,164 6,689 2,357 1,568 1,428 3,117	1,021 923 736 465 220 90 27 15 2 6 6 74	2,072 2,686 4,636 3,920 2,054 716 208 99 25 15 14 267	3,676 3,612 5,177 8,348 6,437 2,222 728 357 79 45 59 45	1,707 4,059 2,744 5,599 8,948 8,948 8,948 1,210 542 142 68 45 357	856 3,591 2,775 3,796 9,775 3,745 1,334 673 195 103 59 293	654 2,014 2,216 3,245 9,640 4,341 1,788 899 239 163 96 287	803 3,045 3,600 3,400 10,109 6,023 2,550 1,449 488 299 190 355	346 1,011 1,404 955 3,219 3,242 1,419 686 257 169 118 163	122 394 557 332 1,318 2,110 1,096 627 215 151 163 80	22 220 496 244 533 1,475 866 511 190 110 110 107 46	24 48 189 138 128 558 607 397 187 107 92 25	6 14 43 57 122 119 203 355 310 308 440 24	189 238 227 283 405 226 118 79 28 24 39 •700
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	163,662 119,927 4,747 29,566 9,422 19,953 7,799 1,056 6,503 4,495 13,820	1,874 177 90 560 1,047 1,420 35 26 445 914 291	10,648 1,688 895 4,738 3,327 4,798 482 296 2,090 1,930 1,266	23,355 8,904 1,913 9,517 3,021 5,695 1,744 473 2,402 1,076 2,138	23,691 14,901 878 6,706 1,206 3,128 1,771 152 930 275 2,004	23,448 18,144 456 4,427 421 2,058 1,470 67 410 111 1,689	22,857 20,462 245 1,992 158 1,179 984 15 15 149 31 1,546	29,288 27,969 151 1,096 72 921 808 7 91 15 2,110	11,860 11,645 29 155 31 245 226 3 12 4 884	6,587 6,499 15 61 12 122 119 1 1 1 1 1 456	4,463 4,437 5 20 1 44 42 - 1 1 313	2,306 2,284 3 17 2 27 27 - - 167	1,851 1,840 2 7 2 25 24 1 - - 125	1,434 977 65 270 122 291 67 15 72 137 831
All occupied units	184,211	3,277	15,470	28,901	36,886	25,643	24,154	30,387	12,188	6,667	4,430	2,317	1,889	2,002
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro	163,889 20,182 140	2,250 1,020 7	10,238 5,229 3	22,351 6,549 1	23,513 3,365 8	23,518 2,111 14	23,148 977 29	29,855 495 37	12,105 76 7	6,619 17 31	4,405 22 3	2,310 7 -	1,884 5 -	1,693 309 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	17,795 57,523 43,527 30,916 17,070 8,479 4,266 4,635 2,89	1,281 873 407 257 163 106 63 127 1.91	3,302 4,518 2,680 1,870 1,148 744 455 653 2.46	4,030 8,796 5,874 4,290 2,585 1,524 879 923 2,78	2,022 8,295 5,322 4,701 2,658 1,355 746 777 2,99	1,647 7,937 6,661 4,582 2,459 1,210 557 590 2.99	1,368 7,532 6,432 4,472 2,322 1,091 465 472 2.99	2,087 10,257 7,838 5,317 2,671 1,173 531 513 2.86	871 4,105 3,137 2,135 1,085 427 217 211 2.86	402 2,163 1,676 1,245 680 254 110 137 2.96	207 1,332 1,160 932 482 179 70 68 3.08	100 647 535 494 313 133 45 50 3.27	78 353 411 372 338 183 79 75 3.78	400 615 394 249 156 100 49 39 2.45
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.           RADIO	59,334 45,485 50,893 15,421 8,044 2,866 2,668	888 343 1,065 277 339 293 72	3,875 2,785 4,304 1,945 1,531 775 255	7,201 5,685 8,594 3,696 2,475 822 428	7,175 5,919 8,305 3,157 1,537 454 239	7,337 6,453 7,985 2,476 880 242 270	8,089 6,678 6,907 1,609 482 118 271	11,111 9,015 7,921 1,458 482 88 312	5,106 3,638 2,708 409 157 12 158	3,265 1,998 1,124 142 57 6 75	2,241 1,391 651 84 16 4 43	1,246 723 280 39 5 -	1,181 537 126 16 6 - 23	519 320 423 113 77 52 398
With radio No radio Not reporting radio	164,722 13,541 5,948	1,365 1,741 171	10,272 4,491 707	24,152 3,714 1,035	24,554 1,459 873	24,052 852 739	23,080 441 683	29,316 357 714	11,783 110 295	6,478 40 149	4,302 35 93	2,243 13 61	1,826 7 56	1,299 281 422
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice	106,091 63,774 605 10,138 3,608	240 1,625 36 1,273 1C3	2,151 9,979 129 2,813 898	7,662 17,761 146 2,689 643	12,007 13,049 90 1,261 479	14,853 9,517 77 789 407	17,651 5,653 44 464 342	25,598 3,984 40 343 422	11,005 862 13 137 171	6,083 417 6 66 95	4,139 184 9 35 63	2,161 72 2 33 49	1,746 74 25 42	795 597 11 205 394
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	42,386 83,585 4,281 48,893 1,588 3,478	105 122 14 2,870 78 88	767 1,158 167 12,836 224 318	5,089 5,731 616 18,513 385 567	3,623 12,105 1,141 9,239 354 424	4,873 16,086 1,007 3,119 189 369	5,852 16,052 694 1,098 115 343	11,355 17,541 378 519 125 469	5,031 6,663 94 91 58 251	2,744 3,695 42 36 19 130	1,943 2,366 23 14 11 73	1,245 1,001 26 8 5 32	1,375 413 53 6 2 40	544 23

# Table C-2.—OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE KANSAS CITY, MO.-KANSAS CITY, KANS. METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940 [In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	ALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	72,426	1,361	4,609	7,796	9,216	9,664	10,394	13,192	5,809	3,620	2,675	1,572	1,510	1,008
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	65,496 6,047 660 223	1,142 106 11 102	4,097 428 35 49	6,777 939 56 24	8,238 910 59 9	8,706 883 73 2	9,495 821 75 3	12,155 908 125 4	5,422 311 74 2	3,408 182 _29 1	2,565 95 14 1	1,497 62 13 -	1,442 39 29 -	552 363 67 26
1930 to 1940	10,520 23,730 16,531 13,912 5,629 374 1,730	344 235 181 265 241 23 72	572 810 719 1,297 955 78 178	779 1,600 1,463 2,185 1,370 81 318	771 2,163 2,215 2,629 1,149 52 237	702 2,734 2,830 2,426 709 45 218	900 3,494 3,147 2,171 465 32 185	1,694 5,489 3,588 1,824 370 28 199	1,346 2,804 1,027 453 105 9 65	1,053 1,696 547 212 60 8 44	1,086 1,174 277 85 24 5 24	694 661 131 48 21 2 15	518 691 186 64 18 2 31	61 179 220 253 142 9 144
1 room	610 1,350 3,666 9,226 25,240 16,256 7,618 7,825 635	220 272 305 274 166 61 19 22 22 22	173 364 877 1,372 1,120 445 122 86 50	91 305 966 2,206 2,542 1,012 358 257 59	42 153 646 2,025 3,654 1,594 617 403 82	24 81 364 1,380 4,494 1,978 730 562 51	11 50 198 918 4,818 2,448 1,078 807 66	13 46 143 627 5,410 3,687 1,663 1,534 69	10 17 36 175 1,718 1,996 970 841 46	2 5 16 48 677 1,356 731 754 31	1 2 8 16 301 1,041 646 636 24	- 4 8 11 60 409 455 612 13	3 6 16 26 80 155 1,206 15	20 48 93 158 254 149 74 105 107
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath No running water in opriv. flush toilet No treporting repair or plumbing	62,731 51,292 1,196 7,174 3,069 5,631 2,695 201 1,495 1,240 4,064	817 97 29 195 496 460 15 11 110 324 84	3,163 753 156 1,308 946 1,179 155 50 494 480 267	6,126 2,775 376 2,230 745 1,283 443 79 519 242 387	7,877 5,614 284 1,533 446 829 501 32 206 90 510	8,515 7,293 154 850 218 708 553 21 84 50 441	9,453 8,823 87 443 100 440 380 3 39 18 501	12,032 11,584 58 342 48 426 390 1 22 13 734	5,296 5,182 13 74 27 134 125 1 5 3 379	3,373 3,334 7 25 6 44 43 - 1 203	2,469 2,458 3 7 1 299 27 - 1 1 177	1,451 1,442 - 7 2 18 18 18 - - - 103	1,397 1,391 2 3 1 19 18 1 1 - - 94	762 546 27 156 33 62 27 2 15 18 184
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	67,055 5,336 35	1,009 347 5	3,316 1,291 2	6,475 1,319 1	8,198 1,010 8	9,075 587 2	10,020 371 3	12,943 249 -	5,759 49 1	3,597 10 13	2,660 15 -	1,565 7 -	l,506 4 -	931 77 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	4,024 20,484 18,133 14,094 8,011 3,913 1,878 1,889 3.15	353 409 200 1.89 87 67 37 69 2.30	617 1,358 888 664 405 280 158 239 2.87	664 2,360 1,706 1,301 796 466 246 257 3.01	563 2,718 2,122 1,718 950 526 299 290 3.13	515 2,725 2,511 1,846 1,044 526 235 262 8.13	409 2,962 2,812 2,115 1,143 525 231 197 3.15	440 3,646 3,675 2,775 1,461 647 284 264 3,18	144 1,669 1,597 1,253 643 257 138 108 3.18	103 1,028 957 785 451 161 70 65 8.21	48 707 721 653 338 120 53 35 3.31	21 361 393 367 264 110 30 26 3.53	41 236 339 311 297 158 69 59 3.95	106 305 212 167 102 70 28 18 2.94
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	31,370 19,183 14,920 4,441 1,342 535 635	416 211 309 134 136 133 22	1,570 920 950 576 338 205 50	2,833 1,780 1,792 904 337 91 59	8,457 2,315 2,205 869 239 49 82	3,806 2,632 2,364 660 134 17 51	4,471 2,872 2,409 508 56 12 66	6,047 3,825 2,707 476 57 11 69	2,934 1,694 975 141 16 3 46	2,044 1,009 470 59 7 - 31	1,529 798 300 21 2 1 24	895 498 153 13 - 13 - 13	982 418 83 10 2 - 15	386 211 203 : 70 : 18 13 107
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical. Other or none. Not reporting refrigeration equipment	50,330 21,116 980	162 1,172 27	1,198 3,327 84	3,375 4,314 107	5,426 3,678 112	6,652 2,902 110	8,086 2,208 100	11,049 2,014 129	5,160 580 . 69	3,284 301 35	2,481 159 35	1,493 56 23	1,412 68 30	552 337 119
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating. Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	54,567 17,056 803	95 1,240 26	684 3,875 50	2,593 5,125 78	5,595 3,540 81	7,866 1,720 78	9,568 745 81	12,669 410 113	5,630 115 64	3,541 36 43	2,628 18 29	1,548 11 13	1,470 7 33	680 214 114
Units in 1-family structur <del>es</del>	65,496	1,142	4,097	6,777	8,238	8,706	9,495	12,155	5,422	3,408	2,565	1,497	1,442	552
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500	1,838 5,198 6,892 7,224 7,126 7,162 11,974 6,016 4,108 3,444 2,078 1,561 551 324 \$2,801	1,029 63 11 9 2 2 8 - - - - 18 \$273	, 612 3,171 240 511 7 1 3 3 - - - 1 2 \$725	145 1,490 4,278 658 180 53 14 - - 1 1 1 1 1 1 2 \$1,204	16 369 1,668 4,594 1,034 875 137 14 11 5 1 - - 14 \$1,724	7 57 59 1,405 4,521 1,376 691 79 28 5 5 3 - 2 28 8 42,261	3 18 114 391 1,137 4,577 2,667 403 119 29 10 4 1 22 \$2,836	- 29 69 236 706 8,011 2,169 64 2,169 2,169 2,07 37 12 3 28 3 28 \$3,627	1 5 5 13 30 844 3,157 1,210 517 1,10 24 - 5 5 \$ 4,732	- - 1 3 2 42 145 1,962 881 290 74 4 4 4 \$5,769		- - - 1 3 2 16 55 980 428 7 5 \$ 980 428 7 5 \$	- - - 1 1 1 1 3 884 525 4 \$17,805	25 29 42 43 89 51 30 27 20 17 15 6 166 \$2,654
Mortgage	33,668 29,861 1,967	193 881 68	1,098 2,804 195	2,628 3,908 241	3,948 4,048 242	4,436 4,069 201	5,309 4,010 176	7,127 4,829 199	3,347 1,967 108	2,187 1,165 56	1,689 835 41	960 517 20	657 749 36	89 79 384

816

## Table C-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE KANSAS CITY, MO.-KANSAS CITY, KANS. METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

n	~						CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENI					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	- \$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	111,785	1,916	10,861	21,105	17,670	16,979	13,760	17,195	6,379	3,047	1,755	745	379	994
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached. 1-family attached. 2-family side-by-side. 2-family other. 3-family 1- to 4-family 1- to 4-family 1- to 9-family 10- to 19-family 20-family or more. Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	45,133 682 1,799 11,356 5,566 6,427 3,153 15,108 8,143 13,855 462	777 21 58 249 145 81 133 180 125 49 98	4,825 101 394 1,570 633 576 509 1,091 708 356 98	9,084 166 440 2,680 1,219 1,254 901 2,801 1,472 1,003 85	8,854 158 272 2,007 994 1,074 603 2,242 882 1,053 31	7,192 91 214 1,558 1,049 1,049 2,152 7,89 1,417 39	6,007 60 155 1,145 281 2,039 742 1,644 14	4,878 48 121 1,075 613 988 197 3,083 2,141 4,028 23	1,677 13 35 454 152 243 27 964 872 1,939 3	979 6 41 247 50 132 32 316 236 1,001 7	568 2 30 154 21 32 9 9 107 59 772 1	228 2 23 94 12 - 4 33 13 336 -	106 - - - 9 7 47 167	458 -14 14 87 45 39 33 93 57 91 63
1930 to 1940	5,054 29,391 24,941 27,212 16,733 1,505 6,949	171 207 196 425 575 165 177	397 1,083 1,407 3,003 3,668 448 855	562 2,624 3,575 6,565 5,679 441 1,659	520 2,776 4,217 5,634 3,260 209 1,054	462 3,527 4,464 4,824 1,825 93 784	544 4,339 4,084 3,124 879 54 736	776 7,366 4,960 2,555 577 47 914	428 3,646 1,298 565 95 3 344	493 1,770 391 235 34 7 117	379 1,094 140 70 5 2 65	170 467 41 34 8 3 22	78 248 16 19 6 - 12	74 244 152 159 122 33 210
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	9,524 18,021 19,072 19,680 25,381 10,710 3,942 3,422 2,033	687 574 344 168 54 27 7 5 50	1,735 2,068 3,368 2,279 838 238 73 57 205	3,133 2,870 3,838 5,675 3,571 1,075 335 239 369	1,410 3,403 1,865 3,332 4,945 1,619 529 310 257	716 3,119 2,232 2,225 4,912 1,625 543 388 219	567 1,777 1,846 2,096 4,456 1,713 622 478 205	692 2,697 3,115 2,539 4,268 2,093 789 759 243	293 843 1,261 685 1,349 1,110 402 324 112	101 330 494 251 555 645 297 330 44	21 151 405 199 202 358 180 220 19	23 37 147 96 59 127 104 141 11	2 10 33 40 73 38 39 136 8	144 142 124 95 99 42 22 35 291
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	90,903 61,550 3,284 20,374 5,595 12,276 4,284 731 4,382 2,879 8,506	984 73 60 306 495 809 17 12 241 539 173	6,841 854 659 3,132 2,196 3,104 252 198 1,381 1,273 916	15,787 5,590 1,431 6,684 2,032 3,778 1,090 341 1,619 728 1,590	14,355 8,575 553 4,590 637 1,963 1,055 105 635 168 1,352	13,654 9,919 287 3,270 178 1,181 793 43 294 51 1,144	12,139 10,509 145 1,442 43 660 531 12 105 12 961	15,506 14,679 88 717 22 447 372 6 67 2 1,242	5,828 5,729 16 80 3 90 80 2 7 7 1 461	2,762 2,717 7 33 5 60 58 1 1 225	1,620 1,605 - 2 13 - 13 13 13 - - - 122	684 672 2 10 - 6 6 - - - 55	347 343 - 4 - 3 3 - - - 29	496 285 34 93 84 162 14 11 32 105 336
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	96,834 14,846 105	1,241 673 2	6,922 3,938 1	15,875 5,230 -	15,315 2,355 -	14,443 1,524 12	13,128 606 26	16,912 246 37	6,346 27 6	3,022 7 18	1,745 7 3	745 - -	378 1 -	762 232
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person	13,771 37,039 25,394 16,822 9,059 4,566 2,388 2,746 2.70	928 464 207 118 76 39 26 58 1.56	2,685 3,260 1,792 1,206 743 464 297 414 2.34	3,366 6,436 4,168 2,989 1,989 1,058 633 666 2.68	1,459 5,577 4,200 2,983 1,688 829 447 487 2.93	1,132 5,212 4,150 2,736 1,415 684 322 328 2.90	959 4,570 3,620 2,857 1,179 556 234 275 2,87	1,647 6,611 4,163 2,542 1,210 526 247 249 2.58	727 2,436 1,540 882 442 170 79 103 2,52	299 1,135 719 460 229 93 40 72 2.62	159 625 439 279 144 59 17 33 2.71	79 286 142 127 49 23 15 24 2.55	37 117 72 61 41 25 10 16 2.99	294 310 182 82 54 30 21 21 2.15
0.50 or less 0.51 to 0.75 0.76 to 1.00	27,964 26,302 35,473 10,980 6,702 2,331 2,033	472 132 756 143 203 160 50	2,805 1,865 3,354 1,369 1,193 570 205	4,368 3,905 6,502 2,792 2,138 731 369	3,718 3,604 6,100 2,288 1,298 405 257	8,531 3,821 5,621 1,816 746 225 219	3,618 3,806 4,498 1,101 426 106 205	5,064 5,190 5,214 982 425 77 243	2,172 1,944 1,733 268 141 9 112	1,221 989 654 83 50 6 44	712 593 351 63 14 3 19	351 225 127 26 5 - 11	199 119 43 6 4 - 8	233 109 220 43 59 39 291
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	55,761 53,396 2,628	78 1,762 76	953 9,594 314	4,287 16,282 536	6,581 13,722 367	8,201 7,481 297	9,565 3,953 242	14,549 2,353 293	5,845 432 102	2,799 188 60	1,658 69 28	668 51 26	334 33 12	243 476 275
With central heating system	75,685 33,425 2,675	146 1,708 62	1,408 9,185 268	6,843 13,773 489	11,274 6,053 343	14,100 1,588 291	13,030 468 262	16,605 234 356	6,158 34 187	2,941 19 87	1,704 7 44	724 2 19	371 1 7	381 353 260
Under \$5 \$5 to \$9 \$10 to \$14 \$20 to \$24 \$20 to \$29 \$30 to \$39 \$40 to \$49 \$50 to \$59 \$60 to \$74 \$75 to \$99 \$100 to \$199 \$200 and over Not reporting gross rent Median gr. rent (omitted if base under 100)	837 5,638 18,117 15,412 14,372 18,229 10,086 4,164 2,397 1,103 326 53 8,753 \$25.3	667 899 119 9 2 - - - 220 \$5.51	104 3,554 4,982 1,882 138 17 2 - - - - - - 682 \$10.94	39 947 5,900 8,098 3,784 529 68 2 - - - 1,643 \$16.26	19 191 1,431 3,918 4,916 4,600 1,330 - - - - 1,238 \$22.20	2 42 468 1,489 3,804 3,247 5,625 218 5 1 - - - 1,078 \$27.03	2 134 383 1,209 3,228 6,279 1,643 70 1 - - 806 \$31.92	- 1 67 127 491 1,437 7,986 4,799 1,187 93 2 - 2 1,003 \$36.98	- 4 7 18 62 977 2,950 1,855 559 14 - - 433 \$45.96	- - 2 6 22 428 1,304 788 165 1	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 216 \$68.43	- - - 1 3 96 459 94 1 91 \$86.86	- - - 1 1 2 - 43 22.0 43 22.0 43 69 \$148.59	4 2 12 4 7 2 1 1 3 3 1 9 44 -
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	32,341 70,611 8,833	179 1,493 244	1,586 8,249 1,026	4,962 14,428 1,715	4,886 11,478 1,306	5,024 9,870 1,085	3,889 8,831 1,040	6,758 9,262 1,175	2,734 3,217 428	1,031 1,732 234	714 932 109	295 403 47	111 237 31	172 429 893

## Table C-4.--URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE KANSAS CITY, MO.-KANSAS CITY, KANS. METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

		<del>and and a state</del>				CONT	RACT OR I	ESTIMATE	D MONTHL	Y RENT			, ,	in an
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT										•				
All units in 1-family structures 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	116,290 14,069 37,881 26,533 23,218 9,751 745 4,093	2,011 408 352 279 410 383 53 126	9,455 881 1,617 1,545 2,595 2,139 219 459	16,752 1,262 3,370 3,187 4,840 3,035 175 883	17,465 1,208 4,198 4,326 5,011 1,966 103 653	16,605 1,086 5,121 4,894 3,973 979 67 485	16,164 1,324 5,923 4,846 3,051 553 50 417	17,738 2,236 7,890 4,668 2,156 2,55 383 38 367	7,391 1,629 3,764 1,222 541 96 10 129	4,641 1,275 2,281 698 250 59 7 71	3,305 1,279 1,521 351 351 89 19 5 41	1,798 793 777 141 41 15 4 27	1,606 546 764 182 68 13 1 32	1,359 142 803 194 193 111 13 403
Owner occupied	65,496 10,153 22,687 14,856 11,645 4,356 289 1,510	1,142 257 214 161 229 205 16 60	4,097 528 759 654 1,116 817 64 159	6,777 741 1,497 1,293 1,822 1,079 62 283	8,238 739 2,084 2,004 2,268 898 41 204 8,512	8,706 673 2,619 2,579 2,081 521 32 201 7,283	9,495 879 3,360 2,871 1,849 350 22 164 6,067	12,155 1,649 5,302 3,230 1,494 278 24 178 4,926	5,422 1,323 2,684 897 375 78 9 56 1,690	3,408 1,038 1,607 507 166 47 6 37 985	2,565 1,080 1,115 260 66 18 5 21 570	1,497 686 636 117 32 13 2 11 230	1,442 510 668 168 55 12 1 28 106	552 50 142 115 92 40 5 108 472
Tenant occupied           1930 to 1940           1920 to 1929           1910 to 1919           1900 to 1909           1880 to 1899           1879 or earlier           Not reporting year built           NUMBER OF ROOMS	45,815 3,241 13,961 10,677 10,560 4,813 407 2,156	798 135 117 105 173 168 36 64	4,926 319 793 814 1,390 1,205 137 268	9,250 473 1,745 1,779 2,817 1,787 102 547	8,512 431 1,987 2,187 2,504 936 57 410	7,283 372 2,369 2,130 1,745 385 31 251	8,007 385 2,415 1,810 1,042 170 23 222	4,920 453 2,384 1,265 568 90 10 156	1,850 237 948 272 147 16 1 69	156 562 153 74 10 1 29	135 324 73 18 1 19	236 68 114 21 8 2 2 2	103 25 59 9 8 1 - 4	52 144 59 66 42 7 102
All units in 1-family structures	116,290	2,011	9,455	16,752	17,465	16,605	16,164	17,738	7,391	4,641	3,305	1,798	1,506	1,359
1 room. 2 rooms	940 2,471 6,905 16,175 14,591 24,526 11,048 835 2,643 7,579 23,507 15,994 7,256 45,815 548 45,815 548 45,815 557 1,464 8,952 8,026 16,690 8,116 3,293 2,798 919 111,311 76,227 33,344 1,740 65,496 49,624 49,624	312 498 471 191 921 24 38 1,142 223 2700 2755 151 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15	299 965 2,499 2,863 1,772 606 128 129 134 4,097 115 298 7,128 1,028 410 1,228 410 1,228 410 1,228 410 1,228 410 1,228 40 1,512 649 611 1,620 1,512 649 1,5556 649 1,5566 649 1,5566 649 1,5566 649 1,5566 649 1,5566 649 1,55666 649 1,55666 649 1,5566666666666666666666666666666666666	164 542 2,207 5,343 5,243 5,243 5,243 449 274 6,777 45 5 1,893 2,358 9,220 1,68 301 1,361 3,260 2,688 862 222 234 53 301 1,361 1,361 2,356 2,250 1,068 2,250 1,068 2,250 1,068 2,250 1,068 2,250 1,068 2,250 1,058 2,250 1,058 2,250 1,058 2,250 1,058 2,250 1,058 2,250 1,058 2,250 2,058 2,059 2,058 2,059 2,058 2,059	51 228 987 3,686 209 8,288 15 7,34 209 8,288 15 73 499 1,731 3,415 579 367 73 8,512 30 0 137 443 3,876 1,350 4,650 2,876 1,850 3,876 1,265 2,97 2,981 1,265 3,277 2,265 2,981 1,275 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 2,97 3,00 2,97 3,00 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 3,00 1,731 3,415 3,00 2,97 3,00 3,875 3,00 3,875 1,731 3,00 3,875 3,00 3,875 2,981 1,731 3,415 3,00 3,875 3,00 4,835 2,877 3,855 2,875 3,00 4,855 2,877 2,875 2,875 3,00 4,875 3,875 4,875 3,875 4,975 4	21 112 406 61,994 8,429 3,973 1,219 907 154 8,706 514 4,228 4,228 4,228 666 514 4,33 7,283 1,829 44 43 7,283 1,383 44 180 791 3,932 1,383 4,393 2,342 1,383 4,549 97 15,989 97 15,989 97 15,989 97 15,989 97 15,989 97 15,989 97 15,989 97 15,989 97 15,989	13 37 153 1,935 3,917 1,675 1,259 1,452 1,458 1,4	10 35 83 568 2,359 2,167 153 12,155 8 47 432 5,072 3,533 1,554 1,413 1,414 4,926 631 1,503 1,504 1,507 1,503 1,504 1,506 1,506 1,507 1,506 1,507 1,506 1,507 1,506 1,507	5 6 21 148 2,018 2,710 1,131 1,17 72 5,422 4 7 7 116 1,596 31 2 35 5,684 41 1,690 32 2 13 3 2 2 13 3 2 2 355 684 4 2 7 9 4 1 2,690 2,76 2,76 2,76 2,76 2,76 2,76 2,76 2,76	2 1 7 7 984 984 42 3,408 1 5 5 999 1,007 7300 26 985 28 6 68 386 68 288 288 288 288 288 288 288 288 3360 3360 3360 3340 3340 3340 3340		1 4 4 55 167 15 1,497 - 1 3 3 395 436 606 10 230 230 230 10 10 230 10 230 10 10 10 10 10 230 10 10 10 10 230 10 10 10 10 10 230 10 10 10 10 10 230 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1	1,548 1,55 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,442 1,548 1,5	61 46 63 103 257 161 122 446 552 5 9 25 50 146 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95 95
Not reporting heating equipment Tenant occupied With central heating system Without central heating system	706 45,815 26,603 18,178	20 798 30 742	45 4,926 154 4,678	66 9,250 1,244 7,772	69 8,512 4,658 3,706	69 7,283 6,383 793	74 6,067 5,782 192	107 4,926 4,765 67	59 1,690 1,634 15	38 985 964 5	26 570 560 2	10 230 225 1	32 106 104 1	91 472 100 204
Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family	1,034	26	94	234	148	107	93	94	41	16	8	4	1	168
structures	45,815 227 1,571 4,005 6,011 6,122 5,045 10,464 4,646 1,880 1,104 576 132 9 3,023 \$27.36	798 221 389 59 4 1 - - - - - 124 \$5.99	4,926 5 1,148 2,655 90 3 - - - - 190 \$11.79	9,250 1 26 1,233 4,559 2,550 2,550 393 28 - - - - 410 \$17.89	8,512 - 37 457 3,194 3,548 986 13 - - - - 272 \$25,10	7,283 - 2 11 42 296 1,846 4,712 128 2 - - - 244 \$32.31	6,067 - 3 12 20 213 4,175 1,358 35 - - 251 \$35.87	4,926 - - 2 1 5 38 533 2,982 1,006 51 1 1 - - 299 \$45.29	1,690  - 2 3 26 154 772 496 9 - - 228 \$56.57	985 - - 1 2 3 8 56 512 153 - 250 \$68.22	570 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	230 - - - - 1 2 - - 1 84 - 71 84 1 71 \$106.04	106 - - - 1 1 1 1 - 4 42 7 50 50 -	472 - 1 5 1 - - 1 1 - 1 458
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures. Furniture included in contract rent. Furniture not included in contract rent. Not reporting	45,815 1,856 38,854 5,105	798 15 639 144	4,926 101 4,227 598	9,250 231 7,951 1,068	8,512 311 7,375 826	7,283 301 6,355 627	6,067 230 5,214 623	4,926 324 4,075 527	1,690 157 1,314 219	985 78 769 138	570 42 472 56	230 29 174 27	106 10 85 11	472 27 204 241

· •

.

# Table C-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE KANSAS CITY, MO.-KANSAS CITY, KANS. METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

	_	CONTRACT OR ESTIMATED MONTHLY RENT													
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting	
Units in converted structures	23,760	756	2,648	4;955	4,259	3,908	2,905	2,853	736	222	82	51	33	352	
OCCUPANCY STATUS		205	016	105	5.05		500	500	150					160	
vner occupied	3,630 18,201 1,883 46	107 523 119 7	315 2,144 183 6	485 3,970 494 6	565 3,283 403 8	539 3,056 306 7	560 2,191 151 3	570 2,137 141 5	158 536 42 -	79 135 7 1	34 47 1 -	26 22 2 1		163 153 34 2	
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	19,153	372	1,768	3,747	3,508	3,353	2,584	2,573	656	175	75	46	82	264	
Not needing major repairs	7,707 1,130 8,570 1,746	22 27 168 155	196 165 862 545	916 300 1,911 620	994 204 2,033 277	1,186 181 1,901 85	1,422 123 1,012 27	1,979 86 497 11	581 12 63 - 32	139 6 28 2 31	67 1 7 -	88 1 6 1	26 2 3	141 22 79 22 53	
Needing major repairs	3,220 684 166	329 7 8	669 57 43	925 186 48	539 135 32	345 82 19	166 75 7	129 75 3	22	30 1	-	i		18	
th private flush toilet, no priv. bath th running water, no priv. flush toilet running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	1,570 800 1,387	179 135 55	350 219 211	432 259 283	269 103 212	200 44 210	75 9 155	50 1 151	5 3 48	16	7	- - 4	-	10 27 35	
UMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major								0.240	400	188	50	45	32	651	
repairs or without private bath	58,699 9,329	2,850	12,680	18,559 3,008	10,835	6,846 611	3,360	2,148	437	17		2	5	181	
DETSONS	18,508 11,816	731 358	3,750 2,187	5,547 3,601	3,722 2,353	2,534 1,661	1,214 845	594 534	140 94	37 48	20 17	19 10	4 7	196 101 75	
persons	8,121 4,806	221 139	1,523 957	2,635 1,690	1,629 908	1,001 518 270	524 277 129	379 214 96	80 34 17	36 21 6	10 6	5 2 2	1	75 39 27	
ersons	2,725	96 56 118	632 396 541	954 569 555	490 263 272	117 134	55 85	56	15 22	3 20	1	1 4	2 8	21 11	
Tenant occupied	1,839 41,629	1,670	9,091	18,925	7,743	4,916	2,290	1,274	189	105	28 5	18	7	373 139	
person	7,493 13,631	806 391	2,199 2,713	2,580 4,192	991 2,844	457 1,994	142 926 571	148 363 312	14 54 34	11 26 27	9	7	-	102	
ersons	8,155 5,369	183 108	1,496 1,021	2,588 1,878	1,672 1,052 574	1,207 675 800	329 162	230 108	33 17	14 3	2	2 1	=	25 16	
Dersons	3,080 1,698	70 33 23	651 406 259	1,176 672 426	574 295 147	148 66	71	45 27	8	4	1	1	-	9 14	
persons or more	1,011 1,197	56	205 346	413	168	69	54	41	10	18	3	4	5	10	
Vacant units, for sale or rent ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	12,734	294	1,206	2,214	1,871	1,500	1,376	1,868	773	465	368	164	107	528	
dinary	12,366 <u>4</u> 6 322	290 1 3	1,173 4 29	2,147 16 51	1,834 7 30	1,462 5 33	1,347 6 23	1,834 4 30	759 2 12	461 - 4	355 - 13	158 - 6		442 1 85	
family detached	4,579	58	897	648 16	650 13	569 B	556 4	613 6	258 5	230	166	65	55	314 4	
family attached family side-by-side	69 115 874	1 4 11	12 23 123	22 243	21	13 116	9	6 80	1 22	6 13	3 11	26		5 16	
family other family	484 657	18 16	74 104	106 151	75	81 94	60 74	30 75	6 24	2 11	·	1	-	31 9	
family to 4-family with business	326 1,822	11 30	64 167	106	53 333	33 235	27 227	12 254	4 87	3 34	- 12	1 23	1	12 32	
to 9-family to 19-family	1,291 2,517	65 80	165 77	281 254	176 304	98 253	93 244	208 584	93 273	27 139	15 161	4 62		50 55	
)-family or more YEAR BUILT					31	89	66	140	71	95	117	48		41	
030 to 1940 020 to 1929	739 3,200 2,549	13 14 62	28 79 152	28 230 359	243 354	280 437	378 372	785 523	480 139	260 69	217 24	104 4	74	56 49	
10 to 1919 00 to 1909	2,763	32 104	293 465	599 771	618 472	445 213	371 109	242 58	58 7	28 3	9	6 1	4	57	
80 to 1899 79 or earlier	250	54 15	78	55 171	81 122	12 73	10 70	5 115	1 17	10	ī	1	1	266	
ot reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS				445	254	115	75	91	41	17	-	L	1	23	
room	1,329 2,405	108 71 87	158 246 379	417	499 217	385	186 169	295 339	146 105	52 46	79	7		45	
rooms	2,004 1,813	21	268	446 313	230 380	186 342	222 349	232 414	94 143	33 76	30	26 8 22	22		
rooms	2,168 1,249 577	2	33 13	131 34	185	138 59	172 82	103	130 45	104	39	43	s e	22	
rooms or more ot reporting number of rooms	763 426	2	10	43 20	78 15	77 20	105 16		64 5	68 5	3	1			
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING						1.000	1,219	1,693	708	420	858	153	102	166	
Not needing major repairs ith private bath and priv. flush toilet	9,623 6,792	112	81	1,435 528	677	1,239 898	1,086	1,650	1			154 • 1	101		
ith private flush toilet, no priv. bath ith running water, no priv. flush toilet	264 1,975	1	78 289	105	573	15 302	13 105	36	1			-		20	
o running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	592 1,993	46 150	510	214 619		24 159	15	46		17	2			64	
ith private bath and priv. flush toilet ith private flush toilet, no priv. bath	792 123	3	48	205 53	205 15	119	72	44	-	-	-				
ith running water, no priv. flush toilet o running water in dwelling unit	722 356	94 50	174	263 98	88 15		5 - 80	-	-	28	13		-	29	
Not reporting repair or plumbing	1,118	32		160	140	102								5 250	
Vacant units, not for sale or rent CCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	490	14		73	66	52		64	28				-		
eld for absent household, ordinary	331	4	25 4	43 25	53 7	41	40 1		17	2	2	] .	-	3 2	
eld for absent household, seasonal	54 104	3	4	20									8	-	

## Table D-1.—ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. JOSEPH: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

		CONTRACT OR ESTIMATED MONTHLY RENT													
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to _\$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting	
All dwelling units	23,286	550	3,243	5,418	4,176	3,038	2,532	2,299	998	459	221	121	68	163	
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family side-by-side 2-family other. 3-family. 4-family. 1- to 4-family with business. 5- to 9-family. 10- to 19-family. 20-family or more. Other dwelling place	13,729 123 2,102 1,692 930 1,108 737 1,771 577 441 76	209 4 30 75 40 43 39 61 61 61 25 16	1,741 21 368 243 148 146 160 300 94 20	2,970 32 929 285 221 212 222 411 114 14 9	2,638 25 370 226 156 193 127 328 72 38 38 38	1,807 18 198 261 132 144 89 262 50 45 2	1,632 8 120 234 98 140 53 149 53 25 -	1,395 11 56 237 84 97 52 154 99 133 1	614 3 15 85 50 87 6 47 33 76 47 33 2	302 5 24 7 31 1 32 23 34 -	148 - 3 5 - 7 3 9 1 89 -	103 - 2 1 3 3 1 6 -	60 - 2 - 2 1 2 1 - 2 -	90 1 8 13 7 5 1 14 1 2 21	
1935 to 1940	441 426 1,170 1,509 3,939 6,388 4,577 2,700 1,351 221 564	51 28 13 30 49 73 114 90 68 17 7	54 42 126 278 756 782 667 385 61 49	20 35 72 194 659 1,600 1,420 833 363 74 148	13 28 102 195 719 1,412 914 435 222 39 97	18 26 139 195 597 980 582 259 142 15 85	40 41 176 250 642 709 353 181 64 8 66	79 95 244 552 552 257 152 55 3 46	60 60 196 130 221 171 81 38 22 - 19	51 32 61 68 112 53 30 19 5 5 8	16 15 54 29 54 25 9 3 5 -	15 10 23 17 22 14 9 3 4 - 4	3 6 17 8 9 11 - 6 1	11 8 9 25 32 25 14 10 3 23	
1 room	1,565 2,319 3,413 4,755 5,954 2,889 1,102 655 213 146 128 138	231 178 81 28 18 2 7 1 - 1 - 3	437 599 1,139 697 254 79 17 9 2 2 - _ 10	433 386 1,086 1,862 1,096 369 87 30 5 5 5 6 53	190 368 283 1,086 1,392 559 172 78 20 5 7 13	104 259 232 404 1,105 506 184 39 18 13 13 10 14	35 181 208 243 961 499 211 121 121 37 14 9 13	87 162 266 234 689 461 177 138 30 24 17 8	19 59 65 122 274 202 109 74 33 19 18 4	1 5 15 17 117 111 54 47 23 16 13 13	1 2 15 22 67 46 32 14 11 9 -	- 1 3 2 1 6 27 24 12 18 15 2	- - - 3 5 5 7 12 12 23 1	27 19 20 27 22 13 6 6 1 5 1	
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	2C,620 13,262 1,543 3,876 1,939 1,610 473 210 427 5C0 1,055	4C9 20 17 99 273 122 2 3 21 96 19	2,504 299 317 1,032 856 594 25 68 202 239 145	4,645 2,007 891 1,234 513 498 172 108 149 69 275	3,780 2,794 196 630 160 216 151 22 31 12 12	2,822 2,217 65 446 94 80 54 4 15 7 136	2,382 2;101 29 241 11 56 31 2 1 2 114	2,179 2,016 11 146 6 24 21 - 3 - 96	965 952 3 10 - 4 3 - 1 1 - 29	441 428 2 10 1 6 5 - 1 1 - 12	210 205 - - - - - 11	113 110 1 2 2 2 - - 6	64 83 - 1 1 1 - 3	106 50 11 20 25 27 6 3 3 15 30	
All occupied units	21,716	510	2,995	5,001	3,856	2,824	2,422	2,205	989	436	203	116	67	142	
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White	20,502 908 6	445 65 -	2,577 414 4	4,714 285 2	3,780 76 -	2,787 37 -	2,404 18 -	2,202 3 -	936 3 -	436	201 2 -	116 - -	67 - -	137 5 -	
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         8 persons         Median number of persons         PERSONS PER ROOM	2,189 6,889 5,059 3,554 1,967 1,011 478 569 2.85	192 154 64 35 27 13 9 13 1.91	591 897 555 375 225 146 92 114 2.52	496 1,458 1,174 800 500 250 141 182 2,97	307 1,184 952 652 392 215 87 87 2.97	179 991 662 479 269 114 45 64 2.85	155 764 665 462 215 94 43 43 44 2.97	156 811 550 894 158 72 34 30 2.75	60 363 216 163 70 43 10 14 5.72	20 145 111 97 45 12 2 4 2.98	18 51 48 40 23 18 2 3 3 3.18	23 27 23 22 15 2 4 3.85	1 7 13 13 12 9 5 7 7 -	34 41 22 18 9 10 5 3 2.40	
0.50 or less	5,828 5,321 5,736 2,023 1,183 501 124	111 30 173 32 89 72 3	604 532 854 432 373 191 9	1,181 1,187 1,335 716 389 145 48	1,245 938 1,076 385 154 46 12	955 707 817 214 85 32 14	889 724 639 121 31 5 13	675 666 537 77 38 4 E	459 276 167 28 10 - 4	246 134 42 7 - 1	119 54 26 3 1 -	66 36 11 1 - 2	36 20 9 1 - 1	42 17 44 11 13 6 9	
NALIO With radio	18,746 2,677 293	153 347 10	1,797 1,140 58	4,215 702 84	3,586 231 39	2,687 106 31	2,350 32 20	2,147 43 15	921 11 7	489 4 3	201 2 -	112 1 - 3	60 - 1	82 38 22	
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	11,405 7,463 41 2,581 226	20 151 4 327 8	278 1,575 18 1,082 42	1,488 2,689 11 758 55	2,130 1,439 6 248 33	1,945 783 2 75 19	1,950 428 - 28 16	1,929 247 - 17 12	863 62 1 13	407 24 - 2 3	191 11 1 1 -	96 15 - 3	61 4 - 2	45 35 - 42 20	
Steam or hot water system	2,300 9,009 398 9,531 349 129	6 13 ~ 452 31 3	38 108 11 2,731 82 25	163 740 61 3,912 85 40	297 1,615 133 1,733 66 12	327 1,920 93 420 45 8	325 1,850 64 152 14 7	482 1,621 29 49 19 6	259 661 7 6 2 4	176 258 - 1 1	103 98 1 2	56 56 3 - 1	47 19 - - 1	12 35 1 71 3 20	

٠

## Table D-2.—DWELLING UNITS BY OCCUPANCY AND TENURE, FOR THE CITY OFST. JOSEPH: 1940

		CONTRACT OR ESTIMATED MONTHLY RENT													
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting	
All owner-occupied units	7,930	167	701	1,218	1,431	1,096	1,149	1,017	511	268	141	104	62	65	
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	87 184 591 1,480 2,743 1,380 659 782 24	47 49 39 13 12 1 3 2 1	17 64 213 239 114 38 9 6 1	9 36 191 440 370 114 31 23 4	1 15 59 407 590 206 81 67 5	2 5 32 174 509 211 96 65 2	1 5 25 108 511 261 123 110 5	- 6 16 392 269 121 146 1	1 5 14 157 141 82 110 -	- 1 71 61 78 45 75 1	1 1 2 8 37 35 57 -	- 1 2 2 1 10 26 61 1	- - 3 5 3 50 1	8 1 8 15 9 4 10 2	
1 person	615 2,493 1,900 1,418 790 380 165 169	46 52 34 13 6 7 3 6	105 234 133 79 62 38 18 32	129 366 274 190 138 59 28 34	103 440 339 260 149 84 33 23	73 380 261 190 102 42 24 24 24	64 354 330 226 103 34 18 20	46 332 262 207 92 43 24 11	24 174 113 109 50 30 5 5	7 78 69 73 31 5 2 3	8 35 28 21 11 - 2	21 25 20 20 14 2 2	1 6 12 13 12 9 5 4	9 21 12 10 4 4 8 2	
MORTGAGE STATUS Owner-occupied units in 1-family structures	6,651 2,593 4,143 115	122 12 102 8	606 178 416 12	1,026 364 643 19	1,266 469 781 16	934 358 566 10	983 404 572 7	889 386 500 3	449 196 251 2 428	248 118 129 1	128 59 68 1 	97 32 64 1	58 14 43 1 	45 3 8 34 77	
All tenant-occupied units TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached 2-family side-by-side 2-family other 3-family 4-family 1- to 4-family 5- to 9-family 10- to 19-family 20-family or more Other dwelling place	13,786 6,357 79 1,648 1,162 718 884 538 1,511 494 343 52	343 2 24 61 35 37 34 52 5 1 7	2,294 1,024 14 302 196 187 123 184 265 82 2 15	3,783 1,828 19 777 207 168 163 163 342 97 13 6	2,425 1,270 16 267 152 127 144 89 268 62 28 62 28 28 28 22 28 22 28 22	1,728 797 12 141 171 100 113 59 218 73 43 1	1,273 624 6 90 144 68 110 32 137 37 25 -	1,188 476 8 37 160 55 81 21 141 89 119 119	428 150 2 4 47 18 78 3 42 29 53 2	49 - 2 16 3 26 1 26 19 26 -	15 - 2 2 4 4 2 7 - 26	12 3 - 1 - 1 - 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1	85 2 5 3 - 9 1 18	
1 room	1,319 1,884 2,531 3,010 2,946 1,319 382 295 100	154 123 40 13 6 1 4 - 2	383 493 834 403 129 33 7 4 8	385 293 803 1,306 667 214 52 19 44	165 295 196 623 725 302 76 36 36	95 818 171 207 544 255 69 57 12	26 161 164 132 425 223 78 56 8	77 146 230 157 286 176 49 60 7	- 16 36 57 105 106 54 25 25 25 4	1 3 13 47 43 31 9 21 -	- - 11 - 10 26 9 6 -	- - 2 1 7 1		17 16 11 17 5 2 1 1 7	
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath with running water in dwelling unit No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	12,131 6,825 1,064 2,749 1,492 978 225 133 301 319 677	264 7 12 68 177 66 - 3 13 50 13	1,792 154 240 731 667 396 11 43 136 206 106	S,255 1,334 661 850 410 328 102 72 114 40 200	2,207 1,581 77 418 131 103 66 10 20 7 115	1,605 1,132 34 358 81 41 22 1 12 6 82	1,200 987 18 186 9 12 9 2 2 - 1 61	1,120 993 114 4 11 8 - 3 - 57	414 407 1 6 - 2 1 1 - 1 2	158 147 2 8 1 3 2 - 1 1 - 7	60 59 - - - - 2	9 7 1 1 - 2 2 7 - 1	54	42 14 9 7 12 14 2 2 1 9 21	
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         9 persons	1,574 4,396 3,159 2,136 1,177 631 313 400	146 102 30 25 21 6 5 7	486 663 422 296 163 108 74 82	367 1,092 900 610 362 191 113 148	204 744 593 392 243 131 54 64	106 611 289 167 72 22 40	71 410 335 236 112 60 25 24	110 479 288 187 66 29 10 19	36 189 103 54 20 13 5 8	13 67 42 24 14 7 -	10 16 12 12 2 7 2 1	22 2 3 2 1   2	- 1 - - - 3	25 20 10 8 5 5 2 1	
0.50 or less	3,275 8,252 4,199 1,525 1,010 425 100	68 10 132 21 65 45 2	375 366 714 348 317 165 8	746 875 1,073 574 339 132 44	641 588 753 262 135 39 7	436 425 593 - 155 75 32 12	341 895 410 86 29 4 8	\$48 388 \$59 50 \$2 4 7	176 130 93 15 10 - 4	89 53 21 5 - - -	82 14 13 3 - -	5 3 2 1 - 1	2	15 5 33 5 8 4 7	
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	2,480 10,642 664	32 293 18	302 1,882 110	509 3,081 193	420 1,887 118	426 1,228 74	262 959 52	373 771 44	109 308 11	30 128 10	9 50 3	2 6 4	1 3 1	5 46 26	
All vacant dwelling units OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Vacant units, for sale or rent Ordinary	1,570 1,494 1,476 1 17 76 61 - 15 -	40 39 39 - 1 1 - -	248 236 234 - 2 12 11 - 1 -	417 405 403 - 2 12 9 - 3 - 3	320 312 307 5 8 7 - 1 -	214 209 207 - 2 5 5 - - -	110 103 102 1 - 7 5 - 2 2 -	94 80 80 - 14 8 - 6 -	59 55 55 - - 4 3 - 1 -	28 20 18 - 2 3 3 - - -	16 15 14 1 3 2 - 1 -	5 1 1 	1	16 13 - 3 5 5 - - - - -	

.

## Table E-1.-ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. LOUIS: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

		CONTRACT OR ESTIMATED MONTHLY RENT												
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	251,610	2,102	20,047	40,426	39,434	32,672	33,061	40,397	20,380	9,790	5,367	3,053	2,398	2,483
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         1-family side-by-side         2-family side-by-side         3-family.         3-family.         1- to 4-family.         5- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.         YEAR BUILT	62,743 2,721 5,488 63,452 13,128 41,616 12,465 27,790 10,117 11,543 547	436 19 30 210 228 239 190 494 111 29 116	1,230 175 480 3,782 2,373 4,231 1,699 4,471 1,122 368 116	3,911 420 1,237 10,809 3,704 7,227 3,070 7,211 2,123 606 98	5,970 498 1,193 12,653 2,430 7,502 2,540 4,696 1,484 415 53	6,525 354 843 10,713 1,558 7,293 1,619 2,725 724 284 34	8,179 393 617 9,943 1,015 8,648 1,331 1,767 809 332 27	14,952 500 553 10,240 855 4,998 1,081 2,461 1,702 2,990 35	9,457 174 246 3,047 426 859 371 1,797 1,283 2,706 14	5,559 93 102 773 187 181 1,031 466 1,220 3	3,000 33 31 358 138 121 120 619 155 791 1	1,639 24 19 115 82 50 49 243 28 804 -	1,181 7 12 36 23 23 49 90 31 946 -	694 81 115 773 111 228 165 185 79 52 50
1935 to 1940	5,799 8,704 30,764 16,235 41,529 60,725 38,152 22,991 16,366 4,862 5,483	63 132 58 84 119 235 270 285 544 245 67	49 52 98 116 479 2,417 4,220 4,624 5,451 1,929 612	65 122 431 423 2,030 8,428 11,231 8,937 5,999 1,614 1,146	52 191 762 951 5,384 13,084 9,845 5,124 2,511 590 940	60 402 2,299 1,815 7,613 11,687 5,551 1,816 841 180 608	142 1,101 5,999 3,247 8,803 9,410 2,907 893 417 99 543	970 2,369 10,627 4,834 9,042 2,365 730 323 95 580	1,567 1,917 5,841 2,378 4,020 3,218 805 210 89 30 305	1,505 1,033 1,999 933 2,030 1,558 408 114 41 23 136	780 528 1,175 508 1,179 807 218 58 23 7 89	345 329 750 471 514 449 111 23 15 6 40	136 428 500 373 412 386 77 16 7 2 61	65 85 225 102 404 614 324 161 105 42 356
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 rooms.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         9 rooms.         10 rooms.         11 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	10,690 24,247 81,420 57,275 42,482 17,772 6,781 3,213 2,833 1,325 1,660 2,212	1,144 565 219 90 34 14 6 5 - 2 5 18	2,199 8,261 8,527 659 135 57 15 8 4 1 8 173	3,752 5,163 24,481 5,256 972 350 63 32 14 5 18 320	1,763 2,663 20,087 10,599 2,852 895 167 83 83 30 19 38 238	740 2,652 11,142 10,866 4,879 1,592 302 152 58 31 22 236	293 1,476 7,323 12,411 7,345 2,862 641 273 123 48 41 225	2899 2,121 5,616 11,121 12,752 4,903 1,737 798 437 184 139 300	122 628 2,204 3,744 7,434 3,098 1,312 634 621 244 164 125	62 213 602 1,139 3,457 1,827 1,023 403 407 255 331 71	43 104 333 465 1,491 1,110 764 301 255 201 276 24	86 107 244 316 435 559 431 277 177 177 147 253 21	45 160 127 133 238 319 263 207 176 533 21	152 134 515 476 408 186 57 40 31 12 32 440
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	223,508 162,009 12,801 43,706 4,992 12,741 4,368 1,247 6,097 1,029 15,361	1,496 139 65 650 642 514 6 7 221 280 92	15,712 804 1,437 12,368 1,103 3,460 76 249 2,689 446 875	34,350 8,082 6,564 17,923 1,781 3,898 713 633 2,383 169 2,178	35,106 26,023 3,184 5,124 775 2,043 1,255 248 495 45 2,285	29,737 25,311 706 3,301 419 942 712 61 147 22 1,993	30,361 28,047 364 1,819 131 575 499 15 60 1 2,125	\$7,217 35,342 242 1,568 65 633 575 12 43 8 2,547	18,874 18,331 66 467 10 285 263 7 14 1 1,221	9,050 8,834 40 171 5 105 97 1 7 - 635	4,870 4,794 12 61 3 67 66 - 1 430	2,768 2,730 5 30 3 47 45 - 2 238	2,180 2,169 2 8 1 27 26 1 - _ 191	1,787 1,403 114 216 54 145 35 13 36 61 551
All occupied units	234,872	1,971	17,287	36,742	37,187	81,179	31,664	38,403	19,189	9,247	5,023	2,802	2,143	2,035
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	205,408 29,281 183	1,442 527 2	11,804 5,482 1	27,041 9,701 -	31,045 6,142 -	28,296 2,861 22	29,943 1,689 32	36,425 1,892 86	18,672 491 26	9,074 172 1	4,950 71 2	2,782 20 -	2,119 14 10	1,815 219 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons	18,949 71,139 56,883 40,052 22,476 11,822 6,247 7,304 2.98	1,111 488 156 93 71 29 12 11 1.39	4,237 5,770 3,102 1,849 1,078 576 333 542 2.26	4,384 11,213 7,937 5,494 3,352 1,914 1,142 1,306 2.85	2,175 11,135 9,311 6,558 3,653 1,985 1,103 1,267 3.07	1,385 9,662 8,191 5,659 3,016 1,559 794 918 3.05	1,131 9,633 8,413 5,993 8,201 1,675 775 842 3.10	1,924 11,704 9,725 7,122 3,949 1,905 953 1,121 3.07	1,079 5,796 4,853 3,449 1,914 973 514 611 3.06	455 2,560 2,396 1,666 988 500 285 397 3.17	272 1,309 1,282 976 557 269 143 215 3.23	241 796 596 482 305 177 81 124 3.11	195 483 489 398 225 162 76 115 8.30	360 590 432 313 167 98 35 40 2.66
0.50 or less	50,195 62,905 66,741 30,155 16,789 6,304 1,783	357 105 997 94 279 123 16	8,095 2,346 5,723 2,461 2,272 1,237 158	3,852 7,834 10,441 6,043 5,754 2,520 288	4,472 9,420 10,661 6,907 4,117 1,389 221	4,890 9,019 9,337 5,080 2,045 592 216	6,679 10,038 9,326 4,143 1,080 200 198	10,942 11,821 11,025 3,388 794 159 274	6,730 6,091 4,837 1,177 204 35 115	3,684 2,902 2,094 412 77 16 62	2,278 1,525 970 191 42 2 15	1,404 805 483 68 22 - 20	1,281 530 270 30 13 - 19	521 469 577 161 90 31 186
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	213,392 16,034 5,446	618 1,304 49	11,855 5,050 382	31,218 4,471 1,053	84,255 2,046 886	29,359 1,076 744	30,315 568 681	_37,011 601 791	18,594 212 383	8,954 103 190	4,862 53 108	2,704 27 71	2,056 14 73	1,591 409 \$5
Mechanical	149,792 74,643 644 7,071 2,722	151 1,049 51 694 26	1,995 12,934 108 2,062 188	10,084 24,018 214 2,013 413	19,216 16,552 106 1,000 313	21,435 8,850 56 525 313	25,886 5,092 46 323 317	33,935 3,785 27 210 446	17,798 1,104 13 56 218	8,637 432 5 20 153	4,722 206 8 11 76	2,674 74 2 2 50	2,065 48 1 1 28	1,194 499 7 154 181
Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	62,514 79,422 2,390 86,097 1,987 2,462	83 74 5 1,650 137 22	454 418 20 15,794 466 135	2,107 3,074 142 30,619 451 349	3,730 6,444 328 26,034 353 298	6,193 16,176 557 7,808 131 314	8,614 19,979 573 1,941 71 286	16,260 20,018 496 1,130 110 394	10,810 7,700 142 . 269 57 211	5,889 3,037 48 119 49 105	3,528 1,260 36 77 48 74	2,208 456 9 28 47 54	1,864 169 5 14 49 42	574 622 29 614 18 178

## MISSOURI

## Table E-2.-OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. LOUIS: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V		ot shown wr			
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	62,829	336	860	3,344	6,004	7,390	8,407	14,692	9,267	5,334	3,062	1,662	1,186	1,285
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	42,517 19,198 986 128	190 63 14 69	345 443 62 10	1,432 1,744 161 7	2,975 2,892 128 9	3,976 3,293 116 5	5,147 3,169 88 3	10,694 3,842 147 9	7,540 1,634 88 5	4,645 622 65 2	2,676 351 34 1	1,472 179 11 -	1,071 100 15	354 865 57 8
1930 to 1940	7,079 14,842 13,055 14,919 10,075 2,104 755	109 40 55 56 39 25 12	30 44 57 134 379 201 15	51 184 273 815 1,433 538 50	47 433 896 1,916 2,126 523 63	97 876 1,692 2,559 1,790 298 78	223 1,637 2,323 2,641 1,335 162 83	1,048 4,979 3,764 3,159 1,401 171 170	1,967 3,451 1,626 1,486 589 59 89	1,743 1,394 968 809 335 31 54	965 803 583 463 194 20 34	507 487 285 257 92 12 22	246 327 271 244 76 7 15	46 187 262 380 283 57 70
1 room	249 997 9,036 14,438 19,330 8,962 4,031 5,407 379	76 84 79 20 12 3 10 3	45 178 397 150 49 22 3 9 7	45 285 1,707 790 307 142 17 20 30	27 138 2,545 1,963 774 381 81 71 24	20 109 1,898 2,770 1,588 690 154 119 42	4 48 1,100 3,109 2,441 1,150 313 206 36	12 74 709 3,775 5,761 2,463 1,025 780 93	5 25 177 957 4,416 1,729 880 1,033 45	1 14 58 295 2,268 1,029 673 963 33	2 5 35 136 1,028 641 450 762 3	- 4 52 326 417 262 569 8	- 9 29 65 139 132 799 12	12 31 298 363 287 147 38 66 43
Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	57,630 52,342 1,646 3,354 288 1,546 1,148 112 239 47 3,653	292 71 14 153 30 3 3 4 20 14	709 192 121 355 41 98 25 16 46 11 53	2,953 1,456 419 1,044 34 231 109 40 79 3 160	5,511 4,328 520 642 21 228 152 28 47 1 265	6,803 6,113 261 419 10 201 161 14 22 4 386	7,776 7,408 118 244 6 195 179 2 14 - 436	13,529 13,161 95 267 6 294 279 3 10 2 869	8,620 8,465 25 127 3 131 123 3 5 - 516	4,931 4,855 14 60 1 53 50 - 3 350	2,768 2,743 5 19 29 28 - - 1 265	1,528 1,510 3 13 2 12 12 12 - - - 122	1,091 1,085 1 4 1 6 5 1 - - 89	1,119 954 50 106 9 38 22 2 9 5 128
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	60,695 2,108 26	314 20 2	809 50 1	3,158 186 -	5,702 302 -	7,059 331 -	8,089 318 -	14,214 455 23	9,061 206 -	5,224 110 -	3,003 59 -	1,649 13 -	1,175 11 -	1,238 47 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person	3,473 16,626 15,850 12,056 7,141 3,713 1,908 2,062 3.21	113 98 48 30 24 11 5 7 2.06	207 290 139 92 73 28 13 18 2.27	499 1,061 711 441 272 167 84 109 2.66	547 1,842 1,387 990 573 319 166 180 2.94	509 2,158 1,807 1,290 769 414 211 232 3.07	413 2,302 2,134 1,641 920 500 238 259 3,20	533 3,894 3,803 3,046 1,747 831 415 423 3.27	250 2,264 2,525 1,903 1,133 569 332 291 3.34	136 1,212 1,468 1,089 674 338 192 225 3.40	71 644 823 670 420 199 106 129 3.49	38 352 414 358 235 135 55 75 3.58	29 164 276 269 172 125 65 86 3.96	128 345 237 129 77 26 28 3.04
0.50 or less	21,174 17,838 15,388 5,727 1,866 457 379	86 54 115 27 35 16 3	238 , 197 , 222 101 71 24 7	794 889 820 434 266 111 30	1,490 1,645 1,468 874 394 109 24	2,004 2,108 1,814 1,015 333 74 42	2,654 2,288 2,128 973 277 51 36	5,123 4,143 3,823 1,198 276 36 93	3,422 2,750 2,381 561 95 18 45	2,088 1,666 1,273 236 33 5 33	1,350 925 629 127 26 2 3	821 505 274 48 6 - 8	713 314 128 17 2 - 12	391 354 313 116 52 16 43
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none. Not reporting refrigeration equipment	50,494 11,689 646	87 247 2	303 546 11	1,620 1,687 37	3,755 2,215 34	5,318 2,016 56	5,808 1,536 63	12,772 1,787 133	8,446 732 89	4,929 312 93	2,836 181 45	1,574 62 26	1,129 46 11	917 322 46
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating	51,707 10,530 592	71 262 3	150 709 1	897 2,411 36	2,959 3,016 29	5,499 1,825 66	7,546 814 47	13,954 608 130	8,987 197 83	5,172 114 48	2,923 99 40	1,560 68 34	1,110 60 16	879 847 59
Units in 1-family structures	42,517	190	345	1,432	2,975	3,976	5,147	10,694	7,540	4,645	2,676	1,472	1,071	354
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500 \$500 to \$999. \$1,000 to \$1,499. \$2,000 to \$2,499. \$2,500 to \$2,499. \$2,500 to \$2,999. \$3,000 to \$3,999. \$5,000 to \$5,999. \$5,000 to \$7,499. \$5,000 to \$7,499. \$5,000 to \$9,999. \$0,000 to \$19,999. \$10,000 to \$19,999. \$20,000 and over. Not reporting value. Median value.	225 486 1,478 2,527 3,319 3,503 8,955 5,368 5,368 5,365 5,368 5,365 2,664 1,400 286 282 282 \$4,093	153 2 - 2 3 2 8 6 - - - - 1 4 \$288	38 256 30 8 3 2 1 - - - 7 7 \$756	19 146 870 234 83 22 20 5 - - 1 -	2 49 365 1,590 557 192 157 36 10 1 2 - - 14 \$1,835	4 9 155 441 1,976 712 504 93 41 ? ? 3 - 25 \$2,346	1 8 39 186 499 2,143 1,772 349 101 37 10 2 - - -	3 4 11 53 159 882 5,988 2,675 974 363 66 5 - 11 \$3,790	1 3 2 3 21 29 406 3,245 1,984 1,472 331 19 - 24 <b>\$</b> 5,024	- 3 1 - 2 3 47 213 2,105 1,557 620 74 3 17 <b>\$</b> 5,971	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - 2 - 1 1 76 1,002 366 6 1 \$9,093	- - - 1 1 5 11 34 744 278 3 <b>\$</b> 16,479	4 6 5 10 14 28 34 28 17 15 1 152 \$4,429
MORTGAGE STATUS Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	21,715 19,604 1,198	15 162 13	63 261 21	482 880 70	1,166 1,708 101	1,747 2,112 117	2,596 2,434 117	5,798 4,671 225	4,497 2,906 137	2,702 1,867 76	1,456 1,169 51	766 678 28	380 669 22	47 87 220

532211 O - 43 - 53

•

## Table E-3.-TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. LOUIS: 1940

1						restan episitanik	CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENT					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	172,043	1,635	16,427	33,398	31,183	23,789	28,257	23,711	9,922	3,913	1,961	1,140	957	750
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached. 1-family attached. 2-family side-by-side. 2-family other	18,995 1,693 4,234 46,768 10,706 36,573 9,538 24,232 8,805 10,078 419	238 15 26 165 209 205 167 437 97 29 47	798 151 385 3,022 1,998 3,527 1,410 3,606 907 317 106	2,310 313 1,021 8,985 3,134 6,230 2,556 6,348 1,868 542 91	2,916 367 1,000 10,105 2,040 6,832 2,029 4,171 1,297 382 44	2,476 229 675 8,001 1,253 6,582 1,217 2,427 650 249 29	2,968 239 502 7,282 819 7,888 967 1,552 701 315 24	4,110 264 403 6,885 643 4,354 737 2,136 1,508 2,643 26	1,739 66 148 1,681 297 651 222 1,571 1,138 2,400 9	786 24 52 345 121 128 87 893 412 1,064 1	251 6 132 96 74 50 530 138 678	127 7 4 22 58 24 12 199 17 670	72 1 7 14 4 10 72 28 748 -	205 11 10 136 24 74 74 88 45 41 42
1930 to 1940	6,490 29,875 26,464 42,373 45,970 16,703 4,168	83 96 62 169 459 716 50	69 162 382 2,023 7,282 6,001 508	126 624 1,639 6,987 16,785 6,240 997	183 1,217 4,278 10,504 11,812 2,359 830	348 3,096 5,619 8,580 4,984 664 498	956 7,295 5,643 6,346 2,280 317 420	2,135 9,742 4,851 4,825 1,555 233 370	1,259 4,339 2,126 1,564 383 57 194	644 1,380 945 674 162 31 77	252 772 522 288 74 9 44	134 612 193 144 32 8 17	239 448 100 113 13 13 13 43	62 92 104 156 149 67 120
NUMBER OF ROOMS  1 rooms 2 rooms 3 rooms 4 rooms 5 rooms 6 rooms 7 rooms 8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	9,537 21,123 66,114 39,622 21,085 7,951 2,454 2,753 1,404	1,009 433 128 33 13 2 2 2 13	2,005 7,126 6,612 416 74 29 11 8 146	3,413 4,525 20,473 3,866 604 182 39 38 258	1,534 2,278 16,568 8,014 1,890 462 81 59 197	650 2,379 8,869 7,629 3,000 825 136 126 126	269 1,337 5,952 8,873 4,583 1,563 284 234 162	245 1,877 4,508 6,882 6,882 6,882 6,882 6,279 2,230 645 645 664 181	97 525 1,834 2,468 2,753 1,243 393 539 70	52 166 484 762 1,011 723 320 366 29	31 84 262 291 377 405 273 226 12	60 91 185 221 96 108 144 223 12	35 107 84 90 137 154 113 230 7	137 95 155 77 68 24 13 28 143
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing	151,917 101,371 10,310 35,972 4,264 9,418 2,799 965 4,833 821 10,708	1,126 56 51 558 461 432 3 4 189 236 77	13,017 568 1,221 10,285 943 2,662 41 192 2,080 349 748	28,392 6,111 5,659 15,037 1,585 3,135 535 500 1,960 1,960 1,871	27,660 20,448 2,470 4,078 664 1,600 990 193 382 35 1,923	21,596 18,114 414 2,688 380 653 487 41 111 14 1,540	21,298 19,452 233 1,491 122 344 287 11 45 1 1,615	21,868 20,423 142 1,245 58 285 246 9 29 29 1 1,558	9,158 8,777 39 335 7 1300 117 4 9 - 634	8,632 3,494 25 110 3 39 34 1 4 - 242	1,802 1,752 6 42 24 24 24 - - 135	1,030 1,012 1 16 1 16 14 - 2 - 94	855 852 1 2 15 15 - 87	483 312 48 85 38 83 6 10 22 45 184
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	144,713 27,173 157	1,128 507 -	10,995 5,432 -	23,883 9,515 -	25,343 5,840 -	21,237 2,530 22	21,854 1,371 32	22,211 1,437 63	9,611 285 26	3,850 62 1	1,947 12 2	1,133 7 -	944 3 10	577 172 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons	15,476 54,513 41,033 27,996 15,335 8,109 4,339 5,242 2.89	998 390 108 63 47 18 7 4 1.32	4,030 5,480 2,963 1,757 1,005 548 320 324 2.26	3,885 10,152 7,226 5,053 3,080 1,747 1,058 1,197 2.87	1,628 9,293 7,924 5,568 3,080 1,666 937 1,087 3.09	876 7,504 6,384 4,369 2,247 1,145 583 681 3.05	718 7,331 6,279 4,352 2,281 1,175 538 583 3.07	1,391 7,810 5,922 4,076 2,202 1,074 538 698 2.95	829 3,532 2,328 1,546 781 404 182 320 2.76	319 1,348 928 577 314 162 93 172 2.81	201 665 459 806 137 70 37 86 2.75	203 444 182 124 70 42 26 49 2.33	166 319 213 129 53 37 11 29 2.48	232 245 117 76 38 21 9 12 2.08
0.50 or less	29,021 45,067 51,353 24,428 14,923 5,847 1,404	271 51 882 67 244 107 13	2,857 2,149 5,501 2,360 2,201 1,213 146	3,068 6,945 9,621 5,609 5,488 2,409 258	2,982 7,775 9,193 6,033 3,723 1,280 197	2,886 6,911 7,523 4,065 1,712 518 174	4,025 7,750 7,198 3,170 803 149 162	5,819 7,678 7,202 2,190 518 123 181	3,308 3,341 2,456 616 109 22 70	1,596 1,236 821 176 44 11 29	928 600 341 64 16 - 12	583 300 209 20 16 	568 216 142 13 11 - 7	130 115 264 45 38 15 148
Mechanical	99,298 70,669 2,076	64 1,547 24	1,692 14,558 177	8,464 24,558 376	15,461 15,443 279	16,117 7,415 257	19,078 8,925 254	21,153 2,235 313	9,352 441 129	3,708 145 60	1,886 44 31	1,100 16 24	936 4 17	277 338 135
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT	92,619 77,554 1,870	91 1,525 19	742 15,551 134	4,426 28,659 313	7,543 23,371 269	17,427 6,114 248	21,820 1,198 239	22,815 632 264	9,665 129 128	3,802 54 57	1,901 26 34	1,113 7 20	928 3 26	346 285 119
Under \$5	3,208 1,411 832 89 4,177	588 912 67 10 3 1 - - - - - 54 \$5.61	178 4,381 9,714 1,830 92 15 4 4 - - - - 213 \$11.33	132 1,659 7,626 17,445 5,527 418 31 2 - - - 558 \$16.51	34 419 1,251 3,892 16,192 8,147 747 11 - - - 490 \$22.51	9 593 917 2,697 10,603 8,367 81 1 - 459 \$27.98	4 8 102 300 531 1,954 18,708 1,143 22 5 - - - 480 \$34.04	- 9 35 121 280 522 10,062 11,167 905 37 4 - 1 568 \$39.99	- 3 1 569 5,102 3,256 473 7 - 343 \$47.63	- - 1 4 15 273 2,125 1,230 89 - - 176 \$56.91	- - - 3 4 27 143 1,347 348 14 - 75 \$68.03	- - - - 2 2 111 909 75 - 40 \$86,44	- - - - 39 1 52 740 80 44 \$148.62	5 7 8 8 4 6 7 3 2 3 8 677 7
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	15,303 148,389 8,351	104 1,454 77	881 14,807 739	3,637 28,460 1,301	2,614 27,214 1,355	2,521 20,122 1,146	1,357 20,581 1,319	1,972 20,462 1,277	1,036 8,354 532	398 3,323 192	263 1,605 93	235 844 61	210 705 41	75 457 218

### MISSOURI

## Table E-4.-DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE CITY OF ST. LOUIS: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR	ESTIMATEI	O MONTHI	Y RENT				<u></u>
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 <sup>®</sup> to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT All units in 1-family structures	65,464	455	1,405	4,331	6,468	6,879	8,572	15,462	9,631	5,652	3,033	1,663	1,188	725
1930 to 1940	8,468 15,775 12,711 14,549 10,026 2,363 1,572 42,517	161 91 42 54 49 45 13 190	49 85 87 276 480 351 77 345	87 298 389 1,028 1,581 624 324 1,432	95 619 1,064 2,058 1,973 499 160 2,975	138 1,031 1,478 2,169 1,634 290 139 3,976	332 1,925 2,118 2,368 1,479 189 161 5,147	1,492 5,246 3,672 3,100 1,502 208 242 10,694	2,271 3,444 1,642 1,505 577 66 126 7,540	1,959 1,460 978 834 330 34 57 4,645	1,009 759 568 473 173 14 37 2,676	527 440 302 264 97 9 24 1,472	255 294 271 273 70 6 19 1,071	93 83 100 147 81 28 193 354
1930 to 1940	6,534 11,427 8,808 8,990 5,314 970 474	87 25 29 18 18 9 4	25 28 35 64 116 67 10	43 139 150 382 499 182 37	38 332 516 967 858 231 33	78 628 875 1,242 937 172 44	171 1,132 1,340 1,458 893 104 49	908 3,724 2,682 2,168 998 113 101	1,826 2,748 1,320 1,130 415 39 62	1,671 1,221 803 640 250 21 39	924 688 499 386 143 11 25	493 414 251 217 74 5 18	236 284 249 225 58 5 14	34 64 59 93 55 11 38
Tenant occupied.           1930 to 1940	20,689 1,593 4,024 3,575 5,052 4,235 1,261 949	253 74 61 12 33 30 35 8	949 24 51 48 187 320 256 63	2,623 38 146 217 595 966 395 266	3,283 56 270 521 1,016 1,044 254 122	2,705 58 378 564 865 644 106 90	3,207 153 756 729 857 532 75 105	4,374 532 1,425 922 843 435 85 132	1,905 343 635 280 329 135 25 58	810 196 211 150 162 63 12 16	257 44 54 69 25 2 9	134 21 18 38 35 14 3 5	73 17 5 10 27 9 1 4	216 37 14 30 34 18 12 71
All units in 1-family structures	65,464 337	455	1,405 78	4,331	6,468 17	6,879 12	8,572	15,462 2	9,631 2	5,652 1	3,033	1,663	1,188	725
1 rooms         2 rooms         3 rooms         5 rooms         5 rooms         7 rooms         7 rooms         8 rooms or more         Not reporting number of rooms	1,328 8,297 13,960 19,532 9,546 4,722 6,916 826	122 103 51 18 9 3 8	470 532 164 56 31 4 12 58	416 2,158 961 347 167 25 19 183	157 2,479 2,130 959 483 95 88 60	75 1,605 2,482 1,537 795 174 134 65	28 853 3,224 2,352 1,301 415 329 67	22 412 3,804 6,007 2,587 1,316 1,205 107	7 59 762 4,507 1,818 1,042 1,380 54	2 15 205 2,371 1,073 737 1,216 32	- 4 952 642 477 889 3	2 6 15 266 421 267 675 10	- 4 38 130 123 878 15	27 71 94 122 89 44 83 164
Owner occupied	42,517 61 241 3,476 8,654 14,396 6,967 3,584 4,909 229	190 36 37 52 32 12 8 3 8 2	345 11 39 152 87 29 14 2 7 4	1,432 7 75 589 434 196 84 12 9 26	2,975 45 959 1,052 514 281 62 53 9	3,976 3 22 835 1,474 937 493 112 77 23	5,147 1 5 492 1,905 1,488 811 260 162 23	10,694 - 8 304 2,678 4,267 1,818 897 674 48	7,540 1 4 649 3,660 1,421 802 928 34	4,645 - 1 9 187 2,041 887 611 886 23	2,676 1 - 4 62 881 574 424 729 1	1,472 1 5 13 260 392 249 545 7	1,071 - - 4 31 122 121 783 10	354 1 4 34 77 80 62 29 48 19
Tenant occupied	20,689 262 1,031 4,421 4,976 4,593 2,322 1,018 1,593 473	253 95 83 46 17 6 1 - 5	949 63 405 322 62 26 15 2 2 52	2,623 42 323 1,401 480 140 70 11 8 148	3,283 17 107 1,433 1,014 425 177 32 29 49	2,705 7 48 730 941 554 280 56 50 39	3,207 2 345 1,258 816 455 136 130 42	4,374 2 14 97 1,073 1,610 709 379 435 55	1,805 1 3 16 94 722 364 214 372 19	810 1 6 18 232 162 162 116 269 5	257 1 - 1 33 48 45 127 2	134 1 1 5 18 15 88 3	73 - - 7 7 7 1 55 3	216 30 23 24 16 17 16 11 28 51
CENTRAL HEATING Occupied units in 1-family struct	63,206	443	1,294	4,055	6,258	6,681	8,354	15,068	9,345	5,455	2,933	1,606	1,144	570
With central heating system.         Without central heating system.         Not reporting heating equipment.         With central heating system.         With central heating system.         Not reporting heating equipment.         Tenant occupied.         With central heating system.         Not reporting heating system.         With central heating system.         With central heating system.         Without central heating system.         Not reporting heating equipment.	50,039 12,277 890 42,517 37,259 4,861 397 20,689 12,780 7,416 493	52 386 5 190 41 147 2 253 11 239 3	86 1,184 24 345 62 283 - 949 24 901 24	635 3,234 186 1,432 452 948 32 2,623 183 2,286 154	2,487 3,702 69 2,975 1,651 1,311 13 3,283 836 2,391 56	4,794 1,794 93 3,976 3,036 902 38 2,705 1,758 892 55	7,432 835 87 5,147 4,598 518 31 3,207 2,834 317 56	14,346 596 126 10,694 10,260 364 70 4,374 4,085 232 56	9,097 160 88 7,540 7,367 113 60 1,805 1,805 1,730 47 28	5,320 80 55 4,645 4,540 66 39 810 780 14 16	2,833 64 36 2,676 2,583 59 34 257 250 5 2	1,520 52 34 1,472 1,394 48 30 134 126 4 4	1,074 51 19 1,071 1,006 50 15 73 68 1 4	363 139 68 354 269 52 33 216 94 87 35
GROSS RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family											-			014
structures           Under \$5.           \$5 to \$9.           \$10 to \$14.           \$15 to \$19.           \$20 to \$24.           \$25 to \$29.           \$30 to \$39.           \$40 to \$49.           \$50 to \$59.           \$20 to \$199.           \$200 and over.	20,689 131 369 1,089 1,912 2,389 2,455 4,798 3,482 1,659 887 249 113 2 1,154	253 120 93 8 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	949 5 259 541 99 8 3 - - - - 34	2,623 1 10 514 1,427 451 50 8 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3,283 1 2 12 362 1,715 1,002 102 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	2,705 1 3 9 13 195 1,237 1,146 7 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	3,207 1 - 1 3 12 140 2,651 259 5 3 - - 132	4,374 - - 4 7 19 870 2,930 366 7 1 - 1 1 5 9	1,605 - - 2 18 255 1,195 230 2 2 - - 103	810 - - - 5 13 88 577 41 - - 86	257 - - - 2 - 1 2 - - 1 2 - 1 2 67 138 11 - - 26	134 - - - - 2 1 3 66 45 - 17	73 	216 2 4 4 1 - 2 2 2 4 5 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Not reporting gross rent Median gross rent	\$32.46	\$4.10	\$11.29	\$16.96	\$23.06	\$28.89	\$34.71	\$43.60	\$54.92	\$66.15	\$80.57	\$94.39	-	_ *
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures Furniture included in contract rent	20,689	8	949 15	2,623	3,283 41	2,705 60 2,417	3,207 46 2:854	4,374 56 3 981	1,905 30	810 31 718	257 20 217	134 6 113		216 11 140
Furniture not included in contract rent. Not reporting	18,505 1,805	228 17	851 83	2,311 265	2,984 258	2,417 228	2;864 297	3,981 337	1,623 152	61	20	113	. 7	65

•

#### Table E-5.—DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. LOUIS: 1940

\$					an en anticipation de la constante de la const La constante de la constante de	CONT	RACT OR I	estimatei	) MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	'Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	35,620	789	4,972	8,725	6,784	5,167	3,535	3,326	1,164	414	240	93	39	372
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	3,857 29,028 2,656 79	46 699 43 1	179 4,227 560 6	420 7,565 722 18	599 5,651 516 18	658 4,204 294 11	545 2,810 173 7	638 2,489 193 6	301 781 75 7	169 231 13 1	97 129 14 -	42 38 13 -	31 6 2 -	132 198 38 4
Not needing major repairs	30,707 11,103 2,053 14,819 3,232 2,917 600 249 1,601 467 1,996	542 19 24 266 233 207 4 - 91 112 40	3,824 166 350 2,783 525 898 15 48 666 169 250	7,366 1,181 852 3,958 1,337 855 130 181 521 113 462	5,969 2,610 366 2,371 622 456 221 35 160 40 359	4,696 2,106 184 2,068 338 212 98 16 81 17 259	3,284 1,865 107 1,187 105 77 43 4 29 1 194	3,027 1,845 60 1,085 37 92 49 8 32 3 207	1,069 701 27 335 6 23 15 2 6 - 72	377 237 9 128 3 16 11 - 5 - 21	210 164 4 40 2 8 8 8 - - - 22	76 52 1 22 4 3 - 1 1 13	36 32 - 3 - - - 3	249 125 29 78 22 29 3 5 9 12 94
All occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath. 2 persons. 3 persons. 4 persons. 5 persons. 6 persons. 7 persons. 8 persons or more. Tenant occupied. 1 persons. 3 persons. 3 persons. 5 persons. 6 persons. 7 persons. 8 persons. 7 persons. 8 persons. 9 persons.	56,798           10,582           21,251           13,556           8,993           5,358           3,018           1,815           2,225           59,964           9,488           19,187           12,237           8,038           4,746           2,661           1,621           1,986	1,753 1,027 431 126 23 10 10 1,502 930 352 930 352 96 54 43 16 7 7 4	15,726 3,865 5,245 2,792 1,708 975 523 810 308 15,111 3,687 5,039 2,705 1,651 1,651 1,651 2,99 299 294	27,144 3,502 8,223 5,760 3,941 2,434 1,431 836 836 1,017 25,416 3,187 7,669 9,5,428 3,726 2,305 1,340 804 9,57	10,223 1,024 3,191 1,560 926 518 814 814 814 8,612 812 812 812 8,2760 2,020 1,359 798 445 2,659 349	5,026 464 1,849 1,144 735 373 179 126 4,135 359 1,589 9,399 591 294 138 98 98 127	2,753 228 1,012 886 223 129 82 82 82 104 2,190 180 846 489 285 157 93 60 60	2,392 171 835 516 336 229 123 66 116 1,730 118 633 375 235 151 77 46 95	797 75 216 161 126 70 51 51 51 55 55 55 551 551 553 153 20 29 99 36 22 29 22 24 40	305 30 72 60 51 33 20 14 25 177 19 47 7 28 28 14 10 8 14	128 17 28 24 24 9 5 5 5 19 74 9 9 18 8 8 14 5 4 3 13	64 11 200 12 7 2 2 2 2 2 8 34 7 11 1 6 3 3 - 1 1 1 5	30 2 6 4 5 - 7 7 7 18 - 5 5 5 2 2 3 3 - 3 3 3 3	457 166 123 67 45 25 14 8 9 9 254 129 65 27 11 8 5 4 5 4 5
Vacant units, for sale or rent ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	16,293	130	2,785	3,634	2,197	1,444	1,353	1,924	1,131	514	329	240	249	413
Ordinary	15,831 55 407	129 1	2,682 3 50	3,542 12 80	2,150 15 32	1,407 10 27	1,819 3 81	1,892 7 25	1,108 2 21	504 1 9	322 1 6	234 - 6	244 1 4	298 - 115
1-family detached 1-family detached 2-family side-by-side. 2-family other. 3-family other. 3-family other. 3-family with business. 5-to 9-family. 10-to 19-family. 20-family or more. YEAR BUILT	2,010 148 365 3,573 1,052 2,776 1,179 2,636 1,184 1,370	12 - 2 16 6 23 14 44 13 -	99 6 72 558 288 617 229 605 212 49	224 46 115 905 346 671 328 699 237 63	176 28 65 586 159 325 256 397 173 32	172 18 38 421 66 318 131 188 58 34	193 15 19 394 51 341 96 125 102 17	357 23 26 439 40 271 72 199 170 327	255 8 10 127 36 120 18 152 129 276	185 1 5 31 10 11 4 80 42 145	98 - 2 9 15 24 9 64 9 9 9	55 - 2 11 - 2 33 11 125	42 - 2 1 1 1 7 3 192	142 3 10 83 23 54 19 48 25 11
1930 to 1940	911 2,191 1,904 3,322 5,012 2,402 551	3 6 2 10 57 47 5	2 7 38 256 1,170 1,173 89	10 45 116 608 1,926 831 98	13 61 201 649 1,010 216 47	16 134 293 528 384 58 31	64 302 322 413 178 34 40	166 717 413 420 154 14 40	250 414 246 158 39 3 21	147 151 108 78 23 2 5	86 104 65 54 8 1 11	33 116 32 48 9 1 1	79 96 88 28 4 1 3	42 38 30 72 50 21 160
1 room. 2 rooms. 3 rooms. 4 rooms	878 2,049 6,146 3,129 2,017 840 282 548 404	59 47 12 8 1 - 1 - 2	149 947 1,506 92 11 6 1 3 20	283 346 2,275 595 61 26 6 11 31	198 188 951 610 187 52 5 40 16	65 158 360 452 286 74 12 18 19	20 86 258 414 315 149 41 43 27	30 159 384 447 495 205 66 114 24	17 58 193 310 303 121 35 85 9	8 28 57 80 174 71 28 60 8	10 11 30 36 86 62 41 <del>44</del> 9	26 12 32 39 13 34 23 60 1	10 52 34 12 36 26 18 59 2	3 7 54 84 49 14 5 11 236
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	13,558 7,992 835 4,299 432 1,763 414 168 1,021 160 972	77 12 - 37 28 52 - 28 24 1	1,967 43 94 1,713 117 595 9 40 561 85 78	2,960 509 480 1,814 157 529 69 92 342 26 145	1,888 1,211 191 396 90 213 111 27 66 9 9	1,293 1,053 31 180 29 88 64 6 14 4 63	1,247 1,154 13 77 3 34 31 2 1 - 72	1,757 1,699 52 1 52 48 - 4 115	1,038 1,031 2 5 - 24 23 - 1 69	459 457 1 1 13 13 - - - 42	285 284 - - 14 14 - - - 30	199 197 1 - 19 19 - - - 22	229 227 - 2 - 6 - - - - - - 14	159 115 16 22 6 24 7 1 5 11 230
Vacant units, not for sale or rent OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	445	1	25	50	50	49	44	70	60	29	15	11	6	35
OCCUPANCY, OKDINARY OK SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	306 2 136 1	1 - -	20 - 5 -	29 - 21 -	33  17 	33 16	38 - - -	54 - 15 1	36 - 24 -	17 - 12 -	7 - 8 -	8 1 2 -	5 - 1 -	25 1 9 -

#### MISSOURI

#### Table E-5a. - DWELLING UNITS OCCUPIED BY NONWHITE HOUSEHOLDS, FOR THE CITY OF ST. LOUIS: 1940 [Median not shown where base is less than 100]

# Table F-1.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE ST. LOUIS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	1				بنوائي ويوايي مو	CON	TRACT OF	ESTIMAT	ED MONT	HLY RENT			in the second second	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	r \$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units		5,06	5 33,033	61,806	57,926	48,378	49,540	64,11	_		-	8,011	7,420	4,216
1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family die-by-side 2-family die-by-side 3-family 4-family 1- to 4-family 1- to 4-family 10- to 19-family 20-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT		41 156 396 344 319 255 610 144 25	5 333 3 1,603 0 5,048 4 3,059 9 4,826 7 2,100 3 4,932 4 1,180 9 368	752 3,530 12,928 4,480 8,168 3,875 7,590 2,199 625	681 2,641 14,635 2,867 8,154 3,263 5,023 1,536 419	464 1,670 12,330 1,941 7,876 2,242 3,019 776 295	497 1,233 11,320 1,252 9,151 1,900 1,978 859 350	7 654 1,094 1,71 1,141 5,833 1,750 3,065 1,992 3,297	3         23           3         38           7         3,80           1,29         57           3         1,29           5         2,88           2         1,51           7         3,10	9 131 0 179 0 1,267 3 349 2 358 9 365 5 1,879 9 578 3 1,475	56 78 792 270 335 212 933 312 882	359 129	5,754 18 46 171, 59 76 109 161, 80, 946, -	1,762 52 216 937 166 264 236 307 86 53 133
1935 to 1940. 1930 to 1934. 1925 to 1929. 1920 to 1924. 1900 to 1919. 1900 to 1909. 1800 to 1899. 1860 to 1889. 1860 to 1879. 1859 or earlier. Not reporting year built. NUMBER OF ROOMS	- 22,060 . 62,424 . 36,131 . 63,433 . 82,300 . 45,731 . 25,926 . 19,449 . 7,142 . 13,181	658 477 462 420 424 614 423 348 612 315 312	1,035 1,725 1,440 2,229 4,687 5,237 5,037 5,908 2,463	1,426 1,378 3,110 2,855 5,459 13,166 13,049 9,648 6,729 2,244 2,742	1,106 1,328 3,615 3,280 8,647 16,912 11,136 5,641 3,109 959 2,193	910 1,520 5,444 3,938 10,591 14,502 6,285 2,128 1,201 4,00 1,459	1,255 2,558 10,393 5,671 11,069 11,707 3,608 1,160 668 213 1,238	4,106 4,862 17,150 8,423 12,408 10,916 3,128 1,006 564 236 1,316	3,356 9,298 4,617	1,876 4,039 2,087 2,886 2,181	2,322 1,320 2,851 1,208 1,746 1,211 319 69 29 183	1,838 1,012 2,046 1,019 996 696 191 58 48 28 79	1,702 1,164 1,859 903 851 581 126 40 57 32 100	240 174 432 265 616 839 425 199 159 81 788
1 room	35,236 106,480 95,309 79,786 36,317 15,307 7,959 4.031	2,091 1,510 742 443 124 55 21 12 1 6 14 46	3,465 12,630 12,929 2,706 615 283 66 27 10 5 17 280	4,386 7,811 33,280 11,774 2,693 1,057 207 93 29 20 34 467	1,998 3,625 25,061 18,274 5,869 1,992 437 189 50 26 52 353	823 3,483 13,595 17,266 8,681 3,038 683 303 90 45 33 338	352 1,920 8,661 18,439 12,922 4,629 1,285 527 164 71 59 311	351 2,658 7,041 16,413 23,021 8,593 3,225 1,390 574 244 180 425	138 701 2,959 5,567 14,103 5,853 2,486 1,170 761 304 198 196	82 229 733 2,229 6,558 3,887 2,075 881 545 336 336 388 107	47 117 384 868 3,027 3,128 1,896 831 413 286 322 48	89 114 263 437 1,180 2,228 1,521 997 455 332 351 44	45 162 138 157 361 1,016 1,258 1,446 839 741 1,163 44	301 276 744 736 627 358 147 93 50 35 68 783
Not needing major repairs	345,127 250,475 17,369 60,999 16,284 34,453 10,628 2,617 13,339 7,869 23,785	2,768 246 29 964 1,469 2,046 26 17 488 1,515 251	22,553 1,198 1,786 15,023 4,546 8,807 251 4,562 3,537 1,673	48,413 10,825 8,027 24,291 5,270 9,919 1,450 1,207 5,440 1,822 3,474	49,062 32,835 4,613 9,134 2,480 5,435 2,559 618 1,739 519 3,429	42,590 34,631 1,317 5,321 1,321 2,870 1,952 167 576 175 2,918	44,619 40,679 689 2,732 519 1,961 1,629 54 229 49 2,960	58,563 55,566 456 2,219 322 1,711 1,520 46 115 30 3,841	51,913 31,126 118 596 73 631 571 16 38 6 1,892	16,809 16,482 63 227 37 280 253 1 19 7 961	10,540 10,424 22 81 13 159 150 2 4 3 668	7,514 7,452 11 43 8 106 102 1 3 - 391	6,962 6,936 4 15 7 85 84 1 - 373	2,821 2,075 174 353 219 443 81 30 126 206 954
All occupied units	379,446	4,822	29,532	57,132	55,019	46,320	47,694	61,294	32,283	16,700	10,691	7,527	6,974	3,458
RACE OF OCCUPANTS Vhite. Vegro. Wher nonwhite. NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	338,727 40,401 318	3,031 1,785 6	19,745 9,774 13	43,978 13,143 11	47,691 7,301 27	43,019 3,263 38	45,770 1,882 42	59,150 2,030 114	31,682 561 40	16,505 190 5	10,603 83 5	7,502 24 1	6,936 25 13	3,115 340 3
person persons	26,833 108,949 92,754 63,769 39,064 20,460 10,516 12,091 3.08	2,154 1,193 585 374 215 132 63 106 1.72	6,403 9,292 5,527 5,500 2,087 1,191 588 844 2.40	5,873 16,612 12,691 9,058 5,523 3,183 1,915 2,277 2,98	2,844 15,851 13,665 10,043 5,697 3,149 1,752 2,018 3,15	1,919 13,901 12,014 8,606 4,735 2,478 1,229 1,438 3.11	1,537 13,921 12,694 9,411 5,042 2,576 1,196 1,317 3.15	2,528 17,903 15,926 12,012 6,504 3,208 1,508 1,705 3,14	1,385 9,334 8,533 6,372 3,365 1,608 813 873 3.14	626 4,391 4,414 3,399 1,903 877 468 562 3.26	388 2,683 2,749 2,301 1,345 627 270 328 3.33	320 1,798 1,781 1,648 1,053 520 210 197 3.42	245 1,115 1,457 1,529 1,240 749 327 312 3.94	611 955 718 516 315 162 77 104 2.73
50 or less	89,700 101,713 104,981 46,606 24,091 9,632 2,773	938 345 2,049 377 633 436 44	5,247 3,995 9,311 4,478 3,869 2,375 257	7,024 12,088 16,024 9,861 8,108 3,607 420	7,835 13,903 15,545 10,113 5,462 1,835 325	8,451 13,210 13,561 7,310 2,738 734 316	11,037 14,734 13,950 5,918 1,505 272 278	17,991 18,827 17,519 5,240 1,118 204 395	11,368 10,310 8,255 1,832 287 51 180	6,605 5,360 3,816 896 104 24 95	4,768 3,487 2,029 316 49 5 37	3,736 2,425 1,156 139 29 - 42	8,795 2,300 758 64 15 - 42	904 729 958 202 174 89 842
Vith radio lo radio lot reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	345,358 26,365 7,723	1,795 2,908 121	20,137 E,676 719	48,741 7,080 1,311	50,904 2,998 1,117	43,672 1,636 1,012	45,742 999 953	59,229 901 1,164	31,376 340 567	16,247 172 281	10,423 84 184	7,346 51 130	6,818 28 128	2,928 494 36
fechanical te ther one ot reporting refrigeration equipment. HEATING EQUIPMENT AND THE ADDA THE ADDA THE ADDA THE	244,607 112,290 1,095 17,175 4,079	88 1,919 71	3,749 20,019 218 5,190 356	16,534 34,830 306 4,841 621	28,495 23,567 180 2,284 493	31,618 13,045 95 1,128 · 434	38,502 7,985 83 686 438	53,832 6,287 61 499 615	29,964 1,863 19 135 302	15,686 768 11 52 183	10,158 379 10 32 112	7,275 162 5 8 77	6,780 136 2 7 49	1,834 885 17 394 328
eam or hot water system ped warm air system peless warm air furnace cating stove her or none	89,565 145,601 4,609 133,556 2,583 3,532	133 189 16 4,252 183 49	634 970 68 27,048 559 255	2,662 5,716 303 47,400 557 492	4,765 12,426 658 36,265 420 455	7,795 25,669 1,029 11,274 158 395	11,012 31,864 1,054 3,292 99 373	21,033 36,726 877 1,956 152 550	15,052 16,127 275 461 86 282	9,054 7,134 95 216 79 122	6,464 3,855 60 118 85 109	5,146 2,138 33 50 88 72	4,987 1,761 65 36 69 56	828 1,024 48 1,188 48 322

# Table F-2.—OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE ST. LOUIS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ES:	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	ALUE		·		
SUBJECT ,	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	138,961	1,893	4,977	9,843	19,018	14,785	17,059	28,982	18,132	10,493	7,012	5,172	5,477	2,11
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2- to 4-family 5-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	111,408 25,972 1,166 415	1,506 177 17 193	3,916 891 76 94	7,042 2,590 174 37	9,098 3,756 145 19	10,440 4,201 133 11	12,967 3,985 99 8	23,878 4,924 166 14	15,847 2,176 104 5	9,392 1,012 86 3	6,381 586 43 2	4,802 348 22 -	5,220 238 19	91 1,08 8 2
1930 to 1940	28,175 41,885 28,856 24,207 14,068 4,106 2,664	806 444 190 177 96 65 115	1,447 1,028 592 670 642 385 213	1,514 2,075 1,239 1,948 1,931 849 287	1,272 2,668 2,093 3,167 2,666 857 295	1,218 3,501 3,004 3,869 2,337 575 281	1,709 5,201 3,769 3,885 1,848 366 281	4,827 10,688 5,906 4,734 2,018 404 405	5,158 6,613 2,695 2,300 946 176 244	3,520 3,259 1,602 1,273 579 117 143	2,439 2,275 1,026 799 315 73 85	1,951 1,762 693 461 195 60 50	2,131 1,994 658 424 142 78 50	18 37 38 50 35 10 21
l room	934 3,681 16,403 32,405 41,490 21,065 10,022 12,160 801	332 558 475 343 96 45 15 16 13	275 1,159 1,707 1,273 306 158 37 28 34	133 972 3,700 3,223 1,065 531 98 66 55	56 387 4,151 4,978 2,076 941 229 142 58	35 209 2,860 5,889 3,541 1,541 395 236 79	17 109 1,583 6,398 5,406 2,348 699 426 73	21 126 1,045 7,043 12,292 4,937 2,033 1,344 141	11 41 267 1,798 9,008 3,553 1,737 1,628 89	3 21 101 577 4,418 2,400 1,385 1,530 58	5 16 51 233 2,015 2,035 1,237 1,400 20	2 8 36 88 679 1,627 1,099 1,607 26	- 3 19 49 142 684 960 3,588 32	4 77 40 51 44 26 9 14 12
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	121,868 103,068 3,328 9,890 5,582 9,645 3,912 515 2,519 2,699 7,448	957 136 23 210 588 831 14 8 146 663 105	3,055 376 280 1,131 1,318 1,661 99 63 544 955 261	7,473 2,435 734 2,764 1,540 1,893 343 154 779 617 477	10,946 6,728 960 2,297 961 1,449 519 145 545 240 623	12,926 10,272 595 1,508 551 1,080 660 68 249 103 779	15,958 13,959 384 783 277 892 715 26 117 34 814	26,470 25,395 249 648 178 936 833 27 51 25 1,576	16,780 16,457 65 210 48 356 323 7 21 5 996	9,732 9,576 28 97 31 174 158 - 12 4 587	6,456 6,401 13 33 9 101 92 2 2 4 3 455	4,872 4,833 9 24 6 59 58 - 1 241	5,178 5,161 2 8 7 52 51 1 - - 247	1,670 1,339 68 177 68 16] 47 14 50 50 287
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	131,983 6,880 98	1,093 797 3	3,493 1,476 8	8,449 1,889 5	12,052 956 10	14,147 630 8	16,592 463 4	28, 374 570 38	17,850 270 12	10,351 128 4	6,941 69 2	5,154 17 1	5,454 21 2	2,02 9
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD 1 person	6,855 35,704 34,742 27,801 16,435 8,550 4,262 4,601 3.27	477 528 333 208 133 89 41 84 2.39	838 1,470 947 645 424 271 162 225 2.70	1,040 2,865 2,131 1,483 969 577 351 427 2,98	929 S,726 2,980 2,357 1,353 784 421 468 S.12	850 4,096 3,623 2,706 1,651 895 450 514 8,18	668 4,530 4,367 3,502 1,955 1,013 472 551 3.26	863 7,571 7,695 6,213 8,428 1,648 763 801 8.29	437 4,564 5,017 3,911 2,144 1,013 558 488 3.31	243 2,496 2,874 2,277 1,324 606 327 346 3.37	149 1,549 1,847 1,615 959 471 205 217 3.48	95 1,033 1,278 1,288 813 412 167 136 3.65	72 718 1,146 1,253 1,060 658 294 266 4.14	210 558 504 383 222 111 5 70 3.04
PERSONS PER ROOM 0.50 or less	39,152 33,256 12,857 4,534 1,658	443 251 582 223 220 211 13	1,202 908 1,179 731 523 400 34	2,325 2,294 2,330 1,526 905 408 55	3,213 3,383 3,254 1,995 851 264 58	4,088 4,145 3,586 2,047 698 142 79	5,312 4,698 4,406 1,964 514 92 73	9,930 8,357 7,672 2,348 470 64 141	6,716 5,452 4,671 1,022 160 22 89	4,182 3,313 2,433 445 52 10 58	3,109 2,242 1,377 227 32 5 20	2,558 1,709 757 112 10 - 26	2,990 1,860 543 48 4 - 32	63 54 51 16 9 4
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	106,192 31,519 1,250	249 1,620 24	1,161 8,760 56	4,103 5,650 90	7,472 5,460 86	10,191 4,484 110	13,521 3,421 117	24,973 3,792 217	16,525 1,449 158	9,749 630 114	6,582 354 76	4,975 148 49	5,315 133 29	1,37 61 12
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating	108,922 28,980 1,059	172 1,706 15	463 4,488 82	2,389 7,379 75	6,183 6,767 68	10,739 3,949 97	15,168 1,802 89	27,477 1,298 207	17,613 385 134	10,222 211 60	6,785 159 68	5,000 120 52	5,351 99 27	1,35 62 , 13
Units in 1-family structures	111,408	1,506	3,916	7,042	9,098	10,440	12,967	23,878	15,847	9,392	6,381	4,802	5,220	91
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500	2,125 4,803 6,194 7,425 8,684 9,025 20,627 15,495 10,516 6,554 6,554 6,430 1,611 581	1,364 59 9 8 6 7 16 13 - - - 24	556 2,937 288 74 20 8 6 1 5 5 3 - - 18 8 737	145 996 4,261 1,061 364 94 52 21 4 3 2 2 39 \$1,277	22 203 1,133 4,795 1,686 685 437 78 25 4 2 2 1 - 27 \$1,831	8 39 334 1,008 5,182 2,018 1,447 80 14 6 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 	2 18 88 87 1,049 5,336 4,718 1,039 260 87 23 7 23 7 23 7 23 7 23	5 11 27 98 282 770 18,093 6,225 2,361 806 150 22 2 2 8 43,820	1 5 5 14 41 47 653 7,374 4,374 2,605 618 73 3 3 84 \$4,968	- 5 3 1 3 3 10 91 350 4,412 3,052 1,205 229 9 22 22 \$5,957	- - 4 3 6 13 45 216 3,665 1,799 605 15 19 8 9 <b>\$7,18</b> 6	- - 4 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1 1 7 16 191 3,515 1,535 12	3
Median value MORTGAGE STATUS Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	\$3,856 58,341 49,809 3,258	\$272 151 1,281 74	\$737 1,051 2,692 173	2,747 2,747 4,060 235	4,058 4,791	5,014 5,175 251	6,978 5,732 257	13,729 9,654 495	9,736 5,769 342	5,658 3,518 216	3,703 2,528	2,833 1,859 110	2,568	11

# Table F-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE ST. LOUIS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

			ماديكون <u>ايمان</u>	ك لي الوري بي من	*****		CONTRA	CT MONT	HLY RENI					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	240,485	2,929	24,555	47,289	42,001	31,535	30,635	32,312	14,151	6,207	3,679	2,355	1,497	1,840
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         1-family attached         2-family ditached         3-family other         3-family other         3-family other         3-family other         3-family other         3-family other         1- to 4-family with business         5- to 9-family         10- to 19-family         20-family or more         Other dwelling place         YEAR BUILT	56,117 2,381 10,167 55,572 13,601 41,251 12,436 28,233 10,000 10,872 855	826 34 122 301 309 278 213 553 130 29 134	4,683 250 1,343 4,101 2,633 4,072 1,718 4,239 954 317 225	9,554 535 3,019 10,776 3,797 7,080 3,153 6,706 1,941 553 175	9,040 480 2,165 11,656 2,414 7,428 2,569 4,449 1,345 386 69	6,815 277 1,290 9,183 1,563 7,116 1,598 2,682 700 258 53	7,648 304 976 8,196 992 8,346 1,328 1,736 748 333 28	8,981 340 772 7,788 847 5,068 1,107 2,696 1,774 2,899 40	3,562 76 218 2,116 403 1,025 366 2,376 1,340 2,649 20	1,728 30 88 609 254 271 163 1,331 511 1,217 5	866 9 29 416 201 251 80 815 268 741 3	544 9 90 166 95 183 32 389 166 701	342 1 17 89 40 48 13 133 66 748 -	528 26 58 175 53 85 96 128 47 41 103
1930 to 1940	15,664 52,209 36,825 54,098 52,178 -19,922 9,589	300 383 213 419 613 812 189	889 1,794 1,545 3,715 8,399 6,777 1,436	1,067 3,473 3,989 10,459 18,741 7,250 2,300	1,003 3,956 6,257 12,974 13,027 2,968 1,816	1,083 5,606 7,114 10,022 5,638 952 1,120	1,929 10,408 6,875 7,340 2,717 469 897	3,675 13,820 5,977 5,683 1,938 373 846	2,189 6,662 2,513 1,793 507 102 385	1,208 2,585 1,149 805 234 58 168	906 1,590 632 344 100 22 85	740 1,107 252 173 43 14 26	532 627 139 125 17 10 47	148 198 170 246 204 105 274
1 room. 2 rooms. 4 rooms. 5 rooms. 5 rooms. 7 rooms. 7 rooms. 8 rooms or more. Not reporting number of rooms	12,139 28,717 82,435 57,605 34,847 13,764 4,736 4,270 1,972	1,669 852 241 81 26 9 5 15 31	2,959 10,241 9,444 1,250 275 109 27 27 27 223	3,933 6,270 26,829 7,712 1,512 475 99 94 365	1,712 3,048 19,738 12,402 3,530 972 199 133 267	711 3,074 10,249 10,634 4,768 1,383 267 212 237	314 1,700 6,752 11,419 7,082 2,295 529 339 205	290 2,309 5,535 8,685 9,889 3,352 1,094 904 254	107 579 2,264 3,224 4,444 2,073 678 691 91	63 175 559 1,102 1,769 1,345 622 535 37	32 86 296 544 823 926 574 381 17	61 94 192 298 446 490 355 403 16	35 107 84 94 179 272 253 463 10	253 182 252 160 104 63 84 73 219
Not needing major repairs	203,355 135,144 13,102 46,134 8,975 22,150 6,060 1,889 9,555 4,646 14,980	1,668 95 66 816 1,121 12 9 307 793 140	16,987 765 1,456 11,989 2,777 6,258 140 350 3,406 2,362 1,310	57,254 7,816 6,773 19,469 3,196 7,228 1,018 942 4,210 1,058 2,807	35,688 24,685 3,426 6,342 1,235 3,639 1,892 433 1,079 235 2,674	27,844 23,040 682 3,576 546 1,629 1,197 89 296 47 2,062	27,598 25,248 336 1,848 166 982 839 23 107 13 2,055	29,533 27,749 200 1,503 81 672 592 17 60 3 2,107	13,133 12,691 50 378 14 226 201 9 16 - 792	5,813 5,645 34 129 5 79 70 1 7 7 1 315	3,465 3,405 8 48 4 40 40 - - 174	2,208 2,187 1 18 25 22 22 1 22 12 2 22	1,372 1,365 2 5 - 22 22 - - - 103	792 453 68 138 229 15 15 65 134 319
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White	206,744 33,521 220	1,938 988 3	16,252 8,298 5	35,529 11,754 6	35,639 6,345 17	28,872 2,633 30	29,178 1,419 38	30,776 1,460 76	13,832 291 28	6,144 62 1	3,662 14 3	2,348 7 -	1,482 4 11	1,092 246 2
1 person	19,967 73,245 58,012 40,968 22,649 11,910 6,254 7,480 2.97	1,677 665 252 166 82 43 22 22 1.37	5,570 7,822 4,580 2,855 1,663 920 526 619 2,36	4,833 18,747 10,560 7,575 4,554 2,606 1,564 1,850 2,98	1,915 12,125 10,685 7,686 4,344 2,365 1,331 1,550 3,15	1,069 9,805 8,391 5,900 3,084 1,583 779 924 3.08	869 9,391 8,327 5,509 3,086 1,563 724 766 3.11	1,665 10,332 8,231 5,799 3,076 1,560 745 904 3.01	948 4,770 3,516 2,461 1,221 595 255 385 2.69	383 1,895 1,540 1,122 639 271 141 216 3.04	239 1,134 902 686 386 156 65 111 3.02	225 765 503 410 240 108 43 61 2.87	173 397 311 256 180 91 33 46 8.07	401 397 214 138 94 49 26 26 26 2.18
0.50 or less	42,997 62,561 71,675 33,749 19,557 7,974 1,972	495 94 1,517 154 413 225 31	4,045 3,087 8,132 3,747 3,346 1,975 223	4,699 9,794 13,694 8,335 7,203 3,199 365	4,623 10,520 12,291 8,118 4,611 1,571 267	4,363 9,065 9,975 5,263 2,040 592 237	5,725 10,036 9,544 3,954 991 180 205	8,051 10,470 9,847 2,892 648 140 254	4,652 4,858 3,584 810 127 29 91	2,423 2,047 1,383 251 52 14 37	1,659 1,245 652 89 17 - 17	1,178 716 399 27 19 - 16	805 440 215 16 11 -	269 189 442 93 79 49 219
Other or none	138,615 99,041 2,829	131 2,751 47	2,588 21,667 300	12,431 34,327 531	21,023 20,571 407	21,427 9,784 324	24,981 5,333 321	28,859 3,055 398	13,439 568 144	5,937 201 69	3,576 67 36	2,300 27 28	1,465 12 20	458 678 204
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT	130,853 107,159 2,473	166 2,729 34	1,207 23,125 223	6,2 <b>94</b> 40,578 417	11,696 29,918 387	23,754 7,483 298	28,762 1,589 284	31,159 810 343	13,841 162 148	6,061 84 62	3,594 44 41	2,317 18 20	1,462 6 29	540 613 187
Under \$5	1,328 10,905 27,497 34,834 34,504 28,599 50,473 24,823 10,149 5,675 2,994 1,494 95 7,014 \$25,82	932 1,668 163 16 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	192 6,885 14,246 2,574 140 - - - - - 495 \$11.24	141 1,768 10,866 25,160 7,756 587 455 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	37 464 1,339 5,506 21,984 10,881 1,014 12 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	12 82 681 1,041 3,738 13,848 11,316 109 3 2 - - - - 703 \$28.06	5 14 131 354 596 2,621 2,621 2,621 1,684 5 - - - 654 \$34.09			- - - - 26 318 3,002 2,414 156 285 \$58,20	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 1 2 5 113 1,757 307 - 170 \$88.32	- - - 41 17 1,164 26 147 \$148.89	9 21 15 8 7 5 10 5 4 4 9 1,222 \$22.17
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	19,568 206,550 14,367	171 2,534 224	1,493 21,477 1,585	4,507 40,176 2,606	3,154 36,450 2,397	3,228 26,472 1,835	1,752 26,954 1,929	2,510 27,836 1,966	1,304 12,089 758	522 5,388 297	328 3,176 175	260 1,987 108	229 1,198 70	110 813 417

## MISSOURI

# Table F-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE ST. LOUIS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR I	estimatei	o monthi	Y RENT	-12000-1200-1200-1200-1200-1200-1200-12			
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT		·												borung
All units in 1-family structures 1930 to 1940	55,725 28,748 27,754 15,851 5,089	2,484 943 711 234 228 138 97 133	2,203 2,451 1,190 1,311 1,070 698	18,199 2,437 4,411 2,643 3,460 2,774 1,227 1,247	19,300 2,059 4,885 3,242 4,246 2,938 1,007 923	18,157 1,877 5,279 3,518 3,822 2,337 604 720	21,461 2,502 7,537 4,226 3,968 2,061 427 640	34,170 6,567 12,934 6,379 4,924 2,190 450 726	20,195 6,225 7,255 2,879 2,380 955 185 316	11,592 4,086 3,552 1,686 1,368 595 121 154	7,549 2,734 2,447 1,075 830 305 68 90	5,571 2,139 1,875 757 495 199 52 54	5,772 2,294 2,073 694 448 135 78 50	1,814 293 285 225 274 154 75 508
Owner occupied	111,408	1,506 685 400 141 113 60 34 73	3,915 1,321 939 484 485 318 187 182	7,042 1,425 1,886 955 1,270 865 405 236	9,098 1,192 2,413 1,548 1,967 1,263 479 236	10,440 1,134 3,067 1,986 2,295 1,364 370 224	12,967 1,593 4,462 2,614 2,511 1,294 269 224	23,878 4,567 9,059 4,617 3,520 1,509 301 305	15,847 4,958 5,678 2,309 1,853 720 135 194	9,392 3,382 2,907 1,379 1,054 461 95 114	6,381 2,336 2,066 911 692 252 54 70	4,802 1,876 1,619 642 409 168 44	5,220 2,075 1,905 621 389 117 70 43	919 156 199 136 158 95 35 140
Tenant occupied           1930 to 1940	57,498 7,569 17,275 9,522	860 232 257 78 109 72 60 57	4,943 685 1,185 666 780 687 471 469	10,089 799 2,171 1,578 2,070 1,757 765 949	9,520 729 2,263 1,614 2,168 1,580 499 667	7,092 633 2,079 1,360 1,429 901 218 472	7,952 897 2,936 1,492 1,378 706 144 399	9,321 1,682 3,602 1,623 1,278 606 135 395	3,638 878 1,443 .505 465 200 43 104	1,758 453 607 267 266 112 24 29	875 219 <i>336</i> 138 111 44 11 16	553 164 207 87 61 21 6 7	343 113 119 49 35 13 8 6	554 85 70 70 92 46 32 159
NUMBER OF ROOMS All units in 1-family structures	175,862	2,484	9,598	18,199	19,300	18,157	21,461	34,170	20,195	11,592	7,549	5,571	5,772	1,814
1 room	1,463 6,431 21,862 42,004 50,116 25,111 12,261 14,949 1,665 111,408	562 798 543 873 97 44 16 25 26 1,506	537 2,928 3,406 1,851 439 229 43 31 134 3,916	173 1,784 7,322 5,957 1,685 751 146 90 291 7,042	36 461 5,317 8,057 3,306 1,438 329 214 142 9,098	25 187 2,845 7,530 4,603 2,017 517 307 125 10,440	13 72 1,379 8,130 7,095 3,038 1,002 616 116 12,967	11 64 692 7,655 15,028 5,868 2,708 1,952 192 23,878	6 15 1,590 10,113 4,040 2,107 2,100 109 15,647	2 7 35 433 4,755 2,753 1,638 1,908 61 9,392	4 10 134 2,006 2,300 1,418 1,653 <i>20</i> 6,381	2 2 11 39 520 1,729 1,226 1,913 29 4,802	- 2 16 102 685 990 3,944 33 5,220	92 109 185 239 267 219 121 196 386 919
1 room. 2 rooms	458 2,277 9,392 24,784 35,006 18,215 9,289 11,381 606 57,498	193 433 413 313 79 39 14 13 9 860	153 859 1,312 1,121 256 139 31 17 28 4,943	59 615 2,287 2,654 846 410 81 41 49 10,089	10 214 2,275 3,775 1,681 791 193 118 41 9,520	9 63 1,556 4,295 2,688 1,263 336 175 55 7,092	7 21 828 4,921 4,230 1,935 616 353 56 7,952	4 28 501 5,600 10,455 4,143 1,855 1,201 90 9,321	3 10 84 1,364 8,073 3,124 1,621 1,493 75 3,638	- 4 26 401 4,036 2,172 1,292 1,292 1,415 46 1,758	3 4 10 132 1,794 1,897 1,184 1,342 15 875	1 10 35 586 1,520 1,063 1,562 24 553	- 1 16 91 631 924 3,530 27	16 25 89 157 190 151 79 121 91 554
Tenant occupied	674 3,580 11,281 15,770 13,536 6,159 2,649 2,859 790	336 312 113 49 17 4 2 10 17	1,340 1,801 1,831 635 164 79 11 11 10	96 963 4,560 3,058 764 305 60 44 219	25 221 2,823 3,990 1,553 599 132 88 89	1,052 12 113 1,172 2,939 1,801 701 166 120 68	6 50 509 2,988 2,728 1,039 356 219 57	9,322 169 1,841 4,175 1,585 784 632 97	3,383 5 26 176 1,640 818 435 506 29	1,750 2 3 8 27 485 505 304 416 8	1 - 1 117 303 194 255 4	1 1 1 3 22 146 128 247 4	343 - - 11 31 46 251 4	76 79 69 63 39 44 31 60 93
CENTRAL HEATING Occupied units in 1-family struct With central heating system Not reporting heating equipment Owner occupied With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment Tenant occupied With central heating system	168,906 122,291 44,283 1,732 111,408 89,669 20,904 835 57,498 32,622 23,979 897	2,366 151 2,195 20 1,506 115 1,380 11 860 36 815 9	8,859 411 8,340 108 3,916 282 3,505 29 4,943 129 4,735 79	17,131 2,500 14,327 304 7,042 1,646 5,327 69 10,089 834 9,000 235	18,618 7,326 11,092 200 9,098 4,406 4,643 49 9,520 2,920 6,449 151	17,532 12,870 4,511 151 10,440 7,614 2,760 66 7,092 5,256 1,751 85	20,919 18,847 1,917 155 12,967 11,525 1,371 7,952 7,952 7,952 546 84	33,199 31,731 1,220 248 23,878 22,820 916 142 9,321 8,911 304 106	19,485 19,012 324 149 15,847 15,469 269 109 3,638 3,543 55 40	11,150 10,920 163 67 9,392 9,202 139 51 1,758 1,718 24 16	7,256 7,071 118 67 6,381 6,212 107 62 875 859 11 5	5,355 5,204 99 52 4,802 4,664 90 48 553 540 9 4	5,563 5,449 82 32 5,220 5,115 80 25 343 334 2 7	1,478 799 495 179 919 599 217 103 554 200 278 76
GROSS RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	57,498 272	860 250 458	4,943 10 1,236	10,089 2 26	9,520 1 3	7,092	7,952	9,321	3,638 - -	1,758	875	553	343	<u>554</u> 5 3
\$5 to \$9	1,730 4,946 7,492 7,551 6,429 12,083 7,522 3,413 2,004 891 439 9 2,717 \$28.70	458 67 3 2 - - - - 80 \$6.03	1,236 2,937 537 40 5 2 - - - - - - 176 \$11.44	26 1,883 5,876 1,802 147 11 - - - 342 \$17.02	3 30 1,028 5,199 2,781 263 3 - - - 212 \$22.95	4 17 28 474 3,183 3,172 23 1 - - - 187 \$29,10	- 9 19 281 6,756 646 6 3 - - 224 \$34.75	- 6 14 26 1,815 6,352 792 14 2 - 1 299 \$43.67	- - 45 448 2,455 502 2 - 182 \$54.51	- - - 13 29 147 1,310 97 - - 162 \$65.47	- - 2 2 17 5 5 169 558 16 16 558 16 558	- - - 2 2 4 224 202 - 119 \$97.83	- - - 2 - 6 221, 6 107 \$148.82	5 5 1 - 8 2 8 2 2 5 21 - 5 21 -
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	57,498 1,215 50,911 5,372	860 27 743 90	4,943 120 4,312 511	10,089 216 8,899 974	9,520 132 8,485 903	7,092 158 6,264 670	7,952 117 7,125 710	9,321 159 8,354 808	3,638 94 3,276 268	1,758 74 1,572 112	875 46 766 63	553 17 495 41	343 24 286 33	554 31 334 189

# Table F-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE ST. LOUIS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

						CONT	RACT OR I	ESTIMATE	D MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	44,974	1,128	6,403	10,647	8,374	6,454	4,497	4,324	1,510	577	826	153	84	497
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	6,512 35,258 3,090 114	123 959 45 1	425 5,383 585 10	793 8,974 857 23	982 6,729 637 26	1,049 5,045 346 14	899 3,383 205 10	1,021 3,068 226 9	473 934 91 12	263 295 16 3	144 157 24 1	86 54 13 -	73 7 3 1	181 270 42 4
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing.	37,390 14,304 2,499 16,533 4,054 5,093 1,124 403 2,412 1,154 2,491	668 25 29 294 320 400 6 138 255 60	4,518 200 401 3,120 797 1,558 47 78 913 520 327	8,604 1,431 1,011 4,564 1,598 1,479 219 199 812 249 564	7,150 5,125 466 2,813 746 768 361 67 272 68 456	5,738 2,673 247 2,441 377 393 210 23 137 23 325	4,084 2,456 148 1,365 115 185 116 115 53 3 228	3,900 2,497 97 1,260 46 159 99 11 44 5 265	1,378 966 36 367 9 41 24 5 11 1 1 91	527 368 15 140 4 22 15 - 7 - 28	290 240 4 42 4 12 11 - 1 - 24	131 100 4 26 1 5 3 1 1 1 7	76 71 5 1 2 8 - - 4	324 152 40 96 36 69 9 7 23 30 104
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         All occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath.         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         9 persons.         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         9 perso	118,806 15,824 34,930 24,856 17,814 10,705 6,308 3,695 4,674 90,361 12,727 27,210 18,912 13,171 7,795	4,346 1,989 1,070 511 320 179 118 58 101 2,694 1,563 607 229 141 73	26,820 5,801 8,430 4,968 3,207 1,901 1,102 636 775 22,480 5,058 7,155 4,164 2,647 1,535	43,597 4,703 12,486 9,518 6,810 4,193 2,510 1,505 1,872 36,666 3,948 10,501 8,076 5,778 3,512	20,309 1,444 5,730 4,592 3,523 2,106 1,271 749 894 14,642 978 978 4,216 3,377 2,500 1,502	10,167 723 3,260 2,310 1,665 975 521 301 412 6,433 449 2,308 1,465 991 539	5,618 360 1,752 1,269 955 565 310 178 229 8,332 231 1,174 768 496 226	4,467 283 1,228 1,003 772 454 286 139 202 2,456 155 822 537 386 224	1,347 109 368 283 239 132 85 62 69 668 62 202 133 109 55	577 47 131 121 119 64 33 20 42 247 24 247 24 56 51 54 19	256 20 65 56 40 28 13 9 25 100 10 10 23 17 17	144 15 37 31 21 18 9 4 9 46 7 13 7 6 3	98 3 13 15 28 15 10 6 8 29 - 5 13 3 8	1,060 327 260 179 115 75 40 28 36 568 242 132 83 33 30
6 persons	4,462 2,695 3,389	39 21 21	857 492 570	2,059 1,254 1,538	863 536 670	269 162 250	155 100 122	139 71 122	37 29 41	14 9 20	5 4 14	4 1 5	1 1 3	20 15 13
Vacant units, for sale or rent ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	22,054	189	3,154	4,369	2,747	1,796	1,700	2,610	2,046	1,280	638	445	409	671
Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting TYPE OF STRUCTURE	20,843 676 535	165 23 1	2,984 110 60	4,009 259 101	2,508 199 40	1,718 42 36	1,648 13 39	2,566 9 35	2,013 2 31	1,260 9 11	625 3 10	435 2 8	404 1 4	508 4 159
1-family detached.         1-family attached.         2-family side-by-side.         2-family other.         3-family.         4-family.         1- to 4-family.         5- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.	5,367 174 509 3,961 1,151 3,033 1,333 3,518 1,299 1,709	66 - 2 19 7 24 14 14 19 -	404 8 100 584 292 642 243 620 212 49	756 56 158 950 367 705 359 713 237 68	542 33 92 641 174 346 283 429 175 32	396 21 45 461 77 341 149 212 59 35	421 15 27 441 60 357 11? 141 104 1?	799 26 33 487 48 329 95 229 188 376	639 10 13 164 40 144 30 415 161 430	397 1 7 63 18 18 9 470 52 245	279 - 32 24 45 11 84 35 125	193 - 7 18 16 9 2 48 23 129	178 2 5 3 2 2 14 11 192	297 4 20 95 25 71 19 99 29 21
YEAR BUILT           1930 to 1940           1920 to 1929           1910 to 1919           1900 to 1909           1880 to 1889           1879 or earlier           Not reporting year built           NUMBER OF ROOMS	3,877 3,747 2,425 3,818 5,297 2,525 865	22 29 7 17 61 47 5	95 147 84 292 1,219 1,203 114	149 267 220 729 1,999 858 147	126 214 282 747 1,059 239 80	75 232 368 575 421 70 55	156 413 364 468 199 43 57	424 974 487 470 170 22 53	876 608 278 184 50 8 42	753 264 121 92 29 3 18	285 182 78 65 12 3 13	149 179 41 62 10 1 3	185 134 48 31 7 1 3	82 104 47 86 61 27 264
1 room. 2 rooms. 3 rooms. 4 rooms. 5 rooms. 7 rooms	1,004 2,542 7,200 4,766 3,240 1,378 510 814 600	66 80 20 16 1 1 2 2	198 1,090 1,673 135 22 10 2 3 21	305 514 2,575 756 105 45 7 16 46	225 172 1,117 828 258 70 8 42 27	70 190 421 599 352 103 18 23 20	21 104 294 544 418 180 54 53 32	37 209 437 614 774 282 94 135 28	17 61 425 526 620 215 63 105 14	15 28 68 546 350 128 63 72 10	10 11 85 184 155 81 70 11	26 12 32 47 47 106 53 110 2	10 52 34 12 38 57 42 162 2	4 19 73 58 71 26 14 21 385
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet Nor running water, no miv. flush toilet Not reporting repair or plumbing	18,237 11,620 917 4,676 1,024 2,546 617 205 1,248 476 1,271	97 14 46 37 89 - 35 54 3	2,198 49 96 1,793 260 863 11 43 608 201 93	3,409 556 512 1,960 381 776 85 106 444 444 141 184	2,282 1,357 222 461 242 338 142 40 114 42 127	1,584 1,257 39 221 67 139 92 8 26 13 73	1,535 1,408 16 93 18 80 70 5 5 5 5	2,370 2,297 7 61 5 93 86 2 4 1 147	1,898 1,890 2 6 - 47 45 - 1 1	1,202 1,200 1 - 1 22 21 - - 1 56	582 581 1 - 17 17 17 - 39	396 394 1 - 22 22 22 - - - - 27	376 374 - 11 11 11 - - 22	308 243 20 32 13 49 15 1 11 22 314
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	1,855	54	347	305	160	262	146	211	107	70	38	39	37	89
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	666 741 203 255	6 42 1 5	36 216 13 82	48 134 33 90	60 31 27 42	61 165 21 15	65 68 11 2	113 64 27 7	62 13 28 4	52 1 15 2	27 10 1	31 1 5 2	32 4 1 -	73 2 11 3

#### Table G-1.—ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

			inde Managariya ana s			CONT	RACT OR	ESTIMATE	d monthi	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	19,313	614	2,943	4,235	3,440	2,068	1,799	2,173	955	402	214	98	97	275
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached	13,613 441 694 1,542 747 524 220 892 257 299 84	411 4 30 63 22 14 7 29 6 1 27	1,784 88 191 384 152 94 54 172 38 15 21	2,963 135 188 391 155 84 61 208 24 15 11	2,601 132 92 224 114 89 44 109 23 7 5	1,482 42 69 145 99 64 17 94 23 28 5	1,298 29 45 121 86 44 16 88 33 47 2	1,512 22 44 107 69 85 9 128 75 122 2	736 10 9 41 25 24 5 32 21 52 21 52	329 5 6 14 12 10 - 10 9 6 1	183 3 4 11 1 1 9 - 1 -	76 7 3 5 2 1 - 2 -	81 2 1 3 1 2 2 1 3 1 -	165 12 12 33 9 12 4 12 4 12 4 10
1935 to 1940	1,014 1,140 2,312 2,328 3,551 3,832 2,206 1,005 300 56 1,569	35 43 60 55 84 123 85 58 17 4 50	88 114 199 251 442 735 472 262 93 15 277	99 189 371 403 818 1,036 649 276 86 19 239	108 195 423 427 691 785 394 141 34 4 238	104 91 272 252 410 437 228 84 13 4 173	106 114 263 278 374 279 132 57 24 2 170	200 191 365 379 398 234 129 70 14 191	136 99 180 143 167 85 46 29 2 2 1 67	50 37 91 60 54 44 23 10 4 - 29	42 27 43 28 38 16 10 3 3 1 3	14 10 14 22 18 8 7 2 2 2 - 1	17 15 10 14 16 11 5 1 2 1 5	20 15 20 16 41 39 26 12 6 4 76
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 rooms.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms.         9 rooms.         10 rooms.         10 rooms.         11 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	1,005 2,104 2,785 4,345 4,569 2,107 968 640 222 158 129 281	164 160 108 46 16 3 2 - - 7	387 755 784 637 221 75 30 11 4 - 1 38	271 442 809 1,596 730 212 81 23 5 2 2 2 2 62	85 262 341 1,041 1,082 391 124 68 12 3 3 2 29	23 190 225 365 715 297 125 68 297 4 6 27 4 6 23	22 124 182 221 644 302 126 86 31 23 6 32	22 110 243 203 701 413 199 144 53 36 23 26	4 22 38 86 274 212 120 98 31 34 22 14	2 5 9 32 66 91 67 62 16 22 19 11	2 1 8 5 40 40 41 36 20 13 14 -	- 2 4 10 18 22 16 11 5 10 -	- 1 6 4 10 20 19 19 10 9 15 2	23 32 35 41 42 30 10 7 2 7 9 37
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	15,324 10,792 632 2,355 1,545 2,971 994 239 644 1,094 1,018	336 44 14 84 194 235 14 7 33 181 43	1,684 324 137 574 649 1,103 100 91 277 635 156	3,117 1,428 278 882 529 924 344 115 236 229 194	2,975 2,350 121 388 116 352 261 15 51 25 113	1,859 1,597 203 22 134 103 5 20 6 75	1,522 1,502 18 97 5 77 68 1 8 -	1,965 1,677 - 10 75 3 59 54 - 5 - 149	864 846 2 14 2 22 18 - 4 - 59	350 342 3 2 15 10 - 5 - 37	196 189 1 6 - 4 4 - - - 14	91 89 - 2 - 1 1 - - - -	85 82 3 - 1 1 - - - 1 1	180 122 8 27 28 44 16 5 5 18 51
All occupied units	18,645	599	2,839	4,111	8,339	1,991	1,729	2,077	980	396	213	97	96	228
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	18,068 576 1	547 52 -	2,562 277 -	3,929 182 -	3,304 34 1	1,981 10 -	1,723 6 -	2,074 3 -	929 1 -	395 1 ~	212 1 -	97 - -	96 - -	219 9 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         8 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons	1,749 5,798 4,685 3,165 1,584 867 420 377 2.88	143 153 116 80 47 27 14 19 2.53	439 846 599 401 255 131 87 81 2.72	449 1,174 1,005 666 353 230 121 113 2.93	183 970 902 648 285 201 95 55 3.07	125 692 549 338 158 76 22 31 2.83	140 590 445 305 149 60 23 17 2.80	152 738 546 361 152 73 26 29 2.77	43 330 240 178 89 29 14 7 2.88	13 120 118 81 30 15 6 12 3.05	10 59 71 40 17 8 5 3 3.03	4 25 24 22 16 3 3 -	6 27 25 17 13 5 - 3 -	42 74 45 28 20 8 4 7 2.47
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.	5,858 4,595 4,742 1,834 920 436 260	94 76 203 70 69 80 7	505 408 847 465 364 212 38	939 970 1,188 627 281 98 58	981 907 970 359 118 25 29	712 548 527 143 32 6 23	690 520 408 67 12 2 30	918 661 387 65 19 2 25	490 263 142 14 6 1 1 14	231 96 50 3 3 2 11	141 55 11 4 1 1 -	59 28 7 3 - -	69 21 4 - - 2	79 42 48 14 15 7 23
With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	15,950 2,242 453	296 280 23	1,756 985 98	3,422 581 108	3,080 194 65	1,882 75 34	1,658 35 36	2,017 31 29	903 4 28	380 5 11	211 1 1	96 - 1	91 3 2	158 48 22
Mechanical	9,061 5,805 95 8,400 284	69 181 29 302 18	276 1,137 20 1,3 <u>44</u> 62	923 1,991 22 1,105 69	1,574 1,336 8 387 34	1,298 539 6 129 19	1,398 268 4 38 21	1,820 200 3 31 23	867 50 1 3 9	356 31 1 7	200 11 1 1	91 5 - 1	90 5 - 1	99 51 1 58 19
Fibed warm air system.         Piped warm air system.         Pipeless warm air furnace.         Heating stove.         Other or none.         Not reporting heating equipment.	1,229 5,618 217 11,140 231 210	2 9 - 557 21 10	47 80 5 2,623 47 87	74 301 21 3,624 46 45	78 517 39 2,639 39 27	155 794 57 938 36 16	176 1,099 39 377 19 19	354 1,455 39 198 8 23	168 706 11 34 5 6	73 295 3 18 1 6	38 166 - 5 1 2	23 70 1 3 -	28 63 1 3 - 1	13 63 1 125 8 18

# Table G-2.—DWELLING UNITS BY OCCUPANCY AND TENURE, FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD: 1940

	1	1				CON	TRACT OR	ESTIMATE	D MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	8,312		904	1,364	1,274	954	877	1,123	653	330	191	94	93	122
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 rooms         2 rooms         3 rooms         5 rooms         6 rooms         7 rooms         8 rooms or more         Not reporting number of rooms         Number OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	- 58 267 647 1,897 2,505 - 1,364 664 816 816	22 66 79 101 41 16 2 2 4	22 88 195 351 161 53 18 11 5	6 59 596 322 126 38 18 18	6 13 69 412 462 189 71 44 8	- 7 38 191 398 183 71 59 7	2 6 22 102 373 162 86 90 14	3 3 69 425 280 138 176 11	1 3 8 30 201 171 98 133 8	2 4 12 57 76 60 106 9	1 1 6 2 30 88 37 76 -	- 2 4 10 18 22 38 -	- 1 5 4 10 20 50 2	3 16 16 22 21 22 3 13 6
1 person     2 persons     3 persons     4 persons     5 persons     6 persons     7 persons     8 persons	685 2,603 2,103 1,482 748 381 165 144	52 80 72 54 29 23 11 12	109 291 183 125 91 44 29 32	153 379 339 246 111 73 37 26	86 372 333 244 108 82 32 17	65 327 253 163 88 39 10 9	65 295 229 161 79 29 9 10	76 387 297 201 96 38 13 15	30 228 165 131 65 20 12 2	13 100 95 68 24 14 5 11	9 54 63 35 16 8 4 2	4 25 23 22 16 1 3	6 26 24 16 13 5 - 3	17 39 27 16 12 5 1 5
MORTGAGE STATUS Owner-occupied units in 1-family structures Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	7,501 3,326 3,943 232	310 120 167 23	826 345 451 30	1,224 621 589 14	1,176 593 562 21	864 396 449 19	792 365 399 28	1,016 427 565 24	591 241 335 15	291 86 195 10	173 67 105 1	81 25 55 1	81 24 55 2	76 16 16 44
All tenant-occupied units TYPE OF STRUCTURE	10,333	265	1,935	2,747	2,065	1,037	852	954	277	66	22	8	8	106
1-family detached	5,948 195 523 1,151 610 427 154 776 216 265 68	92 3 28 56 19 11 5 26 4 1 21	922 19 167 389 141 86 45 160 21 15 20	1,728 68 137 320 136 72 47 193 24 13 9	1,430 63 72 169 93 74 30 101 23 6 4	592 21 49 101 83 49 10 81 19 27 5	478 10 35 69 33 10 79 27 27 34 1	456 6 25 55 50 74 4 102 71 100 1	133 2 6 16 11 16 2 22 19 50 -	38 - 4 5 4 - 3 7 5 -	12 - - 1 4 - 1 - 1 -	3 		63 3 4 11 3 7 - 4 1 3 7
1 room. 2 rooms. 3 rooms. 4 rooms. 5 rooms. 6 rooms. 8 rooms or more. Not reporting number of rooms	872 1,728 2,039 2,332 1,923 696 285 282 176	138 88 26 6 4 - 1 - 3	335 635 570 271 57 19 10 5 33	251 365 597 959 393 82 41 11 48	76 232 260 609 586 194 51 36 21	22 171 177 161 293 105 51 41 16	16 101 153 112 256 112 38 48 16	13 103 205 125 242 125 54 73 14	3 19 30 51 66 38 22 42 6	- 1 5 19 9 14 7 9 2	1 - 2 3 4 2 4 6 -		- - 1 - 2 -	17 13 14 15 13 5 6 6 17
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet Not have a private the toilet Not reporting repair or plumbing NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	7,928 4,946 398 1,597 987 1,814 526 131 428 729 591	104 9 8 26 61 142 9 2 23 23 108 20	1,091 127 90 426 448 731 48 51 185 447 113	2,016 845 177 613 361 597 214 71 162 150 134	1,786 1,375 71 267 73 204 158 5 32 9 75	926 738 26 151 11 59 39 2 15 3 52	757 685 12 58 2 34 28 - 6 - 6	850 805 5 40 - 24 21 - 3 - 80	248 239 2 6 1 4 4 4 - - 25	58 57 - - 1 - 1 - 1 - 7	19 18 - 1 - 1 - - - 2	2 2 - - - - - 1	2 2 - - - - - - - - - -	69 44 6 9 10 17 4 - 1 12 20
1 person	1,064 3,195 2,582 1,683 836 486 254 233	91 73 44 26 18 4 3 7	330 555 416 276 164 87 58 49	296 795 666 420 242 157 84 87	97 598 569 404 177 119 63 38	60 365 296 175 70 37 12 22	75 295 216 144 70 31 14 7	76 351 249 160 56 35 13 14	13 102 75 47 24 9 2 5	- 20 23 13 6 2 1 1	1 5 5 1 - 1		- 1 1 - - -	25 35 18 12 8 3 3 2
0.50 or less	2,130 2,479 3,147 1,315 732 354 176	25 7 114 23 38 56 3	206 226 640 357 298 175 33	464 617 818 477 237 86 48	432 571 673 252 92 24 21	259 289 341 101 27 4 16	258 279 247 47 9 1 16	301 848 231 45 14 1 14	112 95 52 7 4 1 6	31 27 4 1 1 - 2	13 4 1 1 1	1 2 - - -	3	30 14 25 4 11 5 17
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	1,899 7,548 886	28 200 38	264 1,479 192	434 2,099 214	313 1,613 139	281 688 68	193 591 68	276 593 85	76 172 29	14 45 7	2 18 2	1 2 -	1 2 -	16 46 44
All vacant dwelling units OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	668	15	104	124	101	77	70	96	25	6	1	1	1	47
Vacant units, for sale or rent Ordinary	608 580 3 25 60 46	14 12 2 1	99 96 - 3 5 4	117 115 1 1 7 5	89 87 - 2 12 8	65 64 1 12 11	65 62 1 2 5 3	88 88 - - 8 5	23 23 - - 2 2	5 5 - 1 -	1 - - -	1 - - -	1 - - -	40 25 1 14 7 7
Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	1 13 -	=	1	2	4	1	2	3	-	1	- - -	-	- - -	-

## MONTANA

#### CONTENTS

#### TABLES FOR THE STATE

Table A-1.—Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	Page 837
Table A-2.—Owner-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	838
Table A-3.—Tenant-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	839
Table A-4.—Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in one-family structures, for the State: 1940	840
Table A-5Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the State: 1940	841
Table A-6.—Owner-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	842
Table A-7.—Tenant-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	843
Table A-8.—Rural-farm owner-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, and owner-occupied units meeding major repairs or without private bath, for the State: 1940	84 <del>4</del>
Table A-9Rural-farm tenant-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, tenant-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the	~

## MONTANA

#### Table A-1.--URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

					فليودونه الإختار التقر	CONT	RACT OR I	ESTIMATE	D MONTHL	Y RENT		erentienen ten erfenne		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	123,522	E,069	19,505	22,043	17,300	13,899	12,794	14,442	6,896	3,480	1,618	648	381	2,447
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached	88,360 1,570 3,892 5,550 3,195 3,224 3,710 5,667 3,337 3,372 1,645	6,849 125 84 72 57 202 62 11 28 542	16,038 306 476 439 311 263 547 457 160 49 459	16,251 294 571 738 461 646 733 944 595 533 272	11,776 183 545 855 457 535 512 1,030 676 629 102	9,268 152 533 706 476 461 423 828 466 524 67	8,445 114 541 476 438 393 747 426 352 47	9,079 157 620 1,023 549 518 408 937 521 589 41	4,398 99 283 465 213 181 155 378 296 420 8	2,536 51 98 193 62 65 112 100 102 152 9	1,270 38 30 79 26 20 30 52 16 54 3	523 11 5 25 13 7 18 29 12 5 -	301 7 5 9 4 22 10 10 8 -	1,626 83 101 135 49 150 98 45 29 95
1935 to 1940	15,815 9,095 7,537 11,104 34,195 22,126 11,122 3,283 707 34 8,504	2,240 991 444 637 1,739 893 450 201 68 4 402	3,225 1,896 1,066 1,561 5,324 2,949 1,550 488 122 5 1,318	2,587 1,800 1,159 1,808 6,009 4,080 2,131 710 159 9 1,591	1,474 963 890 1,365 4,844 3,811 1,964 555 156 4 4 1,274	1,136 734 711 1,205 4,066 3,020 1,523 447 74 4 979	1,067 797 719 1,319 3,871 2,562 1,343 318 45 3 730	1,490 796 1,155 1,560 4,351 2,652 1,233 310 46 1 848	1,032 486 639 886 1,946 989 413 98 5 2 400	701 265 385 916 433 151 49 4 - 181	857 140 176 179 882 180 90 19 3 3 - 92	135 54 59 50 178 86 37 10 3 - 36	65 33 17 26 91 62 34 15 3 4 5 35	205 140 117 118 478 389 205 63 19 2 518
1 room	14,461 18,638 23,045 24,273 20,384 10,591 4,938 2,621 874 496 706 2,295	3,156 2,249 1,259 810 301 117 35 19 3 3 3 7 110	4,629 5,159 3,920 3,209 1,407 632 166 70 24 17 18 254	2,978 4,078 5,249 4,694 2,678 1,180 422 201 58 31 47 427	1,758 2,307 3,759 4,078 2,882 1,325 518 222 69 32 32 45 305	797 1,796 2,616 3,294 2,835 1,372 558 253 75 36 38 229	851 1,317 2,806 3,003 3,042 1,500 681 282 72 49 49 47 144	280 1,158 2,419 3,543 3,543 1,993 1,028 507 148 66 77 205	96. 304 836 1,267 1,966 1,167 598 344 95 56 82 85	29 77 246 399 1,044 636 434 307 122 62 85 39	16 48 71 1.07 349 361 262 183 75 53 69 24	2 9 31 25 78 115 108 113 68 34 54 10	7 11 17 24 25 29 36 55 38 55 38 89 81 19	362 325 316 344 234 164 92 65 27 18 56 444
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	93,383 50,921 3,259 16,430 22,773 24,740 7,850 1,851 6,218 8,821 5,399	4,813 168 544 4,033 2,897 108 62 376 2,351 359	12,556 953 465 2,567 8,571 6,226 430 854 1,593 3,849 723	15,810 3,406 1,048 4,739 6,117 5,819 1,202 732 2,193 1,692 914	12,871 6,236 799 3,652 2,184 3,751 1,808 426 1,072 445 678	11,153 7,787 421 2,129 816 2,219 1,486 144 441 148 527	10,827 9,016 197 1,329 285 1,505 1,158 50 250 47 462	12,605 11,410 157 874 164 1,163 972 30 127 34 674	6,252 5,987 39 185 41 352 315 5 28 4 292	3,153 3,000 6 106 41 1800 149 7 19 5 147	1,460 1,394 3 34 29 62 54 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 2 5 4 5 5 4 5 5 4 5 5 5 5	574 540 6 23 5 80 26 - 4 - 4	322 293 2 18 9 22 22 - - - 37	1,487 731 48 230 478 514 120 39 109 246 446
All occupied units	113,885	7,410	16,975	19,898	16,018	13,045	12,101	13,838	6,657	3,343	1,556	626	344	2,078
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White	111,140 424 2,321	6,481 28 901	16,234 89 652	19,427 106 365	15,777 79 162	12,926 43 77	12,028 27 46	13,774 28 36	6,641 10 6	3,326 6 11	1,554 - 2	626 - -	342 - 2	2,004 8 61
1 person	17,539 30,246 24,712 19,067 10,700 5,719 2,821 3,081 2.87	2,526 1,579 1,118 824 539 331 208 285 2,25	4,827 3,756 2,935 2,255 1,388 823 443 548 2.47	3,835 4,878 3,993 3,147 1,859 1,021 565 600 2.81	2,213 4,241 3,511 2,785 1,569 862 400 437 2.94	1,238 3,600 3,138 2,340 1,291 651 319 269 2,97	798 3,625 3,134 2,257 1,161 614 252 260 3.02	895 4,326 3,413 2,644 1,357 665 265 273 3.00	352 1,958 1,720 1,288 698 342 155 144 3.09	128 905 859 729 364 187 82 89 3.24	71 416 358 314 203 85 58 58 51 3.31	21 138 127 156 87 40 20 37 3.67	26 78 69 71 48 18 16 16 18 3.49	509 546 337 257 136 80 38 70 2.28
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	28,390 23,490 33,925 12,949 8,229 4,815 2,087	1,406 502 2,282 695 1,058 1,359 108	3,632 1,906 5,325 2,180 2,091 1,603 238	4,178 3,291 6,106 2,879 2,065 984 395	3,500 3,145 4,972 2,388 1,310 415 288	3,125 3,084 4,098 1,661 689 177 212	3,191 3,230 3,688 1,331 434 92 135	4,050 4,145 3,984 1,091 316 60 192	2,183 2,127 1,765 384 100 16 82	1,303 1,074 763 134 25 7 37	732 442 300 51 8 2 21	306 198 88 19 5 - 10	195 85 38 6 2 - 18	589 261 516 130 126 100 351
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	98,038 13,028 2,824	4,254 2,938 218	11,963 4,571 441	16,668 2,754 476	14,415 1,233 370	12,183 580 283	11,578 301 222	13,343 219 276	6,482 64 111	3,252 34 57	1,509 15 32	612 5 9	325 5 14	1,454 304 315
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	52,739 12,112 1,329 45,726 1,979	602 514 126 6,000 168	2,389 1,483 298 12,460 345	4,969 2,527 368 11,705 329	6,234 2,277 197 7,068 242	6,950 1,979 115 3,829 173	8,389 1,438 90 2,073 111	11,109 1,165 73 1,336 155	5,950 321 34 278 74	3,048 143 8 102 42	1,452 41 2 40 21	571 30 1 12 12	112 - 11 10	765 182 17 812 297
Steam or hot water system Fiped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove	14,167 18,135 8,741 67,171 2,903 2,768	33 45 79 6,289 739 225	202 206 346 14,951 887 383	1,364 825 986 15,832 478 413	1,690 1,378 1,128 11,250 235 337	1,567 1,743 1,458 7,848 139 291	1,854 2,706 1,785 5,397 123 236	3,111 4,815 1,970 3,560 111 271	2,025 3,170 647 635 57 123	1,079 1,798 144 234 18 70	510 865 60 66 17 38	284 277 20 32 3 10	188 101 12 21 7 15	260 206 106 1,056 89 356

.

Table A-2.--OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100

· · · ·						ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	ALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	54,279	5,450	7,785	8,028	6,391	5,634	5,292	6,724	3,656	2,297	1,250	553	315	904
1-family	4,437	4,857 187 8 398	399 21	7,377 530 38 83	5,851 492 25 23	5,067 493 50 24	4,734 488 59 11	5,907 713 90 9	3,190 402 62 2	2,017 256 21 3	1,114 116 20 -	479 54 20 -	260 36 19 -	554 266 50 34
1930 to 1940	8,639 15,980 8,553 5,189 205	2,604 672 1,050 455 376 34 259	2,702 912 2,103 967 657 39 405	1,967 1,112 2,383 1,254 888 36 388	1,125 925 1,994 1,244 778 27 298	810 858 1,853 1,191 673 16 233	720 903 1,832 1,043 581 15 198	1,040 1,394 2,208 1,193 609 17 263	825 859 1,114 503 243 1 111	667 507 648 261 125 3 86	397 281 303 135 77 2 55	171 91 158 72 38 2 21	70 36 84 51 44 3 27	148 89 200 184 100 10 173
1 room	3,279 4,752 7,470 11,994 12,371 6,999 3,460 3,340 614	1,823 1,511 980 662 251 100 26 15 82	929 1,635 1,832 1,857 899 381 101 67 83	205 940 1,736 2,319 1,505 729 242 178 73	76 285 1,101 1,929 1,656 782 286 227 49	27 145 669 1,553 1,707 890 361 247 85	13 58 458 1,340 1,666 957 468 298 34	11 42 374 1,380 2,188 1,337 757 577 58	7 21 99 529 1,274 812 450 438 26	6 14 51 185 728 492 356 442 23	1 9 22 49 291 305 232 324 17	2 5 15 17 65 103 101 238 7	4 9 17 13 26 31 195 16	74 82 124 157 128 85 49 94 111
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv, flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no welling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	41,939 26,251 1,254 5,134 9,300 10,125 3,887 714 2,220 3,304 2,215	3,355 143 55 419 2,738 1,834 97 51 315 1,370 261	5,198 636 228 1,229 3,105 2,303 306 179 672 1,146 284	5,707 1,923 325 1,438 2,021 2,043 639 218 682 504 278	4,839 2,841 281 930 787 1,340 747 140 307 146 212	4,575 3,603 168 473 331 879 658 658 63 94 54 180	4,501 4,040 91 250 120 634 534 23 59 18 157	5,878 5,579 55 191 53 553 495 17 28 13 293	3,334 3,252 17 50 15 168 159 2 5 2 154	2,077 2,029 2 35 11 115 101 3 8 3 105	1,124 1,103 1 12 8 49 43 1 5 - 77	495 477 5 12 1 21 - 1 36	264 251 1 11 18 18 18 - - - 33	592 374 25 84 109 167 59 17 43 48 145
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	52,847 157 1,275	4,663 15 772	7,480 21 284	7,901 31 96	6,335 23 33	5,587 18 29	5,257 18 17	6,688 22 14	3,649 4 3	2,286 4 7	1,248 - 2	553 - -	313 - 2	887 1 16
1 person	5,938 13,845 11,946 9,905 6,022 3,264 1,586 1,773 3.12	1,446 1,249 912 689 457 281 175 241 2.53	1,390 1,865 1,508 1,244 757 477 244 300 2.92	1,013 2,017 1,682 1,400 879 504 253 280 3.09	572 1,651 1,386 1,217 779 392 189 205 3.20	422 1,481 1,348 1,071 668 344 152 148 3.18	285 1,469 1,313 1,030 577 325 136 157 3.18	318 1,845 1,609 1,391 823 400 163 175 3.25	154 919 957 753 448 235 103 87 3.29	83 572 596 507 271 143 64 61 3.33	50 318 283 267 168 73 52 39 3.41	12 122 117 147 75 33 19 28 3.67	23 66 64 67 46 16 16 17 3.57	170 271 171 122 74 41 20 35 2,56
0.50 or less	17,374 11,988 13,123 5,557 3,183 2,440 614	1,004 429 1,403 575 832 1,125 82	1,850 1,117 1,918 1,106 962 749 83	2,271 1,601 1,939 1,155 646 343 73	1,984 1,493 1,614 829 320 102 49	1,927 1,451 1,436 587 158 40 35	1,948 1,435 1,280 470 101 24 34	2,588 1,898 1,632 461 71 16 58	1,441 1,119 868 173 24 5 26	999 688 491 12 3 23	617 345 233 35 2 1 17	275 181 70 15 5 - 7	181 77 33 6 2 - 16	289 154 206 64 48 32 111
Mechanical Other or none. Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	28,032 25,477 770	520 4,808 122	1,591 6,069 125	2,753 5,190 85	3,102 3,213 76	3,364 2,215 55	3,687 1,565 40	5,343 1,322 59	3,204 421 31	2,073 190 34	1,159 76 15	511 33 9	286 20 9	439 355 110
With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	19,942 33,155 1,182	116 5,147 187	385 7,231 169	1,006 6,898 124	1,451 4,822 118	2,045 3,491 98	2,755 2,450 87	4,730 1,681 113	3,126 480 50	2,057 183 57	1,149 68 33	517 28 8	278 24 13	327 452 125
Units in 1-family structures	48,576	4,857	7,169	7,377	5,851	5,067	4,734	5,907	3,190	2,017	1,114	479	260	554
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500	9,016 7,335 6,337 4,734 3,961 3,524 2,933 2,223 1,602 717 464 53 431 \$1,646	4,766 36 8 11 8 5 - - 14 \$254	2,760 4,224 9 4 2 - - 2 - 27 <b>\$</b> 596	1,181 1,965 3,756 335 74 24 10 2 1 1 1 - - 28 \$1,070	195 818 1,432 2,836 369 119 53 5 4 1 1 1 1 1 8 \$1,583	42. 187 659 965 2,436 520 206 35 8 - 1 2 - 6 <b>\$</b> 2,139	10 55 231 428 735 2,262 810 135 39 11 4 - - - 14 \$2,699	7 13 79 105 277 534 3,758 64 18 8 - 253 64 18 8 - 22 <b>\$3,5</b> 13	- 2 5 10 20 26 331 1,872 609 236 46 18 1 14 4 46 538	- 1 4 - 35 94 1,238 472 126 32 1 4 4 \$5,697	- 1 1 8 5 48 786 171 89 4 - <b>\$</b> 6,941	- 2 1 - 2 2 7 16 342 100 5 4 <b>\$</b> 9,031	- - 2 - 1 1 3 3 211 40 1 \$	55 34 420 24 19 28 13 15 12 5 4 279
Mortgaged. Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	11,377 32,936 4,263	218 3,708 931	658 5,739 772	1,283 5,513 581	1,339 4,145 367	1,363 3,447 257	1,525 3,009 200	2,115 3,494 298	1,299 1,708 183	865 1,040 112	443 586 85	182 251 46	55 152 53	32 144 378

## MONTANA

### Table A-3.-TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

							CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENI					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	59,606	1,960	9,190	11,870	9,627	7,412	6,809	7,114	3,001	1,046	305	73	29	1,169
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         1-family attached         2-family other         3-family.         1 to 4-family with business         5 to 9-family.         10 to 19-family         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.         YEAR BUILT	38,359 911 2,883 3,631 2,408 2,556 2,285 4,661 2,939 3,110 862	1,447 49 51 33 89 25 90 48 6 28 144	6,791 200 333 512 232 216 325 343 136 39 263	7,384 196 422 531 377 467 492 778 550 484 189	5,213 110 427 625 370 444 339 858 574 588 79	3,751 91 421 486 379 391 250 708 423 469 43	3,340 75 412 587 370 381 276 633 375 324 36	2,902 86 484 684 417 423 254 806 465 561 32	1,134 47 226 244 140 140 89 315 269 391 6	438 25 70 66 34 41 50 83 89 144 6	128 10 13 22 9 11 13 35 13 49 8	32 1 1 1 1 10 11 10 5 -	10 1 - 2 - 1 6 1 3 5 -	789 20 23 38 40 15 92 42 26 23 61
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	8,690 8,311 16,065 12,308 8,307 482 5,443	423 280 509 366 223 34 125	1,602 1,280 2,589 1,695 1,166 72 786	1,741 1,465 3,189 2,551 1,714 111 1,099	980 1,105 2,535 2,352 1,603 127 925	825 895 2,034 1,686 1,219 58 695	940 1,010 1,863 1,452 1,002 33 509	1,057 1,221 1,994 1,372 880 30 560	604 626 785 448 250 6 282	233 246 246 161 72 - 88	67 59 71 40 31 1 37	5 12 18 13 9 1 15	5 2 4 6 4 - 8	208 110 228 166 134 9 314
1 room. 2 rooms. 3 rooms. 4 rooms. 5 rooms. 6 rooms. 7 rooms. 8 rooms or more. Not reporting number of rooms. STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	8,973 11,519 13,511 11,030 7,342 3,252 1,345 1,161 1,473	1,013 517 206 118 47 12 8 13 26	2,859 2,627 1,641 1,137 435 226 54 56 155	2,229 2,589 2,899 2,092 1,047 895 160 136 323	1,462 1,712 2,323 1,954 1,123 489 205 120 239	621 1,441 1,781 1,600 1,040 438 184 129 178	271 1,108 1,703 1,531 1,260 499 200 136 101	216 1,001 1,903 1,529 1,274 612 255 190 134	67 242 692 689 670 327 140 118 56	11 51 179 185 290 133 70 113 14	3 29 38 47 55 51 27 52 4	- 1 7 11 9 7 28 3	1 2 3 - 3 1 2 14 3	220 199 136 141 87 60 33 56 237
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. No reporting repair or plumbing	44,429 22,831 1,787 9,829 9,982 12,381 3,646 1,045 3,436 4,254 2,796	1,110 23 10 101 976 763 9 11 46 697 87	5,653 274 220 1,186 3,973 3,160 116 155 780 2,109 377	8,071 1,856 673 2,822 3,220 3,239 519 471 1,296 953 560	7,051 3,171 465 2,325 1,090 2,151 978 270 676 227 425	5,880 3,905 199 1,479 297 1,217 768 72 298 79 315	5,734 4,566 101 970 77 797 576 26 173 22 278	6,212 5,448 84 627 53 559 443 13 91 12 343	2,706 2,675 13 112 6 164 137 3 22 2 131	951 883 3 58 7 57 43 4 10 - 38	282 267 - 14 1 12 10 1 1 1 1 2	58 47 1 10 - 7 4 - 3 - 3 - 8	23 18 1 2 2 2 2 2 - - 4	698 278 17 128 280 258 41 19 40 153 218
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	58,293 267 1,046	1,818 13 129	8,754 68 368	11,526 75 269	9,442 56 129	* 7,339 25 48	6,771 9 29	7,086 6 22	2,992 6 3	1,040 2 4	306 - -	73 - -	29 - -	1,117 7 45
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         8 persons         8 persons         9 mersons         10 mersons	11,601 16,401 12,766 9,162 4,678 2,455 1,235 1,308 2.64	1,080 330 206 135 82 50 33 44 1.41	3,437 1,891 1,427 1,011 631 346 199 248 2.11	2,822 2,861 2,811 1,747 980 517 312 320 2.61	1,641 2,590 2,125 1,568 790 470 211 232 2.77	816 2,319 1,790 1,269 623 307 167 121 2,82	513 2,155 1,821 1,227 584 289 116 103 2.90	577 2,481 1,804 1,253 534 265 102 98 2,78	198 1,039 763 535 250 107 52 57 2.65	45 333 263 222 93 44 18 28 3.05	21 98 75 47 35 12 6 12 2.95	9 16 10 9 12 7 1 9	8 12 5 4 2 2 - 1 -	439 275 166 135 62 39 18 35 2.03
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.           REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	11,016 11,502 20,802 7,392 5,046 2,375 1,473	402 73 879 120 226 234 26	1,782 789 3,406 1,074 1,129 854 156	1,907 1,690 4,163 1,724 1,419 641 326	1,516 1,652 3,358 1,559 990 313 239	1,198 1,633 2,661 1,074 581 187 178	1,243 1,795 2,408 861 333 68 101	1,462 2,247 2,352 630 245 44 134	742 1,008 897 211 76 11 56	304 386 272 53 13 4 14	115 97 67 15 6 1 4	31 17 18 4 - - 3	14 8 5 - - 2	300 107 316 66 78 68 234
Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	24,707 33,690 1,209	82 1,832 46	798 8,172 220	2,216 9,410 244	3,132 6,329 166	3,586 3,708 118	4,702 2,035 71	5,766 1,252 96	2,746 212 43	975 63 8	293 7 6	60 10 3	25 3 1	325 656 187
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	21,101 36,919 1,586	41 1,881 38	369 8,607 214	2,169 9,412 289	2,745 6,663 219	2,728 4,496 193	3,590 3,070 149	5,166 1,790 158	2,715 212 73	964 69 13	286 15 5	64 7 2	23 4 2	245 693 231
GROSS RENT Under \$5. \$5 to \$9. \$10 to \$14. \$20 to \$24. \$25 to \$29. \$20 to \$24. \$25 to \$29. \$30 to \$39. \$40 to \$49. \$50 to \$59. \$50 to \$59. \$50 to \$199. \$100 to \$199. \$200 and over. Not reporting gross rent. Median gr. rent (omitted if base under 100)	586 4,567 7,715 8,453 7,269 9,309 4,803 2,069 921 191 191 25 6 7,242 \$22.77	453 969 115 2 2 - - - 384 \$6.19	114 3,194 3,725 953 104 4 - - - 1,099 \$10.49	11 420 3,162 4,678 1,904 500 22 1 - - - - 1,972 \$16:27	3 55 621 2,132 3,160 2,114 - - - - 1,004 \$21.87	- 1 75 563 1,432 2,260 2,332 76 1 - - 672 \$27.37	2 1 12 93 521 1,272 3,656 668 12 - - 572 \$32.83	- - 115 138 373 2,582 2,884 524 19 2 2 - 575 \$40.05	- 1 1 18 168 1,105 1,201 272 3 - - 231 \$50.26	- - 5 10 58 322 493 47 - 1 105 \$61.65	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 1 41 10 - 21	- - - - 1 1 1 1 2 2 12 -	3 7 2 2 2 2 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 2 1 2 3 1,133
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	21,361 S1,379 6,846	884 1,171 405	2,682 5,202 1,356	4,356 6,245 1,269	4,117 4,622 888	2,968 3,739 705	2,671 3,575 563	2,712 3,730 672	979 1,723 299	263 694 . 89	87 182 37	19 46 8	3 22 4	190 428 551

532211 O - 43 - 54

#### Table A-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [Median not shown where base is less than 100]

				<u></u>		CONT	RACT OR	ESTIMATE	D MONTHI	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT		-											·	
All units in 1-family structures 1930 to 1940	89,930 20,348	6,974 2,803	<u> </u>	16,545	11,959 1,957	9,420	8,559	9,236	4,497	2,587	1,308	534	308 88	1,659 338
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	15,088	996 1,570	2,434	2,566 4,838	1,880 3,575	1,504 2,927	1,535	1,922	1,053	587 694	306 296	94	36	175
1900 to 1909	14,182	725	2,241	2,704	2,312	1,822	1,562 843	1,522 821	563	277	123	154 61	77	294 221
1880 to 1899. 1879 or earlier	366	55	98	1,710 78	1,387 41	1,046 30	22	23	3	125	81 2	28	29 -	141 13
Not reporting year built Owner occupied		287 4,857	1	1,022 7,377	807 5,851	608 5,067	439 4,734	496 5,907	205 3,190	125 2,017	65 1,114	25	29	477
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	11,982	2,235	2,471	1,827 1,041	1,051 873	740 805	670 847	955	750 781	601 455	362	479 154	260 61	554 105
1910 to 1919	14,538	994	1,959	2,234	1,859	1,711	1,670	1,273 1,959	972	582	263 266	83 144	30 73	63 115
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	4,332	410 353	583	1,116 782	1,096 674	1,040 547	888 468	982 493	399 195	210 90	112 60	56 27	41 28	85 32
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	173 2,204	32 199		30 347	23 275	14 210	14 177	13 232	1 92	79	1 50	15	27	6 148
Tenant occupied 1930 to 1940		1,496 370		7,580 1,293	5,323	3,842 555	3,415 617	2,988 512	1,181 281	463 121	138 41	33	11	809
1920 to 1929	5,634	236 411	1,153	1,175	821	587	598	581	253	108	28	5	4	147 88
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	6,107	253		2,266 1,419	1,522 1,118	1,132 723	972 624	836 502	293 149	101 61	23 10	8	1	142 110
1880 to 1899. 1879 or earlier	158	136 20	712 49	805 31	657 17	469 15	347 8	299 10	94 2	32	20 1	1	-	89 5
Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	2,889	70	466	591	500	361	249	248	109	40	15	10	2	228
All units in 1-family structures	89,930	6,974	16,344	16,545	11,959	9,420	8,559	9,236	4,497	2,587	1,308	534	308	1,659
1 room 2 rooms	7,200 10,913	2,424 2,043	3,042 4,370	915 2,760	274 804	137 334	51 167	54	27	19	10	1	3	243
3 rooms	14,594	1,188 766		4,032	2,492	1,441	890	131 640	41 116	18 41	17 20	3 14	7	218 180
5 rooms	17,882	282	1,328	4,266 2,523	3,521 2,641	2,633 2,586	2,244 2,700	1,906 2,963	635 1,551	204 798	51 275	9 55	11 18	235 162
6 rooms	9,578 4,619	111	585 158	1,113	1,242 492	1,267 532	1,376 643	1,736 963	1,015 556	554 399	319 249	107 95	24 35	129 68
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	4,130 1,542	25 102	114 222	279 261	320 173	367 123	899 89	722 121	499 57	525 29	344 23	241 9	190 14	105 319
Owner occupied 1 room	48,576 2,474	4,857 1,439	7,169 720	7,377 204	5,851 42	5,067	4,734	5,907	3,190	2,017	1,114	479	260	554
2 rooms	4,156 6,388	1,398 935	1,524 1,716	838 1,563	214	78	28	4 15	2 7	4	3	1	1	45 45
4 rooms	10,753	633	1,766	2,184	956 1,799	535 1,394	326 1,178	228 1,130	49 399	21 138	2 35	3 6	1 4	53 87
6 rooms	11,432 6,518	239 96	860 354	1,444 692	1,570 741	1,603 843	1,544 909	2,007 1,222	1,139 752	643 444	251 283	51 96	8 22	73 64
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	3,266 3,028	25 13	96 60	228 158	274 207	346 227	447 269	717 532	427 391	326 417	224 299	91 224	30 179	35 52
Not reporting number of rooms Tenant occupied	561 34,270	79 1,496	73 6,991	66 7,580	48 5,323	32	30	52	24	20	17	7	13	100
1 room	3,166 4,981	689 434	1,638	465	145	3,842 53	3,415	2,988 15	1,181	463 3	138 1	33	11	809 135
3 rooms	6,822 7,692	180	1,401	1,503 2,054	456 1,346	191 813	90 511	69 367	18 54	5	5 7	2	-	133 80
5 rooms	5,862	107 40	1,026	1,809 960	1,554 975	1,128 901	970 1,053	716 894	220 400	47 139	7 21	1 2	ī	107 73
6 rooms	2,743 1,226	10 7	208 52	367 149	449 191	381 173	426 183	474 230	239 121	102 65	31 22	8	-2	48 27
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	923 855	8 21	48 138	102 171	94 113	117 85	115 54	159 64	89 31	88 7	41 3	14 2	7 1	41 165
CENTRAL HEATING														
Occupied units in 1-family struct With central heating system	82,846 25,466	6,353 116	14,160	14,957	11,174 2,097	8,909	8,149	8,895	4,371	2,480	1,252	512	271	1,363
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	55,131 2,249	8,061 176	13,355 328	13,254	8,807	2,818 5,884	4,141 3,832	6,218 2,470	3,812 457	2,270 147	1,162 55	481 23	244 13	261 773
Owner occupied. With central heating system	48,576 17,606	4,857	7,169	334 7,377	270 5,851	207 5,067	176 4,734	207 5,907	102 3,190	63 2,017	35 1,114	8 479	14 260	829 554
Without central heating system	29,922 1,048	4,617 142	339 6,685 145	880 6,386	1,302 4,437	1,815 3,164	2,481 2,171	4,183 1,620	2,775 367	1,843 123	1,040 44	452 21	235 12	163 275
Tenant occupied With central heating system	34,270 7,860	1,496	6,991	111 7,580	112 5,323	68 3,842	82 3,415	104 2,988	48 1,181	51 463	30 138	6 33	13	116 809
Without central heating system	25,209	18 1,444	138	489 6,868	795 4,370	1,003 2,720	1,660	2,035 850	1,037 90	427 24	122	29 2	9 1	98 498
GROSS RENT	1,201	34	183	223	158	119	94	103	54	12	5	2	1	213
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family	94 000													
structures Under \$5	34,270	1,496	6,991 49	7,580	5,323	3,842	9,415	2,988	1,181	463	138	33	11	809
\$5 to \$9 \$10 to \$14	3,110 4,639	779 84	2,219 2,946	95 1,479	12	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 4
\$15 to \$19 \$20 to \$24	5,066 4,153	12	797 92	3,498 1,511	669 2,106	72	16	2	-	-	-	-	-	5
\$25 to \$29 \$30 to \$39	3,481 5,140	1	4	244 16	1,596	1,293	52 284	12 57	1	8 -	-	-	-	ĩ
\$40 to \$49 \$50 to \$59	2,401 1,096	-	-	1	434 4	1,780 55	2,279 535	610 1,670	17 175	2 8	1	-	-1	2
\$60 to \$74 \$75 to \$99	568 130	-	-	-	-	-	10	385 15	647 216	52 299	36	-	-	1
\$100 to \$199 \$200 and over	17	-	-	-	-	-	-	1	2	37	68 2	19. 6	1 8	2 1
Not reporting gross rent	3 4,034	293	884	733	389	254	236	236	123	1 61	30	-	-	2 786
Median gross rent	\$21.81	\$6.26	\$10.83	\$17.14	\$23.47	\$29.73	\$34.92	\$43.66	\$54.69	\$66.32	\$80.38	-	-	-
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family														
structures	34,270	1,496	6,991	7,580	5,323	3,842	3,415	2,988	1,181	463	138	33	11	809
Furniture included in contract rent. Furniture not included in contract rent	7,382 22,266	235 938	1,512 4,345	1,710 4,943	1,344 3,425	839 2,623	721 2,367	600 2 043	208	69	30	6	1	107
Not reporting	4,622	323	1,134	927	554	380	327	2,043 345	816 157	341 53	84 24	23 4	9 1	309 393
					·			I			<u> </u>	<u> </u>		

#### MONTANA

#### Table A-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

						CONTI	RACT OR I	CSTIMATEI	MONTHL	Y RENT			era litaren (er errena)	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	15,346	603	1,819	2,946	2,491	2,011	1,828	2,066	735	283	109	58	44	353
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied Tenant occupied Vacant, for sale or rent Vacant, not for sale or rent STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	3,362 10,470 1,256 258	272 265 42 24	444 1,164 159 52	501 2,054 332 59	350 1,816 278 47	371 1,463 153 24	325 1,378 102 23	455 1,486 107 18	248 462 24 1	131 141 10 1	63 39 7 -	38 17 3 -	34 8 1 1	130 177 38 8
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit.	12,060 4,736 513 4,371 2,440 2,844 591 166 1,050 1,037	371 21 9 50 291 218 7 - 19 192	1,175 82 46 293 754 600 25 25 159 891	2,206 273 120 996 817 656 75 55 270 256	1,950 480 83 1,065 322 473 112 27 241 93	1,637 686 84 758 109 314 97 24 160 33	1,552 893 59 563 37 235 102 12 107 14	1,802 1,304 74 398 26 190 111 10 54 15	676 561 17 87 11 34 25 2 6 1	248 188 4 50 6 31 20 6 3 2	96 75 - 17 4 8 4 1 3 -	49 27 4 15 3 4 1 - 3 -	41 34 4 2 1 - 1 -	257 112 12 75 58 79 11 4 24 40
Not reporting repair or plumbing NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	442	14	44		68	60	41				5	5	1	17
All occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath	59,792	6,896	15,404	15,781	9,369	5,043	3,040	2,175	545	288	97	58	38	1,058
1 person	13,484 14,684 11,272 8,548 5,197 2,989 1,644 1,974 33,979 9,220 8,475 6,293 4,440 2,489 1,400 776	2,399 1,435 1,026 753 501 195 277 1,850 1,024 307 195 127 78 49 49 29	4,469 3,347 2,611 2,025 1,262 766 416 508 8,539 3,196 1,785 1,323 942 588 331 1,92	3,217 3,785 3,055 2,405 1,484 830 482 523 9,954 2,405 2,356 1,919 1,434 835 445 2,271	1,620 2,382 1,944 1,492 883 497 253 298 6,031 1,297 1,584 1,227 873 469 278 138	758 1,497 1,071 767 441 232 142 135 3,192 569 1,049 686 418 224 118 73	326 966 732 465 253 149 66 83 1,945 240 670 451 299 131 82 33	220 713 480 366 194 108 40 54 1,323 157 494 298 192 98 45 18	56 162 105 95 57 31 13 26 295 36 86 86 55 55 25 18 7	30 89 60 42 31 11 10 15 125 16 36 26 17 11 11 6 4	12 26 26 9 11 4 4 5 27 3 7 9 2 1 1	9 12 9 10 7 3 3 5 5 18 5 2 2 3 2 2 1 1	9 6 6 8 3 2 2 7 3 3 1 1 	359 264 147 117 65 45 18 43 673 269 146 90 79 28 26 90 79 28
8 persons or more	886		232	289	165	55	29		13	9		3	-	26
Vacant units, for sale or rent ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	7,178		1,878	1,671	988	660	516	450	193	84		12	6	240
Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting	5,963 1,107 108	371 63 10	1,586 283 9	1,397 260 14	844 133 11	529 120 11	451 59 6	369 75 6	163 27 3	61 22 1	9 27 -	2 10 -	- 6 -	181 22 37
1-family detached         1-family attached         2-family side-by-side         2-family other         3-family         4-family         1- to 4-family         5- to 9-family         20- family         20- family	4,843 108 218 243 216 340 149 556 283 222	407 6 2 2 5 9 9 2 -	1,556 19 48 26 48 27 30 90 16 8	1,152 23 41 48 37 147 34 110 35 44	534 15 31 37 30 58 16 141 89 37	345 12 25 36 34 38 23 61 34 52	266 8 26 37 31 18 9 54 44 23	220 12 21 26 20 30 12 54 33 22	83 6 8 21 11 8 3 16 14 23	57 1 3 4 - 2 3 2 5 7	31 - - 1 - 4	12	6	164 6 13 6 3 6 10 19 11 2
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940	2,093 1,094 1,658 1,049 776 50 458	135 77 , 181 52 37 4 8	577 297 468 237 178 15 106	521 261 337 232 214 20 86	256 139 237 182 124 5 45	· 163 111 151 119 67 3 46	128 85 135 79 72 -	141 63 115 66 41 -	71 25 39 35 16 - 7	40 10 14 11 1 7	21 4 7 4 - -	9 1 1 - -	5 1 - - - -	26 20 23 31 26 2 112
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	1,636 1,925 1,581 931 490 223 95 141 156	193 159 55 26 3 3 1 3 1	622 651 330 174 58 19 9 4 11	355 414 499 223 95 37 15 18 15	176 253 258 137 74 40 20 15 15	128 173 121 102 61 32 9 22 12	46 116 118 90 88 26 12 13 7	* 49 89 110 79 57 26 10 20 10	`19 84 45 18 19 4 17 3	8 5 16 22 8 5 10 2	10 5 7 6 2 2 1 3 -	- 3 5 - 1 1 1 - 2	2 1 2 1 - -	30 21 35 31 10 10 9 14 80
STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. fush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	4,998 1,420 174 1,110 2,294 1,667 284 84 501 998 313	208 - 1 20 187 226 1 - 10 215 10	1,214 84 9 109 1,062 614 6 19 121 468 50	1,138 106 43 375 614 466 39 88 195 194 67	721 174 47 820 180 233 75 82 59 34	522 228 45 140 109 112 46 7 47 12 26	431 311 4 77 39 66 44 1 16 5 19	379 296 15 37 31 43 27 7 9 28	169 135 6 15 13 19 18 - 1 - 5	73 60 5 8 7 5 - 1 1 4	28 15 1 12 1 1 1 - - 7	11 7 - 4 1 1 -	5 4 - 1 1 1 - - -	99 50 4 11 34 78 19 3 21 35 63
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	2,459	215	652	474	294	193	177	154	46	53	26	10	31	134
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, scasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	944 751 673 91	121 46 93 15	324 128 174 26	168 116 160 30	81 101 106 5	56 73 61 3	39 78 58 2	53 54 43 4	15 21 9 1	8 37 7 1	5 19 1 1	3 7 - -	3 28 - -	68 43 21 2

#### Table A-6.-OWNER-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	1													-
SUBJECT	Total			·	r		VALUE	OF FARM	HOME		1	1		1
	units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	28,847	9,489	6,022	3,861	2,047	1,622	782	909	370	237	101	38	35	3,334
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	28,513 194 140	9,342 50 97	5,979 35 8	3,832 25 4	2,028 17 2	1,607 13 2	769 9 4	901 5 8	362 7 1	233 4 -	100 1 	37 1 -	34 1 -	3,289 26 19
1930 to 1940	11,808	2,244 1,665 4,056 953 362 35 174	1,063 1,009 2,691 775 346 38 100	651 728 1,617 495 286 19 65	374 411 808 272 141 13 28	325 330 606 211 117 9 24	161 169 273 107 49 3 20	159 186 290 150 91 6 27	87 90 99 47 33 3 11	48 47 80 42 15 2 3	28 26 20 16 5 1 5	10 7 11 8 1 -	5 8 12 6 3 - 1	693 571 1,245 453 227 25 120
1 room	2,002 3,538 4,318 5,956 4,839 3,525 2,041 2,305 323	1,704 2,536 2,210 1,738 741 309 100 61 90	112 572 1,138 1,835 1,187 664 271 187 56	37 116 362 972 922 753 363 293 43	9 35 129 396 532 415 261 259 11	7 19 74 231 342 371 247 318 13	5 13 22 79 182 169 142 163 7	4 15 32 101 179 164 159 241 14	1 2 11 33 68 77 63 108 7	- 3 20 35 41 36 96 4	1 - 1 15 21 18 39 2	2 2 1 1 5 5 20 -	- 1 2 1 - 1 2 28 -	120 224 333 545 635 535 374 492 76
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	9,788 18,751 308	1,347 8,047 95	1,715 4,255 52	1,546 2,276 39	1,015 1,024 8	951 662 9	507 267 8	636 259 14	300 64 6	185 49 3	84 16 1	29 8 1	29 6 -	1,444 ' 1,818 72
Not needing major repairs. With private fush toilet, no priv. fush toilet. With private fush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private fush toilet, no priv. fush toilet With private fush toilet, no priv. fush toilet No running water, no priv. fush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	21,220 2,863 97 1,775 16,484 6,667 244 17 409 5,997 960	5,852 52 4 194 5,602 3,347 10 2 97 3,238 290	4,444 144 10 3,70 3,920 1,382 31 5 112 1,234 196	3,122 295 18 338 2,471 634 34 4 57 57 539 105	1,695 291 10 208 1,186 294 31 2 41 220 58	1,407 390 16 194 807 172 28 2 33 109 43	669 230 8 79 352 74 15 - 9 50 39	792 391 7 87 307 77 16 1 7 53 40	325 214 - 26 85 27 12 - 3 12 12 18	204 151 1 17 35 22 11 - 2 9 9	91 82 - 2 7 5 4 - 1 5	29 23 - 6 6 2 - 4 3	33 29 - 4 2 1 - 1 -	2,557 571 23 261 1,702 625 49 1 47 528 152
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply	5,567 3,809 1,443 10,467 7,317 244	371 602 604 3,791 4,040 81	693 .862 318 2,655 1,459 35	757 754 . 177 1,490 658 25	601 398 74 713 255 6	665 302 41 459 147 8	367 160 33 154 62 6	526 129 23 161 57 13	266 36 4 47 13 4	187 19 2 20 4 5	92 1 1 4 2 1	27 2 1 4 4	81 1 - 3 -	984 543 165 966 616 • 60
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure Nonflush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy No treporting toilet facilities RACE OF OCCUPANTS	3,333 107 24,491 638 278	72 22 8,954 365 76	195 22 5,661 101 43	357 17 3,408 46 33	340 9 1,660 25 13	439 10 1,144 19 10	274 6 484 9 9	429 5 455 8 12	238 1 124 2 5	172 3 56 3 3	91 - 9 - 1	27  	30 - 5 -	669 12 2,520 60 73
White	27,782 13 1,052	8,711 10 768	5,869 2 151	3,794 1 66	2,025 22	1,621 - 1	780 2	907 - 2	369 - 1	236 1	101 -	38 - -	35 - -	3,296 38
1 person       2 persons       3 persons       5 persons       6 persons       7 persons       8 persons       8 persons or more       Median number of persons       PERSONS PER ROOM	3,779 6,253 5,283 4,646 3,321 2,280 1,395 1,890 3.33	2,264 2,110 1,473 1,240 820 616 408 558 2.75	627 1,346 1,159 1,032 751 450 280 377 3.40	264 835 777 662 486 371 199 267 3.58	92 440 395 391 296 189 102 142 3.75	76 304 338 306 221 138 100 139 3.80	30 166 147 148 126 77 33 55 3.82	38 200 212 151 110 88 48 62 3.53	19 91 75 63 44 27 23 28 3.50	10 43 49 45 32 21 16 21 3.87	6 22 14 12 17 10 11 9 4.21	946 6355 6-	2 3 5 11 4 2 - 8 -	348 689 633 579 411 286 170 218 3.50
0.50 or less	8,520 5,153 6,803 3,783 2,316 1,949 323	2,137 1,067 2,346 1,259 1,208 1,382 90	1,678 1,163 1,381 906 519 319 56	1,236 845 848 577 216 96 43	688 457 524 259 79 29 11	570 414 379 174 58 14 13	806 169 184 81 29 6 7	397 208 180 85 18 7 14	164 85 85 24 4 1 7	104 65 44 14 5 1 4	48 22 16 9 3 1 2	13 12 7 5 - 1 -	22 4 5 4 - -	1,157 642 804 386 177 92 76
With radio	23,865 4,330 652	6,623 2,652 214	5,181 729 112	8,495 297 69	1,876 127 44	1,515 83 24	721 42 19	842 35 32	345 11 14	227 4 6	96 3 2	35 2 1	34 1 -	2,875 344 115
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	4,410 5,481 917 17,545 494	277 1,287 282 7,485 158	548 1,212 184 4,001 77	681 883 108 2,119 70	483 465 56 1,018 25	511 367 42 679 23	290 176 25 279 12	400 199 20 266 24	200 56 4 101 9	132 57 5 34- 9	54 25 1 19 2	20 8 2 8 -	20 5 2 8 -	794 741 186 1,528 85
Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	322 1,543 1,372 24,758 496 356	13 29 71 8,907 357 112	20 115 201 5,582 50 54	24 192 250 3,336 21 38	23 162 159 1,673 13 17	34 207 177 1,187 6 11	24 119 87 531 9 12	32 162 109 582 7 17	19 98 50 193 2 8	23 68 22 118 2 4	9 41 14 35 - 2	11 11 3 12 1 -	8 10 2 15 - -	82 329 227 2,587 28 81

## MONTANA

#### Table A-7.-TENANT-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

			ويتومانيو بتوريق	ي البين اليوالي اليواني اليواني البينية اليواليواني اليواني اليواني		ESTIMA	TED MON	THLY REN	T OF FARM	1 HOME				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under	\$5 to	\$10 to	\$15 to	\$20 to	\$25 to	\$30 to	\$40 to	\$50 to	\$60 to	\$75 to	\$100 and	Not re-
		\$5	\$9	\$14	\$19	\$24	\$29	\$39	\$49	\$59	\$74	\$99	over	porting
All tenant-occupied units	17,231	3,290	5,871	3,951	1,337	603	328	100	29	13	2	6	1	1,700
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	16,581 290 360	3,080 52 158	5,642 96 133	3,865 69 17	1,293 40 4	595 6 2	318 7 3	98 2 -	29 - -	12 1 -	2 - -	6 - -	1 - -	1,640 17 43
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1889 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	2,616 2,736 7,164 2,595 1,307 125 688	582 560 1,368 440 179 5 156	893 911 2,551 886 407 38 185	529 630 1,707 620 298 34 133	174 231 532 211 131 13 45	108 104 210 98 52 6 25	65 56 116 52 26 4 8	17 14 38 14 11 2 4	4 1 11 6 6 - 1	1 5 3 3 -	1 - - 1 -	- 3 1 - 1		241 227 623 263 193 23 130
1 room	2,208 2,637 2,997 3,579 2,383 1,544 751 896 236	955 730 643 499 222 106 43 48 48 44	800 1,147 1,220 1,309 719 370 138 114 54	160 421 575 972 710 495 226 251 41	33 65 156 301 279 220 118 152 13	13 26 50 125 119 111 58 87 14	16 11 19 51 60 59 41 68 3	1 2 8 7 22 13 16 30 1	- 1 4 6 1 3 14 -	2 2 1 1 1 2 4 4	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	- 1 1 - 2 1		228 233 223 309 243 167 105 126 65
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment	4,228 12,762 241	417 2,833 40	1,108 4,697 66	1,145 2,756 49	541 791 5	294 299 10	183 143 2	65 33 2	20 9 -	6 7 -	2	1 5 -	1	444 1,189 67
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No reporting repair or plumbing.	11,430 670 33 714 10,013 5,186 111 10 220 4,645 615	2,003 19 - 49 1,935 1,193 5 2 28 1,158 94	3,737 53 4 160 3,520 1,932 12 2 70 1,848 202	2,755 133 11 220 2,391 1,072 23 2 62 985 124	1,021 131 2 109 779 284 31 1 22 230 32	485 106 6 54 319 89 8 1 15 65 29	263 75 3 154 54 11 1 5 37 11	81 43 1 6 31 14 1 1 12 5	21 12 - 4 5 6 1 - - 5 2	8 5 - 3 4 - - 4 1	21	3 2 1 - 3 - - 3 -		1,051 90 6 79 876 534 18 1 17 498 115
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply	1,819 1,828 959 7,257 5,174 194	105 164 187 1,293 1,504 37	312 519 349 2,624 2,017 50	463 537 192 1,645 879 35	303 219 76 531 202 6	197 98 34 210 56 8	133 58 17 97 22 1	54 6 4 24 11 1	19 2 3 5 -	5 2 1 3 2	2	3 - 2 1 -	1	222 223 96 623 480 56
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure Nonflush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy Not reporting toilet facilities	887 24 15,460 634 226	28 5 2,959 263 35	82 6 5,541 188 54	184 6 3,649 66 46	180 1 1,119 27 10	125 4 455 9 10	95 220 7 6	47 - 48 3 2	15 - 14 -	5 - 8 - -	1 - - -	2 - 4 -	1 - - -	122 2 1,442 71 63
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	16,945 12 274	3,235 2 53	5,749 5 117	3,901 3 47	1,329 - 8	600 1 2	327 - 1	99 - 1	29 - -	12 - 1	2 -	6 - -	1 - -	1,655 1 44
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons	2,795 2,997 3,103 2,786 2,105 1,385 812 1,248 3.41	1,012 592 532 412 305 160 108 169 2.58	1,022 1,092 1,039 909 693 452 284 380 3.29	314 670 764 729 530 386 208 350 3.81	71 196 255 254 217 148 69 127 4.08	33 86 107 129 92 63 37 56 4.09	21 43 62 71 50 33 20 28 4.04	9	1 2 7 6 5 3 - 4 -	2 2 2 3 1 1 -	1	1 2 - 1 - 1 - 1 -		813 292 320 256 192 129 77 121 3.27
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more           Not reporting persons per room	3,610 2,456 4,656 2,608 2,022 1,643 235	575 313 1,088 374 440 456 44	1,118 728 1,537 970 806 658 54	877 599 954 657 423 300 41	316 260 344 234 120 50 13	161 108 157 102 36 25 14	99 68 77 52 13 16 3	37 19 20 15 6 2 1	10 9 6 2 1 1 -	4 2 5 - 1 1 -	2	1 1 2 - 1 1 1	-	202
RADIO With radio	12,600 4,168 463	1,906 1,298 86	4,105 1,606 160	8,232 633 86	1,185 131 21	519 58 26	291 26 11	8	-	9 4 -	-	4 1 1		1,227 403 70
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice	1,322 2,478 579 12,519 333	61 322 87 2,754 66	177 729 218 4,649 98	359 712 132 2,681 67	228 245 45 806 13	154 130 18 291 10	106 50 9 159 4	19 3 35	8 2 8	7	-	1	-	65 1,125 73
Steam or hot water system	142 376 318 15,428 679 288	2 19 29 2,878 288 74	23 43 67 5,436 229 73	23 78 95 3,653 53 49	28 66 47 1,166 20 10	15 61 29 481 8 9	16 40 20 242 9 1	18 2 63 2	4 2 20 1	- 1 10	1		·] -	- 17 - 45 - 26 1 1,472 - 69 - 71

#### Table A-8.—RURAL-FARM OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, AND OWNER-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, FOR THE STATE: 1940

	-						VALU	E OF FAR	M HOME					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied dwelling units.	28,847	9,489	6,022	3,861	2,047	1,622	782	909	370	237	101	38	35	3, 334
Number in converted structures	941	307	173	140	66	48	31	31	. 12	17	11	-	-	1.05
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD														
Units needing major repairs or without private bath	25,024	9,147	5,682	3,461	1,698	1,189	518	478	138	75	14	·12	6	2,611
1 person	3,541 5,409 4,527 3,953 2,812 1,954	2,188 2,045 1,415 1,180 784 600	595 1,261 1,095 975 7C0 421	242 730 696 613 437 326	81 360 334 307 249 159	57 222 242 225 168 94	22 111 93 82 82 58	29 100 117 77 55	13 32 22 22 18	3 18 20 11 7 7	1 2 1 4 2	2 2 2 - 1	2 2 1 1	306 524 489 456 309 226
7 persons	1,194 1,634	395 540	267 368	175 240	88 120	75 106	27 38	21 31	8 11	5 4	2	1 4	-	130 171

#### Table A-9.—RURAL-FARM TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, TENANT-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

	Total					ESTIM	ATED MON	THLY REI	NT OF FAR	M HOME				
SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied dwelling units. STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	17,231	8,290	5,871	8,951	1,337	603	328	100	29	13	2	6	1	1,700
Units in converted structures	611	129	218	128	46	20	12	ı	2	1	_			54
Not needing major repairs	384	74	124	90	36	12	9	1	2	1				<u>54</u> 35
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	23		3 1	4	4	2	6	1	-	-	-	-	-	3
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	42 315	1 73	13 107	15 69	7 25	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
Needing major repairs	214 4	53	87	38	10	7	2	-	2	1	-	-	-	27 17
With private flush toilet, no priv, bath	-	1 -	-	2	-	1	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	ĩ
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	15 195	1 52	5 82	4 32	2	2	-	-	-		-	-	-	ī
Not reporting repair or plumbing	13	2	7	-	-	ĩ	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	15 2
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD														
Units needing major repairs or with- out private bath	15,946	3,177	5,616	3,694	1,174	468		_		1				
1 person	2,604	964	959	285	67	26	242	52	15	7	1	4	<u>1</u>	1,495
2 persons 3 persons	2,768 2,875	569 520	1,039 1,003	622 720	158 222	71	37	8	1	2	-	1	-	281 262
4 persons 5 persons	2,557	401	873	680	221	73 97	41 52	8 10	· 2 4	2	-	-	-	284
b persons	1,930 1,298	296 156	663 437	497 367	196 130	71 54	30 30	8	2	2	-	-	1	218 164
7 persons. 8 persons or more	747 1,167	103 168	274 368	192 333	62 118	28	14	4	-	-	-	1	-	115 70
Vacant units, for sale or rent	5,893	2,120	2,095	=		46	20	7	3	-	-	1		101
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL		2,120	2,095	755	219	94	52	<u>    49  </u>	6	6	3	2	6	486
Ordinary	4,951	1,929	1,864	629	166	40							1	
Seasonal Not reporting	792 140	171 20	211	116	53	47 47	17 35	5 44	2	8	- 3	1	l	297
YEAR BUILT	140	20	20	10	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	5	90 99
1930 to 1940	643	126	180	95	46	25	23				1			
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	913 3,295	233 1,428	304 1,196	164	58	33	16	34 10	3	1	1	1	=	108
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	632	233	237	365 85	79 23	23 9	8	4	1	2	ĩ	1	1	85 186
1879 or earlier	179 30	59 6	64 14	30	6	1	1	-	-	-	-	_	-	41 18
Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	201	35	100	16	4	ĩ	ī	-	1	-	_	-	-	5
1 room	934	388	280										-	43
2 rooms 3 rooms	1,481	662	524	77 108	31 28	22 19	1	29	2	2	1	-	_	101
4 rooms	1,371 1,101	586 346	468 447	153 183	35 35	12 13	10	4	-	1	-	-	-	117
5 rooms	481 266	94 33	205 102	98 72	34	13	4	6	1	- 1	-]	-	-	65
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	104 104	3	38	34	23 11	7	6	1	2	-	-	-	-	87 20
Not reporting number of rooms	51	3 5	20	28 2	21	8	8	2	-	2	-1	-	- 2	11
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING						1		-	-	-	-	ĩ	2	8 29
Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet	3,237 125	884	1,193	551	176	80	49	37						
With private flush toilet, no priv. hash toilet	3	-	5 1	20	15 2	6	11	5	-	· 1	2	2	5	250 56
No running water in dwelling unit	97 3,012	4 880	20 1,167	29 502	18	5	9	6	2	-	-	-	-	-
With private bath and prive fluch tailet	2,495 10	1,192	857	195	141 40	69 12	29 2	26 5	2	2	2	1	2	3 191
With running water no priv. fuch tailet	- 23	-	1	4	-	1	1	-	1	1	1	-	1	188
vo running water in dwelling unit	2,462	2 1,190	11 845	3 188	1 39	2	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-
Not reporting repair or plumbing	161	44	45	9	39	9	1	5	-	-	1	-	ī	4 183
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	1,950	545	657	312	69	45	56				-		-	48
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL								22	21	8		1	4	210
feld for absent household ordina-	1,203	367	385											
Decupied by nonresident, ordinary	470	118	158	/ 195 75	40 24	22 16	40 15	12	2	2	_			1.00
Decupied by nonresident, scasonal	186 91	46 14	84 30	17 24	2	5	-	8	4	4	-	ī	3	137 44
	I			~ 1	6	2	1	-	15	1	-	-	1	28 1

### NEBRASKA

#### CONTENTS

#### TABLES FOR THE STATE

	12.0
Table A-1,—Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	847
Table A-2,-Owner-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	848
	849
	850
Table A-5,Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the State: 1940	851
Table A-6.—Owner-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	852
	853
Table A-8Rural-farm owner-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, and owner-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath. for the State: 1940	
Table A-9Rural-farm tenant-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, tenant-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the	
State: 1940	854

TABLES FOR CITIES AND METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS

The statistics for citics of 50,000 to 100,000 inhabitants are presented in two standard tables, of which table 1 corre-sponds to table 1 for the State and table 2 presents city figures for items selected from those appearing in State tables 2, 3, and 5. The statistics for citics of 100,000 or more, and for the principal metropolitan districts, are presented in a series of 5 standard tables corresponding to tables 1 to 5 for the State.

Table 5a (where shown) presents statistics for nonwhite households in cities of 100,000 inhabitants or more.

The tables are arranged by areas with all tables for any given area presented together. A single alphabetical arrange-ment is followed; hence the tables for any given metropolitan district appear immediately after the tables for its largest central eity.

In numbering the tables, all tables for a given area have been assigned a common prefix letter. Thus "A" has been assigned to tables for the State, "B" to tables for the first city presented, etc. The standard table titles are shown below. The page on which each table is to be found for any given area is indicated in the tablear presentation, with the prefix letter assigned to the tables for that area.

#### CITY OF LINCOLN

Page

Page 855 Table B-1.—All dwelling units: 1940..... Table B-2.—Dwelling units by occupancy and tenure: 1940..... 856

#### CITY OF OMAHA

Table C-1.—All dwelling units: 1940	857
Table C-2. —Owner-occupied dwelling units: 1940	858
Table C-3. — Tenant-occupied dwelling units: 1940	859 ·
Table C-4 Dwelling units in 1-family structures: 1940	860
Table C-5 — Dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs	
or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units: 1940	OOT
Table C-5aDwelling units occupied by nonwhite households: 1940.	-

OMAHA-COUNCIL BLUFFS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT Page 862 863 864 Table D-3, — 1 enant-occupied urban and rurai-noniarm dweiing units: 1940.
 Table D-4, — Urban and rurai-nonfarm dwelling units in 1-family structures: 1940.
 Table D-5, — Urban and rurai-nonfarm dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units: 1940. 865 866

## NEBRASKA .

#### Table A-1.--URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

2						CONT	RACT OR 1	STIMATED	MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	247,873	11,763	43,227	45,045	36,128	28,731	25,576	29,412	12,521	5,911	8,223	1,655	1,201	8,479
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family side-by-side 2-family other 3-family other 3-family. 1- to 4-family. 1- to 4-family. 10- to 19-family. 20-family or more. Other dwelling place. YEAR BUILT	185,462 2,453 6,062 14,990 5,985 4,644 6,839 9,412 5,830 4,323 1,873	8,583 215 417 693 203 101 591 156 31 17 756	84,111 493 1,408 2,620 746 388 1,549 778 347 291 496	34,612 513 1,008 2,742 997 717 1,523 1,512 794 404 224	27,237 389 645 2,313 916 673 996 1,674 862 330 93	20,257 288 537 1,954 944 810 657 1,727 1,087 397 73	18,587 227 518 1,753 844 718 539 1,228 598 517 47	21,108 192 683 1,776 885 822 469 1,329 1,195 911 42	9,119 61 412 548 240 227 168 537 443 751 15	4,549 17 169 167 61 93 92 251 181 322 9	2,491 15 65 66 19 25 42 112 148 238 2	1,370 2 31 26 10 9 28 28 28 82 69 -	1,021 3 24 18 9 8 17 23 26 52 -	2,417 88 145 814 111 58 168 57 36 24 116
1935 to 1940           1930 to 1934           1925 to 1929           1920 to 1924           1910 to 1919           1900 to 1909           1800 to 1889           1860 to 1889           1860 to 1879           1850 or earlier           Not reporting year built           NUMBER OF ROOMS	12,141 9,599 20,019 24,651 53,920 38,006 21,015 4,341 334 7,927	1,545 829 527 618 1,505 2,174 2,018 1,596 433 30 488	1,761 1,385 1,462 2,150 7,337 10,879 9,221 6,072 1,402 76 1,482	1,162 1,114 1,905 2,954 8,933 11,801 9,140 5,307 1,994 96 1,540	901 970 1,975 2,994 7,885 9,574 6,632 3,412 559 55 1,171	1,506 850 2,091 2,768 6,847 7,086 4,439 1,904 381 25 834	946 943 2,659 3,310 6,838 5,615 2,976 1,201 201 24 663	1,345 1,361 4,217 5,144 8,116 5,249 2,194 913 158 13 702	924 728 2,310 2,621 3,265 1,628 576 212 28 5 5 224	770 433 1,280 1,067 1,416 593 189 68 16 2 77	608 374 672 480 640 273 92 29 7 - 48	295 259 361 216 311 108 42 13 7 7 43	185 210 270 146 228 88 35 16 3 1 19	198 143 290 188 599 652 452 272 52 7 636
1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         9 rooms.         8 rooms.         9 rooms.         10 rooms.         11 rooms or more	11,659 20,968 25,102 34,958 63,388 43,506 23,252 13,445 4,720 2,409 1,831 2,634	2,819 2,744 1,771 1,814 1,286 702 275 115 29 28 22 28 22 158	3,077 5,673 6,294 8,634 8,894 5,827 2,547 1,205 389 143 98 446	2,665 3,801 5,092 7,958 10,994 7,508 3,831 2,117 658 304 168 450	1,398 2,844 3,014 5,990 10,231 6,697 3,620 1,895 634 268 144 293	600 2,512 2,781 3,650 8,321 5,234 2,896 1,559 568 238 151 221	333 1,657 2,245 2,836 7,828 5,077 2,831 1,602 560 248 158 201	302 1,511 2,548 2,740 9,172 5,188 3,363 2,058 691 347 236 216	57 315 767 1,124 3,506 2,951 1,673 1,146 433 272 181 96	60 40 176 460 1,504 1,424 915 674 263 172 172 172 51	94 33 53 157 810 833 490 368 142 110 108 25	25 21 15 17 179 464 328 272 119 92 95 28	5 18 19 12 133 192 231 156 143 240 10	224 299 327 426 621 468 291 204 78 44 58 439
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	202,563 131,735 7,034 30,798 32,996 34,418 9,863 1,661 8,135 14,759 10,892	6,724 365 134 1,119 5,106 4,535 77 68 637 3,753 504	28,778 4,083 1,245 8,241 15,209 12,836 1,147 497 3,665 7,527 1,613	34,968 14,631 2,720 9,247 8,370 8,360 2,682 734 2,470 2,474 1,718	30,643 21,444 1,545 5,147 2,507 3,999 2,484 219 818 478 1,485	25,655 20,899 683 3,278 795 1,860 1,403 64 273 120 1,216	23,378 20,799 334 1,952 293 1,096 915 28 107 46 1,102	27,331 25,865 215 1,111 140 760 669 14 60 17 1,321	11,671 11,392 48 204 27 236 223 2 10 10 1 514	5,518 5,426 20 58 14 81 72 2 3 4 312	3,003 2,948 5 43 7 44 39 - 4 1 176	1,494 1,478 2 11 3 17 15 - 2 - 144	1,072 1,060 2 8 2 17 17 - - - 112	2,328 1,345 81 \$79 523 577 120 38 86 338 574
	235,649	10,796	40,576	42,945	34,563	27,223	24,545	28,365	12,073	5,736	3,093	1,605	1,164	2,965
All occupied units. RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro. Other nonwhite.	231,050 3,969 630	10,502 128 166	39,841 538 197	41,634 1,225 86	33,443 1,063 57	26,533 659 31	24,314 195 . 35	28,259 77 29	12,047 18 8	5,725 5 6	3,087 4 2	1,604 1 -		2,898 54 18
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         8 persons         Median number of persons	24,619 66,398 52,752 40,792 24,322 13,013 6,712 7,041 3.01	3,694 2,606 1,648 1,078 720 424 275 351 2.15		5,106 11,856 9,149 7,058 4,354 2,517 1,439 1,466 2.99	2,610 9,754 7,951 6,282 3,743 2,138 1,074 1,061 3.12	1,769 8,140 6,584 4,937 2,885 1,469 729 710 3.06	1,450 7,118 5,934 4,864 2,633 1,365 617 564 3.12	1,573 8,585 7,132 5,406 2,975 1,463 607 624 3.06	533 8,502 2,993 2,466 1,856 630 299 294 3.17	237 1,568 1,459 1,133 738 801 143 157 3.23	128 916 730 603 408 151 70 87 3.19	57 362 350 363 260 119 38 56 3.59	221 229 205 219 129 55 64	859 544 433 257 141 71 93
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	87,158 53,152 57,596 20,417 9,956 4,981 2,389	3,384 981 2,844 1,009 1,178 1,254 146	6,697 9,503 4,909 2,976	15,402 8,460 10,613 4,680 2,423 938 429	12,086 7,887 8,909 3,458 1,470 465 288	9,708 6,727 7,229 2,339 797 212 211	9,034 6,531 6,503 1,695 471 115 196	8,145 6,958 1,431 351 66	5,234 3,694 2,532 435 69 14 95	2,690 1,779 1,019 155 39 8 46	927 501 58 45 6	849 449 232 36 11 - 28	357 122 15	518 531 197 123 83
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	204,874 25,381 5,394	5,564 4,930 302	10,170		31,550 2,243 770	25,558 1,095 570	23,472 614 459	443	11,711 126 235	5,554 60 122	38		9 9	3 471
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice	115,983 52,169 2,478 61,650 3,369	645 1,461 160 8,278 252	9,110 903 24,829	13,497 658 15,899	11,142 320 6,588	16,889 7,114 173 2,781 266	4,620 95 1,385	3,350 86 760	35 168	5,300 312 9 56 59	2 113 3 3 28 3 36 36	31	7 21 1 1 5 2	8 536 - 35 0 907 0 293
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system. Pipeles warm air system. Pipeless warm air furnace. Heating stove. Other or none	26,605 92,473 14,457 94,880 4,557 2,677	896	2,069 1,074 34,829 1,420	8,096 2,862 28,418 965	13,889 3,610 13,184 535	2,787 4,629 256	16,075 1,983 2,057 165	5 19,830 3 1,448 7 920 5 119	8,401 324 140 54	8,963 83 59 23	L 2,118 3 32 9 27 3 15	1,02 1 1	4 59 0 4 6	

Table A-2.—OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL	VALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2- to 4-family 5-family or more Other dwelling place	104,692 8,403 524	5,891 5,051 336 18 486	14,984 953 30	17,710 16,359 1,214 42 95	15,240 14,110 1,063 49 18		12,579 11,460 1,047 61 11	15,926 14,568 1,252 100 6	7,634 7,034 544 49 7	3,960 3,696 225 34 5	2,228 2,123 89 15 1	1,273 1,220 42 11	1,010 952 44 14 -	1,868 1,302 473 38 55
1930 to 1940	24,534 26,907 23,750 22,612 1,892	1,848 516 632 867 1,628 207 193	1,457 2,700 4,019	1,198 2,227 3,835 4,550 5,049 453 398	884 2,415 3,734 3,992 3,689 240 286	768 2,620 3,543 3,144 2,545 185 230	908 3,255 3,668 2,696 1,779 111 162	1,489 5,420 4,707 2,608 1,438 75 189	1,128 3,051 2,058 852 442 20 83	904 1,581 912 360 162 10 - 31	765 831 389 146 64 62	471 482 191 73 32 7 17	353 380 155 64 40 3 15	210 299 383 879 354 36 207
1 room	25,442 14,580	1,379 1,052 860 1,019 801 427 176 106 71	621 1,179 1,861 3,408 4,147 2,809 1,234 850 112	157 471 1,257 3,009 5,088 3,875 2,012 1,711 130	50 167 682 2,002 4,802 3,644 2,095 1,703 95	39 117 380 1,495 4,296 3,116 1,801 1,712 79	23 85 250 1,143 4,346 3,071 1,838 1,744 79	25 60 229 933 5,713 3,996 2,391 2,477 102	2 33 64 288 2,292 2,034 1,292 1,571 58	5 10 23 105 1,016 1,042 716 1,014 29	1 4 11 28 533 633 407 601 10	- 4 5 108 380 266 490 14	1 5 9 7 23 105 164 689 7	81 123 161 246 417 310 188 220 122
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private bath and priv. flush toilet With running water in dwelling unit No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	97,150 70,775 2,412 9,776 14,187 12,903 4,515 485 2,644 5,259 4,522	3,612 262 539 2,758 2,023 37 34 276 1,676 256	11,578 2,314 423 2,938 5,903 4,117 547 158 1,107 2,310 526	14,213 7,125 708 3,309 3,371 2,882 1,116 164 770 832 615	13,196 10,044 563 1,489 1,100 1,513 941 73 283 216 531	11,695 10,161 341 751 442 852 657 27 98 70 488	11,548 10,796 143 422 187 569 497 11 34 27 462	14,890 14,400 94 305 91 451 416 6 21 8 585	7,139 7,024 27 65 23 157 149 1 7 - 338	3,723 3,684 12 22 5 53 51 1 1 - 184	2,085 2,061 4 13 7 27 26 - 1 1 116	1,158 1,151 - 5 2 13 12 - 1 1 2 - 1 2	905 896 2 5 2 10 10 - - 95	1,408 857 42 213 296 236 56 15 45 120 224
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	112,974 1,381 220	5,754 62 75	16,008 156 57	17,364 323 23	14,841 383 16	12,771 255 9	12,461 106 12	15,857 59 10	7,619 12 3	3,956 2 2	2,225 2 1	1,272 1 -	1,010 -	1,836 20 12
1 person     2 persons     3 persons     4 persons     5 persons     5 persons     7 persons     7 persons     8 persons     Median number of persons     PERSONS PER ROOM	12,682 33,950 24,812 19,351 11,629 6,165 3,020 2,966 2.93	1,788 1,557 930 606 418 241 166 185 2.24	3,335 5,149 2,869 1,961 1,257 743 433 474 2.43	2,507 5,763 3,499 2,586 1,553 851 470 481 2.67	1,496 4,658 3,278 2,562 1,517 909 422 398 2.95	1,033 4,043 2,959 2,271 1,341 709 351 328 2.99	850 3,617 2,912 2,472 1,381 708 346 293 3.13	817 4,530 4,039 3,146 1,792 915 358 329 3.15	303 2,048 1,904 1,652 911 445 190 181 3.27	132 1,018 1,044 818 543 207 102 95 3.30	63 581 551 477 324 122 52 52 58 3.35	85 270 282 808 209 104 29 36 3.66	20 177 196 183 209 123 54 48 4.11	303 539 849 309 174 88 47 59 2.76
0.50 or less	56,293 25,055 21,235 6,690 2,717 1,677 908	2,061 582 1,273 486 661 757 71	8,172 2,607 2,579 1,355 834 562 112	9,315 3,233 3,034 1,298 511 189 130	7,558 3,307 2,914 1,052 249 65 95	6,524 2,989 2,488 753 165 37 79	6,009 3,081 2,662 623 107 18 79	7,719 4,165 3,227 614 85 14 102	3,740 2,170 1,418 220 27 1 58	1,997 1,200 636 89 7 2 29	1,145 676 352 41 3 1 10	696 371 171 21 - 14	567 325 100 10 1 7	790 349 381 128 67 31 122
Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	63,874 49,365 1,336	465 5,302 124	2,823 13,156 242	6,387 11,118 205	, 7,932 7,187 121	8,315 4,608 112	9,313 3,160 106	13,095 2,685 143	6,772 796 66	8,637 297 26	2,094 113 21	1,220 35 18	962 34 14	855 874 138
With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	70,148 43,413 1,014	243 5,562 86	1,776 14,302 143	5,932 11,639 139	9,153 6,006 81	10,163 2,769 103	11,120 1,870 89	15,137 681 108	7,418 155 61	3,861 66 33	2,176 82 ,20	1,239 16 18	990 12 8	940 803 125
Units in 1-family structures VALUE OF HOME	104,692	5,051	14,984	16,359	14,110	11,893	11,460	14,568	7,034	3,696	2,123	1,220	952	1,902
Under \$500	7,327 14,143 13,848 12,227 11,031 9,855 15,493 7,932 5,176 3,831 1,885 1,342 213 838 \$2,199	35 10 7 8 28 13 - - - 46 \$276	2,389 10,543 1,513 310 82 30 14 4 3 - - - 94 94 \$740	236 2,671 9,516 2,465 811 308 170 26 8 3 8 - 92 92 \$1,272	25 401 2,052 7,420 2,863 1,040 612 100 36 13 1 - - 47 \$1,807	12 49 470 1,445 6,110 2,002 1,811 290 89 19 11 2 2 23 \$2,322	2 12 114 406 1,301 5,459 3,012 757 302 52 11 6 2 24 \$2,856	7 8 23 74 243 919 9,615 2,801 932 319 75 17 2 8 8 8 8 38	1 2 2 6 15 559 4,194 1,413 574 1,413 574 1,78 52 2 17 \$4,693	- 3 1 1 2 33 175 2,266 821 287 100 5 1 287 100 5 1	- - - 5 72 1,507 415 111 2 4 \$6,971	- - 1 1 4 - 3 88 870 288 12 28 12 2 89,112	- - - 1 1 2 13 749 182 4 \$16,101	64 94 122 89 96 74 129 65 51 33 16 17 6 446 ≵2, 307
Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	34,751 65,181 4,760	486 4,048 517	2,619 11,557 808	4,147 11,558 654	4,606 9,037 467	4,166 7,301 366	4,591 6,558 316	6,478 7,715 375	3,454 3,434 146	1,874 1,744 78	1,190 880 53	644 552 24	405 529 18	91 273 938

## NEBRASKA

•

## Table A-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

			instantinta	itie (and and a Ceptice	ilina ann an an Anna an Anna		CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENT					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	121,074	4,905	24,355	25,235	19,323	14,188	11,966	12,439	4,439	1,776	865	382	154	1,097
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family side-by-side 2-family other 3-family. 4-family. 1- to 4-family with business. 5- to 9-family. 10- to 19-family. 20-family or more. Other dwelling place.	74,087 1,397 4,655 10,353 4,671 3,772 4,848 7,891 4,824 3,659 917	2,772 103 342 554 179 79 432 134 28 12 270	17,206 244 1,171 2,126 637 341 1,229 657 291 211 242	17,066 295 751 2,094 828 591 1,141 1,313 678 849 129	12,393 255 492 1,673 726 561 730 1,412 730 271 75	7,967 180 398 1,262 747 669 426 1,389 755 340 55	6,612 162 396 1,096 662 606 351 1,080 527 438 36	6,138 101 538 1,056 655 287 1,122 1,036 802 36	1,923 31 315 274 160 162 76 488 391 661 8	797 3 120 78 30 68 37 205 205 151 283 4	321 5 45 24 9 20 25 95 132 188 188 1	127 1 23 15 4 3 3 13 20 72 54 -	51 - 14 8 3 1 5 13 16 43 -	714 50 88 28 6 96 13 17 7 61
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940	7,917 18,486 24,699 29,380 32,976 2,544 5,072	470 504 722 1,089 1,652 221 247	1,227 1,900 4,213 6,192 8,941 871 1,011	976 2,430 4,684 6,758 8,642 682 1,063	899 2,384 3,837 5,208 5,830 343 822	1,181 2,115 3,055 3,626 3,449 200 562	928 2,503 2,931 2,849 2,195 102 458	1,124 3,687 8,139 2,404 1,531 83 471	467 1,723 1,100 705 312 11 121	260 709 466 205 90 8 38	179 291 218 104 54 1 18	69 86 106 27 19 - 25	31 30 66 13 9 1 4	106 124 162 200 252 21 232
rooms	8,233 15,831 17,569 19,283 27,650 16,593 7,865 6,569 1,481	1,324 1,483 749 561 362 213 74 64 75	2,208 4,121 4,052 4,741 4,236 2,683 1,148 854 812	2,242 2,571 3,543 4,647 5,544 3,361 1,670 1,358 299	1,158 2,356 2,168 2,886 5,133 2,884 1,425 1,120 193	489 2,109 2,119 1,848 3,789 1,994 1,003 705 132	266 1,411 1,839 1,581 3,274 1,859 900 719 117	237 1,301 2,122 1,710 3,288 2,039 880 755 107	55 251 652 733 1,119 844 345 403 37	48 29 316 457 346 190 234 17	62 24 41 120 247 173 78 106 14	16 17 5 11 64 75 57 73 14	1 11 10 5 19 22 23 60 3	127 147 130 124 118 100 72 118 161
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	96,307 56,030 4,868 19,310 16,599 19,020 4,796 1,097 4,957 8,170 5,747	2,716 90 78 528 2,020 1,977 29 34 305 1,609 212	15,578 1,605 776 4,915 8,277 7,795 535 312 2,323 4,625 987	19,213 6,983 1,916 5,827 4,487 5,005 1,439 538 1,535 1,493 1,017	16,157 10,762 935 8,263 1,197 2,270 1,419 139 489 223 896	12,588 9,695 816 2,280 297 911 675 34 158 44 689	10,939 9,278 170 1,404 87 444 350 17 67 10 583	11,481 10,573 109 756 48 275 224 7 35 9 9 683	4,114 3,953 20 137 4 69 64 1 3 1 256	1,640 1,587 8 9 23 16 1 2 4 13	791 760 1 30 - 15 11 - 3 1 59	288 279 2 6 1 4 3 - 1 40	185 182 - 3 - 4 - - - - 15	672 333 125 177 228 27 14 36 151 197
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	118,076 2,588 410	4,748 66 91	23,833 382 140	24,270 902 63	18,602 680 41	13,762 404 22	11,853 90 23	12,402 18 19	4,428 6 5	1,769 3 4	862 2 1	832 - -	158 1 -	1,062 84 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person	11,937 32,448 27,940 21,441 12,693 6,848 3,692 4,075 3.08	1,905 1,049 718 472 302 183 109 165 2,02	3,518 5,762 5,180 4,053 2,517 1,423 862 1,040 3.06	2,599 6,093 5,650 4,472 2,801 1,666 969 985 3.19	1,114 5,096 4,673 3,670 2,226 1,229 652 663 3.24	736 4,097 3,625 2,666 1,544 760 378 382 3.12	600 3,501 3,022 2,392 1,252 657 271 271 3.12	756 4,055 3,093 2,260 1,183 548 249 295 2.96	230 1,454 1,089 814 445 185 109 113 2.99	105 550 415 315 195 94 41 61 3.05	65 335 179 126 84 29 18 29 2.68	22 92 68 55 51 15 9 20 \$.26	22 44 33 22 10 6 1 16 2.83	264 320 195 124 83 53 24 34 2.39
PERSONS PER ROOM 0.50 or less	30,865 28,097 36,361 13,727 7,239 3,304 1,481	1,328 399 1,571 523 517 497 75	6,075 4,090 6,924 3,554 2,142 1,258 312	6,087 5,227 7,579 3,382 1,912 749 299	4,528 4,580 5,995 2,406 1,221 400 193	3,184 3,738 4,741 1,586 632 175 132	3,025 3,450 3,841 1,072 364 97 117	3,731 817	1,494 1,524 1,114 215 42 18 37	693 579 383 66 32 6 1?	887 251 149 17 42 5 14	153 78 61 15 11 - 14	90 32 23 5 2 8	169 250
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	52,109 66,932 2,033	180 4,597 128	2,165 21,686 504	5,897 18,936 402	8,214 10,813 296	8,574 5,460 154	8,895 2,940 131		256	1,663 80 83	31	301 14 17	144 4 6	604
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	63,387 56,024 1,663	162 4,654 89	2,078 21,947 330	7,212 17,744 279	11,367 7,718 243	11,903 2,116 169	10,953 852 161	358	39	1,735 16 25	844 10 11	318 4 10	151 1 2	570
GROSS RENT Under \$5. \$5 to \$9. \$10 to \$14	9,379 3,881 1,838 580 204 22 7,893	955 2,785 643 58 5 - - - - - 514 \$6.77	79 5,558 11,988 4,631 - - - - 1,553 \$11.90	18 772 5,170 10,639 6,096 1,132 139 2 - - - - - 1,272 \$17.33	3,378 5,948 5,894 1,906 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1 18 124 1,088 3,130 2,895 5,854 342 8 1 - - - 732 \$28,60	17 139 962 2,303 5,870 2,001 50	14 25 153 738 4,101 5,326 1,387 58 58 58 58 58 58 58	S 1 14 304 1,576 1,734 548 14 - - 242	- 2 5 92 644 770 109 2 	2 4 58 431 273 13 	26 171 86	10 108 17	1 7 5 5 1,068
Median gr. rent (omitted if base under 100) FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	\$21,68 18,768 90,598 11,708	231 3,933 741	1,378 19,998 2,979	3,241 19,488 2,506	3,323 14,280	3,165 9,903	2,627 8,471	8,027 8,616	1,007 3,152	367	196 595	55	48	3 103 4 587

4

#### Table A-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CON	TRACT OR	ESTIMAT	ED MONTH	LY RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Unde \$5	er \$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re porting
YEAR BUILT		-		-		-	-	-	-		-			
All units in 1-family structures		- I						21,30	0 9,180	4,566	2,506	1,372	1,024	2,455
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929													356	245
910 to 1919	42,738	1,11	3 5,97	3 7,450	6,562	5,489	5,405	6,12	7 2,423				392 153	372
900 to 1909		1,63				L 5,040 3,760				381			63	439
879 or earlier	3,141	31	1 1,050	0 860	385	5 229						31 5	38 4	451
Not reporting year built		34	1				449	43	5 140				18	507
Owner occupied		5,05				11,833	11,460 837			3,696		1,220	952	1,302
1920 to 1929	23,297	45	1,360			2,478		5,17	5 2,924	871 1,514		463 472	343 364	152 244
1910 to 1919		56 78					3,400	4,33	3 1,898	840	350	177	144	261
1880 to 1899	20,041	1,47	4 5,015	5 4,567			2,396 1,493			298 136		68 22	52 31	241 213
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built		19 15					95 151	6 16		10 27	5	5	3	25
Tenant occupied		2,87				1	!				24	13	15	166
930 to 1940	5,110	314	8 984	775	12,648 673		6,774 563	6,239 614		800 144	326 98	128 27	51. 6	731
920 to 1929 910 to 1919		359			1,878	1,577	1,802	2,347	856	343	130	52	22	74 88
900 to 1909	18,395	655	5 4,603		2,840 3,446		1,853 1,464	1,664 948		182 71	51	16	8	103
880 to 1899 879 or earlier	18,279	871			3,112	1,442	781	403	76	32	27 11	12	6 5	134 145
Not reporting year built		155			159 540	71 362	39 272	16 247		4 24	1		1	9
NUMBER OF ROOMS			1				~~~	471		~*	B	16	ទ	178
All units in 1-family structures	187,915	8,798	34,604	35,125	27,626	20,545	18,814	21,300	0.100	4 = 0 0	0			_
room	3,127	1,544		251	99	44	10,614	21,300	9,180	4,566	2,506	1,372	1,024	2,455
rooms	6,238 11,149	1,756 1,381		936	306	148	84	58	12	8	2	ī	1	90 120
rooms	24,831	1,635	7,633	2,911 6,494	1,215 3,807	552 2,126	298 1,500	183 1,023	34 241	8 78	1	ĩ	1	155
rooms		1,235 661		10,192	9,329	7,460	6,886	7,977	2,829	1,152	23 591	101	2 14	269 488
rooms	22,191	265	2,482	7,183 3,701	6,313 3,501	4,892 2,778	4,742 2,694	5,629 3,152	2,546 1,564	1,209 871	736	400	102	396
rooms or more		183 138		3,136	2,832	2,370	2,424	3,102	1,871	1,199	461 677	295 555	165	262 330
Owner occupied		5,051		321	224	175	154	163	78	37	14	19	7	345
room	1,457	923	378	16,359 65	14,110 16	11,833 17	11,460	14,568	7,034	3,696	2,123	1,220	952	1,302
rooms	2,181 4,218	858 774		263	66	33	17	9	6	3	-	1	-	45
rooms.	11,723	967	1,614 3,199	949 2,709	449 1,757	196 1,172	101 864	52 662	11	4	-	-	1	43 67
rooms	31,595 24,333	782 410	4,027 2,739	4,861	4,553	4,003	4,011	5,331	173 2,147	65 940	16 518	96	2 12	137 314
rooms	14,114	173	1,214	3,768 1,966	3,492 2,042	2,961 1,747	2,931 1,776	3,792 2,288	1,923	986	613	368	96	254
rooms or more of reporting number of rooms	14,251 820	101 63	827	1,654	1,648	1,628	1,680	2,337	1,233 1,486	695 975	391 576	261 481	162	166
Tenant occupied	75,484	2,875	104 17,450	114 17,361	87	76	74	93	55	26	9	13	672	176 100
noom	1,439	526	583	17,361	12,648 61	8,147 27	6,774 26	6,239 14	1,954	800	326	128	51	731
rooms	3,488 6,195	718 466	1,705 2,502	602 1,797	206	91	48	42	6	1	1	<b>_</b>   ·	21	36 62
Doms	11,901	444	3,992	3,561	701 1,923	333 891	177 592	124 333	22 61	4	1	1	-	67
ooms	23,320 14,800	340 190	3,945 2,579	5,006 3,155	4,521	3,301	2,704	2,512	637	195	63	- 3	2	86 90
OOMS	7,300	68	1,105	1,587	2,669	1,827 940	1,676 829	1,702	573 299	208 170	103	28	3	87
coms or more of reporting number of rooms	6,028 1,013	59 64	817 221	1,302	1,071	646	647	670	329	194	65 80	30 60	2 43	66 110
CENTRAL HEATING				120	134	91	75	65	22	11	4	6	ĩ	127
Occupied units in 1-family struct	180,176													
th central heating system	98,186	7,926	32,434	33,720	26,758	19,980	18,234	20,807	8,988	4,496	2,449	1,348	1,003	2,033
thout central heating system	79,958	7,531	29,584	24,397	15,366 11,145	16,026 3,760	16,458 1,618	19,922 715	8,772	4,394	2,402	1,911	981	853
t reporting heating equipment. Owner occupied	2,037 104,692	144 5,051	391 14,984	332	247	194	158	170	135 81	58 44	24 23	14 23	13	959
th central heating system	64,44B	206	1,578	16,359 5,489	14,110 8,504	11,833 9,277	11,460 10,187	14,568	7,034	3,696	2,123	1,220	952 1	221 ,302
E ICDOFTING Desting equinment	39,886 908	4,769 76	13,275 131	10,750	5,528	2,461	1,190	13,906 568	6,859 119	3,618 47	2, 083 21	1,192	932 12	617
Tenant occupied th central heating system	75,484 33,738	2,875	17,450	120 17,361	78 12,648	95 8,147	83 6,774	94 6,239	56 1,954	31 800	19	15	8	563 102
chout central heating system	40,617	45 2,762	881 16,309	3,502 13,647	6,862 5,617	6,749	6,271	6,016	1,913	776	326 319	128 119	51 49	731 236
t reporting heating equipment	1,129	68	260	212	169	1,299	428 75	147 76	16 25	11	s	1	1	376
GROSS RENT	=							_			4	8	비	119
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	<b>TE 101</b>													
der \$5	75,484 480		17,450	17,361	12,648	8,147	6,774	6,239	1,954	800	326	128		
EO 39.	4,549	464 1,595	10 2,915	3 28	1	-							51	731
to \$14	11,554 12,928	413	9,045	2,034	10 51	9	1	-	-	-	-	_	-	2 1
	10,438	25 1	3,830	8,216 5,112	823	22	5	6	-	-	-	-	-	1
to \$29	8,264	-	33	965	4,398 5,069	457 1,847	42 306	19 37	-	-	-]	-	-	1 1
	11,946 6,111	_	1	1 10	1,647	5,146	4,332	694	4	2 1	1	1	-	ĩ
to \$74	2,401	-	-	-	18	226	1,706 29	3,940	207	8	i	-	-	- 3
	1,079 323	-	-	-	-	-	-	1,142 35	1,154 427	67 586	6 73	-	-	-
and over	92	-	-	-	-1	-	-	1	12	84	188	5 38	-	3 .
reporting gross rent	12 5,307	377	1,208			-1	-	_	-	1	11	54	25	·ī
r			\$12.37	891 \$18.25	631	437	353	365	137	101	- 46	30	11	1
lian gross rent				¥10.20	\$25,22	\$32.45	\$36.09	\$45.04	. 1	. I	\$82.35	-	15	716
FURNITURE IN RENT												-	-	-
FURNITURE IN RENT		}					1		F			1		
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	75,484	2,875 1	17,450	17,36)	12.640						1			
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	2,733	86	280	17,361	12,648	8,147	6,774	6,289	1,954	800	326	128	51	7.01
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	2,733	85 2,268 ]		17,361 432 15,026 1,903	12,648 435 10,912 1,301	8,147 366 6,981	6,774 362 5,815	6,239 407 5,310	1,954 171 1,617	800 71 646	<u>326</u>	128	51	791 49

#### NEBRASKA

# Table A-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

						CONTI	RACT OR B	STIMATED	MONTHL	Y RENT		e dan Mustuli e e	11007 Fog 11107 10	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$50 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	33,473	2,028	5,870	6,246	5,415	4,604	3,668	3,612	1,007	305	117	43	41	517
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied Tenant occupied Vacant, for sale or rent Vacant, not for sale or rent	7,128 24,069 2,099 177	516 1,381 114 17	999 4,485 349 37	1,158 4,536 409 43	968 4,031 398 18	882 3,384 307 31	842 2,589 221 16	892 2,510 204 5	342 609 55 1	150 153 2 -	51 64 1 1	21 22 -	27 13 1	280 192 38 7
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	27,370 11,176 1,503 10,088 4,603 4,802 772 241 1,623 2,166 1,301	1,180 41 54 286 799 803 11 13 146 633 45	4,024 372 269 1,576 1,807 1,662 84 76 540 962 184	4,893 1,133 413 2,204 1,143 1,129 192 85 475 377 224	4,658 1,731 260 2,159 508 544 178 24 257 85 213	4,177 1,973 202 1,817 185 239 94 17 95 33 188	3,361 2,062 132 1,115 52 131 104 10 56 11 126	3,307 2,523 108 647 29 102 62 6 29 5 203	923 792 21 106 4 28 22 - 6 56	280 235 14 27 4 5 3 1 1 1 20	110 84 22 22 4 4 4 - - 3	36 27 1 7 3 3 - -	36 30 1 4 1 1 - - - 4	385 173 25 118 68 101 14 9 18 60 31
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major	98,575	9,976	35,144	27,205	12,330	6,190	3,426	2,124	502	168	97	83	25	1,354
repairs or without private bath. 1 person. 2 persons. 3 persons. 5 persons. 6 persons. 7 persons. 8 persons or more Tenant occupied. 1 person. 2 persons. 3 persons. 3 persons. 4 persons. 5 pers	15,759 26,919 19,688 14,683 9,267 5,369 3,227 8,663 59,297 8,481 15,316 12,509 9,359 5,840	3,455 2,400 1,491 987 656 393 257 337 4,603 1,784 986 667 444 287	5,960 9,170 6,958 5,241 3,346 1,915 1,162 1,392 21,763 3,127 5,068 4,617 3,638 2,280	3,548 7,170 5,527 4,337 2,816 1,676 1,059 1,072 17,235 2,073 4,118 3,622 2,889 1,630	1,294 3,552 2,641 1,973 1,276 744 413 427 7,665 728 2,247 1,713 1,224 780	623 2,143 1,382 924 518 280 145 175 3,804 348 1,421 348 1,421 906 529 294 147	303 303 1,184 803 557 274 80 2,105 149 811 533 321 141 74	185 697 502 344 183 99 48 65 1,183 87 426 .297 183 86 43	46 129 99 96 51 28 21 32 230 21 55 44 44 47 22 13	18 39 36 27 20 7 9 12 76 8 12 16 9 11 5	5 27 20 14 8 8 3 12 46 3 13 7 5 3 4	1 11 5 3 5 3 1 4 13 1 4 2 1 2	3 5 2 5 4 2 1 4 7 - 1 1 1 1	317 382 222 175 110 63 34 51 567 152 154 84 68 43 26
6 persons 7 persons 8 persons or more	3,352 2,061 2,379	170 104 161	1,278 796 964	1,155 736 752	441 262 270	76 83	74 34 42	43 24 37	13 8 20	5 6 9	29	2	- 3	13 27
Vacant units, for sale or rent	10,815	830	2,237	1,806	1,401	1,390	928	996	431	169	122	47	30	428
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting	10,393 231 191	798 26 6	2,129 90 18	1,741 41 24	1,344 40 17	1,372 4 14	907 9 12	972 11 13	419 1 11	163 - 6	115 1 6	47 - -	28 - 2	358 8 62
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached	6,425 107 193 499 314 385 302 1,038 919 633	736 11 12 17 7 12 25 8 2 2 5 8 2	1,767 27 35 69 40 25 60 87 49 78	1,135 22 21 88 56 79 94 151 106 54	718 11 19 83 61 64 46 216 125 58	465 13 20 82 55 74 29 269 327 56	490 10 17 70 46 48 19 91 62 75	449 9 25 46 34 51 21 114 141 106	181 1 16 19 9 16 1 60 42 85	64  - - - 18 26 37	49 1 3 1 - - 4 14 50	21 - 3 - - - 8 14	14 - - - - 7 7	336 2 9 17 5 10 7 19 10 12
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1870 or carlier Not reporting year built	998 1,388 2,032 2,469 3,149 210 569	40 87 125 189 314 31 44	115 191 364 576 851 60 80	70 164 345 410 700 49 68	76 140 274 340 489 27 55	897 101 220 293 326 17 36	45 184 216 245 190 9 39	85 242 256 230 135 13 35	55 149 103 70 83 2 19	38 57 35 26 5 - 8	36 27 32 23 1 - 3	14 8 14 7 8 -	10 3 7 9 1 -	17 35 41 51 101 2 181
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 rooms	963 1,624 1,536 1,794 1,896 1,290 692 803 217	99 159 139 205 114 59 23 22 9	220 306 295 418 443 287 143 109 16	249 230 253 265 299 218 119 156 17	183 302 151 173 260 148 79 100 5	69 268 267 297 211 109 84 76 9	43 150 143 103 185 134 78 89 3	38 147 189 134 160 144 85 93 6	- 31 48 101 93 72 32 53 1	7 14 39 30 36 9 28 5	31 5 1 28 27 5 15 1	9 - 4 1 6 9 5 13	3 - - 5 4 16 -	32 48 67 42 26
STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. fush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing	7,970 4,420 229 1,588 1,783 2,288 510 67 503 1,208 557	311 11 2 256 488 8 - 55 425 31	1,315 117 41 830 839 58 27 218 536 83	1,291 425 86 354 426 440 118 80 156 136 75	1,143 552 40 375 176 205 122 5 44 34 34	1,268 969 24 232 43 87 63 3 15 6 3 55	797 644 21 122 10 79 65 - 6 8 52	915 848 12 50 5 31 26 1 4 - 50	402 399 1 2 - 9 9 - 20	150 150 - - 4 4 - - - 5	120 120 - - 1 - - - 1	45 45 - - - - - - 2	26 26 - - 2 2 2 - - - 2	2 34 37 103 34 1 5 68
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	1,409	137	414	295	164	118	103	51	17	6	8	3	7	86
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	956 218 223 12	86 39 11 1	268 96 43 7	195 36 61 3	113 21 30	76 10 32 -	75 10 18 -	14	12 1 4 -	5 - 1 -	8 - - -	1 - 2 -		5

.

.

### Table A-6.-OWNER-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

<u> </u>					angan angan pakakana		VALUE	OF FARM	HOME					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	55,391 54,868 431 92	5,821 5,680 73 68	108	11,581 11,502 78 1	6,818 6,769 49	5,330 5,299 29 2	2,595 2,576 18 1	3,144 3,124 20 -	1,299 1,290 8 1	670 664 6	295 294 1 -	121 120 1 -	74	4,347 4,298 40 9
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	4,513 8,279 13,696 12,609 13,977 1,626 691	866 620 1,048 1,299 1,667 249 72	1,286 2,972 3,423 4,260 502	614 1,457 2,915 2,953 3,184 336 122	177	448 1,049 1,486 1,096 1,097 111 43	285 557 697 514 464 50 28	369 775 937 519 462 62 20	169 439 363 163 140 10 15	122 229 181 59 66 10 3	57 98 72 32 30 4 2	23 29 28 17 22 2 2	17 19 22 4 10 1	386 698 1,077 959 943 112 172
1 room	611 1,176 2,105 5,906 8,840 11,341 9,556 15,414 442	475 701 813 1,147 980 789 449 424 43	265 754 2,193 2,824 2,949 1,932 2,235	17 75 227 1,151 2,030 2,695 2,136 3,165 84	8 23 81 479 967 1,592 1,431 2,196 41	3 11 269 632 1,123 1,111 2,110 40	4 5 20 104 277 476 592 1,100 17	3 6 14 83 301 512 643 1,562 20	- 2 4 30 95 171 310 582 4	- 4 10 56 75 119 399 7	- 1 5 27 41 54 166 1	- - 4 11 15 17 72 2	- 3 2 4 12 50 3	56 88 153 431 637 898 750 1,253 81
LIGHTING EQUIPMENT Electric	23,086 31,809 496	1,053 4,720 48	9,577	4,548 6,937 96	3,230 3,549 39	3,005 2,286 39	1,623 944 28	2,170 954 20	1,013 277 9	557 107 6	241 50 4	92 29 -	60 14 -	1,894 2,365 88
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing	41,925 9,933 347 5,252 26,393 11,824 932 49 1,318 9,525 1,642	3, 332 90 248 2,985 2,336 25 3 127 2,181 153	685 38 1,094 7,450 3,623 104 9 382 3,128	8,923 1,485 67 1,260 6,111 2,339 192 6 345 1,796 319	5,590 1,297 40 860 3,393 1,061 129 8 164 760 167	4,505 1,470 54 637 2,344 677 127 11 11 113 426 148	2,257 978 38 326 915 268 69 2 43 154 70	144	1,150 745 23 100 282 106 48 1 11 45 43	621 476 9 31 105 33 19 - 1 13 13	266 203 6 13 44 22 9 - 4 9 7	105 72 1 4 28 14 3 1 - 10 2	63 57 1 - 5 10 2 - 1 7 1	3,066 882 25 389 1,820 1,054 100 5 98 851 227
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply	18,297 12,024 2,318 17,657 4,757 338	516 1,027 314 2,785 1,146 33	3,201 666 5,450 1,526	3,440 2,854 539 3,767 923 58	2,559 1,646 240 1,905 434 24	2,466 1,178 172 1,243 238 33	1,492 461 59 487 80 16	2,053 477 82 441 80 11	956 161 28 181 15 8	544 57 10 52 5 2	239 32 1 18 3 2	83 14 3 19 2 -	61 7 6 -	1,509 909 204 1,353 305 67
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure	11,538 95 41,949 1,288 521	131 6 5,394 254 36	12 11,977 325	1,800 25 9,417 249 90	1,507 13 5,114 117 67	1,698 19 3,501 65 47	1,113 5 1,418 33 26	46		511 - 145 10 4	221 1 68 2 3	79 - 40 2 -	60 - 14 - -	1,048 8 3,033 174 84
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	55,188 14 189	5,744 2 75	5	11,566 2 13	6,812 3 . 3	5 <b>,324</b> 2 4	2,591 - 4	3,141 - 3	1,297 - 2	670 - -	295 - -	121 - -	74 - -	4,839 - 8
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         8 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons	8,496 12,499 12,424 10,704 7,277 4,264 2,322 2,405 3.44	961 1,440 1,189 868 551 844 231 237 2.93	3,211 2,861 2,523 1,632 995 505 554	548 2,696 2,668 2,260 1,506 913 474 516 3.45	277 1,483 1,588 1,352 1,012 512 310 284 3.55	190 1,152 1,223 1,136 748 426 236 219 3.59	76 540 628 524 381 220 125 101 3.60	92 611 760 674 441 267 142 157 3.66	43 234 281 299 180 129 61 72 3.81	17 121 145 140 111 60 39 37 3.87	7 55 72 59 51 23 13 13 15 3.73	4 25 83 24 14 11 5 5 8.45	3 14 7 . 22 7 7 4 10	263 917 969 823 643 357 177 198 3.53
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	25,449 12,909 9,550 4,054 1,295 682 442	2,118 1,010 1,242 598 432 378 43	2,946 2,547 1,231 402 153	5,683 2,751 1,962 848 189 64 84	3,465 1,668 1,126 415 78 25 41	2,819 1,356 798 265 44 8 40	1,387 664 378 127 18 4 17	1,744 765 434 152 26 3 20	-	357 192 84 25 3 2 7	166 83 36 9 - 1	73 28 15 1 1 1 2	37 15 15 3 1 - 3	1,977 1,070 758 321 96 44 81
With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	43,571 10,696 1,124	3,558 2,142 121	3,324	9,245 2,096 240	5,674 1,044 100	4,605 630 95	2,273 274 48	2,818 268 58	1,190 86 23	622 39 9	272 22 1	114 6 1	72 1 1	3,434 764 149
Mechanical Tee Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment	9,628 11,577 3,400 29,749 1,037	266 841 275 4,323 116	2,683 909 8,347	1,661 2,604 784 6,340 192	470 3,384	1,331 1,176 355 2,389 79	768 599 151 1,038 39	1,117 694 163 1,132 38	507 267 81 419 25	334 118 43 170 5	151 56 13 71 4	63 22 2 33 1	48 8 1 17 -	890 1,030 153 2,086 188
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system. Piped warm air system. Pipeless warm air furnace. Heating stove. Other or none. Not reporting heating equipment.	1,237 8,095 3,887 41,110 586 476	11 97 102 5,323 233 55	460 11,941 138	135 1,185 785 9,305 79 92	4,928 32	145 1,197 589 3,334 33 82	102 789 306 1,374 8 16	211 1,191 430 1,279 16 17	131 618 159 383 1 7	100 357 68 142 1 2	40 161 33 59 - 2	16 57 11 36 1 -	23 25 7 18 1 -	141 781 306 2,988 43 88

## NEBRASKA

# Table A-7.-TENANT-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	Total					ESTIMA			T OF FARM		or shown w	nere base i	s less than :	100]
. SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re-
All tenant-occupied units	69,704	12,222	32,877	·15,281	4,157	1,555	608	292	60	25		4	4	
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	821	11,952 199 71	344	15,059 165 7	4,104 53 -	1,535 20 -	592 14 2	290 2 -	60 - -	24 1 -	4	4	4	3,165 3,184 23 • 8
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	7,457 14,917 17,701 21,818 2,347 1,372	801 1,078 2,195 3,130 4,301 499 218	6,497 8,487	975 1,898 3,683 3,832 4,167 423 253	358 661 1,146 933 905 81 73	147 294 506 315 233 25 34	71 139 171 106 99 9 13	36 71 83 55 40 4 3	8 12 21 18 5 1	6 5 7 - 3 2 2	- 21	1 2 2 1 1 1	- - 1 1 1 -	192 365 504 828 884 73 219
1 room	2.443	534 930 1,126 2,490 2,420 2,154 1,181 1,290 97	237 1,043 1,854 5,043 6,537 6,941 4,709 5,758 255	47 303 609 1,885 2,650 3,264 2,504 3,870 99	10 58 108 419 612 864 711 1,354 21	5 13 39 121 219 304 279 558 17	3 9 11 44 59 115 104 242 11	- 6 5 18 30 37 67 127 2	- 1 2 5 6 12 84 -	- - 4 4 1 2 12 2 2				53 81 150 897 581 658 465 702 78
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	15,275 58,775 654	1,204 10,903 115	5,531 26,576 270	4,666 10,427 138	1,837 2,294 26	745 796 14	367 236 5	175 115 2	32 28 -	14 8 3	4 - -	3 1 -	4 - -	693 2,391 81
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit No reporting repair or plumbing WATER SUPPLY	47,829 4,273 200 4,812 38,544 19,756 583 48 1,584 17,541 2,119	6,857 140 11 6,245 4,995 38 8 249 4,705 370	22,007 948 58 2,009 18,992 9,416 204 20 722 8,470 954	11,521 1,362 60 1,422 8,677 3,267 157 12 386 2,712 443	3,320 767 35 463 2,054 715 69 7 103 535 122	1,281 412 19 177 673 235 42 1 29 163 89	510 232 6 54 218 75 17 2 15 41 23	243 121 1 35 86 42 11 1 4 26 7	52 26 9 17 8 4 - 1 3 -	19 15 - 1 3 3 - - 3 5	4 4	2110110110110110110110110100100-000000	42-12-1-1-1	2,009 243 9 181 1,576 999 40 2 75 882 157
Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply	11,820 14,732 4,273 29,146 9,245 488	932 2,121 791 5,820 2,474 84	4,070 6,958 1,852 14,730 4,556 211	8,492 3,506 947 5,753 1,442 91	1,486 956 279 1,189 279 18	692 335 82 352 82 12	836 122 20 96 29 5	176 61 12 32 9 2	40 7 2 10 1 ~	16 4 - 3 - 2	4 - - -	2 1 1 - -	22	572 659 288 1,210 373 63
Flush toilet in structure	5,289 63 61,663 2,048 641	209 4 11,458 453 98	1,278 29 29,937 859 274	1,653 16 12,962 467 133	901 6 3,094 121 35	484 4 1,018 31 18	269 - 324 9 5	137 	80 29 1 -	15 6 4	4 - - -	2 - 2 - -	2 - 2 -	305 4 2,583 103 70
Negro	69,506 12 186	12,135 8 79	32,327 4 46	15,207 24	4,147  10	1,551 - 4	604 4	290 - 2	59 - 1	25	4 - -	4 - -	4 - -	3,149 16
1 person	3,137 12,120 15,207 14,999 10,399 6,365 3,495 3,495 8,982 3.79	1,087 2,277 2,623 2,385 1,575 998 560 717 3.55	1,357 5,732 7,132 7,100 4,758 2,860 1,635 1,803 3.78	427 2,558 3,393 3,345 2,402 1,483 761 862 3.87	67 656 854 941 712 462 226 239 4.03	25 233 323 323 287 178 96 90 4.11	15 82 134 143 109 65 27 33 4.01	10 43 57 63 29 19 22 4.07	3 9 14 6 11 6 4 7 -	1 6 7 3 4 2 1 1 -	3			145 520 670 686 489 282 166 207 3.86
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	24,905 16,582 15,289 7,741 3,038 1,567 582		11,504 7,693 7,153 3,743 1,401 628 255	5,740 3,866 3,308 1,507 521 190 99	1,631 1,085 873 385 103 59 21	613 422 320 139 28 16 17	265 159 105 59 6 3 11	135 74 52 24 3 2 2	30 16 7 6 1 -	12 6 4 - 1 - 2	4	121	8 - - - -	1,116 752 678 339 185 67 78
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	50,845 17,795 1,564		23,019 8,668 690	12,057 2,845 328	3,555 529 73	1,330 193 32	536 65 7	250 34 8	50 9 1	18 4 3	4 - -	4 - -	4 - -	2,273 762 130
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical	5,273 13,318 4,890 44,794 1,434	1,761 632	1,538 6,114 2,448 21,649 628	1,561 3,273 1,119 8,888 290	828 915 292 2,057 65	396 319 108 705 27	208 135 48 205 12	112 52 20 103 5	23 13 4 19 1	8 5 2 7 3	2 - - 2 -	2211	3	252 721 217 1,812 153
Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	464 4,152 2,401 60,937 1,058 692	166	97 1,113 787 29,692 429 259	132 1,250 765 12,808 143 133	76 676 312 3,030 33 30	51 330 137 1,009 12 16	36 165 72 324 5 6	18 113 33 122 3 3	6 21 3 29 1 -	5 8 1 7 1 3	12-11-	- 2	1	25 269 125 2,624 32 89

#### Table A-8.—RURAL-FARM OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, AND OWNER-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, FOR THE STATE: 1940

							VALU	E OF FARM	I HOME					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied dwelling units	55,391	5,821	13,296	11,581	6,818	5,330	2,595	3,144	1,299	670	295	121	74	4,347
Number in converted structures	1,644	216	441	357	210	150	59	72	26	12	4	3	1	93
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD														
Units needing major repairs or without private bath	43,816	5,578	12,205	9,777	5,354	3,712	1,547	1,568	511	' 178	85	47	16	3,238
1 person 2 persons	3,051 9,921	919 1,385	949 2,901	482 2,254	220 1,157	136 773	51 324	46 , 296	15 89	11 27	2 17	1 9	2 3	217 686
3 persons	9,738 8,328	1,137 824	2,623	2,266 1,886	1,224	845 790		361 323	109 120	47 35	23	. 17	1	713 610
5 persons	5,717	534	1,510	1,298	799	519	219	240	68	29	16	7	2	476
6 persons	3,356	326 223	922 464	769 388	402 240	314	141	136	58	14	10	3	2	259
7 persons	1,782 1,923	223	464 509	388 434	240	170 165	68 57	73 98	19 33	8	3	2	1 2	123 154

## Table A-9.—RURAL-FARM TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, TENANT-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

·	Total					ESTIM	ATED MON	THLY RE	NT OF FAR	M HOME				n Dana an Daigean
SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied dwelling units STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	69,704	12,222	32,377	15,231	4,157	1,555	608	292	60	25	4	4	4	3,165
Units in converted structures	2,017	383	1,053	381	98	42	14	4	1	2		_	_	89
Not needing major repairs	1,325	203	680	294	79	31	12	3	1	2	-	-	-	20
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	131 14	1	38 7	39 2	27 1	15 1 3	4	3 -	1	1	-	-		2
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	143 1,037	9 193		50 203	14 37	12	3	-	-	-	-	-		3 14
Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet	639 21	175 1	843 9	79 7	14	9 1	1	1	· _	-	-	-		17 2
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	4 49	- 4	3 26	- 12	3	-3	1	-	_	-	-	-	-	- 1
No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	565 53	170 5	305 30	60 8	10 5	5	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	14
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD												_		
Units needing major repairs or with- out private bath	63,312	11,712	30,475	13,426	3,268	1,104	353	164	34	7	_	2	2	2,765
1 person	2,934	1,042	1,283	387	55	18	10	5	3	1		-		130
2 persons	11,022 13,737	2,169 2,516	5,390 6,696	2,263 2,963	505 649	157 227	45 73	22 27	5 7	3 1	-	-	1	462 578
4 persons5 persons	13,573 9,391	2,278 1,516	6,650 4,466	2,945 2,105	750 568	233 208	88 63	36 34	2	ī	-	1	1	588 423
6 persons	5,783 3,199	968 540	2,705 1,566	1,306	374 182	123	41	16 10	4	-		-	-	246
8 persons or more	3,673	683	1,719	781	185	70	22	14	4		-	-		143 195
Vacant units, for sale or rent	12,825	_5,158	4,915	991	187	66	36	23	1	2			2	1,444
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary	11,835	4,800	4,637	922	157	50								
Seasonal	596 394	275	172	53	27	59 6	34 2	12 10	1	2	-	-	1	1,210 50
Not reporting YEAR BUILT	224	- 03	105	16	3	ı	-	1	-	-	-	-		184
1930 to 1940	662 1,313	259 456	226	75	23	10	10	5	-	-	_	_	1	53
1910 to 1919	2,451	850	515 1,055	139 271	47 57	19 16	14 2	10 5	_ 1	-1	-	-	-	112 194
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	3,481 4,048	1,409 1,864	1 489	262 220	38 21	12 9	3 7	1	-	1	-	-	1	365 438
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	420 450	227 98	133 108	9 15	-1	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	50 232
NUMBER OF ROOMS												_	-	202
1 room	396 1,042	229 572	90 291	18 46	8 11	- 3	3	7	-	-	-	-	ı	40
3 rooms	° 1,442 2,966	762 1,338	446 1,091	47 163	12 26	3	7	-	-	1	=[	=	-	117 164
5 rooms	2,818 2,077	1,078 677	1,163 930	207 216	40 32	6	7	5	-	-	· -	-	ĩ	333 310
7 rooms	1,002	280 178	474 379	128 164	22 35	10	3	ĩ	-	-	-	_	-	206 84
Not reporting number of rooms	195	44	51	2	1	27	4	4	1	ĩ	-	-	_	95 95
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	5,957	1 001	0.000					· .						
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	161	1,901 3	2,658 35	685 47	149 33	55 16	19 8	20 3	1	-	-	-	-	469 15
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	10 195	36	8 83	.43	2 12	3	-	3	-	-	-	· -		15
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	5,591 6,335	1,862 3,081	2,532 2,088	595 277	102 35	36 9	11 15	14 2	-	-	-	-	-	439
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	25 1	3	9 1	2	2	2	1	-	-	ĩ	-		-	824 5
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	116 6,193	41 3,037	53 2.025	7 268	2 31	2 5	1 13	2	-	-	-	-1	-	10
Not reporting repair or plumbing	583	176	169	29	3	2	2	1	-	-	티	-	2 -	809 151
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	1,575	473	634	204	66	15	10	10	1		1		1	160
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL						1	T							
Held for absent household, ordinary	969	268	433	131	28	7	6	5	ı	_	1	_		89
Held for absent household, seasonal. Occupied by nonresident, ordinary	313 232	110 74	75 98	42 27	32 5	6 1	3	2	-	-	· -]	_	1	42 25
Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	51	21	28	4	1	· 1	-	2	_	-	-	-		43 4

## NEBRASKA

.

## Table B-1.-ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF LINCOLN: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR E	STIMATEL	MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	25,960	274	1,368	3,403	3,950	3,545	3,660	4,848	2,395	1,160	546	281	172	358
All dweining units	16,975 321 480 1,836 924 984 321 1,873 1,350 825 71	164 59 3 8 4 2 7 9 5 5 8	713 108 39 146 33 27 24 87 119 62 10	1,987 95 92 241 114 100 88 305 291 81 9	2,589 27 81 261 161 114 63 372 213 42 7	2,298 10 79 273 168 190 50 289 126 47 15	2,396 4 54 309 166 179 37 277 125 107 6	3,091 8 70 389 181 253 26 312 381 234 381 234 3	1,704 2 27 142 60 53 9 127 101 164 6	907 - 18 51 15 33 4 54 13 63 2	450 1 16 6 18 4 25 14 10 -	258 	159 1 - 4 4  2 2 2 2 -	259 6 13 27 9 7 8 6 9 5 5
1935 to 1940	1,007 998 3,092 2,717 6,016 6,480 3,110 1,444 226 42 833	45 22 30 31 41 44 36 12 2 1 10	49 41 69 108 193 346 127 24 27 79	27 50 126 190 611 1,145 672 359 48 6 158	43 66 163 263 847 1,376 654 333 49 14 132	43 69 233 294 1,132 520 201 47 6 105	60 82 367 406 1,104 953 388 174 22 10 94	117 234 873 701 1,368 933 297 167 24 2 132	181 155 645 382 554 329 86 25 2 2 5 2 36	187 110 288 191 219 102 34 13 2 1 13	133 69 154 69 67 23 16 7 -	82 40 57 26 32 24 10 4 - 6		18 24 46 33 60 74 35 17 6 - 45
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 rooms	1,329 2,389 2,657 2,957 6,072 4,860 2,511 1,550 523 365 328 419	88 54 47 31 23 13 6 3 - 1 2 6	79 21 8 2 2 3		189 561 342 479 1,179 675 319 108 277 10 9 52	63 435 412 356 947 739 325 153 49 15 14 37	69 308 426 363 963 815 387 204 50 37 15 23	81 314 545 504 1,160 526 379 111 65 80 24		- 10 23 85 196 287 203 169 74 49 54 10	1 3 6 29 70 136 101 88 35 39 32 6	2 1 11 41 57 60 86 29 37	1 2 11 19 14 17 83 70	41 69 51 37 21 9 10 17
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. No running repair or plumbing.	22,938 18,352 613 2,850 1,123 2,103 1,098 188 563 254 919	164 31 5 29 99 96 8 6 22 65 14	153 92 374 298 388 47 53 179 109	607 239 100 212 56	3,354 2,355 119 680 200 463 346 16 88 13 133	3,197 2,628 58 458 43 231 187 9 33 2 2 117	81 302 11 136 125 2 9	6 107 97 - 10	2,233 11 35 1 30 29 - 1		1	263		199 8 47 20 35 18 2 6 9
	24,633	254	1,276	3,199	3,762	3,389	3,483	4,614	2,279	1,123	527	27	2 170	285
All occupied units RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	24,391	244	5 1,295	3,128	3,695 64	30	9 9	) t	2,276 5 2	1	520	1	e 17	284 - 1 
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD 1 persons			3         351           3         192           5         150           0         82           2         72           7         22           9         35	2 595 2 595 2 284 1 184 7 95 6 114	1,090 5 868 5 659 4 405 4 218 5 105 4 105	1,044 83 59 34 16 6 7	1,123           866           7         627           5         310           5         171           4         71           5         50	1,55           1,17           7         79           0         43           2         17           1         6           0         6	3 703 7 590 4 459 1 233 0 8' 7 44 5 44	3 307 280 239 2 158 7 49 4 25 3 16	14: 14: 8: 8: 8: 8: 8: 2: 5: 1: 3:	5 5 D 5 7 6 2 5 7 1 6 8	7 2 5 3 4 3 2 3 9 1 8 4	5         83           8         54           4         44           6         26           4         8           6         4           6         4           5         5
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	9,267 6,142 6,064 1,658 863 855	8	8 30 0 16 8 40 14 14 17 13 11 4 6 6	4 53 7 96 7 40 7 28	5 838 4 1,169 7 399 6 189 2 4	8 88 9 94 0 25 5 E	9 1,00 8 87 9 18 4 6 5 1	7 1,36 2 97 0 15 9 5 4 1	7 66 1 38 5 6 8 1	6 35 2 13 0 1 1	4 15 5 4 5 1	1 9 7 1 	78 2 19 1 - - 7	29 44 -7 50 - 13 - 5 - 1 1 24
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	1,201	.   .	33 33		3 20	8 10	7 6	4 5	51 1	4 1	1 2 .	5 3	1 8	56 240 1 21 3 24
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Ice. Other None. Not reporting refrigeration equipment.	5,077 64 2,350	5 1	28 54	7 1,26 5 2 1 84	5 1,29 3 1 1 45	0 8 3 9 1	28 52 10 38 10	25 38 7 38 28	31 13 4 54 28 3	.7 3 - 9 10	13 - 6 8	7 - 3 2	3 - 1 3	66 181 2 69 - 1 - 23 2 11
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace. Heating stove. Other or none	69' 	7 7 7 1 5	25 1 4 89 9 20	57 97 13 13 11 1,54	24 24 45 81 51 4	8 2,4 7 1 1 2	59 8 00 7	01 3,4 30 74 5	09 1,70 48 38 9				62 204 1 1 1 3	77 48 89 147 1 9 1 66 - 5 2 10

532211 O - 43 - 55

.

# Table B-2.—DWELLING UNITS BY OCCUPANCY AND TENURE, FOR THE CITY OF LINCOLN: 1940

	1	1				CON	TRACT OR	ESTIMATE	D MONTH	LY RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	10,936		463	949	1,305	1,332	1,463	2,124	1,364	774	392	244	151	194
NUMBER OF ROOMS       1 room	89 166 347 890 3,027 2,851 1,622 1,877 67	48 40 27 24 18 12 4 5 3	25 51 78 132 96 53 14 11 3	3 16 85 179 351 186 78 40 11	1 16 41 172 496 343 156 75 5	2 9 25 118 443 410 175 140 10	3 10 26 97 464 451 227 179 6	10 36 83 623 626 852 387 7	4 10 42 310 369 268 349 12	- 1 4 12 132 210 162 249 4	- 1 2 1 39 107 88 153 1	- - 1 11 38 49 140 4	- 1 3 1 10 10 115 1	7 9 28 43 36 30 34
1 person     2 persons	811 3,151 2,629 2,014 1,240 599 265 227	55 41 27 20 15 10 6 7	77 148 68 57 43 35 18 17	103 271 178 148 96 72 38 43	100 372 285 248 138 95 36 31	103 375 338 217 163 74 31 31	107 438 367 268 149 73 35 25	123 673 567 401 210 86 36 28	67 395 358 286 150 59 23 26	30 201 210 168 111 32 14 8	10 100 108 74 63 23 12 2	7 55 48 61 47 19 6 1	3 24 36 32 35 13 6 2	26 58 39 34 20 8 4 5
MORTGAGE STATUS Owner-occupied units in 1-family structures	9,953 4,281 5,375 297	173 	415 113 294 8	880 354 511 15	1,187 492 676	1,201 522 658	1,324 580 725	1,894 808 1,051	1,255 633 607	722 390 324	378 191 184	232 121 108	142 46 93	150 6 8
Not reporting mortgage status All tenant-occupied units	13,697	73	813	2,250	19 2,457	21 2,057	19 2,020	35 2,490	15 915	8  349	3	3 28	3	136  91
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached	6,615 104 378 1,247 713 813 241 1,629 1,199 716 42	22 9 2 9 3 1 6 9 5 5 2	339 21 33 115 29 25 20 78 102 48 3	1,075 47 77 195 99 88 62 270 280 68 8 8	1,331 12 61 206 127 97 54 333 190 40 6	1,041 5 65 184 136 164 41 253 115 41 12	977 2 45 216 136 152 28 247 118 96 3	1,102 6 54 205 134 201 17 264 289 215 3	403 2 21 80 36 36 4 100 92 139 2	165 - 13 20 8 25 2 2 47 13 54 1	59 - - 9 4 17 4 22 11 9 -	18 - - - - - 5 1 - -		67 6 7 2 3 - 2 3 - 3 1 2
1 room. 2 rooms. 3 rooms. 4 rooms. 6 rooms. 6 rooms. 8 rooms or more. Not reporting number of rooms.	1,093 1,978 2,116 • 1,914 2,835 1,854 810 780 317	35 9 13 6 4 - 2 1 3	222 153 165 118 56 22 7 4 66	456 318 329 371 409 154 65 48 100	178 479 284 293 637 316 149 74 47	56 381 352 224 484 313 142 80 25	63 273 367 251 466 337 140 106 17	78 260 467 387 503 447 158 175 15	3 86 113 168 170 162 85 122 6	- 9 18 64 62 68 39 83 6	1 2 3 25 29 25 12 33 5	- - - 3 6 15 3	- - 1 1 17 -	1 8 4 7 14 6 5 22 24
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No trinning water in dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	11,956 8,704 887 2,107 758 1,233 547 134 410 142 508	32 5 9 17 34 2 10 20 7	501 54 48 225 174 259 21 35 131 72 53	1,754 628 196 586 344 393 117 79 159 38 103	2,080 1,324 64 529 163 286 202 11 63 10 91	1,854 1,403 33 379 39 130 97 5 26 2 2 73	1,903 1,631 21 242 9 68 58 58 2 8 - 49	2,872 2,263 11 94 4 48 40 - 8 - 70	878 847 6 24 1 8 8 8 - - - 29	335 327 4 1 3 - - - 1	182 125 - 7 - 1 - 1 - 2	23 23 - - 1 - 1 - 1	19 18 - - - - - - - - - -	78 55 4 10 4 5 2 - 3 - 13
Persons	1,665 4,313 3,099 2,210 1,224 596 277 313	35 17 5 5 2 1 2	290 203 124 98 39 36 9 19	447 658 417 297 188 112 60 71	214 718 583 411 267 123 69 72	159 665 501 380 183 91 33 45	157 685 499 359 161 99 36 24	234 880 610 393 221 84 31 37	48 308 233 173 82 28 21 22	18 106 70 71 47 16 11 10	12 45 32 13 19 4 4 6	6 2 7 3 5 - 2 3	10 1 2 1 1 2 1 2	35 25 15 10 6 -
0.50 or less	3,642 3,424 4,195 1,191 725 203 817	10 7 30 8 7 8 - 3	141 83 307 88 100 28 66	405 358 757 295 249 85 100	508 522 861 900 178 46 47	508 555 694 190 71 14 25	561 644 595 129 62 12 12	829 814 554 115 54 9 15	365 278 206 51 8 1 6	160 109 63 10 1 - 6	78 38 11 3 - 5	15 6 4 - - 3	15 1 3 - - -	45 9 10 2 - 24
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	3,588 9,213 946	6 59 8	161 535 117	600 1,448 202	590 1,701 166	502 1,421 134	507 1,428 85	726 1,648 116	293 578 44	86 238 25	. 27 97 11	6 17 5	12 6 1	22 37 32
All vacant dwelling units	1,327	20	92	204	188	156	177	234	116	37	19	9	2	78
Vacant units, for sale or rent Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting	1,231 1,194 12 25	18 17 1 -	88 87 1	194 191 1 2	183 183 -	140 136 1 3	160 153 3 4	218 211 4 3	112 112 -	34 34 - -	14 13 - 1	8 8 -		62 49 1 12
Vacant units, not for sale or rent Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	96 48 - 47 1	22	4 2 - 2 -	10 2 - 8 -	5 3 - 2 -	16 4 - 12 -	17 10 - 7 -	16 5 - 10 1	4 1 - 3 -	3 3 - - -	5 5 - -	1	2 1 - 1 -	11 10 1

•

## NEBRASKA

.

Martin Barris Barris Constraints

.

æ

.

#### Table C-1.--ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF OMAHA: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR I	estimate	D MONTHL	Y RENT				in a star in the star of the s
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	65,726	567	2,556	7,130	8,964	9,616	9,145	13,116	6,568	3,335	2,134	1,121	748	726
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached.         1-family side-by-side.         2-family side-by-side.         2-family side-by-side.         3-family.         4-family.         1- to 4-family.         5- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.         YEAR BUILT	1,983 1,812 1,363	258 4 8 50 13 10 29 21 9 9 156	1,319 32 37 307 85 84 101 187 151 206 47	3,972 111 114 819 247 253 263 263 611 404 294 42	5,492 78 130 782 266 259 241 837 595 265 19	5,505 115 135 735 356 349 200 1,015 873 321 7	6,030 71 174 717 350 317 188 606 346 340 6	8,926 75 345 834 442 347 173 637 685 593 9	4,468 26 333 251 134 120 72 343 256 563 2	2,395 12 141 36 50 39 169 156 255 1	1,556 8 60 36 5 17 82 134 228 -	886 1 27 19 5 3 11 20 81 68 -	503 2 22 13 5 2 9 17 23 52 22 -	449 2 26 98 36 13 20 25 23 14 20
1935 to 1940	2,903 1,826 6,015 8,045 14,027 14,227 14,229 10,434 5,133 870 62 2,112	106 52 34 21 48 78 80 70 44 2 32	102 48 52 120 202 435 670 596 160 12 149	70 62 151 280 807 1,725 2,060 1,356 239 20 360	73 69 284 437 1,275 2,553 2,553 2,550 1,221 1,221 1,22 192 9 325	832 99 406 596 1,791 2,649 2,036 809 105 4 289	105 133 728 1,041 2,338 2,593 1,378 513 48 6 262	237 318 1,580 2,520 3,958 2,649 1,118 367 53 2 314	326 261 1,115 1,703 1,779 856 308 87 11 4 118	403 209 727 656 869 322 78 25 7 - 39	392 256 429 341 430 189 54 13 - 2 - 28	170 180 262 167 232 47 21 8 4 4 30 30	64 125 187 107 170 55 21 8 1 1 1 9	23 14 50 57 128 132 100 60 4 2 2 156
1 room	3,917 5,735 6,860 8,549 20,238 10,688 5,232 2,457 730 369 342 609	256 132 77 35 34 14 6 5 - 1 7	618 428 674 386 275 88 34 13 4 1 1 84	1,091 661 1,354 1,619 1,531 551 162 63 19 10 6 63	916 994 833 1,622 2,753 1,096 462 160 37 13 9 69	409 1,303 1,106 1,534 3,051 1,281 588 196 57 20 9 62	207 921 818 1,069 3,552 1,540 784 295 70 20 9 60	156 979 1,288 1,089 4,996 2,534 1,303 533 104 59 31 94	45 176 484 688 2,180 1,586 763 399 122 49 33 43	54 21 128 306 1,076 847 456 263 94 39 32 19	90 27 42 111 665 587 279 185 61 33 40 14	24 18 10 15 143 379 223 160 58 43 31 17	5 14 13 7 31 99 129 152 90 74 131 3	46 61 83 68 151 86 43 33 14 7 10 124
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	57,240 44,693 2,561 7,671 2,315 4,529 2,103 546 1,000 880 3,957	327 52 28 72 175 225 7 15 31 172 15	1,707 278 277 591 561 679 71 111 203 294 170	5,447 2,013 1,021 1,651 762 1,268 367 238 355 258 415	7,573 4,633 680 1,795 465 859 475 84 218 82 532	8,580 6,561 271 1,546 202 551 395 20 104 32 485	8,260 7,008 136 1,042 74 362 299 8 47 8 523	12,095 11,289 91 687 28 290 253 5 28 4 731	6,052 5,906 18 124 4 116 112 - 3 1 400	S,085 S,040 8 35 2 49 45 1 2 1 201	1,977 1,948 1 27 1 24 21 - 2 1 33	997 988 - 9 - 10 10 - - - 114	646 642 - 13 13 - - - 89	494 \$35 30 86 41 83 35 14 7 27 149
All occupied units	62,135	554	2,369	6,679	8,422	8,789	8,752	12,635	6,299	3,215	2,029	1,084	728	585
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	58,651 3,384 100	475 74 5	1,995 370 4	5,598 1,072 9	7,436 965 21	8,162 611 16	8,561 178 13	12,559 62 14	6,283 10 6	3,207 4 4	2,024 3 2	1,083 1 -	722 1 -	546 33 6
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         8 persons or more         Median number of persons         PERSONS PER ROOM	4,986 17,255 14,231 11,389 6,797 3,618 1,841 2,018 3.12	277 145 54 28 16 11 9 14 1.50	733 628 376 246 157 99 54 76 2.22	1,164 1,724 1,265 1,020 626 388 233 259 2.86	660 2,273 1,846 1,481 898 567 332 365 3.19	489 2,530 2,068 1,605 982 522 291 302 3.17	436 2,389 2,072 1,765 1,022 550 268 250 3.25	600 3,644 3,216 2,464 1,388 702 295 325 3.14	265 1,841 1,565 1,267 695 332 169 164 3.17	126 892 819 640 397 167 74 100 3.22	79 622 485 403 250 91 44 55 3.15	32 245 232 248 177 82 24 24 44 3.63	20 143 137 132 127 83 35 46 3.97	105 179 96 61 24 13 17 2.59
0.50 or less	18,311 15,695 18,390 5,645 2,691 879 524	126 38 253 23 69 38 7	535 351 819 278 217 136 33	1,513 1,157 2,171 936 622 222 58	1,933 1,715 2,590 1,160 724 233 67	2,105 2,082 2,860 1,095 463 125 59	2,409 2,234 2,882 870 239 58 60	4,018 3,694 3,797 791 204 40 91	2,855 2,042 1,589 271 41 8 43	1,316 1,049 690 107 34 5 14	922 632 380 37 42 3 13	526 323 180 28 10 - 17	382 250 74 11 8 - 8	171 128 155 38 23 11 59
With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	56,757 3,564 1,814	244 297 13	1,528 761 80	5, <b>41</b> 8 1,036 225	7,500 620 302	8,223 321 245	8,348 190 214	12,143 148 344	6,087 66 146	8,098 29 88	1,959 24 46	1,051 5 28	707 4 12	451 63 71
Mechanical	38,375 18,807 187 3,907 859	54 171 3 318 8	287 1,238 15 775 54	1,389 3,972 33 1,180 105	2,934 4,546 35 773 134	4,801 3,508 32 357 91	5,961 2,467 25 220 79	10,356 1,960 20 147 152	5,693 497 12 29 68	2,985 181 3 11 35	1,918 72 3 9 27	1,034 22 - 2 25	687 20 - 1 15	276 153 6 85 65
Steam or hot water system	11,274 38,955 1,562 9,208 406 730	17 59 6 861 105 6	204 379 49 1,660 51 26	569 2,095 172 3,720 54 69	901 4,507 449 2,443 44 78	1,676 5,959 406 618 26 104	1,546 6,628 256 183 20 119	2,511 9,729 149 69 37 140	1,539 4,637 32 11 21 59	863 2,280 14 10 17 31	578 1,406 7 10 8 20	374 685 1 5 18	382 328 - 1 7 5	114 263 21 121 11 55

#### Table C-2.--OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF OMAHA: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	in all card i card i card			an a		ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	JALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	28,672	287	862	2,017	3,056	3,531	4,003	6,392	3,473	1,987	1,326	793	594	401
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2- to 4-family 5-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	25,919 2,394 239 120	165 29 8 84	726 100 16 20	1,761 226 21 9	2,743 299 13 1	3,143 360 28 -	3,596 375 32	5,87 <del>9</del> 475 37 1	3,220 228 25 -	1,822 96 : 19 -	1,274 44 8 -	772 14 7 -	512 21 6	253 124 19 5
1930 to 1940	2,565 8,103 7,113 5,602 4,609 225 455	105 31 25 37 67 11 11	101 91 101 168 338 26 37	76 240 316 528 739 54 64	61 362 577 923 1,030 47 56	94 587 876 1,001 876 33 64	122 939 1,151 1,071 655 20 45	284 2,245 2,089 1,146 548 15 65	353 1,581 975 362 163 7 82	424 834 469 144 51 3 12	488 508 216 76 25 1 12	283 340 121 23 15 4 7	157 271 102 35 21 1 7	17 74 95 88 81 3 43
1 room	240 395 1,184 2,921 11,184 6,467 3,402 2,796 183	100 58 48 25 29 11 6 5 5 5	60 92 208 195 185 71 23 14 14	20 74 287 510 664 284 88 74 16	13 31 198 576 1,217 590 289 127 15	15 37 136 554 1,535 721 337 183 13	8 30 93 430 1,825 876 470 252 19	11 26 77 369 3,042 1,493 815 520 39	1 15 24 141 1,339 989 543 399 22	2 6 7 56 671 570 318 300 7	- 2 4 13 422 424 211 246 4	- 2 3 74 298 170 237 6	1 3 2 13 74 102 397 1	9 21 46 47 118 65 30 42 22
STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING Not needing major repairs	25,757 22,981 787 1,999 590 1,447 886 123 203 235 1,468	178 43 9 31 95 98 5 9 8 76 11	611 190 84 173 164 187 43 28 49 67 64	1,616 920 205 336 155 274 118 41 62 53 127	2,660 2,065 223 297 75 243 153 25 49 16 153	8,191 2,793 145 210 43 191 153 9 18 11 149	3,669 3,466 52 132 19 160 146 3 9 2 174	6,013 5,838 39 126 10 141 135 5 1 238	3,228 3,196 7 22 3 63 62 - 1 1 182	1,807 1,795 5 7 - 31 80 1 - - 99	. 1,242 1,233 - 8 1 9 9 9 - - 75	707 704 - 3 - 8 8 - - 78	513 511 - 2 - 7 7 7 - - - 7	322 227 18 52 25 35 17 7 2 9 44
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro	27,528 1,119	256 30	766 95	1,758 264	2,706 346	3,304 .223	3,905 94	6,344 48	3,463 7	1,935 1	1,824 1	792 1	59 <b>4</b>	386 9
Other nonwhite.         NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         8 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	25 1,494 7,297 6,602 5,723 3,593 1,556 992 1,015 3.34	1 85 39 21 11 6 6 12 1.93	1 144 257 135 117 82 57 82 38 2.72	209 549 373 341 218 137 94 96 3.17	4 730 634 556 376 250 151 151 3.48	4 915 770 666 429 263 154 152 3.37	4 190 1,031 875 820 515 273 157 142 3.39	227 1,621 1,690 1,315 794 419 158 168 3.30	8 110 905 891 752 414 213 97 91 3.31	1 47 489 509 419 265 101 50 57 3.35	1 26 341 340 299 187 69 30 34 3.37	16 159 173 199 132 68 18 28 3.74	9 101 107 113 120 78 34 32 4.21	6 49 114 66 75 50 22 11 14 14 3.07
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more           Not reporting persons per room	11,133 7,678 6,946 2,016 549 167 183	76 28 100 17 35 26 5	274 154 181 109 81 49 14	719 391 483 255 116 37 16	1,016 714 813 383 93 22 15	1,259 879 917 361 86 16 13	1,460 1,062 1,101 305 48 8 19	2,530 1,812 1,635 315 54 7 39	1,491 1,025 785 135 14 - 22	845 620 400 59 5 1 7	623 426 248 24 1 - 4	393 254 124 16 - 6	310 221 55 6 1 -	187 92 104 30 15 1 22
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	19,955 8,401 316	41 289 7	171 666 25	680 1,309 28	1,368 1,661 27	2,076 1,429 26	2,819 1,158 26	5,145 1,180 67	3,063 375 35	1,787 138 12	1,251 62 13	766 16 11	565 18 10	222 150 29
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating Without central heating Not reporting heating equipment	25,205 8,229 238	54 229 4	244 604 14	1,071 928 18	2,308 735 13	3,134 376 21	3,830 141 32	6,273 70 49	8,420 28 25	1,899 22 16	1,304 11 11	778 5 10	583 7 4	307 73 21
Units in 1-family structures	25,919	166	726	1,761	2,743	3,143	3,596	5,879	3,220	1,822	1,274	772	564	258
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500 to \$999. \$1,000 to \$1,499. \$2,500 to \$2,499. \$2,500 to \$2,499. \$2,500 to \$2,999. \$2,500 to \$2,999. \$4,000 to \$4,999. \$5,000 to \$5,999. \$5,000 to \$7,499. \$5,000 to \$19,999. \$20,000 and over. Not reporting value. Median value.	304 1,105 2,165 2,669 2,941 3,064 5,448 3,021 1,947 1,521 910 654 86 94 \$3,124	137 6 5 - 1 - - - - 8 8	109 585 11 - - - - 2 2 \$716	40 344 1,229 111 28 8 1 - - - 5 \$ 1,201	5 128 605 1,695 234 54 17 2 1 - - 2 2 \$1,687	9 25 216 567 1,881 89 16 8 - - - 4 \$2,200	1 7 49 216 614 2,094 558 42 10 2 1 1 - - 2 2 1 42,717	1 1 11 49 152 546 4,344 648 108 16 1 1 1 6 \$3,501	- 1 5 6 14 368 2,164 519 122 11 7 7 - 8 \$4,561	- - 1 19 128 1,229 382 54 8 - - -	- - 2 54 958 236 226 226 22 2 \$6,907	- - - 3 - 3 3 1 590 145 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - 2 11 464 85 2 \$15,775	2 9 13 24 18 41 20 13 6 13 58 \$3,256
MORTGAGE STATUS Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	12,469 12,677 773	29 123 14	175 505 46	580 1,100 81	1,123 1,551 69	1,341 1,726 76	1,713 1,818 65	3,120 2,643 116	1,757 1,416 47	1,090 713 19	817 433 24	444 317 11	262 295 7	18 37 198

### NEBRASKA

,

## Table C-3.-TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF OMAHA: 1940

SUBJECT		CONTRACT MONTHLY RENT													
	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting	
All tenant-occupied units	33,463	267	1,507	4,662	5,366	5,258	4,749	6,243	2,826	1,278	708	291	129	184	
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         2-family strached         2-family strached         3-family         4-family.         4-family.         1- to 4-family with business.         5- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.	14,947 363 1,259 3,209 1,568 1,475 939 3,812 3,014 2,688 189	86 1 4 32 11 8 255 16 7 5 72	549 17 32 230 73 74 82 146 136 141 27	2,080 77 94 658 205 202 193 526 341 253 33	2,624 55 110 574 216 206 171 637 494 211 18	2,260 80 115 466 283 287 135 781 572 272 7	2,296 58 146 440 289 276 132 529 297 280 6	2,886 46 295 552 346 292 116 594 591 517 8	1,148 20 262 153 102 90 37 285 225 502 2 2	546 3 107 45 22 37 20 140 131 225 1	248 5 44 14 12 73 121 179 -	103 - 22 14 4 - 8 15 71 54 -	32 - 14 8 2 - 2 12 16 43 -	89 1 22 11 6 8 12 6 15	
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	1,647 5,546 6,364 7,956 9,839 621 1,490	51 23 20 40 77 32 21	48 83 92 255 797 125 107	53 179 445 1,117 2,398 186 284	67 331 643 1,504 2,430 133 258	470 403 840 1,502 1,768 67 208	114 763 1,107 1,404 1,128 28 205	249 1,750 1,736 1,373 866 35 234	203 1,144 740 450 210 7 72	163 512 371 157 52 4 19	131 241 183 91 42 1 14	59 81 98 17 14 - 22	28 19 61 11 7 1 2	11 17 25 35 50 2 44	
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room	8,177 4,692 5,156 5,001 8,530 3,907 1,686 973 341	155 69 24 10 4 2 - 1 2	480 295 438 167 78 15 10 5 19	962 516 970 1,022 810 250 71 19 42	760 811 592 967 1,465 473 163 83 52	338 1,090 795 747 1,395 526 230 91 46	159 797 666 596 1,444 624 293 129 41	126 862 1,055 666 1,877 970 446 189 52	44 154 425 482 774 550 201 1?5 21	45 15 111 220 377 254 132 117 7	59 20 38 92 215 140 64 66 9	15 16 3 11 63 72 50 50 11	1 11 10 5 18 21 22 39 2	33 36 29 16 10 10 4 9 37	
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	28,499 19,704 1,670 5,651 1,474 2,716 1,084 379 702 551 2,248	142 8 19 38 77 121 2 6 22 91 4	993 82 184 389 338 416 27 65 144 180 98	3,516 1,029 774 1,202 511 881 226 228 243 243 184 265	4,460 2,416 438 1,280 556 556 54 152 54 350	4,619 3,173 118 1,195 138 829 224 11 78 16 \$10	4,260 3,309 70 834 47 171 128 5 35 35 35	5,651 5,057 47 529 18 132 104 5 20 3 460	2,578 2,466 10 101 1 47 44 - 2 1 201	1,172 1,139 3 28 2 17 14 - 2 1 89	632 612 1 19 - 14 11 - 2 1, 57	253 247 - 5 - 2 2 - - - 36	112 110 - 2 - 4 4 - - - 13	111 56 11 28 16 26 2 5 2 17 47	
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	91,123 2,265 75	219 44 4	1,229 275 8	3,845 808 9	4,730 619 17	4,858 388 12	4,656 84 9	6,215 14 14	2,820 3 3	1,272 3 3	700 2 1	291 - -	128 1 -	160 24 -	
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         8 Median no. (omitted if base under 100)	3,492 9,958 7,629 5,666 3,204 1,662 849 1,003 2.93	170 60 15 7 5 5 8 2 1.29	589 371 241 129 75 42 22 38 1.94	955 1,175 892 679 408 251 139 163 2.73	482 1,543 1,212 895 522 317 181 214 3.04	307 1,615 1,298 939 553 259 187 150 3.04	246 1,358 1,197 945 507 277 111 108 3.14	373 2,023 1,526 1,149 594 283 137 158 2.98	674 515 282 119 72 73	79 403 310 221 132 66 24 43 \$.01	53 281 145 104 63 22 14 21 2.62	16 86 59 49 45 14 6 16 3.24	11 42 30 19 7 5 1 14 2.88	56 65 30 15 11 2 2 2 3 3 2.05	
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more           Not reporting persons per room	7,178 8,017 11,444 3,629 2,142 712 341	50 10 153 6 <b>34</b> 12 2	261 197 638 169 136 87 19	794 766 1,688 681 506 185 42	917 1,001 1,777 777 631 211 52	846 1,203 1,948 734 377 109 46	949 1,172 1,781 565 191 50 41	1,488 1,882 2,162 476 150 83 52	1,017 754 135 27 8	471 429 290 48 29 4 29 4 7	299 206 132 13 41 8 9	133 69 56 12 10 -	72 29 19 5 2 - 2	34 36 51 8 8 10 37	
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	18,420 14,500 543	13 253 1	116 1,362 29	709 3,876 77	1,566 3,693 107	2,725 2,468 65	3,142 1,554 53	5,211 947 85	2,630 163 33	1,198 57 23	667 22 14	268 8 15	121 3 5	54 94 86	
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT	26,586 6,385 492	28 237 2	388 1,107 12	1,765 2,846 51	3,549 1,752 65	4,907 268 83	4,600 62 87	6,116 36 91	4	1,258 5 15	687 7 9	282 1 8	127 1 1	91 59 84	
GROSS RENT Under \$5	169 1,117 2,559 3,816 4,680 3,840 6,573 4,549 2,353 1,317 462 177 7 1,844 \$29.02	142 89 14 - 2 - - - - 20 \$3.85	19 664 532 213 8 1 - - - - - - - - - 70 \$9.83	6 349 1,2700 1,704 957 132 1 - - - - 253 \$16.23	11 673 1,160 1,552 1,861 - - - - 298 \$21.72	1 4 59 661 1,545 974 1,730 48 2 - - 284 \$25.74	988 2,316 611 18 - - 202	- 4 7 2,034 2,034 654 654 25 25 2 259 \$41.26	2 3 178 1,010 1,162 334 9 - 127	- - - 1 65 467 580 65 1 - 99 \$60.96	- - - 1 50 357 222 5 - 67 \$70.68	- - - - 21 155 76 - - 39 \$91.44	9 95 6 19	1 177	
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	8,787 22,568 2,108	26 217 24	422 974 111	1,277 3,104 281	1,554 3,511 301	3,387	3,199	1,555 4,382 358	2,073	255 928 95	161 485 57	47 198 46	74	86	

## 860.

## HOUSING-MONTHLY RENT OR VALUE

## Table C-4.—DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE CITY OF OMAHA: 1940

.

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	_	CONTRACT OR ESTIMATED MONTHLY RENT													
SUBJECT	Total units	Unde \$5	er \$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not porti	
YEAR BUILT All units in 1-family structures	42,396	2	62 1,35	51 4,08	33 5,57	0 5,62	6,10	9,0	01 4,49	2,40	7 1,564	887	605	4	
930 to 1940.			73 12				8 18	36 4					1.55		
920 to 1929			30 13 20 12										277		
900 to 1909	8,892		45 25										37	[	
880 to 1899.	. 7,446		72 55		1,93	3 1,35	0 89	8 61	18 15				22		
879 or earlier				14 12 76 23					15 1	2	5 2 1 17		2	1	
Owner occupied		16	56 72	1		1	1	1		1			564	2	
930 to 1940	2,400		17 8	1 6	6 5	7 8	9 11	.1 26	59 34	5 41;	3 483	279	151		
920 to 1929			22 8 13 8	0 22 6 28								337 118	262 97		
900 to 1909			25 15										29		
380 to 1899.			£6 27	4 61	8 90	1 72	3 53	2 42	22 10	7 40	15	8	17		
379 or earlier	184		9 2 4 3							6 8 8 6		26	1		
Tenant occupied	1	6	56	1			1				1	103	32		
30 to 1940	778	2	4 3	8 4								21	4		
020 to 1929	3,254		7 5 7 3									48	11		
00 to 1909	3.713		7 3									13	5		
80 to 1899.	3,441	2	3 25	4 1.00	1 976	5 591	. 33	4 18	io] 3i			ĩ	4		
79 or earlier ot reporting year built	207 848		4 5: 3 3:						5 2 3	4 2 7 11		14	1		
NUMBER OF ROOMS		1	1			1 1	1 10.	° -*		1	°	14	2		
All units in 1-family structures	42, 396	26	2 1,351	4,08	5,570	5 600							1		
oom	228		-		- <u> </u>						1,564	887	605	4	
ooms	531	61 61				15 32	29				-	-	-		
ooms	1,964	5	2 419	776	362	177	77	56			1	_	-	1	
ooms	4,523 17,128	24					577		120	45	8		-		
ooms.	9,285		9 76			2,630 1,161	2,895 1,396				488 511	75 326	8 73	1	
coms or more	4,811 3,582	e			429	555	721	1,200	697	430	261	197	103	:	
t reporting number of rooms	404	5			210 36	258 36	364 39			387	288	279	419	4	
Owner occupied	25,919	166		[	2,743						7	10	2	ę	
00m	98	32	35	8	2,743	3,143 12	3,596	5,879	3,220	1,822	1,274	772	564	25	
ooms	183 712	31 36		45	ш	10	4	3	2		-	-	-		
ooms	2,239	36		222 444	137 510	75 439	33 342	11 263		-	-	-	-	1	
COIDS.	10,425	27	163	617	1,130	1,420	1,687	2,883		37 637	6 417	71	-	2	
ooms	6,100 3,267	7		260 84	542 274	685 324	822	1,422	930	544	410	294	69	5	
ooms or more	2,631	4	12	68	123	165	450 240	785 476	517 374	308 287	203 234	167	100	2	
t reporting number of rooms	163	4		12	ц	13	18	- 84	21	407	234	234	988 1	2 2	
Tenant occupied	15,310 114	87 35		2,157	2,679	2,340	2,354	2,932	1,168	549	258	103	32	9(	
coms	305	28		11 72	10 34	3 17	8 17	4	2	-	-	-	-	. 6	
ooms	1,149	13		503	208	95	39	10 42	1 13	4 1	- 1	-	-	1:	
DOMS	2,042 6,853	5 4	99 66	640 631	614 1,173	293	221	122	33	6	2	_	-	1	
ooms	2,957	ī	13	192	391	1,160 454	1,147 540	1,456 742	471 344	169 157	63	3	2	ŧ	
coms or more	1,419 785	1	7	58	146	211	253	876	165	117	84 54	28 27	3	4	
t reporting number of rooms	186	-	5	14 36	79 24	85 22	113 21	150 30	130	92	47	41	24	ė	
CENTRAL HEATING						~~~		30	9	8	2	4	1	29	
Occupied units in 1-family struct	41,229	253	1,292	3,918	5,422	5,483	5,950	8,811	4,388	0.000		1			
th central heating system	34,345	39	210	1,275	3,594	4,972	5,764	8,669	4,333	2,871	1,527	875	596	34	
thout central heating system. t reporting heating equipment.	6,477 407	211 3	1,066	2,589	1,792	467	140	68	21	2,829	1,504 10	854	583 8	219	
Owner occupied	25,919	166	16 726	54 1,761	36 2,743	44 3,143	46 3,596	74	34	22	13	15	5	79 45	
hout central heating system	22,970 2,739	34	179	927	2,067	2,800	3,596	5,879 5,783	3,220 8,177	1,822	1,274	772	564	253	
I reporting heating comment	210	130 2	537 10	817 17	664	325	108	54	20	16	1,256	758 5	553 7	186 48	
Tenant occupied h central heating system	15,310	87	566	2,157	12 2,679	18 2,340	28 2,354	42 2,932	23 1,168	16	10	9	4	19	
nout central heating system	11,375 8,738	5 81	31 529	348	1,527	2,172	2,804	2,886	1,158	549 589	253 248	103	32 30	90	
reporting heating equipment.	197	1	525	1,772 37	1,128 24	142 26	32 18	14 32	1	4	2	1	1	81	
GROSS RENT				=		<u> </u>				6	3	6	1	26	
Tenant-occupied units in I-family structures	15,810	87	566					4.						and the second second	
ler S5	41	39	1	2,157	2,679	2,340	2,354	2,932	1,168	549	258	. 103	32	90	
o \$9. to \$14.	165	82	133	-	-	-	-	-	-	-					
10 514	552 1,289	8	279	254	10	1	-	-	-1	-	-	-	-	1	
	1,863	-	110	1,018 653	153	4	1	2	_	-	-	-	-	-	
to \$29 to \$39	1,854	-	-	98	1,084	162 574	6 96	2	-	-	-	-	-	1	
	8,694 2,628	-	-	5	228	1,463	95 1,696	9 295	-7	-	-	-	-1	1	
to \$74	1,281	-	-1	1	3	29	471	2,002	116	6	-	<u>-</u>	-	-	
	696	-	-1	-	-1	_	10	487	785	45	4	-	-1	-	
	235 72	-1	-1	-	-	_	-	11	242 8	383 49	60	-	-	-	
) and over reporting gross rent	-	-	-	-1	-	-	-1	-	-	49	144 5	34 47		-	
lian gross rent	940	8	88	133	169	107	- 74	124		-		-	20	-	
FURNITURE IN RENT	\$33.35	-	\$11.83	\$18.22	\$24.77	\$32.07	\$35.61	\$44.97	60 \$55.94	66 #66 06	40	22	12	87	
							,	*****	\$55.36	\$56.96	\$81.88	-	-	-	
Treast organized such as a	1										1				
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	15, 310	97	FCC						1	1	1		1		
structures	15,310	87	566	2,157	2,679	2,340	2,354	2,932	1,168	549	25.9	100			
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures hiture included in contract rent hiture not included in contract rent reporting	15,810 652 13,381 1,277	87 3 72	566 19 489	2,157 49 1,941	2,679 91 2,396	2,340 66 2,105	2,354 89 2,082	2,932 145 2,560	1,168 91	549 48	253	108	32	90	

.

#### NEBRASKA

#### Table C-5.—DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF OMAHA: 1940

						CONT	RACT OR I	estimatei	O MONTHL	Y RENT		<u> </u>		
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	10,181	148	696	1,587	1,916	1,981	1,460	1,572	510	142	57	24	22	121
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied Tenant occupied Vacant, for sale or rent Vacant, not for sale or rent	1,572 7,740 853 16	38 102 3 -	87 521 86 2	158 1,273 155 1	200 1,515 · 199 2	248 1,515 169 4	258 1,087 112 3	302 1,179 90 1	127 354 28 1	52 89 1 -	21 34 1 1	8 16 - -	13 8 1 -	65 47 8 1
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	8,609 3,233 465 4,140 771 907 196 73 299 339 665	85 7 11 31 36 57 1 4 11 41 1	485 36 54 239 156 173 8 18 33 114 38	1,238 208 121 653 256 258 25 32 86 115 91	1,638 368 76 1,001 188 161 41 7 79 34 122	1,710 567 989 80 105 84 8 47 21 116	1,307 577 53 649 28 70 86 4 26 4 26 4 83	1,379 878 50 442 14 48 29 2 15 2 15 2 145	460 384 7 66 3 12 11 - 1 - 38	123 103 5 14 1 3 1 1 1 1 1	53 37 1 14 1 3 3 - - - 1	19 13 - 2 . 2 - - 3	19 16 - 1 1 - - - 2	98 44 13 33 8 14 4 2 - 8 9
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major				ACC / 100 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0										
repairs or without private bath 1 persons	15,734 2,788 4,761 3,102 2,158 1,224 726 485 539 11,511 2,227 3,648 2,334 1,471 791 447 256 337	488 265 127 37 22 9 8 8 12 255 166 59 10 7 5 4 4 3 1	1,935 632 515 305 186 117 76 43 61 1,827 517 335 213 107 66 84 20 35	4,838 921 1,108 778 591 882 231 154 178 3,368 808 854 598 438 279 166 105 119	3,438 438 697 527 300 183 104 127 2,600 376 866 531 866 531 860 197 121 68 81	2,364 228 873 580 341 178 94 55 65 1,725 172 727 424 236 114 45 27 80	1,465 122 532 376 232 108 57 28 30 1,122 79 439 310 62 34 170 62 34 12 16	1,042 87 373 273 158 75 89 16 21 726 56 282 191 107 44 23 8 15	254 25 60 49 50 18 18 18 21 159 16 32 30 10 10 6 19	93 4 22 16 19 12 6 4 10 50 8 7 11 5 7 5 8 8 8	52 1 16 8 6 4 5 3 9 84 1 1 6 2 2 8 7	19 - 8 4 1 3 1 - 2 8 8 - 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1	15 1 1 5 2 2 - 3 6 - 1 1 1 1 - - 3	211 64 64 28 20 16 6 8 5 5 81 33 29 6 6 3 1 1 2
Vacant units, for sale or rent	3,502	12	181	443	528	816	377	474	265	119	104	87	21	125
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting	8,424 6 72	11 1 -	181 - -	435 - 8	519 - 9	807 - 9	374 - 3	463 3 8	254 1 10	113 	99 1 4	87 - -	19 - 2	112 
TYPE OF STRUCTURE           1-family detached           1-family attached           2-family side-by-side           2-family other           3-family           4-family           1- to 4-family with business           5- to 9-family           10- to 19-family           20-family or more	1,078 24 59 195 96 164 83 624 678 501	8 - - - 1 2 2	55 - 1 14 4 4 - 28 13 62	151 7 35 16 37 29 70 58 40	138 - 3 10 34 22 140 97 54	123 7 6 42 27 38 14 207 303 49	137 2 3 4 18 21 10 50 44 58	180 6 11 17 15 16 5 84 76	106 - 8 8 1 99 25 59	35 - 13 1 - 5 - 14 22 29	86 1 3 - - 3 11 49	12 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	5 - - - - 1 7 7 7	92 1 8 3 1 1 8 4 4
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	512 395 531 723 1,096 84 161	1 - 1 6 8 -	1 8 12 128 20 4	2 10 44 79 277 19 12	18 27 52 139 265 20 12	366 10 74 144 197 9 16	2 64 77 113 103 6 12	21 105 129 129 71 5 14	31 92 62 43 22 1 14	25 37 28 21 - - 8	29 20 31 22 - - 2	8 8 13 7 - - 1	4 1 7 8 1 - -	9 12 6 5 26 1 66
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	495 636 560 613 552 305 134 122 84	1 4 5 1 1 - -	77 38 26 24 12 2 1 -	109 70 96 84 55 16 3 5 5 5	142 151 43 72 68 33 8 9 2	54 176 172 231 118 34 20 8 3	39 91 58 42 78 35 21 13 -	19 90 105 54 76 70 39 18 3	- 7 34 64 66 47 18 29 -	7 10 30 28 23 6 10 5	31 5 6 27 23 4 7 1	9 + 4 1 6 9 3 5 -	32   1   4 4 8	4 2 7 5 17 9 7 10 64
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit No running repair or plumbing	2,911 1,959 101 609 242 355 131 40 94 90 236	7 1 3 5 - 1 4 -	98 5 9 27 56 75 1 17 10 47 8	310 63 40 113 94 110 22 19 50 19 23	441 146 19 214 62 58 26 4 16 12 29	760 588 12 139 21 31 18 - 8 5 25	318 224 14 74 6 30 25 - 3 2 2 29	425 368 5 - 17 14 - 3 22	242 240 1 - 6 6 - - 17	105 105 - 1 1 - 1 1 - - 13	102 102 - 1 1 1 - - 1	37 37 - - - - - - - - - - - - -	17 17 - 2 2 2 - - 2	49 42 1 6 - 19 15 - 3 1 57
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	89	1	6	8	14	11	16	7	4	1	1	*	4	16
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	70 2 17 -	1 - -	4-2-	7 1 - -	9 - 5 -	8 - 3 -	14 - 2 -	5	3 - 1 -	- 1 -	1	- - -	4 - -	14 1 1 -

# Table D-1.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE OMAHA-COUNCIL BLUFFS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

.

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CONT	RACT OR I	estimatei	O MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	82,589	1,162	4,870	10,097	11,873	11,877	11,112	15,138	7,272	3,695	2,298	1,205	885	1,105
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         1-family side-by-side         2-family side-by-side         2-family other         3-family.         4-family.         1- to 4-family with business         5- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.         YEAR BUILT	56,191 595 1,724 5,862 2,301 2,084 1,664 5,049 3,900 3,293 426	793 6 13 64 15 10 35 25 9 9 9 183	3,320 45 49 381 130 107 137 245 157 207 92	6,507 119 150 933 303 289 336 681 422 294 63	7,986 87 178 900 319 303 295 900 614 265 25	7,381 123 162 830 416 409 231 1,088 907 321 9	7,698 . 76 . 184 . 784 . 388 . 359 . 218 . 664 . 372 . 363 . 6	10,579 85 360 903 475 396 208 761 726 635 10	5,082 27 337 271 146 129 81 356 269 572 2	2,720 13 144 90 38 52 43 173 160 261 1	1,711 8 60 40 9 6 18 84 134 228 -	965 1 29 19 5 3 13 21 81, 68 -	736 22 13 6 2 10 10 18 24 52 -	713 36 184 51 19 38 33 25 18 35
1935 to 1940	4,110 2,669 7,679 10,536 17,434 17,051 12,177 6,118 1,305 121 2,939	279 130 75 99 111 141 103 99 53 4 68	398 252 466 576 747 883 752 218 26 300	243 257 402 688 1,319 2,254 2,454 1,590 846 35 509	186 206 587 868 1,907 3,100 2,861 1,416 268 16 458	891 189 640 902 2,332 3,088 2,340 940 166 9 380	165 223 1,001 1,347 2,804 2,962 1,564 603 91 10 342	337 419 1,879 2,887 4,455 2,920 1,282 452 97 6 404	371 303 1,235 1,828 1,960 954 349 107 266 5 134	438 231 796 707 947 370 101 40 16 1 48	426 270 452 370 457 205 63 18 3 - 34	190 194 278 177 245 52 25 9 5 - 30	127 153 205 109 181 62 23 10 3 1 11	59 42 77 88 190 196 129 82 13 8 221
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms.         9 rooms.         10 rooms.         11 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	4,705 7,086 8,593 11,609 25,258 13,262 5,418 3,044 928 460 425 800	443 303 181 104 58 34 11 8 - 1 1 1	901 880 967 585 210 64 22 7 8 2 2 49	1,243 653 1,834 2,559 2,307 835 245 89 25 15 7 85	983 1,146 1,063 2,295 3,854 1,554 601 208 49 20 14 86	429 1,472 1,243 1,843 4,012 1,685 744 248 75 25 25 17 84	224 1,016 924 1,264 4,145 1,960 979 381 97 28 16 78	179 1,053 1,357 1,265 5,678 3,000 1,564 673 141 76 40 112	46 185 502 719 2,358 1,796 893 473 146 65 40 49	56 23 132 323 1,151 935 543 300 115 50 44 23	91 29 42 116 701 632 305 214 66 37 47 18	24 19 10 157 394 243 177 66 46 36 18	5 15 15 7 33 105 147 199 119 86 86 149 5	81 92 110 132 219 122 79 52 22 8 13 175
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	71,131 53,594 3,285 10,031 4,271 6,758 2,841 737 1,523 1,657 4,700	766 69 35 143 519 360 8 20 52 280 36	3,328 467 401 1,210 1,250 1,285 117 168 410 590 257	7,687 2,769 1,318 2,387 1,213 1,882 524 384 515 459 528	9,984 6,220 821 2,240 703 1,243 655 104 299 185 646	10,544 8,135 322 1,778 309 746 528 27 133 58 587	10,019 8,583 151 1,164 121 489 407 11 55 16 604	13,923 13,015 107 750 51 382 337 6 34 5 833	6,712 6,538 20 145 9 128 123 - 4 123 432	3,414 3,362 10 39 3 59 54 1 2 2 222	2,131 2,098 28 3 24 21 - 2 1 143	1,076 1,067 - - - 11 10 - 1 - 118	776 771 4 - 14 14 - - - 95	771 500 47 134 90 135 43 16 16 60 199
All occupied units	78,303	1,131	4,572	9,505	11,230	10,956	10,631	14,575	6,986	3,569	2,192	1,166	851	939
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	74,610 3,592 101	1,021 105 5	4,132 436 4	8,362 1,134 9	10,213 995 22	10,321 619 16	10,437 181 13	14,498 63 14	6,970 10 6	3,561 4 4	2,187 3 2	1,165 1 -	850 1 -	893 40 6
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons         2 persons         3 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         8 persons or more         Median number of persons         PERSONS FER ROOM	6,309 21,459 18,007 14,335 8,622 4,617 2,354 2,600 3.13	450 286 135 89 48 48 31 44 2.90	1,072 1,162 840 590 370 227 145 166 2.56	1,399 2,415 1,859 1,487 979 595 363 408 3.00	826 2,941 2,511 2,017 1,252 772 436 475 3.24	594 3,115 2,631 2,053 1,204 644 345 370 3,17	515 2,923 2,567 2,152 1,222 647 310 295 3.23	706 4,203 3,721 2,846 1,610 796 328 365 3.14	291 2,032 1,725 1,410 781 384 183 180 3.18	142 926 920 708 439 183 84 107 3.21	83 673 520 436 276 99 47 58 3.15	35 271 255 261 187 84 26 47 3.58	24 163 162 151 156 100 41 54 4.01	172 289 161 135 98 38 15 31 2.55
0.50 or les. 0.51 to 0.75. 0.76 to 1.00. 1.01 to 1.50. 1.51 to 2.00. 2.01 or more. Not reporting persons per room. RADIO	23,299 19,492 22,661 7,295 3,521 1,341 694	232 87 422 73 169 130 18	992 708 1,401 610 474 339 48	2,162 1,745 2,953 1,394 858 313 80	2,720 2,364 3,432 1,526 838 266 84	2,788 2,643 3,497 1,292 516 140 80	8,101 2,753 3,382 980 274 65 76	4,795 4,288 4,249 872 220 44 107	2,660 2,254 1,682 289 43 9 49	1,506 1,149 743 113 35 6 17	1,008 682 401 38 42 4 17	580 341 186 31 10 -	451 297 83 12 3 - 5	304 181 230 65 39 25 95
With radio	71,152 4,958 2,193	526 561 44	3,180 1,269 123	7,885 1,325 295	10,128 745 357	10,283 378 295	10,159 223 249	14,003 192 380	6,757 73 156	3,440 35 94	2,116 26 50	1,133 5 28	835 4 12	707 122 110
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	46,082 24,816 325 6,026 1,054	91 357 10 652 21	524 2,332 55 1,579 82	2,030 5,580 69 1,687 139	4,147 5,884 51 995 153	6,067 4,287 49 441 112	7,280 2,942 37 278 94	11,950 2,253 26 183 163	6,287 573 14 36 76	3,307 208 3 13 38	2,058 91 3 10 30	1,114 24 - 2 · 26	812 22 - 1 16	415 263 8 149 104
Steam or hot water system	12,158 47,566 2,150 14,867 656 906	21 70 11 887 124 18	237 573 75 3,562 86 39	624 2,788 262 5,645 88 98	992 6,156 645 3,264 77 96	1,792 7,606 538 829 68 123	1,669 8,175 336 280 39 132	2,743 11,301 190 108 74 159	1,633 5,198 39 19 30 67	928 2,552 18 13 23 35	605 1,533 8 12 11 23	386 754 1 6 18	396 439 1 8 6	132 421 26 246 22 92

## NEBRASKA

# Table D-2.—OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE OMAHA-COUNCIL BLUFFS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

SUBJECT	Total					ES.	TIMATED I	MON PHLY	KENTAL V	ALUS	I		r	г
SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	37,710	708	1,982	3,197	4,470	4,635	5,098	7,654	4,015	2,242	1,479	871	718	641
1-family 2- to 4-family 5-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	34,441 2,804 282 183	561 33 10 104	1,794 124 16 48	2,880 276 23 18	4,082 368 18 2	4,187 411 36 1	4,638 423 37 -	7,087 525 41 1	3,730 256 29 -	2,110 111 21 -	1,421 48 10 -	846 17 8 -	685 25 8 -	420 187 25 9
1930 to 1940	4,142 10,759 8,997 6,915 5,771 412 714	316 119 63 69 94 14 33	452 386 272 285 455 48 84	303 596 505 695 922 89 87	224 768 886 1,162 1,254 75 101	190 896 1,126 1,198 1,080 58 87	220 1,275 1,437 1,272 787 42 65	406 2,702 2,428 1,315 679 37 87	418 1,763 1,127 435 213 15 44	474 935 528 186 87 13 19	532 559 243 89 37 2 17	313 365 133 28 20 5 7	240 288 113 41 24 3 9	54 107 136 140 119 11 74
1 room	519 813 1,837 4,480 13,959 8,131 4,198 3,512 261	228 167 130 79 47 80 9 6 12	166 271 437 517 354 157 43 19 18	40 132 471 894 987 429 134 89 21	17 59 3Q5 929 1,761 837 371 170 21	15 51 183 728 2,029 947 422 240 20	12 39 112 536 2,306 1,141 589 335 28	14 30 89 467 3,520 1,826 994 666 48	1 18 26 154 1,487 1,159 644 499 27	3 7 10 65 736 651 390 371 9	- 2 4 17 457 465 235 291 8	- 3 3 87 313 189 266 7	1 2 4 15 79 120 492 3	22 32 63 89 173 97 58 68 39
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	38,260 28,077 1,054 2,447 1,682 2,603 1,302 193 455 653 1,847	510 55 14 88 353 176 6 13 21 136 22	1,415 320 134 454 507 466 73 51 118 224 101	2,498 1,245 280 622 351 530 182 62 132 154 169	3,814 2,780 309 514 211 451 228 39 107 77 205	4,116 3,554 167 286 109 317 232 14 40 31 202	4,634 4,336 56 182 60 252 222 5 16 9 212	7,141 6,907 49 155 30 211 200 - 10 1 302	3,734 3,682 8 36 8 74 72 - 2 2 2 207	2,088 2,069 7 11 1 39 38 1 - - 115	1,386 1,374 1 8 3 9 9 9 - - - 84	780 777 - 9 8 - 1 - 82	630 528 - 2 - 8 8 - - - 80	514 350 29 86 49 61 24 8 8 21 66
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	36,459 1,225 26	657 50 1	1,854 127 1	2,915 282 -	4,100 365 5	4,401 230 4	4,997 97 4	7,605 49 -	4,005 7 3	2,240 1 1	1,477 1 1	870 1 -	718 - -	620 15 6
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD 1 person	2,179 9,773 8,708 7,322 4,639 2,527 1,241 1,321 3.29	214 187 101 72 37 37 25 35 2.25	289 546 379 278 203 120 76 91 2.91	300 890 507 521 365 224 139 151 3.17	277 1,090 957 833 554 357 194 208 3.41	249 1,233 1,045 879 547 323 178 180 3.30	237 1,341 1,156 1,047 631 341 180 165 3.34	287 1,973 2,031 1,569 942 483 179 190 3.27	133 1,053 1,015 866 479 256 108 105 3.31	56 569 599 477 303 115 59 64 3.33	29 390 371 329 213 77 83 37 3,36	19 185 196 211 142 68 19 31 3.67	13 120 132 132 146 95 40 40 4.21	76 196 118 108 77 31 11 24 2.91
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more           Not reporting persons per room	14,551 9,826 8,984 2,748 917 423 261	142 65 219 60 111 99 12	547 361 435 257 200 164 18	1,075 641 774 422 192 72 21	1,516 1,033 1,173 549 144 34 21	1,707 1,166 1,191 426 103 22 20	1,929 1,346 1,358 362 64 11 28	3,113 2,181 1,884 361 59 8 48	1,747 1,180 895 151 15 - 27	1,007 708 445 64 6 2 9	704 472 269 25 1 - 8	446 272 128 18 - 7	379 264 64 7 1 - 3	239 137 148 46 21 11 39
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none	24,934 12,363 413	74 618 16	359 1,589 34	1,076 2,083 38	2,064 2,369 37	2,760 1,839 36	3,583 1,479 36	6,177 1,404 73	3,525 448 42	2,064 164 14	1,383 81 15	842 18 11	687 20 11	340 251 50
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating Without central heating	31,201 6,175 334	69 626 13	397 1,568 17	1,494 1,671 32	3,241 1,210 19	4,077 531 27	4,832 223 43	7,489 105 60	3,944 39 32	2,193 30 19	1,450 15 14	855 6 10	706 7 5	454 144 43
Units in 1-family structures	34,441	561	1,794	2,880	4,082	4,187	4,638	7,087	3,730	2,110	1,421	846	685	420
VALUE OF HOME Under \$500. \$500 to \$999	854 2,175 3,822 3,821 3,878 5,905 3,654 2,359 1,733 1,023 770 125 160	522 13 4 5 - 2 6 1 1 - - - - - - 8	243 1,431 99 17 - - - - 3	55 511 2,021 232 39 15 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	8 161 773 2,551 429 109 40 5 2 - - 1 - 3	9 83 250 690 2,495 507 164 31 5 - - - 7	2 10 59 239 713 2,663 840 84 21 3 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1 14 53 163 55,185 854 182 32 3 1 - -	- - 1 6 8 15 3382 2,512 608 162 24 7 7 - 5	- - - 1 1 19 129 1,457 415 70 17 1 1 2 5 5 5 20	- - - - 2 56 1,071 251 34 - 2 2 34 - 2	- - - - 3 3 2 654 151 2 - -	12 549 120 2	10 2 112
Median value MORTGAGE STATUS Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	\$2,902 16,208 16,955 1,278	\$265 103 417 41	\$728 560 1,157 77	\$1,215 1,099 1,651 130	\$1,715 1,802 2,165 115	\$2,223 1,865 2,204 118	\$2,743 2,205 2,319 114	\$3,524 3,704 3,206 177	\$4,577 1,967 1,687 76	\$5,621 1,206 868 36	503	\$8,968 474 361 11	312 366	33

# Table D-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE OMAHA-COUNCIL BLUFFS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

			atter a state of	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			CONTR	ACT MONT	THLY RENT	r C				and the second
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	40,593	423	2,590	6,308	6,760	6,321	5,533	6,921	2,971	1,327	713	295	133	298
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         2-family side-by-side         2-family side-by-side         3-family.         3-family.         1- to 4-family with business         5- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.         YEAR BUILT	20,223 397 1,382 3,620 1,814 1,705 1,126 4,167 3,155 2,761 243	210 1 7 45 13 8 30 18 7 79	1,390 24 43 289 113 94 112 198 141 142 44	3,377 83 123 747 251 237 243 591 358 253 45	3,706 62 148 653 263 240 208 735 511 211 23	3,026 84 136 534 331 338 154 840 598 272 8	2,860 62 154 431 313 314 146 579 320 298 6	3,275 51 306 592 374 336 136 660 626 556 9	1,237 20 263 162 107 96 41 294 288 511 2	578 3 108 50 22 37 20 142 135 231 1	255 5 44 15 5 4 12 .73 121 179 -	106 - 22 14 4 - 9 15 71 54 -	35 - 8 3 - 2 12 16 43 -	168 2 14 30 15 1 13 10 13 6 26
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929	2,237 7,103 7,799 9,265 11,288 906 1,995	90 50 47 67 100 40 29	182 297 280 434 1,030 172 195	182 459 738 1,448 2,816 268 397	145 642 946 1,772 2,730 183 342	512 618 1,110 1,721 1,981 106 273	160 982 1,271 1,552 1,259 50 259	314 1,938 1,869 1,471 973 57 299	220 1,204 767 470 220 15 75	168 530 389 162 54 4 20	135 242 183 94 43 1 15	61 82 99 17 14 - 22	30 20 61 11 8 1 2	38 39 46 60 9 67
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 room.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         4 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	3,647 5,518 6,100 6,378 10,562 4,752 2,026 1,177 433	210 122 44 23 9 3 2 4 6		1,085 634 1,240 1,532 1,229 382 105 42 59	819 914 710 1,268 1,987 671 218 110 63	356 1,234 877 867 1,826 695 292 114 60	171 877 740 675 1,733 763 356 170 48	145 924 1,155 734 2,061 1,094 516 233 59	45 160- 441 499 803 585 225 191 22	45 16 112 228 387 259 146 126 8	60 21 38 93 216 144 66 . 66 9	15 16 3 11 64 72 51 52 11	1 11 5 18 21 22 42 2	55 55 39 33 23 14 9 14 56
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	34,324 23,183 2,051 6,860 2,230 3,694 485 485 958 869 2,575	242 13 21 52 156 170 2 7 29 132 11	1,733 137 255 703 638 715 39 96 276 304 142	4,767 1,433 979 1,623 732 1,210 317 294 328 271 331	5,631 3,243 489 1,482 417 720 395 59 172 94 409	5,574 3,925 141 1,336 172 390 271 12 85 22 85 22	4,974 3,940 81 901 52 202 157 6 35 35 357	6,275 5,642 52 561 20 150 121 5 21 3 496	2,716 2,596 11 108 1 48 45 - 2 1 207	1,215 1,182 3 28 2 19 15 - 2 2 93	641 620 1 20 - 14 11 2 1 58	257 251 - 6 - 2 2 - - 36	116 113 1 2 - 4 4 - - - 13	183 88 17 38 40 50 3 6 5 36 65
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	38,151 2,367 75	364 55 4	2,278 309 3	5,447 852 9	6,113 630 17	5,920 389 12	5,440 84 9	6,893 14 14	2,965 3 3	1,321 3 3	710 2 1	295 - -	132 1 -	278 25 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person	4,130 11,686 9,299 7,013 3,983 2,090 1,113 1,279 2.98	236 99 34 17 11 11 6 9 1.40	783 616 461 312 167 107 69 75 2.33	1,099 1,525 1,252 966 614 371 224 257 2.92	549 1,851 1,554 1,184 698 415 242 267 3.13	345 1,882 1,585 1,174 657 321 167 190 3.09	278 1,582 1,411 1,105 591 306 130 130 3.14	419 2,230 1,690 1,277 668 313 149 175 2,98	158 979 710 544 302 128 75 75 2.99	86 417 321 231 136 68 25 43 3.00	54 283 149 107 63 22 14 21 2.63	16 86 59 50 45 16 7 16 8.27	11 43 30 19 10 5 1 14 2.92	96 93 43 27 21 7 4 7 2.07
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more           Not reporting persons per room	8,748 9,666 13,677 4,547 2,604 918 433	90 22 203 13 58 31 6	445 347 966 353 274 175 30	1,087 1,104 2,179 972 866 241 59	1,204 1,331 2,259 977 694 232 63	1,081 1,477 2,306 866 413 118 60	1,172 1,407 2,024 618 210 54 48	1,682 2,107 2,365 511 161 36 59	918 1,074 787 138 28 9 22	499 441 297 49 29 4 8	304 210 132 13 41 4 9	134 69 58 13 10 - 11	72 33 19 5 2 - 2	65 44 82 19 18 14 56
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	21,148 18,804 641	17 401 5	165 2,377 48	954 5,253 101	2,083 4,561 116	3,307 2,938 76	3,697 1,778 58	5,773 1,058 90	2,762 175 34	1,243 60 24	675 23 15	272 8 15	125 3 5	75 169 54
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system	30,673 9,348 572	33 385 5	488 2,080 22	2,180 4,062 66	4,552 2,131 77	5,859 366 96	5,348 96 89	6,745 77 99	2,926 10 35	1,305 6 16	696 8 9	286 1 8	130 2 1	125 124 49
GROSS RENT           Under \$5.	218 1,527 3,420 4,872 5,654 4,782 7,844 5,073 2,525 1,361 4,67 179 9 2,662 \$27,92	187 170 27 2 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	22 981 1,040 366 24 - - - - 153 \$10.54	7 359 1,592 2,412 1,342 203 17 1 - - - - 375 \$16.59	13 586 1,332 1,975 1,975 1,878 474 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	1 4 64 576 1,678 1,214 2,262 63 2 - - - - 357 \$26.80	- 6 72 549 1,088 2,701 813 22 - - - 282 \$32.67	- 4 8 391 2,208 3,076 757 26 2 2 - 367 \$41.40	- 1 3 180 1,039 1,039 1,218 357 9 - - 161 \$50.97	- - - 2 67 476 598 65 1 1 - 118 \$60.99	- - 1 50 359 225 5 - 72 \$70.72	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - - - 96 6 22 \$147.93	1 - 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	9,523 27,960 3,110	32 328 63	499 1,795 296	1,402 4,374 532	1,683 4,611 466	1,743 4,164 414	1,357 3,793 383	1,675 4,829 417	587 2,187 197	260 969 98	161 493 59	47 202 46	35 77 21	42 138 118

# NEBRASKA

# Table D-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE OMAHA-COUNCIL BLUFFS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

un concepta de los destas de la concepta de la				a Caracter Caracter and	alaan tara taraha shir	CONT	RACT OR 1	estimatei	) MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting.
YEAR BUILT All units in 1-family structures	56,786	799	3,365	6,626	8,073	7,504	7,774	10,664	5,109	2,733	1,719	966	788	716
1930 to 1940	5,369	306	585	447	348	338 1,349	324 1,933	601 8,906	560 2,324	566	631 670	340 412	245 297	78
1920 to 1929. 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909.	12,861 11,159	78	478	967 1,493	1,454 2,147	1,750 2,108	2,158 1,991	3,301 1,777	1,392	646 211	260 102	145	113	125
1880 to 1899	9,453	113 25	821 131	2,167 199	2,361 137	1,649	1,087	796	199 16	86 15	31	14	25	104
Not reporting year built	1,941	37	191	359	809	238	227	299	83	29	22	20	11	176
Owner occupied 1930 to 1940	34,441 3,900	561 244	1,794	2,880 279	4,082 214	4,187 183	4,638	7,087	3,730 410	2,110	1,421	846 309	685 289	420
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	10,358 8,324	106 51	363 249	570 465	738 813	869 1,035	1,215	2,620 2,266	1,700 1,053	908 493 156	551 221 82	960 190 25	279 107 35	84 97 72
1910 to 1019 1900 to 1009 1880 to 1809 1879 or earlier	6,095 4,786	56 70 12	267 388	621 786 77	1,053	1,070 909 47	1,128 652 35	1,164 544 30	366 150 11	130 69 13	23	13	20 20	57
Not reporting year built	342 636	22	40 80	82	66 93	74	61	75	40	14	15	6	9	65
Tenant occupied 1930 to 1940	20,620 1,304	211 59	1,414 162	3,460 154	3,768 122	3,110 142	2,922 116	3,326 193	1,257 126	581 91	260 82	106 23	85 6	170 28
1920 to 1929	4,613 4,213	3£ 26	251 201	892 448	544 606	456 671	677 761	1,222 962	581 816	263 147	108 36	49 13	12 5	26 21
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	4,675	36 38	234 395	804 1,895	1,038 1,188	961 700	801 397	552 280	149 40	49 17 2	20 7 1	6 1	5 4	20 24 2
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built.	926 1,153	11	78 99	112 255	62 208	25 155	17 153	10 157	5 40	าธุ	6	14	ź	49
NUMBER OF ROOMS	56,786	799	3,965	6,626	8,073	7,504	7,774	10,664	5,109	2,733	1,719	966	738	716
All units in 1-family structures 1 room	608	ERS	249	49	29	16	5	9	23	8 5	1	ī		26 35
2 rooms	1,214 8,191	215 151 91	542 879 848	226 1,173 2,000	86 515 1,766	44 232 1,016	104 727	74 504	22 192	2 55	1	-	-	38 75
	7,225 21,839 11,758	55 89	541 197	2,025	9,401 1,390	3,552 1,547	3,649 1,805	5,009	1,943	882 794	521 555	87 341	9 79	165 101
6 roomin	5,956 4,450	11	59 30	226 123	560 278	707	914 486	1,452	822 644	515 463	287 332	216 311	121 525	66 74
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	545	19	26	68	48	54	50	77 7,087	35 3,730	14 2,110	10 1,421	10 846	4 685	136 420
Owner occupied. A second secon	34,441 325	561 148	1,794	2,880 21	4,082 7 30	4,187 12 17	4,698 2 8	2	5,750 - 2	2,110 2 1	-	ī		10
2 rooms	582 1,346	134	291 401	93 393 816	234 844	109	48 434	20 350	5	- 45	- 9	=	-	19 46
4 rooms. A complete the second	9,798 13,143	72 45	488	930 399	1,655	1,899	2,151 1,082	3,346	1,426	699 623	450 450	83 309	7 74	124 78
о горная 7 горная	7,716	26 9 5	146 42 17	129 83	952 164	406	568	959 614	613 467	378 953	227 278	185 262	118 483	48 50
8 rooms or more. Not reporting number of rooms	3,919 294	10	15	16	17	20	27	42 3,326	26 1,257	9 581	7 260	6 106	8 35	36 170
Tenant occupied	20,620 253	811 77	1,414 104	3,460 19	3,768 21	9,110 4 20	2,922 3 18	3,320 7 16	2,257	-	1	-	-	15 24
2 roomin	1,681	69 29	271 439	116 706 1,108	43 262 868	112	48	49 139	16 36	2	1 2		-	17 20
4 INNUS	8,177 8,203	17 8	928 189 47	1,021 316	1,667	1,572 612	1,417	1,589	484 875	169 168	63 88	3 26	2 S	19 12
6 rooms 7 rooms	8,751 1,748	2	15 11	91 95	197 105	272 106	315 153	448 194	189 145	131 101	56 47	28 43	2 27	8 11
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	982 243	4 9	10	48	30	- 33	23	32	. Đ	- 4	a	4	1	44
CENTRAL HEATING Occupied units in 1-family struct	55,061	772	3,208	6,340	7,850	7,897	7,560	10,413	4,987	2,691	1,681	952	720	590
With central heating system	42,851	55	390	1,928	5,248 2,552	6,578 658	7,274	10,211	4,914	£,638 27	1,650 15	930 7	705 9	336 176
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	11,648 562	14	2,792 26 1,794	78 2,880	50	61 4,187	59 4,638	91 7,087	42	26 2,110	16 1,421	15 846	6 685	78 420
Owner occupied With central heating system	94,441 28,611	47	\$20 1,461	1,521	2,947 1,117	3,691 472	4,417	6,947 87	3,670 30	2,069 22	1,396 12	891 6	678 7	282 100
Without central heating system. Not reporting heating equipment. Tenant occupied.	5,528 302 20,620	10 11	13	91 9,460	18	24 3,110	99 239,2	53 3,326	30 1,257	19 581	13 260	9 106	5 35	38 170
With central heating system.	14,240 6,120	8 199	70 1,331	601 2,812	2,301 1,435	2,887 186	2,857 45	3,264 24	1,244	569 5	254 3 3	99 1 6	32 2 1	54. 76 40
Not reporting heating equipment	260	4	13	47 	38 	87 	20	38	12	7 	C.			190
GROSS RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	20,620	211	1,414	3,460	8,768	3,110	2,922	3,826	1,257	581	260	106	35	170
Under \$5	78 430	75 96	1 388	1 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	1
\$10 to \$14 to $10^{-1}$ such that the second secon	1,189 2,111	20	728 247	435 1,633	10 223	1	ī	- 2 8	-	-	-	-	-	1
\$20 to \$24 \$25 to \$29	2,612	-	20 8	1,005 160	1,985 1,543	187 770	6 112 8,028	12 331	-	-	-		2	-
\$30 to \$39 \$40 to \$49	4,714 3,044	-	-	12 1	387 7	1,948 42	2,028 650 12	2,215	123 770	6 48	- 4	~	-	-
\$50 to \$59	1,410 733	=	-	-	-		- - 21	12	263	397 49	61 146	35	=	=
\$75 to \$99 \$100 to \$199	238 73		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	5-	48	20	ī
\$200 and over Not reporting gross rent	1 1,387	20	87	818	818	158	118 \$35.84	170 \$45.03	85 \$55,41	81 \$66.91	44 \$81.86	23 -	15	166
Median gross rent	\$30.77	\$5.57	\$11.78	\$18.19	\$25.02	\$32.14	400.04	\$10.0d	400141					
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family				0.100	8,768	3,110	2,922	3, 326	1,257	581	260	106	35	170
structures Furniture included in contract rent	20,620	<u>£11</u> 7	1,414	3,460	112		101	161	94	51	30	11	20 2 21	15
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	17,748 2,109	163 41	1,167 213	3,006 390	8,929 927	2,746 281	2,567 254	2,892 273	1,046 117	472 58	195 35	70 25	21 12	
нанимски политически политически политически политически политически политически политически политически полити На политически политически политически политически политически политически политически политически политически п			<u>.</u>				Lauran		L			<u></u>	******	

.

#### Table D-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE OMAHA-COUNCIL BLUFFS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT: 1940

<u> Marina Manaka di Kungtan Kanaka di P</u> anaka di Ang			<u></u>			CONT	RACT OR H	ESTIMATE	D MONTHL	Y RENT			end national sectors and	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	11,414	189	910	1,827	2,106	2,114	1,596	1,700	534	151	58	25	23	181
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	1,948 8,523 922 21	64 121 3 1	139 672 96 3	213 1,444 168 2	246 1,647 211 2	285 1,642 182 5	308 1,163 122 3	342 1,258 98 2	142 363 28 1	59 91 1 -	21 35 1 1	9 16 	14 8 1 -	106 63 11 1
Not needing major repairs. With private fush toilet, no priv. fath. With private fush toilet, no priv. fath. With running water, no priv. fush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private fush toilet, no priv. fath. With private fush toilet, no priv. fath. With running water, no priv. fush toilet. No running water, no dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing.	9,599 3,658 533 4,507 901 1,110 236 81 361 432 705	111 8 13 36 54 77 1 5 13 58 1	621 47 70 296 208 243 8 23 62 150 46	1,409 243 138 739 289 318 37 34 107 140 100	1,801 440 86 1,076 199 179 45 7 83 43 126	1,881 646 84 1,063 88 112 39 3 49 21 121	1,431 660 58 684 29 79 43 43 4 27 5 86	1,493 966 53 459 15 57 37 2 16 2 150	481 402 7 69 3 12 11 - 1 - 1	131 110 5 15 1 4 2 1 1 1 - 6	54 38 1 14 1 3 - - - 1	19 13 - 6 - 2 2 2 - - - 4	19 16 - 3 - 2 2 - - - 2	148 69 18 47 14 22 5 2 2 13 11
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major	99 691	1 000	0.000	6 007			1 000							
repairs or without private bath 1 persons	22,521 3,645 6,433 4,554 3,252 1,967 1,180 717 873 14,835 2,684 4,443 3,057 2,006 1,119 646 393 487	1,030 429 259 112 79 37 44 28 42 399 227 96 27 16 10 10 5 5 8	3,872 930 977 709 487 302 195 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 126 146 9561 410 275 146 97 7 62 71	6,327 1,109 1,597 1,189 625 376 246 286 4,544 928 1,111 851 634 419 247 165 189	4,593 522 1,323 953 735 456 270 148 186 3,108 413 985 659 453 255 150 92 255 150	2,918 262 1,027 672 447 124 70 89 2,039 192 81 192 811 496 278 130 60 32 40	1,786 138 613 455 292 138 70 39 41 1,236 85 477 343 186 74 35 16 20	1,228 107 407 317 194 100 54 23 26 208 296 202 114 54 23 8 17	294 30 72 60 54 24 18 14 22 168 17 38 36 36 32 10 10 6 19	110 8 25 20 15 6 5 11 52 4 7 12 6 7 5 3 8	56 2 17 8 6 5 5 5 3 10 2 2 11 6 2 2 3 2 2 7	20 1 8 4 1 3 1 2 8 - 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 1	17 1 2 3 3 - 3 7 - 2 1 1 1 - - 5 3 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 -	870 106 54 33 13 15 10 145 58 46 13 8 10 5 2 3
Vacant units, for sale or rent	4,122	28	273	565	626	902	456	547	277	125	105	39	30	148
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary Seasonal Not reporting	4,007 39 76	24 4 -	265 5 3	551 7 8	614 3 9	890 2 10	447 6 3	531 8 8	256 1 10	119 - 6	100 1 4	39 - -	28 - 2	133 2 13
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family detached 1-family attached 2-family side-by-side 2-family other 3-family 4-family 1- to 4-family with business 5- to 9-family 10- to 19-family 20-family or more	1,562 24 66 215 112 181 98 660 691 513	24 - - - 1 2 2	134 - 15 5 7 1 34 14 62	254 7 1 39 22 37 34 73 59 40	210 - 5 34 11 40 23 150 99 54	186 7 46 29 41 18 214 305 49	191 2 4 38 22 24 12 55 45 63	232 6 13 18 16 18 8 8 67 90 79	117  16 9 3 8 1 89 25 59	41 - 13 - 5 - 14 22 29	37 1 3 1 - - 3 11 49	14 - 3 - - - 8 14	14 - - - - 1 7 7	108 1 3 9 4 1 1 9 4 8
YEAR BUILT           1930 to 1940	574 512 661 848 1,209 104 214	1. 4 1 5 8 3 6	11 29 21 25 146 23 18	10 26 72 110 303 23 22	22 43 71 164 287 25 14	373 23 95 167 215 11 18	7 87 92 130 115 9 16	32 124 152 133 81 8 17	33 93 64 48 23 1 15	27 38 29 22 - 9	29 20 31 22 1 - 2	10 8 13 7 - 1	10 3 7 9 1 - -	9 14 13 6 29 1 76
1 room. 2 rooms. 3 rooms	534 731 633 718 707 360 177 157 105	5 11 7 2 2 1 - -	94 65 45 23 4 3 2 1	118 84 117 122 87 22 6 5 5	146 171 48 90 103 45 10 11 2	56 187 179 243 153 40 29 11 4	40 97 71 51 100 49 32 14 , 2	20 98 111 63 94 78 49 29 29 5	- 7 34 65 67 49 21 34 -	8 - 10 30 28 25 7 11 6	31 6 - 27 23 4 7 1	9 -4 16 9 3 7 -	3 2 - 5 4 16 -	4 3 9 17 10 9 10 79
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. Not reporting repair or plumbing	3,408 2,251 126 706 325 441 153 52 1.08 128 273	14 1 3 10 11 - 2 9 3	159 10 11 49 89 100 4 19 15 62 14	403 89 57 140 117 135 23 26 55 81 28	524 189 23 239 73 70 32 5 19 14 32	836 643 13 153 27 39 25 1 8 5 27	389 289 14 79 7 34 28 - 3 3 3 33	492 451 6 34 1 21 16 1 3 1 34	253 251 1 - 6 6 - - - 18	110 110 	108 103 - - 1 1 - - 1 - 1	89 39 - - - - - - - - - - - -	26 26 - - 2 2 2 - - 2 2	60 50 1 8 1 21 15 - 3 3 67
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	164	3	25	26	17	19	25	16	9	1	1	-	4	18
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	121 23 20 -	2 1 -	16 6 3 -	15 10 1 -	11 1 5 -	14 2 3 -	21 1 3 -	13 1 2 -	8 - 1 -	- 1 -	1 - - -		4 - -	16 1 1 -

,

\*

# NEVADA

#### CONTENTS

#### TABLES FOR THE STATE

Phile 4. 1. There a heavy heavy heavy in the theory and the Philesen Philes	age
Table A-1.—Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	369
Table A-2.—Owner-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	870
Table A-3.—Tenant-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	871
Table A-4Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in 1-family structures, for the State: 1940	872
Table A-5Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the State: 1940.	873
Table A-6.—Owner-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	974
Table A-7.—Tenant-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	5/3 5/78
Table A-8Rural-farm owner-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, and owner-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath, for the State: 1940.	575
Table A-9.—Rural-farm tenant-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, tenant-occupied units needing major repairs of which private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the	370
	272

#### Table A-1.--URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

<u>an an a</u>					bayan na tanan ya	CONT	RACT OR	estimatei	d MONTHL	Y RENT	9 <b>9-11-1-1-1-1</b> 9149			
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	81,993	2,207	4,124	4,549	3,732	2,961	2,880	4,399	2,310	1,530	874	589	681	1,207
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         1-family side-by-side         2-family side-by-side         3-family.         1- to 4-family.         1- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family.         20-family or more.         Other dwelling place.         YEAR BUILT	25,068 755 1,152 608 573 484 876 911 451 266 849	1,749 116 33 6 16 6 37 2 1 1 240	3,400 108 80 24 49 18 98 68 47 - 232	3,744 124 129 81 47 34 111 140 21 1 117	2,911 87 178 69 61 103 129 39 15 64	2,290 45 122 77 68 55 94 118 27 25 40	2,192 64 131 75 60 57 92 85 48 61 15	8,264 90 227 122 119 111 129 148 79 66 44	1,678 24 120 64 70 59 54 105 67 51 23	1,149 15 62 31 30 42 47 59 46 82 17	726 7 12 14 6 17 14 21 40 13 4	510 1 7 15 5 7 14 10 20 - -	573 13 2 9 5 2 13 10 4 - -	887 61 49 14 29 15 70 16 12 1 53
1935 to 1940	5,648 4,352 2,882 5,164 4,588 873 516 806 62 4,877	686 276 161 162 315 313 41 35 56 8 154	687 423 344 383 783 746 128 65 141 15 409	796 504 418 864 793 740 126 100 161 11 536	541 477 344 325 695 540 100 85 125 13 486	404 890 235 248 490 492 88 57 96 5 456	326 438 282 212 464 481 102 51 69 5 452	618 766 441 334 676 581 135 59 72 1 716	417 362 260 202 371 247 55 26 22 1 347	344 204 171 134 237 176 31 9 13 - 21	245 144 115 78 108 64 11 4 7 1 97	194 96 77 40 57 51 10 3 3 - 58	220 123 86 32 48 47 6 10 9 - 50	170 151 91 68 127 110 40 12 81 2 405
1 room	4,030 5,357 6,137 6,488 4,978 2,377 880 443 199 138 199 767	975 590 294 198 59 25 10 8 2 2 5 40	1,397 1,273 653 434 146 79 13 19 2 5 4 99	743 1,180 1,044 901 362 155 53 10 12 7 5 77	250 688 981 904 577 219 68 25 7 5 7 5	204 446 674 777 471 195 92 26 10 7 7 5 53	92 317 647 860 551 245 72 25 13 8 11 39	73 370 948 1,228 1,051 422 122 59 24 4 16 82	29 186 382 533 677 271 100 58 22 11 12 34	47 58 193 247 481 272 98 55 19 15 19 26	15 37 84 98 273 179 84 44 21 10 16 13	7 88 47 126 145 60 47 25 24 14 9	1 17 60 88 96 93 78 55 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 32 32	197 157 180 173 108 77 55 17 7 9 26 221
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	25,122 16,333 449 3,656 4,684 4,449 1,711 133 835 1,759 2,422	1,528 161 20 319 1,028 518 16 3 103 396 161	2,803 313 111 669 1,710 1,014 56 22 191 745 307	3,410 1,153 123 1,032 1,102 804 166 43 249 346 835	2,981 1,785 74 684 388 545 275 25 185 185 110 256	2,358 1,728 49 435 146 371 264 12 56 39 232	2,361 2,065 24 194 59 340 286 6 40 8 179	3,733 3,525 155 26 402 364 8 20 10 264	2,047 2,001 28 7 125 115 1 8 1 138	1,358 1,336 15 6 75 68 2 3 2 97	779 763 1 14 1 27 24 1 2 2 68	588 534 - 3 1 12 11 - 1 - 39	573 568 - 2 3 10 10 - - - - - 48	708 380 10 105 208 208 208 56 10 28 112 298
All occupied units	29,079	2,066	3,457	4,044	8,450	2,770	2,765	4,244	2,205	1,439	796	495	367	981
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White	27,967 209 903	1,702 17 847	3,216 41 200	3,868 50 126	8,850 85 65	2,723 19 28	2,732 13 20	4,211 13 20	2,190 4 11	1,429 5 5	792 - 4	492 - 3	366 1 -	896 11 74
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median number of persons.	5,202 8,519 6,081 4,524 2,338 1,189 601 625 2.63	821 505 259 204 102 74 47 54 1.92	1,518 763 458 319 165 117 54 63 1.78	951 1,116 729 565 297 181 85 120 2.46	457 974 . 745 578 867 170 78 81 2.89	288 856 643 482 250 139 59 59 53 2,87	255 861 683 510 250 103 59 44 2.89	308 1,457 1,079 738 364 143 91 69 2,83	171 781 540 427 176 95 36 29 2.87	94 497 878 247 116 50 25 32 2.84	44 246 182 160 88 45 13 18 8,09	34 127 146 91 50 18 11 18 8.09	18 105 73 73 47 20 12 19 8.33	243 281 166 135 66 34 31 25 2.38
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less	7,739 5,894 8,546 2,946 2,103 1,203 648	421 109 . 712 142 381 314 37	884 228 1,219 324 434 296 72	956 552 1,133 552 500 294 57	759 636 1,051 528 301 130 45	628 624 858 374 176 66 49	721 724 811 819 124 29 37	1,148 1,252 1,255 868 111 24 76	679 660 656 148 30 1 31	570 443 930 60 12 2 22	814 268 166 29 6 - 13	249 155 65 16 1 1 8	193 91 58 4 1 - 20	222 142 232 82 76 46 181
With radio No radio Not reporting radio	23,294 4,846 939	918 1,069 84	1,800 1,539 118	2,978 935 131	2,954 421 75	2 ,445 251 74	2,568 128 69	8,962 180 102	2,098 68 44	1, <b>38</b> 1 23 35	773 9 14	488 2 10	852 3 12	592 218 171
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice Other None None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	14,556 4,374 673 8,756 720	254 151 125 1,470 66	512 292 159 2,392 102	1,218 603 150 1,991 87	1,638 604 78 1,088 52	1,407 620 59 630 54	1,641 660 33 383 48	8,060 757 21 938 73	1,789 279 11 96 80	1,290 146 6 48 14	685 82 2 18 9	444 87 1 6 7	829 23 1 2 12	354 120 82 309 166
Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove	2,432 2,226 879 20,064 2,424 1,054	_7 2 3 1,471 450 133	11 5 10 2,589 614 228	39 22 29 8,375 422 157	134 30 38 2,946 215 87	123 67 39 2,299 167 75	182 81 72 2,264 106 60	489 429 208 2,889 202 77	453 469 212 958 90 28	891 424 124 439 42 19	199 819 85 159 27 7	210 186 30 57 6 5	162 194 18 89 9 10	82 58 16 584 74 167

# Table A-2.-OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						E	STIMATED	MONTHL	Y RENTAL	VALUE			5. <u> </u>	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	12,485	1,595	1,235	1,283	968	954	966	1,756	1,040	880	585	388	329	505
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family	767	1,350 41 3 191	1,082 57 2 95	1,167 77 4 35	881 66 1 20	877 59 10 8	901 60 1 4	1,617 131 6 2	965 64 11 -	812 59 8 1	561 19 8 2	23 2	294 28 7 -	379 83 10 33
1930 to 1940	2,065 1,829 1,900 558 450	748 229 206 215 57 40 100	470 136 167 237 64 79 83	441 166 171 240 82 83 100	264 144 148 197 51 69 95	274 155 148 181 46 46 104	287 148 170 173 63 28 87	594 351 281 245 76 40 169	358 210 167 135 42 17 111	816 177 145 104 26 11 101	259 118 80 52 12 7 57	89 45 45 10 3	121 66 44 42 9 5 42	138 76 56 34 15 12 12 174
1 room	1,142 1,613 2,632	684 417 220 151 49 24 8 11 31	262 278 266 222 99 64 9 20 16	112 196 258 335 211 96 36 24 15	34 77 195 285 215 92 38 23 9	17 55 159 283 247 112 46 31 4	9 28 138 310 272 125 40 35 9	6 24 185 515 596 261 86 67 16	1 7 67 244 401 187 61 64 .8	2 10 26 122 839 213 71 84 13	1 5 8 80 210 157 56 70 7	1 5 19 107 108	- 1 15 39 50 51 146 17	56 42 76 71 63 45 25 34 93
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With private flush toilet, no priv. bath Not nunning water, no priv. flush toilet Not reporting repair or plumbing RACE OF OCCUPANTS	10,022 7,007 114 1,152 1,749 1,572 687 43 261 581 891	1,088 79 15 208 786 385 12 2 72 299 122	908 195 15 254 444 236 30 7 58 141 92	974 399 28 292 255 322 79 12 57 74 87	766 491 14 163 98 141 85 5 27 24 61	780 612 16 105 47 93 68 3 13 9 81	802 729 6 45 22 109 91 3 10 5 55	1,508 1,442 12 44 10 159 143 3 9 4 89	919 902 * 3 7 7 67 63 - 3 1 54	774 764 5 5 51 2 1 1 51	524 519 - 5 - 23 20 1 2 - 38	359 358 - 1 - 8 8 - - 21	303 303 - - 5 5 5 - - - 21	317 214 4 23 76 69 32 5 9 23 119
White	11,850 73 562	1,269 13 318	1,119 11 106	1,232 6 45	941 11 16	9 <u>41</u> 6 7	954 6 6	1,744 8 4	1,085 2 3	874 3 3	583 - 2	385 - 3	328 1 -	445 6 54
1 person     2 persons     3 persons     5 persons     7 persons     7 persons     Median number of persons     PERSONS FEE ROOM	1,931 3,487 2,584 2,099 1,150 581 318 340 2.82	628 384 198 159 88 58 39 46 1.94	378 313 203 133 82 57 33 37 2.27	225 389 225 180 105 69 36 54 2.62	130 282 200 157 98 47 25 29 2.86	92 271 211 165 102 62 28 28 23 3.04	85 278 222 202 96 42 20 21 3.04	111 523 417 344 198 78 47 38 3.09	72 287 269 228 102 47 18 17 3.10	54 256 230 170 88 34 17 21 3.02	27 164 133 135 72 33 10 11 3.26	24 100 110 79 39 17 8 11 3.14	18 92 69 42 16 12 16 3.36	92 138 102 78 38 21 20 16 2.72
0.50 or less	4,295 2,570 3,030 1,002 772 570 246	847 85 508 104 251 269 81	376 137 303 122 160 122 16	411 208 278 163 126 82 15	321 195 239 97 71 36 9	324 232 209 119 49 17 4	341 229 256 96 29 6 9	623 462 480 132 35 8 16	401 301 259 63 8 - 8	406 243 177 30 9 2 13	250 987 120 19 2 7	198 121 50 10 1 - 8	175 84 50 2 1 - 17	122 86 101 45 30 28 93
Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	7,052 5,152 281	187 1,356 52	303 909 24	498 758 27	488 470 15	610 335 8	662 291 13	1,345 393 18	842 189 9	741 132 7	499 80 6	346 85 7	293 25 11	243 178 84
With central heating	2,635 9,437 413	9 1,479 107	10 1,170 56	34 1,214 35	89 909 20	70 867 17	93 856 17	831 1,395 30	420 608 12	494 375 11	429 151 5	328 54 6	273 46 10	105 313 87
Units in 1-family structures	11,259	1,360	1,082	1,167	881	877	901	1,617	965	812	561	363	294	379
VALUE OF HOME           Under \$500           \$500 to \$2999	2,301 1,174 1,083 806 693 615 1,239 814 820 664 401 303 62 284 \$2,089	1,352 2 1 - - - 1 \$251	441 629 5 2 - - - - 4 \$578	809 209 611 18 11 1 - - - 7 <b>\$</b> 1,051	104 153 124 454 23 14 3 1 2 - - 2 2 \$1,564	32 95 131 111 425 8 2 1 - - 3 \$2,080	7 35 105 106 115 406 94 15 6 5 - 7 \$2,597	7 32 83 90 85 115 993 122 53 15 4 1 1 16 \$3,391	1 2 10 10 22 19 79 622 128 51 13 5 1 2 \$4,544	- 2 3 3 1 4 2 3 2 6 07 92 25 16 1 1 3 <b>\$</b> 5,554	- - - 1 1 2 3 10 488 35 18 35 - 3 \$\$6,805	- - - 1 1 1 1 28 3 - \$8,828	- - - 1 1 2 2 8 2 8 2 56 - <b>\$</b> 16,077	48 15 10 12 7 9 17 9 17 9 17 9 10 3 1 2 236 \$1,425
Mortgaged. Free of mortgage. Not reporting mortgage status	2,788 7,271 1,200	41 980 339	86 842 154	138 918 111	155 657 69	214 617 46	296 561 44	560 972 85	395 517 53	323 448 41	287 260 14	154 201 8	92 182 20	47 116 216

# NEVADA

# Table A-3.-TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

					24.000 20.000 and 20.000	/*************************************	CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENI	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-Tella Televan			
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	16,594	471	2,221	2,761	2,482	1,816	1,799	2,488	1,165	559	211	107	38	476
1-family detached	11,556 431 912 430 442 418 521 795 383 248 458	359 15 20 2 7 3 15 - 1 49	1,722 74 56 18 45 17 56 56 40 - 137	2,163 83 109 53 29 30 62 129 20 1 82	1,804 68 160 58 64 56 57 119 37 15 44	1,253 38 105 62 56 47 68 105 26 24 32	1,226 46 110 58 50 53 69 82 39 55 11	1,565 62 181 93 101 100 77 131 71 65 42	646 15 95 47 54 49 39 94 59 44 23	266 9 46 21 22 35 23 50 42 29 16	103 2 4 10 4 14 10 16 33 13 2	72 - 1 6 3 5 9 3 7 -	29 - - - 2 4 3 -	348 -19 25 2 7 8 34 6 5 1 20
1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built NUMBER OF ROOMS	4,572 2,983 2,956 2,208 713 337 2,825	173 60 79 80 15 19 45	533 431 488 342 101 59 267	732 519 530 389 123 70 396	668 465 514 291 118 59 367	442 302 321 280 92 45 334	438 314 286 292 86 32 351	781 398 379 323 107 32 518	375 238 193 98 37 6 218	199 114 82 44 14 2 104	77 59 24 10 3 1 37	59 16 8 5 3 - 15	16 11 2 3 1 - 5	129 56 50 50 18 12 166
1 room 2 rooms	2,268 3,475 3,916 3,423 1,918 734 242 216 402	212 136 62 41 9 1 1 3 6	899 745 281 173 42 15 3 7 56	560 803 660 502 128 44 14 8 42	200 548 640 550 341 118 23 16 36	137 358 481 454 205 77 44 15 45	70 269 478 523 270 111 30 20 28	60 311 722 685 431 155 34 30 60	23 164 281 264 256 79 35 30 23	9 42 158 108 130 55 25 23 9	2 11 61 31 42 22 17 19 6	1 5 15 14 14 34 6 18 -	- 1 4 - 9 4 3 14 3	95 82 73 68 31 19 7 13 88
Not needing major repairs	12,927 8,323 304 2,024 2,276 2,380 946 84 505 845 1,287	343 37 5 102 199 99 4 1 27 67 29	1,487 115 88 311 973 560 23 15 107 415 174	2,052 712 86 582 672 484 75 29 171 209 225	1,926 1,212 57 446 211 373 180 19 98 76 183	1,427 1,052 25 270 79 252 179 7 40 25 137	1,460 1,283 17 129 31 221 186 3 29 3 118	2,088 1,959 13 94 12 232 211 4 11 6 168	1,029 1,005 5 19 - 56 50 1 5 20 80	504 495 - 9 - 19 17 - 2 - 2 56	190 187 1 2 - 3 3 - - 18	99 96 2 1 3 2 - 1 5	36 36 - - 1 1 - - - 1	286 124 6 58 98 77 15 5 14 43 113
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	16,117 136 341	433 4 84	2,097 30 94	2,636 44 81	2,409 24 49	1,782 13 21	1,778 7 14	2,467 5 16	1,155 2 8	555 2 2	209 - 2	107 - -	38 - -	451 5 20
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person	8,271 5,032 3,497 2,425 1,188 608 288 285 2,50	193 121 66 45 14 16 8 8 1.85	1,140 450 255 186 88 60 21 26 1.47	726 727 504 192 112 49 56 2.40	327 692 545 421 269 123 53 52 2.91	196 585 432 317 148 77 31 30 2.79	170 583 461 308 154 61 39 23 2.82	197 934 662 389 166 65 44 31 2.67	99 444 271 199 74 48 18 12 2.65	40 231 148 77 28 16 8 11 2.56	17 82 49 25 16 12 3 7 2.63	10 27 36 12 11 1 3 7 2.96	5 13 4 5 4 - 3 -	151 143 64 57 28 13 11 9 2.11
0.50 or less	3,444 3,324 5,516 1,944 1,831 633 402	74 24 204 38 80 45 6	508 91 916 202 274 174 56	545 344 855 389 374 212 42	438 441 812 431 230 94 36	299 392 649 255 127 49 45	380 495 555 223 95 23 28	525 800 775 236 76 16 60	278 359 397 85 22 1 23	164 200 153 30 3 - 9	64 81 46 10 4 - 6	51 34 15 - 1 -	18 6 9 2 - - 3	100 57 130 87 46 18 88
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment CENTRAL HEATING	7,504 8,651 439	67 390 14	209 1,934 78	715 1,986 60	1,155 1,290 37	797 973 46	979 785 85	1,715 718 55	947 197 21	489 63 7	186 22 3	98 9 -	36 1 1	111 283 82
With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment GROSS RENT	2,902 13,051 641	3 442 26	16 2,033 172	56 2,589 122	163 2,252 67	159 1,599 58	242 1,514 43	745 1,696 47	714 435 16	445 106 8	174 35 2	98 9 -	36 2 -	51 345 80
Under \$5 \$5 to \$9 \$10 to \$14 \$15 to \$19 \$20 to \$24 \$25 to \$29 \$30 to \$39 \$40 to \$49 \$50 to \$59 \$50 to \$59 \$50 to \$199 \$100 to \$199 \$200 and over Not reporting gross rent Median gr. rent (omitted if base under 100)	133 1,101 1,602 1,874 1,803 1,741 2,654 1,735 817 431 148 29 1 2,525 \$26.00	120 210 51 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	18 815 771 217 21 1 - - - 381 \$10.10	- 69 685 976 551 110 11 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- 6 78 490 789 652 210 1 - - - 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210 210	- 17 124 321 547 56 - - 231 \$27.52	- 3 55 75 277 969 228 6 - - - 186 \$33.59	- - 5 43 146 756 1,015 241 6 - - 276 \$41.04	- - 2 4 148 351 392 139 3 3 - - 126 \$49.87	- - 2 18 94 141 191 31 - - 82 \$58.33	- - - - - - - - - - - 8 35 81 55 55 55 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 2 2 14 54 11 - 23 -	- - - - - - 5 16 1 16 1 6 -	1 2 2 1 - - - 470
FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	9,251 5,944 1,399	153 248 70	965 1,004 252	1,278 1,191 292	1,264 1,072 146	1,134 563 119	1,161 540 98	1,728 628 132	791 310 64	373 153 33	143 55 13	82 20 5	25 9 4	154 151 171

532211 O ~ 43 - 56

#### Table A-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						CON	TRACT OR	estimate	D MONTHI	LY RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
YEAR BUILT		-				·								
All units in 1-family structures 1930 to 1940		1,865		3,868	2,998			3,354		1,164		511	586	948
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	4,709	287 282	634	687 712	587	402	405	637	359	236	141	259 98	334 109	269 127
1900 to 1909		299	678	663	461	403 379	366	549 411		176 141	94 55	53 41	44 39	92 79
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	1,093 704	68 55		184 145	151 113	112		127	59 19	30 7	13 8	11 2	15	39
Not reporting year built	3,236	122		430	338	343		494		144	72	47	9 36	26 <b>3</b> 16
Owner occupied 1930 to 1940	11,259 3,880	1,360 572		1,167 396	881 225	877 246	901 258	1,617 555	965 329	812 287	561 256	363 149	294	379
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	1,934	217 196	122 159	155 153	135 141	· 145	141	331	203	169	113	84	117 61	118 57
1900 to 1909.	1,766	207	_ 230	224	183	138 172	- 162 166	263 218	157 125	138 97	78 49	44 37	41 34	40 24
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier		55 36		74 71	47 61	42	55 37	64 34	36 15	24 5	11	9 2	8 5	11 6
Not reporting year built	1	77	69	94	88	97	82	152	100	91	47	38	28	123
Tenant occupied 1930 to 1940	3,156	374	1,796 407	2,246 544	1,872 446	1,291 312	1,272 303	1,627 474	661 212	275 113	105 45	72 49	29 12	367
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919		43 57	362 405	439 473	393 435	231 246	242 221	286 277	148	53	17	3	7	100 46
1900 to 1909	1,598	74	291	333	229	184	188	187	107 47	85 18	12 5	6	1	33 35
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	243	9 14	80 48	98 56	90 43	65 24	62 19	59 22	21 4	6 1	2	2	1	7
Not reporting year built	1,910	38	203	303	236	229	237	322	122	49	23	8	5	135
NUMBER OF ROOMS All units in 1-family structures	25,823	1,865	3,508	3,868	2,998	2,335	2,256	9 95	1 607	1				<b>.</b>
I room	2,717	714	1,027	527	109	4,000	2,255	3,354	1,697 11	1,164	733	511 2	586	948
2 rooms	3,729	546 279	1,122 612	958 892	449 724	223 525	109 450	98 550	32 128	14 42	17 19	20	16	125
4 rooms	5,719	189	418	845	822	700	764	1,033	433	177	77	31 34	51. 79	134 148
5 rooms	2,256	56 24	139 73	350 142	546 209	445 185	525 235	978 399	628 259	436 256	252 174	117 141	89 90	91 69
7 rooms. 8 rooms or more	838 865	8 13	12 21	52 30	67 34	88 44	69 47	117 88	96 88	89 95	80 88	55 103	73	32
Not reporting number of rooms	610	36	84	72	38	40	31	61	22	19	12	8	168 19	46 168
Owner occupied	11,259	1,360 503	1,082 170	1,167	881 18	877	901 4	1,617	965 1	812	561	363	294	379
2 rooms	997	386	256	176	67	43	19	15	2	. 3	2	-	-	38 28
4 rooms	1,410 2,447	210 146	251 215	241 308	175 268	141 264	119 297	155 474	41 228	16 111	4 58	1	5	51 56
5 rooms	2,712	48 23	95 59	204 88	203 88	237 106	266 120	564 251	389 179	319 206	202 153	100	34	51
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	570 626	7	9	35	37	45	39)	83	61	67	65	105 49	48 51	39 22
Not reporting number of rooms	201	9 28	13 14	20 13	19 6	29 3	29 8	58 13	57 7	77 12	69 7	85 7	135 15	26 68
Tenant occupied 1 room		374	1,796	2,246	1,872	1,291	1,272	1,627	661	275	105	72	29	367
2 rooms	2,116	141 123	644 628	377 626	80 331	32 159	16 85	21 63	5 27	1	1	1		54 67
3 rooms	2,494 2,871	57 37	257 164	535 480	465 498	354 398	306 443	374 534	66 187	20 53	3 12	4	-	53
5 rooms	1,739 690	7	39 14	124 43	323 114	189	250	393	231	107	31	12	7	61 26
7 rooms 8 rooms or more	222	1	2	14	23	73 41	107 28	142 32	75 31	46 20	21 14	33 6	4	17 7
Not reporting number of rooms	180 302	2 5	5 43	8 39	12 26	12 33	16 21	26 42	27 12	18 5	17	12	13	12 70
CENTRAL HEATING						-							1	<i>.</i> .
Occupied units in 1-family struct	23,246	1,734	2,878	3,413	2,753	2,168	2,173	3,244	1,526	1,087	666	435	323	746
With central heating system	3,686 18,605	9 1,602	15 2,647	57 3,206	95 2,591	105 1,994	167 1,951	606 2,567	712 891	665 404	499 160	379 50	282 32	95 511
Not reporting heating equipment Owner occupied	954 11,259	123 1,360	216 1,082	150 1,167	67 881	69 877	55	71	23	18	7	6	9	140
With central heating system. Without central heating system	2,388 8,500	7	8	29	34	55	901 86	1,617 286	965 375	812 458	561 419	363 312	294 253	379 66
Not reporting heating equipment	371	1,254 99	1,021	1,106 32	830 17	805 17	799 16	1,302 29	579 11	343 11	137	45	32 9	247 66
Tenant occupied With central heating system	11,987 1,298	374	1,796 7	2,246 28	1,872 61	1,291 50	1,272 81	1,627 320	661 337	275 207	105 80	72	29	367
Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	10,106 583	348 24	1,626 163	2,100 118	1,761 50	1,189	1,152	1,265	312	61	23	67 5	29	29 26 <u>4</u>
GROSS RENT					=			42	12		2			74
Tenant-occupied units in I-family	11 000													
structures Under \$5	11,987 96	374	1,796	2,246	1,872	1,291	1,272	1,627	661	275	105	72	29	367
\$5 to \$9 \$10 to \$14	852	89 179	7 627	41	- 4	-	-1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
\$15 to \$19	1,207 1,393	40 3	639 194	493 835	29 318	4	-		-		-	-	-	1 2
\$20 to \$24 \$25 to \$29	1,311 1,256	=	18	474	592 563	186	28	13	-	-	-	-	-	2
\$30 to \$39 \$40 to \$49	1,892	-	-	11	191	409 474	151 755	36 434	- 24	-	-	-	-	1
\$50 to \$59	561		-	-	1	32	200 6	756 210	139 284	16 56	2	-	-	-
\$60 to \$74 \$75 to \$99	284 126	=	-	-	-	-	-	5	124	126	4 28	1	-	2
\$100 to \$199 \$200 and over	25 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	3	28 -	48 2	44 9	3 14	-
Not reporting gross rent	1,837	63	309	297	174	-	129	172	- 87	47	21	17	1	~
Median gross rent	\$25.36	\$6.36	10.36	\$17.14	\$23.71	\$28.71	\$34.66	\$42.72	\$53.87	\$64,26	-	-	11	361 -
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family						[				.			1	
structures	11,987	374	1,796	2,246	1,872	1,291	1,272	1,627	661	275	105	_		
Furniture included in contract rent. Furniture not included in contract rent	5,849 5,016	110	723	956	852	715	.739	990	373	150	<u>105</u>		29 19	367
Not reporting	1,122	206 58	866 207	1,036 254	898 122	481 95	458 75	533 104	244 44	105	39	16	9	125
									*4	20	10	2	1	130

# NEVADA

### Table A-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

.

			2 <u></u>			CONT	RACT OR 1	ESTIMATE	D MONTHL	Y RENT				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re-
Units in converted structures	2,281	117	250	258	847	269	251	385	176	105	38			131
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	534	58	45	58	40	40								
Tenant occupied Vacant, for sale or rent	1,621 106	56 3	192 13	179 20	195 10	209 15	38 206 7	79 289 17	39 129 8	30 70	18 17	19 8	22 3	48 67
Vacant, not for sale or rent STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	20	-	-	1	1	5	-	-	-	3 2	2 1	ī	1 -	7 9
Not needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet	1,820	82	172	188	203	215	209	332	157	90	35	24	24	89
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	1,095 50 414	13 1 24	18 6 44	61 9	95 6	117 3	148 5	290 11	138 4	82 1	30 1	23 -	24	56 3
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	261 374	44 30	104 64	66 52 65	76 26 37	84 11 40	49 7 38	27 4	13 2	6 1	4	1.	-	20 10
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	151 18	1	9	16 5	19 4	19 1	27 27 2	42 34 3	13 10 1	9 7 1	1	3 2	-	32 6
No running water in dwelling unit	88 117	9 19	15 40	23 21	8	11 9	9	4	2	1	Ξ	1	-	5 21
Not reporting repair or plumbing NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	87	5	14	5		14	4			6	2	1	2	10
All occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath	11,571	1,799	2,881	2,621	1,503	888	500							
1 person2 persons2	3,459 2,998	730	1,329	. 705	254	124	580 100	576 65	164	93 8	<u>34</u> 4	<u>15</u> 2	- 5	411 120
2 persons	2,998 1,852 1,392	429 230 165	631 351 247	714 433 336	425 288 233	265 181 138	172 107 90	173 138	- 37 33	26 20	12	42	2	108 63
5 persons6 persons6	801 482	92 64	132	182	154 74	48	90 52 24	83 5u 25	29 22 14	11 8 5	5 1 3	1	1	52 25 12
7 persons	268 319	40 48	45 51	55 80	34 41	23 26	17 18	25 17	5	3 12	1 2	-	1	19 12
Tenant occupied	6,984 2,223	405 174	1,932 1,012	1,824 546	1,087 186	627 98	398 70	351 44	80 10	28	6 1	6	1	239
2 persons	1,818 1,107	97 60	393 207	490 297	303	201 123	126 74	109 82	22	7	3	-	-	81 67 31
4 persons. 5 persons.	846 457	38 11	159 71	223 121	181 111	96 51	58 37	49 29	9	22	1.	-	-	30 13
6 persons	253 126 154	12 7 6	47 19 24	72 32 43	53 17 24	26 16 16	15 7 11	12 16 10	8 4 3	1 2 7	1	- 4	1	5
	2,193	119	594	446	247									6
Vacant units, for sale or rent ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	2,193			440			96			40	46	51	90	124
Ordinary Seasonal	1,870 203	104 4	548 17	408 16	228 7	119 1	89 1	121 9	71 6	28 7	27 16	21 27	7 79	99 13
Not reporting TYPE OF STRUCTURE	120	ш	29	22	31	7	5	3	3	5	3	3	4	12
1-family detached	1,782 106	69 42	547 13	377 17	203 10	104 1	64 6	83 5	48 2	. 27	34 1	33	88	105
2-family attached 2-family side-by-side 2-family other	57	1	6	13 13	8	5	4	8	5	3	1	-	1	7 2
3-family 4-family	35 16	5	1	10	2	3	3	5	5	1	ī	-	-	1
1- to 4-family with business 5- to 9-family	37 62	1	6 11	8 8	2	3 4	1 2	7 18	5	2 2	2	5	-	7 2
10- to 19-family 20-family or more	50 6	-	6	-	2	-	9 2	7	4	2	7	13	-	-
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940	636	38	97	115	73	34	27	43	23	17	26	39	70	34
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919	456 315	32 22	146 109	83 78	57 27	21 17	24 8	21 16	14 10	5 8	15 1	10 2	17	11 17
1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899	395 97	14 4	151	100 20	42	25 7	16	12	14	5	1	-	2	13
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	64 230	4 5	17 48	17 33	10 23	17	4 14	1 29	18	5	3	-	-	*, 5 35
NUMBER OF ROOMS 1 room	419	71	21.6	64	8	8	4	7	ı	4	а	5	-	23
2 rooms	643 489	32 8	226 93	163 121	59 90	31 28	17 26	29 34	11 23	4 5	16 7	25	13 21	17 22
4 rooms. 5 rooms.	296 140 67	3	35 4	50 19 14	50 17 8	34 17 3	26 9 8	22 22 6	22 10 4	8	3 10	2	25 10	16 10
6 rooms 7 rooms	26 42	1	1	3	7 4	1 2	2	2	2 4	4 2 1	1	2 - 5	12 3 6	6 1 6
Not reporting number of rooms	71	3	16	10	4	3	2	6	3	ī	-	-	-	23
Not needing major repairs	1,630	85	366	339	210	95	82	116	75	34	40	46	76	66
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	662 23 391	41 - 5	1 6 99	38 7 144	70 2 68	56 4 26	66 1 12	99 - 14	70 * 3 2	34	34 - 6	46	76	31 - 15
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	554	39 30	260 191	150	70	19 19	3	3	- 2	1	- 1	-	- 2	20 24
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	59 5	-	3	10 1	8	11 2	8	9 1	2 -	-	1	1	2	4-
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	64 273	3 27	25 163 37	20 55 21	9 8 11	3 3 13				1	- 5	-	-	4 16 34
Not reporting repair or plumbing	162											4		
Vacant units, not for sale or rent OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	721	22	73	59	35	64	19		25	51	32	43	174	102
Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, seasonal	267 372	15 1	54 3	46	29	19 39	3	7	3 20	3 45	1 31	2 41	4	81 3
Occupied by nonresident, ordinary	372 81 1	6	16 -	12	6	6	7 9 -	3	20	3	-	-	105	18
		·		1	<u>l</u>	I	·'				·			

.

# Table A-6.-OWNER-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

							VALUE	OF FARM	HOME				<u> </u>	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	2,868	777	483	367	191	213	133	200	93	92		18	17	245
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	2,800 44 24	748 7 22	476 7 -	360 7 -	189 2 -	210 3 -	130 3 -	198 2 -	92 1 -	89 3 -	36 3 -	17 1 -	17 - -	238 5 2
1930 to 1940	720 558 694 411 266 101 108	298 174 145 90 27 6 37	106 100 128 70 48 20 11	72 69 107 61 37 14 7	27 42 63 30 23 5 1	44 35 53 38 32 7 4	17 31 37 22 13 10 3	42 28 58 34 22 14 2	19 25 14 11 7	17 18 23 13 11 7 3	7 11 6 5 9 1 -	4 2 5 3 4 -	7 2 1 1 3	59 37 42 30 28 9 30
1 room 2 rooms 3 rooms 4 rooms 5 rooms 7 rooms 8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms LIGHTING EQUIPMENT	278 276 298 499 532 395 189 341 60	245 219 116 105 45 19 3 7 18	15 32 92 153 116 45 17 12 1	1 6 41 105 95 74 20 21 4	2 9 33 62 46 17 19 1	1 12 21 57 48 27 43 43 4	1 3 12 38 33 17 28 - 1	- 6 18 47 55 24 46 3	2 1 2 9 22 15 30 4	- 5 19 12 14 41 1	- 2 1 2 8 5 21 -	- 1 1 3 8 -	- - - 1 1 12 3	13 13 14 37 41 28 26 53 20
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING	1,502 1,312 54	169 592 16	248 234 1	219 143 5	131 58 2	134 77 2	92 41 -	145 53 2	65 26 2	72 19 1	35 4 -	15 3 -	13 2 2	164 60 21
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet Not running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing WATER SUPPLY	2,106 762 15 953 644 102 3 113 426 118	481 17 1 47 416 261 4 1 22 234 35	346 41 1 92 212 125 8 - 31 86 12	279 55 54 125 72 15 2 16 39 16	153 63 1 37 52 35 8 - 10 17 3	178 100 1 31 46 31 13 - 5 13 4	115 65 - 27 28 16 11 - 2 3 2	174 127 2 21 24 22 10 - 6 6 4	79 61 10 7 9 2 - 4 3 5	85 70 1 6 8 5 3 - 2 - 2	35 29 2 2 2 3 2 - 1 1	15 12 - 1 2 3 2 - - 1 -	15 14 - - - - - 2	151 98 - 18 35 62 24 - 15 23 32
Running water in dwelling unit           Hand pump in dwelling unit           Running water within 50 feet           Other water supply within 50 feet           No water supply within 50 feet           No treporting water supply           TOLLET FACILITIES	1,403 110 398 672 234 51	94 20 177 333 139 14	178 28 87 148 41 1	194 22 43 87 17 4	121 13 15 29 12 1	153 10 19 23 7 1	106 1 14 10 1 1	168 5 14 8 3 2	81 2 5 1 2	83 1 8 4 - 2	36 1 1 - -	15 2 1 - -	14 1 - - 2	160 4 22 24 13 22
Flush toilet in structure	903 3 1,835 54 73	25 - 681 39 31	51 1 424 6 1	90 	72 118 1	116 - 96 - 1	76 - 54 1 2	140 1 57 - 2	67 - 23 1 2	76 - 14 - 2	34 - 5 - -	14 1 3 	14 - 1 - 2	127 90 5 23
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	2,491 3 374	448 3 326	458 - 25	361 6	189 - 2	212 - 1	132 - 1	199 - 1	92 - 1	92 - -	89 - -	18 - -	17 - -	234 _ 11
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons         Median number of persons	360 586 527 468 356 232 153 186 3.43	181 169 138 89 67 44 35 54 2.78	59 118 91 70 64 33 21 27 3.21	35 76 82 66 43 25 23 17 3,38	- 13 38 32 34 23 25 13 12 3.87	9 36 45 39 28 25 13 18 3.92	6 19 23 27 28 11 8 11 4.19	9 36 38 41 27 23 13 13 13 3.91	4 16 17 19 17 11 5 4 -	7 11 10 26 13 11 6 8 -	- 5 9 10 9 3 3 -	1 2 2 6 3 1 2 3 1	1 3 - 2 5 3 1 2 -	36 57 40 29 17 10 17 3.24
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more           Not reporting persons per room           RADIO	858 527 664 326 203 230 60	143 52 184 75 117 188 18	143 94 121 64 36 24 1	127 79 78 55 18 6 4	58 39 54 30 5 4 1	71 57 41 82 7 1 4	41 37 33 18 3 - 1	73 48 52 18 5 1 3	40 20 20 6 3 - 4	36 27 20 6 1 1 1	19 14 5 - 1 -	7 5 4 2 - - -	7 4 2 1 - - 3	93 51 50 19 8 4 20
With radio No radio Not reporting radio	2,131 646 91	339 402 36	876 98 9	\$10 49 8	170 17 4	190 21 2	125 6 2	189 8 3	86 5 2	. 86 5 1	39 - -	17 1 -	15 2	189 3 <del>4</del> 22
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice. Other. None. None. Noterreporting refrigeration equipment. HEATING EQUIPMENT	920 296 311 1,270 71	67 30 110 546 24	121 35 78 246 3	122 42 51 145 7	80 31 12 65 3	91 30 22 69 1	71 22 6 34 -	103 33 8 53 3	50 14 4 21 4	56 11 3 21 1	27 3 6 -	15 - - 3 -	13 - 2 - 2	104 45 12 61 23
Piped warm air system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	35 54 38 2,464 208 69	3 - .613 136 25	2 - 4 447 27 3	- 4 346 13 4	- 2 3 175 8 3	- 3 4 201 2 3	8 2 5 120 1 2	2 1 4 180 9 4	1 4 - 83 3 2	- 2 83 - 1	2 4 29 - -	8 2 	3 4 - 8 - 2	16 25 8 166 9 20

# NEVADA

# Table A-7.-TENANT-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	_					ESTIMA	TED MON	THLY REN	T OF FARM	1 HOME				-
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30,to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	1,344	109	335	345	151	112	51	39	20	11		1	-	170
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	1,259 47 38	108 1	307 8 20	328 13 4	143 6 2	106 5 1	50 1 -	37 2 -	11 9 -	10 1 -	- - -	1 - -	- - -	158 2 10
1930 to 1940	260 248 380 201 121 54 130	17 27 24 12 17 7 5	67 71 74 48 25 8 42	46 69 99 57 31 17 26	81 23 45 21 11 8 12	22 19 32 22 12 1 4	14 6 15 9 2 - 5	7 5 12 4 4 1 6	12 2 - 3 - 3 -	5 2 2 1 1 1	- - - - - -			39 23 29 23 18 9 29
1 room	256 215 174 240 169 115 50 74 51	40 22 17 11 10 3 3 1 2	124 76 36 42 20 13 3 7 14	47 61 43 82 40 30 16 14 12	4 19 28 31 28 18 4 13 6	3 11 16 21 17 7 13 3	1 5 10 19 5 4 1	- 17 837652	9 1 2 - 3 - 4 -	- - 2 - 4 1 3 1		- - - - - - - -		28 23 21 30 28 15 5 10
Electric. Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	656 634 54	82 77 -	124 193 18	179 153 13	80 64 7	74 35 3	36 14 1	30 7 2	18 2 -	8 2 . 1	-	1 - -		74 87 9
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no dwelling unit. Not reporting repair or plumbing.	920 199 5 171 545 338 50 1 54 233 85	62 4 - 8 50 43 1 - 1 41 41	236 9 1 31 195 78 1 - 5 72 21	235 31 1 59 145 93 9 - 18 66 16	109 25 - 22 62 29 10 1 9 9	82 33 19 29 25 9 - 7 9 5	40 24 - 8 8 10 5 - 2 3 1	26 21 1 4 9 4 2 2 3 4	19 16 - 1 2 1 - - -	8612121 1211				101 30 1 20 50 48 10 - 10 28 21
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply TOILET FACILITIES	493 51 254 258 238 50	15 2 12 35 45 -	48 11 75 79 106 16	121 18 77 73 45 11	70 8 23 25 18 7	70 6 18 13 2 3	39 1 3 4 3 1	29 1 4 2 1 2	18 - 2 - - -	8 - 1 1 - 1		1 - - - -		74 4 39 26 18 9
Flush toilet in structure Nonflush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy Not reporting toilet facilities	265 5 965 56 53	5 1 99 4 -	12 270 35 18	43 - 289 2 11	39 1 102 2 7	45 1 61 2 3	29 - 20 1 1	26 - 11 - 2	17 - - - -	6 - 4 - 1		1 - - -		42 2 105 10 10
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White	1,254 2 88	93 1 15	302 - 38	330 - 15	139 - 12	111 ī	49 1 1	39 - -	20 - -	בנ - -	-	1 - -	- - -	159 11
person     persons     median number of persons	335 293 214 199 127 72 44 60 2.71	45 27 14 7 3 6 4 1.85	138 65 36 37 27 16 5 10 1.95	68 83 60 61 31 12 14 16 2.86	14 29 36 25 23 15 3 6 3-40	19 26 14 23 18 6 4 8 3.63	2 10 16 12 3 3 3 2 -	3 8 7 8 4 3 - 6 -	4 7 2 3 3 - 1 -	1 3 4 - 1 - 2 -				47 84 25 26 15 10 8 5 2.66
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more           Not reporting persons per room           RADIO	844 164 397 144 139 105 51	31 6 35 11 16 10 2	59 13 137 35 42 35 14	95 44 89 36 42 27 12	33 27 44 21 11 9 6	31 27 25 14 8 3 3	16 14 12 6 2 - 1	12 10 6 5 3 1 2	5 1 5 1 6 2 -	5 2 2 - 1 - 1		1		56 20 43 15 8 18 10
No radio	775 486 83	30 76 3	135 176 24	217 107 21	110 32 9	94 13 5	45 4 2	28 7 4	19 1 -	10 1	-	1	-	86 70 14
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	234 123 128 790 69	6 3 6 88 6	21 12 26 255 21	54 30 34 213 14	35 24 22 62 8	31 16 17 45 3	20 9 4 17 1	20 5 1 11 2	14 1 1 4 -	6 2 2 1 2 1		1	-	27 20 17 93 13
Steam or hot water system Piped warm air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	8 9 2 1,122 136 67	- - 87 19 8	- 262 53 20	2 1 302 26 14	2 - 131 10 8	1 1 101 4 4	- 1 44 2 3	1 36 2	1 19 -	1 7 1 1			- - - - -	2 3 - 132 21 12

#### Table A-8.—RURAL-FARM OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, AND OWNER-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, FOR THE STATE: 1940

							VALU	E OF FARM	1 HOME					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied dwelling units Number in converted structures NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD	2,868 58	777 10	48 <b>3</b> 10	367 13	191 6	213 1	133 3	200 3	93 4	92 1	39 -	18 -	17 -	245 7
Units needing major repairs or without private bath	1,988	725	430	286	125	109	66	69	27	20	9	6	1	115
1 person	427 365 301 220 147 92	170 161 127 85 59 42 33 48	17	26 61 67 49 32 22 15 14	9 27 18 24 12 18 8 9	16	3 10 12 16 12 4 4 5	4 9 18 15 8 5 4 6	2 6 7 5 4 1 1 1	4  5 5  1 4	- - 4 1 2 -	2		27 29 16 17 10 10 2 4

## Table A-9.—RURAL-FARM TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, TENANT-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

	Total					ESTIM	ATED MON	ITHLY REI	NT OF FAR	м номе				
SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied dwelling units.	1,344	109	335	345	151	112	51	39	20	11	-	1	-	170
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Units in converted structures	41	3	7	9	3	8	1	-	4	1	_	-	-	5
Not needing major repairs	33	2	4	8	3	7	1	-	4	1	-	-	-	3
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	11	1	-	1	1	4	1	-	2	1	-	-	-	
With running water, no priv. flush toilet	9	- 1	2	3	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	- 2
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	13	1	2 3	4 1	1 -	2 1	-	-	2	-	-	-	-	1
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	2	-	-	-	-	. 1	~	-	-	-	-	-	-	ī
With running water, no priv. flush toilet	- 5	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	5 1	1	3	1 -	1		-	-	· –	-	-	-	-	ī
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD														
Units needing major repairs or with-	1,059	101	305		110					, I				
out private bath 1 person	277	42	121	298 58	113 5	74_ 10	26 2	<u>14</u> 2	4	<u>4</u> 1		<u> </u>		<u>119</u> 36
2 persons	226 158	24 13	61	73	20	20	4	1	1	-	-	ĩ	-	21
3 persons 4 persons	153	7	32 34	54 49	27 19	6 15	6 7	3 4	1 -	3 -	-	-	-	13 18
5 persons6 persons6	104 60	3 3	26 16	29 12	22 12	10 4	1	2	-1	-	-	-	-	11
7 persons	37 44	5	5 10	11 12	3 5	3	2	- 2	-	-	-	-	-	8
8 persons or more							-					-		
Vacant units, for sale or rent	412	46	166	82	37	35	14	2	1	2			4	23
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL	322	35	149	67	31	19	4							
Seasonal	71	8	15	11	5	15	9	2-	1	1	=	-	1 3	12 3
Not reporting YEAR BUILT	19	3	2	4	1	-	1	-	-	-		-	-	8
1930 to 1940	77	4	24	14	8	14	10		1					1
1920 to 1929	103 119	18 14	46	13	6	13	2	-	-	-	-	-	1	4
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	60	7	52 23	29 12	13 6	42	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	59
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	38 6	3	13 3	10 3	4	1	2	-	-	1	-	-	2	2
Not reporting year built	9	- 1	5	ī	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	2
NUMBER OF ROOMS														
1 room	90 95	22	34 52	6 21	2 4	14 4	10 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	2 4
3 rooms 4 rooms	77 79	8 5	35 38	19 21	4 . 10	5 5	-	-	- 1	-	-	-		6
5 rooms	34	1	9	9	6	4	1	ī	± -	-	=	-1	1	3 3
6 rooms7 rooms	21 5	1	1	4 1	8 2	2	1		-	1	-	-	-	9 2
8 rooms or more	- 7	1 :	2	1	1	1	1	1	-	-	]	-	2	-
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	-		Ĩ	-	-	_	-	-	-	1	-1	-	1	-
Not needing major repairs	203	10	64	51	25	27	12	z	1	1	_]	_	1	9
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	22	1 :		-	6 -	7	1	2	1	-	- ]	-	1	4
With running water, no priv. flush toilet	40 141	10	4 60	7 44	7 12	12 8	10 1	-	-		-	-	-	
No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs	201	36	98	31	11	7	2	-		1	=	-	- 3	5 12
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	7	1 ]	2	2	1	1	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	6 188	- 36	2 94	1 28	1 9	1	-	-	-	-1		-	-	ĩ
Not reporting repair or plumbing	8	- 30	54 4	- 28	9	5 1	-	-	_	-	-	-	3 -	11 2
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	153	11	46	27	18	11	4		2	4				26
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL														20
Held for absent household, ordinary	100	8	27	15	11	8	4	3		_				
Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary	44 9	3	18	8	7	2	-	1	ī	3		-	-	21 3
Occupied by nonresident, ordinary	-	-	1 -	4-	-	1	-	-	1	-	-	-	-	2
	L		ll									-	-	-

#### CONTENTS

#### TABLES FOR THE STATE

	Page
	879
	880
Table A-2. — Tenant-occupied urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	881
Table 4.4 Urban and wirel-nonform dwelling units in one-family structures for the State: 1940	882
Table A-5Urban and rural-nonfarm dwelling units in converted structures, dwelling units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the State: 1940	883
Table A-6 —Owner-occupied rural-farm dwelling units, for the State: 1940	884
	885
Table A. 8	886
Table A-9.—Rural-farm tenant-occupied dwelling units in converted structures, tenant-occupied units needing major repairs or without private bath, and vacant dwelling units, for the	
State: 1940	886

#### TABLES FOR CITIES AND METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS

The statistics for cities of 50,000 to 100,000 inhabitants are presented in two standard tables, of which table 1 corre-sponds to table 1 for the State and table 2 presents city figures for items selected from those appearing in State tables 2, 3, and 5. The statistics for cities of 100,000 or more, and for the principal metropolitan districts, are presented in a series of 5 standard tables corresponding to tables 1 to 5 for the State.

Table 5a (where shown) presents statistics for nonwhite households in cities of 100,000 inhabitants or more. The tables are arranged by areas with all tables for any given area presented together. A single alphabetical arrange-ment is followed, hence the tables for any given metropolitan district appear immediately after the tables for its largest contral city.

In numbering the tables, all tables for a given area have been assigned a common prefix letter. Thus "A" has been assigned to tables for the State, "B" to tables for the first eity presented, etc. The standard table titles are shown below. The page on which each table is to be found for any given area is indicated in the tabular presentation, with the prefix letter assigned to the tables for that area.

CITY OF MANCHESTER Page 887 Table B-1.—All dwelling units: 1940..... Table B-2.—Dwelling units by occupancy and tenure: 1940..... 888

.

877

#### Table A-1.---URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

				<u></u>		CONT	RACT OR I	ESTIMATEI	MONTHL	Y RENT			den de la company	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	138,809	3,539	11,095	24,785	25,187	20,308	14,787	16,132	7,120	3,722	2,218	1,497	2,689	5,780
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached  -family side-by-side	78,735 3,777 9,682 17,182 9,645 4,548 3,690 7,382 2,217 1,608 393	2,940 77 63 66 36 20 65 30 14 80 148	7,293 343 625 743 418 312 296 536 536 240 196 93	11,568 618 1,916 3,247 2,207 1,220 891 2,122 611 846 39	10,921 640 2,259 4,119 2,226 1,237 751 1,275 366 265 28	9,746 592 1,740 3,320 2,013 727 540 1,039 820 248 23	8,663 883 1,176 2,057 835 363 363 363 367 560 208 141 14	10,107 439 1,010 1,908 699 348 338 750 286 232 15	4,951 215 288 747 199 160 133 281 81 59 6	2,885 114 125 254 95 42 75 87 81 13 13	1,873 53 74 89 40 23 40 15 2 5 4	1,294 15 48 42 18 34 30 18 2 1	2,302 25 95 66 37 13 66 13 13 1 21 -	4,192 263 263 524 227 49 78 106 55 1 22
1935 to 1940	8,114 7,245 7,129 7,604 13,257 17,239 16,318 10,669 13,612 18,272 19,350	988 518 246 204 213 222 208 76 150 413 301	1,114 848 561 509 565 921 949 629 1,184 2,402 1,413	929 1,019 805 1,037 1,685 2,736 2,934 2,066 3,056 4,202 4,245	735 774 928 1,164 2,405 3,420 3,360 2,515 2,669 3,327 3,690	797 776 954 1,158 2,434 2,788 2,642 1,821 2,040 2,293 2,605	664 687 787 892 1,561 2,064 1,988 1,219 1,438 1,680 1,807	1,003 921 1,066 1,008 1,839 2,305 2,140 1,160 1,392 1,571 1,727	601 499 563 541 831 968 820 450 545 664 637	338 285 352 272 450 507 399 210 266 365 307	205 207 212 381 264 177 97 123 179 211	178 145 147 138 223 199 108 49 68 106 141	801 804 287 290 423 829 197 87 76 157 188	266 262 241 179 297 456 396 290 894 992 2,077
NUMBER OF ROOMS         1 rooms.         2 rooms.         3 rooms.         5 rooms.         6 rooms.         7 rooms.         8 rooms.         9 rooms.         10 rooms.         10 rooms.         11 rooms or more.         Not reporting number of rooms.	2,801 5,620 11,264 21,671 27,984 27,004 16,107 11,278 4,555 3,571 4,206 2,748	839 892 623 504 262 168 85 36 26 12 12 80	568 1,262 1,978 2,489 1,894 1,382 681 402 123 85 65 166	568 993 2,692 6,283 5,747 3,917 2,086 1,171 469 262 248 349	239 602 1,640 4,616 6,810 5,423 2,804 1,580 532 348 302 291	170 735 1,350 2,827 4,678 4,809 2,631 1,597 577 577 374 335 225	90 330 869 1,410 2,815 3,657 2,387 1,599 647 416 416 181	44 416 1,151 1,667 2,562 3,602 2,500 1,918 745 625 619 213	21 101 325 582 1,021 1,507 1,122 1,034 466 899 460 82	42 56 94 211 435 678 528 631 274 305 413 55	5 15 68 129 272 452 292 818 171 172 298 26	4 30 120 172 168 150 153 166 84 135 263 32	5 21 87 252 385 425 280 261 149 189 446 139	206 167 246 529 845 884 565 292 250 329 909
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	116,798 79,692 14,246 8,293 14,557 14,857 5,359 2,886 2,283 4,429 7,154	2,130 150 70 811 1,599 1,256 18 25 137 1,076 153	7,768 1,039 1,401 1,760 3,568 2,862 168 482 686 1,526 465	19,588 7,901 5,321 2,681 3,685 4,086 997 1,409 741 939 1,111	21,528 15,219 3,223 1,875 1,711 2,596 1,479 512 303 802 1,068	18,020 14,940 1,143 804 1,183 1,461 1,034 154 115 158 827	, 13,298 11,751 580 363 654 812 626 65 48 78 677	14,731 13,050 823 311 547 633 524 38 38 34 87 768	6,543 5,978 207 86 272 206 154 22 15 15 371	3,893 3,047 122 62 162 115 93 5 5 12 214	1,987 1,614 154 53 166 82 47 19 9 7 149	1,862 982 394 39 67 48 24 19 4 1 87	2,888 1,715 549 41 83 62 85 22 85 22 8 2 2 8 8 2 2 8 9	4,062 2,356 379 407 920 638 160 64 133 281 1,080
	116,905	3,007	9,374	21,853	22,829	18,023	18,025	18,585	5,807	2,828	1,438	765	708	8,678
All occupied units RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	116,682 178 45	2,999	9,351 19 4	21,807 36 10	22,788 35 6	17,997 21 5	18,002 16 7	13,564 14 7	5,798 7 2	2,820 2 1	1,487 1 -	764 1 -	708 - -	8,652 21 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person	19,802 12,645 7,465 4,140	960 689 473 828 206 146 104 106 2.29	2,386 1,812 1,221 871 511 329 418	4,590 3,589 2,347 1,454 868 1,134	5,799 5,095 4,092 2,642 1,614 884 1,137	1,190 4,768 4,199 3,189 2,069 1,171 677 760 3.23	857 3,601 3,003 2,310 1,431 855 425 543 3.18	2,357 1,424 775 349 473	382 1,717 1,389 1,048 616 300 171 184 3.08	178 790 676 558 287 165 76 98 3,16	55	38 197 164 154 105 47 22 38 3.40	182 88 60 25 46	724 579 389 267 165 208
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75           0.76 to 1.00           1.01 to 1.50           1.51 to 2.00           2.01 or more           Not reporting persons per room.	9,206 2,938 931	758 318 907 329 366 279 55	1,743 2,096 1,078 570 263	4,884 5,304 2,551 824 205	5,650 5,444 2,210 569 77	7,411 4,674 4,064 1,406 276 32 160	2,422 708 191 27	3,591 2,174 499 85 12		285 44 6 4	327 135 18 1	535 154 56 1 1 13	189 45 3 3	747 613 227 81 29
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	103,872 10,282 2,751	1,334 1,550 123	2,672	2,908	1,318	16,983 695 345	354	. 231.	80	41	20	740 4 23	14	400
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment	46,583 51,497 1,609 15,465 1,751	129 739 141 1,897 103	4,371 895 8,511	12,729 451 4,469	12,771 275 2,469	1,317	5,040 56 615	3,870 63 63	1,129 16 92	456 6 45	195 2 17 23			1,459 51 571 227
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system Piped warn air system Pipeless warm air furnace Heating stove Other or none Not reporting heating equipment	12,445 8,424 58,510 1,554	2,700	163 208 5 8,365 5 237	897 891 5 17,985 7 365	1,896 1,844 15,594 3 374	2,658 2,035 7,674 238	2,466 1,516 .2,655	5 2,448 5 1,133 5 1,262 5 64	899 279 290 290	365 101 118	5 149 1 37 3 56 0 4	60 1	5 51 5 21	2 390 9 341 2 1,769 - 38

#### Table A-2.-OWNER-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2- to 4-family" include dwelling units in "1- to 4-family with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

						ES	TIMATED	MONTHLY	RENTAL V	ALUE				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	55,131	2,142	4,124	6,680	7,590	7,643	6,923	8,153	4,119	2,181	1,261	674	678	2,963
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family 2- to 4-family 5-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	44,070 10,496 400 165	1,975 73 1 93	3,813 269 9 33	5,559 1,066 45 10	5,733 1,780 74 3	5,513 2,065 61 4	5,284 1,589 49 1	6,530 1,573 45 5	3,396 696 23 4	1,828 330 23 -	1,096 157 5 3	608 58 8 -	602 64 12	2,133 776 45 9
1930 to 1940	7,799 6,672 5,500 6,750 10,323 12,986 5,101	1,105 265 123 126 99 271 153	1,224 533 251 283 450 1,088 295	968 752 554 675 1,044 2,049 638	669 762 983 1,652 1,988 747	691 835 855 1,070 1,712 1,809 671	603 804 741 1,005 1,596 1,598 1,572 601	939 1,080 962 1,179 1,719 1,547 727	609 613 474 550 793 755 325	327 316 255 306 405 403 169	242 221 148 129 185 236 100	114 116 73 90 95 122 64	82 144 77 70 95 148 62	226 224 205 283 478 998 549
1 room	663 1,208 2,168 5,177 8,497 12,026 9,456 15,309 627	444 540 415 336 171 105 46 51 34	125 392 644 874 732 660 334 322 41	32 138 458 1,149 1,312 1,439 1,011 1,086 55	5 38 231 894 1,473 1,860 1,424 1,612 53	7 23 133 667 1,448 1,977 1,496 1,840 52	6 12 72 447 1,044 1,782 1,474 2,014 72	5 14 64 360 1,116 2,025 1,715 2,757 97	1 4 23 131 470 951 790 1,710 39	3 3 21 50 179 386 360 1,158 21	- 1 5 17 79 208 219 714 18	- 3 19 69 96 467 12	1 3 6 10 27 53 563 14	34 39 94 243 444 537 438 1,015 119
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	47,101 34,661 3,318 3,282 5,840 5,620 2,040 514 966 2,100 2,410	1,261 72 35 135 1,019 787 9 11 100 667 94	2,936 379 268 666 1,623 1,060 58 76 264 662 128	5,429 2,115 861 926 1,527 1,021 241 136 265 379 230	6,591 4,380 837 617 707 726 359 108 127, 132 273	6,778 5,552 556 340 330 595 398 73 55 69 270	6,230 5,621 290 180 139 416 315 44 29 28 277	7,395 7,017 189 108 81 361 306 17 21 17 397	3,783 3,694 40 24 25 126 114 5 3 4 210	1,977 1,945 14 11 7 75 69 1 4 129	1,130 1,118 4 5 3 35 32 1 - 2 96	608 599 3 5 1 17, 16 - 1 - 49	605 595 7 2 1 19 19 - - 54	2,378 1,574 263 377 382 104 42 97 139 203
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	55,027 85 19	2,138 2 2	4,117 5 2	6,670 B 2	7,571 17 2	7,633 7 3	6,913 7 3	8,136 14 3	4,111 7 1	2,178 2 1	1,250 1 -	673 1 -	678 - -	2,949 14 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         5 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons         PERSONS PER ROOM	5,293 14,954 11,519 9,061 6,036 3,648 2,072 2,548 3,14	609 494 356 245 164 114 76 84 2.44	647 1,113 773 565 888 252 173 213 2.89	860 1,784 1,261 960 726 450 272 367 3.05	709 2,138 1,525 1,225 822 510 302 359 3.12	599 2,052 1,623 1,299 874 540 300 356 3.22	506 1,902 1,512 1,200 765 483 248 307 8.20	535 2,289 1,839 1,445 941 517 250 337 3.18	261 1,172 944 756 464 228 149 145 3.16	151 597 517 405 234 137 61 79 3.16	65 358 283 225 151 90 43 46 3.23	34 177 145 133 91 40 21 33 3.37	40 155 146 129 86 59 22 41 3.49	277 728 595 474 330 228 155 181 3.31
0.50 or less	29,031 11,692 8,771 3,425 1,103 482 627	536 237 585 249 277 224 34	1,629 763 794 499 265 133 41	3,188 1,279 1,269 645 185 59 55	3,922 1,613 1,319 543 117 23 53	3,961 1,764 1,259 507 87 13 52	3,858 1,558 1,035 337 57 6 72	4,727 1,868 1,110 297 51 3 97	2,519 951 503 96 10 1 39	1,442 475 197 39 5 2 21	823 256 118 15 1 - 18	478 133 45 5 1 - 12	484 135 41 2 2 - 14	1,464 630 496 191 45 18 119
Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	24,994 29,349 788	96 1,979 67	468 3,590 66	1,507 5,108 65	2,599 4,899 92	3,305 4,259 69	3,644 3,198 81	5,197 2,865 91	8,101 974 44	1,717 433 31	1,040 199 22	578 82 14	589 78 11	1,153 1,675 195
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating	32,001 22,492 638	66 2,031 45	325 3,748 51	1,607 5,011 62	3,378 4,162 50	4,649 2,940 54	5,253 1,603 67	7,004 1,063 86	3,802 283 34	2,036 116 29	1,180 58 23	649 16 . 9	641 21 16	1,411 1,440 112
Units in 1-family structures	44,070	1,975	3,813	5,559	5,733	5,513	5,284	6,530	3,396	1,828	1,096	608	602	2,133
VALUE OF HOME           Under \$500           \$500 to \$1999           \$1,000 to \$1,499           \$2,000 to \$2,499           \$2,000 to \$2,499           \$3,000 to \$2,999           \$3,000 to \$5,999           \$5,000 to \$5,999           \$5,000 to \$7,499           \$5,000 to \$19,999           \$2000 to \$19,999           \$2000 to \$19,999           \$2000 to \$19,999           \$2000 to the state           Wort reporting value           Median value           MORTGAGE STATUS	2,499 3,901 4,994 5,048 4,682 4,297 7,313 3,918 2,744 1,952 1,028 938 157 599 \$2,571	1,768 159 20 6 2 2 4 6 - - - 8 8 \$278	585 2,660 417 96 30 7 4 2 - - - 10 \$747	90 809 3,322 860 269 103 64 13 7 3 - - - 19	12 140 765 2,994 48 290 49 16 7 2 2 2 - 22 \$1,824	2 28 640 2,527 992 856 137 55 23 1 1 1 1 27 <b>\$</b> 2,366	2 2 70 202 510 2,152 1,582 474 178 47 14 6 1 44 6 1 44	4 3 13 52 120 337 3,860 1,144 599 268 62 21 2 45 \$3,703	- 1 3 7 10 20 254 403 150 55 2 25 \$4,763	- - 1 2 2 3 71 1,074 329 186 117 4 11 \$5,746	- - - 2 9 41 751 166 114 5 5 \$6,980	- - - 1 2 5 21 398 152 23 5 \$9,205	- - - 2 - 20 449 115 5 \$15,913	36 99 159 187 225 228 371 188 122 91 29 21 4 373 \$2,882
Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	15,999 24,519 3,552	203 1,614 158	908 2,725 180	1,914 3,436 209	2,282 3,275 176	2,244 3,105 164	2,234 2,869 181	2,921 3,382 227	1,516 1,762 118	762 969 97	456 583 57	250 321 37	222 348 32	87 180 1,916

# Table A-3.—TENANT-OCCUPIED URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

		.  .	,				CONTR	ACT MONT	HLY RENT		change (Street Chang) (St			
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	61,774	865	5,250	15,173	15,239	10,380	6,102	5,432	1,688	642	177	91	25	710
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached         1-family attached         2-family other         3-family other         3-family other         3-family         1- to 4-family with business         5 to 9-family         10- to 19-family         20-family or more         Other dwelling place         YEAR BUILT	18,337 1,236 6,871 11,413 7,632 3,925 2,303 6,514 1,943 1,372 228	566 19 41 51 24 17 28 19 10 35 55	2,233 110 503 613 361 284 209 477 216 181 60	3,959 275 1,599 2,688 1,961 1,109 693 1,984 564 312 29	3,615 285 1,818 3,113 2,458 1,134 559 1,642 341 249 25	2,665 247 1,232 2,189 1,588 633 340 915 285 217 19	2,130 122 799 1,122 578 291 203 486 175 123 13	1,685 102 595 993 472 283 195 652 255 194 10	580 25 121 360 98 122 46 234 54 46 234 54 23	317 8 36 110 32 21 18 64 27 8 1	101 4 12 21 12 7 4 10 - 5 1	59 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 4 - 11 - -	19 - 1 1 1 - 1 -	408 39 59 84 47 12 14 19 13 2 13
1930 to 1940	2,850 4,635 5,879 8,056 14,210 15,530 11,114	233 113 53 58 95 213 95	372 342 205 473 943 2,021 894	435 737 872 1,811 3,548 4,538 3,232	365 962 1,381 2,138 3,921 3,714 2,708	388 849 1,375 1,466 2,494 2,067 1,742	320 559 628 866 1,432 1,252 1,045	402 635 549 768 1,179 1,086 813	149 241 134 245 336 334 199	76 92 71 92 116 109 86	18 31 13 19 37 33 26	4 14 3 7 11 21 31	2 1 5 2 1 6 8	86 55 40 61 97 136 235
Tooms     Not reporting number of rooms.	1,459 3,036 6,611 12,648 15,473 11,685 5,151 4,916 795	253 226 114 103 61 38 23 26 21	349 602 1,021 1,257 910 513 270 262 66	435 586 1,855 4,476 3,834 2,087 915 827 138	183 418 1,070 3,279 4,861 3,172 1,228 864 144	112 565 868 1,724 2,813 2,813 2,813 2,813 982 698 108	47 243 623 673 1,380 1,581 760 725 70	15 295 783 743 1,040 1,185 597 699 75	6 43 183 243 333 335 203 316 26	3 12 29 52 106 138 85 199 8	- 4 10 19 39 23 74 4	- 1 60 7 12 54 1	-	54 42 58 71 85 80 51 157 112
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet No running water, no priv. flush toilet Needing major repairs. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit No trunning repair or plumbing	51,648 37,058 8,040 3,568 2,962 7,159 2,880 2,025 973 1,281 2,967	515 39 33 102 341 313 3 14 29 273 37	3,633 536 1,069 898 1,130 1,354 100 360 345 549 263	11,895 5,288 4,189 1,406 1,012 2,590 703 1,182 399 306 688	12,937 10,046 2,112 589 240 1,600 1,042 368 129 61 652	9,224 8,415 413 305 91 696 564 64 43 25 460	5,492 5,225 119 113 35 298 258 17 12 11 312	4,978 4,816 49 19 181 169 8 3 1 273	1,580 1,562 5 13 - 21 18 1 1 1 1 87	592 581 4 5 2 6 5 - 1 44	161 161 - - 5 4 - 1 1	86 85 - 1 1 1 - 4	18 16 1 1 - 1 - 6	487 238 46 41 112 93 12 11 18 52 130
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	61,655 93 26	* 861 3 1	5,234 14 2	15,137 28 8	15,217 18 4	10,364 14 2	6,089 9 4	5,428 - 4	1,687 1	642 - -	177 - -	91 - -	25 - -	703 7 -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons.         2 persons.         3 persons.         4 persons.         5 persons.         6 persons.         7 persons.         8 persons or more.         Median no. (omitted if base under 100)	5,633 15,995 14,259 10,741 6,609 3,817 2,068 -2,652 3.15	351 195 117 • 78 42 32 28 22 1.92	1,179 1,273 1,039 656 483 259 156 205 2.67	1,573 3,654 3,329 2,629 1,621 1,004 596 767 3.21	857 3,661 3,570 2,867 1,820 1,104 582 778 3.37	591 2,716 2,576 1,890 1,195 631 377 404 3.23	351 1,699 1,491 1,110 666 372 177 236 3.17	397 1,807 1,340 912 483 258 99 136 2.88	121 545 445 292 152 72 22 39 2.90	27 193 159 148 53 28 15 19 3.14	21 45 40 30 19 10 2 9 3.04	4 20 19 21 14 7 1 5	24 532 135 -	159 182 129 105 59 89 10 27 2.61
PERSONS PER ROOM 0.50 or less	21,362 16,015 15,537 5,781 1,835 449 795	222 76 322 80 89 55 21	1,888 980 1,802 579 305 130 66	4,684 3,605 4,035 1,906 639 146 158	4,760 4,037 4,125 1,667 452 54 144	3,450 2,910 2,805 899 189 189 19	2,383 1,796 1,387 371 74 21 70	2,325 1,723 1,064 202 34 9 75	823 531 260 31 15 2 26	364 174 88 5 1 2 8	112 41 17 3 - 4	57 21 11 1 -	1	1 11
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Other or none Not reporting refrigeration equipment	21,589 39,222 963	33 798 34	446 4,687 117	2,427 12,541 205	4,438 10,616 185	4,465 5,772 143	· 3,516 2,513 73	3,837 1,520 75	1,402 263 23	558 74 10	161 15 1	77 12 2	17 5 3	212 405 92
CENTRAL HEATING With central heating system Without central heating system Not reporting heating equipment	23,206 37,572 996	24 810 31	288 4,854 108	1,653 13,335 185	3,260 11,806 173	5,278 4,972 130	4,879 1,118 105	5,059 263 110	1,610 36 42	617 12 13	173 2 2	89 1 1	1 1	362
GROSS RENT Under \$5	157 1,336 4,106 8,376 11,365 10,478 12,675 4,719 1,709 718 207 80 55,893	145 443 149 20             		1 85 1,537 5,678 5,443 1,218 154 2 1 1 - - - 1,054 \$19.29	21 65 1,090 4,642 6,160 2,285 22 - - - 954 \$25.56	- 3 30 126 910 2,392 5,663 388 4 - - 888 884 854	603 2,983 1,702 62 	6 42 80 1,538 2,071 969 64 - -	- - 2 4 4 40 517 524 358 12 - 230 \$52.65	- - 1 1 2 141 246 81 - - 153 \$64.53	1 6 48 76 4	- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -		 4 3 681
Median gr. rent (omitted if base under 100) FURNITURE IN RENT Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	\$25.74 3,337 52,245 6,192	\$7.15 57 684 124	\$12.97 188 4,504 558	656 13,117	\$20.38 521 13,363 1,355	719 8,678	352 5,103	530 4,329	173 1,351 164	55 512 75	139	8 66 17	17	382

#### Table A-4.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN 1-FAMILY STRUCTURES, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [Median not shown where base is less than 100]

		1	<del>a - 14 a 14 a 14 a</del>			CON	TRACT OR	ESTIMATI	ed month	LY RENT	يهرين الشناد بالشاع			
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	r \$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re-
YEAR BUILT		-							-				<u> </u>	
All units in 1-family structures	82,512	3,01	7 7,636	12,186	11,561	10,338	9,046	10,546	5,166	2,999	1,926	1,309	2,327	4,455
1930 to 1940	13,806	1,39			1,334			1,636			388	298	580	464
1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919		40			1,306			1,497			386 296	255 194	510 372	312 195
1900 to 1909	9,447	18 15		1,281	1,389	1,251			. 670		233 208	174 127	270 233	309 388
1880 to 1899	17,674	42	9 2,136	3,520	2,879	2,283	1,846	1,749	784	455	231	147	187	1,028
Not reporting year built		250		1 '	1,376			978		225	184	114	175	1,759
Owner occupied	44,070	1,975		5,559 929	5,733	5,513	5,284	6,530 867	8,396 572	1,828 302	1,096 228	608 110	602 78	2,133 205
1920 to 1929	5,770	24:	5 507	685	655	671	653	926	540	285	198	107	136	162
1910 to 1919		114		464 531	604 685	583 708		783	403 457	227 252	133 115	68 85	76 61	122
1880 to 1899		85 239		792	1,106	1,122	1,131 1,189	1,302	589 584	314 315	152 185	80 104	80 119	289 792
Not reporting year built	3,840	141		476	535	460	453	554	251	133	85	54	52	382
Tenant occupied	19,573	585		4,234	3,900	2,912	2,252	1,787	605	325	105	59	19	447
1930 to 1940	1,921 2,068	200		332 349	222 318	230 304	185 280	215 237	79 99	47 54	16 24	4	2	55 25
1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909	1,765	44		278 475	389 503	374 360	242 285	181 241	77 70	40 48	9 13	37	5	30 44
1880 to 1899	8,482	33	307	742	843	565	455	324	93	49	15	6	1	49
1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	4,820 3,216	119		1,341 716	997 678	588 491	418 387	307 282	102 85	45 42	14 14	14 14	4 5	83 161
NUMBER OF ROOMS														
All units in 1-family structures	82,512	8,017	7,626	12,186	11,561	10,338	9,045	10,546	5,166	2,999	1,926	1,309	2, 327	4,455
room	1,492	643	320	129	45	57	45	26	14	42	5	1,005	3	160
2 rooms	2,880 4,834	778 556		490 1,043	195 587	132 426	72 203	92 282	32	25	11	27	21	126
rooms	8,985	444	1,534	2,153	1,341	979	598	770	110 265	42 116	50 86	91 145	73 207	168 347
5 rooms	12,133 17,023	227		2,325	2,041 2,858	1,679 2,610	1,239 2,297	1,317 2,499	545 1,132	281 529	207 391	134 129	299 356	546 567
rooms or more	12,628 20,449	77 75	567	1,575	2,038	1,903	1,844	2,048	940	459	262	136	256	518
Not reporting number of rooms	2,098	71		1,801 267	2,265 191	2,413 139	2,625	3,366 146	2,065 63	1,457 48	890 24	615 29	976 136	1,296 727
Owner occupied	44,070	1,975		5,559	5,788	5,518	5,284	6,530	3,896	1,828	1,096	608	608	2,133
room	560 1,047	387 504	111 367	24 107	3 25	4 8	3	2	- 1	ំន	-	-	1	22
rooms	1,646	391	588	357	129	67	24	22	4	1 4	1 3	2	1	24 55
rooms	3,520 5,409	318 156	818 660	855 1,023	536 889	844 777	238 558	189 669	64 301	21 118	7 42	2 8	1 4	127 204
rooms	9,458 8,218	96 45	608 317	1,254 910	1,453 1,254	1,418 1,245	1,342 1,264	1,617	787	310	171	56	17	329
rooms or more	13,678	46	310	979	1,407	1,608	1,788	1,491 2,455	685 1,519	312 1,040	198 657	87 444	49 518	361. 907
Not reporting number of rooms	534	82	34	50	37	42	61	83	35	19	17	9	11	104
Tenant occupied	19,573 396	585 171	2,343 133	4,234	3,900	2,912	2,252	1,787	605 1	325 3	105	59	19	447
rooms	678 1,170	152 77	275	141	39	26	13	6	1	1	-	-	-	84 24
rooms	2,238	66	852 429	368 779	161 453	85 274	45	84 72,	12 20	8	1	-	ı	30 24
rooms	3,462 4,654	41 28	416 310	877 834	843 1,079	561 918	352 699	244	64	19	4	-	ī	40
rooms	3,030	16	183	517	656	528	487	523 383	136 136	69 65	18 14	4	ā	46 41
Vot reporting number of rooms	8,531 409	20 14	208 37	596 88	594 70	473 46	508 28	466 38	222 13	157	65 3	46 1	18	143
CENTRAL HEATING										-	ĩ	1	2	65
Occupied units in 1-family struct	68,648	2,560	6,156	9,793	9,683	8,425	7,536	8,317	4,001	2,158	1,201	667		
Vith central heating system	38,772	55	384	1,815	3,795	5,205	5,894	7,325	3,744	2,047	1,148	648	621 592	2,580
lot reporting heating equipment	28,881 990	2,446 59	5,679	7,841 137	5,707 131	3,131 89	1,548 94	889	212	77	33	11	16	1,291
Owner occupied Vith central heating system	44,070 25,381	1,975 48	3,813 288	5,559	5,788	5,518	5,284	6,530	45 3,396	29 1,828	20	8 608	13 602	169 2,133
Vithout central heating system	18,118	1,886	3,478	1,297 4,208	2,584 3,101	8,409 2,060	4,035 1,189	5,648 805	8,169 196	1,731	1,044 32	590	575	963
lot reporting heating equipment	571 19,578	41 585	47 2,843	54 4,284	48 3,900	44 2,912	60 2,252	77	31	24	20	11 7	16 11	1,063 107
Vith central heating system Vithout central heating system	8,891 10,763	7	96	518	1,211	1,796	1,859	1,787	605 575	325 316	105 104	59 58	19 17	447 157
lot reporting heating equipment	419	560 18	2,201 45	3,633 83	2,606	1,071	859 84	84 26	16 14	4	1	-	-	228
GROSS RENT												1	2	62
Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	10 500													
inder \$5	19,578 	585	2,343	4,284	3,900	2,912	2,252	1,787	605	325	105	59	19	447
5 to \$9	721	105 301	6 402	10	5	-	-	-	-	-	-			8
10 to \$14	1,564 2,368	96 8	998 569	460	8	2	-	-	-	-	-	-		3
20 to \$24	2,750	2	104	1,505 1,418	274 1,053	6 156	3 10	1	-	-	-	. [	-	2
25 to \$29 30 to \$39	2,572 3,613	-	9	896 60	1,519	528	108	10	-	1	ī	-	-	-
40 to \$49	1,783 706	-	ī	-	668 8	1,712	991 772	180 762	2 76	8	1	-	-	ĩ
00 to \$74	412	· []	-	-	-	2	so	478	178	19	3	1	-	1
75 to \$99	125 24	-	-	_	-	-1	1	34	223 5	140 59	14 46	- 12	ī	- 2
00 and over	2	-	-		-	_	-	-	-	-	4	13	7	-
ot reporting gross rent	2,818	72	254	885	370	347	887	316	126	100	35	32	11	2 433
SAUDO A CALLANDER A CALLANDER	\$26.17	\$7.00	\$12.69	\$19.38	\$25.90	\$32.95	\$87.94	\$46.57	\$58.84	\$68.77				
			1								- -	-	-	-
FURNITURE IN RENT	R	1			1	1	· ·	I						
	19,578	585	2 840	4 000							1			
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures	19,578	585	2,843	4,284	8,900	2,912	2,252	1,787	605	825	105	59	19	447
FURNITURE IN RENT Tenant-occupied units in 1-family structures			2,843 116 1,907 320	4,234 161 3,527 546	3,900 118 3,318	2,912 110 2,448	2,252 74 1,905	1,787 86 1,469	605 28 498	325 22 254	105 6 82	59 5 89	19 8	<u>447</u> 38

.

#### Table A-5.—URBAN AND RURAL-NONFARM DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, DWELLING UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

						CONTI	RACT OR E	STIMATED	MONTHLY	( RENT			<u>5. *1000 07 00000</u>	
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
Units in converted structures	17,162	408	1,572	3,605	3,257	2,687	1,695	1,870	726	291	134	107	235	575
OCCUPANCY STATUS Owner occupied	4,188 10,882 1,196 896	152 161 75 20	304 1,048 142 78	543 2,786 158 118	604 2,466 123 64	691 1,767 140 89	508 958 107 122	507 1,122 89 152	252 336 70 68	131 111 23 26	65 18 36 15	31 10 48 18	39 2 127 67	361 97 58 59
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs	14,544 9,740 2,179 1,487 1,138 1,820 608 544 286 382 798	287 19 14 119 135 111 5 2 15 89 10	1,074 132 277 318 347 432 31 125 123 153 56	2,836 1,153 939 437 307 580 133 303 84 60 189	2,820 2,060 443 222 95 294 194 62 23 15 143	2,436 2,009 195 152 80 141 106 12 9 14 110	1,534 1,359 54 76 45 71 47 9 5 10 90	1,735 1,592 42 71 30 51 41 5 4 1 84	675 631 20 19 5 25 15 15 7 2 2 1 25	278 257 9 7 5 5 4 - 1 8	116 87 23 3 8 2 6 - - 10	95 50 40 1 7 5 2 - 5	216 133 77 5 1 1 10 5 5 - 9	442 258 46 54 85 20 6 21 38 48
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD All occupied units needing major							1 500	1 099	954	124	52	28	32	1,478
repairs or without private bath 1 person	39,809 5,798 9,899 7,541 5,970 4,102 2,633 1,673 2,193 21,749 3,031 5,053 4,223 3,442 2,306 1,466 910 1,218	2,765 893 636 427 292 187 137 93 100 789 9322 178 103 722 38 28 27 21	8,068 1,604 2,016 1,530 1,052 752 447 292 375 4,451 1,022 1,048 862 554 413 226 140 186	13,532 1,709 3,251 2,635 2,136 1,474 945 605 777 9,197 1,065 2,087 1,880 1,546 647 410 540	7,478 688 1,808 1,413 1,297 554 349 490 4,541 320 985 911 843 565 383 225 309	3,326 352 940 645 488 337 242 138 184 1,505 132 415 319 231 148 106 70 84	1,590 171 430 322 251 171 95 62 88 565 54 141 124 97 64 81 17 37	1,082 110 326 221 167 100 66 38 54 343 23 111 58 27 21 122 20	254 33 77 38 41 20 9 15 39 6 15 2 5 3 3 3 5	16 36 22 17 18 5 4 6 17 1 3 4 1 3 4 1 3	8 13 10 7 3 2 2 5 2 1 - 1 - 1	3 9 5 2 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	5 6 1 - 4 3 3 - 2 1 - -	206 349 268 211 153 118 77 96 292 83 68
8 persons or more Vacant units, for sale or rent	10,515	297	910	1,572	1,221	1,096	774	802	458	300	373	450	1,353	909
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Ordinary	5,102 5,141 272	222 73 2	729	1,095 456	770 430 21	621 461 14	451 314 9	446 347 9	208 245 5	63 227 10	29 842 2	25 422 5	1,828	325
TYPE OF STRUCTURE         1-family detached.         1-family side-by-side.         2-family vide-by-side.         3-family.         4-family.         1- to 4-family.         5- to 9-family.         10- to 19-family or more.	605 326 187 245 411 208	221 6 4 1 	24 38 32 22 16 32 49 32 24	66 96 72 43 51 97 28		28 24 37 30	32 61 27 14 23 29 27	20 54 24	7 18 32 7 6 9 26 24	- 10 2 9 9 9 9 6 2	323 2 18 14 5 8 2 1 -	20	2 87 0 56 3 82	- 16 29 5 43 2 23 4 3 4 3 4 48 - 48 - 24
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940 1920 to 1929 1910 to 1919 1900 to 1909 1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier Not reporting year built	1,848 1,638 1,228 1,215 1,431 1,567	59 44 29 10 79 50 20	0 88 3 66 3 87 9 127 8 278	3 154 5 136 9 179 9 270 3 380	177 136 153 215 242	211 102 142 142 161 2 188	127 91 97 111 114	117 103 108 138	7 84 8 54 8 67 8 65 7 46	69 32 31 33 33 33 33	2 77 108 55 28 21	11 10 10 10 10	3 34 3 25 3 15 7 10 7 4	3 38 3 21 9 46 3 75
Not reporting year or comes	433 805 1,316 1,828 1,987 1,987 1,501 651 1,181	31	8 138 5 164 7 193 5 13	3         131           4         197           1         381           3         345           3         345           3         345           3         325           3         825	92 14: 233 28: 19: 29: 70 12: 12:	2 94 2 200 3 200 2 21 5 155 3 6- 2 12	52         104           0         129           2         155           3         119           4         41           3         114	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	4     43       0     75       3     69       5     55       4     34	3 32 5 24 9 35 9 37 3 35 4 11	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	2         10           2         10           3         11           2         12           3         13           5         4           5         4           5         5	16         1           17         7           18         20           19         33           11         29           11         16           10         15	0 50 0 51 0 25
Not reporting number of nonna- STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet, With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With unning water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toile No running water in dwelling unit. No reporting repair or plumbing.	8,079 3,588 1,675 709 2,107 1,422 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,272 2,665	18 6 10 10	4 54 6 5 1 4 8 12 9 32 4 32 3 - 4	3     263       4     195       3     157       2     486       2     366       4     37       5     85       0     65       3     185	43       5       7       8       9    <	5 50 2 9 7 5 0 27 3 10 2 4 6 1 5 1 0 3	3 43 9 4 5 3 4 16 9 5 4 2 5 1 2 9 1	5 51 5 8 3 2 7 10 0 3 7 2 3 5 5	3 26 9 7 5 1 3 5 9 3 4 5 5 1	2 14 5 5 5 1 8 5 1 1 8 1 4 5	3     11:       9     2:       9     3:       1     1:       2     1:       5     1:	7 8 8 21 5 1 6 1 9	36     64       76     52       24     1       36     3       27     3       5     1       19     3       2     1	3 157
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	Protection of the local division of the loca		15 81	1 1,360	0 1,13	7 1,18	9 98	8 1,74	5 85	5 59	9 40	7 2	82 5	83 1,198
Vacanti units, not not and the formation of the second sec	L 1,787 7,073 275		58 21 28 42 5 3 39 14	3 71 1 5	B 59 1 5	8 65	7 51 9 2	1 1,11	.8 62 0	8 45 2	1 34 4	8 2 2	13 4	27 120 14 874 2 21 40 183

# Table A-6.—OWNER-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

[In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

							VALUE	OF FARM	HOME					
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	18,574	459	1,601	2,254	1,936	1,790	1,244	1,750	695	492	279	88	97	889
TYPE OF STRUCTURE 1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	12,810 747 17	443 13 3	1,540 57 4	2,124 128 2	1,848 87 1	1,689 101 -	1,175 67 2	1,640 108 2	642 52 1	471 21 -	268 11 -	87 1 -	87 10 -	796 91 2
1930 to 1940	998 532 488 732 1,609 8,296 919	132 35 17 27 28 203 17	215 71 52 69 189 919 86	163 75 60 119 262 1,453 122	124 55 59 95 253 1,233 117	87 61 99 234 1,123 125	50 46 53 67 157 754 107	95 70 110 196 1,061 146	31 37 34 43 85 424 41	20 23 22 28 59 307 33	15 18 14 16 36 167 13	3 5 4 15 51 4	8 4 10 6 12 49 8	45 32 28 49 83 552 100
1 room	63 167 310 701 1,303 1,936 2,259 6,539 186	31 58 72 74 66 69 39 47 3	15 65 96 181 285 336 270 331 22	4 19 65 170 301 429 413 834 19	4 6 30 99 208 313 401 844 31	2 10 17 69 145 227 341 949 30	1 2 13 29 88 197 204 700 10	1 3 8 35 107 187 277 1,113 19	1 1 10 29 53 123 473 4	- 1 12 83 42 898 5	- 2 9 12 37 216 3	- - - 4 1 82 1	- - 1 1 2 91	4 3 7 52 75 119 561 38
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING	8,954 4,443 177	92 364 3	634 944 23	1,199 1,037 18	1,241 672 23	1,240 523 27	933 297 14	1,442 289 19	618 70 7	447 40 5	263 14 2	84 3 1	95 - 2	666 190 33
Not needing major repairs. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. bath. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. No reporting repair or plumbing.	10,668 4,094 393 2,311 3,870 2,432 394 56 617 1,365 474	281 13 2 58 208 164 - 2 30 132 14	1,120 112 37 305 666 425 11 5 95 314 56	1,714 345 69 437 863 470 41 11 119 299 70	1,521 440 54 388 639 352 37 7 97 211 63	1,445 552 66 334 493 293 46 ? 87 153 52	1,004 425 47 214 318 195 37 3 55 100 45	1,463 782 62 271 348 230 87 8 60 75 57	583 393 19 78 93 89 37 9 17 26 23	418 319 7 42 50 51 27 1 15 8 23	236 198 5 19 14 35 28 1 4 28 1 4 8	74 66 2 4 2 8 5 1 1 1	89 84 3 1 1 1 - - - 7	720 365 20 160 175 119 37 1 37 44 50
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit Hand pump in dwelling unit Running water within 50 feet Other water supply within 50 feet No water supply within 50 feet Not reporting water supply	8,074 3,422 462 1,167 295 154	109 96 51 130 69 4	584 506 102 298 94 17	1,044 790 83 266 52 19	1,044 614 56 174 25 23	1,113 459 53 119 24 22	806 326 32 65 7 8	1,306 324 38 59 10 13	569 83 13 19 5 6	, 425 43 11 6 1 6	261 14 2 1 -	82 1 - 1 3	94 1 - - 2	637 165 20 30 7 30
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure Nonfiush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy Not reporting toilet facilities	5,146 2,020 6,010 127 271	19 56 368 11 5	177 259 1,105 28 32	508 384 1,307 21 34	552 352 976 15 41	698 280 760 21 31	526 207 474 14 23	981 225 505 8 31	469 68 143 3 12	362 34 80 1 15	236 19 22 - 2	78 1 7 - 2	90 - 1 - 6	450 135 262 5 37
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Negro Other nonwhite	13,567 7 -	458 1 -	1,600 1 -	2,254 - -	1,934 2 -	1,789 1 -	1,244 - -	1,750	694 1 -	492 -	278 1 -	88 - -	97 - -	889 - -
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons         PERSONS PER ROOM	1,054 3,618 2,706 2,195 1,478 948 655 920 3.28	86 115 79 63 43 23 19 31 2.86	195 419 271 230 167 112 72 135 3.19	182 635 439 327 224 155 128 164 3.21	145 541 398 294 227 111 96 124 3.21	128 473 341 336 193 122 79 118 3.36	84 335 246 237 126 101 51 64 3.33	98 470 398 273 193 134 75 119 3.29	43 184 160 117 75 52 27 37 3.25	26 120 114 84 59 32 28 34 3.38	17 69 61 50 35 13 17 17 17 3.38	7 20 13 17 11 6 6 8 8 -	5 17 17 21 13 6 12 -	43 220 174 146 112 81 56 57
0.50 or less 0.51 to 0.75 0.76 to 1.00 1.01 to 1.50 1.51 to 2.00 2.01 or more Not reporting persons per room RADIO	8,045 2,649 1,698 692 233 71 186	169 74 98 50 44 21 3	765 291 266 160 74 23 22	1,270 410 337 146 58 14 19	1,145 380 244 109 22 5 31	1,076 378 203 92 8 3 30	791 274 127 36 5 1 10	1,138 356 180 49 7 1 19	483 126 64 14 4 - 4	343 93 39 11 1 - 5	199 58 13 3 2 1 3	62 18 5 2 - 1	68 13 14 1 - - 1	536 178 108 19 8 2 38
With radio No radio Not reporting radio REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT	10,991 2,218 365	251 198 10	1,053 496 52	1,696 498 60	1,562 314 60	1,479 267 44	1,063 151 30	1,580 143 27	638 43 14	458 21 13	266 7 6	84 2 2	96 1	765 78 46
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	3,875 5,594 752 3,087 266	23 105 55 270 6	128 544 156 730 43	352 1,027 169 667 39	456 876 107 459 38	520 813 83 338 36	398 559 55 213 19	687 788 57 192 26	338 270 23 56 8	280 171 8 25 8	186 77 5 10 1	65 19 1 1 2	70 23 1 2 1	372 322 32 124 39
Steam or hot water system	1,423 1,373 1,183 9,370 36 189	4 6 4 429 10 5	12 40 44 1,471 9 25	58 131 133 1,906 7 19	95 167 140 1,507 2 25	133 199 186 1,242 1 29	140 140 150 797 2 15	291 261 221 959 - 18	160 117 100 311 1 6	148 95 59 184 1 5	117 50 36 73 1 2	45 16 11 15 - 1	58 22 5 10 - 2	162 129 94 466 2 36

# Table A-7.—TENANT-OCCUPIED RURAL-FARM DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940 [In classifying units by type of structure, figures shown for "2-family or more" include all dwelling units in "structures with business." Median not shown where base is less than 100]

	Total					ESTIMA		THLY REN			iot snown w			
SUBJECT	units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied units	2,457	162	585	758	342	209	95	69	10	9	2	-	1	215
1-family 2-family or more Other dwelling place YEAR BUILT	1,880 562 15	107 51 4	427 155 3	557 198 3	278 64	170 37 2	76 19 -	62 7 -	10 	7 2 -	1 1 -	- - -	1 -	184 28 3
1930 to 1940	157 86 90 133 328 1,413 250	25 7 4 17 92 13	38 20 17 21 84 360 45	33 19 21 43 101 463 78	19 13 16 22 45 183 44	12 6 10 12 31 121 17	7 5 7 10 52 9	3 2 5 6 9 35 9	1 - 2 2 - 4 1	2 - 1 5 1	- - 1 - -		- - - 1 -	19 12 9 16 29 97 33
1 room	37 94 181 267 361 342 341 793 41	21 26 26 21 17 13 9 23 6	8 42 77 95 95 57 127 6	2 17 44 98 123 108 121 231 14	- 18 25 51 61 60 125 2	- 2 9 19 23 29 33 92 2	- 1 - 3 7 8 21 53 2 2	- 1 - 3 5 8 10 42 -	- - - 1 - 1 8 -					6 5 7 19 40 18 29 82 9
Electric Other Not reporting lighting equipment STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING	1,593 835 29	44 110 8	271 311 3	503 247 8	277 64 1	186 22 1	82 13 -	58 10 1	10 - -	9	2 - -	- - -	1 - -	150 58 7
Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	1,844 577 84 430 653 532 91 18 118 305 81	108 7 1 28 72 48 1 - 12 35 6	389 37 19 112 221 181 14 8 34 125 15	567 145 34 178 210 169 30 7 38 94 22	279 159 12 49 59 16 2 15 17 13	184 126 5 25 28 21 9 1 4 7 4	76 55 4 10 7 14 5 - 5 4 5	60 48 2 4 5 7 4 - 3 2	9 8 - 1 - - - 1 - - -	8 8 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -	- - - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	163 83 7 23 50 39 12 - 9 18 13
WATER SUPPLY Running water in dwelling unit	1,457 477 112 285 101 25	49 19 21 45 23 5	232 145 44 123 39 2	442 186 27 76 21 6	262 53 8 12 5 2	173 23 3 6 3 1	93 7 1 2 1 1	50 6 1 2 - -	9 - 1 - -	8	2		1	136 38 7 17 9 8
TOILET FACILITIES Flush toilet in structure Outside toilet or privy No toilet or privy No toilet or plivy RACE OF OCCUPANTS	960 294 1,133 22 48	15 14 123 3 7	97 86 388 9 5	247 109 382 3 17	202 31 101 1 7	145 18 43 - 3	69 5 18 	56 3 9 - 1	8 1 1 -	8 - 1 - -	- - 1 - 1	- - -	1 - - -	112 27 66 6 4
White	2,455 1 1	162	584 1 -	758 - -	342 - -	209 - -	95	69 - -	10 - -	9 - -	2 - -	- - -	1 - -	214 - 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 person         2 persons         3 persons         4 persons         5 persons         6 persons         7 persons         8 persons or more         Median number of persons         PERSONS PER ROOM	184 554 491 414 299 189 122 204 3.50	36 36 31 23 11 8 8 9 2.79	59 124 103 96 73 50 33 47 3.57	37 174 156 123 103 59 40 66 3.60	16 76 65 39 31 17 29 3.65	7 57 48 31 26 12 11 17 3.94	5 14 14 21 19 12 3 7 -	2 10 17 15 10 7 - 8 -	- 2 2 2 1 1 -	- 1 3 2 1 - 1 -			-	22 58 50 36 14 7 9 19 3.05
0.50 or less	1,053 522 475 242 90 34 41	48 19 41 24 16 8 6	208 102 147 79 29 14 6	316 190 139 70 30 9 14	162 81 63 27 5 2 2	109 45 33 18 2 - 2	48 29 9 6 1 - 2	37 19 7 5 1 -	4 6 - - - -	71	2		1 - - - - - -	111 40 36 12 6 1 9
No radio	1,946 449 62	72 78 12	414 162 9	622 118 18	302 33 7	194 11 4	89 6 ~	63 5 1	10	9	2		1 -	168 36 11
Mechanical Ice Other None Not reporting refrigeration equipment HEATING EQUIPMENT	534 1,003 137 729 54	7 32 10 106 7	44 222 59 243 17	139 345 44 216 14	111 152 7 69 3	85 94 4 23 3	34 46 1 13 1	35 27 3 4 -	3 6 - 1 -	8 1 - -	1			67 77 8 54 9
Steam or-hot water system	193 166 160 1,891 20 27	2 2 3 144 5 5	9 12 11 547 3 3	30 35 39 642 3 9	35 39 46 221 - 1	44 25 25 112 2 1	12 13 12 58 - -	22 13 8 26 - -	5 2 - 3 -	6 1 - 2 -			- - - -	28 22 16 135 6 8

1

# Table A-8.—RURAL-FARM OWNER-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, AND OWNER-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, FOR THE STATE: 1940

		VALUE OF FARM HOME													
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$500	\$500 to \$999	\$1,000 to \$1,499	\$1,500 to \$1,999	\$2,000 to \$2,499	\$2,500 to \$2,999	\$3,000 to \$3,999	\$4,000 to \$4,999	\$5,000 to \$5,999	\$6,000 to \$7,499	\$7,500 to \$9,999	\$10,000 and over	Not re- porting	
All owner-occupied dwelling units Number in converted structures	13,574 672	459 32	1,60 <u>1</u> 77	2,254 133	1,936 87	<b>1,7</b> 90 90	1,244 56	1,750 79	695 32	492 19	279 18	88 2	97 10	889 37	
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD															
Units needing major repairs or without private bath	9,005	432	1,433	1,839	1,433	1,186	774	911	279	150	73	16	6	474	
1 person	821 2,447 1,702 1,376 958 613 453 636	83 110 69 61 40 22 17 30	184 374 232 206 148 101 68 120	123 114	118 397 292 206 168 76 74 102	93 332 222 219 116 77 55 72	57 210 151 132 84 59 37 44	53 266 133 138 101 72 30 68	26 69 64 32 31 24 13 20	10 33 32 24 23 10 5 13	8 14 19 11 10 4 3 . 4	3 1 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	2	29 128 89 73 50 43 35 27	

# Table A-9.—RURAL-FARM TENANT-OCCUPIED DWELLING UNITS IN CONVERTED STRUCTURES, TENANT-OCCUPIED UNITS NEEDING MAJOR REPAIRS OR WITHOUT PRIVATE BATH, AND VACANT DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE STATE: 1940

						ESTIM.	ATED MON	THLY REP	IT OF FAR	M HOME				
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All tenant-occupied dwelling units.	2,457	162	585	758	342	209	95	69	10	9	2	-	1	215
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING														
Units in converted structures	308	23	79	108	43	20	11	4		1		-		19
Not needing major repairs	253 85	19	64 8	85 23	38 23	19 13	10 7	3 2	-	1	-		-	14 8
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	19 76	1	· 8 16	6 37	1 10	1 2	1	- 1	-	_	-	-	·~ -	1 2
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	73	12	32	19	4	3	1	-	-	-	-	-	-	35
Needing major repairs With private bath and priv. flush toilet	50 6	4 -	15 1	20 3	3 2	1 - 1	-	1	-	-	-	-	-	-
With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet	6 13	-	1	3	1	1	- 1	-	-	-	-	-	-	3
No running water in dwelling unit	25 5	4	10	8	- 2	-	-	1	_	-	-	· -		2
Not reporting repair or plumbing				°										
Units needing major repairs or with-													1	
out private bath	1,699	149	583	591	170	79	35	19	2	1	1			119
1 person 2 persons	144 363	31 33	56 104	28 136	8 32	23	2 3	2 3	-	-	-	-	-	17 29
3 persons	317 283	29 22	93 91	115 92	33 33	17	4 11	2	-	· -	-	-	-	24 22
5 persons	207	10	67	79	18	10	7	5	2	-	-	-	-	9
6 persons7 persons	138 95	78	47 29	49 84	18 13	5	6	2 -	-	-	-	-	-	4 5
8 persons or more	152	9	46	58	15	10	2	2	-	1	-	-	-	9
Vacant units, for sale or rent	1,518	72	323	386	219	137	79	44	16	22	6	6	60	148
ORDINARY OR SEASONAL														
Ordinary Seasonal	1,101 374	56 11	281 39	323 61	170 45	107 28	47 32	22 21	8 7	2 19	2 4	-	3 57	80 44
Not reporting	43	5	3	2	4	2	-	1	1	1	-	-	-	24
YEAR BUILT 1930 to 1940	99	12	22	10	19	9	5	2	2	2			5	11
1920 to 1929	69	7	12	11	7	5	5	1	-	1	-	-	. 11	9
1910 to 1919	70 127	3 4	11 20	9 30	11 26	6 15	3 11	10 3	1 3	1	2 -	- 1	7	6 3
1880 to 1899 1879 or earlier	205 741	3 39	45 191	63 227	. 33 103	23 65	11 32	8 17	1	2 15	- 3	1 4	9	· 6 24
Not reporting year built	207	4	22	36	20	14	12	ŝ	5	-	1	-	1	89
NUMBER OF ROOMS													~	
1 room	25 34	9	3 10	5	1 3	2	-	-	1	-	· -	• -	-	11 5
3 rooms	70 112	8 8	24. 46	13 30	13 16	8	- 2	1	-	1	-	-	- 3	23
5 rooms	194 262	-9	49	65	22	14	12	4	2	2	1	2	5	7
7 rooms	184	13 5	69 42	78 53	41 32	21 17	6 11	5 4	2	3	1	1	6 8	16 8
8 rooms or more Not reporting number of rooms	519 118	9 2	68 12	113 24	79 12	66 7	42	28	10	12	4	3	38	42 54
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING										-				
Not needing major repairs	924 283	31	163	236	151	92	59	32	12	17	- 5	5	56	65
With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath	22	2-	8 1	34 4	50 5	32 5	31 2	22 1	10	11	3	2 -	50	28 3
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	120 499	4 25	21 133	39 159	20 76	10 45	2	1	- 2	2 4	-	-	4	17 17
Needing major repairs	451 21	40 2	149	127	52	31	12	6	2	3	1	1	4	23
With private bath and priv. flush toilet	8	-	- 5	5	3 1	1	2	2	1	1 -	1	1	1 -	1 1
With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit	55 367	1 37	14 130	17 104	12 36	5 25	2	1	-	1	-	-	- 3	2
Not reporting repair or plumbing	143	1	11	23	16	14	8	6	2	2	-	. –	-	60
Vacant units, not for sale or rent	1,686	49	247	354	209	199	151	114	61	51	16	11	54	170
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL														
Held for absent household ordinary	591	22	109	153	71	53	44	34	15	8	2	. 1	3	76
Held for absent household, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, ordinary	738 101	24	65	119	101	103	86	59	30	26	12	10	46	57
			15	24 58	8 29	11 32	4 17	9 12	2 14	3 14	1	-	1	23 14

# Table B-1.-ALL DWELLING UNITS, FOR THE CITY OF MANCHESTER: 1940

[Median not shown where base is less than 100]

		CONTRACT OR ESTIMATED MONTHLY RENT												antan Tan Tahun I
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to <b>\$9</b>	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All dwelling units	22,204	157	1,256	4,219	4,810	3,973	2,355	2,583	1,156	521	280	144	128	622
TYPE OF STRUCTURE  1-family detached  2-family attached  2-family side-by-side  3-family other  3-family.  1- to 4-family.  1- to 4-family.  1- to 9-family.  20-family or more Other dwelling place.  YEAR BUILT	5,760 365 800 4,028 3,996 984 521 3,208 1,299 1,227 16	23 6 2 3 7 4 8 9 9 9 8 8 2	150 37 18 86 104 80 62 326 194 195 4	499 74 145 528 772 276 192 1,005 397 331	616 59 159 936 1,378 271 114 882 208 186 1	772 83 151 960 1,088 144 69 396 154 156	888 31 99 530 300 72 31 207 109 84 4	1,105 25 107 531 165 83 20 245 139 141 2	604 6 56 248 41 41 10 93 93 99 16 2	370 6 25 67 17 - 8 10 15 3 -	247 4 18 5 - 2 8 - 1 -	139 - 2 1 - - - -	117 1 1 2 1 2 3 1 -	230 37 31 120 97 12 6 29 34 25 1
1935 to 1940	526 472 970 1,249 3,439 3,417 1,706 1,259 832 4,612	2 4 2 7 13 10 90 5 3 8 18	18 16 15 32 43 59 239 70 163 203 398	52 54 84 1.37 323 494 681 382 415 1.87 1,410	44 53 122 206 827 908 772 452 223 190 1,013	76 55 161 255 904 771 542 287 148 64 710	73 59 125 168 401 422 850 166 112 55 424	161 90 196 212 463 456 378 164 103 61 299	87 65 105 100 182 214 159 64 46 23 111	39 52 63 45 96 61 22 26 11 31	35 33 27 56 36 21 16 6 7 18	9 10 15 14 24 24 16 6 5 15	7 	23 9 26 37 81 96 93 66 15 19 157
NUMBER OF ROOMS           1 rooms	678 928 1,806 3,987 6,290 4,356 1,738 1,169 346 254 323 329	96 11 13 11 8 3 1 - 3	120 159 289 393 201 59 11 9 1 2 2 2 10	249 125 516 1,403 1,258 427 130 65 6 4 4 4 32	109 112 276 1,017 1,900 1,006 228 84 13 4 13 4 14	63 225 203 478 1,326 1,130 824 139 26 11 23 25	19 189 197 221 606 600 301 171 46 22 17 16	11 120 255 286 579 570 863 239 60 43 31 25	2 24 40 103 213 269 148 190 59 58 42 8	1 3 16 51 108 91 126 49 37 39	- - 3 11 49 65 65 29 22 23 33 3	- - 3 10 15 22 21 22 45 6	1 - 2 2 3 11 15 13 22 57 2	8 12 18 52 129 117 48 43 23 7 16 149
STATE OF REPAIR AND PLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet No running water in dwelling unit Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet With private flush toilet, no priv. bath With running water, no priv. flush toilet Not running water in dwelling unit Not reporting repair or plumbing	19,511 17,162 1,223 854 272 1,468 950 310 115 93 1,225	128 24 5 92 7 24 8 5 8 3 5	902 288 351 220 43 262 41 121 74 26 92	3,538 2,481 686 266 105 434 222 156 15 15 41 247	4,242 3,978 108 114 42 346 312 18 8 8 8 8 8 8	3,612 3,450 47 87 88 168 168 162 2 1 3 193	2,164 2,113 10 35 6 88 89 1 2 2 2 103	2,423 2,891 8 19 5 61 59 2 - - 99	1,091 1,084 1 3 3 19 16 1 2 2 46	491 490 - - 7 7 7 - - 28	258 258 - - 7 7 7 -	134 133 - 1 - 2 2 2 - - - - 8	111 109 1 - - 5 5 - - - - - 12	417 363 6 15 39 45 26 4 5 10 160
All occupied units	21,038	94	1,145	8,988	4,690	3,842	2,265	2,445	1,086	504	271	137	121	450
RACE OF OCCUPANTS White Other nonwhite	21,019 8 11	92	1,138 2 5	3,984 4 -	4,688 1 1	3,842 - -	2,263	2,445	1,086 -	504 - -	271 - -	137 - -	121	448 1 1
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD         1 persons       /         2 persons       /         4 persons       /         5 persons       /         6 persons       /         7 persons       /         8 persons       /         9 persons or more       /         Median number of persons       /	2,061 5,209 4,681 3,703 2,310 1,380 748 946 3.19	55 13 8 5 4 2 8 4 -	21	567 921 857 665 418 244 147 169 3.09	\$17 1,094 1,068 896 557 847 162 249 3.37	246 857 928 707 463 293 169 179 3.88	144 604 499 399 271 160 81 107 3.27	236 139 69 108	69 809 269 208 121 57 26 87 8,14	26 128 124 104 59 26 19 18 3.29	13 60 58 65 32 20 12 11 3.57	6 29 32 30 15 6 7 18 3,55	5 24 28 23 17 7 9 8 8.65	45 97 90 75 56 43 23 20 9.41
PERSONS PER ROOM           0.50 or less.           0.51 to 0.75.           0.75 to 1.00.           1.01 to 1.50.           1.51 to 2.00.           2.01 or more.           Not reporting persons per room.	7,602 5,262 5,468 1,908 536 80 182	25 9 48 4 5 2 1	5	1,154 926 1,139 531 169 37 32	1,390 1,156 1,410 509 166 16 43	1,219 985 1,135 389 80 9	823 627 585 164 43 7 16	715 502 136 25 2	37 7 -	312 132 49 9 2 -	165 77 22 4 - 3	95 29 9 - 1 - 3	86 24 9 - 1 - 1	173 118 108 30 6 2 13
RADIO With radio No radio Not reporting radio	18,923 1,575 540	89 51 4	430	8,292 582 114	226	8,620 126 96	2,164 52 49	48	19	491 4 9	268 3 - 6	133 1 3	118 3 5	898 80 27
REFRIGERATION EQUIPMENT Mechanical Ice	7,618 12,216 76 832 296	10 52 - 27 5	853 7 194		8,836 5 189	1,403 2,269 20 84 66		836 15 40	215 4 19		287 81 1 1	121 13 - - 3	104 14 1 - 2	169 251 3 11 16
HEATING EQUIPMENT Steam or hot water system		12 3 62 5 5	10 18 947 50	46 104 8,266 101	156 200 3,637 94	1,227 262 296 1,953 46 58	22 21 44 1	9 205 8 155 9 150 8 5	68 5. 87 5 85 5 8	22 8 17 2	9 7 -	181 - - 2	2 1 3 1	159 24 51 196 1 19

532211 O - 43 - 57

.

# Table B-2.—DWELLING UNITS BY OCCUPANCY AND TENURE, FOR THE CITY OF MANCHESTER: 1940

	CONTRACT OR ESTIMATED MONTHLY RENT													
SUBJECT	Total units	Under \$5	\$5 to \$9	\$10 to \$14	\$15 to \$19	\$20 to \$24	\$25 to \$29	\$30 to \$39	\$40 to \$49	\$50 to \$59	\$60 to \$74	\$75 to \$99	\$100 and over	Not re- porting
All owner-occupied units	6,612	35	154	527	840	1,065	958	1,190	640	337	240	127	117	382
NUMBER OF ROOMS       1 room	18 43 154 738 1,548 1,568 997 1,491 55	7 2 8 6 8 1 1 1	5 15 26 39 27 25 7 8 2 2 5 7 8 2	1 10 46 162 144 83 45 36 -	5 31 170 287 176 98 64 9	1 13 134 341 318 135 118 4	2 2 7 77 234 285 183 160 8	1 - 73 267 314 245 257 16	- 1 31 94 149 100 259 5	- - 5 27 61 60 183 -	- - 2 10 38 58 129 3	- - - 3 9 13 99 3	- - 1 1 3 10 101 1	1 7 10 36 107 99 42 76 4
1 person 2 persons 3 persons 4 persons 5 persons 6 persons 8 persons or more	416 1,561 1,421 1,216 788 527 306 377	10 6 4 3 4 2 2 4	23 38 28 23 12 11 8 11	49 118 101 71 79 49 28 32	68 207 169 155 92 69 34 46	54 214 252 196 114 102 60 73	43 222 207 171 132 87 45 51	59 310 252 239 130 78 45 77	32 174 142 122 80 43 20 27	22 86 85 63 37 17 14 13	13 55 50 57 28 16 12 9	6 26 29 14 6 7 11	5 23 26 23 17 7 9 7	32 82 77 64 49 40 22 16
MORTGAGE STATUS Owner-occupied units in 1-family structures Mortgaged Free of mortgage Not reporting mortgage status	4,175 1,870 2,028 278	23 4 17 2	132 36 88 8	325 150 161 14	394 184 195 15	480 237 229 14	598 282 300 16	847 438 388 21	489 239 235 15	278 125 144 9	216 81 127 8	123 42 73 8	110 42 63 5	161 10 8 143
All tenant-occupied units	14,426	59	991	3,461	3,850	2,777	1,307	1,255	446	167	31	10	4	68
TYPE OF STRUCTURE           1-family detached           1-family stached           2-family side-by-side           2-family ofther           3-family.           1- to 4-family.           1- to 4-family.           1- to 4-family.           1- to 9-family.           0- to 19-family.           20-family or more.           Other of welling place.           NUMBER OF ROOMS	1,470 139 534 2,743 3,225 866 404 2,881 1,128 1,025 11	1 - 2 2 3 8 5 35 -	35 4 14 82 92 77 48 282 174 180 3	173 20 125 443 675 260 168 941 359 297 -	231 21 125 734 1,209 245 97 816 199 172 1	280 62 110 649 869 123 52 358 142 132	272 16 55 321 217 60 16 179 95 73 3	237 13 58 312 116 64 9 210 122 112 2	106 - 31 145 22 31 4 73 16 16 2	81 1 12 38 4 - 5 9 14 3 -	23 - - - - 1 - 1 -	9 - - 1 - - - -	1	21 2 4 11 19 2 1 8 1 4 -
1 room	549 780 1,480 3,044 4,536 2,678 704 528 127	34 8 5 4 5 - 2 - 1	101 122 232 315 169 34 4 6 8	222 103 439 1,168 1,055 321 85 36 32	101 104 232 819 1,574 810 129 47 34	60 198 172 325 949 790 184 78 21	17 121 168 137 353 304 110 89 8	9 104 202 193 288 241 100 107 11	2 15 23 66 102 110 45 80 3	- 1 2 9 23 46 30 56 -	- - 1 9 7 14 -	- - - 1 2 7 -	1 - 1 - 1 1 -	2 4 5 7 17 12 5 7 9
STATE OF REPAIR AND FLUMBING Not needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. No running water in dwelling unit. Needing major repairs. With private bath and priv. flush toilet. With private flush toilet, no priv. flush toilet. With running water, no priv. flush toilet. No running water, no priv. flush toilet. No treporting repair or plumbing.	12,690 10,892 1,038 634 126 954 652 229 58 15 782	48 10 3 3 2 8 2 4 2 - 5	748 215 330 179 24 166 34 89 39 39 4 77	2,933 2,045 602 218 68 326 187 124 9 6 202	8,391 8,210 68 98 15 274 253 12 4 5 185	2,520 2,416 28 61 15 106 106 106 - - - - 151	1,200 1,170 3 25 2 42 41 - 1 - 55	1,186 1,171 14 - 23 23 - - 46	424 421 1 2 - 3 2 - 1 - 1 9	158 157 - 1 - - - - 8	30 30 - - 1 1 - - -	7 6 - - - - - 3	4 2 1 - - - - -	41 39 1 - 4 2 - 23
NUMBER OF PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLD       1 person.       2 persons.       3 persons.       4 persons.       5 persons.       6 persons.       7 persons.       8 persons or more.       PERSONS PER ROOM	1,645 3,648 3,260 2,487 1,522 853 442 569	45 7 4 2 - 1 -	381 281 148 81 49 25 13 13	518 803 756 594 339 195 119 137	249 887 899 741 - 465 278 128 203	192 643 676 511 349 191 109 106	101 382 292 228 139 73 36 56	104 444 302 183 106 61 24 31	87 135 117 86 41 14 6 10	4 42 39 41 22 9 5 5	- 58844 - 2	- 3 4 1 1 - 1	- 2 - 1	14 15 18 11 7 8 1 4
0.50 or less	4,603 3,671 4,163 1,396 405 60 127	15 4 38 - 1 - 1	465 164 258 71 21 4 8	969 823 1,005 453 149 80 32	1,064 960 1,204 431 143 14 34	815 728 885 266 56 6 21	421 372 375 104 22 5 8	478 408 293 54 10 1	235 181 63 12 2 - 3	94 58 19 1 - -	15 12 4 - - - -	9 - - - - - - -	1 1 - 1 -	22 15 17 4 1 - 9
Furniture included in contract rent Furniture not included in contract rent Not reporting	925 12,578 928	- 58 6	21 915 55	246 2,988 227	154 8,462 234	232 2,360 185	112 1,116 79	112 1,068 75	32 395 19	7 143 17	- 27 4	- 6 4	1 8 -	8 42 18
All vacant dwelling units	1,166	63	111	231	120	131	90	138	70	17	9	7	7	172
OCCUPANCY, ORDINARY OR SEASONAL Vacant units, for sale or rent Gessonal Not reporting Vacant units, not for sale or rent Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, ordinary Held for absent household, ordinary Occupied by nonresident, seasonal Occupied by nonresident, seasonal	1,035 912 48 75 131 66 55 9 1	60 60 - - 3 2 1 -	100 96 3 1 11 2 9 -	193 167 18 8 38 17 20 - 1	112 96 10 6 8 6 2 -	119 108 8 3 12 6 5 1 -	77 76 1  13 8 3 2 	124 120 2 2 14 6 3 5 -	68 67 - 1 2 2 2 -	12 8 3 1 5 4 1 -	777222	4 4 - - 8 2 1 - -	5 5 - - 2 1 - 1 -	154 98 8 58 18 8 10